
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

Carlsbad City Council Regular Meeting  
Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex 

 114 S. Halagueno Street 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 

October 24, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 
    
Invocation – Pledge of Allegiance 
 

1. Approval of Agenda 
 

2. Consider Approval of cancellation of City Council Meetings for November 28, 2023 and 
December 26, 2023 
 

3. City of Carlsbad Financials – September 2023 
 

4. Routine and Regular Business 
 
 
 

 
A. Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on October 10, 2023 
B. City Personnel Report 
C. Purchasing 

1) Consider Approval to Advertise Request for Proposals for Professional 
Pyrotechnic Firm for Annual Fourth of July Fireworks show at Lake Carlsbad 
2) Consider Approval to Award Bid 2023-11 for Old Cavern Area Waterline 
Replacement project to J & H Services  

D. Contracts and Agreements 
1) Consider Approval of extension to the Agreement between the City of 
Carlsbad and Becky Thompson for Concession Services at the Bob Forrest 
Sports Complex 
2) Consider Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between the City of 
Carlsbad and Eddy County regarding the RAVE Emergency Notification System 

E. Monthly Reports 
1) Community Development Department September 2023  
2) Municipal Court Department September 2023 
3) Municipal Services Department September 2023 
4) Transportation and Facilities Department September 2023 
5) Utilities Department September 2023 

F. Set the Date: November 14, 2023 
1) Ordinance establishing a Historic Preservation Advisory Board, providing the 
membership of said board and defining its duties and responsibilities and 
repealing other Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance 
 
 

All matters under this heading are considered routine by the City Council and will be acted upon in one motion.  
 There will be no separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired on a particular item, upon request,  

that item may be removed from the Routine and Regular Business and be considered separately. 



Carlsbad City Council 10/24/2023 
114 S. Halagueno St. 6:00 p.m. 

 

 
 

5. Consider Approval of request from Stevens Inn for a Transfer of Ownership of Dispenser 
Liquor License No 0914 located at 1829 S Canal Applicant: Robert Forrest Jr. 

 
6. Consider Approval of acceptance of Department of Finance and Administration Grant 

Agreement for the Dark Canyon Bridge Planning Project 
 

7. Consider Approval of Resolution 2023-64, a Resolution amending Resolution 2023-58 
authorizing submission of a New Mexico 2023 Community Development Block Grant to 
the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration 
 

8. Consider Approval of Resolution 2023-65, a Resolution requiring the removal of the 
ruined, damaged or dilapidated building or structure, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, and 
debris at 1916 W Lea Street Owner: Erica Corralez c/o Jesus Juarez 
 

9. Consider Approval of Resolution 2023-66, a Resolution requiring the removal of the 
ruined, damaged or dilapidated building or structure, ruins, rubbish, wreckage and debris 
at Lots 15,16,17,& 18, Block D, Joel Subdivision (East of 909 Loving Avenue) Owner: 
Three Rivers Trucking Inc 
 

10. Consider Approval of Resolution 2023-67, a Resolution requiring the removal of the 
ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris or weeds at 1008 Birch Lane Owner: James Dickman 
 

11. Consider Approval of Ordinance 2023-20, an Ordinance amending a portion of Section 
63(a) and (b) of Chapter 34 of the Code of Ordinances, regarding the proximity of wells, 
tanks or pipelines to buildings  

A. Public Hearing 
B. Approval of Ordinance 

 
12. Consider Approval of Ordinance 2023-21 an Ordinance rezoning part of “C-2” 

Commercial 2 District to “R-2” Residential 2 District for an approximately 0.16 acre 
property located at 513 S Alameda Street Applicant: City of Carlsbad 

A. Public Hearing 
B. Approval of Ordinance 

 
13. Consider Approval of Ordinance 2023-22, an Ordinance rezoning part of “R-1” 

Residential 1 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 District for an approximately 0.24 acre 
property located at 400 Kircher Street Applicant: Jose Hernandez 

A. Public Hearing 
B. Approval of Ordinance 

 
14. Consider Approval of Ordinance 2023-23, an Ordinance rezoning part of “R-1” 

Residential 1 District to “R-R” Rural Residential District for an approximately 1.766 acre 
property located East of Hamilton Street Applicant: Martin Farms Subdivision, Inc 

A. Public Hearing 
B. Approval of Ordinance 

 
 
 
 



Carlsbad City Council 10/24/2023 
114 S. Halagueno St. 6:00 p.m. 

 

 
 

15. Council Committee Reports 
 

16. Adjourn 
 
 

 
 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

 

The Ordinance rezoning part of “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for an 
approximately 0.94 acre property located at 2908 San Jose Blvd will be heard at a later date.  

 

 

Agendas and City Council minutes are available on the City web site: cityofcarlsbadnm.com  
 or may be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk during normal and regular business hours. 

 
Public Comments - three minute time limit per person.  The City request all comments 
be respectful and courteous in nature. 
 
 

     CARLSBAD CITY COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE 
• Regular Meeting - Tuesday, November 14, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 
• Regular Meeting – Tuesday, December 12, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

If you require hearing interpreter, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to attend 
and participate in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s office at 

(575) 887-1191 at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. 



NO DOCUMENT FOR THIS
AGENDA ITEM



City of Carlsbad, NM 

Financial Reports 

 

 

FY24-03 

For:  July 2023 – September 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Table of Contents 

 

1. Bank Reconciliation 
2. Summary of Fund Position 
3. Revenues 
4. Revenues – Gross Receipts Tax  
5. Transfers 
6. Labor 
7. Operations 
8. Capital & Project Central 
9. Promotional Lodgers’ Tax Aging Schedule 
10. Municipal Court Summary 
11. Debt Service 
12. YTD Budget Report 
13. Check Register for Current Period ONLY 
14. Vendor Fiscal Year Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1.  Bank Reconciliation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad
Reconciled Cash
FY24-03 -September

Bank Statements
Per Bank Outstanding Adjustments Book Balance

Wells Fargo
   General & Misc. - 10100 58,234,908.79       (948,387.77)         -                         57,286,521.02         

Western Commerce Bank
   Construction - 10200 16,865,657.91       (23,233.80)           -                         16,842,424.11         
   CDs 1,083,099.38         -                         -                         1,083,099.38           

17,948,757.29       (23,233.80)           -                         17,925,523.49         

Carlsbad National Bank
   Workers Comp - 10300 19,924.06               (9,924.06)             -                         10,000.00                 
   Health Insurance - 10310 2,090,114.53         -                         -                         2,090,114.53           
   Payroll - 10320 411,539.33            (388,431.16)         -                         23,108.17                 
   Municipal Court - 10330 19,518.81               -                         -                         19,518.81                 
   Debt Service - 10340 4,742,538.35         -                         -                         4,742,538.35           
   CDBG Grant - 10250 100,358.27            -                         -                         100,358.27               
   CDs 42,370,390.53       -                         -                         42,370,390.53         

49,754,383.88       (398,355.22)         -                         49,356,028.66         

125,938,049.96    (1,369,976.79)     -                         124,568,073.17       

NMFA Loans Statement Adjustment Book Balance
Loan 11 - DW-2867 - Water Project - 11200 1020 - Cash - Debt Servicing 484,054.82          -                         484,054.82               

Cash on Hand 9,750.06                   

Total 125,061,878.05       

 

$57 , 46%

$49 , 40%

$18 , 14%

$0 , 0%

Bank - $Ms

Wells Fargo CNB WCB NMFA

$81 , 65%

$43 , 35%

$0 , 0%

Type - $Ms

Checking CDs NMFA



City of Carlsbad
Schedule of Cash Account Per Fund
FY24-03 -September

Construction CDBG Workers Debt Muni Health Water
Cash on General Fund GRANT Comp Service Court Insurance Payroll CNB WCB Pioneer 1st American Loan 11

Fund Name Fund Hand 10100 10200 10250 10300 10340 10330 10310 10320 10410 10420 10430 10440 11200 Total

GENERAL FUND 101 7,650.06  18,201,911.55   -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    15,517,896.49   1,083,099.38       -                     -                    -                      34,810,557.48     

PAYROLL 102 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    23,108.17         -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      23,108.17             

GRT CAPITAL OUTLAY 200 -            1,010,450.07     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,010,450.07        

CAPITAL PROJECTS 201 -            -                      2,803,982.41    -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      2,803,982.41        

AIRPORT IMPROVEMENTS 202 -            (794,624.35)       -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      (794,624.35)         

LANDFILL-RESERVE 220 -            1,653,693.70     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    4,002,235.79     -                        -                     -                    -                      5,655,929.49        

LANDFILL-CLOSURE 230 -            -                      522,668.78        -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      522,668.78           

LANDFILL-CONSTRUCTION 240 -            -                      7,461,071.15    -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      7,461,071.15        

SPORTS COMPLEX 300 -            2,635,065.47     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      2,635,065.47        

STREETS IMPROVEMENT 320 -            -                      5,956,833.36    -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      5,956,833.36        

LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORRECTION 350 -            1,037,863.46     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,037,863.46        

CANNABIS REVENUE FUND 360 -            125,452.27         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      125,452.27           

DISASTER PREPAREDNESS 400 -            247,558.16         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    1,017,271.73     -                        -                     -                    -                      1,264,829.89        

INSURANCE 401 -            915,025.48         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      915,025.48           

WORKERS' COMPENSATION 402 -            1,829,396.46     -                     -                10,000.00  -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,839,396.46        

HEALTH INSURANCE 420 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              2,090,114.53   -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      2,090,114.53        

FIRE PROTECTION 500 -            1,342,916.53     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,342,916.53        

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 501 -            22,115.15           -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      22,115.15             

LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION 520 -            130,834.97         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      130,834.97           

LAW ENFORCEMENT RETENTION 521 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

BEAUTIFICATION 550 -            -                      97,868.41          -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      97,868.41             

MUNICIPAL TRANSIT 570 -            1,004,407.91     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,004,407.91        

CDBG GRANT 580 -            -                      -                     100,358.27   -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      100,358.27           

American Rescue Plan Act 590 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

LT - PROMOTIONAL 600 -            1,254,201.18     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,254,201.18        

LT - NP 650 -            1,476,537.72     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,476,537.72        

LT - DISCRETIONARY 680 -            1,613,534.89     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,613,534.89        

WATER & SEWER 700 2,100.00  16,021,976.16   -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    686,996.50         -                        -                     -                    -                      16,711,072.66     

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 720 -            6,405,923.86     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      6,405,923.86        

SPECIAL MUSEUM 750 -            22,900.85           -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      22,900.85             

GOLF PRO SHOP 790 -            934,504.05         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      934,504.05           

NMFA-WATER & SEWER 850 -            -                      -                     -                -              4,742,538.35   -              -                    -                    12,000,000.00   -                        -                     -                    484,054.82        17,226,593.17     

PERMENANT W&S 900 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    9,145,990.02     -                        -                     -                    -                      9,145,990.02        

MUNICIPAL COURT 920 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    19,518.81  -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      19,518.81             

WIPP ACCEL IMPACT 950 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

ELEA 980 194,875.48         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      194,875.48           

9,750.06  57,286,521.02   16,842,424.11  100,358.27  10,000.00  4,742,538.35   19,518.81  2,090,114.53   23,108.17        42,370,390.53   1,083,099.38       -                     -                    484,054.82        125,061,878.05   

Reconciliation 9,750.06  57,286,521.02   16,842,424.11  100,358.27   10,000.00  4,742,538.35   19,518.81  2,090,114.53   23,108.17         42,370,390.53   1,083,099.38       -                     -                    484,054.82        125,061,878.05   

Variance -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    (0.00)                 -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

Wells Fargo Western Commerce Bank Carlsbad National Bank Certificates of Deposit NMFA



City of Carlsbad
Certificates of Deposit
FY24-03 -September

Bank CD # Fund Fund Name Fund Type June July August September YTD Interest

Carlsbad National Bank 6813455 101 General Fund General 580,113.31         583,367.51         583,367.51         583,367.51         3,254.20            
Carlsbad National Bank 6814010 101 General Fund General 216,260.40         216,260.40         216,260.40         217,486.86         1,226.46            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815114 101 General Fund General 4,073,429.23     4,093,740.58     4,093,740.58     4,093,740.58     20,311.35          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815236 101 General Fund General 319,539.75         321,332.24         321,332.24         321,332.24         1,792.49            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815264 101 General Fund General 9,269,090.86     9,269,090.86     9,269,090.86     9,352,497.44     83,406.58          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815295 101 General Fund General 938,555.94         949,471.86         949,471.86         949,471.86         10,915.92          
Carlsbad National Bank 6814016 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 1,331,441.90     1,331,441.90     1,331,441.90     1,337,482.63     6,040.73            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815227 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 694,278.58         694,278.58         694,278.58         698,216.00         3,937.42            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815265 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 978,588.62         978,588.62         978,588.62         987,394.31         8,805.69            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815296 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 967,885.81         979,142.85         979,142.85         979,142.85         11,257.04          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815173 400 Disaster Preparedness Insurance 1,011,535.08     1,011,535.08     1,017,271.73     1,017,271.73     5,736.65            
Carlsbad National Bank 6813454 700 Water & Sewer Enterprise 316,425.50         318,200.52         318,200.52         318,200.52         1,775.02            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815235 700 Water & Sewer Enterprise 366,738.73         368,795.98         368,795.98         368,795.98         2,057.25            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815333 850 Debt Service -                       -                       6,000,000.00     6,000,000.00     -                      
Carlsbad National Bank 6815334 850 Debt Service -                       -                       6,000,000.00     6,000,000.00     -                      
Carlsbad National Bank 6814992 900 Permanent W&S Agency 1,015,780.41     1,021,478.52     1,021,478.52     1,021,478.52     5,698.11            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815297 900 Permanent W&S Agency 4,021,046.77     4,069,427.78     4,069,427.78     4,069,427.78     48,381.01          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815195 900 Permanent W&S Agency 4,036,967.14     4,055,083.72     4,055,083.72     4,055,083.72     18,116.58          

30,137,678.03   30,261,237.00   42,266,973.65   42,370,390.53   232,712.50        

Western Commerce Bank 2013661 101 General Fund General 1,070,169.39     1,070,169.39     1,070,169.39     1,083,099.38     12,929.99          
1,070,169.39     1,070,169.39     1,070,169.39     1,083,099.38     12,929.99          

31,207,847.42   31,331,406.39   43,337,143.04   43,453,489.91   245,642.49        TOTAL



2.  Summary of Fund Position  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad
Fund Position
FY24-03 -September

Transfers
Beginning Increase Revenue & Tran Change in Ending

Fund Fund Name Fund Revenues (Decrease) Labor Ops Capital Total <Less> Costs Reserve/AP Fund
101 General Fund 44,853,185     18,744,499         (14,455,000)    9,513,266        3,525,722         1,262,200         14,301,188      (10,011,689)              (26,150)            34,815,345            
102 Payroll 24,242             -                            -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         -                                   -                         24,242                    
200 GRT Capital Outlay 2,708,793        1,371,535           (3,000,000)       -                         54,594               15,284               69,878              (1,698,343)                 -                         1,010,450               
201 Capital Projects 397,953           875,146.82         1,700,000        -                         -                          169,118             169,118           2,406,029                  -                         2,803,982               
202 Airport Improvements 216,253           988,742              -                         -                         5,480                 1,994,139         1,999,619        (1,010,877)                 -                         (794,624)                 
220 Landfill-Reserve 5,403,889        141,041              111,000           -                         -                          -                          -                         252,041                     -                         5,655,929               
230 Landfill-Closure 522,669           -                            -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         -                                   -                         522,669                  
240 Landfill-Construction 3,461,071        -                            4,000,000        -                         -                          -                          -                         4,000,000                  -                         7,461,071               
300 Sports Complex 2,598,253        732,632              -                         155,967           125,389             414,463             695,819           36,812                        -                         2,635,065               
320 Streets Improvement 1,653,604        218,731              4,300,000        -                         -                          215,501             215,501           4,303,230                  -                         5,956,833               
350 Local Government Correction 953,903           167,680              -                         -                         83,885               -                          83,885              83,795                        165                   1,037,863               
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 394,203           88,917                 (355,000)          -                         2,668                 -                          2,668                (268,751)                    -                         125,452                  
400 Disaster Preparedness 1,259,093        5,737                   -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         5,737                          -                         1,264,830               
401 Insurance 762,447           46,999                 1,200,000        -                         1,094,421         -                          1,094,421        152,578                     -                         915,025                  
402 Workers' Compensation 954,709           -                            1,050,000        -                         165,313             -                          165,313           884,687                     -                         1,839,396               
420 Health Insurance 2,346,496        1,593,171           -                         -                         1,849,553         -                          1,849,553        (256,382)                    -                         2,090,115               
500 Fire Protection 993,932           349,215              -                         -                         230                     -                          230                   348,985                     -                         1,342,917               
501 Emergency Medical Services 2,115                20,000                 -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         20,000                        -                         22,115                    
520 Law Enforcement Protection 0                        197,000              -                         -                         66,165               -                          66,165              130,835                     -                         130,835                  
521 Law Enforcement Retention -                        -                            -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         -                                   -                         -                               
550 Beautification 4,912                19,230                 90,000              -                         16,274               -                          16,274              92,957                        -                         97,868                    
570 Municipal Transit 110,416           213,120              1,000,000        246,390           72,808               -                          319,199           893,921                     71                      1,004,408               
580 CDBG Grant 50,510             49,848                 -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         49,848                        -                         100,358                  
600 LT-Promotional 2,081,393        357,276              -                         -                         318,387             866,081             1,184,468        (827,192)                    -                         1,254,201               
650 LT-Non Promotional 1,161,603        535,915              -                         -                         120,062             100,917             220,980           314,935                     -                         1,476,538               
680 LT-Discretionary 1,372,683        339,732              -                         -                         -                          98,881               98,881              240,852                     (1,389)               1,612,146               
700 Water & Sewer 16,218,516     5,445,087           (250,000)          1,221,109        746,890             1,507,762         3,475,761        1,719,326                  (9,225)               17,928,617            
720 Solid Waste Disposal 9,171,337        2,365,702           (4,341,000)       494,194           296,740             -                          790,934           (2,766,232)                 11,737              6,416,841               
750 Special Museum 21,881             1,523                   -                         -                         499                     -                          499                   1,024                          (4)                       22,901                    
790 Golf Pro Shop 887,048           376,765              (50,000)            60,997              141,179             9,218                 211,393           115,371                     10,479              1,012,898               

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 9,311,906        5,074                   9,000,000        -                         1,090,387         -                          1,090,387        7,914,687                  -                         17,226,593            
900 Permanent W&S 9,073,794        72,196                 -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         72,196                        -                         9,145,990               
920 Municipal Court 18,489             -                            -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         -                                   1,030                19,519                    
980 ELEA 97,252             100,000              -                         -                         2,377                 -                          2,377                97,623                        -                         194,875                  

Total 119,088,552   35,422,511         -                         11,691,923      9,779,021         6,653,566         28,124,510      7,298,002                  (13,286)            126,373,267          

Agency Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

FY24
Costs

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds



City of Carlsbad
Ending Cash Balance
FY24-03 -September

$44.9 $46.4 
$34.1 $34.8 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

General Fund - $M

$14.4 $15.8 
$23.1 $22.6 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Capital Projects & Street Funds - $M

$16.2 $16.9 $16.7 $17.9 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Water & Sewer - $M

$119.0 $123.5 $126.0 $126.4 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Total Funds - $M

$9.2 $9.7 

$5.9 $6.4 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Solid Waste Disposal - $M

$9.3 $9.3 

$18.3 

$9.1 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Debt Service - $M



City of Carlsbad
Revenue
FY24-03 -September

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 6,238,555     7,094,096     5,411,848     -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      18,744,499     
102 Payroll -                      -                      -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay 451,133         533,843         386,559         -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      1,371,535        
201 Capital Projects 795,072         68,391           11,684           -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      875,147           
202 Airport Improvements 1,271             1,271             986,200         -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      988,742           
220 Landfill-Reserve 122,257         -                      18,784           -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      141,041           
230 Landfill-Closure -                      -                      -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
240 Landfill-Construction -                      -                      -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
300 Sports Complex 240,883         286,339         205,410         -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      732,632           
320 Streets Improvement 79,793           58,527           80,411           -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      218,731           
350 Local Government Correction 50,783           62,455           54,442           -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      167,680           
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 27,443           31,864           29,609           -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      88,917             
400 Disaster Preparedness -                      5,737             -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      5,737                
401 Insurance 46,638           -                      361                 -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      46,999             
402 Workers' Compensation -                      -                      -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
420 Health Insurance 504,206         469,016         619,949         -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      1,593,171        
500 Fire Protection -                      349,215         -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      349,215           
501 Emergency Medical Services -                      -                      20,000           -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      20,000             
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                      -                      197,000         -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      197,000           
521 Law Enforcement Retention -                      -                      -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
550 Beautification 19,230           -                      -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      19,230             
570 Municipal Transit 108,854         44,816           59,449           -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      213,120           
580 CDBG Grant 49,848           -                      -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      49,848             
600 LT-Promotional 112,494         124,079         120,704         -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      357,276           
650 LT-Non Promotional 168,741         186,118         181,056         -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      535,915           
680 LT-Discretionary 106,600         122,088         111,045         -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      339,732           
700 Water & Sewer 1,405,972     1,947,134     2,091,981     -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      5,445,087        
720 Solid Waste Disposal 782,511         819,824         763,367         -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      2,365,702        
750 Special Museum 724                 108                 691                 -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      1,523                
790 Golf Pro Shop 141,853         136,860         98,052           -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      376,765           

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 1,565             1,590             1,919             -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      5,074                
900 Permanent W&S 72,196           -                      -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      72,196             
920 Municipal Court -                      -                      -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                      -                      -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
980 ELEA -                      50,000           50,000           -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      100,000           

Total 11,528,622   12,393,369   11,500,520   -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      35,422,511     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise Funds



City of Carlsbad
Transfers
FY24-03 -September

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund -                      (14,455,000)  -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (14,455,000)  
102 Payroll -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
200 GRT Capital Outlay -                      (3,000,000)     -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (3,000,000)     
201 Capital Projects -                      1,700,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,700,000      
202 Airport Improvements -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
220 Landfill-Reserve -                      111,000         -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      111,000         
230 Landfill-Closure -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
240 Landfill-Construction -                      4,000,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      4,000,000      
300 Sports Complex -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
320 Streets Improvement -                      4,300,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      4,300,000      
350 Local Government Correction -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
360 Cannabis Fund -                      (355,000)        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (355,000)        
400 Disaster Preparedness -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
401 Insurance -                      1,200,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,200,000      
402 Workers' Compensation -                      1,050,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,050,000      
420 Health Insurance -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
500 Fire Protection -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
501 Emergency Medical Services -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
521 Law Enforcement Retention -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
550 Beautification -                      90,000            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      90,000            
570 Municipal Transit -                      1,000,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,000,000      
580 CDBG Grant -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
600 LT-Promotional -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
650 LT-Non Promotional -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
680 LT-Discretionary -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
700 Water & Sewer -                      (250,000)        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (250,000)        
720 Solid Waste Disposal -                      (4,341,000)     -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (4,341,000)     
750 Special Museum -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
790 Golf Pro Shop -                      (50,000)          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (50,000)          

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                      9,000,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      9,000,000      
900 Permanent W&S -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
920 Municipal Court -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
980 ELEA -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       

Total -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



City of Carlsbad
Labor
FY24-03 -September

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 3,290,865  3,075,113  3,147,288  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   9,513,266     
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
201 Capital Projects -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
202 Airport Improvements -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
230 Landfill-Closure -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
300 Sports Complex 53,687        50,090        52,190        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   155,967        
320 Streets Improvement -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
350 Local Government Correction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
400 Disaster Preparedness -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
401 Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
402 Workers' Compensation -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
420 Health Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
500 Fire Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
550 Beautification -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
570 Municipal Transit 80,310        82,119        83,961        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   246,390        
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
600 LT-Promotional -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
650 LT-Non Promotional -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
680 LT-Discretionary -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
700 Water & Sewer 399,581      413,014      408,514      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,221,109     
720 Solid Waste Disposal 159,704      161,420      173,071      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   494,194        
750 Special Museum -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
790 Golf Pro Shop -                   19,636        41,360        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   60,997          

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
900 Permanent W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
980 ELEA -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     

Total 3,984,147  3,801,392  3,906,385  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   11,691,923  

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



City of Carlsbad
Operations
FY24-03 -September

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 1,046,853  1,178,886  1,299,984  -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   3,525,722     
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay 18,086        21,138        15,370        -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   54,594          
201 Capital Projects -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
202 Airport Improvements -                   -                   5,480          -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   5,480             
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
230 Landfill-Closure -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
300 Sports Complex 56,870        46,154        22,365        -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   125,389        
320 Streets Improvement -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
350 Local Government Correction 35,435        21,945        26,505        -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   83,885          
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 823              956              888              -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   2,668             
400 Disaster Preparedness -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
401 Insurance 56,582        1,037,194  645              -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,094,421     
402 Workers' Compensation 54,293        66,300        44,720        -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   165,313        
420 Health Insurance 1,023,854  320,579      505,119      -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,849,553     
500 Fire Protection -                   -                   230              -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   230                
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
520 Law Enforcement Protection 8,631          19,100        38,435        -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   66,165          
550 Beautification 2,100          1,500          12,674        -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   16,274          
570 Municipal Transit 16,856        35,995        19,957        -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   72,808          
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
600 LT-Promotional 111,500      129,174      77,713        -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   318,387        
650 LT-Non Promotional 14,394        69,589        36,080        -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   120,062        
680 LT-Discretionary -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
700 Water & Sewer 213,092      323,877      209,921      -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   746,890        
720 Solid Waste Disposal 83,998        94,408        118,334      -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   296,740        
750 Special Museum 18                464              16                -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   499                
790 Golf Pro Shop 31,597        41,856        67,726        -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   141,179        

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   1,090,387  -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,090,387     
900 Permanent W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
980 ELEA 97                2,280          -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   2,377             

Total 2,775,078  3,411,395  3,592,549  -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   9,779,021     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



City of Carlsbad
Capital
FY24-03 -September

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 369,160      604,345      288,696      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,262,200     
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
200 GRT Capital Outlay -                   924              14,361        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   15,284           
201 Capital Projects 414              23,749        144,955      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   169,118        
202 Airport Improvements 373,574      -                   1,620,565   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,994,139     
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
230 Landfill-Closure -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
300 Sports Complex -                   266,051      148,413      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   414,463        
320 Streets Improvement 1,435          1,504          212,562      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   215,501        
350 Local Government Correction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
400 Disaster Preparedness -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
401 Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
402 Workers' Compensation -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
420 Health Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
500 Fire Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
550 Beautification -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
570 Municipal Transit -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
600 LT-Promotional -                   -                   866,081      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   866,081        
650 LT-Non Promotional -                   26,849        74,068        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   100,917        
680 LT-Discretionary 45,915        38,548        14,418        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   98,881           
700 Water & Sewer 837,404      441,159      229,199      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,507,762     
720 Solid Waste Disposal -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
750 Special Museum -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
790 Golf Pro Shop -                   9,218          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   9,218             

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
900 Permanent W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
980 ELEA -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      

Total 1,627,902   1,412,345   3,613,318   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   6,653,566     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



City of Carlsbad
Total Costs
FY24-03 -September

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 4,706,877    4,858,344  4,735,968    -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     14,301,188     
102 Payroll -                     -                  -                     -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
200 GRT Capital Outlay 18,086          22,062        29,730          -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     69,878            
201 Capital Projects 414               23,749        144,955        -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     169,118          
202 Airport Improvements 373,574        -                  1,626,045    -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     1,999,619       
220 Landfill-Reserve -                     -                  -                     -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
230 Landfill-Closure -                     -                  -                     -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
240 Landfill-Construction -                     -                  -                     -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
300 Sports Complex 110,557        362,295      222,968        -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     695,819          
320 Streets Improvement 1,435            1,504          212,562        -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     215,501          
350 Local Government Correction 35,435          21,945        26,505          -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     83,885            
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 823               956             888               -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     2,668              
400 Disaster Preparedness -                     -                  -                     -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
401 Insurance 56,582          1,037,194  645               -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     1,094,421       
402 Workers' Compensation 54,293          66,300        44,720          -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     165,313          
420 Health Insurance 1,023,854    320,579      505,119        -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     1,849,553       
500 Fire Protection -                     -                  230               -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     230                  
501 Emergency Medical Services -                     -                  -                     -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
520 Law Enforcement Protection 8,631            19,100        38,435          -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     66,165            
550 Beautification 2,100            1,500          12,674          -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     16,274            
570 Municipal Transit 97,166          118,113      103,919        -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     319,199          
580 CDBG Grant -                     -                  -                     -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
600 LT-Promotional 111,500        129,174      943,794        -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     1,184,468       
650 LT-Non Promotional 14,394          96,438        110,148        -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     220,980          
680 LT-Discretionary 45,915          38,548        14,418          -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     98,881            
700 Water & Sewer 1,450,077    1,178,050  847,634        -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     3,475,761       
720 Solid Waste Disposal 243,701        255,828      291,405        -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     790,934          
750 Special Museum 18                  464             16                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     499                  
790 Golf Pro Shop 31,597          70,710        109,087        -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     211,393          

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                     -                  1,090,387    -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     1,090,387       
900 Permanent W&S -                     -                  -                     -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
920 Municipal Court -                     -                  -                     -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                     -                  -                     -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
980 ELEA 97                  2,280          -                     -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     2,377              

Total 8,387,127    8,625,131  11,112,252  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     28,124,510     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds



City of Carlsbad
Net Change in Fund
FY24-03 -September

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 1,531,679    (12,219,248)   675,880        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (10,011,689)   
102 Payroll -                     -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay 433,048        (2,488,219)     356,828        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (1,698,343)     
201 Capital Projects 794,658        1,744,642       (133,271)       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     2,406,029       
202 Airport Improvements (372,303)       1,271               (639,845)       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (1,010,877)     
220 Landfill-Reserve 122,257        111,000          18,784          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     252,041          
230 Landfill-Closure -                     -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        
240 Landfill-Construction -                     4,000,000       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     4,000,000       
300 Sports Complex 130,326        (75,956)           (17,558)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     36,812             
320 Streets Improvement 78,358          4,357,024       (132,152)       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     4,303,230       
350 Local Government Correction 15,348          (314,490)         27,937          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (271,205)         
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 26,620          30,908             28,721          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     86,249             
400 Disaster Preparedness -                     5,737               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     5,737               
401 Insurance (9,944)           162,806          (283)               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     152,578          
402 Workers' Compensation (54,293)         983,700          (44,720)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     884,687          
420 Health Insurance (519,649)       148,436          114,830        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (256,382)         
500 Fire Protection -                     349,215          (230)               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     348,985          
501 Emergency Medical Services -                     -                        20,000          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     20,000             
520 Law Enforcement Protection (8,631)           (19,100)           158,565        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     130,835          
550 Beautification 17,130          88,500             (12,674)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     92,957             
570 Municipal Transit 11,688          926,703          (44,469)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     893,921          
580 CDBG Grant 49,848          -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     49,848             
600 LT-Promotional 994                (5,095)             (823,091)       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (827,192)         
650 LT-Non Promotional 154,347        89,680             70,908          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     314,935          
680 LT-Discretionary 60,685          83,540             96,627          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     240,852          
700 Water & Sewer (44,105)         519,084          1,244,347    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     1,719,326       
720 Solid Waste Disposal 538,809        (3,777,004)     471,963        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (2,766,232)     
750 Special Museum 706                (357)                 674                -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     1,024               
790 Golf Pro Shop 110,256        16,150             (11,035)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     115,371          

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 1,565            9,001,590       (1,088,468)   -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     7,914,687       
900 Permanent W&S 72,196          -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     72,196             
920 Municipal Court -                     -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                     -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        
980 ELEA (97)                 47,720             50,000          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     97,623             

Total 3,141,495    3,768,238       388,269        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     7,298,002       

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Grant Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



3.  Revenues 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Revenue by Fund
FY24-03 September

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Revenue Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 25%
101 General Fund 53% 18,744,499    15,786,822    2,957,677      63,147,289    30%
102 Payroll 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay 4% 1,371,535       1,144,137       227,398         4,576,548       30%
201 Capital Projects 2% 875,147          3,551,194       (2,676,047)     14,204,775    6%
202 Airport Improvements 3% 988,742          1,097,062       (108,320)        4,388,249       23%
220 Landfill-Reserve 0% 141,041          27,750            113,291         111,000          127%
230 Landfill-Closure 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
240 Landfill-Construction 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
300 Sports Complex 2% 732,632          609,973          122,659         2,439,890       30%
320 Streets Improvement 1% 218,731          358,504          (139,773)        1,434,014       15%
350 Local Government Correction 0% 167,680          182,500          (14,820)          730,000          23%
360 Cannabis Revenue 0% 88,917            90,000            (1,083)            360,000          25%
400 Disaster Preparedness 0% 5,737              -                       5,737              -                        
401 Insurance 0% 46,999            -                       46,999           -                        
402 Workers' Compensation 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
420 Health Insurance 4% 1,593,171       1,650,000       (56,829)          6,600,000       24%
500 Fire Protection 1% 349,215          174,607          174,608         698,429          50%
501 Emergency Medical Services 0% 20,000            5,000              15,000           20,000            100%
520 Law Enforcement Protection 1% 197,000          49,250            147,750         197,000          100%
521 Law Enforcement Retention 0% -                       75,000            (75,000)          300,000          0%
550 Beautification 0% 19,230            6,105              13,125           24,420            79%
570 Municipal Transit 1% 213,120          242,734          (29,614)          970,936          22%
580 CDBG Grant 0% 49,848            -                       49,848           -                        
590 American Rescue Plan Act 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
600 LT-Promotional 1% 357,276          225,000          132,276         900,000          40%
650 LT-Non Promotional 2% 535,915          325,000          210,915         1,300,000       41%
680 LT-Discretionary 1% 339,732          300,000          39,732           1,200,000       28%
700 Water & Sewer 15% 5,445,087       5,161,871       283,216         20,647,483    26%
720 Solid Waste Disposal 7% 2,365,702       2,132,284       233,418         8,529,136       28%
750 Special Museum 0% 1,523              1,750              (227)                7,000              22%
790 Golf Pro Shop 1% 376,765          181,750          195,015         727,000          52%

Debt Service 
Funds

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer
0% 5,074              -                       5,074              -                        

900 Permanent W&S 0% 72,196            -                       72,196           -                        
920 Municipal Court 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
980 ELEA 0% 100,000          28,125            71,875           112,500          89%

100% 35,422,511    33,406,417    2,016,094      133,625,669  27%

Agency Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

July - September

General Fund

Captial Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds

Enterprise Funds



The City of Carlsbad
Revenue by Select Funds and Categories
FY24-03 September FY

Total Target
No Fund / Category Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 25%
101 GENERAL FUND

Gross Receipts Tax 16,663,094  13,900,388  2,762,707     55,601,550     30%
Property Tax 250,151        975,000        (724,849)       3,900,000       6%
Franchise Tax 234,577        249,625        (15,048)         998,500          23%
Ambulance Service 272,626        207,250        65,376          829,000          33%
County -                      156,250        (156,250)       625,000          0%
Golf Green Fees & Cart Permits 102,504        97,500          5,004             390,000          26%
Permits, Registrations and Business, Liquor, Pet License 64,530          48,075          16,455          192,300          34%
Misc. Revenues 886,583        9,750             876,833        39,000             2273%
Grants 65,656          29,520          36,136          118,079          56%
Fees 20,406          22,350          (1,944)           89,400             23%
Cemetery 61,252          45,500          15,752          182,000          34%
Water Park 84,019          27,550          56,469          110,200          76%
Misc. Contracts & Leases 19,100          15,565          3,535             62,260             31%
Donations 20,000          2,500             17,500          10,000             200%

18,744,499  15,786,822  2,957,677     63,147,289     30%

320 Streets Improvement
Gasoline Tax 183,261        170,000        13,261          680,000          27%
Auto License 31,447          26,250          5,197             105,000          30%
State Legilative Grant -                      162,254        (162,254)       649,014          0%
Misc. 4,023             -                      4,023             -                         

218,731        358,504        (139,773)       1,434,014       15%

350 LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORRECTION
Local Correction Fees (Tickets, Fees, etc.) 167,680        182,500        (14,820)         730,000          23%

167,680        182,500        (14,820)         730,000          23%

LODGERS TAX
LT - Promotional (600) 357,276        225,000        132,276        900,000          40%
LT - Non Promotional (650) 535,915        325,000        210,915        1,300,000       41%
LT - Discretionary (680) 339,732        300,000        39,732          1,200,000       28%

1,232,923     850,000        382,923        3,400,000       36%

700 WATER & SEWER    
Water 2,260,728     1,500,000     760,728        6,000,000       38%
Sewer Services 1,493,646     1,300,000     193,646        5,200,000       29%
Septage Services 152,887        120,000        32,887          480,000          32%
Effluent Contract 341,670        1,750             339,920        7,000               4881%
Double Eagle Water 362,594        250,000        112,594        1,000,000       36%
Misc. Revenues 729,439        1,934,871     (1,205,432)   7,739,483       9%
Late & Reconnect Fees 104,123        55,250          48,873          221,000          47%

5,445,087     5,161,871     283,216        20,647,483     26%

720 LANDFILL & SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL
Solid Waste Disposal Services 1,993,630     1,825,000     168,630        7,300,000       27%
Gross Receipts Tax (Environmental) 365,360        304,784        60,576          1,219,136       30%
County Share of Costs -                      -                      -                      -                         
Misc. Revenues 6,712             2,500             4,212             10,000             67%

2,365,702     2,132,284     233,418        8,529,136       28%

July - September

600, 650, 
680



The City of Carlsbad
Total Revenues
FY24-03 September

$35.4Total Revenues - $Ms:  

$19.1, 54%

$5.4, 15%

$1.6, 4%

$2.0, 6%

$0.3, 
1%

$0.2, 1%

$0.9, 2%

$0.2, 
0%

$0.2, 
1%

$0.3, 1%

$5.2, 15%

GRTR

W&S

Health Insurance

SWD

Property Tax

Gasoline Tax

Lodgers Tax

Muni Tickets/Fines

Franchise

Ambulance

All Other



The City of Carlsbad
Total Revenues
FY24-03 September

$35.4Total Revenues - $Ms:  

$19.1, 54%

$5.4, 15%

$1.6, 4%

$2.0, 6%

$0.3, 1%

$0.2, 1%

$0.9, 
2% $0.2, 

0%

$0.2, 1%

$0.3, 1%
$5.2, 15%

GRTR

W&S

Health Insurance

SWD

Property Tax

Gasoline Tax

Lodgers Tax

Muni Tickets/Fines

Franchise

Ambulance

All Other



4.  Revenues – Gross Receipts Tax  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue (Cash Basis)
FY24-03 September

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Revenue Actual Budget Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 25%
Fund 1 - General
Municipal GRT 24% 8,667,258               7,230,244               1,437,014               28,920,976            30%
Muni Share - State GRT 21% 7,267,030               6,062,171               1,204,859               24,248,684            30%
Muni Infrastructure 2% 728,807                  607,973                  120,835                  2,431,890               30%

47% 16,663,094            13,900,388            2,762,707               55,601,550            30%

Fund 2 - Muni Capital Outlay GRT 4% 1,371,535               1,144,137               227,398                  4,576,548               30%
Fund 29 - Muni Infrastructure (Sports Complex) 2% 728,807                  607,973                  120,835                  2,431,890               30%
Fund 24 - Municipal Environment (SW Disposal) 1% 365,360                  304,784                  60,576                    1,219,136               30%

7% 2,465,702               2,056,894               408,808                  8,227,574               30%

Total 54% 19,128,796            15,957,281            3,171,515              63,829,124            30%

July - September

$5.34 $5.57 
$4.96 

$5.80 

$4.28 

$6.66 

$5.45 
$5.80 

$9.14 

$5.95 
$6.29 

$7.45 

$5.39 

Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23

13 Month Trend GRTRs - $Ms

$69 
$73 

$49 

$59 

$68 
$72 

FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 (F)

6-Year Trend GRTRs - $Ms
Top 10 Daily Amounts Received

Count
Total Amt 
Received

 Daily 
Amount 

For the 
Month/Year 

Received 
Month/Year

1 $9,138,192.40 $294,780.40 March 2023 May 2023

2 $8,762,449.97 $282,659.68 July 2019 September 2019

3 $7,780,983.22 $259,366.11 June 2019 August 2019

4 $7,482,736.94 $249,424.56 September 2019 November 2019

5 $7,566,132.05 $244,068.77 March 2022 May 2022

6 $7,445,505.59 $243,675.48 June 2023 August 2023

7 $7,124,006.63 $229,806.67 December 2019 February 2020

8 $6,930,887.15 $223,577.00 March 2020 May 2020

9 $6,663,424.17 $214,949.00 December 2022 February 2023

10 $6,539,864.13 $210,963.36 August 2019 October 2019



City of Carlsbad, NM
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue by Industry
Lodgers' Tax by Fund
6-year Summary

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX

Industry 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

11 -Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting 22,669                    21,842                    11,671                    23,697                    67,199                    16,549                    

21 - Mining, Quarrying, and Oil & Gas Extraction 8,134,619              8,647,043              3,028,643              2,564,345              4,694,557              1,463,899              

22 - Utilities 1,167,338              1,147,306              1,151,849              1,207,978              1,402,464              304,979                  

23 - Construction 7,899,915              8,122,488              4,730,146              4,876,493              4,520,550              1,569,515              

31-33 - Manufacturing 3,469,026              3,297,937              2,104,535              3,371,162              3,595,940              1,109,196              

42 - Wholesale Trade 9,015,334              6,907,910              4,880,331              8,848,323              11,168,832            3,141,376              

44-45 - Retail Trade 14,608,729            14,392,762            11,871,206            14,803,290            16,279,065            4,632,929              

48-49 - Transportation and Warehousing 3,298,329              3,314,559              487,889                  (744,853)                489,654                  314,429                  

51 - Information 1,322,192              1,583,850              1,023,696              1,262,870              1,316,542              337,744                  

52 - Finance and Insurance 304,195                  326,561                  297,729                  332,000                  310,904                  90,973                    

53 - Real Estate and Rental and Leasing 2,977,833              3,768,265              1,878,899              1,901,279              2,168,372              560,758                  

54 - Professional, Scientific, and Tech Services 2,912,610              3,448,135              3,161,459              3,846,312              3,685,983              1,090,206              

55 - Mgt of Companies and Enterprises 1                              -                               -                               410                          -                               -                               

56 - Admin/Support & Waste Mgt & Remed Srvs 1,137,359              2,248,662              3,577,316              4,898,287              2,238,296              (432,205)                

61 - Educational Services 17,202                    106,035                  108,896                  180,443                  155,125                  32,293                    

62 - Health Care and Social Assistance 2,244,077              1,474,911              1,367,939              1,544,686              1,655,962              679,095                  

71 - Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation 38,468                    29,907                    29,340                    21,083                    40,877                    24,178                    

72 - Accommodation and Food Services 6,234,953              5,355,035              4,184,717              5,309,188              6,460,048              1,820,456              

81 - Other Services (except Public Admin) 3,885,183              4,255,106              3,199,029              4,221,708              5,536,834              1,513,293              

92 - Public Administration -                               -                               140                          616                          89                            518                          

Unclassified Establishments 103,379                  122,605                  131,735                  606,762                  791,722                  465,847                  

Internet Sales (prior to FY22 allocation only) -                               287,902                  575,804                  -                               -                               -                               

Total from Industry 68,793,411            68,858,821            47,802,968            59,076,081            66,579,012            18,736,029            

Less:  Admin Fess (1,120,897)             (970,148)                (774,547)                (1,122,435)             (1,253,466)             (349,287)                

Less:  Contracts (475,736)                (1,030,682)             (900,062)                (226,135)                -                               -                               

Add:  Food Distributions 1,791,438              5,876,274              2,034,441              1,239,304              1,427,367              367,421                  

Add:  Medical Distributions 173,067                  205,725                  203,027                  40,629                    62,511                    25,347                    

Add:  Municipal Equivalent Distribution 220,376                  242,200                  126,861                  -                               -                               -                               

Add:  Interstate Telecom 6,990                      1,016                      6,733                      -                               -                               -                               

Total Distribution 69,388,649            73,183,206            48,499,421            59,007,444            66,815,424            18,779,510            

LODGERS TAX

Fund 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Promotional 1,656,917              1,446,944              635,817                  901,750                  1,205,299              357,276                  

Non-Promotional 2,510,750              2,151,166              953,726                  1,352,641              1,807,950              535,915                  

Disccretionary -                               -                               757,608                  1,315,616              1,390,290              339,732                  

TOTAL LODGERS TAX 4,167,667              3,598,110              2,347,151              3,570,007              4,403,539              1,232,923              



City of Carlsbad, NM
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue by Industry 
FY24

Industry July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total %

11 -Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting 5,825                5,960                  4,764                  16,549            0%

21 - Mining, Quarrying, and Oil & Gas Extraction 438,791            585,999             439,109             1,463,899      8%

22 - Utilities 68,469              91,721               144,789             304,979         2%

23 - Construction 481,064            565,469             522,981             1,569,515      8%

31-33 - Manufacturing 354,420            392,414             362,363             1,109,196      6%

42 - Wholesale Trade 1,026,792        1,122,655          991,929             3,141,376      17%

44-45 - Retail Trade 1,438,385        1,578,106          1,616,438          4,632,929      25%

48-49 - Transportation and Warehousing 94,921              83,672               135,835             314,429         2%

51 - Information 110,883            113,928             112,934             337,744         2%

52 - Finance and Insurance 34,169              24,508               32,296               90,973            0%

53 - Real Estate and Rental and Leasing 168,786            255,019             136,953             560,758         3%

54 - Professional, Scientific, and Tech Services 390,912            392,741             306,552             1,090,206      6%

55 - Mgt of Companies and Enterprises -                        -                          -                      0%

56 - Admin/Support & Waste Mgt & Remed Srvs 223,381            254,288             (909,873)            (432,205)        -2%

61 - Educational Services 11,593              12,885               7,815                  32,293            0%

62 - Health Care and Social Assistance 119,334            428,441             131,320             679,095         4%

71 - Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation 12,282              7,001                  4,895                  24,178            0%

72 - Accommodation and Food Services 569,930            617,033             633,493             1,820,456      10%

81 - Other Services (except Public Admin) 560,542            464,841             487,911             1,513,293      8%

92 - Public Administration -                        -                          518                     518                 0%

Unclassified Establishments 50,274              318,570             97,003               465,847         2%

Total from Industry 6,160,752        7,315,251          5,260,025          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                    -                    -                    -                          18,736,029    100%

Less:  Admin Fess (115,712)          (135,241)            (98,334)              (349,287)        

Less:  Contracts -                          -                          

Add:  Food Distributions 126,246            127,143             114,032             367,421         

Add:  Medical Distributions 4,960                3,111                  17,275               25,347            

TOTAL GRT 6,176,247        7,310,265          5,292,998          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                    -                    -                    -                          18,779,510    



City of Carlsbad, NM
Gross Receipts Tax - Cash Basis
FY24

TOTAL DEPOSIT Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total

GRTR

Tax 6,269,579  7,333,961  5,334,591  18,938,131  

Penalty 15,800        54,720        34,596        105,116        

Interest 6,580          56,825        22,145        85,550          

Total GRTs 6,291,958  7,445,506  5,391,332  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   19,128,796  

6,376,265     
5,674,972     

12%

Deductions

Admin Fees (115,712)    (135,241)    (98,334)       (349,287)       

Total Deductions (115,712)    (135,241)    (98,334)       -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   (349,287)       

Total Deposit 6,176,246  7,310,264  5,292,998  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   18,779,509  

Admin Fee Ratio 1.84% 1.82% 1.82% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 1.83%

Average per Period:  
Average per Period Previous FY:  

% Change:  



5.  Transfers 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Transfers by Fund
FY24-03 September

FY
Total Target

Fund Fund Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 25%
101 General Fund (14,455,000)      (14,155,000)   (300,000)      (14,155,000)   102%
102 Payroll -                          -                       -                     -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay (3,000,000)        (4,850,000)     1,850,000    (4,850,000)     62%
201 Capital Projects 1,700,000         2,250,000      (550,000)      2,250,000      76%
202 Airport Improvements -                          -                       -                     -                        
220 Landfill-Reserve 111,000             111,000          -                     111,000          100%
230 Landfill-Closure -                          -                       -                     -                        
240 Landfill-Construction 4,000,000         4,000,000      -                     4,000,000      100%
300 Sports Complex -                          -                       -                     -                        
320 Streets Improvement 4,300,000         4,300,000      -                     4,300,000      100%
350 Local Government Correction -                          -                       -                     -                        
360 Cannabis Fund (355,000)           (355,000)        -                     (355,000)        100%
400 Disaster Preparedness -                          -                       -                     -                        
401 Insurance 1,200,000         1,200,000      -                     1,200,000      100%
402 Workers' Compensation 1,050,000         1,050,000      -                     1,050,000      100%
420 Health Insurance -                          -                       -                     -                        
500 Fire Protection -                          -                       -                     -                        
501 Emergency Medical Services -                          -                       -                     -                        
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                          -                       -                     -                        
521 Law Enforcement Retention -                          (300,000)        300,000       (300,000)        0%
550 Beautification 90,000               90,000            -                     90,000            100%
570 Municipal Transit 1,000,000         1,000,000      -                     1,000,000      100%
580 CDBG Grant -                          -                       -                     -                        
590 American Rescue Plan Act -                          -                       -                     -                        
600 LT-Promotional -                          -                       -                     -                        
650 LT-Non Promotional -                          -                       -                     -                        
680 LT-Discretionary -                          -                       -                     -                        
700 Water & Sewer (250,000)           1,050,000      (1,300,000)   1,050,000      -24%
720 Solid Waste Disposal (4,341,000)        (4,341,000)     -                     (4,341,000)     100%
750 Special Museum -                          -                       -                     -                        
790 Golf Pro Shop (50,000)              (50,000)           -                     (50,000)           100%

Debt Service 
Funds

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer
9,000,000         9,000,000      -                     9,000,000      100%

900 Permanent W&S -                          -                       -                     -                        
920 Municipal Court -                          -                       -                     -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                          -                       -                     -                        

-                          -                       -                     -                        

Enterprise Funds

Agency Funds

July - September

General Fund

Captial Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds



6. Labor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Page 1 of 2
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department
FY24-03 September

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Labor Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 22%
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 0% 19,054          21,712          2,657              97,702          20%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 3% 395,016        451,185        56,169           2,030,334     19%
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 1% 136,931        142,219        5,289              639,986        21%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 1% 90,231          95,602          5,371              430,211        21%
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 0% 18,665          66,969          48,304           301,361        6%
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 2% 253,520        245,800        (7,719)            1,106,102     23%
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 1% 96,526          97,889          1,363              440,502        22%
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 1% 119,115        133,660        14,545           601,471        20%

10% 1,129,058     1,255,038     125,979         5,647,669     20%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 2% 181,690        229,612        47,923           1,033,256     18%
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 12% 1,416,295     1,440,265     23,970           6,481,192     22%
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 4% 434,165        439,506        5,341              1,977,777     22%
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 3% 297,023        287,558        (9,465)            1,294,012     23%
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 0% 55,105          56,011          906                 252,049        22%
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 3% 399,497        424,648        25,151           1,910,916     21%
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 1% 131,666        130,094        (1,572)            585,421        22%
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 1% 107,384        112,758        5,374              507,409        21%
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 1% 92,423          105,205        12,782           473,422        20%

27% 3,115,246     3,225,656     110,410         14,515,454  21%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 1% 75,343          309,587        234,244         1,393,143     5%
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 19% 2,194,749     2,098,200     (96,549)          9,441,898     23%
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 1% 90,934          93,972          3,038              422,876        22%

20% 2,361,026     2,501,759     140,734         11,257,917  21%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 1% 58,601          99,926          41,325           449,666        13%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 1% 155,434        158,389        2,955              712,750        22%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 1% 58,841          69,322          10,480           311,948        19%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 1% 76,513          76,457          (56)                  344,055        22%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 1% 139,148        134,326        (4,823)            604,466        23%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 2% 191,966        167,436        (24,531)          753,460        25%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 1% 131,268        146,016        14,748           657,073        20%
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose 0% -                     -                     -                      -                      
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0% 53,713          49,836          (3,878)            224,260        24%
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 0% 51,918          56,494          4,576              254,223        20%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 2% 286,923        309,060        22,138           1,390,771     21%

10% 1,204,325     1,267,260     62,936           5,702,672     21%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 2% 273,613        418,398        144,785         1,882,790     15%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 2% 271,902        261,202        (10,700)          1,175,408     23%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 1% 109,137        111,891        2,755              503,511        22%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 3% 302,718        335,140        32,422           1,508,130     20%
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 2% 196,249        212,890        16,640           958,004        20%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 2% 263,344        280,757        17,413           1,263,405     21%

12% 1,416,962     1,620,277     203,315         7,291,248     19%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 1% 92,964          225,465        132,501         1,014,592     9%
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 2% 193,685        193,148        (537)               869,165        22%

2% 286,648        418,613        131,964         1,883,757     15%

81% 9,513,266    10,288,604  775,338         46,298,717  21%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 1% 155,967        168,856        12,888           759,850        21%
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 2% 246,390        260,034        13,644           1,170,154     21%

July - September

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies

Total Projects & Planning

Total Administration

Total Public Works



Page 2 of 2
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department
FY24-03 September

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Labor Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 22%
July - September

3% 402,358        428,890        26,532           1,930,004    21%

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 4% 494,194        506,959        12,765           2,281,314     22%
4% 494,194        506,959        12,765           2,281,314    22%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 5% 616,568        628,725        12,157           2,829,263     22%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 2% 210,236        226,775        16,539           1,020,486     21%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 2% 188,338        176,044        (12,294)          792,198        24%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 1% 117,265        145,579        28,314           655,105        18%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 1% 88,703          85,155          (3,548)            383,197        23%

10% 1,221,109    1,262,278    41,168           5,680,249    21.5%

790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 1% 60,997          102,007        41,010           459,031        13%
1% 60,997          102,007        41,010           459,031        13%

100% 11,691,923  12,486,730  855,803         56,649,315  21%

Total Solid Waste Disposal - Enterprise Fund

Total Water & Sewer - Enterprise Fund

Total Labor

Total Other Government Funds

Total Golf Pro Shop - Enterprise Fund



Page 9 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department - Analysis of Direct & Associated Payroll
FY24-03 September

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 17,700           20,167           2,467             1,354             1,545             191                
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 313,982        361,546        47,564           81,034           89,639           8,605             
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 101,143        106,882        5,740             35,788           35,337           (451)               
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 62,866           66,697           3,831             27,365           28,905           1,540             
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 15,582           52,214           36,633           3,083             14,755           11,671           
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 183,198        177,835        (5,363)           70,322           67,966           (2,356)           
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 76,289           77,668           1,379             20,237           20,222           (16)                 
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 88,835           96,682           7,847             30,279           36,978           6,698             

859,595        959,692        100,097        269,463        295,346        25,883           

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 129,586        158,032        28,446           52,104           71,581           19,477           
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 1,015,644     972,794        (42,849)         400,651        467,470        66,819           
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 297,090        291,497        (5,594)           137,075        148,009        10,935           
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 196,994        182,067        (14,927)         100,029        105,491        5,463             
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 39,338           38,508           (831)               15,766           17,503           1,737             
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 298,145        293,292        (4,853)           101,352        131,356        30,004           
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 92,183           87,498           (4,685)           39,483           42,595           3,112             
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 75,122           73,368           (1,754)           32,262           39,389           7,128             
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 59,906           64,772           4,865             32,516           40,433           7,917             

2,204,009     2,161,828     (42,181)         911,237        1,063,829     152,592        

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 26,753           213,429        186,676        48,590           96,158           47,568           
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 1,574,663     1,446,309     (128,355)       620,085        651,891        31,805           
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 65,024           67,926           2,902             25,910           26,046           137                

1,666,441     1,727,664     61,223           694,585        774,096        79,510           

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 46,883           77,118           30,234           11,717           22,808           11,091           
101 General Fund 10141 Library 120,280        123,937        3,657             35,154           34,452           (702)               
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 43,113           47,259           4,145             15,728           22,063           6,335             
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 58,927           60,873           1,946             17,586           15,584           (2,002)           
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 117,822        113,686        (4,136)           21,326           20,640           (686)               
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 149,644        131,436        (18,208)         42,322           36,000           (6,323)           
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 117,546        131,416        13,870           13,722           14,600           878                
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 44,042           40,676           (3,367)           9,671             9,160             (511)               
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 40,236           44,895           4,658             11,681           11,599           (82)                 
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 201,325        220,048        18,723           85,598           89,012           3,414             

939,818        991,342        51,525           264,507        275,918        11,411           

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 200,603        298,160        97,557           73,010           120,238        47,228           
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 197,439        190,830        (6,609)           74,463           70,372           (4,091)           
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 74,088           77,675           3,586             35,048           34,216           (832)               
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 216,098        239,289        23,191           86,620           95,851           9,231             
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 147,582        158,078        10,496           48,667           54,812           6,144             
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 177,076        190,609        13,533           86,268           90,148           3,880             

1,012,886     1,154,641     141,754        404,076        465,637        61,561           

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 66,760           161,140        94,380           26,204           64,325           38,121           
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 144,811        144,495        (316)               48,874           48,652           (221)               

211,571        305,635        94,064           75,078           112,978        37,900           

6,894,320     7,300,801     406,482        2,618,946     2,987,802     368,856        

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 117,677        130,514        12,837           38,291           38,342           51                  
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 177,868        190,746        12,879           68,523           69,288           765                

295,544        321,260        25,716           106,813        107,630        816                Total Other Government Funds

Total Public Works

Associated Payroll ^

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Direct *

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies



Page 10 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department - Analysis of Direct & Associated Payroll
FY24-03 September

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Associated Payroll ^Direct *

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 370,019        368,695        (1,324)           124,175        138,264        14,089           
370,019        368,695        (1,324)           124,175        138,264        14,089           

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 461,953        462,458        505                154,615        166,267        11,652           
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 153,040        161,235        8,195             57,196           65,540           8,344             
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 138,699        131,009        (7,690)           49,639           45,035           (4,604)           
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 84,119           105,368        21,249           33,146           40,211           7,065             
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 62,588           60,560           (2,028)           26,115           24,595           (1,521)           

900,397        920,630        20,232          320,712        341,648        20,936          

790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 46,178           76,526           30,349           14,819           25,480           10,662           
46,178          76,526          30,349          14,819          25,480          10,662          

8,506,458     8,987,912     481,454        3,185,466     3,600,824     415,359        

 * Direct Laor includes:  Salary, Regular, OT, 
DT, & Allowances 

 ^ Associated Payroll includes:  Taxes, 
PERA, & Health Insurance 

Total Solid Waste Disposal - Enterprise Fund

Total Water & Sewer - Enterprise Fund

Total Labor

Golf Pro Shop - Enterprise Fund



The City of Carlsbad
Total Labor
FY24-03 September

Administration 1,129,058  Police Dept 3,115,246    Fire Dept 2,361,026    
% of Total Labor 10% % of Total Labor 27% % of Total Labor 20%

Community Srvcs 1,204,325  Public Works 1,416,962    Projects/Planning 286,648        
% of Total Labor 10% % of Total Labor 12% % of Total Labor 2%

Other Government 402,358     Solid Waste Disposal 494,194        Water & Sewer 1,221,109    
% of Total Labor 3% % of Total Labor 4% % of Total Labor 10%

$6.4 , 55%

$1.3 , 11%

$1.2 , 11%

$1.1 , 10%

$0.6 , 5%

$0.6 , 5%
$0.2 , 

1%
$0.2 , 

2%
Total Labor $Ms

Regular

Health Insurance

PERA/RHCA

Overtime

Vacation/Holi

Taxes

Allowanances/Other

Sick



The City of Carlsbad
Total Labor
FY24-03 September

Administration 1,129,058  Police Dept 3,115,246    Fire Dept 2,361,026    
% of Total Labor 10% % of Total Labor 27% % of Total Labor 20%

Community Srvcs 1,204,325  Public Works 1,416,962    Projects/Planning 286,648        
% of Total Labor 10% % of Total Labor 12% % of Total Labor 2%

Other Government 402,358      Solid Waste Disposal 494,194        Water & Sewer 1,221,109    
% of Total Labor 3% % of Total Labor 4% % of Total Labor 10%

$6.4 , 55%

$1.3 , 11%

$1.2 , 11%

$1.1 , 10%

$0.6 , 5%
$0.6 , 5%

$0.2 , 
1%

$0.2 , 
2%

Total Labor $Ms

Regular

Health Insurance

PERA/RHCA

Overtime

Vacation/Holi

Taxes

Allowanances/Other

Sick



7.   Operations 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 13 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY24-03 September

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 25%
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 0% 375                      4,625               4,250               18,500                 2%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 3% 285,893               470,510           184,618           1,882,041           15%
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 0% 40,476                 56,533             16,056             226,130               18%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 0% 22,306                 11,110             (11,197)            44,438                 50%
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 0% 674                      5,440               4,766               21,760                 3%
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 3% 301,858               170,780           (131,078)          683,120               44%
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 1% 107,898               167,550           59,652             670,200               16%
101 General Fund 10119 GRTR Fees 3% 253,198               266,250           13,052             1,065,000           24%

10% 1,012,678           1,152,797        140,119           4,611,189           22%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 7% 672,761               547,322           (125,439)          2,189,286           31%
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 0% 45,187                 27,625             (17,562)            110,500               41%
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 0% 4,378                   7,500               3,122               30,000                 15%
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 0% 1,371                   7,643               6,271               30,570                 4%
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 0% 1,298                   2,138               839                   8,550                   15%
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 0% 4,406                   9,410               5,004               37,640                 12%
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 0% 756                      2,375               1,619               9,500                   8%
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 0% 440                      938                   497                   3,750                   12%
101 General Fund 10129 PD - Swat 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             

7% 730,597               604,949           (125,648)          2,419,796           30%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 2% 240,552               320,683           80,130             1,282,730           19%
101 General Fund 10131 Fire - Operations 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10132 Fire - EMS 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10135 Fire - Specialty Teams 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             

2% 240,552               320,683           80,130             1,282,730           19%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 0% 40,127                 68,747             28,620             274,988               15%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 1% 72,169                 75,642             3,474               302,569               24%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 0% 29,439                 35,098             5,659               140,393               21%
101 General Fund 10143 Performing Arts Center 0% 21,190                 25,486             4,296               101,942               21%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 0% 23,570                 34,783             11,212             139,130               17%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 0% 31,708                 48,507             16,799             194,029               16%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 1% 86,042                 136,944           50,903             547,777               16%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 0% 29,499                 65,700             36,201             262,800               11%
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose 0% 2,436                   4,105               1,669               16,420                 15%
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0% 22,496                 22,468             (28)                    89,870                 25%
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 0% 22,126                 31,305             9,179               125,219               18%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 0% 25,023                 41,821             16,798             167,282               15%

4% 405,823               590,605           184,781           2,362,419           17%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 2% 220,048               299,283           79,234             1,197,130           18%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 4% 362,649               334,372           (28,277)            1,337,487           27%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 0% 7,549                   15,565             8,016               62,260                 12%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 0% 25,104                 33,588             8,483               134,350               19%
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 0% 10,394                 14,503             4,109               58,010                 18%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 0% 11,152                 20,148             8,997               80,593                 14%
101 General Fund 10161 Cemetery 2% 177,421               169,525           (7,896)              678,100               26%

8% 814,316               886,983           72,666             3,547,930           23%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 0% 4,729                   12,575             7,846               50,300                 9%
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 3% 317,026               143,069           (173,957)          572,275               55%

3% 321,755               155,644           (166,111)          622,575               52%

36% 3,525,722           3,711,660       185,938           14,846,639         24%

July - September

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies

Total Public Works

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND



Page 14 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY24-03 September

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 25%
July - September

102 Payroll 10202 Payroll 0% -                            63                     63                     250                      0%
-                            63                     63                     250                      0%

200 GRT Capital Outlay 20000 GRT Capital Outlay 1% 54,594                 57,500             2,906               230,000               24%
201 Capital Projects 20101 Capital Projects 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
202 Airport Improvements 20202 Airport Improvements 0% 5,480                   34,117             28,637             136,469               4%
230 Landfill-Closure 23030 Landfill-Closure 0% -                            27,500             27,500             110,000               0%
240 Landfill-Construction 24040 Landfill-Construction 0% -                            250,000           250,000           1,000,000           0%

1% 60,074                 369,117           309,044           1,476,469           4%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 1% 125,389               163,881           38,493             655,525               19%
320 Streets Improvement 32020 Streets Improvement 0% -                            62,500             62,500             250,000               0%
350 Local Government Correction 35050 Local Government Correction 1% 83,885                 131,250           47,365             525,000               16%
360 Cannabis Revenue 36060 Cannabis Revenue 0% 2,668                   2,500               (168)                 10,000                 27%

2% 211,941              360,131           148,190           1,440,525           15%

400 Disaster Preparedness 40000 Disaster Preparedness 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
401 Insurance 40101 Insurance 11% 1,094,421           409,330           (685,090)          1,637,321           67%
402 Workers' Compensation 40202 Workers' Compensation 2% 165,313               211,250           45,937             845,000               20%
420 Health Insurance 42020 Health Insurance 19% 1,849,553           1,650,000        (199,553)          6,600,000           28%

32% 3,109,286           2,270,580       (838,705)         9,082,321           34%

500 Fire Protection 50000 Fire Protection 0% 230                      16,250             16,020             65,000                 0%
501 Emergency Medical Services 50101 Emergency Medical Services 0% -                            5,529               5,529               22,115                 0%
520 Law Enforcement Protection 52020 Law Enforcement Protection 1% 66,165                 49,250             (16,915)            197,000               34%
550 Beautification 55050 Beautification 0% 16,274                 27,880             11,606             111,520               15%
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 1% 72,808                 74,595             1,787               298,380               24%

2% 155,477              173,504           18,027             694,015              22%

600 LT-Promotional 60000 LT-Promotional 3% 318,387               351,593           33,205             1,406,371           23%
650 LT-Non Promotional 65000 LT-Non Promotional 1% 120,062               212,276           92,214             849,106               14%

4% 438,450              563,869           125,420           2,255,477           19%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 5% 532,177               617,878           85,700             2,471,510           22%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 1% 98,277                 158,355           60,078             633,420               16%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 1% 54,011                 141,868           87,856             567,470               10%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 1% 52,423                 102,610           50,187             410,440               13%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 0% 10,001                 10,943             942                   43,770                 23%

8% 746,890              1,031,653       284,763           4,126,610           18%

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 3% 296,740               534,555           237,815           2,138,220           14%
720 Solid Waste Disposal 72031 Sandpoint Landfill 0% -                            250,000           250,000           1,000,000           0%

3% 296,740              784,555           487,815           3,138,220           9%

750 Special Museum 75060 Special Museum 0% 499                      3,750               3,251               15,000                 3%
790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 1% 141,179               165,963           24,784             663,850               21%

1% 141,678              169,713           28,035             678,850              21%

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 85050 NMFA-Water & Sewer 11% 1,090,387           512,870           (577,517)          2,051,480           53%
11% 1,090,387           512,870           (577,517)         2,051,480           53%

900 Permanent W&S 90000 Permanent W&S 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
980 ELEA 98080 ELEA 0% 2,377                   30,000             27,623             120,000               2%

0% 2,377                   30,000             27,623             120,000              2%

Total Capital Funds

Total Special Revenue Funds

Total Payroll

Other Enterprise Funds

Total Debt Service

Total Agency Funds

Total Insurance Funds

Total Grant Funds

Total Water & Sewer

Total Lodgers' Tax

Total Solid Waste Disposal



Page 15 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY24-03 September

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 25%
July - September

 
 

100% 9,779,021           9,977,714       198,693           39,910,856         25%Total Operations



8.   Capital & Project Central 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 16 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Capital by Department
FY24-03 September

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 25%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 0% -                       4,449            4,449              17,797          0%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 0% -                       3,108            3,108              12,433          0%
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 0% -                       51,250          51,250           205,000        0%

0% -                       58,807          58,807           235,230        0%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 9% 585,193         411,277        (173,916)        1,645,108    36%
9% 585,193         411,277        (173,916)        1,645,108    36%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 0% 811                 23,063          22,251           92,250          1%
0% 811                 23,063          22,251           92,250          1%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 1% 36,324           152,218        115,894         608,873        6%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 0% 215                 34,685          34,470           138,739        0%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 0% -                       18,750          18,750           75,000          0%
101 General Fund 10143 Performing Arts Center 1% 36,734           34,295          (2,439)            137,180        27%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 0% -                       89,363          89,363           357,450        0%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 1% 81,788           256,244        174,456         1,024,975    8%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 2% 113,503         402,896        289,394         1,611,586    7%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0% -                       3,500            3,500              14,000          0%
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 0% -                       142,399        142,399         569,595        0%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 1% 70,543           76,849          6,307              307,397        23%

5% 339,106         1,211,199    872,092         4,844,795    7%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 0% -                       225,028        225,028         900,112        0%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 2% 133,185         588,397        455,212         2,353,590    6%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 0% -                       24,550          24,550           98,200          0%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 0% -                       15,500          15,500           62,000          0%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10161 Cemetery 3% 203,904         163,676        (40,228)          654,703        31%

5% 337,089         1,017,151    680,062         4,068,605    8%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 0% -                       10,069          10,069           40,275          0%

0% -                       10,069          10,069           40,275          0%

19% 1,262,200     2,731,566    1,469,365     10,926,262  12%

200 GRT Capital Outlay 20000 GRT Capital Outlay 0% 15,284           105,841        90,557           423,364        4%
201 Capital Projects 20101 Capital Projects 3% 169,118         3,669,385    3,500,268      14,677,541  1%
202 Airport Improvements 20202 Airport Improvements 30% 1,994,139      897,482        (1,096,657)    3,589,928    56%
230 Landfill-Closure 23030 Landfill-Closure 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      

33% 2,178,541     4,672,708    2,494,167     18,690,833  12%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 6% 414,463         597,201        182,737         2,388,803    17%
320 Streets Improvement 32020 Streets Improvement 3% 215,501         1,575,920    1,360,419      6,303,679    3%

9% 629,965         2,173,121    1,543,156     8,692,483    7%
 
 

500 Fire Protection 50000 Fire Protection 0% -                       192,499        192,499         769,997        0%
501 Emergency Medical Services 50101 Emergency Medical Services 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
550 Beautification 55050 Beautification 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      

Total Public Works

July - September

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Total Capital Funds

Total Special Revenue Funds



Page 17 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Capital by Department
FY24-03 September

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 25%
July - September

570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 0% -                       92,479          92,479           369,917        0%
580 CDBG Grant 58080 CDBG Grant 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      

0% -                       284,978        284,978         1,139,914    0%

600 LT-Promotional 60000 LT-Promotional 13% 866,081         282,219        (583,863)        1,128,874    77%
650 LT-Non Promotional 65000 LT-Non Promotional 2% 100,917         381,247        280,330         1,524,988    7%
680 LT-Discretionary 68000 LT-Discretionary 1% 98,881           616,125        517,244         2,464,500    4%

16% 1,065,879     1,279,590    213,711         5,118,362    21%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 12% 772,026         1,262,978    490,951         5,051,910    15%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 0% -                       951,785        951,785         3,807,140    0%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 1% 38,306           1,030,505    992,199         4,122,020    1%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 10% 697,430         2,840,941    2,143,511      11,363,765  6%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 0% -                       14,625          14,625           58,500          0%

23% 1,507,762     6,100,834    4,593,071     24,403,335  6%

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 0% -                       949,926        949,926         3,799,702    0%
0% -                       949,926        949,926         3,799,702    0%

790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 0% 9,218              2,500            (6,718)            10,000          92%
0% 9,218              2,500            (6,718)            10,000          92%

100% 6,653,566     18,192,723  11,548,375   72,780,891  9%Total Capital

Total Lodgers' Tax

Total Water & Sewer

Total Solid Waste Disposal

Total Grant Funds

Total Golf Pro Shop



Page 1 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  September 26, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Dept Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100877 FY24-Annual Land Acquisition CAP 111 Executive & Legislative 150,000.00         -                      150,000.00         -                      -                 

100986 FY24-CDOD Operations OA  111 Executive & Legislative 294,000.00         -                      294,000.00         294,000.00        -                 

100987 FY24-Carlsbad Mainstreet OA  111 Executive & Legislative 90,000.00           15,000.00          75,000.00           75,000.00          -                 

100988 FY24-Carlsbad Community of Hope OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 30,240.00           30,240.00          -                       -                      -                 

100989 FY24-Community Coalition OA  111 Executive & Legislative 24,000.00           -                      24,000.00           24,000.00          -                 

100990 FY24-Transitional Housing OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 40,000.00           40,000.00          -                       -                      -                 

100991 FY24-Affirming Heart Victim Service OA  111 Executive & Legislative 20,000.00           -                      20,000.00           20,000.00          -                 

100992 FY24-SENMEDD OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 7,641.00              7,641.00            -                       -                      -                 

100993 FY24-SENMCAC OA  111 Executive & Legislative 20,000.00           -                      20,000.00           20,000.00          -                 

100994 FY24-Carlsbad Chamber Retirement OA  111 Executive & Legislative 46,462.00           18,748.00          27,714.00           27,714.00          -                 

100995 FY24-ELEA OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 25,000.00           25,000.00          -                       -                      -                 

100996 FY24-Carlsbad Municipal Schools OA  111 Executive & Legislative 65,000.00           -                      65,000.00           65,000.00          -                 

101031 FY24-Boys & Girls Club OA  111 Executive & Legislative 75,000.00           -                      75,000.00           75,000.00          -                 

100863 FY23-Bullet Proof Glass CAP 112 Judicial 35,000.00           17,203.33          17,796.67           17,796.67          -                 

100344 FY21-Cashier Remodel               CAP 115 Finance-Admin 200,000.00         2,567.06            197,432.94         8,988.94            -                 

100878 FY24-Annual Servers & Storage CAP 117 Information Technology 100,000.00         -                      100,000.00         -                      -                 

100879 FY24-Phone Systems CAP 117 Information Technology 105,000.00         -                      105,000.00         -                      -                 

100491 FY21-DOJ Stop School Violence-GRANT OP  120 PD - Admin 165,499.00         36,379.79          129,119.21         -                      -                 

100517 FY22-Tyler/Watchguard Interface    CAP 120 PD - Admin 45,000.00           2,167.62            42,832.38           -                      -                 

100519 FY22-APCO/Intellicom/Tyler         CAP 120 PD - Admin 70,000.00           52,977.82          17,022.18           -                      -                 

100630 FY22-Watchguard/Redaction Donation CAP 120 PD - Admin 70,000.00           41,216.17          28,783.83           -                      -                 

100709 FY23-LENCO Armored Vehicle         CAP 120 PD - Admin 315,000.00         -                      315,000.00         313,359.00        -                 

100713 FY23-Tyler NG911 Interface         CAP 120 PD - Admin 8,580.00              -                      8,580.00             6,260.00            -                 

100717 FY23-Smart911 Rave Suite           CAP 120 PD - Admin 59,380.00           30,901.22          28,478.78           -                      -                 

100718 FY23-Ford Explorers (4)            CAPC 120 PD - Admin 420,857.12         420,080.42        776.70                 -                      -                 

100859 FY23-DOJLicense Plate Reader  GRANT CAP 120 PD - Admin 14,809.00           -                      14,809.00           -                      -                 

100880 FY24-ICOR Robot CAP 120 PD - Admin 85,000.00           -                      85,000.00           80,000.00          -                 

100881 FY24-Ballistic Shields CAPC 120 PD - Admin 55,000.00           54,990.00          10.00                   -                      -                 

100882 FY24-Sniper Rifles CAP 120 PD - Admin 22,000.00           13,369.80          8,630.20             7,300.00            -                 

100883 FY24-Rapid DNA Machine CAP 120 PD - Admin 175,000.00         -                      175,000.00         170,515.50        -                 

100884 FY24-Drone CAP 120 PD - Admin 41,000.00           22,673.00          18,327.00           6,010.21            -                 

100885 FY24-Inversus Software & Equipment CAP 120 PD - Admin 80,000.00           -                      80,000.00           76,000.00          -                 

100886 FY24-Police Vehicles (5) CAP 120 PD - Admin 523,000.00         474,835.80        48,164.20           40,114.35          -                 

100887 FY24-K-9 CAP 120 PD - Admin 13,500.00           -                      13,500.00           -                      -                 



Page 2 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  September 26, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Dept Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

101018 FY23-DOJ Mobile Command Center CAP 120 PD - Admin 175,000.00         -                      175,000.00         175,000.00        -                 

100850 FY23-Surrender Safety Device GRANT CAP 130 Fire - Admin 20,000.00           13,561.47          6,438.53             -                      -                 

100888 FY24-Station 7 Generator CAP 130 Fire - Admin 40,000.00           -                      40,000.00           -                      -                 

100890 FY24-Cardiac Monitor CAP 130 Fire - Admin 45,000.00           -                      45,000.00           39,903.96          -                 

100361 FY21-HAP Phase 4                   CAPC 140 Community Development 14,453.00           11,998.06          2,454.94             -                      -                 

100625 FY22-HAP Phase 5                   CAP 140 Community Development 120,492.00         74,289.35          46,202.65           -                      -                 

100722 FY23-HAP Improvements              CAP 140 Community Development 200,000.00         62,488.17          137,511.83         5,307.00            -                 

100836 FY23-Hall of Fame                  CAP 140 Community Development 75,000.00           43,620.95          31,379.05           15,609.49          -                 

100842 FY23-MainStreet CEDP GRANT         OP  140 Community Development 44,800.00           14,203.90          30,596.10           25,796.10          -                 

100889 FY24-Light Post CAP 140 Community Development 55,000.00           6,858.40            48,141.60           47,866.40          -                 

100891 FY24-Downtown Restrooms CAP 140 Community Development 100,000.00         -                      100,000.00         -                      -                 

100892 FY24-HAP Improvements CAP 140 Community Development 200,000.00         -                      200,000.00         469.87                -                 

100526 FY22-2020 GO Bond-GRANT            CAP 141 Library 60,591.19           6,851.84            53,739.35           -                      -                 

100854 FY23-Serving Communities Program OP  141 Library 1,000.00              -                      1,000.00             -                      -                 

100893 FY24-Electrical Upgrades CAP 141 Library 15,000.00           215.00                14,785.00           -                      -                 

100894 FY24-Bob Scholl Enclosure GRANT CAP 141 Library 70,000.00           -                      70,000.00           11,364.95          -                 

100527 FY22-Museum HVAC Controls          CAPC 142 Museum 75,000.00           -                      75,000.00           -                      -                 

100861 FY23-Chevron Catalyst Grant OP  142 Museum 2,000.00              -                      2,000.00             2,000.00            -                 

100528 FY22-Sound & Lighting System       CAP 143 Performing Arts Center 200,307.25         200,307.25        -                       -                      -                 

100530 FY22-Annex Sound/Lighting          CAP 143 Performing Arts Center 29,692.75           19,247.00          10,445.75           892.08                -                 

100724 FY23-WGPAC HVAC                    CAPC 143 Performing Arts Center 90,000.00           -                      90,000.00           -                      -                 

100364 FY21-Concrete Hardstand            CAPC 144 Airport 279,950.00         -                      279,950.00         -                      -                 

100725 FY23-ARFF Access Road              CAP 144 Airport 50,000.00           -                      50,000.00           -                      -                 

100895 FY24-Terminal Rekey CAP 144 Airport 10,000.00           -                      10,000.00           -                      -                 

100896 FY24-JD Gator CAP 144 Airport 17,500.00           -                      17,500.00           -                      -                 

100367 FY21-RRC Upgrades                  CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 285,821.87         69,751.75          216,070.12         26,883.43          -                 

100666 FY22-Elevator Upgrades             CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 83,905.11           81,788.00          2,117.11             2,117.11            -                 

100729 FY23-Riverwalk Building Improvement CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 350,000.00         -                      350,000.00         -                      -                 

100897 FY24-Flooring CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 5,000.00              -                      5,000.00             -                      -                 

100898 FY24-Building Doors CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 20,000.00           -                      20,000.00           -                      -                 

100899 FY24-Exterior Paint CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 350,000.00         -                      350,000.00         -                      -                 

100732 FY23-Driving Range Improvements    CAP 146 Golf 925,000.00         237,917.11        687,082.89         585,453.91        -                 

100733 FY23-Landscape Improvements        CAP 146 Golf 125,000.00         7,863.40            117,136.60         -                      -                 

100900 FY24-Irrigation Renovation CAP 146 Golf 650,000.00         -                      650,000.00         170,005.17        -                 



Page 3 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  September 26, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Dept Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100901 FY24-Maintenance Vehicle CAP 146 Golf 20,000.00           -                      20,000.00           13,322.00          -                 

100902 FY24-Water Stations CAP 146 Golf 16,000.00           -                      16,000.00           14,659.75          -                 

100903 FY24-Management Software CAP 149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 6,500.00              -                      6,500.00             5,380.73            -                 

100904 FY24-Door Replacement CAP 149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 7,500.00              -                      7,500.00             -                      -                 

100532 FY22-Pate Renovations              CAP 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 202,324.01         2,324.01            200,000.00         -                      -                 

100734 FY23-ARSC Improvements             CAP 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 200,000.00         -                      200,000.00         -                      -                 

100735 FY23-ARSC Roof Improvements        CAP 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 200,000.00         37,201.80          162,798.20         101,558.82        -                 

100667 FY22-Elevator Upgrades             CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 84,457.89           81,788.00          2,669.89             2,117.11            -                 

100905 FY24-Drop Deck Trailer CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 27,600.00           -                      27,600.00           -                      -                 

100906 FY24-Vacuum Trailer CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 56,000.00           -                      56,000.00           55,659.69          -                 

100907 FY24-F150 Truck CAPC 151 Facility Maintenance 46,500.00           45,915.00          585.00                 -                      -                 

100908 FY24-Annual HVAC Upgrades CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 150,000.00         -                      150,000.00         800.00                -                 

100739 FY23-Dump Truck                    CAP 152 Streets 236,012.49         -                      236,012.49         231,008.00        -                 

100909 FY24-Traffic Signal CAP 152 Streets 275,000.00         -                      275,000.00         -                      -                 

100910 FY24-Flatbed Trailer CAP 152 Streets 8,100.00              -                      8,100.00             -                      -                 

100911 FY24-Skid Steer CAP 152 Streets 116,000.00         -                      116,000.00         -                      -                 

100912 FY24-F250 Truck CAP 152 Streets 65,000.00           -                      65,000.00           52,305.00          -                 

101019 FY24-Hydro-Ax CAP 152 Streets 200,000.00         -                      200,000.00         173,930.97        -                 

100867 FY23-Tennis Courts Resurfacing CAP 153 Parks 40,000.00           -                      40,000.00           40,000.00          -                 

100913 FY24-Stump Grinder CAP 153 Parks 6,500.00              5,548.40            951.60                 -                      -                 

100914 FY24-Cruz Fernandez Park Restroom CAP 153 Parks 110,000.00         -                      110,000.00         107,518.00        -                 

100915 FY24-Smith Park Restroom CAP 153 Parks 110,000.00         -                      110,000.00         107,518.00        -                 

100916 FY24-Trailer CAP 153 Parks 7,700.00              -                      7,700.00             -                      -                 

100917 FY24-Beach Lighting CAP 153 Parks 65,000.00           -                      65,000.00           -                      -                 

100918 FY24-F150 Truck CAPC 153 Parks 48,000.00           47,293.00          707.00                 -                      -                 

100919 FY24-Annual Park Improvements CAP 153 Parks 600,000.00         75,841.20          524,158.80         95,118.80          -                 

100920 FY24-Batting Cages CAP 153 Parks 50,000.00           -                      50,000.00           -                      -                 

100921 FY24-Pickle Ball Bleachers CAP 153 Parks 15,000.00           -                      15,000.00           -                      -                 

100922 FY24-Pat Trap Machines CAP 153 Parks 18,000.00           -                      18,000.00           -                      -                 

100945 FY23-Playground Beach Area CAP 153 Parks 108,259.79         3,926.70            104,333.09         104,333.09        -                 

101020 FY24-Nick Salcido Park Canopy CAP 153 Parks 100,000.00         -                      100,000.00         -                      -                 

101021 FY24-Fall Zone at San Jose Plaza CAP 153 Parks 65,000.00           -                      65,000.00           -                      -                 

101027 FY24-Toro Equipment CAP 153 Parks 200,000.00         -                      200,000.00         132,790.31        -                 

101028 FY24-C-Hill Remediation CAP 153 Parks 150,000.00         -                      150,000.00         73,467.14          -                 



Page 4 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  September 26, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Dept Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

101043 FY24-Splash Pad CAP 153 Parks -                       -                      -                       -                      -                 

100923 FY24-Utility Trailer CAP 154 Community Service 5,700.00              -                      5,700.00             -                      -                 

100924 FY24-JD Gator CAP 154 Community Service 27,500.00           -                      27,500.00           -                      -                 

100925 FY24-F250 Truck CAP 154 Community Service 65,000.00           -                      65,000.00           -                      5,845.00       

100926 FY24-Suburban CAP 156 Electrical 62,000.00           -                      62,000.00           -                      -                 

100745 FY23-Security Cameras              CAP 160 Planning & Regulation 10,274.63           -                      10,274.63           10,274.63          -                 

100746 FY23-Automatic Door System         CAP 160 Planning & Regulation 5,000.00              -                      5,000.00             -                      -                 

100927 FY24-Annual ROW Acquisition CAP 160 Planning & Regulation 25,000.00           -                      25,000.00           -                      -                 

100092 FY20-Fence                         CAP 161 Cemetery 529,900.00         283,817.20        246,082.80         193,179.26        -                 

100876 FY23-Cemetery Improvements CAP 161 Cemetery 20,000.00           15,040.89          4,959.11             3,959.11            -                 

100928 FY24-Cemetery Columbariums CAP 161 Cemetery 100.00                 -                      100.00                 -                      -                 

100929 FY24-Cemetery Improvements CAP 161 Cemetery 250,000.00         -                      250,000.00         -                      -                 

100506 FY21-San Jose                      CAP 200 GRT Capital Outlay 304,585.00         271,505.61        33,079.39           6,015.22            -                 

100846 FY23-ARSC Roof Replacement CAP 200 GRT Capital Outlay 375,000.00         -                      375,000.00         -                      -                 

100536 FY22-San Jose Phase 2-GRANT        CAP 201 Capital Projects 778,766.25         755,245.51        23,520.74           4,754.49            -                 

100749 FY23-DOJMobile Command Center GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 575,000.00         -                      575,000.00         574,964.00        -                 

100751 FY23-Museum/Library Roof           CAP 201 Capital Projects 880,000.00         36,609.27          843,390.73         12,203.09          -                 

100752 FY23-Riverwalk HVAC GRANT          CAP 201 Capital Projects 750,000.00         72,576.53          677,423.47         24,192.19          -                 

100754 FY23-ARSC Renovations Ph III GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 1,338,918.00      -                      1,338,918.00      -                      -                 

100755 FY23-ARSC Vehicles GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 162,024.00         -                      162,024.00         -                      -                 

100845 FY23-ARSC Parking Lot CAP 201 Capital Projects 250,000.00         135,264.30        114,735.70         46,344.68          -                 

100853 FY23-Dark Canyon Bridge GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 3,000,000.00      -                      3,000,000.00      -                      -                 

100866 FY23-Cavern Theatre Rehab GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 3,324,166.00      115,506.74        3,208,659.26      45,774.46          -                 

100930 FY24-ARSC Meals Equipment GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 72,258.00           -                      72,258.00           -                      -                 

100931 FY24-ARSC Renovations GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 402,306.00         -                      402,306.00         -                      -                 

100932 FY24-Senior Center Equipment GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 100,000.00         -                      100,000.00         -                      -                 

100933 FY24-Meter Reading System GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 500,000.00         -                      500,000.00         -                      -                 

100934 FY24-Natl Pks Hwy Sewer Const GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 910,000.00         -                      910,000.00         -                      -                 

100935 FY24-N Mesa SC Renovations GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 431,021.00         -                      431,021.00         -                      -                 

100936 FY24-Riverwalk Renovations GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 742,500.00         -                      742,500.00         -                      -                 

100937 FY24-Police Vehicles GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 100,000.00         24,567.24          75,432.76           -                      -                 

100938 FY24-Cavern Theatre GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 350,000.00         -                      350,000.00         -                      -                 

100939 FY24-Wet Well Construction GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 1,000,000.00      -                      1,000,000.00      -                      -                 

101048 FY24-Dark Canyon RAISE Grant CAP 201 Capital Projects -                       -                      -                       -                      -                 



Page 5 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  September 26, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Dept Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100756 FY23-RWY 14R-32L Recon GRANT CAP 202 Airport Improvements 4,426,367.00      2,988,226.69     1,438,140.31      1,436,140.90     -                 

100858 FY23-Annual Airport Maint  GRANT OP  202 Airport Improvements 22,222.00           6,753.30            15,468.70           10,284.50          -                 

100865 FY23-Airport Resurfacing CAP 202 Airport Improvements 65,000.00           -                      65,000.00           -                      -                 

100940 FY24-RWY 3-21 PER GRANT CAP 202 Airport Improvements 132,169.00         -                      132,169.00         132,168.76        -                 

101049 FY24-Concrete Terminal Apron CAP 202 Airport Improvements -                       -                      -                       -                      -                 

100537 FY22-Landscaping Improvements      CAP 300 Sports Complex 150,000.00         -                      150,000.00         -                      -                 

100538 FY22-Parking Lot Improvements      CAP 300 Sports Complex 450,000.00         273,817.85        176,182.15         147,529.51        -                 

100757 FY23-Landscaping                   CAP 300 Sports Complex 70,000.00           -                      70,000.00           -                      -                 

100758 FY23-Restrooms                     CAP 300 Sports Complex 160,000.00         142,163.62        17,836.38           -                      -                 

100759 FY23-Soccer Parking                CAP 300 Sports Complex 25,000.00           -                      25,000.00           -                      -                 

100760 FY23-RV Parking                    CAP 300 Sports Complex 300,000.00         -                      300,000.00         -                      -                 

100941 FY24-Workman UTX Crew CAP 300 Sports Complex 37,889.00           -                      37,889.00           -                      -                 

101025 FY24-Artificial Turf CAP 300 Sports Complex 1,200,000.00      -                      1,200,000.00      -                      -                 

100271 FY20-Canal St Storm Drain-GRANT    CAP 320 Streets Improvement 600,000.00         161,217.67        438,782.33         -                      -                 

100394 FY21-Radio Blvd-GRANT              CAP 320 Streets Improvement 500,000.00         415,295.92        84,704.08           -                      -                 

100622 FY21-Cherry Ln Paving-GRANT        CAPC 320 Streets Improvement 1,000,000.00      862,325.92        137,674.08         8,405.03            -                 

100659 FY22-Old Cavern Hwy-GRANT          CAP 320 Streets Improvement 528,000.00         357,941.23        170,058.77         44,530.09          -                 

100761 FY23-Annual Street Improvements    CAP 320 Streets Improvement 3,832,549.26      3,073,104.34     759,444.92         678,529.69        -                 

100942 FY24-Annual Street Improvements CAP 320 Streets Improvement 3,300,000.00      -                      3,300,000.00      1,519,600.82     -                 

100943 FY24-County Contribution CAP 320 Streets Improvement 1,000,000.00      -                      1,000,000.00      1,000,000.00     -                 

100944 FY24-Annual Street Scapes CAP 320 Streets Improvement 200,000.00         1,503.50            198,496.50         120,239.96        -                 

100399 FY21-Ambulance - GRANT             CAP 500 Fire Protection 290,000.00         -                      290,000.00         287,806.00        -                 

100682 FY22-Type 3 Fire Engine-GRANT      CAP 500 Fire Protection 439,997.45         -                      439,997.45         435,996.00        -                 

100946 FY24-Vehicle Upfit CAP 500 Fire Protection 40,000.00           -                      40,000.00           -                      -                 

100404 FY21-Surveillance System-Vans-GRANT CAPC 570 Municipal Transit 34,892.00           -                      34,892.00           -                      -                 

100406 FY21-Bus Replacement-GRANT         CAP 570 Municipal Transit 222,390.00         -                      222,390.00         -                      -                 

100766 FY23-Bus Shelter Construction GRANT CAP 570 Municipal Transit 72,000.00           7,200.07            64,799.93           61,930.90          -                 

100768 FY23-Shop Renovation GRANT         CAP 570 Municipal Transit 8,435.00              -                      8,435.00             -                      -                 

100769 FY23-Van GRANT                     CAP 570 Municipal Transit 39,400.00           -                      39,400.00           -                      -                 

100947 FY24-Mobile Fare Collection CAPC 570 Municipal Transit -                       -                      -                       -                      -                 

100948 FY24-Bus Station Equipment CAPC 570 Municipal Transit -                       -                      -                       -                      -                 

100644 FY22-Entrance Signs (3)            CAP 600 LT-Promo 1,500,000.00      1,237,207.12     262,792.88         35,452.09          -                 

100675 FY22-KENW-FM                       LT-C 600 LT-Promo 3,500.00              1,458.30            2,041.70             -                      -                 

100773 FY23-Museum Advertising            LT  600 LT-Promo 80,000.00           53,971.90          26,028.10           22,663.03          11,083.22     



Page 6 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  September 26, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Dept Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100774 FY23-City Sponsored Events         LT  600 LT-Promo 162,000.00         128,936.73        33,063.27           32,892.35          -                 

100779 FY23-Red Rocket Social Media       LT-C 600 LT-Promo 60,000.00           60,000.00          -                       -                      -                 

100781 FY23-JChester Social Media         LT-C 600 LT-Promo 60,000.00           59,615.55          384.45                 -                      -                 

100822 FY23-COC Cheeseburger Cook Off     LT-C 600 LT-Promo 10,000.00           -                      10,000.00           5,000.00            -                 

100835 FY23-Walter Gerrells  Advertising  LT  600 LT-Promo 53,000.00           6,466.54            46,533.46           10,885.86          -                 

100847 FY23-2023 CCCA Concert Season LT  600 LT-Promo 47,000.00           -                      47,000.00           47,000.00          -                 

100855 FY23-B&G Club Fishing Derby LT  600 LT-Promo 5,000.00              -                      5,000.00             5,000.00            -                 

100862 FY23-Cinco de Mayo Golf Tournament LT  600 LT-Promo 18,000.00           -                      18,000.00           18,000.00          -                 

100870 FY23-Carlsbad Gem & Mineral Show LT  600 LT-Promo 15,353.92           7,761.03            7,592.89             7,592.89            -                 

100871 FY23-Car-A-Fair LT  600 LT-Promo 28,800.00           3,368.39            25,431.61           25,431.61          -                 

100874 FY23-CavernFest LT-C 600 LT-Promo 100,000.00         100,000.00        -                       -                      -                 

100997 FY24-Carlsbad Area Art Association LT  600 LT-Promo 35,000.00           3,972.96            31,027.04           31,027.04          -                 

100998 FY24-MLK Jr Celebration LT  600 LT-Promo 10,000.00           500.00                9,500.00             9,500.00            -                 

100999 FY24-Septembeerfest Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 6,200.00              -                      6,200.00             6,200.00            -                 

101000 FY24-Renaissance Festival LT  600 LT-Promo 40,000.00           19,683.13          20,316.87           20,316.87          -                 

101001 FY24-Drylands Conference LT  600 LT-Promo 50,000.00           -                      50,000.00           50,000.00          -                 

101002 FY24-Library Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 40,000.00           -                      40,000.00           -                      -                 

101003 FY24-Museum Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 40,000.00           -                      40,000.00           -                      -                 

101004 FY24-City Sponsored Events LT  600 LT-Promo 160,000.00         31,128.84          128,871.16         95,293.35          -                 

101005 FY24-Mainstreet Tourism Campaign LT  600 LT-Promo 85,200.00           19,160.28          66,039.72           66,039.72          -                 

101006 FY24-Mainstreet Website & Social LT  600 LT-Promo 20,000.00           16,972.33          3,027.67             3,027.67            -                 

101007 FY24-Carlsbad Community Concert Asc LT  600 LT-Promo 50,600.00           -                      50,600.00           50,600.00          -                 

101008 FY24-Hope Center Jericho Walk LT  600 LT-Promo 22,500.00           -                      22,500.00           22,500.00          -                 

101009 FY24-COC Marketing Campaign LT  600 LT-Promo 330,000.00         82,500.00          247,500.00         247,500.00        -                 

101010 FY24-Friends of the Living Desert LT  600 LT-Promo 30,200.00           10,627.67          19,572.33           19,572.33          -                 

101023 FY24-Hawgfest Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 30,000.00           27,792.00          2,208.00             2,208.00            -                 

101039 FY24-Red Rocket Media LT  600 LT-Promo -                       5,454.54            (5,454.54)            54,545.46          -                 

101040 FY24-Mainstreet Hutton Broadcasting LT  600 LT-Promo -                       -                      -                       -                      -                 

101044 FY24-JChester Social Media LT  600 LT-Promo 60,000.00           -                      60,000.00           60,000.00          -                 

101046 FY24-Christmas on the Pecos LT  600 LT-Promo -                       -                      -                       -                      -                 

101047 FY24-Carlsbad Community Theatre LT  600 LT-Promo -                       -                      -                       -                      -                 

100789 FY23-Chamber Holiday Decorations   LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 42,000.00           -                      42,000.00           42,000.00          -                 

100790 FY23-Cavern Theatre                CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 950,000.00         700,012.27        249,987.73         2,882.96            -                 

100791 FY23-PRV Media Upgrades            CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 110,000.00         86,596.07          23,403.93           -                      -                 



Page 7 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  September 26, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Dept Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100821 FY23-MainStreet Holiday Decorations LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 85,000.00           42,597.01          42,402.99           42,402.99          -                 

100949 FY24-Walk Path Improvements CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 150,000.00         -                      150,000.00         -                      -                 

101011 FY24-Carlsbad Chamber Management LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 332,500.00         83,124.00          249,376.00         249,376.00        -                 

101012 FY24-Fireworks LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 65,000.00           -                      65,000.00           -                      -                 

101013 FY24-HAP Holiday Decorations LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 110,000.00         -                      110,000.00         100,158.22        -                 

101014 FY24-Annual PRV Maintenance LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 20,000.00           673.50                19,326.50           -                      -                 

101015 FY24-Annual Public Safety LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 100,000.00         28,044.21          71,955.79           -                      -                 

101016 FY24-Annual Audit LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 2,500.00              -                      2,500.00             -                      -                 

101017 FY24-Mainstreet Holiday Decorations LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 50,000.00           -                      50,000.00           50,000.00          -                 

101024 FY24-HAP Sculptures CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 215,000.00         14,321.23          200,678.77         25,678.77          -                 

101026 FY24-Pool Covers CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 500,000.00         -                      500,000.00         -                      -                 

101041 FY24-Driving Range Improvements CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional -                       -                      -                       -                      -                 

101050 FY24-COC PRV Holiday Lighting LT  650 LT-Non Promotional -                       -                      -                       -                      -                 

100627 FY22-Jed Howard                    CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 300,000.00         -                      300,000.00         -                      -                 

100875 FY23-Splash Pad LT  680 LT-Discretionary 500,000.00         38,547.58          461,452.42         360,177.81        -                 

100950 FY24-Lower Tansill Park Improvement CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 500,000.00         -                      500,000.00         -                      -                 

100951 FY24-Par 3 Lights CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 250,000.00         -                      250,000.00         -                      -                 

100981 FY24-Pro Shop Truck CAPC 680 LT-Discretionary 46,500.00           45,915.00          585.00                 -                      -                 

100982 FY24-Golf Picker Cart CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 22,000.00           14,418.00          7,582.00             4,999.99            -                 

100983 FY24-Golf Simulators CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 100,000.00         -                      100,000.00         -                      -                 

100984 FY24-Pro Shop Furniture CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 125,000.00         -                      125,000.00         -                      -                 

100985 FY24-Golf Course Restrooms CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 215,000.00         -                      215,000.00         -                      -                 

101022 FY24-Kayak Launch at Spring Park CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 56,000.00           -                      56,000.00           -                      -                 

101042 FY24-Driving Range Improvements CAP 680 LT-Discretionary -                       -                      -                       -                      -                 

100115 FY20-Upgrade Waterline-Old Cavern  CAP 700 Water 1,303,962.84      959,607.17        344,355.67         18,960.30          -                 

100426 FY21-Eng-E Green St                CAPC 700 Water 50,000.00           40,596.14          9,403.86             -                      -                 

100549 FY22-Water Meter Upgrades          CAP 700 Water 1,500,000.00      756,022.25        743,977.75         562,988.49        -                 

100551 FY22-SD Reservoir                  CAPC 700 Water 150,000.00         89,149.66          60,850.34           -                      -                 

100552 FY22-Water Valves                  CAP 700 Water 100,000.00         61,526.45          38,473.55           -                      -                 

100554 FY22-PRV Rehab                     CAP 700 Water 120,000.00         44,504.17          75,495.83           9,295.59            -                 

100793 FY23-Reservoir 2 Transmission      CAP 700 Water 1,500,000.00      1,426,272.07     73,727.93           40,134.09          -                 

100794 FY23-Meter Upgrades                CAP 700 Water 350,000.00         -                      350,000.00         9,128.60            -                 

100796 FY23-Tatum Well Field Improvements CAP 700 Water 457,055.58         410,508.76        46,546.82           22,392.43          -                 

100797 FY23-Annual Well Rehab             CAP 700 Water 465,000.00         379,585.75        85,414.25           41,861.27          -                 



Page 8 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  September 26, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Dept Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100798 FY23-Water Security System         CAP 700 Water 20,000.00           -                      20,000.00           -                      -                 

100952 FY24-Valve Insertion CAP 700 Water 150,000.00         -                      150,000.00         -                      -                 

100953 FY24-Lead Service Line Inventory CAP 700 Water 150,000.00         -                      150,000.00         -                      -                 

100954 FY24-Well 8  Rehab CAP 700 Water 5,000.00              -                      5,000.00             -                      -                 

100955 FY24-Trucks (3) CAP 700 Water 250,000.00         44,493.00          205,507.00         150,602.00        -                 

100956 FY24-Annual Water Line Upgrades CAP 700 Water 400,000.00         21,881.36          378,118.64         77,417.99          -                 

100957 FY24-Tatum Well Improvements CAP 700 Water 250,000.00         -                      250,000.00         -                      -                 

100958 FY24-Annual Well Rehab CAP 700 Water 175,000.00         -                      175,000.00         -                      -                 

100959 FY24-Annual New Services CAP 700 Water 200,000.00         5,544.38            194,455.62         -                      -                 

100960 FY24-Annual Engineering CAP 700 Water 250,000.00         -                      250,000.00         14,182.80          -                 

101045 FY24-Old Cavern Hwy Sewer CAP 700 Water -                       -                      -                       -                      -                 

100560 FY22-Grit Pump Valves              CAPC 701 Waste Water 50,000.00           -                      50,000.00           -                      -                 

100562 FY22-Final Clarifier               CAP 701 Waste Water 95,155.91           -                      95,155.91           95,155.91          -                 

100565 FY22-UV Redundancy                 CAP 701 Waste Water 100,000.00         27,298.76          72,701.24           16,439.92          -                 

100566 FY22-Gravity Belt Thickener        CAP 701 Waste Water 225,000.00         -                      225,000.00         204,550.00        -                 

100567 FY22-Fall Protect System           CAP 701 Waste Water 75,000.00           -                      75,000.00           74,161.00          -                 

100800 FY23-Digester                      CAP 701 Waste Water 500,000.00         -                      500,000.00         -                      -                 

100801 FY23-Boiler                        CAP 701 Waste Water 199,844.09         125,561.58        74,282.51           -                      -                 

100961 FY24-Variable Frequency Drive CAP 701 Waste Water 200,000.00         -                      200,000.00         -                      -                 

100962 FY24-Digester Macerator CAP 701 Waste Water 75,000.00           -                      75,000.00           44,800.00          -                 

100963 FY24-Air Compressor CAP 701 Waste Water 15,000.00           -                      15,000.00           -                      -                 

100964 FY24-Annual Engineering CAP 701 Waste Water 125,000.00         -                      125,000.00         14,225.40          -                 

100802 FY23-SCADA                         CAP 702 Double Eagle 150,000.00         -                      150,000.00         -                      -                 

100804 FY23-DE Waterline Replacement GRANT CAP 702 Double Eagle 2,500,000.00      127,979.86        2,372,020.14      2,372,020.14     -                 

100805 FY23-Water System Replacement GRANT CAP 702 Double Eagle 1,100,000.00      -                      1,100,000.00      1,100,000.00     -                 

100965 FY24-Well Rehab CAP 702 Double Eagle 200,000.00         38,305.57          161,694.43         -                      -                 

100966 FY24-Waterline Upgrades CAP 702 Double Eagle 300,000.00         -                      300,000.00         -                      -                 

100121 FY20-Sewer Interceptor upgrades    CAP 703 Collection System 1,849,121.03      694,721.72        1,154,399.31      105,735.62        -                 

100439 FY21-NPH Sewer Extension-GRANT     CAP 703 Collection System 500,000.00         129,818.44        370,181.56         64,509.14          -                 

100571 FY22-Bataan Lift Station-GRANT     CAP 703 Collection System 3,095,000.00      914,595.15        2,180,404.85      1,962,327.63     129,086.87   

100572 FY22-Old Cavern Sewer Ext-GRANT    CAP 703 Collection System 2,698,401.00      86,053.41          2,612,347.59      96,791.19          -                 

100573 FY22-Primary Lift Station          CAP 703 Collection System 300,000.00         106,283.01        193,716.99         58,917.56          -                 

100967 FY24-Truck CAP 703 Collection System 75,000.00           44,117.00          30,883.00           -                      -                 

100968 FY24-Truck CAPC 703 Collection System 60,000.00           42,732.00          17,268.00           -                      -                 



Page 9 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  September 26, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Dept Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100969 FY24-Stevens Street Sewer CAP 703 Collection System 150,000.00         -                      150,000.00         -                      -                 

100970 FY24-Belva Lift Station Upgrade CAP 703 Collection System 550,000.00         -                      550,000.00         -                      -                 

100971 FY24-Annual Engineering CAP 703 Collection System 125,000.00         75.18                  124,924.82         36,164.78          -                 

100972 FY24-Annual Manhole Rehab CAP 703 Collection System 50,000.00           -                      50,000.00           -                      -                 

100973 FY24-Annual Sewer Line Upgrades CAP 703 Collection System 100,000.00         -                      100,000.00         -                      -                 

100974 FY24-ISCO Autosampler (2) CAP 704 Lab Environmental Services 21,000.00           -                      21,000.00           -                      -                 

100975 FY24-Truck CAP 704 Lab Environmental Services 37,500.00           -                      37,500.00           -                      -                 

100810 FY23-ARC Trucks (3)                CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 1,281,972.00      -                      1,281,972.00      1,281,972.00     -                 

100812 FY23-Container Maintenance Truck   CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 190,000.00         -                      190,000.00         185,510.00        -                 

100813 FY23-Truck Safety Camera System    CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 250,000.00         39,970.40          210,029.60         28,812.00          -                 

100814 FY23-Metal Dumpsters               CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 137,700.00         97,632.61          40,067.39           -                      -                 

100976 FY24-Grappler Trucks (2) CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 580,000.00         -                      580,000.00         -                      -                 

100977 FY24-ARC Trucks (2) CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 1,100,000.00      -                      1,100,000.00      757,474.00        -                 

100978 FY24-Roll-Off Containers CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 100,000.00         -                      100,000.00         55,155.11          -                 

100979 FY24-Trucks (2) CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 75,000.00           -                      75,000.00           74,639.00          -                 

100980 FY24-Security Lighting CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 125,000.00         -                      125,000.00         -                      -                 

100872 FY23-Ice Machine CAPC 790 Golf Pro Shop 10,000.00           9,217.92            782.08                 -                      -                 

83,595,831.43    22,111,354.14   61,484,477.29    21,954,287.81   146,015.09   



9.   Promotional Lodgers’ Tax Aging Schedule 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad, NM
Lodgers Tax - Promotional 
Aging Schedule of Revenues to be Spent
as of:  September 2023

FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27
Offsetting 
Expense Balance Compliance

FY15 1,446,991   -                    717,388      703,466      26,137        1,446,991   -                    No - $26k

FY16 767,494      -                    -                    592,385      175,109      767,494      -                    No - $175k

FY17 735,160      -                    -                    735,160      735,160      -                    Yes

FY18 1,401,511   -                    177,647      1,082,201   141,663      1,401,511   -                    No - $142k

FY19 1,653,230   -                    -                    1,025,448   627,782      1,653,230   -                    No - $628k

FY20 1,446,944   -                    -                    444,896      1,002,048   1,446,944   -                    No - $1M

FY21 635,817      -                    -                    635,817      635,817      -                    Yes

FY22 901,760      -                    21,656         880,104      901,760      -                    Yes

FY23 1,205,299   -                    304,364      304,364      900,935      

FY24 357,276      -                    357,276      

-                    717,388      703,466      618,522      1,087,916   1,082,201   1,167,111   1,072,678   1,659,521   1,184,468   -                    -                    -                    1,258,211   

Revenues

Expenditures/Transfers

Per Lodgers' Tax State Statute and City Ordinance, the proceeds from the occupancy tax that are required to be used to advertise, publicize and promote tourist-related attractions, facilities and events shall be used within two years of the close of 
the fiscal year in which they were collected and shall not be accumulated beyond that date or used for any other purpose.  



10. Municipal Court Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad, NM
Municipal Court Analysis
FY24

FY24
Number of 

Cases
Cases on 
Appeal

Outstanding 
Warrants State Fees Fines Fees Total

Previous 
FY Variance

Jul-23 566                   6                       4,343               $5,048 $40,957 $10,205 $51,162 $47,379 $3,783

Aug-23 671                   5                       4,390               $5,564 $50,773 $11,517 $62,290 $65,503 -$3,213

Sep-23 739                   6                       4,415               $4,828 $45,045 $9,472 $54,517 $55,732 -$1,215

Oct-23 $0 $0

Nov-23 $0 $0

Dec-23 $0 $0

Jan-24 $0 $0

Feb-24 $0 $0

Mar-24 $0 $0

Apr-24 $0 $0

May-24 $0 $0

Jun-24 $0 $0

Total/Ave 1,976               6                       4,383               $15,440 $136,775 $31,194 $167,969 $168,614 -$645

Vs. FY23

Incr(Decr) -77% 13% 3% -78% -77% -78% -77%

Previous
Number of 

Cases
Cases on 
Appeal

Outstanding 
Warrants State Fees Fines Fees Total

FY23 8,602               5                       4,275               $71,249 $584,337 $142,776 $727,113

FY22 11,573             4                       4,330               $89,502 $671,511 $178,439 $849,950

FY21 11,944             2                       4,281               $90,122 $692,903 $185,310 $878,213

FY20 13,548             2                       4,308               $90,205 $730,812 $183,099 $913,911

FY19 9,476               4,008               $73,519 $555,014 $148,400 $703,414

City of Carlsbad

City of Carlsbad



11. Debt Service 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad, NM
Debt Service 
as of: September 2023

NMFA NMFA
Carlsbad 11 CWSRF 010

DE Extension Treat Plant Total W&S

   Principal 15,688,737    19,414,220   35,102,957   

   Interest 3,533,097      4,331,980     7,865,076     

Total $19,221,834 $23,746,200 $42,968,034

Years FY

1 2024 1,077,443      1,090,387     2,167,831     

2 2025 1,067,160      1,090,387     2,157,547     

3 2026 1,062,730      1,090,387     2,153,118     

4 2027 1,055,153      1,090,387     2,145,540     

5 2028 1,047,423      1,090,387     2,137,810     

6 2029 1,039,539      1,090,387     2,129,926     

7 2030 1,031,497      1,090,387     2,121,884     

8 2031 1,023,293      1,090,387     2,113,681     

9 2032 1,014,927      1,090,387     2,105,314     

10 2033 1,006,392      1,090,387     2,096,779     

11 2034 997,687          1,090,387     2,088,075     

12 2035 988,808          1,090,387     2,079,196     

13 2036 979,752          1,090,387     2,070,139     

14 2037 970,514          1,090,387     2,060,902     

15 2038 1,090,387     1,090,387     

Balance 14,362,318    16,355,811   30,718,129   

Original Amts



12.  YTD Budget Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101 General Fund                          

101 30000  Municipal                       -28,920,976           0 -28,920,976  -8,667,257.56            .00 -20,253,718.44   30.0%*
101 30010  Muni Share                      -24,248,684           0 -24,248,684  -7,267,029.69            .00 -16,981,654.31   30.0%*
101 30030  Infrastruc                       -2,431,890           0  -2,431,890    -728,807.13            .00  -1,703,082.87   30.0%*
101 30100  Property                         -3,900,000           0  -3,900,000    -250,151.25            .00  -3,649,848.75    6.4%*
101 30300  Auto Lic G                          -21,000           0     -21,000      -4,405.41            .00     -16,594.59   21.0%*
101 31000  TDS                                 -90,000           0     -90,000     -22,036.45            .00     -67,963.55   24.5%*
101 31010  Xcel                               -756,000           0    -756,000    -167,301.79            .00    -588,698.21   22.1%*
101 31020  NM Gas                              -84,600           0     -84,600     -11,185.52            .00     -73,414.48   13.2%*
101 31025  PVT                                  -5,900           0      -5,900      -3,919.04            .00      -1,980.96   66.4%*
101 31030  Windstream                          -42,000           0     -42,000     -10,134.50            .00     -31,865.50   24.1%*
101 31040  Water                               -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101 32000  Business                               -100           0        -100         -20.00            .00         -80.00   20.0%*
101 32005  License-Ca                           -2,500           0      -2,500        -500.00            .00      -2,000.00   20.0%*
101 32010  Dog                                    -700           0        -700        -306.00            .00        -394.00   43.7%*
101 32020  Liquor                               -5,000           0      -5,000        -500.00            .00      -4,500.00   10.0%*
101 32100  Building                           -114,000           0    -114,000     -48,311.25            .00     -65,688.75   42.4%*
101 32110  Cemetery M                                0           0           0        -850.00            .00         850.00  100.0%
101 32120  Electrical                          -49,000           0     -49,000      -3,498.00            .00     -45,502.00    7.1%*
101 32130  Golf Carts                                0     -10,000     -10,000      -9,388.00            .00        -612.00   93.9%*
101 32150  Plumbing/M                          -19,000           0     -19,000     -10,480.00            .00      -8,520.00   55.2%*
101 32190  Misc                                 -2,000           0      -2,000        -915.00            .00      -1,085.00   45.8%*
101 33000  Business R                          -39,000           0     -39,000      -6,455.00            .00     -32,545.00   16.6%*
101 33001  Cemetery L                         -102,000           0    -102,000     -35,627.65            .00     -66,372.35   34.9%*
101 33002  Cemetery O                          -80,000           0     -80,000     -24,774.00            .00     -55,226.00   31.0%*
101 33005  Fees-Green                                0    -380,000    -380,000     -93,116.20            .00    -286,883.80   24.5%*
101 33007  Library                              -3,500           0      -3,500      -1,277.50            .00      -2,222.50   36.5%*
101 33010  Notary                                    0           0           0        -140.00            .00         140.00  100.0%
101 33012  Rental                              -36,000           0     -36,000      -8,167.00            .00     -27,833.00   22.7%*
101 33013  Rental Wat                           -9,700           0      -9,700      -1,920.00            .00      -7,780.00   19.8%*
101 33015  Senior Cen                           -5,000           0      -5,000        -971.34            .00      -4,028.66   19.4%*
101 33016  Sub Divisi                           -2,200           0      -2,200        -600.00            .00      -1,600.00   27.3%*
101 33022  Waterpark                           -88,000           0     -88,000     -73,965.61            .00     -14,034.39   84.1%*
101 33023  Zoning                               -3,700           0      -3,700      -2,776.00            .00        -924.00   75.0%*
101 33090  Misc                                      0           0           0         -19.49            .00          19.49  100.0%
101 34000  Ambulance                            -9,000           0      -9,000      -4,247.69            .00      -4,752.31   47.2%*
101 34045  LifeLine                           -820,000           0    -820,000    -268,377.83            .00    -551,622.17   32.7%*
101 34300  Waterpark                           -12,500           0     -12,500      -8,133.33            .00      -4,366.67   65.1%*
101 34320  Misc                                 -1,500           0      -1,500        -515.10            .00        -984.90   34.3%*
101 35045  Lease-CP                               -260           0        -260            .00            .00        -260.00     .0%*
101 35100  Lease-Cave                          -36,000           0     -36,000     -18,000.00            .00     -18,000.00   50.0%*

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H4mni7TbaFOqg46z9OSQZwwjpBugnkyacIYY15g3HWPEF9BXw5yNkXnP0uWaeEvf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FSPnvev2TAI2mi9bo2OcIGW3qpGTckMorYvUurAa%2ByQXsHz%2BOXjlc7zQngsiOmvQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aS9H0H5ZukX2v8CxTW7CtLSuNbANtRhogRVLHoUVa9y27b9BlgwD0aSq8Y0HhOrr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XmV03CRU8BfBzQQggUxLsH6Spmnal5JwMq%2BqJ%2BtQfZnuAqz1OvDrJnktqPU5iKvE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4YIxigVQFE0HVz27KCYMPLg1GSuOIgCTistyQO9ZOQbvs4YPIV5RsDVOZ4V1Mt8V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zj4FD%2BBew9%2BWH9Vwd%2Btlx3nN8i75HqHkvtBf%2BdYAoMydIEQzaT5R9Tefm%2FjD3Brb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0nKD1VXwWf2hwpKqNc8cQCUZpIT3NtMnoRVy6Uckvdx6F7beSJxh%2BILZc2RhL1D7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SQahqptaDWjr76bXqoLBPtDegPX7Bf49r6CVO1XQ0x%2Bwp2C83TdaevkrXWbtW1JM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T38NbA%2FwTgfIWHktl8agWvnfZmagFsskCijV6Q7z3mOP3HO53bJqxtZaEZyIDRCb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xY%2F8YR8DYDcQkHz4PNjBqSp%2FcUvCzf2W7krfOieUHlnMzR9G8Lf6z3J5O5gSvk4l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OPL%2FBdmdPp1UNMfn5Yiy9ZmOtUNngFfr4Vb%2FzXTLj%2BsSVlcYYCv3YQU5ILnDK1CV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2FHxHoiQpbyNuoHBH62jNmPWT9CADTlqDzV5h3IMp9i4%2B0hGS1kNy%2FRuvsT12Sd9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2B6GVhjkREEkEPNaCE2hHFWUTEos3dUkchzadyFiMHjDGrjnQDe3gsTKYGGh7G77
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KXosYK565EufUIw4%2FEQ8yLfuTKhrdUr6bT6li4C33RY2QaK17QIPJdlH0isBbtz%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h2zQEwusiQ9FNE5jVTIhAvVxX%2BB9Q8Te35ytcdfbmd58VuTncntD4uvEB63eW%2Fow
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EPk3LL5rKcwMIzGjQTI3ypFQ2eU10HRLok2Z5CRg4Ey%2FjugQdvRJIgnBdFp5ae8c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NDoPVgdFc55FQ7j3GBH%2BmiljqNNno93A1owKbnj9mUh2h1dHAjyAe3o7hq5kHn5F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pXOw3GPOCzO9yEEJZxWNojqz2pRCF19psov%2BVL1DeLi2%2BeAjXAGvv%2F0kGYeYTHnL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=geE8MB1A6H7P%2FnSXAbZVndzQD110hF5PzQ9DOVScfirNVyZTZO70wrer3YzTC0ET
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2suLJe8Qklu9iE64%2FL%2B0CR784LdnuzyQRXKUHEGTTBJejLZH%2BpJr%2F8vo8iCDOCj8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BLsdbu7y0eXQA%2BpFi3lN7XhZF%2BxHMcCJzM%2FEczon5TuHmUpS8eQBRvV4N1ssKB82
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z99FZqS0QSPerA3jz9RhZxUXKYMIQifxkkoWzI6E33rAs5wiC9JvSZ%2FwEEyb0iIC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SmmP2Cmeyr%2Fq0XXI80FCiaunIy1ie838d4yYjMdLQ01yfc7GsFDWiMHY%2FiYPWr1o
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=54ZOr4RMxZbK15BQr%2F7ThkCEZ86CfNPpNO9QMwpNid6%2BuXxDHxPC0jTdg1PEduFz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hfyosfJywE7glVM816tU4bb1Duv%2FHaXAUF9%2BYYTUefS3uPoX82OufgHyGVRF3Ao0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xc4S%2FQ891NGV8MOzkKCUZqUmd3zfhkENImMaYNEQjJcgW%2BxwWEAogqO8jM1dVsdR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FJAMHr%2BfmfZQxGLgf0bdjewC2krVsEdYtaehsQ%2BX8vDKkDtdIyrPxDLDys4PZ3d2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BJDbocUHSIfd4j4yecpZBIcudcx8Jfl%2FEbf8WfzZ0QW6pCObmn6QKXDa4r1Vg53D
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5uaqwz4E3KTsIBTFbgb3P6kAcgH8%2Fp%2F8ybmkgrN%2FFbKBnwqSE7KC6YvEfJlhShCs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wbotwfpi3SdheQ3qv3%2BMDKfYIIHZ5mnSbPSTyP7mgC647ph41a4DKhwGhT%2FvRMu2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=54e09iOseIzSq8sDeXr91W0Hxm9x%2FNl2HtdZSOcYzoIZGDW%2BdEw6el3ByxcsXv%2BQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QCGolaXyRg3y5Al5jP3RpDDkBOh6Migwj4iXpkhkkmn1Qtujv5fyXGpzKZMtl96S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AmJm5BRgwaZVVw0NbOnn3EKkh8%2F07s%2FqXcG%2FC8QsUDsJ8%2BtA7P%2B%2BdZscyPrtjzDC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JiYl9%2BUnHs2fgNNAOjItUhZGdpgK3fk%2FqhEu%2FXkZVucRiOZxG7QdQdFgacq8gVA4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hW4Z75EpJePtCRAfGRYfZlQ%2Bdqj0xsiFpKPT2mYMig2MeIvusNoHyyomhm4msuC9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uMi9p7uewq3%2FtLNyIYIa0aBAcU1RwTORDSOfYQvPW7g2XJEw%2FWBbxlngSjbQwIGi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hbvT1K51wun6RU3ChpNesL8qbKUf96PBQTXm1FLuGSUT%2FSNIxPnEAv%2F3kNWmW17%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7McAov1MpkxWJUuI%2FTcFvPfjFTWz39hR50QOf3ptISwgozF2uUZTth38NMAv2ocy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LBgJvMFr8OgczGqshIIRD20xM32JeUEYR%2Be79G8ntSULu6QOwN%2FkjbCi5Cr6vZFJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WvCRaWbGANfNVGyemGUUBWPRDuAegj5Pv6N5lEiaqajQSNS1ZaX8%2BjG09FZdSGiY


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101 35200  Lease-Port                           -6,000           0      -6,000        -500.00            .00      -5,500.00    8.3%*
101 35900  Lease-Misc                          -20,000           0     -20,000        -600.00            .00     -19,400.00    3.0%*
101 36000  CD's                                      0           0           0    -133,836.99            .00     133,836.99  100.0%
101 36040  Misc                                      0           0           0     -86,166.38            .00      86,166.38  100.0%
101 37000  County-App                         -625,000           0    -625,000            .00            .00    -625,000.00     .0%*
101 37005  County-DWI                          -30,000           0     -30,000      -8,302.03            .00     -21,697.97   27.7%*
101 37135  Legislativ                                0           0           0     -19,518.37            .00      19,518.37  100.0%
101 37140  Library Gr                          -10,255           0     -10,255            .00            .00     -10,254.72     .0%*
101 37160  Buckle Dow                          -10,624           0     -10,624        -589.63            .00     -10,034.37    5.5%*
101 37165  DWI                                 -30,184           0     -30,184      -7,667.31            .00     -22,516.69   25.4%*
101 37170  STEP                                -30,016           0     -30,016      -1,093.97            .00     -28,922.03    3.6%*
101 37240  Federal-WI                           -7,000           0      -7,000            .00            .00      -7,000.00     .0%*
101 37290  Federal-Mi                                0           0           0     -28,484.34            .00      28,484.34  100.0%
101 38001  Donations                                 0     -10,000     -10,000     -20,000.00            .00      10,000.00  200.0%
101 38007  Long/Short                                0           0           0          10.00            .00         -10.00  100.0%*
101 38008  Oil & Gas                                 0           0           0    -519,226.51            .00     519,226.51  100.0%
101 38009  Printing &                          -16,500           0     -16,500      -5,487.17            .00     -11,012.83   33.3%*
101 38011  Recoveries                                0           0           0      -1,100.00            .00       1,100.00  100.0%
101 38090  All Other                                 0           0           0    -135,855.88            .00     135,855.88  100.0%
101 40000  Trans-IN                           -705,000           0    -705,000    -405,000.00            .00    -300,000.00   57.4%*
101 45000  Transfer-T                        6,135,000   8,725,000  14,860,000  14,860,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL General Fund                    -57,317,289   8,325,000 -48,992,289  -4,289,498.91            .00 -44,702,789.81    8.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ClzaA2%2B8nC6%2FnzAZ%2FSt3GgIjkrxsqBQSBzpc%2BK4A4BU%2BO8qxSsRBoPnwaN42ykwM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=02TTXhxS4s%2B8GHOKuqBjcD0pIednu2qtAU2PVK6K23aQ9uK%2FMgez4LX1qMhwzOrL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R5sfMy4Yn%2FGq2FOzd9Ll1G617k%2FDNgmv5I6tT07cN38TXuroSX%2BGq%2FvkD7db13RP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8GaGTaBZ20HsDsMM4FeBu98oOBnFO15k9qmkALUQk1Kkg9LGxxdEw7bfPx7AEYr8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q2uSxZ3HtKZG07sdmv7abUSbezvpop%2FrO5nxYxHOLo0OzpbxK1ne%2FYlXvAGjSKdj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VgIsg1XGSLerUIhr8QCJRnNt4bKDAAp8Ui6OzkjpJ7O2RS%2FuPcB73Fz6RtTd%2Fs1l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TXt5RKHN%2FeEMOjoe4FDd8K9df8osbNYalOtuQzx7sS8s1gPnDwOS10VXVbeUYZLX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kVwpc3v7b7pyC98%2Ba2xvQVj0jctuNPI6pFsTc1rstU%2F7qoc227QAFqxktU3BBiA%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I93V75BVwAcHtA381pmTdf9Fl0fCscwTeltw%2BQq5Xb4HoxHq4VkX8GpFsEeJXITo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lpb3VT3tUXQf97LAqhR3EVGrqcFDcT7WYILtyxyIRL416fXfApP2XZFXyDO9q6%2F2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xlSR5k%2FdVY328iOXjeUyiU44b7lO5fgtGLY2bpc1qFfdXvnVNahQ%2FsW6iNPmEafk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AkFxBVvj%2Fx3qqeNfkI5irm3xbS3sKfmQQHFN9wxK22rnJvJVCIArX7bYJ6qdjw%2FI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VqiEZ%2BUuBt9gNqkIWjVHpfTyuYuXb6GTgWvifWo%2BPhMtrzamHDbseH%2BifJZf75Th
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MenDyHYLQEIYdWCzt3Yo69jJ%2FX7mHmQ2%2BA3FE5UdgCDGE6yJsNWC7HhLYjfSRTSB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mWNQW31qt3CkPZbCwbC%2BNo5u1X7jGDGVJyekeCbgDxKLV%2FlEsz%2F1HC0lOIfSEGZp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NS3wfDKTpiMZQxN195uBXu34HVsEK3xOJ5l5%2B0aAr%2Bc5z0K0HUIhirUWo4vi1mFD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fw28XTDxoaD3Mhp75L3DeVmbQttkkeQenRRytUW4ejyeuakQah5tD8rGY2IYxsm%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zpt77gN32LSUI4HPjFjWVmY6Ee05n3lASYciiVbTmZ%2FqeER1RmrbqMz24iTx%2F5Am
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=laJBnmk4mweMUDH2XiPyXE5hNxGZnc1EZ6u23VGjhlwsLupN7UoCudkIcyEQTHtM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r2PHxX%2FaLIBLxEpK%2ByOLCTJugAMY53shDKItGF8KNPdJcRYBPx026EOGkvh5mZsu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2F0bjNPDBlO6eeynOv6HxGwDSN7cJmHccujsPmB3QCgwx47N5ErYErUR%2Beu95Rnf


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10110 Mayor & Council                     

10110 50000  Labor-Elec                         14,400           0      14,400       2,400.00            .00      12,000.00   16.7%
10110 50500  Labor-Regu                         33,600           0      33,600       8,400.00            .00      25,200.00   25.0%
10110 55000  Labor-Allo                         42,750           0      42,750       6,900.00            .00      35,850.00   16.1%
10110 58100  Associated                          6,952           0       6,952       1,354.26            .00       5,597.74   19.5%
10110 61550  ConProf-Le                          8,000           0       8,000            .00            .00       8,000.00     .0%
10110 63300  Fees-Publi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10110 64475  Ops-Materi                          2,000           0       2,000         374.79         929.79         695.42   65.2%
10110 64800  Ops-Unifor                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10110 66000  Empl-Dues                           4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
10110 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10110 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Mayor & Council                     116,202           0     116,202      19,429.05         929.79      95,843.16   17.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ppjl5rTIg9ACM6AJ18G6k1yOLsABL2M6yGviHLIsHikulpdJ%2FXm6a19eJXiTyZbS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0e3NAMMSLmT5hXbEz005svSZBl0P1KnMACgUeyEtjbBd8NwoK3Kzl%2FeeoWbVb8hD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e3CVr51L5FnaFiRj%2FnPmcTjWZTPxdMGE6Desa2iu4kZR5ey7S%2B8oz8nAkE2SHDPG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3itb15JOFOyyd5L%2B2AtjPKtC8XbbsS%2F6C1sHS%2BttqQERIHchuKIkiSt96bp3fyrY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FgWmROHxne0aHVfg4ZntdMj9iOTHiIofdMc4jxW1fXSHU5r7wQcfgjErtrG6XEqS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cteY3b7B0TRASjiXXZ%2Brr3SmpgSXmmBolLG463sSLeafxDUJKog%2BuVKo7qWcMcn%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2B2GsFSEwI7gaFk%2B9dUXp%2FwgfvhDbG7UIdJLwYl5rOUD%2F6h%2BVbPrCYyeQHpns7Gs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jcsufhvXBjMgf7RcaGskFCIwEfQIZ7DqFGbQuH6WavuqE1JyuUj5bMFRKboLGmXH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YVEgOTFuBryCPE%2B5AvAPEC63df1YTi6pY75P%2F4s5n0yPHXaEGhJWWDZicvagU5jj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7JQvs4kprKCYOETjefn1%2FDOqcoVq%2Bj3VSI28JO35qoVG%2BAEaLmgz70ufbzUmVgNz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f929Vq9E9GH9V2pVLv2aB8aLipL6lTCgXMlowoLahu27Vi9tqZzUa29KwLjLDpNe


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10111 Executive & Legislative             

10111 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,263,556     206,092   1,469,648     286,454.55            .00   1,183,193.45   19.5%
10111 51000  Labor-OT                            1,023          40       1,063         718.88            .00         344.12   67.6%
10111 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0     106,898     106,898       5,111.01            .00     101,786.99    4.8%
10111 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       9,606.69            .00      -9,606.69  100.0%*
10111 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         597.34            .00        -597.34  100.0%*
10111 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,750         250       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
10111 55000  Labor-Allo                         37,165       9,185      46,350      11,493.75            .00      34,856.25   24.8%
10111 58000  Associated                        153,493     -22,572     130,921      24,955.04            .00     105,965.96   19.1%
10111 58100  Associated                         93,599      15,067     108,666      23,320.42            .00      85,345.58   21.5%
10111 58200  Associated                        118,296      19,787     138,083      27,585.09            .00     110,497.91   20.0%
10111 58300  Associated                         21,911       3,664      25,575       5,148.31            .00      20,426.69   20.1%
10111 58900  Associated                            120          10         130          25.30            .00         104.70   19.5%
10111 61000  ConProf-Ad                          4,000           0       4,000       1,075.07            .00       2,924.93   26.9%
10111 61200  ConProf-Ge                        600,000           0     600,000      29,659.23     109,247.92     461,092.85   23.2%
10111 61550  ConProf-Le                        170,000           0     170,000      54,912.43      45,853.07      69,234.50   59.3%
10111 61650  ConProf-OG                         50,000           0      50,000       5,865.56       8,829.91      35,304.53   29.4%
10111 61700  ConProf-Ou                        737,343           0     737,343     136,629.00     600,714.00            .00  100.0%
10111 61900  ConProf-Mi                        100,000           0     100,000      24,266.08      40,233.92      35,500.00   64.5%
10111 63050  Fees-Count                         37,098           0      37,098       2,240.00            .00      34,858.00    6.0%
10111 63100  Fees-Filin                          5,300           0       5,300         500.00            .00       4,800.00    9.4%
10111 63300  Fees-Publi                          4,000           0       4,000       2,075.58       6,861.21      -4,936.79  223.4%*
10111 63900  Fees-Misc                             500           0         500          -1.56            .00         501.56    -.3%
10111 64475  Ops-Materi                         55,000           0      55,000      12,072.72       9,144.63      33,782.65   38.6%
10111 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,000           0       1,000         732.57            .00         267.43   73.3%
10111 64625  Ops-Proper                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10111 64675  Ops-Safety                         10,000           0      10,000       4,256.14      12,900.60      -7,156.74  171.6%*
10111 64800  Ops-Unifor                            700           0         700         800.38            .00        -100.38  114.3%*
10111 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          3,500           0       3,500       1,036.28       2,963.72        -500.00  114.3%*
10111 65000  Maint-Buil                            100           0         100          39.95            .00          60.05   40.0%
10111 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,000           0       1,000         280.29         740.00         -20.29  102.0%*
10111 66000  Empl-Dues                          90,000           0      90,000       9,423.00            .00      80,577.00   10.5%
10111 66100  Empl-Train                          4,000           0       4,000          30.00            .00       3,970.00     .8%
10111 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10111 66300  Empl-Milea                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10111 66400  Empl-Trans                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10111 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10111 67400  Util-Telep                          1,500           0       1,500            .00       1,500.00            .00  100.0%
10111 80100  Cap-Land                          150,000    -150,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL Executive & Legislative           3,723,954     188,421   3,912,375     680,909.10     838,988.98   2,392,476.92   38.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f6WOcd0uCmZGUxmaFALASHclgePr2rnTsyREssA6xxF7bVToqqcn1gBOkRwPmVGm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=71%2B55vatfNWaSryQpSNUOiKXLYJGkD4vja8w8SCRQ9u%2Be0OeFLPi0BGLEpd35NNn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fL9EE5l44QDyfWMLRxNq%2BkTXyc3jb88UXO1Ill2DGMB7r%2FoJM2wpmDcyzqiYjhYN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6TQMYud4jP3ceKC3FbSoxCyOTItziQxldsG9babhKlAhQeGWuf9s7uFfBGwYkWsz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SD8787mI9Vc7fYCN3HSnG90Xx%2FXbtdQVVYWT%2Fnm%2BiGoanIxMhwqYwO1bvJBjhZD0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=INT3%2FBBMQ938FjxtLTX%2FymkXymgi%2FdpcQJsmdlaMaSH8ETjBFuQh8NnDaK3wjun0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dQ8SJLTLGY13DKTOqCDoFVFlc3M7fkjgciz58Ab1z%2Br7OiTDQNVlSVLozZKKPqr%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=57J%2BTvatpwD5NGplmgsIGKooJj6dwbslzmP60KIFY8yKLJF7hyyU6YCnx6ETgq8i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LyzMntxxowxnWAKsbyMslIWZ7lhmCpxs%2BZbGMK8V6680m9cRQOUCsmzm6qoMyuAD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2B7urYM4hylipUbF3EYRRv4cgryKZiEEhU3sLAojmUU9ccGm6PHM%2FbVqi4tiltqe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kb6pyX%2FfwSekswkqpoumcPKKMEKczdy6yOzSew%2FRmqzYgHpCpyREiAc0qNh3NVrT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aMIEUjyK3A9Kb71Cohg1g9qHcpI1wNMYPk06Z3tv6h%2FVmvTua0iauuhuDEmdKK%2Fi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dgb%2F14OKliEdCqSOID0lSuV394SL0z6U6Xhhe5IwHS1Cq2dWNC9iGm817PMkHiNU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3BxEIbzZuPpZQcJRcLT4ihxjfZB7jnf4VOZi25VNRcRzDSWvnNOVCk0cBsMpHhNQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W0X48wmBm%2Bz8%2F%2BQxGQN13fLMSKgYG0qNk0Du2bmqJ0IbzFSe1cWwkT5vn83v9%2ByS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y1k%2BtHiWP2TxSEcSES%2FUqcLyUGibMJli2r9faOYtDEkMVjklDWe9wE6QZcNjGLu8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U8cBFWqHNtRdUEiQFisCyAvmqRyrXayTaoTOv30snvzsLd1w4NnwMLBjruhPmkzd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PLo323qDNNFyLzEAxOm1U72Iy1hsbP%2BJQ1%2FnXonfeUnGbLpPu4cf%2B1pC9sonMm5R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vRjGUtjD1GYk0nyXXOJnGtIjDYRW9e06AU6TQEp4F9QG8GIPprpKT%2FthJNcvfzcY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yu0jkuDKEl2UESbssy%2B6fPC3L5K1ARrGDrvHjy1QaK4ZsN9PrXYIw8nSaLOcKkPN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yxZW5MIhF8m8Rsg%2ByzGQ%2Bm4CwkL6HiXxOPbF5PBCFv4taVPES6q3TnqPY7FCKv1v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cujxwaOuviy%2FgMaJZaQsDsrJl4oCYBNPOXcEck33tVyCMmSRfsflunV5rhmlpUUN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6kXuv%2BUOsbxBFvTeDyi2vHQFZk7%2FoyF%2FihwY3%2BW2nukuCJwl%2FKU%2Fxdgmj%2FAY8C%2FK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tpEW8dnnKd2UuGa4je9H0X62EQAmV724iDIEwgCL8OiNWMW6dSPIbRaXbgBmieqO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hI1bAMccXdQjXLBMHEJc%2BeDTH1HI2VSE9JHw211crDX7KU3cu4vGIBty%2FPXW1Pbx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AiUIu1dero5JFopaE2mLKP0E%2BUUlSL4z44yAwLLXQqImtf1IDNt9hp7pzq09SkHO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F0%2F6LSXm58dlPJ5%2FSOBGO339gyXnQ0%2FCpnE3K%2FfX1kg15Dpq%2FKihIN6KnO0h0nYY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kMVI1%2BXGGZX%2F0L3b8EYeUJoJ5mc1NMTBMHG1VH%2BZ3a6Sebu8pl1JKB84RMxIf537
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W1S0yOe5eTeuTGWe%2BhaFTrBjvnogXDQyzUjEUAAlgGJjd7whUjnHyGfGxiYV%2BbQt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dImzQ0LmlGz0ELPb31sDlntBU3BUNe0BBqwd1S1sWQsNjo6sro5KitHaV4d%2BBlnS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=11vCriHvxJCcT2%2B0VRL6jRxef%2BnEOvGZ9O9b1vuK2Q%2F1sI1Ug5pfpTVpIazFDdyV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P3bnFgGyok0OuVQZNKyPyQNdTjaloyki26%2BvuCW0XnzHwcvF19bG0K%2BW%2BJ0V67nx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=os8OuISwzrUHcsK9M%2Fl6wDAu3Z0o08DW74BCTBr%2FRyRsxCgP7sMG5OE3kWlfvMiG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4PgMHPg4iY9xofk%2B%2F1ZL4nd2LKYFmlI3N1JSju16A32Sz9Qf6FS8A18uzEEAeX1F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5hYb3pH7VNm4Q8sG3RzmplT4K67wdfU1Byi50KwSeOv9vqSlOFFVnC%2BzkB51xmwr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NLG3sbo7hDvMsseqvxsSqQIcBx7HluOiq0Iqpd3BJFRoQ%2BpVLXtoyc36JbD4IYrV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ci%2F06Xuwep8T%2B5v9wi8T%2B%2BDUjA8jzLPngRc%2FIKi1C1Zeiv0MqlqHhlO78VRK9p%2BN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=loxUAutaBe8CWr0VaW%2FD%2FnRib1ikhcEHa4pw96vmf91IrfwgCDqPY7pCcDc7E2jV


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10112 Judicial                            

10112 50500  Labor-Regu                        457,634      15,987     473,621      84,785.21            .00     388,835.79   17.9%
10112 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       6,887.95            .00      -6,887.95  100.0%*
10112 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,823.04            .00      -2,823.04  100.0%*
10112 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       5,371.35            .00      -5,371.35  100.0%*
10112 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,000         250       2,250            .00            .00       2,250.00     .0%
10112 55000  Labor-Allo                          5,100           0       5,100       1,275.00            .00       3,825.00   25.0%
10112 58000  Associated                         73,198           0      73,198      17,329.31            .00      55,868.69   23.7%
10112 58100  Associated                         33,296       1,433      34,729       7,180.20            .00      27,548.80   20.7%
10112 58200  Associated                         41,687       1,341      43,028       9,489.22            .00      33,538.78   22.1%
10112 58300  Associated                          7,724         246       7,970       1,770.83            .00       6,199.17   22.2%
10112 58900  Associated                             90           0          90          18.40            .00          71.60   20.4%
10112 61200  ConProf-Ge                        163,300           0     163,300      34,348.64     133,929.99      -4,978.63  103.0%*
10112 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,750           0      15,750       3,188.77            .00      12,561.23   20.2%
10112 64600  Ops-Postag                          3,680           0       3,680         548.33            .00       3,131.67   14.9%
10112 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10112 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
10112 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10112 65050  Maint-Equi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10112 66000  Empl-Dues                           6,300           0       6,300         514.49            .00       5,785.51    8.2%
10112 66100  Empl-Train                         10,500           0      10,500            .00       1,079.79       9,420.21   10.3%
10112 66200  Empl-Per D                          7,350           0       7,350         863.54            .00       6,486.46   11.7%
10112 66300  Empl-Milea                          3,100           0       3,100         151.56            .00       2,948.44    4.9%
10112 66400  Empl-Trans                          4,200           0       4,200            .00            .00       4,200.00     .0%
10112 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
10112 67400  Util-Telep                          5,250           0       5,250         860.69       4,139.31         250.00   95.2%
10112 80300  Cap-Improv                         35,000     -17,203      17,797            .00      17,796.67            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Judicial                            881,859       2,054     883,913     177,406.53     156,945.76     549,560.38   37.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EO2vC4rra5PVjtE82JBj6%2FmT46sXqaQWu9Y5rrRXTHsLk%2BVpvtIRg957HtA5kyMS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S59npF1F%2BttVStKFudIwV49D%2B1h2kw%2B0fUHba0M8bfHDsM%2FIixT9nbuESrOAHrBz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dA%2FOHGCfj8b7bAo8i7qlY%2BUbcrbhP09xSYbd%2FUK3mkvA%2BZceEqntKzo%2BuMSwI2jf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sFYm6xhjeOQYoMt53xSaG1kBvHm9C1prWarrXxSoISqdls0M068eYy%2FoclMLMNCN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZnFMokrN%2BO8cADVAjasU7ZrP4j%2FPKF472780uXYxnt5YA0NEIEbYX%2B5s3SL2O%2FCh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D06ElzPstnkPUazLWEESbVjdFIdT%2BarrfIvJ1AwiekaTpGE3tVbnHyntEJt1ijq4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wrNn0rIdZdh0q9CySX166JyfEXHMWEFrViO29QOwu11QT%2F6ZcVI6pThMMREGXmsJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pPHc9VwdHh%2Bx1CdLQycFOTk7fkSzUSk%2BgtrdsRytc0evB405WS3K3hFkV7JhYNSL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r5JcUuh5jZzI0LoC5kAjsmXQObY7gmpWNJiuc978xIkwr%2F8BOK1yylKFBrCnbOxh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MaYlVv%2BoogNYRZd%2F%2F%2FxrMyRKzRZCeM9SwTAmjeFwcTjRBlJvcd0lTaIh59RffKJT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tiMcfkGdxL0h1F%2Fi5POLMbvtIPG2Z%2Butu4Juj1MX59W3QN%2FRLlK2GTOI414%2F6AaK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ar7WjaWgteyOE5sHCfhJ%2FC8zai%2B7vMfnW4ULlW0X7jEv%2FTsDAmqnyGjhfPsktzyl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rwvdp50aN2UsURQc1cwnasQfq%2FmbEDUd5YigTS5N%2Fv08MDnEKSX7NMbVjaBle6rV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7eXlF%2ByS0Gw0xGG7%2FFbuCCWGlrDRlGrPRS%2BxO3YDuVeiyrenXhNjq%2Fh1MYLfQtwo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dJLKgjCaWKd%2BfWA39LXlqysfKVAy8LxleSd0tYXva35f8P%2BiG5nhonA4aHSnsWj4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FtnknaaeqHcxnECASMNzQyMyIueLtkANH4f7mmlK0IqZucKtD8jRFMdK9OqbJt3m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=14TsZtE6L4Iv79%2BMqjtOeGDALh9o6xp1k3yGv%2F2Wi6z0yMnRoTV7yTNsIobDBAZN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GZO0mcesNS6GAnga2r%2BQTeSmrCx8EqSbu2iOVgo5USpbs%2BCJADLIGWrg7gStU6SW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VrH2nV9lSMOJCZWV9wtyD2OQVFolPGPmXnbKP%2FIuydGb5XwsaJ2Deo679EZLH6fo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zOosoTZ4GNYfELNmQGIexXbv7xMDMU3EoU6wOcC0cTPZDquRsSZl6uKJ%2BIWm33zW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FKTdNsXbLHDvNi42ml0RYY4F7qz6idxFIBnwOgFc2EVmaKQbF1aHMY6CuuKCSx52
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z6w0n0mZxMcuTeTIgHuErxa2HO1CI1SMO9i4Zp2DLMJrKbEqNjE47okLPdHXXZly
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2BGfIqrH2uHwXXuV0RcQlhq4YNYsUaq8pgq%2BG8p0kSSN6ZuvhQISBSfJ2wr7vbpx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hgg6VkFVye2EbxY3Nmup%2B30chxilxXaThQiaVgqrl9bCK9TBfnwDOOnPc3vEhiTw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zNNhaQpVxwudIqqlAeyKhJO46UfXr1OO3Is6%2FiIpkQEkLYV%2BDZWIfw4cc%2FeoSocb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7HHrezTy8JTerKjfZE6xCGPxzHYIUZ%2BGC7lHdL42pbl5a1qA0jmXgG6oINguQHSf


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10113 City Clerk                          

10113 50500  Labor-Regu                        281,723      14,565     296,288      54,932.48            .00     241,355.52   18.5%
10113 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       2,881.06            .00      -2,881.06  100.0%*
10113 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,999.11            .00      -1,999.11  100.0%*
10113 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,341.12            .00      -2,341.12  100.0%*
10113 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10113 55000  Labor-Allo                            838       2,012       2,850         712.50            .00       2,137.50   25.0%
10113 58000  Associated                         73,917           0      73,917      15,067.50            .00      58,849.50   20.4%
10113 58100  Associated                         20,229          31      20,260       4,374.85            .00      15,885.15   21.6%
10113 58200  Associated                         30,428        -176      30,252       6,670.09            .00      23,581.91   22.0%
10113 58300  Associated                          5,637         -33       5,604       1,243.06            .00       4,360.94   22.2%
10113 58900  Associated                             40           0          40           9.20            .00          30.80   23.0%
10113 61200  ConProf-Ge                         32,438           0      32,438      21,081.09         950.00      10,406.91   67.9%
10113 64475  Ops-Materi                          3,150           0       3,150       1,124.92          76.95       1,948.13   38.2%
10113 64990  Ops-Misc                            2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10113 65900  Maint-Misc                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10113 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,050           0       1,050         100.00         225.00         725.00   31.0%
10113 66100  Empl-Train                          2,100           0       2,100            .00         850.00       1,250.00   40.5%
10113 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,100           0       2,100            .00       1,627.88         472.12   77.5%
10113 66300  Empl-Milea                            600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%

     TOTAL City Clerk                          458,250      16,399     474,649     112,536.98       3,729.83     358,382.19   24.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DFXo3CsLZZC8lwEFWz1ORhO%2BiPL3Gdb8kO2%2BMWm5y%2B6x%2F9oc0cNc%2B9bGqKcKMl7p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UzwjiOySmoIvzq64p11NdStMsldvl%2BMZz%2FApKNF7exO7DCyH4MeeryG%2FjiLz3Nq8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hlViVSi6oeMGiCGRUNbJmONxI5QAclfkvDHbAYd81WznfixyHO4%2BvpljRMo13m80
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0GAYBWxioRrWuS%2BvFcpWOLVbnS038BKiHf0irc78vfYwR3x26PWmzyhwhoRHTU0J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f8bc4jSO3Hyv0NHhFlzEw97qVV4s12KgwDoZIY8kvS9addPmaGkR59Oomm14x0c7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xffx%2FbwOXw%2BeqKkWqMglaRVujTakjrqSNfZWEF1QEKsQqS%2Fju9Vje9oFuOiWo1Rt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j04D3lEBY96%2FmJW9%2BuyHPrzW5%2FTKda8Gs5no3BliQrjBtyIlSvFAk6z8ZrlfMolk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f2Znrgj3bBOHrDO8qLyfH4Y5GjIP70R8BzVnrOEvMKl3zP7LBEe9u9RembMQnvr3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ksUBZ%2Ff7XNCXhdY%2BkR0FuJmBchEOu4K7y1cj4gL%2FJGowBG%2BvuvdX98T01P3lnQH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5UISI8qik7GAimLkRAvE7OJp97wOTRakWjNzjRob2NCZfPqk4vLKRVk7vLT6NFZw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m30DnwRu%2BnKBtS3FrvFmBP7tvjgh88Zohjj%2FDFqKm7hgeESzbEVg6CAqfN83xdXy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7AijPLM5uPVf5cgfC6ODwj%2BmUuaA63PkJ2Ys2i31em2LZQrN7NmJcFqkFaNOIHfv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YkkDRdoThCr2rf11xjjIai89x7kmhd1a27h6EZH4AVpqPGDJGS1lZDvkX6JigtbO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ntEXdslfCdTCwxIcgS0v%2Bhd%2FYHBBUzRVMqJ3nwDbLHyFqEyT0es2DMcSs9134Dix
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w%2BxB8A4LAgLLDmgmxFhmmMpOb4b6FiAt7T1X5mZN4BXag5EDL%2FxnsQRvoWoumtMR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9AOljEcsE%2BoMQgt7Z%2FWHfkHcrPv6zShePpW%2BtvM3wWS1FBcyT3grB65VmSocUwyS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QGmsW0TMvgidRrltwC%2BCwAP7wub9Ng0M4WoU7vfPG6mLZ%2BzyUMO%2B5lSRMHKO1g7Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zh34VW9BxUHAse6fk2ekCGnyZvSRq8lAJbPrYpgm7MUVGMEIPYl5ppWPyzEzg2ii
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7E6oCsGXbK50pJA4UHd1uIdpFM9CSy%2B%2Fe%2FEuThiVi5jE8cb9du7RwNpTRhgyr6ws


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10114 Human Resources                     

10114 50500  Labor-Regu                        208,863      17,651     226,514      12,012.48            .00     214,501.52    5.3%
10114 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       1,149.60            .00      -1,149.60  100.0%*
10114 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       1,463.92            .00      -1,463.92  100.0%*
10114 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0         482.16            .00        -482.16  100.0%*
10114 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         473.44            .00        -473.44  100.0%*
10114 54000  Labor-Othe                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10114 55000  Labor-Allo                          7,950           0       7,950            .00            .00       7,950.00     .0%
10114 58000  Associated                         23,402           0      23,402          70.92            .00      23,331.08     .3%
10114 58100  Associated                         16,552         743      17,295       1,174.54            .00      16,120.46    6.8%
10114 58200  Associated                         19,839       1,819      21,658       1,547.00            .00      20,111.00    7.1%
10114 58300  Associated                          3,674         338       4,012         288.64            .00       3,723.36    7.2%
10114 58900  Associated                             30           0          30           2.30            .00          27.70    7.7%
10114 61200  ConProf-Ge                         13,870           0      13,870         295.01       1,479.99      12,095.00   12.8%
10114 64475  Ops-Materi                          5,250           0       5,250         328.15          47.40       4,874.45    7.2%
10114 64600  Ops-Postag                            630           0         630          50.58            .00         579.42    8.0%
10114 64800  Ops-Unifor                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10114 66000  Empl-Dues                             840           0         840            .00            .00         840.00     .0%
10114 66100  Empl-Train                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10114 66200  Empl-Per D                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10114 66300  Empl-Milea                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10114 66600  Empl-Servi                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%

     TOTAL Human Resources                     302,570      20,551     323,121      19,338.74       1,527.39     302,254.87    6.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C9iUaYPI6NMy9lnkq6oe5fTykEfbVJIg3ZVzl8sAUZXQYG8%2FlGoSAyhWiW3vibTL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LZG4i9mv0ZEhUpT2%2FSyOOJQdZyR8sB6xWdT%2BplNGS0qaplvi3X9J6e95mbgWhpi%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=It%2FGSrvdd0HZfNjfXxoPZv2bIHJid%2F%2BuXIgfmkTj%2BkApaxYjYXTCpEm7OopT7fFf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h96m58ArQ%2Fr4euLYBejf%2F2O5DTLDBY%2FxW4G2rbACUiZOaHOOcwCEVqfiwkGdyRwi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gfvXZRaKGTD2h1QJYDZBt5%2F8OeDzLZq9QD1%2BW0O0kf6t4Njqf3jMXr9%2FzslEmAvc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gXBMGlz2%2B8Zpaer%2FMMeD9hJD7GhbQoQyP6K40c0%2FlKe6oSp%2BpYIGKbO4%2Bd5qJvUV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h8qUomQd%2BldkXX%2FD4z%2FUgwgzsbN3oOe%2BBK8bacUk%2BcJv6hSjsSc6u2%2FPffhtf%2FlI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rd4%2BAIeQxa4okdGcjwgwOAqwedhvACID007GOMPxPsgXf9%2FKdAj%2BdZyUW%2BeNyS%2FQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kcew%2B1%2F9VyvXXmdD%2BO7V9nf74odfZkEwgiA0aS5KRT04RMws4G05eT8HF3QsbQKQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rIlkrkaN1DRDRdLREzT10vpRz8K78zIZIUxRLGF1G8ZcqWAcH2xyHvWx2ZIOBUl2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sUQSmqbeFlby8LF1CcHmC1PHKPNrl5dK6mRceHtf7v8gaz26ZkEdxqkR%2B3Oz5cou
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ehjmZsaPhH3qRyxaNyGpeScVL3bjLYmAQsm2%2FxRqDRRuEa2ONEhZK9STjTrwGEUk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3CFQzLpGgS23PMDOeHf6ZpKE5YPmh77NK6PimyHlN9kEM2oxQD0laVpOQIRbMo3%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h9l35aMIGpqkX6wsn4OuBEgKBNydiMjtas3skIJjGfxdsIC5kje3igs5HhDG1roS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5R9SNLHfd0OH4thv%2F3k6A0se8JATCfDaRqSQOGuZBqPvLpa4xKR%2FK4Tp8GhHq%2Bju
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zlUm6J%2Bi%2FnMfJUNkOmdbkSTzAcd7YNbWUzOGKl8skuA2zU7Wwz7x9%2B%2F%2BeqbfOnP0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vJeAZfkGTKiZDiOpdWiKwARGPGxXAaYaCd9O91l3yyn%2F2PSzfjJ1v6og6WLiv7aI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3h7RMm0C5Xh0pmNFgyv2ChNe5Zmm50khyu8QFYEi3q3jJnbU1940xQ2AFg%2F6ea0H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jvVEftBt2AOHl1YDV%2FMr1SZkwwFe1WoCsS2qYsWf8J%2BnYWD7JKrjwAgSeseRsMUh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x6%2F%2BdeeZEEQSGb1phiv69M3kGXo9NfYMfZvPYPGrffy%2BQHmfkvaHOS1hh0%2BqyUg%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=63AYI8df0E6QK0Gr5%2FG2wm8hEuavX%2FcDunk%2BdrUDHsprT53j28ubuA7bXWc%2B6VIm


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10115 Finance-Admin                       

10115 50500  Labor-Regu                        765,121      21,925     787,046     163,879.73            .00     623,166.27   20.8%
10115 51000  Labor-OT                            1,936          74       2,010          38.18            .00       1,971.82    1.9%
10115 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       6,165.74            .00      -6,165.74  100.0%*
10115 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       6,250.08            .00      -6,250.08  100.0%*
10115 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,689.26            .00      -4,689.26  100.0%*
10115 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10115 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,700           0       8,700       2,175.00            .00       6,525.00   25.0%
10115 58000  Associated                        148,131           0     148,131      34,281.75            .00     113,849.25   23.1%
10115 58100  Associated                         55,397       1,681      57,078      13,062.21            .00      44,015.79   22.9%
10115 58200  Associated                         82,420       2,361      84,781      19,343.59            .00      65,437.41   22.8%
10115 58300  Associated                         15,307         439      15,746       3,608.96            .00      12,137.04   22.9%
10115 58900  Associated                            110           0         110          25.30            .00          84.70   23.0%
10115 61200  ConProf-Ge                        490,000           0     490,000     276,924.72     212,087.37         987.91   99.8%
10115 63100  Fees-Filin                          2,730           0       2,730            .00            .00       2,730.00     .0%
10115 63250  Fees-Penal                          2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
10115 63300  Fees-Publi                            740           0         740         112.64       2,638.79      -2,011.43  371.8%*
10115 64025  Ops-Bank C                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10115 64475  Ops-Materi                         71,400           0      71,400       4,640.78       2,977.40      63,781.82   10.7%
10115 64600  Ops-Postag                         31,920           0      31,920         780.99      30,400.00         739.01   97.7%
10115 64800  Ops-Unifor                            210           0         210            .00       1,165.94        -955.94  555.2%*
10115 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            400           0         400          76.04         263.96          60.00   85.0%
10115 65050  Maint-Equi                            110           0         110            .00         500.00        -390.00  454.5%*
10115 65550  Maint-Vehi                            260           0         260            .00          21.33         238.67    8.2%
10115 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,380           0       1,380       2,755.00         705.00      -2,080.00  250.7%*
10115 66100  Empl-Train                          5,040           0       5,040           4.12         200.00       4,835.88    4.1%
10115 66200  Empl-Per D                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10115 66500  Empl-Perso                            950           0         950         222.02            .00         727.98   23.4%
10115 67100  Util-Elect                         31,980           0      31,980       6,978.13      25,007.87          -6.00  100.0%*
10115 67200  Util-Gas                            3,630           0       3,630         152.64       3,477.36            .00  100.0%
10115 67400  Util-Telep                         31,680           0      31,680       7,476.57      24,703.43        -500.00  101.6%*
10115 67500  Util-Water                          7,530           0       7,530       1,734.43       5,795.57            .00  100.0%
10115 80200  Cap-Buildi                        160,000    -147,567      12,433            .00       8,988.94       3,444.00   72.3%

     TOTAL Finance-Admin                     1,922,742    -121,087   1,801,655     555,377.88     318,932.96     927,344.10   48.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5vVnghV9j8imxOsD8fN%2B%2FoI11op%2F2mNpuUmUmTxdrujwz3h4TSgpOFV6rTp0sKoa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p9lUJFTuCUYS6gUv%2Bd5zSezpLEpFqwYuIpIc2TCw2RwTpgtiKrO%2BkdLFPvMSwn%2F8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D0BabSvFnpYqVnfRX11jUuyVF017cMu7UJIWIk9uqfTUAfnTlqgA1hBVPYU4%2BN9E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VGbiIxIlnqym3GJizcF7hhZ8ghb09Hhwy23dgJOHtspuqEnM0F2NDlmuke6qMCog
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s1atj6uN2NqZxQSzFZfeoAxy7C08yq4OpTN7Zausa%2BRPxhs1zu8Gh%2BIGKTf%2FjieU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TxRvtYYhBrDcK%2FUcj%2BycP37d0W1vK3UncT5tPklfoED90scxCafmBWauNKC9tOF0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ANSIqxqooyGOW7R8F3IEnP10%2F%2FZKwiAnvIoMfpYlKCM%2FZ1%2FQvIXzSWsVYBLN%2BsNp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7kZcjBS2QBCuW1nUTF4BjHYICiLBx34z943baG5AM8Y6X43EcTHx7P9OZmEhDXo7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tGMmx%2F%2FmoFUacQzIk31fZHr0ztlgsAZsL3tV%2F8Nhhr8nvBgxh09OEZ6HbuVRWEYt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D9NjgLEDuVdZsGeKly1gES0La8Cf%2FvQRaVSMbLTq8qNGRQsfVX%2FEH6UmxnQlytwx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mB0IEidDv0hZzMjIeZj4e%2BoHOvDHZsA3UsNAdN%2Bogwm1YzXgfSPGoOXLbmfSDzdf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OntJCi4pVjvFob51HV3IN7ECSP3BwT%2BJiKAYslxMSbc78ffnX37mFzVMTTR4x8Jg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FOyT9HSUT0o6suJHWLhzWoCq1leVxcuMwRaKjeT092t1ytpM0pm8oT%2Fj701wF98P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1DpTrh4qUCvlqD3J4%2BFNSq6%2BTCapbEI44DLtWPv7W2NHjGuKIq5sXFgOqHv2hXYC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N4fT3oXUUiuY5H0rYhXZJxVgyFJNDT%2FsU8KTlf90kB8FKjAXrdKg6Y5N98r2cKNI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iFqNZ591IzXMvtBfLLQAgxFeRHncezqLzqFT%2Fn17A27fQX%2FvROTHImuaT7FhgDkH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0dbt1hIg%2B09qHxCvBIzgPJkmQP4PDAdf9%2Fgap2wGhy3I5NM8MboruUSRiSHMh%2F8y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Anri7eGMCNsp15Jt9JTX3nqZJev4WenE6WOOHUGI1mxJOmAFozhimSQ5jmPQfEtv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9TIIjdx7qrg7RgQ%2FSrNisTGvArlv1RHoa%2F7sdZGfjGYNMFBYqNmPLujCoJa53byX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VoYcHBPEXeHw809qgofMBByascIilpgUUm16wqLjUVCMZvAzDbwsyebOku%2BMUTVT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mJgC5qyq84%2BLWPgzdZihovqzv1FIPv4kGUCvSACKvLcxAGSKfRPv1Y3mkhUdfjmw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Wk23ZZpiPuzAkwpfpnfNYnn6O%2B7TWJ2UIC0pjm%2F6eZZUHRU7NDo7mWnuMYFNPiN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Arnz1tA3X%2F20pWQMSG3WhNsk6kMsDWtOjwjehjsPSsF4y1tIk%2B4FpWgBlx5Op%2FlY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bR1moN2ijmuzfScejfbqo5dbbnJiFit3d59yFiXmtK8XdqJsIvnyjc1DwUTM2Zif
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sJagsG5n28K%2BhzxUCIQXhE5QBY2Vj%2BshSCJ%2BG66ceUKXd0of83xJSGMf8f0H3Kdb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P02hXr2YJqfJN1k2f6yLuvylX0KpIzngaIn6foLMkOFiOV3Vuv66slv1Xn8xGV4s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jPvyiZJAjroWIYd5H1LeYy%2FHHh%2BRvhiyu50MbrmGaUGUrum5y7unotHatNjNfcjr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eWVUTkJ766ezTiaIH1MGd%2BSDIdtev8uy4DeiNytuAohl%2BlxxXtC0z7rK7h4hIROY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2ByZPr50i%2BnmGQ7ByRqlJpLnwD2KdMCYESmRkXBtxG8coM7ZP5YYSdw72Oh0J1VQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X5b67jMiAVE%2Fi9bN6DEZKOG5tjn5Ll6aBx3fbSel%2FxTBr0FCCS4aE3TZXyaW3BeU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3tdjgX1NS1USyE68D%2B5oLNaLkJzGT9H5ghJV7LVClO1rg4eVaQ%2BFiZov5rgGtgKb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TXLulOWy37r3lx%2FhwyJwDS9OE9ZaUDMa2v0NDzvmycHGsNE1Lm%2FlSlaCM5iWP2xK


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10116 Finance-Cashiers                    

10116 50500  Labor-Regu                        330,620       9,496     340,116      65,388.74            .00     274,727.26   19.2%
10116 51000  Labor-OT                            6,656       1,233       7,889       1,686.02            .00       6,202.98   21.4%
10116 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       3,507.89            .00      -3,507.89  100.0%*
10116 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,771.39            .00      -2,771.39  100.0%*
10116 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,935.20            .00      -2,935.20  100.0%*
10116 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
10116 58000  Associated                         38,387     -17,104      21,283       5,139.32            .00      16,143.68   24.1%
10116 58100  Associated                         24,760       1,341      26,101       5,684.43            .00      20,416.57   21.8%
10116 58200  Associated                         35,710       1,027      36,737       7,919.51            .00      28,817.49   21.6%
10116 58300  Associated                          6,616         190       6,806       1,477.82            .00       5,328.18   21.7%
10116 58900  Associated                             70           0          70          16.10            .00          53.90   23.0%

     TOTAL Finance-Cashiers                    444,319      -3,817     440,502      96,526.42            .00     343,975.58   21.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TyKDKkXvUiAn6ZfG%2BD815cA%2BgmsQl4zfv1B2u2z%2F3Ov8gQe5YIeITkVh6q%2FrfJrm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GdhffL9PCk1fqt1dIIK36Hn3rJmZS2mZyI5Az2Mv7BFbwEFZtCnjuSxVKVH%2BY2pR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9fQt2Grg4g%2FHl0dBNeRfnSJU3XXQEMjh%2BDI7SSrcUc2QftlKIw86Qh%2FfbSo%2FlkDL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FvDS%2FGlr9MyGr2F8g4tLXS%2BRmy1PFT28ZovRnwXmnrKKrAqNQyrplgzrgUuBLmEp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eAE4%2BJuYbQoURjHG1zCzBTfTljwQNME6uuiEAh058PP%2FJXWTNgV7GMisoWj0Nzix
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HYlc8yyRUHxYECAyI1xZtoyYSLlWulVq7foxm9oKxi%2By7yWdB4Zcr4Fc4wFBqroG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pYl4F3xrh%2FqBB%2BIrM1gBwF9jA%2B8mDhTuZAbN%2Bs7i2wKBnyI8e8N%2BgNIuEZ9OmLJ5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h4ZPwyRseiDW0%2B4Epj4zudM52B%2Bn4wLDDpec1aRvEfga43Bi5pZbCgkMRfvM2KXx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KYpqkCOkQBpQR8uIqtkvQALjNMbJ5ljvlQTRZiFfvrVHC6HEuwUaM62AqrcOp4uZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WHFgnU%2Bv%2FK0FgURC1ch6RLXl1MGF5DANfyQuNK3DzJrd0%2FrZ5sKtnqKUUPXJSF48
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cDKP1PDMEZgBLEw4IefsuH3qcafaPhU9YjxPbWIGEQ6gzzjvmvatQ%2FOM75O%2Fjv1V


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10117 Information Technology              

10117 50500  Labor-Regu                        396,628      26,243     422,871      75,645.81            .00     347,225.19   17.9%
10117 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         969.56            .00        -969.56  100.0%*
10117 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       6,787.99            .00      -6,787.99  100.0%*
10117 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,843.32            .00      -2,843.32  100.0%*
10117 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         195.05            .00        -195.05  100.0%*
10117 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,250           0       1,250            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0%
10117 55000  Labor-Allo                         10,200         750      10,950       2,393.75            .00       8,556.25   21.9%
10117 58000  Associated                         79,988           0      79,988      13,087.39            .00      66,900.61   16.4%
10117 58100  Associated                         29,448       2,249      31,697       6,387.28            .00      25,309.72   20.2%
10117 58200  Associated                         42,837       3,285      46,122       9,098.20            .00      37,023.80   19.7%
10117 58300  Associated                          7,935         608       8,543       1,697.36            .00       6,845.64   19.9%
10117 58900  Associated                             50           0          50           9.20            .00          40.80   18.4%
10117 61200  ConProf-Ge                        443,000           0     443,000      48,942.43      83,268.89     310,788.68   29.8%
10117 64115  Ops-Comp H                        150,000           0     150,000      46,679.67      31,055.03      72,265.30   51.8%
10117 64475  Ops-Materi                         20,000           0      20,000          29.41       2,000.20      17,970.39   10.1%
10117 64600  Ops-Postag                            100           0         100          70.50            .00          29.50   70.5%
10117 64775  Ops-Tools                             100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10117 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          1,500           0       1,500          49.46         450.54       1,000.00   33.3%
10117 65550  Maint-Vehi                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10117 66100  Empl-Train                          4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
10117 66200  Empl-Per D                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10117 66500  Empl-Perso                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10117 67400  Util-Telep                         51,000           0      51,000      12,126.77      32,673.23       6,200.00   87.8%
10117 80500  Cap-Equipm                        205,000           0     205,000            .00            .00     205,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Information Technology            1,443,536      33,135   1,476,671     227,013.15     149,447.89   1,100,209.96   25.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DQcH1c8yetEXE6%2BO5O%2BbosrZtQAhfcQ1Y8ONacub3F8YEcj1Lj%2F4G7ZjCjR09Dx6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wFrBIk4lVYCS%2BLRITVz4faNfqvPm3aImcvIG0UBh3lfx0E%2Fj1k98KRVwMQQ7oTBJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pVyoEDKL5lA%2BoM%2Bh3D9TXFsxVRQw0bb4xehD8xA1zjR8zsoDgH0tNDRE6ptZLDkJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LxWXwW60I309tw4TmZwSKrTzGeOiuJGmMTslkIIKUn%2BvfUnkUMqsgX6wXJAQPF6C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FaFe60TLIJ6Sx%2B%2Bt1kO4PU1k%2Bqzmj1fxse7HxtPr%2F3m8ugAUu9j4vW%2BXJTrVYZMC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cUDzQqqz%2Ffqx2Cw5umaYLOt%2Bgr8nw6eX8bU3z8VrXvI5fi2qYJxwQ4oujYEKeckY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EAkcZDFz273L6JSNzAyqBkHeJIT0xi6Y%2BY5zpXqjTjVmpDKQKGeFk0cnzgV7gibw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H6Y%2BFxx982YCt5kgG2fvlXoLZdaf4mGaRy0tprB0YJ4eBZGM2GNhtpoJ3IGJVcX8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tgx1rCjlxaF0GoF726vYn8%2FXGcdIlIgurngyNXF9%2FGAXRovXLjHxjvfirmsIBtrU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zq3KZ%2FklicR%2FXGd5twqhTiDLX8VSusi29BvdKlVc2nA1hFh9zrtFlZIVUZ96c9PG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2FCruv%2FRuAoHwRdZmnPj2j8hA4FABhZXUSoHyAGXg%2FUSR236%2FFjebf3vmEjwLtbJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BwLgFSxCApCfVdZxQqyd4vPoxn17sqcYSp0zEYHdUccb26hWyESREPNXsUzBoPMB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OhsA5beXDeLpEUiN%2BSP%2B9OFx7L%2B3MfdlmZYrOUFoFVm2j2NP11JKiOyGBO7%2BmWEN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v5KsQy5799%2Fa16eig5Zpy8iyy2ZSai3JJhEQsJFJWfavL5V159xVs3gV%2BpygD3Oe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Q4TXagM2oejNOe3uhoMl55VkqMSVdcoCdZOnuvK2dROxcSg0uKcZtcsttVT4v%2Fy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sN%2BFBAiicjxZ94gRCIiCT92Ht9QQtt6NJK3mFIy2bJ%2BhX%2FJXyMZ%2FYlHXfsEyw6bN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p4B5MqERIFWEyBz262YIZagU%2FDS9Zy%2Bdgc%2B7BVxEg07WcKjD%2B2%2Bvydw1kBF%2BsEFp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fd5xXAkrQqNH3MaP%2F7RIOxR6EfPWVgTfvjqbZs1aKoEUyWv0LMWsOjqxWsYvtYyJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R3Ze29vsv1CUIO2ty4oo%2BO7bHpMtjARXTxGGalN26qOCKDW7ivU8LnRbJmd0i3g5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W6%2BBM38wkBJcTCFGuKWj96tNjGHCWcCxWFk0ZJgYuUi%2B0xTZVszUI5%2Fu4uYpP4%2Bz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cMzX9%2BbdFXD5JMDn9SdOYRuSKXc8rOUOiJfg724nmcM4owzgheIBdmhDULlKcwdy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Pv4ricdUcVqVMBKeh9Euk7bRBUKy46Xx7lgEcF7ZRVaw6ePfZg2BPpzn6hlgAdl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=05rgyElWPFTwQWgr4zlhYMvUDKmqEfmswGxTSjFDVN1mBEzVMFQatgGa6VlP8FRl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FyZeg%2F5Gmou6bbW8OOKm1xFZ%2Bo1NCh4wynMbkyuiCKCEi%2BT9mm2kc0St4%2FQs%2F7O4


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10119 GRTR Fees                           

10119 63225  Fees-NMTRD                      1,065,000           0   1,065,000     253,198.49            .00     811,801.51   23.8%

     TOTAL GRTR Fees                         1,065,000           0   1,065,000     253,198.49            .00     811,801.51   23.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iFukR4hBF76YjfaqinySoAj7oh5fwUNvTBV5UgmqVGNFfINclRa%2BDonTIzCvtDHr


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10120 PD - Admin                          

10120 50500  Labor-Regu                        653,801      15,170     668,971     100,941.87            .00     568,029.13   15.1%
10120 51000  Labor-OT                           22,162         859      23,021       1,627.90            .00      21,393.10    7.1%
10120 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      15,400.34            .00     -15,400.34  100.0%*
10120 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       4,555.72            .00      -4,555.72  100.0%*
10120 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,897.40            .00      -2,897.40  100.0%*
10120 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750            .00            .00       1,750.00     .0%
10120 55000  Labor-Allo                         17,400           0      17,400       4,162.50            .00      13,237.50   23.9%
10120 58000  Associated                        107,620           0     107,620      20,459.68            .00      87,160.32   19.0%
10120 58100  Associated                         50,694       1,170      51,864       9,311.15            .00      42,552.85   18.0%
10120 58200  Associated                        102,361      45,359     147,720      19,590.43            .00     128,129.57   13.3%
10120 58300  Associated                         14,510         310      14,820       2,726.46            .00      12,093.54   18.4%
10120 58900  Associated                             90           0          90          16.10            .00          73.90   17.9%
10120 61200  ConProf-Ge                      1,103,431           0   1,103,431     406,488.79     468,402.59     228,539.62   79.3%
10120 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      49,521.43       4,899.16     -54,420.59  100.0%*
10120 64000  Ops-Ammo/R                         15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0%
10120 64475  Ops-Materi                         46,000           0      46,000       8,934.66       4,232.88      32,832.46   28.6%
10120 64525  Ops-Police                        205,000      10,000     215,000         -83.70       7,260.10     207,823.60    3.3%
10120 64600  Ops-Postag                          2,435           0       2,435       1,123.61       1,190.95         120.44   95.1%
10120 64650  Ops-Recrui                         10,500           0      10,500      12,258.01       1,124.56      -2,882.57  127.5%*
10120 64775  Ops-Tools                           1,050           0       1,050          37.50         877.95         134.55   87.2%
10120 64800  Ops-Unifor                          6,200           0       6,200       1,414.84       6,584.93      -1,799.77  129.0%*
10120 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        265,000           0     265,000      60,122.82     204,877.18            .00  100.0%
10120 65000  Maint-Buil                         57,750           0      57,750       9,187.17      19,030.45      29,532.38   48.9%
10120 65050  Maint-Equi                         63,000           0      63,000         783.97         250.00      61,966.03    1.6%
10120 65550  Maint-Vehi                        147,000           0     147,000      47,307.08      13,034.35      86,658.57   41.0%
10120 66000  Empl-Dues                           7,780           0       7,780       1,125.00       1,000.00       5,655.00   27.3%
10120 66100  Empl-Train                         60,250           0      60,250      13,250.60         810.00      46,189.40   23.3%
10120 66200  Empl-Per D                         22,260           0      22,260      16,999.17       5,007.50         253.33   98.9%
10120 66300  Empl-Milea                              0           0           0          47.55            .00         -47.55  100.0%*
10120 66400  Empl-Trans                          2,100           0       2,100         687.61       2,129.20        -716.81  134.1%*
10120 66500  Empl-Perso                         13,650           0      13,650       6,007.50       3,095.77       4,546.73   66.7%
10120 66600  Empl-Servi                          2,100           0       2,100         746.29            .00       1,353.71   35.5%
10120 67100  Util-Elect                         48,430           0      48,430      12,903.64      35,096.36         430.00   99.1%
10120 67200  Util-Gas                            4,500           0       4,500         513.56       3,486.44         500.00   88.9%
10120 67400  Util-Telep                         79,910           0      79,910      19,751.17      56,081.67       4,077.16   94.9%
10120 67500  Util-Water                         15,940           0      15,940       3,632.38      11,367.62         940.00   94.1%
10120 80200  Cap-Buildi                              0           0           0            .00      46,287.69     -46,287.69  100.0%*
10120 80400  Cap-Infras                         28,784           0      28,784            .00            .00      28,784.00     .0%
10120 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,590,951      25,373   1,616,324     585,193.14     877,059.06     154,071.38   90.5%

     TOTAL PD - Admin                        4,769,409      98,241   4,867,650   1,439,643.34   1,773,186.41   1,654,819.83   66.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mX8p%2Fcn8t2qC%2BF23crsFlTy55zrAQYGzApclhio8CYWj2KmAj9yIX6wD%2BklhpgGT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3MEXB2Ty8fzWefFGaGQU3RZilN4phIjkfDJovCsptV%2BC0E8WgfXgAgW3mERAbY6U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XsCTRiZ10VkNqplVE4vPLxgq6GUhThRM7w5Ucxf6VYdY%2BXO2fLcdzM4Cm9%2F4SAtZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZeeQHol8ms5YOdnKLy9OGfLjcZIiXynqfAQ9lj9no4H7OCrK56GSyjvhREQ%2Fbosc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TZatLowDAUAwKqMdtHNyiTrxchX%2FY0pgUL%2BfHQZio3WBLelUP9n%2FozNKsX%2BnDb5J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SjJPL7rAzteOlqS7qvJ8eXZU7USM4WDdw%2BlMJMLpW%2B8x7XYaB8UkdeQ%2BFM016mPe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pH2ApqWdd8FYU15ZANSVJtIlEMVtJudeBwIzmrzRkUX%2F6UxFR9pleAVycaCD%2B4MM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RyZBadX7mcJZBQ0%2FpYyU3znch7zFwLgZ3JFHJ8L%2F1%2FHxDQl9rnuQNrV1ZAzbyKDj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FXdLUqFkla1Mdb9k%2FcQ9WGVy3HtbunpY%2FmSn5uN7M6RcMUCpSms%2Fh1nnnckNOMWn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aL%2FC9gtWw5B5w9h8HizAHQYOExNLwRQf94VbHwMQntVY1z1bO7NcsL3cM9iRAl%2FS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NaNG3dx53i4nbjjeIkXJ0%2BDDBULhJXiLhP1v8xhjFnSE5Y1CeIj7fO0xI2EtUNAt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3A5npDwyUGQLwiTcVLbbVN02rh1GSr0vE1VE06fnWtIT%2FfoPcy3VEed6%2FPZQFz%2Bi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sm1hEXnYmB3QADLEUqpWNuyncfkCPgOICIN9aBRSnP3XPvrT5V1ZBDtyFgIyv%2FeS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pq8FlbDWBVEO80wuxfh3JsWn0leVwB9WjOA%2F8fTfXUSp9D4j7ILW2GVysmgjS2yE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=myHCJx%2FOBagPRe96JnoVV4ecXNA29x7aatcs5bTxte73upyxPKdUt6mINVJkurCy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VobgiLHTrKEkTlcTgn05Jvoi%2FT6U5vLo6EcfGI6cdkhKr5iGuB8iwOjcnIlE5RE0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qRIPxp%2BckJC2HxUbETslQaZlpuAltyI%2BrbRyCgtZAYXw3%2F61QMyZ%2FrRkSlRPJSBY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tGkvFhNW6Qo5ZPNHz813fn9ZvOm3uMaf1mSmK0jcImooVAjSkou7jYfCF4FxS9i3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RSgBiptP%2FZ3%2FRH%2BkZYkHLmsCRc7py7fS4%2Fx%2BosFXG5dSvRd%2F9xjyKI9Kw729SMKv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i2HOGip6QrnuYHNnf4lLEFZ2AVAbf04gVjYnKkrVzbu%2Fm%2FmyLbEALnXY0chiJ6C%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YKnHg%2BvApLxym0wkU0lrjWQ%2FU8mKb6m6OpwJwN5Wm5QGnWtyMcUPlnetsdj12rbG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JXpWICwkU0c6rjyg%2FAWztjK7R30sd803zEtc9vI9X27t4N%2FhHlHmPeeKfww80exd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OoLAdEgXjDAVh6wpZ2onBHD6Ik4FIqvfEsR9ai060j2x77z2POvdNbSjYx7iJrns
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NYiYVm%2BqjXSiIdYvyOhRlL2IgqSYAP8zPhFHTlmZYS0L438UcuJMpaNepBvYzUTR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M1PYq2ZpL1GUcH8AU26e3hWKuVIoV%2BjO27t27vY5NYsQ2nfIjLoknCIYCRqNh99v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFemL5L8T1%2BbuvVIvguRyomN2mK7jIb6ZLrx0MEYWRXIG94S1kwlJFRpkCCous%2B3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rIxAtRO%2FyezDGlkEgr7JnI31zAAk2EReZ0cihOjlynYoLDaV7Fcpbj%2FUwjnZPhTj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pf3B7x6IaG8ExK8v4UkpzLIShLr%2BuJStyG%2FOlifvDwojt%2BPE8diQxA%2Fj3Pd6%2BvIv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rC7uTpDBa0sUKJ4kW9Dn7a5hSC%2F2ry%2BsQPRMGpCMZQ4NbiLDEtl8MZwvHxj3x%2BoS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kg7ggdV5EZb%2BieygdOjRige7tJOzyIzJhLT1213WWPDlFkW8r8QSpmnu82VAMOQ8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2B3edKpjKjeI7aj5c%2BEopSqA51ncwxndoC2VFT5HUII67F5TT0ZEVQzCt%2FvVIaiI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FGeszPoNBpN8Q4%2F%2BLU9iKDza9OqYRWA6dmUiXRlrOfidAh7kyjR9rPgXRSHWbteS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R1%2Fu0HeW7MDo3Fg2mB1y8DcyNMb%2FO5Ta3wdEeqxnpLDn1ZVitqnYlZtY2eRIxZVr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UPeRSki1duh%2BvXQAq%2B991mNQAUSLBGU9C63si0M0cjskz86NIP%2B%2BkcmhaiTwczyh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iPSeiu00CU6VwO%2Fa%2FE4qcxDrbnukHRi5Hnbs1cfBLaSAI1IHyNrpubIFo2zhFnwp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AFQbNRx8X7BbwWKzcfJ1vaWQTZ6unQGD2GogfPTfW40Lx18hGXBsDWcFApKSJ0Wu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=orXbENQSbFqR49XrTn8hMIdWFHWkeCjClRVmJfN9rHBS1wihbIx3L3voMQF4V0ai
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wsZCFyjwmBBWcwP5CTfVROAB5Za6LnWeVkcxMgiR9nYKmccWBZ4b2uqvns93BTQ7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vViBmd4fpWZbM0oCC29ywKYDAQI6Ylam0qrI27UyIE47h5VzmA%2BltmvAf3k1Psfz


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10121 PD - Patrol                         

10121 50500  Labor-Regu                      3,402,019     125,994   3,528,013     672,201.08            .00   2,855,811.92   19.1%
10121 51000  Labor-OT                          743,022      56,640     799,662     233,635.97            .00     566,026.03   29.2%
10121 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       5,993.95            .00      -5,993.95  100.0%*
10121 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      30,714.80            .00     -30,714.80  100.0%*
10121 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      36,203.62            .00     -36,203.62  100.0%*
10121 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      25,256.79            .00     -25,256.79  100.0%*
10121 54000  Labor-Othe                         11,500         250      11,750       6,662.72            .00       5,087.28   56.7%
10121 55000  Labor-Allo                         30,200       7,950      38,150       4,975.00            .00      33,175.00   13.0%
10121 58000  Associated                        615,940     -45,574     570,366     125,686.15            .00     444,679.85   22.0%
10121 58100  Associated                        308,016       9,306     317,322      74,248.81            .00     243,073.19   23.4%
10121 58200  Associated                        775,849     351,390   1,127,239     181,845.75            .00     945,393.25   16.1%
10121 58300  Associated                         85,072       3,148      88,220      18,771.47            .00      69,448.53   21.3%
10121 58900  Associated                            460          10         470          98.90            .00         371.10   21.0%
10121 64100  Ops-Canine                         10,500           0      10,500       1,780.66       4,589.01       4,130.33   60.7%
10121 64475  Ops-Materi                         10,000           0      10,000       3,375.80       2,005.55       4,618.65   53.8%
10121 64525  Ops-Police                         10,000           0      10,000       9,551.07            .00         448.93   95.5%
10121 64800  Ops-Unifor                         45,000           0      45,000      14,544.77       9,012.51      21,442.72   52.3%
10121 66100  Empl-Train                         10,000           0      10,000       6,185.00            .00       3,815.00   61.9%
10121 66200  Empl-Per D                         25,000           0      25,000       9,750.00            .00      15,250.00   39.0%

     TOTAL PD - Patrol                       6,082,578     509,114   6,591,692   1,461,482.31      15,607.07   5,114,602.62   22.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5UizSsaYtw0JrFZU2VlM5xrBwTV5vj8%2BMe3KDpzxKNH8oFAGPR7LYanBQ0ESYXfQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z21iLko6pzU%2FgHoDFznc%2FophhQJ9vLn%2BdvYxdvcCxmPEjpzoAPOc6JdKyq5MINYn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gCa%2F8iVSy9326yiJIbABvNnwGhD3spU%2FbX6jst%2FToeEC3bw0Wg%2FWBCt4R6oLtBGh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wsYwJvh35M8Xpz1yZZSXaGSO%2BwGa6Y5MoCBW0NKb8nUpO87kiDixMQIAsJh8gwPp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OHEZKa2MPQLpCPGRULEf97VN6BULbVAWZFiKwqeRTQ7L8lndz3fLPDoIgzCuxjx%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CRut%2FlGTyfTOX3At4g7Rw0Y1aVkzO05xWdPuYlYmFR5QkWATRB81SyO5KpPEyvKQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hf4fv7%2FJ9rwFYkriOItP7fbdi6kyOvtCGirW%2BYIY8LQYoqkGP%2FTwxI3Uh7gYOhsl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wv%2FpNUfuCZXe6abxCsY70itD5CDtmADA4iH2fNqdwduKN98JRWKJwqT9YwheMc7X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wGaKhl66gcVuZsWYpqxPAF4k7DK2hCQX11vXTeY%2Byzwl16ipVLd3%2FRrNjO%2FY9uM5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZjAXzpjEBy3SaYF9WL4BCLgygw83YmIjR%2BT3SyGurUdPE0DXCnA8iYGi4GoyFKKv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aV7JGK%2F6Uas8TKxkx82AdwZGbsEtBbC6OKZW2MwwdNklvg%2BIIT8udecA9WA56b67
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kwikv5iyHHcJhA4jo11rhIZBEwc8UdNeyJsMTquYF9avxHEHZHXv7yfsvm%2FtklWN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ff%2BtzeU87LYSIOheYzcgJcl9exVvl07cSR2%2FQgVmWriQ13FfcCwP%2BUGFhwL4W9%2Bv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BZ53xUk%2BFE5HY%2FwkYtXxIr2Gi55e20IyXdfS269VZoGAEqSSmoRluqR2YRIlZlFu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XtS5sjX2vjA0aeVSWU4hMpaCCH%2FOIKSQeGfikO09ko9qLPHJpTVhgl5hm3CyqMGR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PUfmCKWVedXhgCJ%2Fpe0fjqtWLH2X1YAgD8stxLV0J2iweiFitTmrdG55rRSD%2F3dj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9K1PuVW%2Bt5lVfPS8uXTZ8tsVXneMl3N0NcY62CIlHOgVthOBFjgwZsHilPgljUTz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kM0Vs007hQCQYSUm7%2FRKiR7QuGZwLd7rVdgGUcKPukJvVyrkCk9WVIENe29au2G7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H7bW1iZpZVPG4BDxCb7LGc9xacy1Xbs5TG1VhVgD0PGRsTPkl7acm2TySe3CtyIs


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     14

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest      

10122 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,097,745     -13,882   1,083,863     212,179.23            .00     871,683.77   19.6%
10122 51000  Labor-OT                          238,225     -22,153     216,072      30,331.74            .00     185,740.26   14.0%
10122 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0          86.56            .00         -86.56  100.0%*
10122 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      22,566.04            .00     -22,566.04  100.0%*
10122 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      10,929.04            .00     -10,929.04  100.0%*
10122 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       7,120.51            .00      -7,120.51  100.0%*
10122 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250           0       3,250      12,614.56            .00      -9,364.56  388.1%*
10122 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,550           0       8,550       1,262.50            .00       7,287.50   14.8%
10122 58000  Associated                        211,850      -5,718     206,132      49,901.32            .00     156,230.68   24.2%
10122 58100  Associated                         97,198      -3,100      94,098      21,338.30            .00      72,759.70   22.7%
10122 58200  Associated                        245,422      93,456     338,878      59,589.56            .00     279,288.44   17.6%
10122 58300  Associated                         27,147        -343      26,804       6,215.52            .00      20,588.48   23.2%
10122 58900  Associated                            130           0         130          29.90            .00         100.10   23.0%
10122 64475  Ops-Materi                         12,500           0      12,500       1,653.61       4,324.35       6,522.04   47.8%
10122 64525  Ops-Police                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
10122 64600  Ops-Postag                          2,500           0       2,500         275.47       1,224.53       1,000.00   60.0%
10122 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,500           0       2,500       1,796.66       1,203.34        -500.00  120.0%*
10122 66100  Empl-Train                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10122 66200  Empl-Per D                          5,000           0       5,000         652.02            .00       4,347.98   13.0%

     TOTAL PD - Detective/Criminal Invest    1,959,517      48,260   2,007,777     438,542.54       6,752.22   1,562,482.24   22.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RH9W0sL%2FvpNWkyT32qnHex1PbBZquEiyJuv8JXWvdGnRyVqk7MrZ88f917EA8x8r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j1IPszmvnLJTJtUtyJptn78wUk9BMOrfIsrUs9bdQCmIpvJd0rlDoSxnZZKTGOk4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MXrJ8WIiQb6kNrWWmfPCBQL1cop19qmqXaIjE84W8O6jIVM3Gx3FK2GLhTTAH4lc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T9T1Cv6CXM%2F9mLAYH4S3FQALfgft9G0XJ72KzPO4%2FJz7e5EiclV4glRiNtYMlXFB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BfIqKU9AV0FRvfJLAxgYvt2qjlOSnZJl5DjwsC0%2BP%2FPTyEFz41ccv186Yxf%2BWQal
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XSr5ajFs4d4zUWWX3CQHxjkG%2Fi9hAM43R3aMyUyps%2Fl61ii%2FWyHGcjVrRQ9O039y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bQgnWFvH0UmBMuyOPqXYkTSDfSVYREE4CMi6IaVxsxWt09hIBXA44sqalsyPKmiK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KGKGSjSf1FB5VC%2BUKXZQgsOxnYWuLtYeJJ6TwyMTyfJS%2FDxNT1SN6qq8bF2PDSkh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y5yx4MIBrgCVJYNXRQuBjAqnBmEfZwf%2BnhGM2WgelS05L6tlWC3tBbdQmkDTShFA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2FNmomeBHr0aI153%2BWW9NfH%2BOYAAIz8kiyUybASJ%2Fh0%2BPXStFDx3wU247Zd8yFI8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FKmHIZB5rcqmU3b2QF7DrSmkza2QJ22WR4fF3kJj7URn9Wgi6WaX728BCXXbBgNy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yst2z%2BIZLolB7SJ0uL%2FL5j6qeqLLdfRMu2jSDvfjicIXVr%2FFAx4d3%2FDnwde2tdMu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nGXo8jcLaDZyGyUAT9dIC2ztQO6b4j8Tg6xf4kkjbJRRVzp%2F%2FagxYyyihPaPTMiQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hKUsAZGL2tHje0ymkuDqpBjy4rdDIJ9Lcnhns7%2BkQo1WdZcRltlKCo6QBr7Oki31
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bjVTavTuvIq0uWLLn2FbeFPjtVSmOsY1KpfJOCGAN1knH0u%2FdBsIvOqRBqlKhJ7U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N0U35THHiDZkdSiSnnFPp25HChptEupqGr32HJzMQdhoQRHtMv1mPNXVjMsWyRd7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R4LgNE64cufLpY7Rld1cFsZtweumJOv%2BTlvZ0nTdcjRkiXP2%2BE2VaxxhZHnD3rVV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=59nKzuBbG5cb4v%2Bw7dkSM8DuR10TeIyFRHgEA8On1yhCK3MS8WH6KZ9YRfqsU5se
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TWL61KXAG3CIskzEs9kehh7%2FGW03f%2FDXJwBxY9u%2BQrLU3hR6qehs4vQC0UvwXpxb


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     15

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10123 PD - Community Services             

10123 50500  Labor-Regu                        715,087      -5,251     709,836     131,348.71            .00     578,487.29   18.5%
10123 51000  Labor-OT                          133,820     -33,354     100,466      31,489.00            .00      68,977.00   31.3%
10123 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         311.68            .00        -311.68  100.0%*
10123 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      19,367.89            .00     -19,367.89  100.0%*
10123 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,754.81            .00      -5,754.81  100.0%*
10123 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       7,722.05            .00      -7,722.05  100.0%*
10123 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10123 55000  Labor-Allo                          4,550       1,950       6,500       1,000.00            .00       5,500.00   15.4%
10123 58000  Associated                        188,221           0     188,221      45,558.70            .00     142,662.30   24.2%
10123 58100  Associated                         60,637      -2,806      57,831      13,888.98            .00      43,942.02   24.0%
10123 58200  Associated                        150,988      60,434     211,422      36,614.89            .00     174,807.11   17.3%
10123 58300  Associated                         17,264        -128      17,136       3,943.04            .00      13,192.96   23.0%
10123 58900  Associated                            100           0         100          23.00            .00          77.00   23.0%
10123 64000  Ops-Ammo/R                          9,000           0       9,000            .00            .00       9,000.00     .0%
10123 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,000           0      15,000         351.51            .00      14,648.49    2.3%
10123 64800  Ops-Unifor                          4,000           0       4,000         620.78       1,143.09       2,236.13   44.1%
10123 66000  Empl-Dues                             320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10123 66100  Empl-Train                          2,250           0       2,250         399.00            .00       1,851.00   17.7%

     TOTAL PD - Community Services           1,303,737      20,845   1,324,582     298,394.04       1,143.09   1,025,044.87   22.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gSsmNH4Svq%2Byjax%2FmnuLDtm1%2BjWxXUqIOhyPztRfi%2FiiNEQqQ7xQAfDibVtiOHQc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PrLjO4jzeJ0UGzlTlxy5vK6Pz3ngLPfWf3oXS4vji%2BzD7jI7UcTgeixbFBhtUY9g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yHJXQRnPHyUiCadq4AcICYhGPCWzTAdiVWBa0DacmFxpw0WEWAP6NygAP6zl7cX0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VgTdAjCY%2FdbAU5m%2F3AOc4AAQ%2BC0Tj%2FtctQoiw4%2BRRNFON6XU6%2BicZy6TgepYNMIj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WInv1VwPFmd4nGC3zrCLmFHGR%2Fqp42RP83rcn9KEChRynB02pu1R1fiXvWG%2Bgf3a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=csDLz7BbTRryOgBFw9aKdz8PqJs8c8OiucV%2Fgl9dT320m9%2B3p72zY1deDaiCxzp0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ghKMtpEQiCqh9G9ouBvqpOyk0OMyy84pOvu4lFwbUxjO8zSIvaJlsVb5hGl0dnA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9XBg0B6GWDMus3%2BHyk3YUtN3hmYcA%2FEMfQExN7ZxoBbpyqfrKWz26UlIvremX4Z1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O4b%2B78%2Bxi%2FczAxpFpm%2BHH%2FQp%2FR0dvak97GOx2xzjH2iwZ5C%2BPrSnkV1BcwWAQQO4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CO4fWyYP8RXeYO7CfVAow2Ydlx82b4GYXU4UW8tYAVol33uASvhNKd0EuOIaxKLJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JWfxJY4pHnZ82AMoR4qyOoPNN1XRAPggL0Y1GBrHnozOIODuM8EtZLcVqftWphfP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5BMFAbXyddVrdF9y6wn1rMjFpXib4r462TPZHEdlh%2BxBH1WytKsXv0lG6ut5YhQ0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6vqw8ANiz%2B2clA5r6dU9B7BhMnNOiHH5c%2Bhp3xWIOp2BEr2m6rXGauIf6gmCSYHx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hpt0%2BZ%2BayLZnhhPaH7VpO9rJwqN3MMarxsvS0JfkPGKvghvoNtZe%2FCzJRCKs0Dwm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=74a6un5EAPZsxxcP3lbJbGuLcGEZ9faY8G5zkqZzAjWCdtu4Lrya%2BjZn7V9asrxC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hjGbL9wAvs3XF3Kk%2BVDz3ZDEHIr1T17RJmh1nj%2BQeoaTLX9xvJpOOzNTgaqvpaVi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPLsFTkmsk8VpuNpbKjYiOLsPn4Q4qCIyutj4XIqDIduDT3%2FYuF8RIzNpxX5rbim
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CwhcgRKxe%2F09TumYRYhcCbFCDN6yA4xjsk5PW%2Bh3Nk0eqQ18%2BXBWORsmfcYh4YHP


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     16

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10124 PD - Animal Control                 

10124 50500  Labor-Regu                        155,709      -1,296     154,413      26,047.40            .00     128,365.60   16.9%
10124 51000  Labor-OT                           16,202         -31      16,171       6,628.86            .00       9,542.14   41.0%
10124 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         209.63            .00        -209.63  100.0%*
10124 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       2,181.23            .00      -2,181.23  100.0%*
10124 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,497.50            .00      -1,497.50  100.0%*
10124 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         313.60            .00        -313.60  100.0%*
10124 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750       2,310.00            .00      -1,560.00  308.0%*
10124 55000  Labor-Allo                          1,950           0       1,950         150.00            .00       1,800.00    7.7%
10124 58000  Associated                         56,457     -22,845      33,612       8,091.76            .00      25,520.24   24.1%
10124 58100  Associated                         12,424        -426      11,998       2,783.61            .00       9,214.39   23.2%
10124 58200  Associated                         21,491       8,545      30,036       4,291.92            .00      25,744.08   14.3%
10124 58300  Associated                          3,116         -27       3,089         594.47            .00       2,494.53   19.2%
10124 58900  Associated                             30           0          30           4.60            .00          25.40   15.3%
10124 64475  Ops-Materi                          3,000           0       3,000         739.38       1,098.77       1,161.85   61.3%
10124 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,050           0       2,050         558.88            .00       1,491.12   27.3%
10124 66100  Empl-Train                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
10124 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL PD - Animal Control                 276,679     -16,080     260,599      56,402.84       1,098.77     203,097.39   22.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KhsSQDz7Izc%2BRdzkN0M0b%2BWoa2vfMzB8XLdjXRBpo9N44%2Bx5N5z0CqIyGSxvls96
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6M274lZgcMsqx4mIHpEmzkaWfMTNV4M0cxcB9cgN3d47ICEoSxoiTSH1F8Nk5HTD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nXeZ96oP0ciyjgNCHuQZEpbolONwJwGOhWj01SSgGAm%2Fi%2F%2BDkdDeKWVWL%2FwMrdTx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tvjIqcOw2OaUCvjCfCsMavlIpRxLzWGlEZokDARHMg3wCE6NCfvXEV4c0PEK68n1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kPKshjXIThxM0Zgv42p5F1a2TB4R0DruSxl5vGjCsGzjizq34JZAhCytCqqUetNs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tYqX7WROFCgEH1x1UhaCqnLXY%2F0qQizXRHa8%2BTCZHjGkEVDAQM8Blu1i6vZ5VinM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AcK%2FtBRrD2kvcylVIm19553jqb4uHAJmWC3BDmq%2FT0tFkBbj4bPEzUqvS%2FoyS%2FK%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V6YVQTta30UySwBuF%2B6JsWd4eK3fNrA4CThY15zjYtoGDvTEhx9uUup7Sp8XKcIQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b5dAAdTB722mPUL2EqFEZBde%2FGjG%2FB5ihR1SfaJU0grui4fdRrFGQOT89dVNNJ%2BV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oSXvjKbmQqtaO6gLxKJxr%2F01zG3F1wJh%2B%2FJsy7aeJ1LNstsEF7ZXEsuRW9ljYeX%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePJaCSSqwLEnRrj5M%2Bov6tkuBr78c7zJ5CkfKihHcRLPy4tXSXDScpMLPlYTy8tS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yvUrlkNludsi2x50s%2FdDfsxyv%2Fm84D%2F9f0F%2BX0vQK0uJiLVyNxFDfOoRNxnmrN0u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bYYf%2FX0dputEUs7EeKFPgFrqXDrzDXQVIECVcdg9dGFAv%2F5CaePujLa7imuhgQQB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0HSiFo3nETSx0UFS3raOVl8YFzRVIQm8rO81ErmfKiZx4smy9LJ%2B2b8pFEwGzFWM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m24SNCgpp%2BjFTwRNGFXIKnWRB810yHEibepsnsKM5jsOOLTpQYDkQa7%2F4HEm%2Bjjx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L5sii7fFvsOco4wSJBj9lh26OWlINhUgNUVyzKN1g%2FvAsIJWcmRHtH0lFs67ESzz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gz6uA8qImApudHlXikzsPBl59yM4ianbpVbf1qgQfl0HL4dOV8vrY66fdQ6IySjf


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     17

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10125 PD - Communications                 

10125 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,170,196      -2,747   1,167,449     197,052.66            .00     970,396.34   16.9%
10125 51000  Labor-OT                          135,096         169     135,265      66,269.28            .00      68,995.72   49.0%
10125 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         628.08            .00        -628.08  100.0%*
10125 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      10,508.95            .00     -10,508.95  100.0%*
10125 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      10,629.92            .00     -10,629.92  100.0%*
10125 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      11,271.76            .00     -11,271.76  100.0%*
10125 54000  Labor-Othe                          4,750           0       4,750         359.40            .00       4,390.60    7.6%
10125 55000  Labor-Allo                         12,350           0      12,350       1,425.00            .00      10,925.00   11.5%
10125 58000  Associated                        233,117       9,937     243,054      42,072.56            .00     200,981.44   17.3%
10125 58100  Associated                         97,346          73      97,419      21,727.57            .00      75,691.43   22.3%
10125 58200  Associated                        161,507      65,576     227,083      32,988.18            .00     194,094.82   14.5%
10125 58300  Associated                         23,411         -55      23,356       4,527.20            .00      18,828.80   19.4%
10125 58900  Associated                            190           0         190          36.80            .00         153.20   19.4%
10125 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,000           0      15,000          73.00         867.79      14,059.21    6.3%
10125 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,500           0       2,500         971.52            .00       1,528.48   38.9%
10125 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,400           0       1,400         150.00         378.00         872.00   37.7%
10125 66100  Empl-Train                         15,000           0      15,000          14.00       2,468.00      12,518.00   16.5%
10125 66200  Empl-Per D                          3,740           0       3,740       3,197.51       4,585.00      -4,042.51  208.1%*

     TOTAL PD - Communications               1,875,603      72,953   1,948,556     403,903.39       8,298.79   1,536,353.82   21.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kJGzyCA8RsqRWeDoQtfYVRffWe%2FQdXwTdBEtZgO7dp0vbPxvws7gLXla92n45VMV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MtXMjemW0ts2daCS4%2BGN%2FvEweMJ0M5G%2Bx2d51eq8y9qyAx33COsuneHanmrTdpno
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qPC1SlQIRUjDqMDq5xZ0iprZo9VQkaobH0T%2BQaBXzsUNMeEPHyJ25ekdCF45I3JB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VBa7lZxyYiCoKmAWiaXdLKuCtnDrr1z4e1ymNT1C7Zf7UK3wsJaBnw1lx9N%2F3phs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pBpapM6p8ixwO2PRdInENGQnXwJeV%2BrJkCIoEmgTkmfyZpZ8N9pTZGEj7M0NHRtv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BLlP3UdcQdfO1zwJ%2FDtSTy7IeMp7o%2BWRpRGYjXUE2J8mOaYdaJXkcd0hNXby91T0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KOoIEcau0RQzE1sUdM48KdWHjYXq6GO%2Bb%2FbSVt%2BxFZkQ64zFWSkpHzjkrGg%2BZP3h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XuR1kFQAOo%2Fgyi7ITI17%2BvIhkuJCbbR4kbRqSERPEp10nfEzilwndolJeMOJYgJs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EDrjiDVnD5Ed8rf8hh08fNa0DeKmOJxpLorKW7Vs%2BRyMkTkM4syPRNE0dt4FgQtI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b2Ue55yTOyatg3BaJeHU9UHt0%2BPuwEDQh9BIA%2BBohhsrx1hcOGooPBjNYn5I1tZ0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IyTl4YCMxywHCzQGB6KN%2BvK5OMwBJnpESPoxkAZ9Kmz2xa2K17HgsxWeU%2FKbGp%2B1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2BgHfw6L6qOMpJE3uYt%2BjhG5NvQ2lXeMz1L76F5Ihge2pGfOsq5qxtxTlPcTsCsD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dLmQvhetfVqT3BYUFCXAYCewNt1L83wLceRG90HHIWlRZ7dSf1VFI%2BQpMgJb2%2Beo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E0ut8dmkvmnZeahyuiRgbgMzTS6ZDgoHT0gw8wxADNvt8njXbEdyD6HxAjpy%2Fhj5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=evjSSxLDtx%2BH0S1CSfMzg2Rkcpgiez0Kp7S%2Bjswd6ntAKY8VvgyT2mmrItLJcUVz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B5Bf4vhRH%2FZxZZrpP0YVjpsDiJTSJYhyvHCkBQfa3FJr2PFK3ZHSQVHNWckRn5GY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8HZf6LZ1ZISHS6aqzwz6Ien7k7ZC22QmXHJw50rJfcOqKY32Il5RgHmidv6gH475
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2FbHstQzcxewixWDbfLqUmBdWWMVJJ9%2Fw6j4xlpd4yCV7vKeHtQXPqDLo6okkDB5


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     18

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10126 PD - Traffic                        

10126 50500  Labor-Regu                        315,724        -558     315,166      67,095.17            .00     248,070.83   21.3%
10126 51000  Labor-OT                           74,737         240      74,977      17,483.94            .00      57,493.06   23.3%
10126 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         149.04            .00        -149.04  100.0%*
10126 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       2,750.03            .00      -2,750.03  100.0%*
10126 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       3,477.76            .00      -3,477.76  100.0%*
10126 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         627.04            .00        -627.04  100.0%*
10126 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10126 55000  Labor-Allo                          2,600           0       2,600         600.00            .00       2,000.00   23.1%
10126 58000  Associated                         53,793         -12      53,781      13,021.08            .00      40,759.92   24.2%
10126 58100  Associated                         29,019         256      29,275       6,760.06            .00      22,514.94   23.1%
10126 58200  Associated                         73,093      27,607     100,700      17,865.74            .00      82,834.26   17.7%
10126 58300  Associated                          7,895         -13       7,882       1,826.54            .00       6,055.46   23.2%
10126 58900  Associated                             40           0          40           9.20            .00          30.80   23.0%

     TOTAL PD - Traffic                        557,901      27,520     585,421     131,665.60            .00     453,755.40   22.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G1PAT8rO3tRTzVXzq1%2BXH1Uv3gMK0MIx5jU5qsv%2BGYbeOV1oB%2Fte1u%2F7LwvLWFo2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K2EVRNDEDl8ilFJUIusS2xGSis7G0D7yCf1%2B4WiDUrEz3NRuiu1RJ4upDfpx7Qay
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=95yl995lbBt%2BGfTJ7k80xQJspiz7Ui3VnVspgWolOOxir%2BwEUzmhjNCXRYU%2Fhk1M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sjkhv%2B7ijlVYI4CRbLFaiVCIR9nO9C98WoxQI2l%2BJptT2H4LALG%2FBXsJ5hFfinTG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6K%2BrP6qJ2d474EvmUWUZD5kibI5Hctu8HYhNlcKjNb%2FgGO4o9rkxc26x2SIBkSh3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N2js8kMJZXV3CmvCYaopQkCDPtxP0rWd2ZLtg6wrAcgN0XnqILo%2FB8c7XtkJBJEV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IFDi7wAsNKLfFXms3l0jlwbwFFJs4Wvaaev7xXo%2Fjo%2FkHIdPU%2B68YnBsqx2Xaxm4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2FrlVg4A2AqXftsocalfn9m5rvaAEyEhz8CF5xqmVuy7%2ByHr8wOuzFniQoRfOj1J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VDuJpaLvfHo07J%2FHGe5PryqIlXmjUFOQnTkhDd6GK0DvIS6V7TwDn5U2KWSavyd4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G9aLB9vsRUfTJ9cHW4aOERgokqPMmG4JBeuRBP5GRyDaaEMsZF63E5rBCC71d062
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H2zUeZIZD44%2FA0I6MKcfyTTOLrCVHffYQT8X%2F4uOArS%2FqgR0y5doDa7e0N9u%2FyzD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PN1jS9uqwkynz24iYvZ1%2B6D8pS9nOrgJGZuMY%2BNY7maLkxdgjAxhNGGEIFzX0ckm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OprDt9AZRnS1WHrNz3Xlr2vOn2gOqV%2B%2BHgiCNefPdzuhN2LHl81biROZNMopmqDG


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     19

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10127 PD - Professional Standards         

10127 50500  Labor-Regu                        301,351      -3,512     297,839      49,221.38            .00     248,617.62   16.5%
10127 51000  Labor-OT                           32,684     -10,366      22,318       7,134.62            .00      15,183.38   32.0%
10127 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0          81.64            .00         -81.64  100.0%*
10127 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      11,445.92            .00     -11,445.92  100.0%*
10127 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,348.68            .00      -2,348.68  100.0%*
10127 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,727.58            .00      -2,727.58  100.0%*
10127 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
10127 55000  Labor-Allo                          9,250           0       9,250       2,162.50            .00       7,087.50   23.4%
10127 58000  Associated                         50,751           0      50,751      11,452.35            .00      39,298.65   22.6%
10127 58100  Associated                         24,925      -1,063      23,862       5,428.01            .00      18,433.99   22.7%
10127 58200  Associated                         63,555      31,607      95,162      13,849.22            .00      81,312.78   14.6%
10127 58300  Associated                          7,535         -88       7,447       1,525.24            .00       5,921.76   20.5%
10127 58900  Associated                             30           0          30           6.90            .00          23.10   23.0%
10127 61900  ConProf-Mi                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10127 64475  Ops-Materi                            500           0         500         755.89         331.98        -587.87  217.6%*
10127 66100  Empl-Train                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
10127 66200  Empl-Per D                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL PD - Professional Standards         500,331      16,578     516,909     108,139.93         331.98     408,437.09   21.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h0P%2F8cS8zwrkVlbzZf2xi0tl1I9pxvs4%2BYgk3VZDger4PcKNhv2awVhUZPsfc9z3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ObrYfAU4%2B8Wg3%2Bs294%2BHlZZ6iZGIJunupQfxEdGrwhu%2BfUbLTKUdwEo7DpT8FjZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ct%2F5PQphWP9KnMMN74JQmfz%2B9WydnwwUIgJgxfPCloOoKln1NaEm%2BvAqN33PKLUn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FZRCHe9o2nMOeaGxY6BHGDpuQdu%2FJ%2BBA6J2tEhzt72XDRYQJzaudrcHoua2ub62g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QG%2BNYTgsCcum4HeLWMA5gEg1zE3wmLmVjC%2FjKCqWYWUaYalfpHRp4rv4FLTMG2A3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uhg3qr4VITHcY7zzV6AUMb9lPbpL%2FMEByH9Yome1zw0j%2F0Pzceih6B%2BCYlq7xmTU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Bry9wR%2BJo5cdwS33nxIk1zcrooxqeX6tgJ%2FCcwsSj9mpgpOi0udYtaEUyFZ9EA%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eDWEwUPFQOGqv6Tw7B5e3gP%2F6xnWoLMl5AQEBHUS4LyjxHYG516MZxlxbAhfzx%2F1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=quWxxNlosv77uKtfbRl3YSFXhAq7%2Flfz359w4A2bbgKJ1lfHgRCDrdY8PjR301PW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cR6EA%2BZCvieXYm8IqJzaNTNI5HZZ9ytkbPzgwXIvqr1g2a9pILix4OODznOfMsFH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aiYQlNOeJDz8RdkDExghKIlDUDNvEyJuSFDX2jIqYlQJ1pX%2B2n90g%2FXzMeufB9Sr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hwcL9WnyRcNURPv6h97vAx%2FFv%2Fs8wtKduPvZC8v5HUpRKvZacriAgwLOJXzU9WCE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8LHuS%2B1lfiqVM%2BKewk9ZikWr6DoL4NIbfF1YqAoLvJOLfz6hIzf5jdYV%2BEJVXkOj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s5VQz5ROdFIX1MN4xpXNbYldxR0d50ITnhWTFtuRM6EczyvZqGZjvJ9SyT38BpY%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q5FddRM4VenuuMRRcakOOxGDoGMlZDbdN5gfTv27iuGe9K3dVojF4G%2Bw4Ou2%2FiUG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P6%2FVq7PC%2FP5juqVfNdV72VT4sJ3KOhgQanJD%2B18VGOblYSfZaZLVEgLXihd07zm%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qL47q5i7enTRuJn7YoWh5pNuslVH7uRL0WJ3eqUETxhvJEL6u0mBCNeIdYyplcV8


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     20

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10128 PD - Records                        

10128 50500  Labor-Regu                        281,261         -60     281,201      49,122.43            .00     232,078.57   17.5%
10128 51000  Labor-OT                            4,866           5       4,871       2,761.70            .00       2,109.30   56.7%
10128 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       2,949.41            .00      -2,949.41  100.0%*
10128 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,320.16            .00      -2,320.16  100.0%*
10128 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,752.64            .00      -2,752.64  100.0%*
10128 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
10128 55000  Labor-Allo                              0       3,900       3,900            .00            .00       3,900.00     .0%
10128 58000  Associated                        101,490           0     101,490      18,977.40            .00      82,512.60   18.7%
10128 58100  Associated                         19,779         296      20,075       4,039.91            .00      16,035.09   20.1%
10128 58200  Associated                         38,820      15,879      54,699       8,344.51            .00      46,354.49   15.3%
10128 58300  Associated                          5,627          -1       5,626       1,142.86            .00       4,483.14   20.3%
10128 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          11.50            .00          48.50   19.2%
10128 64475  Ops-Materi                          1,000           0       1,000         277.79          87.95         634.26   36.6%
10128 64800  Ops-Unifor                            750           0         750         162.22         684.57         -96.79  112.9%*
10128 66000  Empl-Dues                             500           0         500            .00         300.00         200.00   60.0%
10128 66100  Empl-Train                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%

     TOTAL PD - Records                        457,153      20,019     477,172      92,862.53       1,072.52     383,236.95   19.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y2YzlpBwU8kqOQ6jmqszi5q579JFc5c7sJZJ%2FlXq7OS%2FfaaynjBHnJUxbI1mvhE6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hZJO9wQBkQsDiogl22k4kFPShYXDHcpnS3ndMAzvXMp4w%2BHO6Y2JvO%2FzKJf3WLZB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0NNIpe7zWv07CpNh2LBU9vgpZTeUg9T9FaRndKZaEgMCYVRG1ZZ1jDtBQ4f3OLsj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WrgCUhROK8Oy96P24yqfeQbDGzpa05X42nFOml7jAhyimWgvCNSIisiBCskab%2BfF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S22pK7dYDoJ%2F8sRBuvf9XRRkdEQFRLJ8uPPVmE3eNyzwvf3gkq9O7FxQpBXiP5Q6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wfIox5FzzTOBmyzRORNfYMRvn%2FYaT8avAVJrF6ie21H8LxUQt%2BB3kmDcEcQ6fZTP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0amcwDOoCIWR81Ao1FpoNf7UK%2BYwDYLvbAD8B1vW4gte%2BAPscGim7Hy572RvkqEd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jYYc3SKtSBRTtUPeIY%2F8Lw8%2FNyHA1nrRZrKIZgZksnZTCG3hfB1NM%2BltJoo3%2BRQI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LFavKid1%2BeKWpAcQ3QYR3kSSPJzMuLCc74orFBMvjJkoVqEUUvdCdIGqTC%2Bev%2B5W
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DoOzndfFt1vMpzDH4SwcAJ8gk02BwLfw1SZIb0U8VN%2B%2FIF7DzfeT9nUj0%2FS%2FUjDt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QGowUnvN%2FmTdulgBFt991rV1J%2Buj2hRjN0w%2F0ydLKcj0RVaHyKaEf%2BViHk4ol8gl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UsTQs%2FFNmUXk7zV6QFjrQ6xokbJ8o0bbQLNsguMEV%2FQW2foZ%2Fxx3orzF8a5U56LN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jZd2Ds9b0CPJeq4yo9Bkfz2n9wtDpu5%2FavyuoXMIuyUijJRYK8XuyWkH6hK6dkJq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GFvlRQ3Ck%2Bxnxx1zfyzdwvsoBW5wVQ%2Fz0ee98i%2BKLytS08nOmByGnDpWhUEtVf75
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0h27TFzbWGZq2RrrjnM2wqEh3peQ%2FFtNDe8FrsKyoXq1BQRZDixKqgB57Dm7pCJx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vBstppvhnw7OjiNRCkI%2F%2F2B%2Ba9%2Br7ZDuqCQkParRGbnKQo%2BSTcgMbZxyfUNGZKb%2F


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     21

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10130 Fire - Admin                        

10130 50500  Labor-Regu                        704,124     206,739     910,863       3,281.55            .00     907,581.45     .4%
10130 51000  Labor-OT                           66,440     -29,573      36,867      12,089.76            .00      24,777.24   32.8%
10130 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       5,630.89            .00      -5,630.89  100.0%*
10130 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       3,032.55            .00      -3,032.55  100.0%*
10130 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         355.44            .00        -355.44  100.0%*
10130 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750            .00            .00       1,750.00     .0%
10130 55000  Labor-Allo                         10,200         750      10,950       2,362.50            .00       8,587.50   21.6%
10130 58000  Associated                        172,191     -23,116     149,075      19,294.01            .00     129,780.99   12.9%
10130 58100  Associated                         57,777      11,026      68,803       7,568.91            .00      61,234.09   11.0%
10130 58200  Associated                        150,167      42,546     192,713      19,519.12            .00     173,193.88   10.1%
10130 58300  Associated                         17,058       4,994      22,052       2,199.10            .00      19,852.90   10.0%
10130 58900  Associated                             80         -10          70           9.20            .00          60.80   13.1%
10130 61200  ConProf-Ge                         54,460           0      54,460       8,177.43      17,841.98      28,440.59   47.8%
10130 64225  Ops-Fire E                        131,250           0     131,250      25,682.37     133,181.89     -27,614.26  121.0%*
10130 64275  Ops-Fire H                          7,000           0       7,000            .00       4,410.00       2,590.00   63.0%
10130 64300  Ops-Fire P                          7,350           0       7,350       5,582.25         658.61       1,109.14   84.9%
10130 64475  Ops-Materi                        241,500           0     241,500      12,622.45         266.75     228,610.80    5.3%
10130 64575  Ops-PPE                            63,000           0      63,000       4,497.48       2,746.48      55,756.04   11.5%
10130 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,050           0       1,050         348.58         715.12         -13.70  101.3%*
10130 64675  Ops-Safety                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10130 64775  Ops-Tools                          21,000           0      21,000       8,064.99      27,367.18     -14,432.17  168.7%*
10130 64800  Ops-Unifor                         73,500           0      73,500       9,716.52      21,940.48      41,843.00   43.1%
10130 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        128,000           0     128,000      25,316.12      89,309.06      13,374.82   89.6%
10130 64990  Ops-Misc                            5,250           0       5,250            .00            .00       5,250.00     .0%
10130 65000  Maint-Buil                        136,500           0     136,500      24,202.98       8,963.03     103,333.99   24.3%
10130 65050  Maint-Equi                         42,000           0      42,000      12,088.72       1,915.57      27,995.71   33.3%
10130 65550  Maint-Vehi                        126,000           0     126,000      30,172.05      40,047.54      55,780.41   55.7%
10130 66000  Empl-Dues                           6,300           0       6,300       2,338.07         100.00       3,861.93   38.7%
10130 66100  Empl-Train                         65,100           0      65,100      27,250.58       6,660.19      31,189.23   52.1%
10130 66200  Empl-Per D                         26,250           0      26,250      21,800.10         802.30       3,647.60   86.1%
10130 66400  Empl-Trans                          1,050           0       1,050         391.81            .00         658.19   37.3%
10130 66500  Empl-Perso                         21,000           0      21,000         364.00       2,472.80      18,163.20   13.5%
10130 67100  Util-Elect                         39,370           0      39,370       8,776.37      23,223.63       7,370.00   81.3%
10130 67200  Util-Gas                           25,720           0      25,720       1,038.97      20,961.03       3,720.00   85.5%
10130 67400  Util-Telep                         35,000           0      35,000       7,042.32      39,263.52     -11,305.84  132.3%*
10130 67500  Util-Water                         24,030           0      24,030       5,078.02      19,530.63        -578.65  102.4%*
10130 80500  Cap-Equipm                         92,250           0      92,250         811.47      39,903.96      51,534.57   44.1%

     TOTAL Fire - Admin                      2,554,767     213,356   2,768,123     316,706.68     502,281.75   1,949,134.57   29.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AYGTpaaQQ2Qe6yGuRh5ED240t1eQ1ZXUoCnRX3rJKu4O4FssoKWpvi7ZJmcbAV3Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gw%2FQm3wZByXkLj4VF8%2BCANovpfNHATCOswvlvHYcgl%2BgXjaCejqLFI9psQDAccFf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cghWlXNVxfGtwARhPbm%2Fwc4dUCK9yvFgm4DDnblJuT2pSaIVy%2FrQUkvwYsaGv0o7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OsVwQ0l87KfnAkzPUdI54jL07i7Jcs5Tbo4PP1JYaRLiScuBhtEPDXJM4QVUEdI%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iR9xOY8t3%2FHAQNuwVnyS3HF%2BV0078ibI%2Fdh4iMZ%2BQ4%2F4aHcYMonEbA8L5WYyP%2B4j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ObcIR7vjRO%2FxBVEjXT5VfMcbB2kVUB9I8X9q4qB%2FXsHApSFisnY%2FQtsODAeBRQx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PVGcr%2B8dgc%2Fp0HMPG%2BarAkxJFiJcgFfmRRTkBIb%2FhBxTEi0v7O2DmFtvpzK1nYgn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hogg85XSOAMtWxBZR7sM5Qom2a2xR7weI%2FrMQFouCwNhtTxZvbjgF24THm3zxCvC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dnrdbij%2BNCW%2FVWj6EugRaUUV4E9PvgixI91PqjRDN0hOiyJlUKedjd0QDEYJpEvw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X2Eynlh1zM4Dbgq5Xl25ZZY7tByrvU%2Fdgz2Wod7ES3RfYhOd7fOXi2AB8%2BTUPugr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t9Sza0aJO9yX7bzN8mghOR9ieFpruzF58sRTh9sVipH67fdpL%2FCXgmXu%2BCWPXwnh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iQsZh0WVzgDTLHA8sBA7Nl%2FVf2ZNRHI3%2BvNx3trg5q0pC%2FfXgd9%2BpLtm21gKwO4a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KCMZBwUzVdJ7GpN4AZ8hZjo1ftVgz8gOIbF7ktj9DTO5eQZTr7Co7I21mX4ZpAu2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PNr%2BXwzVE3lKTQ3yPX%2BDYWAYugTPFONxyQIic8ZfIonhUL7MKVc3xzuw11TyByHN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MfjdbyyGQbJe6ZTgX9qzrQ8LziHJOCAbP27jomUJtLjjfPz3nC%2BwFLm7VR%2Bu7umi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0l2Cdvs22xEhRjiyUdT8B43%2B8QKgRQRnuFNzK2KbO8TiYv%2F1kdv6kwzZwL%2BOKZN%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nDSfs8%2BXM9akaCbWGNSsLk47R%2Bx%2Fuu1Ke8j5TKrBf0fMCcpXaKQl6%2BpQkiFxeCry
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eqqyqtR8uRHwZYkSETCKAu8SIpLAout9A1TcR6xA63qdR2JDzc1wnipXmDz7hNUu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rfGMHi2l16ggBFc7Z0ZHhKJ0jrVvTmfHEE9%2FAtQyi2lOSIqyP1ObIUx24H3i8cPz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=smPJ7CBk8nN1G%2BJ%2BAsMxdAp54wxQbuo7Tr6%2FYdMWW2if2eu9f%2BsWZHbzQ8x8wQwN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VlH5IywIQRkhP6IzRN2WXUT%2B4lJxxDckzIMCMWBRYccYwYKIYA0ybGn3jxKHbjNZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KkGmc%2Fxq43RAA6INcRpKwTT5Ilf7xrtRRovjumYCPLkqy%2Bf7ibkbVIBYo1MvlERV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PbWMxp%2Fa1nhbq1PLil2W%2F1QLpLKhMD1wGWCFIDdL%2BaD6CtmZdi%2FcFvBKF6nvXNUM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2FJgCChkeEXQEJU9LEnXzVFVs3v5F0ffrasHO0rZv8s%2FdIbxYP4HTkWDeBvrUYAZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fphwUHmRnnwKKKKWD7C2g%2Fhkmri7oIIJ2tHyOsJSUedoWZMQJMjiRhzgjPfu6FNU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FPVd0W%2Fj0417laoeut5MR9g8c2cvN%2B84SAtpMgx87Vb6A6Y3QfOb%2B9WGlMaNyxT8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DEuei6gixT9FmVHEWDomw3eoFiEgRAxk6SHeWc7iGkEMnSDqSq%2Bayf%2FdYhSDhzYC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y0bmXT4tubh%2BTTo8AVMkvdFh8nT7MkDrF6gBjtaApD6%2BwQxRqwbyJdZ6FWS6dIzf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lf3Pnq%2FPj65fSM2KR03hpYRP%2BciaPCfC2CTHEBUxUasaRN%2FXqcuZmSRkpo912cwD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bc3RJQ4P0iWq53p8mVUTBKaAVB2HRsRCMizPO4yG5kxIu6w4SraaVKlDG%2F7t%2Bw%2FL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3yz6PkpThzQJgVSITiTmpZkwutePySIIkTorMXpwpjsNpwd0am22VMM1tfyK5YyG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2FzYo5fsOfVStUHf6fJYMDjhYlxQ%2BlAsuXZMri5f4pAobJF%2F1f805fDSeu5XowkS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WErY2bxPagHVqQSXtn6nkUYGvTwBzR7Ro7fUxyb8h1lbS9gWxn0ceH9kI4f493GK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hqDi%2B%2Fvq7cwO4nlnAUKeA%2Fzwb2ut89EQqqLwSuith0D%2B5vsB12PDoKKH4xNLgjqP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KEErcDlRLEuB%2BjMCx0ziFnlBJGfQ59AhxhrhICRCUTqSzDDziUvkAiwde6PZ%2FU7E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nu%2B1wo2kfz19gmnkKTEplymzHsAfVZegnJ5SjJSDqrhU6DO52VDDumeOEtN59Q9g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=emlXvijWNuCRu5MXazATAxf9x4D4IoVGUDac12uv8bt6fcMjfiMWMtIJOT18aaGa


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     22

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10133 Fire - Suppression                  

10133 50500  Labor-Regu                      4,730,848     191,847   4,922,695   1,019,795.05            .00   3,902,899.95   20.7%
10133 51000  Labor-OT                        1,458,078      73,617   1,531,695     395,328.36            .00   1,136,366.64   25.8%
10133 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0     117,434.17            .00    -117,434.17  100.0%*
10133 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      28,382.33            .00     -28,382.33  100.0%*
10133 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         258.17            .00        -258.17  100.0%*
10133 54000  Labor-Othe                         15,000           0      15,000       6,615.39            .00       8,384.61   44.1%
10133 55000  Labor-Allo                         39,000           0      39,000       6,850.00            .00      32,150.00   17.6%
10133 58000  Associated                      1,052,239           0   1,052,239     224,835.52            .00     827,403.48   21.4%
10133 58100  Associated                        458,527      29,229     487,756     115,271.40            .00     372,484.60   23.6%
10133 58200  Associated                      1,187,504      79,216   1,266,720     254,344.68            .00   1,012,375.32   20.1%
10133 58300  Associated                        118,299       7,894     126,193      25,504.84            .00     100,688.16   20.2%
10133 58900  Associated                            600           0         600         128.80            .00         471.20   21.5%

     TOTAL Fire - Suppression                9,060,095     381,803   9,441,898   2,194,748.71            .00   7,247,149.29   23.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V2prGYXCgsW1dRhxvyykYPkm6sN6KnK9gWTFWKysqFE2jJRMba%2F40E%2BL1pmqAbJS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BcZk%2FD0MvMRZlDAxyaKkeW2E11yNz9Dy1KN11Ib0tr%2FG%2FtZxvF3pNyWtZoJylf68
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H5GNljSAW7NBLLRZubWe%2BSnCay0IEDXPKnQCPrIDa%2FZERC%2BTu0wq%2BVCcCAmjshYz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GujCHu2i%2B5i2OpTT9BfWN%2FFrr5ghzSYSsIeqzihJb%2FeRuKrYncXsJTw4rTaTR6t1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZIpUbvECBWJUw3kh%2BW323%2F88MuvnFTanpdV3Oz2BsDGH7L%2BeCgk3%2Fm4tFNSj2BQr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ia6Gsx0dplmH7VOYsjmuHXXl0Z3hfaMa29JaR5G%2FBN9Pd58ZRrX%2BYsc6OArZigcI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5k7XV5TirXU998JCh7blgwVVO%2FdJZWOb5W62sgay%2FHa13cenUwf%2BIjK%2FAw88WwSk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d2jq2KsK4cXkJ2ogJp3wKU7bVL4ZC4evNhSITgcdJarGRLjSyqKxMxUUQsASRZzZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=63JgF8vv1ZtRhrqz1fTEhThPgsWJlMaKrWQH0s8ICBYSOvIDRUMFNTFlcVO6QyRC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=azdUaM6STHjC57xsu8P8jAxD6W98dnoOAkHCkOdCRyA%2FHBCUR%2BLC8q2hUu1oh4gx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P0hOQ0JkjmxF1DnPRwBD5dqjHfzUHFI1cbH%2FjcULyISRYBKFAcLhD%2Fob20YyQhYj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ns9nfbkO8r9Ws1rniFojwHLElMPh6hJ9O7hjH9pWf311224nEwTf5Uz4Rlq7%2Bukp


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     23

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10134 Fire - PFA                          

10134 50500  Labor-Regu                        282,341       8,968     291,309      50,816.55            .00     240,492.45   17.4%
10134 51000  Labor-OT                            2,808       1,766       4,574         920.13            .00       3,653.87   20.1%
10134 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         309.12            .00        -309.12  100.0%*
10134 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       3,810.27            .00      -3,810.27  100.0%*
10134 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,195.76            .00      -2,195.76  100.0%*
10134 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       3,706.15            .00      -3,706.15  100.0%*
10134 54000  Labor-Othe                            750         250       1,000       1,431.00            .00        -431.00  143.1%*
10134 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,784           0       8,784       1,835.50            .00       6,948.50   20.9%
10134 58000  Associated                         58,190           0      58,190      13,610.86            .00      44,579.14   23.4%
10134 58100  Associated                         20,848         840      21,688       4,595.31            .00      17,092.69   21.2%
10134 58200  Associated                         30,494         968      31,462       6,483.58            .00      24,978.42   20.6%
10134 58300  Associated                          5,649         180       5,829       1,210.57            .00       4,618.43   20.8%
10134 58900  Associated                             40           0          40           9.20            .00          30.80   23.0%

     TOTAL Fire - PFA                          409,904      12,972     422,876      90,934.00            .00     331,942.00   21.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2EvUS0zHE3XLFDVlVPJOmPhmT0iPkh3rmC5zoOQTwubzzRgiqETqEJx97bC97d8a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FnN0YIvWMKTLKgry5vBTTcafj6gt%2B1Zh%2Fo7maATQFkgTf%2BIto1OZ5a9PXOvqou8k
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uo0a5mU18UX54c7qnbK0f%2BdFbDaQ8OppuWA2tNjtPI8msVzSzvQeHx3K9d39pdCw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QyaCH1MI3V5M8qO%2F3768aJUoSrR31WB9knah%2BmnyvJyyoDM1PXRWdtimw%2FFaTZeV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YRJmrsBorByp6Uf4WZcXsHkqDD7ILvwtyEvV7jvaEe6OMcAh0PGcsiinYnERWkxH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3g58FDxb%2F11SLs7vQCUw4SsSrFRE65bISdhtEO%2BspxoelfS5Bs3F%2BujezooO9Dt5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qX47SXZDGVuRJDBfZMa8IZSa1F7XtAF7giJVG8u%2Bgae21QGaWQQuA9ZHBhtQ7UWV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OuhQiM0scboVkurnrYMO86cGsy33V66WJCeGxJAOxU5BTqfseoNVI7DXzBC7fDdS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XwstpJHJ1L372YgQff91bXQfEyNKSyIbnmlVcrB7IHrK5R%2BeCW1J5v5%2F5agOeSA8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HrF6rCl0H0YCDZlb5hw0lo6%2FJgQtFlwB7LF%2BE10KfEpwR1vnnKqEI5t%2Fuzj6DWn6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MMydMCaXoA9Hf7Phh%2BIxhE7xBwW7KT%2Bg8%2BjbzG6bPKwpHqjSAIp7%2BWG6uNW02qYi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k6QAdshsMlZLb0iHDKlL2iUxrxYxj56h9S6b%2Fg66s%2F5pRgRashy%2FH2VQ2TT%2BE7Qm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ep%2F4AF9tWVBZpARAWqioeo2oZWfCM79sTPgxq8tF3RXyR7F6sHRAVRna8NMenlYC


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     24

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10140 Community Development               

10140 50500  Labor-Regu                        311,098      20,032     331,130      40,860.35            .00     290,269.65   12.3%
10140 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         268.27            .00        -268.27  100.0%*
10140 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       1,630.65            .00      -1,630.65  100.0%*
10140 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,480.53            .00      -1,480.53  100.0%*
10140 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         655.98            .00        -655.98  100.0%*
10140 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
10140 55000  Labor-Allo                         15,900        -750      15,150       1,987.50            .00      13,162.50   13.1%
10140 58000  Associated                         33,728           0      33,728       2,575.73            .00      31,152.27    7.6%
10140 58100  Associated                         24,714       1,244      25,958       3,500.07            .00      22,457.93   13.5%
10140 58200  Associated                         33,599       2,614      36,213       4,750.18            .00      31,462.82   13.1%
10140 58300  Associated                          6,223         484       6,707         886.31            .00       5,820.69   13.2%
10140 58900  Associated                             30           0          30           5.11            .00          24.89   17.0%
10140 61200  ConProf-Ge                        117,288           0     117,288       8,857.23      52,581.08      55,849.79   52.4%
10140 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      22,244.12       8,439.23     -30,683.35  100.0%*
10140 64475  Ops-Materi                          5,250           0       5,250       2,174.32       3,066.35           9.33   99.8%
10140 64600  Ops-Postag                            210           0         210         141.40         200.00        -131.40  162.6%*
10140 64800  Ops-Unifor                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10140 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            700           0         700           4.00         296.00         400.00   42.9%
10140 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500            .00         227.94      10,272.06    2.2%
10140 65150  Maint-Hala                          7,880           0       7,880            .00       1,461.73       6,418.27   18.5%
10140 65200  Maint-Leas                        100,000           0     100,000       1,836.72       8,170.64      89,992.64   10.0%
10140 65550  Maint-Vehi                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10140 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,790           0       1,790            .00       1,193.00         597.00   66.6%
10140 66100  Empl-Train                          2,100           0       2,100         550.00            .00       1,550.00   26.2%
10140 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,580           0       1,580            .00            .00       1,580.00     .0%
10140 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,580           0       1,580            .00            .00       1,580.00     .0%
10140 66400  Empl-Trans                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10140 66500  Empl-Perso                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10140 67100  Util-Elect                          8,880           0       8,880       3,141.38       4,358.62       1,380.00   84.5%
10140 67200  Util-Gas                            7,560           0       7,560         108.66       3,391.34       4,060.00   46.3%
10140 67400  Util-Telep                          6,200           0       6,200         640.45       4,559.55       1,000.00   83.9%
10140 67500  Util-Water                          1,670           0       1,670         428.55       1,464.30        -222.85  113.3%*
10140 80200  Cap-Buildi                        200,000           0     200,000            .00         469.87     199,530.13     .2%
10140 80300  Cap-Improv                        387,737     -33,864     353,873      29,465.68      20,916.49     303,490.35   14.2%
10140 80400  Cap-Infras                         55,000           0      55,000       6,858.40      47,866.40         275.20   99.5%
10140 80500  Cap-Equipm                         13,717     -13,717           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL Community Development             1,357,484     -23,957   1,333,527     135,051.59     158,662.54   1,039,812.49   22.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dGsJAOtFVboEbvQjboErNPgVOkMojs9D7Z8Csr%2FiOYLv9%2F3JAyUuAOdz1%2BX70Xut
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2sw6s2NeDCLwdC4gnzuTna8Mek5RnW2MI223DseNOPkwVMYCIVscfzvOMudKT0gr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Jvg16UYzH2VzsJUsHG7SPUSmAA5mvdQv1dFc2SHourF48MuTGP4ymI4qWk7A0Ya
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6E3S%2Bvh%2BdaLzWGkA9z1l66Gm91CthnMFSMJJhv0LTjmdTu8MzHUHhpBQA7CrWXVb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=doqx8fdSxPhFaQ4RWBLIEcLYTK%2B3puDLeMoql15mZMzuaeSRzK4lKlx1GLIkbetz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tTkk08dM32CWc%2BnB5dkqzT66cbvlUIPleDGf4iQymoBXmw6fU5uuJTwmhlS1Jzi0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NDiQFpNLGue4LlpeoitnOEgC4Cfjs7hlr88JXspsfWZcgzYKRcD1U%2FbL1uFR96QC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pBaMIiiC%2BR42JN7wnH5UvR9TrcFsHyqpzjqwUGsTQqwB3C4x3fro1L0tcYpNxkc2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FOfxUeX%2BmIL1Kl9feO%2FILwFKRxlU0l%2FWSELE9soQo5G1EfXW8vv8RHlUVXWbBVa3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U0UWftolYWDcVUca9Y79kitG6yivBXMO0fnMUY6MS8ImYBRwSguY9bOommoZQDgd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=omIDD9gZhweEWo07qJlq%2FL5HShsO0aS249CYh7azRmhpziIqF6KLrMANsXeKjWAR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4T%2F12qmCBrtwjbCtjDVh3YaV7HytVo6IRdAzIXGnDbNnnPrsGT%2BWuSkmbUV2%2FWY8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aiTOn1PYRQ5EMOl6i0XJy6NWZ33VY%2BG%2FCBnPcnt1Rb7W8EwS5NXyzvy55MQr3b6H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y77C%2BUmF1ViQnn%2BeFBtkMluIKywzSJMTLx22gOsb5PwPNwboKJKKUa%2FsgtCDQj88
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zgHfDgd180%2FHQ%2FJaMSDRBmOH2fAhVKKhEtFcyZy1vjldm6Mkq0dqosndU9t2dBIU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dDmk0zUM%2Fk05mzjgLWASCP4kg%2FpJ55Gp8TOxJ%2FYgruSyYmA6UsFmxcHXO5ZIk%2BE4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YGYQ8dNTHHocp76aKccJhN2Ninf8NDTwHHQKoQ4evUmLxZBioGsyHqRLX90%2FinJG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=18tCKVN1JzvQfoggBWAGio2zXjQHxoyxfXCPJD%2B3JO2V5IrV6ketL2s3lMG3NXIE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y1lGE8HIDCD0fEu4OE9iWX3%2Burl1BxR9QzIME9Pt%2FHQstvVFWvdHVQRlAFwwPQ4I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LKAyItz59u88xHVtAbxS%2BveIZFRLpY1tWnBQkjRQo%2B0%2F4%2FNNnSXRjyPqLTCtAaBt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fRgFGVlPdzKS56r5kghN8dj7KZf1iC6qPk5qzTksYZwtscedlhdEWNQjqtf96VAo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IszsbI5FdMLKqMlXyPIBTG42cV3yPdfbu048ZtxB6IReben6xYcUChWVXJVBiUfk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bhci112bpZq3XKYsWSad0S%2FOoHdyjqoBF8FHg9hxYFzeT6fUjH7Yd2e2WQnwAyFI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NSfr6qxWceoir6CHIRdabqeTZeEBjEbkjQSJPy79N1wJAXL5bYx3YjvIG%2BisQ2qw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PR3LP9GiG3qpVFLLBHSRANUrflQhXiI475we1boDDZU%2FYSlaNJL7I%2B7MADwdQhHP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lr8bBNJD9%2FI3S6aaz2O%2BVDFfZeb60ElhdREh8sl2TkZNeoJg%2FtTVcn8nzxUxdgPe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tUxiN9aTPa1TRsGaikawo8HWKlJNLkW4AP7qGhHvnSpQKoQqqNvDB%2BIwDVBKSSyi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=POJQvlBg0s%2FTh0HldwUZKwNzgugGKdAeRoajUnjEJK0vxhacOWeiwBGWKGCz9dW6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cmY2sjXos6HMMB7z4GRqLPM35ukDbYTFwLI9JmObRGdiQAnXCTNHmgbrFmLWRUKi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iakoE2Kri5r3Z9IEaxzVPmp%2Ftre1HL2ShtRueZ2sigz3RRHP37rgsPLqDOx1pAob
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FtpR029I8OVB%2BcbVQMKCbZIIgsoAEX1fOMaXmWL89hxvWLz7D5UzQh%2BXBlPgkFU5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hJq0FJl90CHUkIA4hKFQj7Dy3QDN%2B64utuxiUzlFrg5BpZFRkgJzOFUfY7WH9Ujy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UAbJUes5wvMIXafdhLgtlIivztKqYp4WXTUMR7yPCPI6WMLIRhS6MGc2n4Hq6xie
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7OsLWpzq4FRvcc4KQIhj41WSgSmj8kKarmpJ%2BW2qkGkywpTGLunHo23gUrx1Ge6d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OPGLba%2Fo8f5cxyFQSjQwpquv9bBHvDAYWSYfZvv5I30TxCFfGVf%2BS1NrlJGJ8XrA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W6kUzisbSYELwI%2BIioAYhZ2xHbinM3AGGSVlzZop0D8HJ9jobO%2Fs149xzXVATM1Y


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     25

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10141 Library                             

10141 50500  Labor-Regu                        529,217      23,424     552,641     108,883.83            .00     443,757.17   19.7%
10141 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         283.92            .00        -283.92  100.0%*
10141 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       4,538.08            .00      -4,538.08  100.0%*
10141 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       3,746.80            .00      -3,746.80  100.0%*
10141 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,805.48            .00      -1,805.48  100.0%*
10141 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,250         500       1,750         239.89            .00       1,510.11   13.7%
10141 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,324           0       3,324         781.50            .00       2,542.50   23.5%
10141 58000  Associated                         58,829           0      58,829      13,465.68            .00      45,363.32   22.9%
10141 58100  Associated                         39,172         821      39,993       8,812.72            .00      31,180.28   22.0%
10141 58200  Associated                         46,288       1,013      47,301      10,827.89            .00      36,473.11   22.9%
10141 58300  Associated                          8,574         188       8,762       2,020.27            .00       6,741.73   23.1%
10141 58900  Associated                            150           0         150          27.60            .00         122.40   18.4%
10141 61200  ConProf-Ge                         40,989           0      40,989      12,982.78      19,659.07       8,347.15   79.6%
10141 64075  Ops-Books                          78,940           0      78,940      25,245.45      69,358.40     -15,663.85  119.8%*
10141 64115  Ops-Comp H                          3,680           0       3,680            .00            .00       3,680.00     .0%
10141 64430  Ops-Librar                         23,210           0      23,210            .00            .00      23,210.00     .0%
10141 64475  Ops-Materi                         48,250           0      48,250       5,084.71         549.44      42,615.85   11.7%
10141 64600  Ops-Postag                          4,730           0       4,730       4,730.00            .00            .00  100.0%
10141 64800  Ops-Unifor                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10141 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500       2,806.84       3,340.26       4,352.90   58.5%
10141 65050  Maint-Equi                          4,730           0       4,730       2,951.60         400.00       1,378.40   70.9%
10141 66000  Empl-Dues                           2,630           0       2,630         200.00       1,796.00         634.00   75.9%
10141 66100  Empl-Train                            530           0         530         350.00            .00         180.00   66.0%
10141 66200  Empl-Per D                            530           0         530         738.21         676.33        -884.54  266.9%*
10141 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,050           0       1,050            .00         111.01         938.99   10.6%
10141 67100  Util-Elect                         38,130           0      38,130       8,433.95      26,566.05       3,130.00   91.8%
10141 67200  Util-Gas                            9,000           0       9,000         201.90       8,798.10            .00  100.0%
10141 67400  Util-Telep                          8,000           0       8,000       2,666.90       8,817.49      -3,484.39  143.6%*
10141 67500  Util-Water                         27,460           0      27,460       5,776.20      23,017.72      -1,333.92  104.9%*
10141 80300  Cap-Improv                         45,000      40,000      85,000         215.00      11,364.95      73,420.05   13.6%
10141 80500  Cap-Equipm                         53,739           0      53,739            .00            .00      53,739.00     .0%

     TOTAL Library                           1,088,112      65,946   1,154,058     227,817.20     174,454.82     751,785.98   34.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=evpEGIcQkFL4wMQxx8%2BIeJhUK5aFZ%2FPlySzkQr2zKByRKjsvBH76e7riAqZUBcvt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PIPmoV%2FJtXxNu%2FmzdkyfGY%2FG28PCtHLr5XF4c2G7HTTNhKczohDmqDCiC%2B6SNhcz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jKv8enhdEdpVuNr3Zpc7Mo2AKyq%2B9R9%2BkyK8cxPLvAPWiJxFeUq9OPl%2FyReP%2FIK1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0gDeOQq122au3KHhTdULJPntoO2SpSjLZ%2F%2FMOqGzCSOhao84vMpwRkCgYGvVmong
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z0yOnUyE9oFRUH27O9AEd1YS%2BMxh1HPKTzBjzmGNipBWohvswiMbc7huhTc5T%2B6M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=53u6yQInZyzrQ6B3BnZhy23NT3FpEb7S54YrKJJ%2BIpRz0%2F0R2CQzvV5Cz7KdotLg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kVzY6%2FIUx%2FTzXNTG6QetXCxpeELEJJqIr5cJ7Gm2ITGnkxzUqfOt9b47fot5h8hi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ofHatn8s%2FDYlNzh0F4mrGwegNZLlhXJ%2Fsb1atRIuZwI6BIhik9Ej7g6y5fdVRntj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jRXfUTK8lsxGI035icknl7%2B9cmXgw5Hga0RJ2oGjMOsbwTzx5eUjt56DiIbq5G4%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zMQfG0fdpPXgb3tfeNqYZvtMX3njq2vHvp7WmwvS9eE4BOyL4j4PhCLpCbNCdHQm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cB%2F84yfdD5ZN8C87rTRSeEzfe819CwSX%2BWzVM9T55O4FPeQEM464LESIXJrs70zX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ClvZd8hV4948os8J4ioZA9O%2FsVd1yLCK3vp%2BmvXRZfQeHz5xz1%2B8Itxwbw29vpiU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fitNcXVAdMtM2B84oERgMTEPKm6URiCl%2B7zqXFqo75j2GKU09F070Nd15JKRdZ6b
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B54Fug4MEt%2F%2F5Z1DVTK2frdfwfEAmHok2XwifciWPvJSxhxp1jDdmq0IOLN0Rpgf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2FBuNxmwnjqCogElqGHXkQvmGBXRqtLDdKY4L3783cnxLPcz5i9RhHeYJhO1fkjo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FHWSI8Zd3AlzR1bfV2DFMKmn8Pqx1vkoACwKpIC%2Bu%2FMjxTsRZl%2Ba8jw6xGigU5j8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n3YCqaIrd9x4GFkcbvrj1si5JAhF0L8upKQJ4vyiI6Xyf1n%2BNx%2BzGKXzPemDZKVZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=haQh%2B5MYKzfWn0r7EWPsK0722%2FTJrPmn0GuI%2FUj3t%2BUV9T5FUD2FV2jNyvNgJp7y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aM%2Fi8xmBO%2FCnuTMwVaxPoeCKOF1ljDxKIeLGgsoKWFJdP1lZIRfFRnsZtfBq%2FrPw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zv7scCeAgJl6XkOI2I0h1Tk%2BzjcfMEH5HWTj85lPwGunF9gOyrHdoG4jgkEojByZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rq6HFBVL3unYUDRLBSoLB0zcvrZId0ve2sROPF%2B4ugeUdgQvzuMd6XdryhedLG39
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fTy3c7udXAWAW3RHWeMsY4vJMcINs8059hJA5aE1gIvuBUBrYDv5VGCZAYqgbokN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8OKOeSrkPtsBIcBcBSZU%2BCxhB7tK3ZVf6ZGYhU%2F75R09tMpzEODxtj74qClejd8t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B214dQjqL4f1P7%2BL9ldDDpg62LrxfUHJDd486C2RFNiKDDwUg5ZMuCprHruycN7U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ue6GO%2FWdYyjv5sbaJ60rho7XmapsqRG0KBKrt5BePLRcCbBohWALrj1bnPB%2FQVPI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=swqRwnACGjRrogrhHs1D6UGq7D3qdDy%2FBgMbgBFJ3OJsQEyqV91f1DY9WP2rcVbx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cAKXdtMTDUE8oGoXcAV%2F6ZNMcLwZ6vMPYxSlpUvGZVOVPAk0YF9eK2pDMCmr7mSH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DFjZNJo2A5qK0C1i6nVaC6tNX7bWCLjTzT2BhwvvHMP6NamExjoavdkilFS0tmBh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5nU7vVNmUgNzGYDQ5PfFjEr6bnmJe9KMKGWFk2ytJK0LJyxv42fcq%2BgFdUCoWxbb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o6NAiW3f3zjaSLcD0WXDS4BDDTGm9LUkOPZWHs%2FoEQ1aHz1WlyaAg2K%2Frxq4YMty
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iueXiXtzwTXD3mv6rvfAZLRfTqBwq%2FHWJOI5va5brzZqLg%2FUaux8OttJ1Ov46Hb8


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     26

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10142 Museum                              

10142 50500  Labor-Regu                        198,100      13,814     211,914      38,435.52            .00     173,478.48   18.1%
10142 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       2,388.92            .00      -2,388.92  100.0%*
10142 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,397.57            .00      -1,397.57  100.0%*
10142 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         797.45            .00        -797.45  100.0%*
10142 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
10142 55000  Labor-Allo                            750        -750           0          93.75            .00         -93.75  100.0%*
10142 58000  Associated                         46,236      10,221      56,457       7,217.30            .00      49,239.70   12.8%
10142 58100  Associated                         14,659         999      15,658       3,108.42            .00      12,549.58   19.9%
10142 58200  Associated                         21,396       1,493      22,889       4,547.20            .00      18,341.80   19.9%
10142 58300  Associated                          3,964         276       4,240         848.35            .00       3,391.65   20.0%
10142 58900  Associated                             40           0          40           6.90            .00          33.10   17.3%
10142 61200  ConProf-Ge                         30,163           0      30,163       5,538.60      28,947.97      -4,323.57  114.3%*
10142 64175  Ops-Exhibi                         73,500           0      73,500      14,000.00      12,000.00      47,500.00   35.4%
10142 64475  Ops-Materi                          6,620           0       6,620       6,715.06       1,020.19      -1,115.25  116.8%*
10142 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10142 65000  Maint-Buil                          8,400           0       8,400       2,067.58       2,576.56       3,755.86   55.3%
10142 65050  Maint-Equi                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10142 65100  Maint-Fine                         10,500           0      10,500            .00            .00      10,500.00     .0%
10142 66000  Empl-Dues                           2,500           0       2,500         875.00       1,836.95        -211.95  108.5%*
10142 66100  Empl-Train                            630           0         630            .00            .00         630.00     .0%
10142 66200  Empl-Per D                            840           0         840          20.00            .00         820.00    2.4%
10142 66500  Empl-Perso                            420           0         420            .00         111.01         308.99   26.4%
10142 67200  Util-Gas                            4,500           0       4,500            .00            .00       4,500.00     .0%
10142 67400  Util-Telep                          2,100           0       2,100         222.69         668.14       1,209.17   42.4%
10142 80500  Cap-Equipm                        100,000     -25,000      75,000            .00            .00      75,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Museum                              526,288       1,053     527,341      88,280.31      47,160.82     391,899.87   25.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ao8SxVYeKvUVNPzrrR7yYr4XWwbbKRExO16jHFP831zF66MAs5ENs72evKw3XBuh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LqUP2AUPQKimCqUvry7k7NuAMVcCjiuAlL9T46Xn8NRMMJK6hNYuozqAkq3XuA7H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JYlc5yO12RRQ4BM8aYF%2FdWgF73HJpnes%2BS94oGCnRwa47sc%2ByuIyR3EOfzyURHDv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uW1l%2Bh0q9J%2FlyrXFBTEhDmHTz7xRMJnoPc4g9iMKDOZKU%2FyQkPyuVLvztmtWoJFj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PsXm7u0uPF8yl33lVJCzQYB43ScGiDS3zTX6%2BvDRLkxFIlybTYBtP%2BJ9RADu4NxC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QTPlUgTry%2BfjbnBmWrYE6dnocpnxkVUhKh%2B1nitgzV6eHeRse1FsiMRYOV0J9qqC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R9fQ0t7yebIQQGX1YlTYEHubiYQ4o%2FiTEcrKPBguXJI3MYquKdCi9W1UsQUG7i%2FB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XZNkD4xUcU7ybpf0rWWuS7mhyl84B9j%2FYZYP%2B1IP1T7yZm2Rvmxc2wT0RqIIMbYH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HxFL7glY16pe4JRCyObwIwOW1xMs4buTg1HMtTdWYeQxFAH2JgBAdcKpHP2TxIbS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kz8nxMdo0gamuwHtyZN3NaIFKKuthL02lfXQZjxUljtkqwwXr2rVo%2FqQyPo2pISK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5jhIuWXJcMC2tmyqpssJQtEmVS10v40MqF%2BNplh5%2F4tT6ODgLWPWpSeYBfL%2B%2F4Yd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e7Pl3qPI1ALG5iWBCUOi9r9lsQdkhO%2FWR6UGHYvmLAHYhQNz6q2KHpcsRGKTQKji
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C1rI8hvFkBNahMCJxg7b5j6BDov9xmGkEJDjNGlQjF2mOa4U8MhydVeDPrp7sFfe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0NAwqATjJl%2Bx66yLuqFowlouT3RSjqF8wsBVhMmJ%2FhqIRPLm%2FItmKgtZEaohnX4W
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lSFT4aNUDZuZ6oX3LWT8tXZJ8LW0C13npwrUytkrtU59l4dyx8wE5ebJRNMKPn6I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MAvRx39jpfzdHGuOHWeKJgkvDxjdL6WGq%2Fl4cEoRBJjFukn9nkVOWgtMnYqeXRvD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4kORlqp8h7uamPBjBpOq74vO%2FpiCU1yUsWJZF%2BXE1SaMgADgn8WigJe3%2BuLANIsS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WAIO1W%2BI2NVCvPVzQ7LVjqreerXjYHJj4E6sa%2B3ld2pG2RkIuPiH0Hm27xm6nPg3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=orbaLpjExD5LvMbevdxQZHGL3EcZYZWuz3pOp6ZPbs98d2pX7rS5kEMNBxUUy2mk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cUnvvC%2BcMQr7BkPeMYEcGDthl3UJClO6Mn1c8B9%2FHhPdej3WZEJMtR3KDAIynmMo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CM59YyVprKPMUzPAOD8QORDtafqePZCs8ZsAP1pqSkJciex%2BRlqMIQbz0Xlb16SM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3t7z9xDKiNvhb00v%2Fs0XSzCYGkaGSFwWIannXCRjFdjsolJ85ImTD46DlMlOf6xb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HNnGx93d8TNnmlGhw2AtqZwyzD4uZD5AyK3sz%2Bpku9YIaIKscCEdIj0uF3bdDqHb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PsffYELPEFE%2BQkLxHUC3C4NZKU0MXfyaljWIGyhSCNpRr9%2BfbYmF3NOdLBX5yYID
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uR5nX9nIbqZ7MFR0%2BOkUGbx4j4rStkzYGFEj4cvrHAeobvDN3FEEkTXw2TMaI5n8


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     27

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10143 Performing Arts Center              

10143 61200  ConProf-Ge                         17,132           0      17,132       3,407.88       2,947.32      10,776.80   37.1%
10143 64475  Ops-Materi                          4,000           0       4,000       2,278.54       1,157.07         564.39   85.9%
10143 64775  Ops-Tools                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10143 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500         189.02       1,161.68       9,149.30   12.9%
10143 65050  Maint-Equi                          2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
10143 67100  Util-Elect                         40,190           0      40,190      11,602.01      28,397.99         190.00   99.5%
10143 67200  Util-Gas                           13,080           0      13,080          91.57      12,908.43          80.00   99.4%
10143 67400  Util-Telep                          2,150           0       2,150         449.85       1,554.15         146.00   93.2%
10143 67500  Util-Water                         10,790           0      10,790       3,170.63      10,124.64      -2,505.27  123.2%*
10143 80300  Cap-Improv                         90,000           0      90,000            .00            .00      90,000.00     .0%
10143 80500  Cap-Equipm                         48,829      -1,649      47,180      36,733.91         892.08       9,553.67   79.8%

     TOTAL Performing Arts Center              240,771      -1,649     239,122      57,923.41      59,143.36     122,054.89   49.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=593%2FrpQavdLmDBmU4eSJMh45ZdeWiIW40%2F0qAiSBBnAnmymsoCwYHB5cmzl0XxVt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IBAaN9CuCs1VihnhviLyUkgvU4XWTqsbDQJy0ZdjHt1pNVszV7hMcnnDit8yg0py
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dRxEzE9asWLe4P988g9ZdC2MlexnuI%2FY4O986wO4zlLjNuAzkphofO%2FPphgMHl6l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=efG1n%2Bg9nsEkqctZjCVd3zoGNMyNNJY5To05EJU29IyK6vJ%2FD542%2BxwAir7JkxnT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AvsYW4cnIY8tmo2d5GUonjViqT9eFM7lBlLXobBa7j4nveHoWbjG2LL7N3NMpR6P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AlLaJUmdH2NCxb3tq4gVL53wDupQKwpMbaaFy%2FKNUU3L3D%2FpIi59JZUpzbfj7HCi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XvrldCZAv4%2FVVUGKVx9VCsN0mLZxAKf4%2F9dCKxlQn7aOZYkF3gr2dKv0g67uXOsI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1SndFSZzzbLHxeU6qphBL%2FGRD5qUgPOFopT1%2BSb1%2F9fGJnnuFz93A568e5WKqFzy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VFzxud%2BUY71i7Em3P6ap4AiOldagA6dOI9tEzSa%2BumcW%2BOSv1OZLaHCfttREOzxl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bttnYWCANsoPusk8rCBs4IRj%2BzwGZhAKklOx2p2shlCteeP4AHBAuZ37tv233A70
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ofFvecwyrjiBpmvzDInpUR3YFN2%2B%2FwrQkCoOG%2F70%2Baffad0jsu3Q09Fwyl%2FhrC8


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     28

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10144 Airport                             

10144 50500  Labor-Regu                        237,662       7,278     244,940      46,401.71            .00     198,538.29   18.9%
10144 51000  Labor-OT                           22,248         855      23,103         788.72            .00      22,314.28    3.4%
10144 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       3,142.54            .00      -3,142.54  100.0%*
10144 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,208.32            .00      -2,208.32  100.0%*
10144 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       5,244.02            .00      -5,244.02  100.0%*
10144 54000  Labor-Othe                            500         500       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10144 55000  Labor-Allo                          4,884           0       4,884       1,141.50            .00       3,742.50   23.4%
10144 58000  Associated                         41,063     -22,834      18,229       5,977.14            .00      12,251.86   32.8%
10144 58100  Associated                         19,840         663      20,503       4,349.31            .00      16,153.69   21.2%
10144 58200  Associated                         25,668         787      26,455       6,110.59            .00      20,344.41   23.1%
10144 58300  Associated                          4,756         145       4,901       1,139.95            .00       3,761.05   23.3%
10144 58900  Associated                             40           0          40           9.20            .00          30.80   23.0%
10144 61200  ConProf-Ge                         22,600           0      22,600            .00       4,500.00      18,100.00   19.9%
10144 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0       5,285.24      17,614.76     -22,900.00  100.0%*
10144 63300  Fees-Publi                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10144 64425  Ops-Landsc                          8,400           0       8,400            .00            .00       8,400.00     .0%
10144 64475  Ops-Materi                         26,250           0      26,250       3,669.71         351.13      22,229.16   15.3%
10144 64600  Ops-Postag                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10144 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10144 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         13,000           0      13,000       2,386.60       8,613.40       2,000.00   84.6%
10144 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500         332.62       1,062.61       9,104.77   13.3%
10144 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,500           0      10,500            .00            .00      10,500.00     .0%
10144 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,790           0       1,790            .00          31.50       1,758.50    1.8%
10144 66000  Empl-Dues                             210           0         210          75.00            .00         135.00   35.7%
10144 66100  Empl-Train                            840           0         840            .00         225.00         615.00   26.8%
10144 66200  Empl-Per D                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10144 66500  Empl-Perso                            950           0         950            .00            .00         950.00     .0%
10144 67100  Util-Elect                         29,200           0      29,200       8,452.01      20,747.99            .00  100.0%
10144 67200  Util-Gas                            4,070           0       4,070         187.85       3,882.15            .00  100.0%
10144 67400  Util-Telep                          1,690           0       1,690         398.43       1,291.57            .00  100.0%
10144 67500  Util-Water                          7,130           0       7,130       2,782.83       4,691.49        -344.32  104.8%*
10144 80400  Cap-Infras                         50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%
10144 80500  Cap-Equipm                        316,680      -9,230     307,450            .00      16,965.41     290,484.59    5.5%

     TOTAL Airport                             862,471     -21,836     840,635     100,083.29      79,977.01     660,574.70   21.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aYVm26wnA5ciV8mLeZpa0Laut8KfhHSdDG%2Fcsr8pPGT7FJT7YzhC2Md8vwcbUw6s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FzxkYE2p2WaQnuxcCQsEUaddkuK%2BYQo%2BdoyNE0nuJKTgl2El6r30Wxzb4N8El5qR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=50PznEEbaaJHon3RDT4L%2FGeugC4p%2BZXQnl0WRy%2Fa3pjtl12fhxw5Dqz4bMH%2Flmdz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zpLAW4t5vp9osaMihKfjeLZcfueUO5wGk23wsSq4du35fWoBAESAtn7uMpMVtizL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3efc3ZNeYIDKVMOaWIj3cfy6zYYMgeodnelSBRgcAWLiGeJdHQUnKJALVSBX59fQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xzLU%2FdBWr3fkI82h7nxE4yHSjM0bL%2F%2BscMcD0i%2BBam4C0Gc2bQzRd6Fye2NPjbai
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=28K9wIpY7DX%2BddaeiJqk7Bjd%2BLwAyd6bpexRXT0etO%2BkwcYSx7e7vEQZwlXj7YHr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Appl8EJBE3l%2Fvbn63P4UpjNi4gaAva044ybtUAbZ%2FOpcnBbI9pdqBz7iPZcBv7K7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6e1zELeJSTT34iDCrUXdr%2BT%2FS9JaFZXNqioaDFNLaWrWNsA9CRQLhbqhc7LJF6CA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j6vnj1CAoFKRFszIB7SbXLoIlkOa5yQqmSmwo9X9M4KViycqUUNUiHQnAO56vnWK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oXIi6q9EtOxT9qd7NTYThpSWkFiK9vYeTDqeZVBXhnctL%2FogNVd96eDOs80w%2Bl4A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pBfTxYTKyOXBLGHhOZh1hDF%2BZ5Z6JGnPJ4IxJaRef4rZG2972K9s%2BFJQZ2%2Bywe3U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2JeSAX5EjAHCwf8PhBMouR97%2FYij7zyqSMD7c6AbPOWzWJ2flMBE1uD4%2FwMwO4CA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uqfvgydnz2vZ%2FSjHOGtfF4e4eXyOuAxCgn0FIa9dwRQIxpmadMSr8SLLZXLzXc4z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=en9CFqe6MB%2FpHoAbt%2B7%2BB%2FoIeHIaRCV0sq3GPQ8GCvkBUKqjZC0%2BjY%2FSfXgYlgui
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rLP%2FwExiefZi0Rb1KQXFXjlUdoVN1D8H92VzQa30B7Bhe4n2e3QLAnbpsgxH3wqc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UCARpE4U2lLWpm0syXDa05qz5Bc63XDiUEHsM8L2Q7mLKrCb6UGiM5CnDdu34mla
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pwaBpSV0pyztdGafOlOYMQSuqK47n6kyWKNCaoC%2BE9QxlxT2qoGzDQxsAhcURygn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jH8%2BJ9KL11svRgeUbUxf4dYfDVzxV%2BXJWgoUDQiAZVpca2ID7vsgpZ0iEnSHB%2FIq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2BzjmJvgGUx4MEPOLI8Y1v7prVduQf%2FMsbVQSflAim0vrRJfQjLyoK1WVYYIKuBe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6X2cUovSuPZzc6U7aPXQz9Mln1FXlfymaFWDke8KUnGWABV7rimOJjwjjp5z4AZd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CQgcZyGB0tZvnpjY2Yhmiy074FgSp%2B6GPelc9q3s7jj89pAA%2F8YvWn3wSRbT4r0%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pgoTjHUkFZS4KUxcRoKBHJcA9vPgjjhEgSiIzO8hUpg11nMC78Ee%2FAf%2FHqwh9JTL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eOmSQ5Gc%2F9wzAU2s50lPXFm8IftTkTuHrCNR7o8l50Df3htliBcOyTO1wUHxiBEH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JwA7qu6BsS%2BLY0RsZfuHJ2bplvcXH40jAW7sL4e37YPYll9wo%2B8zK82ZXkaQ8G0N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UTOaZ4FycAP%2Bgo%2Bwvszf30zfun3%2FzyQLP3K9Z0EUlzDW%2FMS7%2BeJDdTPfzP8EuaEt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lYK4gdQBaYMDyKr%2F64F3M%2F5G81zatzaKErdvzazgtny8y2mV291BMtSAr8U5EEgm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yzWfo1Sn40LxB13LVV9%2BVnAcMTskM0P8%2FUVHwNKATsOz5DC3EGgPnocmoRZrCkRh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qKHJGFvEfhaDCaTLuabjRTlRulSTqGroD%2Bm3FhiepR7UNwIVwhGQ%2BoIx%2FiieKoYa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OkBpcgf0d4lHfVA%2F6v5oZR5T84ke50OmZ71mms5M8l8%2FA7IuzfdpGSbALWKI4tB1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4hU4F6PfoTLOSsjc%2FkbfcEcx6MS5c3RoDdinXYpTJmHsahYYo9XD5By1u%2BWNeGBE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C3UhGQ%2Fl4BqPpRWrSyUMbc6sDy8av5MelfeJrvyZeEeN%2BeKUW%2BHQIDPX%2F630BWoQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4sB5a6%2B8xk0siYzgwJ3RXziuLM18BOHE%2BjER%2FZZI3CsUdmkLfxONynkEf7mTGRfH


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     29

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10145 Riverwalk Recreation                

10145 50500  Labor-Regu                        436,621      72,716     509,337     108,958.53            .00     400,378.47   21.4%
10145 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         429.38            .00        -429.38  100.0%*
10145 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       4,129.60            .00      -4,129.60  100.0%*
10145 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,510.96            .00      -2,510.96  100.0%*
10145 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,606.08            .00      -1,606.08  100.0%*
10145 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
10145 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         187.50            .00         562.50   25.0%
10145 58000  Associated                         11,608           0      11,608       2,822.34            .00       8,785.66   24.3%
10145 58100  Associated                         33,192       5,664      38,856       8,904.21            .00      29,951.79   22.9%
10145 58200  Associated                         31,538       4,097      35,635       8,064.97            .00      27,570.03   22.6%
10145 58300  Associated                          5,841         759       6,600       1,504.81            .00       5,095.19   22.8%
10145 58900  Associated                            180           0         180          29.90            .00         150.10   16.6%
10145 61200  ConProf-Ge                         10,599           0      10,599       1,489.66       5,387.89       3,721.45   64.9%
10145 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0            .00         745.66        -745.66  100.0%*
10145 64475  Ops-Materi                         57,500           0      57,500       7,925.91       5,058.84      44,515.25   22.6%
10145 64775  Ops-Tools                          15,000           0      15,000       1,321.66            .00      13,678.34    8.8%
10145 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,050           0       1,050         261.84            .00         788.16   24.9%
10145 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10145 65000  Maint-Buil                         26,250           0      26,250       4,907.88       2,743.30      18,598.82   29.1%
10145 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,500           0      10,500            .00       8,500.00       2,000.00   81.0%
10145 65550  Maint-Vehi                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10145 66000  Empl-Dues                             320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10145 66100  Empl-Train                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10145 66300  Empl-Milea                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10145 66500  Empl-Perso                            530           0         530         333.03         111.01          85.96   83.8%
10145 67100  Util-Elect                         25,640           0      25,640       7,655.58      17,984.42            .00  100.0%
10145 67200  Util-Gas                           21,570           0      21,570          89.82      16,326.79       5,153.39   76.1%
10145 67400  Util-Telep                          2,500           0       2,500       1,281.74       1,756.45        -538.19  121.5%*
10145 67500  Util-Water                         19,960           0      19,960       6,441.06      15,467.91      -1,948.97  109.8%*
10145 80200  Cap-Buildi                        286,528     -70,458     216,070            .00      26,883.43     189,186.69   12.4%
10145 80300  Cap-Improv                        808,363         542     808,905      81,788.00       2,117.11     725,000.00   10.4%

     TOTAL Riverwalk Recreation              1,810,150      13,320   1,823,470     252,644.46     103,082.81   1,467,742.96   19.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p2P%2FJsHv4Aehdab9BsZCqmrOQ8lUmkeY6I5rt0mhaFdlMsz1LP8rnQ4jrBnb7rzg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8cyQriE%2BqV3NPIy5%2BTuEGi7BM%2FEPIiM%2F6JCSmEaR%2FJJ6kflDbQA02IbC7buw%2BPqD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vZCpKJRUubgB0bX0cRcyL1j0GfDkdKwbrKsjjAxrlDULEbYk4Q8m2O%2BHXjSbDftw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0y17jyu6aPmz05n5SgwvpiUhgQW4vsigdG6L5pFP4LVZEArW6x6rY38Fo23c7%2FYs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zzlyGkvKPozHiOOQjrPuUUN77JeD9hSrI%2BVU1FEeCxAegS%2BZxI6xyDOAY%2Bj8dMjG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lQRYjkmePPqu%2BvW8ZEFrGGYtvWs%2FQ1EFAMCUGhnP%2BRL%2BQN8jkWSFFLN%2Bqjw%2F97q0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CDdHpxVb026HoUC3nssgufRfPJff%2Bdx2Q2BkvDphF1ly4JpTPzXIZcXuOYtQCY40
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eBLcGfujH3SwOFve90mDsYA11wtee2%2FOisX6zz0Mrw%2FPnXT1jkffHo4zChMUCswb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lxoe6rby1kKtXpSOllElk4lvFbQS8Fk12ES75AU1AfTBJdwBZGgJNvzlQLlbUp31
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uKX2TIucMUnM%2BkwJkfdu4yvZ%2BYw6B5gKM6z6Pt0R1TkjIyZ8X3MmwD4L2TsEomE1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rU9yBK4Tq24hz%2FMmRLWfYmXseK5BXEmOmkGjAJKOrI%2BRWeJ49OskAn0ClAVb2I9I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S20yEI3f%2BU7KFnyjjPf4fzh1hTIY715c%2BNo01q4xlWQbCmW%2B7ZQ0pUfU8kB0NAYF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uJZ5ooeUjiPCkQ%2F6DVE9vgXacEgHnNBr3rknpXx4NlhUh7rqkWS2fDUjfvQxpKWF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JmHTwpvYAwPDqrB32kn3w46f5jzKevxunRzo86KcbHc8nEVSOepEOeL2F1Xegvh0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gg095gtfcvt7zdRb6CXOsgmdbYEU0WDOhTqxO1Z%2BnxS9RLpSz%2BxeTBqHi69Mo7fm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CWK7ie0wFjB1%2FALCzb2y7mfcSpIp%2FU8mcXNTIuB1cXpJSpyXEJlVCVEmxqsIcNR7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2QGK%2BQ%2BvKOF7YeHfgpUZdPOU3mH%2BUsvqpbNK9pZW7zpjnTdrqImySUkLNoGqjCV3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4XEtwWOSLzm6gOiyMIBu73%2Fso9Y%2Ft3JR0klyU4c6oDjF2sT%2B%2F0woNV0rQEpt%2Bkrn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pVjVEBDoaVj8Jatys7XkCKMzzZl5QZhDfsciFryBCzt5ZnvMuoaOUQVl2nYK9Mf3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YH4kQBLqp4AEcr%2FdLnbUgtRigNgYUt2mdwo7esFx5VxfxYAJd3bOtAL6bDkGaY2K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zjUQ9ZHXKIGSAIMC2aWdQlnfDONoCd4MaOJQKlKB7AjWP%2BicQ78Pc9bWeeMJga1j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lnYoRl4JRyIGowEmrl%2BYwmyYuCbRyyaFBSWFbKHUN%2BtEkO6QKqhLTpAKwC1jTDwu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HPbSj56smeU9oRMucxxPEC%2BlqdltwO4EhUhwrMB5U4%2BTsKz7AXtVKQYF6%2BGY%2BMC0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FO0eeYVrDvXFgpCbrOH4Mv1hwRs9%2FJaN7Nm%2BtMBO1ropY4M%2BbN9Tptjvqry75DDi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MZ4rk9xQiRGoVb7UCdGvzqB3jenPl7cXnZvRdpS0FXpRcPs47H4RXVsFNttq07pX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dMj26ZkxRDMDJrlhBG5RaTKDK5tAIHNdObzfxZRkRLWRGItNFLVHq%2FLEZjoq0omr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bHeuLRW%2Fi6kQrp%2BjsZYdyJj5n0zTSqToz1ckjatg3HLnHrqi%2Fb950ETk7YGQ9VeH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z3%2BCCAjbprbPfhpgfV5mIKWyrYKvbaaT4WDvOg%2FpTajfb39GNQWK6qfrQhYO3qy5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0EY5rlIh1SObbYFkHBgkGPi2tdctnE2PGLlMoHg%2B9uy8hXGTQSI8QYEnn%2B2MyOBI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dSLIqg6xiZDhzk8ZfhMIbm%2Bq%2FXk3dtqaC%2BE0IURXfiuNjpJA6kIY5axKiS4B6RZK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bAgXUKUmaM06SxIQ7NCHsGQKE%2F7PPFBMVtwD1XzQSKjd3uWsRGKvmid79xv0WCl7


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     30

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10146 Golf                                

10146 50500  Labor-Regu                        772,141    -201,191     570,950     131,259.56            .00     439,690.44   23.0%
10146 51000  Labor-OT                            9,189         554       9,743       5,611.22            .00       4,131.78   57.6%
10146 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       1,506.00            .00      -1,506.00  100.0%*
10146 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       2,517.52            .00      -2,517.52  100.0%*
10146 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       4,023.36            .00      -4,023.36  100.0%*
10146 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,854.91            .00      -2,854.91  100.0%*
10146 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500        -750       1,750            .00            .00       1,750.00     .0%
10146 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,444         574       9,018       1,871.25            .00       7,146.75   20.8%
10146 58000  Associated                        105,274     -46,551      58,723      15,811.31            .00      42,911.69   26.9%
10146 58100  Associated                         58,463     -14,630      43,833      11,026.98            .00      32,806.02   25.2%
10146 58200  Associated                         69,903     -19,865      50,038      13,031.46            .00      37,006.54   26.0%
10146 58300  Associated                         12,949      -3,680       9,269       2,435.12            .00       6,833.88   26.3%
10146 58900  Associated                            188         -52         136          17.56            .00         118.44   12.9%
10146 61200  ConProf-Ge                        224,317           0     224,317      36,942.80     171,391.00      15,983.20   92.9%
10146 63250  Fees-Penal                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10146 64475  Ops-Materi                         68,250           0      68,250      10,315.88      11,929.86      46,004.26   32.6%
10146 64575  Ops-PPE                             2,100           0       2,100         390.73            .00       1,709.27   18.6%
10146 64775  Ops-Tools                          30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0%
10146 64800  Ops-Unifor                            740           0         740            .00            .00         740.00     .0%
10146 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         18,500           0      18,500       6,161.46       6,683.44       5,655.10   69.4%
10146 65000  Maint-Buil                          7,040           0       7,040       1,471.74         860.32       4,707.94   33.1%
10146 65050  Maint-Equi                         35,000           0      35,000       6,008.31       2,938.81      26,052.88   25.6%
10146 65500  Maint-Turf                         99,750           0      99,750       9,640.39       4,764.90      85,344.71   14.4%
10146 65550  Maint-Vehi                          2,310           0       2,310         882.80         357.56       1,069.64   53.7%
10146 66000  Empl-Dues                             740           0         740            .00            .00         740.00     .0%
10146 66100  Empl-Train                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10146 66200  Empl-Per D                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10146 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,050           0       1,050         205.37            .00         844.63   19.6%
10146 67100  Util-Elect                         45,640           0      45,640      13,373.98      32,266.02            .00  100.0%
10146 67200  Util-Gas                            4,860           0       4,860         107.86       4,592.14         160.00   96.7%
10146 67500  Util-Water                          6,000           0       6,000         540.36       4,241.78       1,217.86   79.7%
10146 80300  Cap-Improv                        948,495     -22,909     925,586     113,502.90     590,453.91     221,628.99   76.1%
10146 80400  Cap-Infras                        650,000           0     650,000            .00     170,005.17     479,994.83   26.2%
10146 80500  Cap-Equipm                         36,000           0      36,000            .00      27,981.75       8,018.25   77.7%

     TOTAL Golf                              3,221,323    -308,500   2,912,823     391,510.83   1,028,466.66   1,492,845.31   48.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KeFWPznJbGn4c7rB99SCNG4pHxVEREN2%2BGvoi1aSgiNOzPtBzMrVcqOz%2BpAUjPQU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p7yJil8IpCfUri4%2FHSkUcAjyKtvHaj3S6VVaoMvnwPCrelwCzRV1UMN4vadivq%2Fz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lwfu5nSS%2BGRjTLr3r%2FiEJd7je1CzSv9k6LYoD8wh25QdA8E7UNC4FUkAALLL8qRz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2FZji0h%2F%2Bv8cL0Uy7jhOtdIYp7eKKJ2xuV3dy3v9bYAWlxo73K3Zxkb3%2BSqEG2tV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jABvj0q8%2FsU4xX9nRalj4DLnnRb3nGQ4eewAfXzxPEHAJdj9cw5WXmRhGFOUi5K1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qPTPwoAmTodoXOOTiL9bweSf1ui6U9bXZkyADXo8dJGrnKK0riulbXqcAD%2Bc33nW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RcnRoBq9Ko2Kk32hwwpbfMYtnN3e73WCDB8%2F3nLzPfOdmbsagk4kXY7nsHA0zWKm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2B6PbOiy%2Fro5JiWBU4x1I09sWqPlx11iyTc1G4fOEVovcuGaAKgPP95JygXFhCsT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zWDAIr7X9gD%2BBfS0k91x1di297ftoOOV%2BVTjlWubDPVQM7GJMI%2F5PZOyjpwWdYAQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9mZdvxrH%2FrW4KgHvbWbsFBo6gUGXuBD7cMvAWnH6P2ezqbvxEWiCabhCgrJt9HSF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lv6Swu7nVNzzF2TQmdBztlCd4OmMLGvzbkeXhZCIkVXDkkz%2BIoTe%2BCx6VD1WofSd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xQek5EhSKmXqOtKGtfaK1uy6pkqMPwQeeLqnCgXNzd8gi7WoZHN%2FeQ6f4C3clQVa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IJocgJPQ%2B2zVhjQr3BvDkjJZJoIn1xEeo34fWmwsvfGdcTqkk9G%2B%2FqodJRN6tAnR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NStIbrnFVY93lQN1LUkJozHJ0Tzk68uHfguShQ7UnxdmnIunszcOLqZkkCR%2FSFCm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ErcSwpF3zyWole4Ha82XUyJEpBO%2FAgN3FfpIcqi80jmzdShwx0RGZ62JxXOO1G2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2BSukJwicLvNz7yNIw%2BlBsq7P6EhSarmbLBydl6U6LpWJaHQN2D%2BWBQcT%2BEtOsSC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z%2FqIIyXLDxXE1f%2BLVELmhbuk5n1gszAq8SjtQ4aQe%2B6tlkcvbWWljeQN35%2FGIGH%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C2qBIh5ecDJl5OB5jeC3hCEfH6goQIlfq60imvB5HDZrOZnJJ4o%2BVR%2BLGB2qkdPf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YmwRUTfQBz4kptSofGMtelz%2FOGSkjwSCCXclcr4T0dBU3chuinctAUvUSFFRa1kf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bxpwg2LYY0Qx1%2BsgSMlBTbpktCiUfLdQQLlf5ESjGgwaWCR3FYT4DoDY%2Bf%2BoVfad
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uBEiTJ6EvvAgHdThI8CH2t8h6XV4qrJpqZsjydkTAIBImp%2FgY2%2BJoklHXs%2FhRnSh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8vDsN0q7a9vev6LWcyPvierG58VgF1ps%2B7rvEIwzmgAygM6deH8aEuzU4mF3SwHQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BK4NvpcbCSTXjjTW9TLkGS0Z1l6m1kJ%2BRaDMc%2FauFsfGg1KI2Db7FLrdfd91%2BksH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ldvZy2NTXxGHnpRlXT%2FUuBT%2BkiCybcvu8lJqKifZZFKDTW4kUql8Fjnh7PwcYrXQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lTnHRBsEwa4r3zyzk4%2F2l9dWEyjtqJ1OI3A4Y7ApnGk5T8un3Ee6XOYg7FLQl4Ad
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dX1FmzqhkYBW5n7k5duu64ImBM7%2BOaPx1HcSH8UHkBM5oRJvDoXjiFjtn1FTV%2Bkv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zZTrJJuO%2B7KINUZDo5AAEWjMFTAvY9HgyNI8BRLFx1mlZlprskTRgcRRWI2sH%2Ban
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2FhRbqwLnw70GMT0THV%2FhQw%2Bshys2tNb%2BupZ90%2BCkjYxe%2BmJWVPqlbKxYyMUX7VJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WhPEf1pgRm2cPf503eDdxttGc8oW9v8WgM0882i4PySnxIUBVHfmzT3mdaFlGHkO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QIKbyWm01SZsuqb3kbR%2FskMCmwwzfwqKuyZXstgIJkdfVGZyMWsFNy15x9pW5aGk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T07qcFLzm3LWBb%2F%2BIhHspv3CJwExHDwPP0t2XCN6MEzzhJb0JPPtfmhNiNuAsLRL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kQZiSFQuuiHzCYagBfJfhwuKg%2FNHmS%2FwIYezk36IjbUgnK9Tjy%2FWOgZ62sJpt0Gf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MTA8iFNAbb6i0TWh6HsfcONDW6gNMOxSBahDeqtEHy%2BkL7GyDEQjYh5tqF3Vg6Y2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vEbdZQf%2B0HhA%2B8cDwkEc%2Fgp2NKI4jzKwvI7VvWuG6xW%2Fd4ukvx9rF7yqm6ll%2FtGl


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     31

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10147 Water Park                          

10147 50500  Labor-Regu                        317,933     223,748     541,681     115,733.38            .00     425,947.62   21.4%
10147 51000  Labor-OT                           49,271         171      49,442       1,151.11            .00      48,290.89    2.3%
10147 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0         598.80            .00        -598.80  100.0%*
10147 54000  Labor-Othe                            250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%
10147 55000  Labor-Allo                            750        -750           0          62.50            .00         -62.50  100.0%*
10147 58000  Associated                         10,221           0      10,221       2,476.02            .00       7,744.98   24.2%
10147 58100  Associated                         27,927      17,168      45,095       8,929.17            .00      36,165.83   19.8%
10147 58200  Associated                          8,256         252       8,508       1,921.65            .00       6,586.35   22.6%
10147 58300  Associated                          1,529          47       1,576         358.55            .00       1,217.45   22.8%
10147 58900  Associated                            300           0         300          36.80            .00         263.20   12.3%
10147 61200  ConProf-Ge                         12,600           0      12,600         225.84       3,367.28       9,006.88   28.5%
10147 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0          48.38            .00         -48.38  100.0%*
10147 64125  Ops-Conces                          9,000           0       9,000       3,039.79       2,749.76       3,210.45   64.3%
10147 64475  Ops-Materi                         43,580           0      43,580         394.14       1,030.50      42,155.36    3.3%
10147 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,570           0       3,570            .00       1,104.00       2,466.00   30.9%
10147 65000  Maint-Buil                         15,750           0      15,750       1,678.75         268.32      13,802.93   12.4%
10147 65050  Maint-Equi                         15,750           0      15,750       1,257.46          94.00      14,398.54    8.6%
10147 65300  Maint-Pool                        112,250           0     112,250      11,820.51       1,251.46      99,178.03   11.6%
10147 66100  Empl-Train                          1,260           0       1,260            .00            .00       1,260.00     .0%
10147 66500  Empl-Perso                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10147 67100  Util-Elect                         26,380           0      26,380       6,215.36      13,784.64       6,380.00   75.8%
10147 67200  Util-Gas                            1,030           0       1,030          60.94         969.06            .00  100.0%
10147 67400  Util-Telep                          5,410           0       5,410       1,221.39       3,978.61         210.00   96.1%
10147 67500  Util-Water                         15,690           0      15,690       3,536.88      10,010.41       2,142.71   86.3%

     TOTAL Water Park                          679,237     240,636     919,873     160,767.42      38,608.04     720,497.54   21.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gjCy8NokvJebFlukEFnUorbDkokxjwckJGbxT3XlWl9hfs7ssWlkEGEzmowi8AuP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2FNc0Xp9PDG%2FSGLl6VKUsMnTYdV6Hx7XkiOkQTuFaQhCGu77kMndOhoJnc2WtCPO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aS4%2F122yYH2O901BHlTVsRpoEucNI09QTY6GBPERtDBktduQg74m7DVbuTUAPw%2BZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vgLVC46mDhslh987zIsTAFtWqKNfCI68NfJRgYlT6OVeM1s9f42o6HIQPOhzAh0y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SMaDco2lpEv4McM8%2FOfSd1CaYcT8%2B9gyTrC0uGRM2dUcc5vVprxziMVEAaEg5Y%2FY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BwT59m4OkR3XgW6Avg%2BG%2FJNHfCDEPzQUL81j18PdhDKlI8NuaXo9Mlue%2FEqiHiDj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5dkL8za%2Fu0J1yzPC%2FpMLnltV9FrwdWvV5ma2bbkkhbOL%2BBpV8ARtlHGjeB7nOSLB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HepNuyb0zHen%2F%2B%2BSYniGLQVqX%2FQR1ZU%2B3SMnzkxjJSS0jvoshgClbmmY%2FsTup8bj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tmzujskpC3sWG%2Bi%2BcR0mGMPbi7lorFryDGbHlhhZP2K%2B%2BPrga1BziOoq4h96FJnG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ykOBg2YAzBrTV1SCQ5kFyRvC56Mddp4kiRwHyTb89Lnic5Ldy6RKe%2BnMDEcnenjc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qP3R5COCT72uyiSXNRPv9IU1VVsgeSMKOkuJH9ZncmrXKptq9u8sdO3zCPqrLw%2Fi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hOynOGUJu%2Bdm05uurDeNimpsL%2BrHQxPE354E9iYAjGNcBAbiHEqLTtb3LHyB0H9v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=urYDI%2FvOnPtXtYi9UKWZ1n5t3wEixU1sQTOFYLSaRXHTCuD4KQ7Y%2F%2Fz6lKfKw%2Bnh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o3BpEbYU1qA0bO5f4BpOlGweR8l%2BZjvHsvXEk56bw8VYk10YEoq39jBV5bIar3rV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RKKO5nmvsJtagVoThsGY9ZfGoqWLRcEjzSCuR3Xu4mQIZrf4V7txecvf94CmXTNf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mcr7HQWLJS8xta6iDXLU1QE%2Ba%2BkVFYtCocXMHM8RFInKzTucyf%2FnLKllhIVhaSpp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2FDUoscmj1BrgnMqfVVDWn92L5J4aLs%2BbpZ8eVQ5VHiT73ZYgXHGVJ5djRfh24GR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8GBXWQixNF3hm8H0YP1HGi0ZKA2RHTR9u1%2FUSWZFIOUH225wIzXkewabkn2LVc0N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q1zfstrry%2FqReohUOBjbW4c5J%2BRVc0gvl%2BIq0uaay9rz6wQ85WrvI6IYNMEkvW1r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TD%2FaGJsxAte5BwqNEKHbnhDdXPOhBqHkRhkWk41FIVo%2F5IQ%2FWCEZoCSxDSapsYS%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dYbAFt%2FiT2B%2F2UMNtVG6%2BpZLMX8B3qR27KWnbS3jGqSJMffBENmXTx6yztUvPmhR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L3gcFwrkOiup7B29danJ%2F58YA8a8JWeohpd2HKcyQupnWaV%2Fs4FcpiG8ozPZdVtx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W6WbJbcdqsjSL0muixUFwurSGW6LbjBYV7Qu8Z5McZ8EZwxmYYgkIlJiZJ7qXjdM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r1FusTifjlk3O%2FQ64%2B58oQ1aQsbVA05VPfbGstdEezmeY7JGx7JAwPaIQRH2eois


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     32

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose                  

10148 50500  Labor-Regu                         21,122     -21,122           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10148 58100  Associated                          1,617      -1,617           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10148 58900  Associated                             10         -10           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10148 65000  Maint-Buil                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
10148 67100  Util-Elect                         12,600           0      12,600         836.31      11,763.69            .00  100.0%
10148 67200  Util-Gas                            2,320           0       2,320         108.35       2,211.65            .00  100.0%
10148 67400  Util-Telep                              0           0           0            .00         400.00        -400.00  100.0%*
10148 67500  Util-Water                              0           0           0       1,491.20       1,708.80      -3,200.00  100.0%*

     TOTAL Sr. Rec - San Jose                   39,169     -22,749      16,420       2,435.86      16,084.14      -2,100.00  112.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ZyODQ4I6i5X9%2B78840pZQHPdp7%2FXlE%2B8WWPzPFDyzhSWJ5fLkncZzAoiYa9VFIc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wcbhysh6GaBVhiWHefF7TdTpujYLHGdTQp%2BFErKyKI59CYJU4jJ2aO3zrt0p5ZTo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=viUnEnP795zIGnp8uOL%2Ff3Cv1JajDi%2BSlCa2Atqf8BZmCymFo%2F8uhpdZ3sXxHfj1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JbI5Y9B9VWm4y7PM%2Bve%2BEwBYBWceEwqXs6Yc4BUh5g2YEsrzGpufnaoM4ZZjqDV9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ASgbQ7%2BAhkEr5FDNraEVSCy7EqomvJ2jp%2F7%2Fn%2FmAmPE%2F8np5jXcwnFnCvk7hCM%2Bs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4DSN7yYme6jz9gZiBgnASY69JI7Br0cqUahCckarjA0GufPm9%2BHkK%2F5DQvrziJWP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FMpNqClUhhjB5MPP1s3DF2tsRqjHWsyH4L0YrTjnP6Eq68N3N6Zg6mcwULmoEE7T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vBgdfwANkzrPRd3mSb5Qho%2B82qnLuxceAIyWoBxZ1Hlzr6XWelgM0%2BM27Q4fGvgb


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     33

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa                   

10149 50500  Labor-Regu                        165,445      16,346     181,791      39,453.23            .00     142,337.77   21.7%
10149 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         121.39            .00        -121.39  100.0%*
10149 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       1,822.80            .00      -1,822.80  100.0%*
10149 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,223.12            .00      -1,223.12  100.0%*
10149 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,234.25            .00      -1,234.25  100.0%*
10149 54000  Labor-Othe                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10149 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         187.50            .00         562.50   25.0%
10149 58000  Associated                         10,494           0      10,494       2,544.18            .00       7,949.82   24.2%
10149 58100  Associated                         12,354       1,287      13,641       3,264.27            .00      10,376.73   23.9%
10149 58200  Associated                         13,311       1,069      14,380       3,248.02            .00      11,131.98   22.6%
10149 58300  Associated                          2,466         198       2,664         605.94            .00       2,058.06   22.7%
10149 58900  Associated                             40           0          40           8.69            .00          31.31   21.7%
10149 61200  ConProf-Ge                          9,700           0       9,700       1,769.24       7,268.04         662.72   93.2%
10149 64475  Ops-Materi                         27,830           0      27,830       7,279.86       4,970.76      15,579.38   44.0%
10149 64800  Ops-Unifor                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10149 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            200           0         200           6.00          94.00         100.00   50.0%
10149 65000  Maint-Buil                         17,190           0      17,190       7,098.26       1,614.22       8,477.52   50.7%
10149 65050  Maint-Equi                          3,680           0       3,680            .00            .00       3,680.00     .0%
10149 65550  Maint-Vehi                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10149 66100  Empl-Train                          1,680           0       1,680         548.00         250.00         882.00   47.5%
10149 66200  Empl-Per D                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10149 66500  Empl-Perso                            630           0         630            .00            .00         630.00     .0%
10149 67100  Util-Elect                         15,700           0      15,700       3,973.77      11,726.23            .00  100.0%
10149 67200  Util-Gas                            5,620           0       5,620          58.42       5,561.58            .00  100.0%
10149 67400  Util-Telep                          4,720           0       4,720       1,120.71       3,599.29            .00  100.0%
10149 67500  Util-Water                          2,380           0       2,380         641.73       1,738.27            .00  100.0%
10149 80300  Cap-Improv                          7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0%
10149 80500  Cap-Equipm                          6,500           0       6,500            .00       5,380.73       1,119.27   82.8%

     TOTAL Sr. Rec - N. Mesa                   309,230      18,900     328,130      76,209.38      42,203.12     209,717.50   36.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2LnNhAtaErH3o2%2BHQxVCkVTIIc3%2BqmIHW9s7zu7t4lCMTqGBJrIKnX%2B2FAYTvccI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SDneucsP%2BslCophu6vmEq3Qb%2BlWu0%2B%2FUBNBGRkRmHgqs9BqWsjgDjJ4FrCbiT%2Fym
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bn0G0fjQBVX3fDi%2B3gA9EMGJFY818KFscZcD4I1ZBHVgQVgQuVGHWxKvXUOZ%2Bl1R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LXf6fKuZsrrVsRdjDrSmFfNhMYyybrcj9t6TyjLmkJDWRlPTQsAs%2BSdS5xupilWp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BkWG%2FCftzqWJ3wvYYms08%2Fzbm95Dd5fUFH0s29wc3frBIKSPsB0Esih1y21Z7IeY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UGQjOt%2F8XccQQaAMMTSVY2jI%2BCjQ6185zdGBmpxyjhjSuMVk5RjfkUb%2FsjOhgVV6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Il6EifwuY4afOhHJM6qsfAbolg33%2BmEjj49RjOJ5ldFoWeZgcmtSJX3ejISFkAuL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XKy%2BzaGlnrvGHmieUIlVIA%2Fvht%2BGlamca9v9kRi0gZORFKS%2BqeENb1hOZ7ukgC%2FB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2BmRcZndBvNNvbCcULkMtjxJZATEh5Xu8sX7XEA5eXtiQ%2B0cyXAmZNCwmDqyl%2FDr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WMECErxgEHPA7fwGstW%2F0cbTwSZjZ9DmO3NcNGoGwP8l%2FzFyDObOJtJLONoNkeZg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L4w61FA8Rkp0RYXJnjRQuc5k6va2Oucg3HD5j%2FpvegL3X8bYlBrGJ9d3Mzf12hLC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vVMSV5Vs2HVrlZkakztuP59FKml6%2FRAedJC%2BbsEyide2IDK42WLYqaaTk8F0Gud0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4u51fmH842%2FlRt2M76ylqK27Wnm%2BoMAvH6cgcCUWnFKY7U%2F%2B1Td%2FLqVJk8tGFOFb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OiwSRerlLl%2B4rh3VaxTHA6mG3Hj%2BobnYsmKopk0fFaD%2Bmu0V6dXDHpiSGJ5hdH3j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lEnI%2FFL0snuM6msw1xqJDQA6DnafoDje9hdKV8iiBpXhSLGQF7d9z5ie7NZuG3ue
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8HyteUNrOSyIxd535rcIpXTKRDiNMCHgbSpGae6paavZmiywkQILMMqHoCv1LRky
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fUDhVIPnH6QZKTz0Nw5H6AGlO%2B49GtPl%2FTvK6LB2Lytk8QFFsJT%2FY8%2FePnz%2B7io6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WlBNcMIbiMjsK1WlsRnMboWb%2Bej7kRfEi%2FdoIR4aP%2FaVtZDQossLFMtwriydA8FR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=COxXZCd4wnHaULX6J%2FHQ3pBHQqkv4i%2FrgmTb6zMn79DvvVyRgvQh9OjP5v9vZhYE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LV5QPipgcZV0XPnwLGaU6R5qabukOssAQeb1mgCB8HrSWZ3I3IrreLEdvn3i%2B1Cb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rBI3xuodV5YBCPZjUprLlGTAtYM3UMSsdXNxyvx%2FmxaL5xjAOTAFO%2BQjE4PnB2O1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y6En1npkztgcajPgE52deYkGCxUbZuNq7bIPFgIKIp%2BBEX3UGWzd4%2FbXneU6dCmn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GUwqUZhjhaf9OFq4114XuGECmdjB2AXDpgo5I%2FIKsM4x6Si3XmyRTi3G%2Feb2UWER
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FmT3yJjhqV6zJUnmvKmk6Y2qUehFE4RFu6UC14n4q%2B%2FjdRErlrgPbRFLrB6A6TUU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DvnA5kvJWkHwrUucJldSOePvB5mi6txp%2FGMaq3uaSkj7gO5EQeeP6M86CbWWZ4zy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z6I97idOkBT%2FTmOrQ28Jmc3A7wSxAeucmdJZUlLHjWekHPFpzEkSGtvYoHSOrmEJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x21ASirYEZPoSx2PYx5R83ApCxgZcNfCOQSI%2Fe%2FS%2B7%2Bukt0qhuq2ZEyJMC0cUyEY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4dpUexin34kOuZw0zo0jaU%2B%2FgMdSRS5hfuUeeLvlFFURQIXBID1LNzDqdtSGYO7V


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     34

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz              

10150 50500  Labor-Regu                        185,133      15,643     200,776      37,597.02            .00     163,178.98   18.7%
10150 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0         870.08            .00        -870.08  100.0%*
10150 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0         997.92            .00        -997.92  100.0%*
10150 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         583.76            .00        -583.76  100.0%*
10150 54000  Labor-Othe                            750        -250         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10150 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         187.50            .00         562.50   25.0%
10150 58000  Associated                         20,442           0      20,442       4,952.04            .00      15,489.96   24.2%
10150 58100  Associated                         13,694       1,177      14,871       2,936.42            .00      11,934.58   19.7%
10150 58200  Associated                         13,036       1,167      14,203       3,188.86            .00      11,014.14   22.5%
10150 58300  Associated                          2,415         216       2,631         594.87            .00       2,036.13   22.6%
10150 58900  Associated                             40          10          50           9.20            .00          40.80   18.4%
10150 60290  Insur-Misc                          1,500           0       1,500       1,521.90            .00         -21.90  101.5%*
10150 61200  ConProf-Ge                          6,400           0       6,400       1,753.93       5,590.53        -944.46  114.8%*
10150 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         253.50         100.00        -353.50  100.0%*
10150 63300  Fees-Publi                              0           0           0            .00         347.32        -347.32  100.0%*
10150 64475  Ops-Materi                         33,140      -2,324      30,816       3,332.36       5,050.18      22,433.45   27.2%
10150 64775  Ops-Tools                          15,000      -6,797       8,203            .00            .00       8,202.75     .0%
10150 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            300           0         300          12.00         288.00            .00  100.0%
10150 64875  Ops-Volunt                         13,130           0      13,130       3,750.00         700.00       8,680.00   33.9%
10150 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500       1,098.73       7,749.39       1,651.88   84.3%
10150 65050  Maint-Equi                            630           0         630         393.00            .00         237.00   62.4%
10150 65550  Maint-Vehi                          4,100           0       4,100         210.04            .00       3,889.96    5.1%
10150 66000  Empl-Dues                             210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10150 66100  Empl-Train                          1,260           0       1,260            .00            .00       1,260.00     .0%
10150 66200  Empl-Per D                            210           0         210          20.00            .00         190.00    9.5%
10150 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10150 67100  Util-Elect                         15,160           0      15,160       4,763.86       8,396.14       2,000.00   86.8%
10150 67200  Util-Gas                            6,830           0       6,830         399.63       6,430.37            .00  100.0%
10150 67400  Util-Telep                         12,000           0      12,000       2,809.43       1,190.57       8,000.00   33.3%
10150 67500  Util-Water                         13,760           0      13,760       1,807.19      12,352.81        -400.00  102.9%*
10150 80300  Cap-Improv                        597,676     -34,878     562,798            .00     101,558.82     461,239.38   18.0%
10150 80500  Cap-Equipm                              0       6,797       6,797            .00            .00       6,797.25     .0%

     TOTAL Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz              968,276     -19,239     949,037      74,043.24     149,754.13     725,239.82   23.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vfjZL6MzvtgSYbhhqIAtBf8pGnfCrn2pZNDQ1aqZpvQ8LSbpDhhv8zYtXld%2BtFKV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6GdhO%2B2gy5XCJLvBi3Hcy6JhqyhX95jFT%2FjWKbGgsLXhCjdxYwVOuYGh0K%2BepwhE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RrbVam7qEelm3GFwPx2jBFiIg%2FsLt6uTjppkhyR5byLQVAIYlGBun24Y7KbTMsUU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rbESVNh2ZDzDDVf%2B50OweNqHACLgjdk60EMSEt8crIGdCL3NzpWPUWXwZH4zNHRk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SvQL7MDgmUt6DQrqTYDOPUdcvuOzPMhr%2BFOfbuTobqSgEP6kGx3pNNb4QmuYz5Ft
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W8NYMTU5PpzvbeS2us05CJdQAvx5JNs7%2B4alnsjn7kLPRisJepbNSf5oDZZGpfrR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4yPzVyeTJ9idP9kqu6WB0SY%2FzgMvbKrHhIPgy9dmi5fr8wp%2FiRlC3emLHvHuD8sE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d5uqjNTG0DZ8yyTJFUC67JF6f1AQN0HqNbmI8PY6sRhgxJWkX%2F%2BICs7gxNeesEcB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OeYduYPGrV9%2BOiR%2FtKMCjgSfaWy1U0acuKrL%2Bi%2F2dswn%2FEDsahHum6mz%2F2IOuj4x
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=be9UtLdz6kwrWkQzMa1qEKJsBiix0aWytDDPpiRtcLONp7m5CGhSRhkVP9F%2FpN5i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LkImKH6x7WT%2F%2B3zIW49VLjJ1VCglPMvCGmHD0XLiBBKDI2DZv9ftLg%2Ba9yKn1kLH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SxszEK5SC1q1yIKl4Y4kIk9BJCq01GbRmXY7QqgjV69Brv%2FhG1yEwiaRLBBQEt1d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zcmcMfaCLzIToUE06h1WLC89ApUuPMm4eSghGYOV6PIfcLwIHR6xMfyFGH5westn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NPmufuOTvGQfHgkKjQUVkHPOfhSV1VndrzX628gCj%2FiNVIhTyPvcRvLgS6RBWqFl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2jK5SZ%2Bprfyv7DiHxAil4uvotmm0UKv66%2Bf0Z%2FcUrfq9SdSndVt1pbJ8g%2BSvwu7%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1FdwfTRPQyy2LZnYyFHNYX5PHojcYV%2BP%2BunyTmG%2BUCILyO%2FLsga5wlEEK4H7j4lE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zYyXHItpqcRhluxRM8in0fFFWCTOMvUdW0Hd3O5pk4kJZGouKndgp77sGsb7ZZsf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EA4M%2FWkSkGMvZ8j79VZ9AX6L2BSdteQS1X7ITiweTd4irtMfbXa%2B2EHZ%2FUucPB49
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eaw1UfBmwyMOp1xxQuGH2bzL%2BR7MkEud58q7p%2FO6w0qfIiOAB5BULv6Gl9EbYOP1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X7ZKwZACbkVggXNKDhY9AbiyQXGeuizJmFLNRNB8AB00%2FzRmVEbt1NAkSHQ9PQCf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=POD5iwQFgKs3TkPT3vqmzGVn%2FCqrfoI7X7rRRxw37dp5vHkYT0d%2FOPkZ9wnAypvi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gJUbJtC5cZnX7lxRn8PtjyG%2FAHfhGAIEax3gq5LZw5hiMx3FAT8MNeZscgI%2ByyLC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lrzn7qF%2Bz6n%2FWOd9A2gtodQFwPlxptD5l0gfT5KnWqvEi52ZP24YXi18zJGSZ140
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CtpOsVM5drK2uyojUGE%2FECWoSQ4AB2rNwMCACmhz0MKtb7BPwad2p%2BxLxKnoUzWg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wbvi%2B9Zmi%2FI6YS10uWbRLe8J4QccITtb1Zw1O6GLnOYVRFhzxw4BIXuysafsuE1Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fJmQq8qkx0iqdZkg60DWnR3vqGNLalxZ1tgOtFRhd%2BWAW%2B4mQV9aZVnO3D%2B36RaM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=18KVMlNAyQqpsVsYuYySQgs0AeLQWj3ka0yULilNDqQkDXBiU7RppE%2FvRv99Nohx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0NqrVEHIyyYfZBcZ3v%2FVeTEbZ6ZJI6WmjA3PQ3Pa7drulpQwoU7GJTkpE7Mt0bfp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O1lzPBP%2B6wSxhQ2pnIDVnV3b1WlVooP5ustTC0HLu9pgykZv6WOZAAdJ7tMDu0f5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nWqxXWH0i6yBKgoUDqzT7khElHECB4KipM3PE1IA%2FrnBRG48i6P5Pix2ppTixhBJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ueV316gy9jN5RXC23MuN3eB5akjUc%2FPAYUxED65bIsEEYjfl0mRQGZop5HVSQxam
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IfTNm83Ru0M%2Feeib3KVPnC7gFSFNPSB4Qt5glb2b1GdUgAokmBPjOhzPVhOztEjY


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     35

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10151 Facility Maintenance                

10151 50500  Labor-Regu                        834,102      74,066     908,168     151,494.90            .00     756,673.10   16.7%
10151 51000  Labor-OT                           44,194       5,154      49,348       9,382.04            .00      39,965.96   19.0%
10151 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       8,658.37            .00      -8,658.37  100.0%*
10151 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      11,113.74            .00     -11,113.74  100.0%*
10151 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,543.69            .00      -5,543.69  100.0%*
10151 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       9,231.37            .00      -9,231.37  100.0%*
10151 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250         750       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
10151 55000  Labor-Allo                         26,336       2,364      28,700       5,900.50            .00      22,799.50   20.6%
10151 58000  Associated                        192,218      23,118     215,336      49,274.62            .00     166,061.38   22.9%
10151 58100  Associated                         63,998       6,302      70,300      14,072.37            .00      56,227.63   20.0%
10151 58200  Associated                         88,870       7,952      96,822      18,720.21            .00      78,101.79   19.3%
10151 58300  Associated                         16,462       1,475      17,937       3,494.22            .00      14,442.78   19.5%
10151 58900  Associated                            150          10         160          36.50            .00         123.50   22.8%
10151 61200  ConProf-Ge                         18,272           0      18,272       2,414.85       7,407.26       8,449.89   53.8%
10151 64475  Ops-Materi                         29,400           0      29,400       5,979.13       1,896.43      21,524.44   26.8%
10151 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10151 64775  Ops-Tools                          13,650           0      13,650       2,716.33       2,232.93       8,700.74   36.3%
10151 64800  Ops-Unifor                          9,450           0       9,450         508.42       6,041.41       2,900.17   69.3%
10151 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,750           0      15,750       3,621.71       6,378.29       5,750.00   63.5%
10151 65000  Maint-Buil                         57,750           0      57,750       2,505.02      28,718.18      26,526.80   54.1%
10151 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,500           0      10,500       1,200.25       7,458.49       1,841.26   82.5%
10151 65200  Maint-Leas                              0           0           0       5,160.36       6,770.06     -11,930.42  100.0%*
10151 65550  Maint-Vehi                          6,300           0       6,300         613.54       1,031.57       4,654.89   26.1%
10151 66000  Empl-Dues                             530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10151 66100  Empl-Train                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10151 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,680           0       1,680         267.20            .00       1,412.80   15.9%
10151 66500  Empl-Perso                          2,100           0       2,100          35.75         146.76       1,917.49    8.7%
10151 67400  Util-Telep                            740           0         740            .00            .00         740.00     .0%
10151 80300  Cap-Improv                         85,000     -57,703      27,297      24,627.58       2,117.11         552.78   98.0%
10151 80500  Cap-Equipm                        280,100           0     280,100      45,915.00      56,459.69     177,725.31   36.5%

     TOTAL Facility Maintenance              1,801,962      63,488   1,865,450     382,487.67     126,658.18   1,356,304.62   27.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BD%2Bnsq6C9ZnQ97sdq3RpxS53E1WV7ABCRsTVrHGzCUiJP8ibMtFpmbxMr%2FiP6Bpl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HHynp3%2FKjPm4bk4NlZhK2oQECBIrPT7PgygVYrXqcoYGZV36ed1FOLaRMnetgMuA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rAhHH2hfs9a1AUKIDrYxsnd%2FUVsEgoImRhu2NhxQH3KE%2BDHi%2F29U2MF%2FozqstTSi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4G1UJ1%2BWLddb4VRz1GRop%2BVGgCwuy%2BYnAw6D1j4r0H5VcXIt1D%2BF64BqVF%2FgV549
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=86B%2Bfk0N%2BvF2tjG7i2ANuPVHMX3MZes%2FQzM16xJ208EOvtCkdY3Qkx%2BwJxoEOBO7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XifncUP4RFbjAvvdcg9B3tSPfZv3qKDwnl%2BIN6jxhw%2FZpTSQGTY6e6iDwSgR%2F%2BNU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KuXoYcc6fbYj8W75h2sxudv3Pk2b0SALwwvo7uFgH9%2FDjBsKJoxTcSW1usvdh6Cu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gdoD6LBgF0d82bZBxexp1Ri%2FD1cS1f5Fr6eMW67yzMHOa%2FZ3tGFhg4Xhje55t2Y%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IyKlYjuo3CJrDI2cb3UnzKXOuLoD%2F1amGcz9LK776X0B1A%2BhaXP3lVCWtGp8xd32
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YwAiuZAdQj7eaXyPOudYqbIM94UVIVACssJONhMTTlmTcUcACH7tasJF%2FHmUFrpV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bDiZaI0DBWzYVsgkx0g3GeykZkk2EOFh44wNJJqhCfXMtqVb3lCuUeNTe5ickIF7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OlxysxMllwfZcIVWmK4X%2FgwCHN6IG2jeyNEcOG094NlWTlM4JPreMEUGpgc0CWHZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZZK8ijQSVtpPsJsD%2FXm9uqWThc0vTmcb7%2FmhQ9eHER%2BvEC78uXOY5yDTDUGN3KI0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HDnfgTcw%2FXv3%2FnxqgubG%2FRTPZIy80Gn5vXbLKr%2F20fsPewAzyAebAcInP9aYeA6U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iMOXZxVNrXUr89vqF%2BNdQqnvDZ2ttt47dTg4Y0vB9Kdt81YwZeZppQFoJxZSw3qD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jxqeqQuKhB2QTxlIC3YqMGGp2YiBrp%2B4LsraOSokILtTPsqAEgUIsNi56nII5gET
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kY2jy4Ke%2B05DrqCusS5Bc0pDdQ68yz4TqNGtKoxunoCYoUhk9Apj5MgcUAxPVO%2FA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AJqIoMQekAsFhoiPGy%2F6oaxNBNPdv8xL0jyJVDD0TYtLo4H0N27qZHlZiExYStfS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vBtPxI3qG%2FA2BH9XGq%2F4%2BNQAVZm9j8Zkpzw3Xo1tomVL%2Fibqikkbrc8K7lzrFbMq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SziV6ET1aAwVczguTiYMakWheexnq9dwTQZ0wxI9DbIWWHc6v98aTvZWpe%2FQZhPZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6rJcuNymP8tUvjFTaexQc7uQoX5gU26pTWmK7lXpHCzFy9ESez1qvHkyrL%2FNEVg1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2HZu9iZQ7AQWFj%2BLiY5QfudyqEPIPqKMyQZ%2FVbCTwljIVq%2BaOjGf2oBfU%2BLkBS%2BX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2Bq0tcQCKH1EOGkBRwXh6%2FcwZz4UT0klCdHqx4ihGWDgC4UXUjmLkdBrRqLUKc6n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sg5GudAeG1NuBAk0fDDuyRQu3XNdKzqge%2B8B59hBqErigNm2KnnBeodD5TptnZ%2FF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KrJoFHUzdG%2FoYlX8wEEgWruGqXK7l%2FQuLyMyYzNAufXuQEE4poS2u7tlSsbYnIDm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bMAqbrCa7H3f6AXDancRpxDxcc877EqDIitsJ9thsPlvizmDuR3s3suSHmTBtWDF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nDS%2Fh%2F9i8foZcRT%2BcwCvRqvxMpMBZ9g%2BJxX0ifz7CyWaSHquhPekY%2B3eex2ecbpR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Tu7jNU5rL8T9b3gqPVho5zsl78Vy8Ts4xZyO2fty%2FAz5Crmwdq9j3dVEWmwDnxy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TKOf%2BgaeIDw25so0g9wmpXAHgikZszG9IvO5aVJ2McBd8Z39F4IglgKKDQQUyET3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BTYO4VNn41kR8W1OKl1%2FCyCKJNupbfnGrsVoimZZQVEnIM5486w3EXcwbKKY%2FvNT


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     36

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10152 Streets                             

10152 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,169,954     106,974   1,276,928     160,721.33            .00   1,116,206.67   12.6%
10152 51000  Labor-OT                           26,796       5,504      32,300       4,631.64            .00      27,668.36   14.3%
10152 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         369.60            .00        -369.60  100.0%*
10152 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      10,563.90            .00     -10,563.90  100.0%*
10152 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,821.78            .00      -5,821.78  100.0%*
10152 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      12,845.49            .00     -12,845.49  100.0%*
10152 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250       1,250       4,500         294.05            .00       4,205.95    6.5%
10152 55000  Labor-Allo                         37,347      -9,355      27,992       5,355.00            .00      22,637.00   19.1%
10152 58000  Associated                        279,607        -599     279,008      34,555.80            .00     244,452.20   12.4%
10152 58100  Associated                         90,952       7,997      98,949      14,405.55            .00      84,543.45   14.6%
10152 58200  Associated                        125,726      11,743     137,469      20,243.17            .00     117,225.83   14.7%
10152 58300  Associated                         23,289       2,175      25,464       3,777.02            .00      21,686.98   14.8%
10152 58900  Associated                            182          -2         180          28.44            .00         151.56   15.8%
10152 61200  ConProf-Ge                        171,200           0     171,200      40,563.67     123,340.64       7,295.69   95.7%
10152 64475  Ops-Materi                         78,750           0      78,750      12,263.92       7,957.56      58,528.52   25.7%
10152 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110         371.02            .00        -261.02  337.3%*
10152 64725  Ops-Street                         54,600           0      54,600       1,143.88      20,397.07      33,059.05   39.5%
10152 64775  Ops-Tools                           5,250           0       5,250       3,311.03         144.38       1,794.59   65.8%
10152 64800  Ops-Unifor                          8,400           0       8,400            .00            .00       8,400.00     .0%
10152 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         77,000           0      77,000      16,670.24      60,329.76            .00  100.0%
10152 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,100           0       2,100       1,076.20         590.98         432.82   79.4%
10152 65050  Maint-Equi                        112,350           0     112,350       9,605.36       1,606.11     101,138.53   10.0%
10152 65550  Maint-Vehi                         84,000           0      84,000       4,133.49       5,281.85      74,584.66   11.2%
10152 66000  Empl-Dues                             530           0         530            .00          80.00         450.00   15.1%
10152 66100  Empl-Train                          1,260           0       1,260            .00            .00       1,260.00     .0%
10152 66200  Empl-Per D                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10152 66300  Empl-Milea                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10152 66500  Empl-Perso                            320           0         320         261.77            .00          58.23   81.8%
10152 67100  Util-Elect                          6,850           0       6,850            .00            .00       6,850.00     .0%
10152 67200  Util-Gas                           21,010           0      21,010         216.03      14,783.97       6,010.00   71.4%
10152 67300  Util-Stree                        569,260           0     569,260     129,723.88     313,482.20     126,053.92   77.9%
10152 67400  Util-Telep                          1,860           0       1,860         444.12       1,565.88        -150.00  108.1%*
10152 67500  Util-Water                          1,540           0       1,540         263.61       1,364.26         -87.87  105.7%*
10152 80400  Cap-Infras                        275,000           0     275,000            .00            .00     275,000.00     .0%
10152 80500  Cap-Equipm                        425,112     200,000     625,112            .00     457,243.97     167,868.52   73.1%

     TOTAL Streets                           3,654,345     325,687   3,980,032     493,660.99   1,008,168.63   2,478,202.87   37.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ueKzAdCiCF%2FY1%2FOYpt1evzFfCHsUbSErqiRfb8EcK8XIdLfDW3UWpUxDo9j7HGM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AmTKhJjlHIXWonThahsEvwtk3r%2Fa%2BupK%2FII9IIIE6a4P53w6PMcsfhVjFMO%2FfTfM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r7d6NibF90Xys%2F%2B755TmUUH1ODFcEg5V8QXSHpBgfMsfI%2FbzK3t%2B1luvNuIsiw%2FN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8EwjtLb9sCh902ePiR%2FnVVWsIXt5C5ClIJRemZu0uTHkPv92iYy6J%2BADwljEPFtu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B1RZQ3ssp2vTH0auQdbE95XSfMRivxE2ci9KjLc3Aq89TKpeYGFNsq2Zx%2B2WQReU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XyALNiZXDPKLAcOmLFeQ8rR3Co8zJ%2F4hy%2B3YNrdR5p%2Bfm3EO1H8aLnzxUogL7n2J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IOKsQTvr4cmGn4hMQrv5OwetT04JAwme3rPGiCm7bPDjPpvi0DFA1BBQjCTu4sH%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PXyC9FSOB8zhsl4ay6KlB1ENUQXUFxEcGizi6saQJ9XUwdOTX8AuvOA8qipsZQQ6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iTuaGNZSBjtFxPZYHyvPZ0IP4V3ookTlExA731rXtcEuD7qP8iORbacV3rMwdXP0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G5g6g2eT%2FxgJvU%2BlE3qMWoM0fxsaZ%2FzdmaLeTqjVF43bV%2FBpCDa4ufpAZJdAREZR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=59PJtPccPtVL3E5NbBoueKCjOEk6Lp8Ovv8lQsl5eQAQux9m9O7R5r6KiipTf50g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8HiMIEJtNVgWY2q7G3AhUTPa5sl1wPlliEh3pE50doePoQsnKCRVFdgGjNJmHd2a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o5LVTJDmhtJSCTUMWv6IJftUeTZR1tQ3V5tW7BHTpDQ0ngw9%2FcPPjXd41AUCanym
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q2wUD40YrPa800BoCcVwW2mVc%2FcRhGqU0tANH8RFzwHn%2FMDQHgNLSNC%2BFyeAiEIV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vw%2FN50g9xnBjt2EOed%2Bd5c0MTvb2OnBriPF8m7rNF%2F0zqsnhsQk4bJSgtY019QME
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=juOlSXRT5uqCSedZ4rFj%2FMA8HZYDk%2BrDhR3yOXcLZic%2FpMpdJ6KuLaImczFNIIAv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oz%2Fd7OIAH%2BdYd5H%2BokszQbaYmnwOXjfuTwwY4UubbFW0TEULV%2B5NJuQqTOuE3JHh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jKOFnt14tkXY6vaDIPH6J8A3c0M%2FJFdtohpOBhefRanJ9n0d6O1lJzne4%2FH1SJkw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n62SC5Nj3aa1g%2FsYvUoj%2BM1n4y5GgdZBv1RfwipVOpLxAmbthKgZeAgtRkJ5q%2BET
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xaard40K6%2Fhx6P2MeNt%2FK0eXxaqluc35PPivoKrRq%2BiLOgP40MVROggOmqdpwNM%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CozpzGNtZRDwKjSnnNOzmQ1tZ3NmsO8oy%2BY31Px7%2BRUPwU66%2FMs%2F%2Bzpb3r3fG8DR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SKDNrdhnIkradtWDEcCbIECPTCI2O2MY80r3BpjD%2BeBdx4rM%2BDTpLwc3Mk5XO%2B6d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bCk3A8LccYLcaUPPhP3FR%2FPZDqKo0EVXaRgMGcRYKz496pAiiHidexNLd1cNCPCv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DbFi76lqwr8zj9RQKYVOrvhaMx9E%2BTvj75mr2pofcUB9o8S7t13%2FsUSou%2BPo2sYb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O5V0rWsyfRsjNpOZiGN0C59eIJvKv0ln2A3L6UrWjrOXL7eAYLOObCK8U5cwzK4G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IQuilwWzkLKdONaHiwtZM%2B896CGUmGQ4jiCuTxJ3IkXNo27Ld5JGB5hMDzYCV347
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hqSKluYRi8jqjuZdqcfNFUWVjDw%2BlC0%2B%2Fg1TOMRDxx1AcjfG9jbLpYgGl65Of3cO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0qnYAqUobQtZenykPftWOtka2QZPLi5k5sY7Ny2oadJWjiHkcWZgrsdKgD%2FRoSvF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ej4LzVhaXaeY06XoNU5mE4eG%2Bfpcq8B9aBeKxYxaxFFC2PqIxcuD%2FHQsZfKWGjqr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0bHssFnSiLZXyKK5t%2F5BiOV%2FKd8%2BjZRewxLYTAlyNyS2XxSlOV72L8kDn%2FzF7uYw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xvk7IcNsXUPOJ3zHhB8UG0hrLAyfkmtNWFnfr0SBifPr7AlxvHZQo7rCAyGJ%2FvCh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LTs64zbyQUjeiVROo4%2Bv8gWr%2FS9IzZQEyVe6%2Fuubofo%2FOHa5j%2BgODkxN4T5DC35q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M2%2BZ%2FQLHpIQDyLB0gRdIUOPGviw2fpQQ9CgPCEu1v8NEGJkUY4%2BgGC2pyE22VU1d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YaPb2iRTBl6Z7PORzvsne4w3cq9PjJjxGnko4q89aILRCLQRihZPZesIO%2FnoI2hW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dKymGl7a1eSClhSK9kBtWzdpRgO6%2BntDrF8cZZBE2CQ80KYvGrnBj7vVK7EcRHW1


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     37

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10153 Parks                               

10153 50500  Labor-Regu                        793,736      25,605     819,341     166,593.17            .00     652,747.83   20.3%
10153 51000  Labor-OT                           19,521         713      20,234       1,732.71            .00      18,501.29    8.6%
10153 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       3,022.44            .00      -3,022.44  100.0%*
10153 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      11,876.86            .00     -11,876.86  100.0%*
10153 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,921.92            .00      -5,921.92  100.0%*
10153 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,372.11            .00      -4,372.11  100.0%*
10153 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250           0       3,250          77.76            .00       3,172.24    2.4%
10153 55000  Labor-Allo                         15,935         -27      15,908       3,841.75            .00      12,066.25   24.1%
10153 58000  Associated                        154,781           0     154,781      37,487.32            .00     117,293.68   24.2%
10153 58100  Associated                         59,370       2,014      61,384      14,064.82            .00      47,319.18   22.9%
10153 58200  Associated                         82,128       2,546      84,674      19,281.69            .00      65,392.31   22.8%
10153 58300  Associated                         15,213         473      15,686       3,597.45            .00      12,088.55   22.9%
10153 58900  Associated                            150           0         150          32.20            .00         117.80   21.5%
10153 61200  ConProf-Ge                        328,237           0     328,237      62,223.79     190,963.64      75,049.57   77.1%
10153 64425  Ops-Landsc                        126,000           0     126,000       5,457.35            .00     120,542.65    4.3%
10153 64475  Ops-Materi                        122,850           0     122,850      49,837.65       6,321.78      66,690.57   45.7%
10153 64480  Ops-Park&R                          8,400           0       8,400         228.75            .00       8,171.25    2.7%
10153 64510  Ops-PecosR                         25,200           0      25,200      15,015.55            .00      10,184.45   59.6%
10153 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10153 64800  Ops-Unifor                          4,200           0       4,200       3,864.86            .00         335.14   92.0%
10153 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         43,000           0      43,000      10,656.33      14,343.67      18,000.00   58.1%
10153 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500         922.97         664.76       8,912.27   15.1%
10153 65050  Maint-Equi                         17,120           0      17,120       8,520.74       9,537.63        -938.37  105.5%*
10153 65355  Maint-SR                            3,000        -130       2,870            .00       2,459.64         410.36   85.7%
10153 65450  Maint-Tenn                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10153 65500  Maint-Turf                         21,000           0      21,000            .00            .00      21,000.00     .0%
10153 65550  Maint-Vehi                          6,300           0       6,300       2,303.28         544.60       3,452.12   45.2%
10153 65555  Maint-WM                          100,000           0     100,000            .00            .00     100,000.00     .0%
10153 66100  Empl-Train                          3,150           0       3,150            .00       3,060.00          90.00   97.1%
10153 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,420           0       2,420            .00            .00       2,420.00     .0%
10153 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210         140.00         196.00        -126.00  160.0%*
10153 66900  Empl-Misc                               0           0           0          69.47            .00         -69.47  100.0%*
10153 67100  Util-Elect                         88,000           0      88,000      22,615.41      73,384.59      -8,000.00  109.1%*
10153 67400  Util-Telep                          1,310           0       1,310         275.83       1,194.17        -160.00  112.2%*
10153 67500  Util-Water                        425,560           0     425,560     180,517.15     219,482.85      25,560.00   94.0%
10153 80100  Cap-Land                          350,000     250,000     600,000      66,417.20     127,036.89     406,545.91   32.2%
10153 80200  Cap-Buildi                         40,000     485,000     525,000            .00     457,216.67      67,783.33   87.1%
10153 80300  Cap-Improv                        210,000      10,000     220,000            .00     215,036.00       4,964.00   97.7%
10153 80400  Cap-Infras                         65,000           0      65,000            .00            .00      65,000.00     .0%
10153 80500  Cap-Equipm                        176,685     766,905     943,590      66,768.10     255,253.40     621,568.29   34.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k2%2BdWv%2FNA%2Bf3SaSKwNWinNfurbJbk765l7HU8Q0cyhAUZFUJ5OOlQSIA1axmGEyl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dN%2BxfB%2FlodUcGqTyUVIWk2j7gr55LMF24%2FKUAhlUYXRTQRAWS7FIJ%2BKMmHyh6lyy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zb5WHkXR1rkiLHpOOXjrr3jtnf%2BvNobos0wwZuizLqVBIlG5A2%2B73VAVkh6m41cO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iZ%2BR8MB%2B1WEYdX8RaGegD4WVaZvd%2Ftgoaa0VLZgTSP8idi7obQIb5aXcuf2iZP3U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FyfIoLIAVRwMNCZVpAmLXmySloJ1SI0senTtOQu9xEo%2FKMxGbU07s0KzN2M6tlS7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F8o793os2PLylowg%2BCn4eJaBwzCWBksCwc4h4jgaYB%2Bb1fgCD9HC06gG8KykmVfZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BDmWTvGh33uqDpzBi5heln63fP6QDYhV9PLYFkoAbdWHjv06iONaKkGjFdQ4UvH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HuB8zJU6SV5Xl%2BBNwoMH9pKMJVm2iTBmA36MsFck%2FTwmt40jmCLaMa205XnuBed%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pejCJrdgr0on5WRYgWmgjiP3SvdGCjFDbZJOTTF3GUiLVfkAazAv%2BGkn0N1HYeQr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VmJUIZ473x38PVOwaA%2F2jdZpl7iOt%2FRdFxctVEALq0%2FhbKz992n8JnE1jujHBNUF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XTicrkF8Rfiz5MiWR4lhWI153JyOTyO0FTFBySTr4GGusskoczJu0HCz14BFv8gJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X8kkN7hdvetHJSbCPs9kznlf9eT%2B%2FdLXZoIQQsxDLVx5%2FtX3ceeyAlOlZOG1H3hV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gsBZC7NxMlZ70fa7nxwcB%2FOqlVWTgRDYbgaFYyv0dWLcO7cdM6Dg4x2KthCI%2BEAR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BDyRbRr54h2dn6e8sh4vxI6kxGktEOw5dgcXfOSUrqWtS1BJE6wHLTtRlebAyBp8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FJUg358%2BqArK0loU9HHdksJBveTIBEv2IMV%2F4rAYpx%2Bkyb%2FUHauJmFyfrI8saLPC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O17CAEedrUIyA%2FIVVY2h1ud%2FlEVBigTNuHPHkoLS2vS6EJEtjZ2QWkT1yM%2FR5rHx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hsroXCdOtNziEmiultL%2BVzJey0yuJXXmJA5dFhUiUcW4QqTZJyITHpEcQAVrxUF3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6W%2BY0dgypGugSygTWTM62QZvSWTIV37qMx8lSZFkvpOsyhzcWRPdzRpWPUKGQAd6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KIG%2FkcZcOMRhGD6tEBbZ9U%2FnAw88mLa7IWcvDlhxQmhkrUfCsSbO6BU%2F%2Bhd02M6s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YSOtV1PZENvHZViz%2F0%2FBItCdN%2FUsFI05WjH%2FaDIu2GoIyPdlbdTLQMcplEOOcCWD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ebHjSpcYXhhIaj%2BmGXHNm9oF0DVlXhhTKFgIn6Q8bOD48JtXFZlKd6hK7AnxQ%2BC6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7IN5otgcAfQYZ5aAgioFb%2BNEUIVHHwG1mI1gZ04fzIqtRXRVYH4DIk4Ol2tdykKL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g0Sz46l2ztvAvaGMjYzJX00QiHAmTKzuZBqKqqAesMexDyBhnJ6jgn5Jz3c4n7Q%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1c2G8kmGxpDh3fFJtP5Mqy5AjLHAOihVA8gAZUQ0tpEaxBOGKHs100aI3cIUz9GQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ycge4%2FZyGYQL5rYYrMBMUWiCm4sfifZyPDPlWJqXou3A1Q8g9kLRNkmUFH1O5Gpb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4i8G4BggJO%2FYCEZALjW1%2FIy5jjkhoOWQ7557vbVi28egs0V2f0yivrqi52eyvHpP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cXFlXoly0cVLDEMvLu6Xvp3cEBp4RFQBnWWotMqO%2Bbpu485VD8HoS6sQEN80Nxlc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9PwoX8fB1x%2FYZqnDmUCNzITSYEDRELNHIXCLeGfCpz9o4tKhT9ozsy9KYJG0UKjX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9D3ht8DFtUyQ95AoZanPtVOyip9ggGiVJsyJoHDKMoSg4KDSBM984e1%2BjYsArnix
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ENXLT2CjPZI93aFDFT73D0ZfcTHh00ZKyHJocBvqIbuEYCN%2BpO60x%2Bqst4psdF1O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b5zTTABXWSDR3GaF%2BEiRBaY%2BQypOaCINGgTZz6fryTlfCtnEdJm%2BKbKH8UprLh0g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ee8DMjczPgj6untm8wIiFPzsT0fNHeq%2Bz%2F%2FNSrc9YRAT5WqyEgEgm0W5kVOybQsE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UMscM%2FOg%2BcJRbBtb9WC%2BQwc0tWOdi1zHTJ3VdbS3rpwdWLDNX%2B2H7g%2BMvC5tFIlE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8W0cDMvnPUlpEL7B5LAhXGVSyFw9hDy06MrjMrjZg2pLYJx2X6j9D22isKImj54c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QczswWvb4YTTUy%2FQLs7clKooNNDIxW6tMBnaEDgOKMIK9A2uUe9O7idFWQih4Cj4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Anv16QdGEadm7diP%2FxIVb%2FpV%2BnYJQ0KW77hwZGpb3tBBCdPIGjy8HO1UO%2BJEERwE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w6wq1UUN%2B8fa3ZuPUR91sFN876Cmb3nPyBJ2NUQdc5QE2%2FbWLGunm8V96%2Fl2pmpM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dn2Uzn57adNLnL5GL6brSkeSRLKQYJksltBjPNf5aCoI%2FCtrZxt%2FNPdgpNmF7bPE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CHfbqvKt8tBSwGG1IpqI%2BZjxiRQno8gV4CRVoGLqOdd2ky1Z0h4wST8l6djbWcY4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VEPAw9XlyZrChhBTo%2BliS9ylCUwHnTYzN%2Fq8dxSJDVnHpybHrQsVmtrn1b6fWX5E


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     38

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL Parks                             3,323,386   1,543,099   4,866,485     767,736.63   1,576,696.29   2,522,051.87   48.2%



City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     39

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10154 Community Service                   

10154 50500  Labor-Regu                        322,068      10,550     332,618      61,796.97            .00     270,821.03   18.6%
10154 51000  Labor-OT                            6,971         180       7,151       2,262.18            .00       4,888.82   31.6%
10154 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       3,396.61            .00      -3,396.61  100.0%*
10154 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,280.64            .00      -2,280.64  100.0%*
10154 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,267.57            .00      -2,267.57  100.0%*
10154 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500         176.50            .00       1,323.50   11.8%
10154 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,268           0       8,268       1,908.00            .00       6,360.00   23.1%
10154 58000  Associated                         87,132           0      87,132      21,092.90            .00      66,039.10   24.2%
10154 58100  Associated                         23,382         820      24,202       5,064.26            .00      19,137.74   20.9%
10154 58200  Associated                         34,786       1,139      35,925       7,482.25            .00      28,442.75   20.8%
10154 58300  Associated                          6,444         211       6,655       1,394.84            .00       5,260.16   21.0%
10154 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          13.80            .00          46.20   23.0%
10154 61200  ConProf-Ge                            350           0         350          81.31         634.95        -366.26  204.6%*
10154 64325  Ops-Graffi                          4,200           0       4,200            .00            .00       4,200.00     .0%
10154 64475  Ops-Materi                         23,520           0      23,520       3,851.27         720.97      18,947.76   19.4%
10154 64775  Ops-Tools                           8,000           0       8,000       1,409.48            .00       6,590.52   17.6%
10154 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,360           0       3,360            .00            .00       3,360.00     .0%
10154 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         12,000           0      12,000       1,666.73       6,333.27       4,000.00   66.7%
10154 65000  Maint-Buil                          1,050           0       1,050         134.90            .00         915.10   12.8%
10154 65050  Maint-Equi                          5,250           0       5,250          25.12            .00       5,224.88     .5%
10154 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,680           0       3,680         380.00          41.82       3,258.18   11.5%
10154 66100  Empl-Train                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10154 66200  Empl-Per D                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10154 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10154 80500  Cap-Equipm                         98,200           0      98,200            .00      53,938.00      44,262.00   54.9%

     TOTAL Community Service                   651,071      12,900     663,971     116,685.33      61,669.01     485,616.66   26.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D44U9lrJNdO%2F62%2Ba7NgBEJHLqpaZslJsB70uoVTOpEMOxNYNju9dkyyMq%2BspT7zn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FRijKhR0ce3sxwDfYR8iZTtx%2FGwpofBIN0RKzwQrne%2BzXMDuOypvtWFrMpRgy%2Fpt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fZRn4CLtu1nLx5dcvpxSqbld1kG0rmGe3SvmpAT3tT7BzhxgNwcs0LA8iqjRj2oy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oSW70BSVgNPLBkOyXp8jhA92tNY%2FKVS9n902XhUnVOoUdL1PelE5mXWftHs99ZvR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZaFOTC8B%2B2gl2GG5er3RnsOZb93obPZen6236UKF6UTR5eFuKhUL4ZcTPieaIqHv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yDlWX3qRLSi5C0wrfvhgN8fUwPreEMQa2mWcU5T6MIRKZmY8EzNoyZOOzisrwnaH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ahEib%2FrLr8%2F2H6%2BIBkWNaOCm%2F8d02ynd%2BIV1ddxb3Wl5Pdkr2pLmcTMw9Jyyk99H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VkGJ8BCnPQ94GF3tw7LoPsDp9qvT0AFLI1sCx0qYcpkOt1XBr9qNwTi912VRHnw0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CVC%2Ff4%2BzeaqXdU6O79e6np1MTkPY221Vjfha7%2BiivtdAI%2B0KdPGb%2Bv1YwrWf8m15
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vtGWd0zv%2FSUWeD4UMZ2AuDpOGdM2VNYYbGVHIvYMw928Wp0tWnVEfOCnf4iSLcub
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OwLtwBEzH%2BAhB35svMHqgryA9SQZNBJsdcGrTGy2UnVB9%2Fo8dgdnvcXwsRPmSvax
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N3jc7uzbnZEk20BbQD2N7ecIPG6Y89SicEs7yRsXzs9KGtZTqwk6C4ZTit2HnCc%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UhPKrL9USuGxamDimjM7FafPVdEb%2FPeHh0WdJYxy89j2aLvDtoPTww%2F6GhS%2BD4Pc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bXkrVX%2FrUN1l5vn3SpUdqeYmITz23mSkrNzix0lEYjCKm3DzntSctWgLCdo5toc7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gj6qXEaTYWNVpbAj%2B3mDnWkNamPMtbUQwojdT1X3JnWD2Rjri7TiqZwDodlhBJsR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nZ32qBuTCJ8s9xvAHtwB4laI9BnCDKspljzn3XxM227mjUwBeEOLM7fP97TZOP%2B%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XTrAnxItbmlEMrqtl4GcCtxJjJHIDMvrU5mfPTjez76%2FHKBUrtDik3y39h4glAMu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yn%2BzBSzgOZUQ%2F4%2Fqfqf7MtDVKNgpYfw%2BjWv396bI4Fep3FO2BkP5LKywRpi7jU55
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=31JmHnVWfOFpV4ioWo0jDcajpafJ53Y4XoUcP%2BLb0dycd2pjXzRITtCW%2B4WYeuEk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6iNm%2BwTiT2wKJ4RNSc7%2BGoV7lZ8YOI%2BfiJO2ALHbNrptQxibz%2FdtUSyEX46Wj82O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5I2OzYjooHPE6bgJ2r49m8sL7KMjQQkA0DEU2zbXh71%2BntzEihBhV8W5BxVceHJ%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C5gQP5s1WueRgunvFYeG8sJEZpi4roT9REw%2BYLSGDWLzGjEjomtb5RjkETVuf6qw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OhdansgzJb6FifiANhDfrudb6w9dvSD06DRQIMfGSgHmAWih5OrD1WvxyGKwTYzi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dykSlufd%2BmHm0iADh0HrzMQYQ5m8YL7sS3XyTzeo171eiPN0NvWPQYNXaKH6Bq1r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VXfmTfg3VqZNAjSLW%2BIlGdtVNrnVJ4ZSinsNcjARZhO9vEGGwRqWwdcVhp65DZN%2F


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     40

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10155 Garage                              

10155 50500  Labor-Regu                        992,684      45,243   1,037,927     174,808.36            .00     863,118.64   16.8%
10155 51000  Labor-OT                            5,520         212       5,732       2,106.24            .00       3,625.76   36.7%
10155 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         322.96            .00        -322.96  100.0%*
10155 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      13,766.26            .00     -13,766.26  100.0%*
10155 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       6,270.80            .00      -6,270.80  100.0%*
10155 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      13,021.57            .00     -13,021.57  100.0%*
10155 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,750         250       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
10155 55000  Labor-Allo                         29,169         -27      29,142       5,801.75            .00      23,340.25   19.9%
10155 58000  Associated                        245,294     -22,845     222,449      45,397.10            .00     177,051.90   20.4%
10155 58100  Associated                         72,634       3,495      76,129      15,235.11            .00      60,893.89   20.0%
10155 58200  Associated                        106,990       4,879     111,869      21,875.02            .00      89,993.98   19.6%
10155 58300  Associated                         19,817         905      20,722       4,082.54            .00      16,639.46   19.7%
10155 58900  Associated                            160           0         160          29.90            .00         130.10   18.7%
10155 61200  ConProf-Ge                         15,500           0      15,500       1,787.12       6,893.49       6,819.39   56.0%
10155 64475  Ops-Materi                         38,850           0      38,850       9,156.36       2,112.54      27,581.10   29.0%
10155 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10155 64775  Ops-Tools                           2,940           0       2,940            .00       1,196.30       1,743.70   40.7%
10155 64800  Ops-Unifor                          6,300           0       6,300            .00            .00       6,300.00     .0%
10155 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          8,400           0       8,400       2,391.29       5,608.71         400.00   95.2%
10155 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,880           0       5,880          61.59         536.98       5,281.43   10.2%
10155 65050  Maint-Equi                          5,250           0       5,250         166.99          95.04       4,987.97    5.0%
10155 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,150           0       3,150       1,027.54         214.19       1,908.27   39.4%
10155 66100  Empl-Train                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
10155 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10155 66500  Empl-Perso                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10155 67100  Util-Elect                         22,990           0      22,990       7,602.25      14,397.75         990.00   95.7%
10155 67200  Util-Gas                            4,300           0       4,300          91.18       4,908.82        -700.00  116.3%*
10155 67400  Util-Telep                          5,880           0       5,880         973.39       5,326.61        -420.00  107.1%*
10155 67500  Util-Water                          6,980           0       6,980       1,846.69       5,153.31         -20.00  100.3%*

     TOTAL Garage                            1,610,368      32,112   1,642,480     327,822.01      46,443.74   1,268,214.25   22.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vq%2FdtS9mv%2FX23ym88GVHjfFWq0ycjKD3OXBDBhvojlhEdaiNnKDL%2BuzGj%2BRRqq%2Fl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zP0Q6E2npyQkZ4chfRoXsjEBIKy50Y8xkFiDADyCPwJqVH6XgVNghkqnwJ3yE%2FYZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iP68zvs2gibp4vNEerjilZPafPKoVezhGpJGyI6cvRGKsD2w9aBHJ85667vfBedC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UDiBQLyW3QHhadXtX1lSwRoOENj9ogrCl51dgpgcJLtk48BG9CaUpR5PhyepkoAW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TBh9Z4rekxkGmCKnFk%2FopupCZJzeE2CJzSlmr6%2FgcBTBleHSZJaflk0qCspaa5cB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dlVT%2BVAlIxrLDWmLWtY0fSRMo0yc5WfrvliDXbeccS7FhNYkKRy7yBNFP0atA%2BdH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r1ke%2BYD28OBn9%2BfzZnB20CXJ8XXP%2FRq8Q1JsK9TRgDcCUt5GzToR2iGARB%2BNhbxz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UDF9St1onEest%2BoU7AkEc2NcD0qqkE4qs1dTpvVeIvF6359Hq8Mrr%2FQKyK%2BdMpIM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0g1votehaOHhSlPb%2FYSgoL8GkU3enuHcY6RHRIz2sjxmv8dImNDHQAGMHtTJjB%2FN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lg7YlAdBiyu0bAF6LocbCZg2biaRwqWgV4jjin7WvSgXUTH%2FP4BLYTolhBO9okmV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FM2djvuTwDa9MNdOE6ptrbd1IWGFApT9rJl5TWiFTtnUKWqWIF8GkdYG4aupHFID
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kc%2BUmcnNhYhqLirnKTXJHUU%2BQlqR0bmVYcg8fuI%2BD7llQ2bNfF2qO7pwFa4I75DT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rBRYbiVgXr2dtV0TSqNOv%2FIRNuf7tSZ9wK4Nap9yk59GP2NxZ5Dwn4JIN8dldIAL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qwYRdElcZ9ILICAagWCENyyC7ZDREkjzjtIjvpI11XlNPoYw%2F6sg7ivNBlgUzIKv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z1caZTakTVKT%2BXZhvyRwDZoH7i4XAhrv77TLzIHJHAqN6QcugOVPOWHazC%2Bw7KJn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BZ%2F9AHMQI%2F2CHy7aIgRqyhWxHd%2FPgVP%2FYeRX4j1XsdKtokrlRuvbKl%2FXT%2FOETr8m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B8YOU9l8pZ3cSDHJJU3OeUCODOkBOSHupUNroEzNK8Vpbw%2Bu6Ugh4u7NHvLcBPAh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9hoL%2BKljivyyB%2FG8HDmM4CkiuhcN1%2Bfad%2BhhCnUtD2sqqN6qD36EFkfHfJ5MoQO4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7E4nI7mIMxrffBIa0Bkpc2xlWn85Sjb5FHASphrBJY0kQ%2F1IOXkKfFtpdVUffGID
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gJJncIO%2FQ6awDQfJTB0pZcP88MuYVeSJsTE%2BGeleWw4W%2BnrmbzRrNVyxtBx2W9oo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JC3qN1VIPI6GRVUFNZFW%2Bsv7Nwm0Z2Uzc2nFN2vmgAa7zJ5VJnIxjrlRcLXseENs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R0VlL4SliuUC4l8Xy8Ux2gvVYtAvacwtm5O1xHHgvFxrEcF8cCSs92A6T8IaIjXH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fNa5HaWPDaxTK%2BuoQRQXO%2Fqkg7y2FLgljLPUa0tzlecpAn%2FqhCAu5D1ZIah659Oo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WtTz1XnOf%2Bptv60vQZtQ6YS%2FdxVV1zP2%2FVM7ACXC3087X4En2T4S8lcNW%2FN3R2as
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6RhkhZnvPenqbvl4aMEq27dk1wVWMsf63eypkDkQi8Q9vJE%2B9BD6RcCDLlBJZxcG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bz1ZZO8N1qh9Env23unbZWLOB%2FkWbqizlNaJPSOeEerKl9Q3Fv0XNXPqiNQBa1Tf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MnFmUgZR3kcHFUorcFEBcnLT6Zj1Zh374eQ1mBffJlBH3Yn6%2BUxutd9vJN8h8K87
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dr8Tl5OyhmhDao5OSBwvI2OuYx%2BySgfR6uVb4QBGvNlckNCsCO17FlGJqrxD52SZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CNMLNPpyzDpE%2FcvZEwupEtLquJ6o83uQUZeXvXmKEWaiL11j2pKkjwRm26mSI0ec


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     41

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10156 Electrical                          

10156 50500  Labor-Regu                        679,624      22,074     701,698     119,511.88            .00     582,186.12   17.0%
10156 51000  Labor-OT                            7,355         299       7,654       4,472.14            .00       3,181.86   58.4%
10156 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         193.92            .00        -193.92  100.0%*
10156 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       6,973.22            .00      -6,973.22  100.0%*
10156 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,093.12            .00      -5,093.12  100.0%*
10156 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      11,337.84            .00     -11,337.84  100.0%*
10156 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10156 58000  Associated                        104,816           0     104,816      19,785.58            .00      85,030.42   18.9%
10156 58100  Associated                         50,221       1,709      51,930      10,687.88            .00      41,242.12   20.6%
10156 58200  Associated                         73,404       2,384      75,788      15,319.42            .00      60,468.58   20.2%
10156 58300  Associated                         13,596         442      14,038       2,858.29            .00      11,179.71   20.4%
10156 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          16.10            .00          63.90   20.1%
10156 61200  ConProf-Ge                          1,710           0       1,710          90.04         969.68         650.28   62.0%
10156 64475  Ops-Materi                         21,000           0      21,000       1,838.88       1,694.67      17,466.45   16.8%
10156 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
10156 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,750           0      15,750       4,182.69      11,417.31         150.00   99.0%
10156 65000  Maint-Buil                            950           0         950            .00         536.98         413.02   56.5%
10156 65050  Maint-Equi                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10156 65550  Maint-Vehi                         10,500           0      10,500       3,944.15       7,098.19        -542.34  105.2%*
10156 66000  Empl-Dues                             840           0         840            .00            .00         840.00     .0%
10156 66100  Empl-Train                          2,630           0       2,630            .00            .00       2,630.00     .0%
10156 66200  Empl-Per D                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10156 66500  Empl-Perso                            630           0         630            .00          35.75         594.25    5.7%
10156 67400  Util-Telep                          1,580           0       1,580         337.84       1,632.16        -390.00  124.7%*
10156 80500  Cap-Equipm                        172,000    -110,000      62,000            .00            .00      62,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Electrical                        1,161,106     -83,092   1,078,014     206,642.99      23,384.74     847,986.27   21.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QIuHotfsVrRnHCwpv2kT5QkE8FtemyGD%2FBUK7VU9grwF7o2H20%2B81UkFQgDIrnsA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=APK8B6T9Y4BtcqWFHx%2FXQP54M5flahmJaiV3k8lSDmS6G4RIQ8KsF%2F5ZBi4h1Yah
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qecRrE4nvzfWgD4gUU%2BN6ZeQKpHWScGnK%2FU6couttzzwn6XNXSJ6Ad9ChDcn9lrx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jVDcep%2FSDeNvZRapxdbiQajajQQYSYUvljnkzZ6%2BQTqWI6FSsGBpwB8s0uLOHgnQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RGcuI8cwO%2BjXNyjEzRkkeSDyxN7hpXZ6x0Tjz%2BBdhmHPBDGVGkeYMvlc3WyR5Neb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=odDP5QPUpzI4fWUhiAxID3jXIunH7dV42d97gVqoRVmuP3eYzVpHKdBbBB%2FuW82r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3nQZ5hodxzKLFPtM21WZj5HCWPJkCeUSEaZ1D8cvmSiJMtGMi9X51zsLhRVaplw8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7a%2FQW8aOVKHfwID0VRQCy3T6o%2FPAYupx6%2B7%2FZaRWzm7XpmyQcyeQ9Bh5b0O8W6SF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0xzM%2F%2BV7B8xhyTSfjMbZI%2BaMMR4pe0DjKS%2FsqJVWawyBV1o8mlg5T4n8fK34IaGG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j86lrhEegTUjA2u67G%2BTVM7AxA%2BCNU0l1uLz62ryYXdocLJNUYekGelor8QLqbs4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ul1rS7p%2FP8TfQZcsn95Yg3%2F2xugXmjmshg0G4gyPcWaSd3HodtIHRJ2Gx64M4ReO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6kVjzJxBZ9T2fFz780FG64FJ5q1TiN2l8q4SylNtQLqoFsLBeR4pgxOpM8eZkZnX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CP2HTa1%2BsQGp%2B2AiecIrZvLnXbAfE0fkB6XM7cPkztRudLDswvh4bsCHmkePitU%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p0D814CbPfy3NZUvi7adq1Nfd7tuWSmSi9yRWT%2FbAQLaU7wKlzBZO5g4N1xsLiLE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FDVJte12VdDjzw0Z4bR1%2FaA6a7qca6ITHO7%2B5CB1Nj7lD93kwNGTycX4ZUC9VA%2Bw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DD%2FpZjp39nukKlcz9UUUoOfIuTgIalHcSB6w0cKGkniqWukV%2BqXsPg8XargThYIY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JOP%2BS%2B3w0ujo%2Bmv7deJZAGbsKb8FCE3SDPEA%2BdYne7GFWu%2B83NOrGIDMibgNrqKQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UqonP6V%2BVGYJUda81uuCAVKlWogQX0KQ%2FVL3WOcOEpjOZnVOQFo7PwgoYqWKR9nc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bNo0ARh9ngXd6g6Al2kffaujTzY6ok1QWCFI7VCYKZhzCMD0uHcHv0OXcW2hma6E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F7HeH9SDkPTcbFrlAP6VIPHm7lGME6WHc%2BM6B7YcrMuisrLLemfmx0ABYU41Wyqc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9QdpRwymuB4g%2FhTK1HUGFpmTy1BraqqEeHYEHQ5OnHYVobL6XDr9x4EwktcPp5gz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dvK2fa%2BU3wrCz651s28SielP09tQ7XBn%2Fqv18kBwjL3UM6dYq0%2FVhdg6iLCp4Jge
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c4ajdAd3qAhZPiW%2FVBUfjs1axgemeWwsAAJXezZG15u15304dEJgBruw5B5kGA4Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0gcxbgekvTTeIjrJNHu57JU8E1I4MHjEzWTXOMXDrf5LLtRQlXmx9dh71giTQgfF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XYjmuT6G%2FGF9DZUTqjnuNRkvfICaBCroLWxkNvFi%2FfvqGTtapii5RVqOcnPJCdki


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     42

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10157 Construction                        

10157 50500  Labor-Regu                        794,171      32,723     826,894     140,922.13            .00     685,971.87   17.0%
10157 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0       1,068.26            .00      -1,068.26  100.0%*
10157 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      15,440.31            .00     -15,440.31  100.0%*
10157 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,980.16            .00      -5,980.16  100.0%*
10157 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       7,857.38            .00      -7,857.38  100.0%*
10157 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,750         250       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
10157 55000  Labor-Allo                         18,221       9,625      27,846       5,808.00            .00      22,038.00   20.9%
10157 58000  Associated                        240,175           0     240,175      52,529.96            .00     187,645.04   21.9%
10157 58100  Associated                         56,260       3,258      59,518      12,063.80            .00      47,454.20   20.3%
10157 58200  Associated                         85,776       3,532      89,308      18,244.66            .00      71,063.34   20.4%
10157 58300  Associated                         15,888         656      16,544       3,403.95            .00      13,140.05   20.6%
10157 58900  Associated                            120           0         120          25.30            .00          94.70   21.1%
10157 61200  ConProf-Ge                            563           0         563         112.32         983.94        -533.26  194.7%*
10157 64475  Ops-Materi                         21,000           0      21,000       4,122.74       2,667.85      14,209.41   32.3%
10157 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,680           0       3,680            .00       5,017.53      -1,337.53  136.3%*
10157 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         17,000           0      17,000       4,061.27      14,038.73      -1,100.00  106.5%*
10157 65000  Maint-Buil                            950           0         950         275.90         771.98         -97.88  110.3%*
10157 65050  Maint-Equi                         16,280           0      16,280            .00          92.16      16,187.84     .6%
10157 65550  Maint-Vehi                         19,430           0      19,430       2,099.32       1,990.48      15,340.20   21.0%
10157 66000  Empl-Dues                             110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10157 66500  Empl-Perso                            110           0         110          35.75            .00          74.25   32.5%
10157 67400  Util-Telep                          1,470           0       1,470         444.32         955.68          70.00   95.2%

     TOTAL Construction                      1,293,954      50,044   1,343,998     274,495.53      26,518.35   1,042,984.12   22.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V0xZy7WDdBLx6gtlTOcaUZm%2FZPbZE9hehuwO%2BfPMM9v2%2FVKzlBMUOb13Tzy52eh9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R4iN6P6ok9nk217RXAqytyPRIzB2tA%2FFD4vnFG0aYOdLJ731%2FvHYolGSGOkR4JLt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HCvmoPCJwiNRjQUSsW88OiTLpZ7VIkoiK41cLrmhTGHjGUVJ4L7wFpe67%2FaHt4oM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YHVJq3Z4%2FtYifyfDMsipAD5FYJLd75eimCWVop3HV3AMEF4H3kOzxP%2FKGfsR3STw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bn8U58IMV993cPCIr3o7LmDJPUOzzW46wyPucLKhZrEH9zq14t5%2BPSx8KCgh0Z7b
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M6xPgWsNkD%2B8qC%2BqDcKezh9gbB5UptImiCzqdUDKwagsOEDpiYP6IobPOtfpWpem
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k6Cx%2Bm5A%2FGCpoxxX9AH%2FHLS%2Brv9jgO%2BScvU1AayyyBQUNyN5ed%2BWgH143JB%2FqAy8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fYaqOyAUj1JNXVKLfvi59iljPmMcLqL2SLDKRV2HU8yAF8OgwgklcDQpLlpGPCJx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xHUyT%2B32vfxYH6MhyljlKaKmjvhaLqtMlPykWnOAFzcZwRwByL%2FploagbQpsyW%2Bd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4F9VAYw4VKSz6CrKzMowoIDYR8itYkOeI3E0FQAc9uzgtdmBvi2fMyvlqZR9LbOv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6KI96QSZ935fvMAjvms%2Bs%2F%2Ft%2B%2F301cZ04f4nzzPKcqlUayAPNjloxs3cLUP4L8kK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fHwJxMTuuL7n03GkIrH2hUSpat4yzDst8YyEHl8cxWHRXfSS3755Clo6nuTK%2B5o5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9O0lB3WirdWPEtVewOL60ds9CKrUJSS9ThwEpsDDxvMGJpBz%2F4f89cXe4Nb8TqZs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G1WEOItvwpIeRjp1v8wQXAVztcroW0MBYF6peMO2SuuuC59166jA7BYt5PMqThvp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xhg4UQPQ3QDYJCM6Dsmu9v3rhjSVpW8AZNpjPY5LE9ZI10kQo5qWGFHAiNlJ2DDM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJDnP%2Bk5LblIRHs1kT%2FiAvjJXG09hewCW%2FlE1L3OjZ%2BArKm%2F7v0p%2FMZy%2B5GZ2wq6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lk1oCJ90VBUxJOqVfO7aU1gmgw5Ts3gM7JaoaU2tYFCWpkflyGLj3aOv4ucVjixH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wnR%2BxzQjFsWN3MEEJz%2Fgo6FDVMQQ1vgXlieT36XR%2FROImu7twxrfGYGKIqdugOeJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=btDqrKMsFnnoUmHsZj9K3NqI4skZSM02sdDOhWtcKXKjKEScNuwcbX%2FYkqiFivSb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tdBQlnkS4lCg0PZDrfVVIbv1NsOYwQtTyobtmcJ1Kw5gA2AXRYh39gNk5DVYFnjO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=grzx3rObdTZImh49Pjpympk3mHwMf2LWxV%2BOr8RqFCaQzLIfKsCnzuq3NNLkLhOR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1E%2F1txBTPEIhl%2BJ%2Fv6wm6Iy0MP9%2FWY1oIAU4MmpCkh%2Fs2TFVmb6k8T8qU5hxnqBM


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     43

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10158 Projects                            

10158 50500  Labor-Regu                        629,452      92,177     721,629      53,767.92            .00     667,861.08    7.5%
10158 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       9,403.47            .00      -9,403.47  100.0%*
10158 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,937.20            .00      -1,937.20  100.0%*
10158 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,275.92            .00      -1,275.92  100.0%*
10158 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750         250       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10158 55000  Labor-Allo                         12,531     -11,031       1,500         375.00            .00       1,125.00   25.0%
10158 58000  Associated                        143,495           0     143,495      13,735.76            .00     129,759.24    9.6%
10158 58100  Associated                         47,325       6,187      53,512       4,920.90            .00      48,591.10    9.2%
10158 58200  Associated                         67,983       9,956      77,939       6,350.55            .00      71,588.45    8.1%
10158 58300  Associated                         12,593       1,844      14,437       1,185.60            .00      13,251.40    8.2%
10158 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          11.20            .00          68.80   14.0%
10158 61200  ConProf-Ge                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
10158 63100  Fees-Filin                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0         556.20          90.00        -646.20  100.0%*
10158 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10158 64800  Ops-Unifor                            750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
10158 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         17,500           0      17,500       2,488.86       9,056.05       5,955.09   66.0%
10158 65050  Maint-Equi                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 65550  Maint-Vehi                          4,500           0       4,500         221.38       3,214.46       1,064.16   76.4%
10158 66000  Empl-Dues                           3,750           0       3,750            .00            .00       3,750.00     .0%
10158 66100  Empl-Train                          5,000           0       5,000       1,462.51            .00       3,537.49   29.3%
10158 66200  Empl-Per D                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
10158 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10158 66400  Empl-Trans                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300            .00         111.01         188.99   37.0%

     TOTAL Projects                            965,509      99,383   1,064,892      97,692.47      12,471.52     954,728.01   10.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7zBl0uhhYAj55zGZWHi83UM2Ds2CxXFEPXmHq3P67tleX%2F7t1TA5%2F0h38f6HGAGM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xFCS%2BiweVcFjQiRNK2S2455PiqVICrk6i9Zjkcy88HdOb%2FpAitd5AaoX4yNOcg1a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MVyerF0BLJAaT6PGhPCqUenLrvySzcM4uD%2BUfWNNpDxdYOaMI5hq%2FacIoXbWGlrV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d44wpevmCnk0RUqup643rI%2FsyHMXael0WNRKp2Fq39YXRwvo0euvsXbFeUcLOIZj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KR%2FG5mDD4BPrp24x1gpXhoGi57z5kBLFEHCLlbKwN5P7Ock1lV1Zf0%2BbHmrnAal3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y8g0%2F%2FcJkCT94wQ6oYqOWTDfbl3SLPHZHUoMhqxVkzHGfzWnTj5bMtw1X%2BvAUsqA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hBWJtSZwG0xCEfaGTUbVwZ3ATuAqZGRo5bAbO8sYVsII0IQuHnUW8h3EeZq7xhAu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=94%2FMqSEGBVYgviGYAcO3Ck7bOo6vMXCJ9G9sBbgHf0nTJ967YMQV6wBGZLSFeeHV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eRk3WR8%2BJGGRKH8EurT9PGWd6TMhcpdgiXtSiECb2oOA5l%2BDsyQfl%2BR9JLHvsxok
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CyqRF59znbg%2Fdu8xHUYR3Feq7ROBeBCdAip6M6IZZgewH2E9GTpJlDAXQnqxfW6C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3pZP3JXHed4CRuNkKU3TIq3EeXw1xz%2BjOmt8aZ2kdgZTiFVGeNTeANdin2Bhs7%2F%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y40YgzSglXNt3YqQufGz0Tr4QpZppivgT8Sfw3ijI8FcnUogGsPxyWmVx9WGrVQV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UTFXWioTRbN%2FS3vTb5Dpdl%2BucZ%2F8X0e8NBYSrN3yGIQHT2eFw0RHL6NvkHvd52MB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B6ugtar%2Bov5fMbmSe1knGBp21yOcW9e6PUUOsCshVPwRA5NaIFKoeurWZQu22RYc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rSVxHkNvV05DlsccWeFvKfcs8sQ6GibWMI%2BE92uVzWLplt%2FoOaAZ%2BpC4hg%2BWDHKr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dbaUSqi58wIw0iolkzY62uqJwFBsfMl5Osn4mXD7apGDFu%2Fk3xlvG0TftOLyJEsP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tjkRKCt55xk88XiVAlcSPYkRMyZNOFMuftQ%2BWzSujJ2CEU%2Fpqij2TNoLMXvTvA56
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ALQdfaIFEvRmJuBUnqsRYegN5uRlpWXGUW7uQzBip3SK%2FTtg8aFpF3kKH1IyPWY0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ndxw%2BW%2BX4lf9oyoXCikrdjjzX6r3YJfvPtaYxYhJD1SIIhsFb9PeYB5XpuhzbJnr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fu%2FFuZSXAxL%2F6Iqp3I7Dyjhl0KthqLPLXbETe5tKHLNBX%2B%2Bgrl%2FayuZAHmaV0UaN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a3WS8CQaZh7T3vjgCJyZbr7BOp9nxqvvP7Q96%2FMIHCZBrqu7%2BR%2FFVJV57sGHRG06
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bgLIkuMfYJBupTshqfctvtEOv4AOBKMJVO3f9sjCHAX0RRhXg63CSxmR3hjkGIKl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kRjx87NFl9VJk5SbDEdidoGfD9z5xRYwekxpp2ZLfGqaE%2Fcdp7XraZxn0m5a1VAI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kSzWYXhH6hLzKDWEfCf9BTGkqw2iiTk68pfTc8chwwV3b0%2F80XcZrf1CUAndu8ue
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HVNJkUZFr9%2FHdN4JeZv6IiA1WcPs0P%2FNZCKi33xkAGhieDXP3ZgfFrUM1fx0LIOV


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     44

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10160 Planning & Regulation               

10160 50500  Labor-Regu                        617,475      19,554     637,029     115,776.26            .00     521,252.74   18.2%
10160 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      13,405.43            .00     -13,405.43  100.0%*
10160 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       4,848.09            .00      -4,848.09  100.0%*
10160 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       6,529.63            .00      -6,529.63  100.0%*
10160 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,250           0       2,250       1,701.80            .00         548.20   75.6%
10160 55000  Labor-Allo                         10,281         669      10,950       2,550.00            .00       8,400.00   23.3%
10160 58000  Associated                        112,365     -22,834      89,531      20,308.67            .00      69,222.33   22.7%
10160 58100  Associated                         45,425       1,809      47,234      10,480.58            .00      36,753.42   22.2%
10160 58200  Associated                         66,691       2,562      69,253      15,224.95            .00      54,028.05   22.0%
10160 58300  Associated                         12,354         474      12,828       2,841.08            .00       9,986.92   22.1%
10160 58900  Associated                             90           0          90          18.40            .00          71.60   20.4%
10160 61200  ConProf-Ge                        155,340           0     155,340      96,428.17      65,777.05      -6,865.22  104.4%*
10160 61300  ConProf-De                        300,000           0     300,000     199,531.96      41,011.86      59,456.18   80.2%
10160 63100  Fees-Filin                          1,050           0       1,050          50.00            .00       1,000.00    4.8%
10160 64475  Ops-Materi                         31,500        -275      31,225       1,193.39         500.00      29,531.98    5.4%
10160 64600  Ops-Postag                          3,990           0       3,990         849.85            .00       3,140.15   21.3%
10160 64800  Ops-Unifor                            420           0         420            .00            .00         420.00     .0%
10160 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          5,000           0       5,000         753.89       4,246.11            .00  100.0%
10160 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500       1,499.94         233.21       8,766.85   16.5%
10160 65050  Maint-Equi                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10160 65550  Maint-Vehi                         11,150           0      11,150       7,950.30       2,970.19         229.51   97.9%
10160 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,050           0       1,050         161.00         229.00         660.00   37.1%
10160 66100  Empl-Train                          4,730           0       4,730         200.00            .00       4,530.00    4.2%
10160 66200  Empl-Per D                          6,830           0       6,830            .00            .00       6,830.00     .0%
10160 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10160 66400  Empl-Trans                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10160 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10160 67100  Util-Elect                         13,090           0      13,090       3,498.22       9,591.78            .00  100.0%
10160 67200  Util-Gas                            4,810           0       4,810         120.76       4,689.24            .00  100.0%
10160 67400  Util-Telep                         13,590           0      13,590       2,997.50      11,709.42      -1,116.92  108.2%*
10160 67500  Util-Water                          7,390           0       7,390       1,790.88       5,599.12            .00  100.0%
10160 80300  Cap-Improv                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
10160 80400  Cap-Infras                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%
10160 80500  Cap-Equipm                         10,000         275      10,275            .00      10,274.63            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Planning & Regulation             1,479,481       2,234   1,481,715     510,710.75     156,831.61     814,172.64   45.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I1ltDgOtUg1dlHU5buXoWNPYSphE8X%2B3WZt0Kt5BqB1ubE2GSiwfAz1EsSbMYVrG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vgHC20bJdWPySqye8Dbx%2Fp8ZHsRz5UNDZaRwjGVhichuF26yDsdoHfAc1wgIJBEz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hFrhSgC005BisFF8SXbRWhRFYwR7ySdpCPpB1xqhtRNNZH7iPrEzZhlIO0YmbfQ3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2xYNRMbN30s7H3cWqMN1KYCkm%2BK4R579UqkDgMBkbdOx238GaUFyh8mZCoNsethe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2FSORXhe9JX2Ti9dzrfDMqgg78GOfyvCu0RMNSFlP2Mhl3GmvTk30d6fqd7XUWHm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9FLbMWT9nSIvABE7hwk4Wy4s0pIhpyh2Rhj1MY7zE2PtFnstYoo8Pr5GY1mRxRif
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2FzEZvhQ8oKdBBHZqxrSSYVZl6ctBg9nzAQYtMFaO%2B4%2FBl%2FE1S%2FdRI98l2Xf%2BPPU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9nDInKAi8Y8PIeRJwD%2Ficg7hJ91smGAf7cJVzh1uvxcdfWxRZ%2Fivw8dY6KK%2B545c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eeum31Pup6BKKb9xb825CekaKaQ%2Flcn45NiRdnvXGOkTmYAkToQ51JRqluD5xchO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QkHOEuBng9LnTNjvOXlKZDYavRg0g6G3jguzoIxGW4EP0YCHkhS5%2FAkxO%2B%2FfBu0M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=woCW3sqMaPbOJ2b0gVvPoj8yNtXf1t3WeOQl%2B68%2B5xMRkwCDzMPdinNkTDXOAH%2Bo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zBFPJet3cEXAbHPPm5l3qv1e%2Bk1cnFmKlZg%2FI7WsOkO0f2Uv1RdlXHge4AE8JW%2Fx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PHzTckfHyWRek3OLnkbQX1jGLWcTVVqLWpGUy1HDlnoV0%2B3PSVV6uTNLqxR8Seep
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hXXoqRoEtaeN0VSarRd1RubEQUmN9WJLxd6gw2ZZIZXSAqQjyNolOsTctfkg4%2Bz8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1C%2BRC2thbatMkGT2Uj2qtxkBQplRC0KVVIGKXHqnm83JP51T36qhWoUVSjF47mSY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nmgwQJxznbPTIMytnGCOV%2B43waOq1a%2B%2FNfRbAijDIDjQOGlEj2eIkcE7uafj1N5h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tsS0ayPm5pd4JyYG2jwLHAYsUGmsLrJPDcg%2Bn0hFhIX0cT9UCN2oNyNg4VvrZHG9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=75ckdF441CDMtdCK%2BbasTEff2GzPSMmPYQ3jQLuplk%2FWMWAlOOoaBHbRZOg%2BRkW4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xsY841tRO4PBfJ%2BRWs3xbEBtQOmG7Z2Gh2tuMIDRxJvbbI4ad4cjKlSUoS9dQ2vo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mKfw3uT0uL1ORfoVjEXciuXr3Sdnv1fqjzjYU3fWXVV7dXsx3wsgxn1EKar6byT%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dNesfkifpXHbXbHYgR5fwcLV1Lkgu9emPUIZBjdIlGO2fJSF%2B9DyHVPTEev3Am2R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tEyNgsoxX78ugT5IOmwU7ZheRr1aT6G6%2F4p3Q08KUXaOgfEvUbR0FH5OlU8JDlKd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cy8ij4tUajE1IyeAYavctmp7d52YpSnOtyiH5%2FI6A6t49YiP8JGBdwjCXvNnPk%2BY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ikcjW0jCezhaUbqEfieANrTb4wQVRxcQtL8sSZ%2FN5%2B8AR8JdE4qJPfFtH1qeA5zK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KgmASw2wDwGNmYt9H3qvijjCIJsnWkbEJzG91DDndGHOFG7GTedmYGk2YBsaA6qZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xKj7aRMzH3MYC5xhMsfyE0Kaf4Tdbhl8vO9OJ1BhjTqeG3hRDn8LnxVrpnIJ3hib
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4GDv%2FjCi8fRrKWn0YuQp19XNYI7qgZ3QHy2%2FIXS0gbyKvqs9KPEJS0N9FZiFYD4u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8zzgMEimgMV9p2W6bRDofJJhLnKkeg8XgkhNyvpMHrMwolXj7eTqi%2FMEpo7tSPPQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PPuTERn0ed7TCXsiq%2FIDJF%2FAOaThWojkbqbl5KXmBSynLrlnUSeQ8pnI%2BdX6%2Beiz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JAoYkDQyTggQQ46BXPzu6ujML9Ck2qAUcta2NDeKcC6JyumfLJa0QB%2Bz5wHfGvpB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lDV6GCMRBV4TFDRmXhaquYgfcSN6ZuwzIAE0WLt%2FXfUhA7ciXsRCMlC939C7RPYK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YURb3FkAhxTfIB5QoBQFpoYrk3274gUC0sUrCkKcj4zNGXBT5tEHzcBnHQnza3Lv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PFeb5KU%2FIc%2FQNLED%2FJq7HfaLhoxqFHsNUigZu9jewE%2BK1DZqNVa52bC8dP6rKpew
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NxV%2BuKVRKsNFXmzMBYK0iF8Gfikpt4UC%2FYuErRhHVhKlnZUB%2BhZqvMwjXNdKFds%2F


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     45

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10161 Cemetery                            

10161 61200  ConProf-Ge                        504,230           0     504,230     105,473.34     341,147.34      57,609.32   88.6%
10161 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0       6,181.32       1,518.68      -7,700.00  100.0%*
10161 64425  Ops-Landsc                         22,470           0      22,470            .00            .00      22,470.00     .0%
10161 64475  Ops-Materi                         10,500           0      10,500       1,544.01         766.47       8,189.52   22.0%
10161 65000  Maint-Buil                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10161 65050  Maint-Equi                            110           0         110      10,117.17       1,295.00     -11,302.17*******%*
10161 66000  Empl-Dues                             420           0         420            .00         350.00          70.00   83.3%
10161 66500  Empl-Perso                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10161 67100  Util-Elect                          5,090           0       5,090       1,464.18       3,535.82          90.00   98.2%
10161 67400  Util-Telep                          2,710           0       2,710         643.21       2,066.79            .00  100.0%
10161 67500  Util-Water                        132,140           0     132,140      51,997.45      94,907.15     -14,764.60  111.2%*
10161 80200  Cap-Buildi                        250,000           0     250,000      10,336.85       3,959.11     235,704.04    5.7%
10161 80300  Cap-Improv                        433,178     -28,475     404,703     193,567.17     142,836.37      68,299.50   83.1%

     TOTAL Cemetery                          1,361,278     -28,475   1,332,803     381,324.70     592,382.73     359,095.61   73.1%

     TOTAL General Fund                     11,253,788  11,825,541  23,079,330  10,011,689.40   9,309,097.45   3,758,542.91   83.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -63,452,289    -400,000 -63,852,289 -19,149,498.91            .00 -44,702,789.81
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   74,706,077  12,225,541  86,931,618  29,161,188.31   9,309,097.45  48,461,332.72

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=whAVtM3mFSMQiE9dC8XL0TOABz7xTDy3UJ1Nv9h%2Bgwbfv1LVOifqW1LpqsMk6sym
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hoDmKi4d%2FJ2rFRMUdkzouRplR5D6a062YlhUkao4C%2BROyEn5nhibJ2JVBY8jew9e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7t3Nh%2BBSv6fYunVXl%2FKhTegOAzdaQ9VA%2F4I2taLDLapLrdsiUo86LqBkN%2BYh7w2I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=60%2Fz5uSvfQeZlnAp53O0LWC%2Bjxus3RziAWjneAmYhtEPRLCKj3qo%2Bv3slbp8rAEf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qxeHDDMghowUAk8QxF%2FsPBHnAPeo9EKsatkIs2sBC218omMwneJj0L15MMc4jFdV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ur6nzOmmZ%2BRDgQVBHKlDD7HfayIt%2FkUgzF0zRAmARSCaMWTNeUagRkmmy%2FFPIJ5y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cWNXkftkUiYR2vRSvy8qxwxI15Ttv3T7Ne0W5tLE9hbgLJGfIrJPcgBEN3vKlmrC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MPQiO9ubspZvYiG5tLHaoMVDIBBsSNaibE3WGRZNNcTk65UVCybliwlvMIKWgiem
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2ByHafaBarpLN6wHZV7Kck%2B6p45hzHYStw0lQOCgsoLSFXIwZZSlsduUgrKWvPLj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R83z6%2FHlF8%2FBZgi5Yj2V7Qnvz%2B3IQuPTPEeaVihLSS%2FQA8R0JIYTsWCOXwrAe9jQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hcd31C%2FAtanaOrO7HmTkG2KfhiNvJJZ8eBW%2F73dn%2Fb%2BagMgFtLzXST7zKqgPdBNB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vJszZpr5oCwfOF7PkXHP0ihY1tRi0tkF2gixF0ywenNZzyy2c9xh4aTPON9UzTSB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mRuoXQjOBhddMa5zSwOHWUL6zb8qxprTY6E9e27q4vczcJWedsLOjHqNq2onnxeG


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     46

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
102      Payroll                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10202 Payroll                             

10202 64025  Ops-Bank C                            250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

     TOTAL Payroll                                 250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

     TOTAL Payroll                                 250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=00GRurEL7i4zL8GEduEywBvgNNdY19DTCgqdr8uO3cvNZSS0LCIs7vcegyuN5Cgt


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     47

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
200      GRT Capital Outlay                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

200 GRT Capital Outlay                    

200 30020  GRTR-Capit                       -4,576,548           0  -4,576,548  -1,371,534.69            .00  -3,205,013.31   30.0%*
200 45000  Transfer-T                        3,850,000   1,000,000   4,850,000   3,000,000.00            .00   1,850,000.00   61.9%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                 -726,548   1,000,000     273,452   1,628,465.31            .00  -1,355,013.31  595.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hUexF5BO1nRdeCMK55QXWw5MxjFujPxbY9zo4pmrhIFP5GXXsMz0HAhvcU1op2gr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B3PsZ32BZAPi9sJgxb9T5d3r708cnrAMxrtsfqAQh8E%2B9UsaEUy%2BedfQ6DzkVb3m


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     48

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
200      GRT Capital Outlay                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20000 GRT Capital Outlay                  

20000 63225  Fees-NMTRD                        230,000           0     230,000      54,593.63            .00     175,406.37   23.7%
20000 80300  Cap-Improv                        423,364           0     423,364      15,284.32       6,011.06     402,068.62    5.0%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                  653,364           0     653,364      69,877.95       6,011.06     577,474.99   11.6%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                  -73,184   1,000,000     926,816   1,698,343.26       6,011.06    -777,538.32  183.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,576,548           0  -4,576,548  -1,371,534.69            .00  -3,205,013.31
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    4,503,364   1,000,000   5,503,364   3,069,877.95       6,011.06   2,427,474.99

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vNlMbl9LQa0ld4RG0eUoS%2FRD2VEDDZgz19lOAElRBgRZI5hGluS7c6%2BIEjhQHXK%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M3Swpfl4PrxBPXXoFB4ttlJFn3mz6VXwlduAFUJFM%2FE1DdeqXGaclGv0WGWvaMmM


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     49

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
201      Capital Projects                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

201 Capital Projects                      

201 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0      -2,057.65            .00       2,057.65  100.0%
201 37135  State-Legi                                0           0           0     -87,091.84            .00      87,091.84  100.0%
201 37199  State-Misc                      -14,204,775           0 -14,204,775    -785,997.33            .00 -13,418,777.67    5.5%*
201 40000  Trans-IN                         -2,250,000           0  -2,250,000  -1,700,000.00            .00    -550,000.00   75.6%*

     TOTAL Capital Projects                -16,454,775           0 -16,454,775  -2,575,146.82            .00 -13,879,628.18   15.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qvjubvj8avuHN8YjLsLqYY7P64d7iuOMfkcEGP4WTeD%2FB5QDsVIOeDadYl%2F6Ie%2FA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UptXQIFgbXCxt4bxHgq2AHTwtqe7Bg7jOViHMGT5I56C7VBgKaOxVUfVhNaMqDh2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QInR8Ah6%2BEor%2B4ZwYAWuk3%2B7iXcTIXANDzcLXJsoVkF24Kb0oLGR3oz5vr6aX7vW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2FBBxNv%2F08i8Ew%2BRlC73LXABuZkLgSr9PbwLug3H%2B%2F85MH8NvKl41ca0cnmyOJ3d


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     50

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
201      Capital Projects                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20101 Capital Projects                    

20101 80100  Cap-Land                          235,522     -43,358     192,164      77,428.09      46,344.68      68,391.02   64.4%
20101 80300  Cap-Improv                      8,195,942    -882,153   7,313,789      67,122.38      94,744.34   7,151,922.61    2.2%
20101 80400  Cap-Infras                      4,910,000           0   4,910,000            .00            .00   4,910,000.00     .0%
20101 80500  Cap-Equipm                      2,261,588           0   2,261,588      24,567.24     578,933.46   1,658,087.30   26.7%

     TOTAL Capital Projects                 15,603,052    -925,511  14,677,541     169,117.71     720,022.48  13,788,400.93    6.1%

     TOTAL Capital Projects                   -851,723    -925,511  -1,777,234  -2,406,029.11     720,022.48     -91,227.25   94.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -16,454,775           0 -16,454,775  -2,575,146.82            .00 -13,879,628.18
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   15,603,052    -925,511  14,677,541     169,117.71     720,022.48  13,788,400.93

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qb%2BXfrtDSqYEhJAaYOP90I3IWttNWZsvXNLuEsLNtAoW7LftGHdPPwdKtQLblw1P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HbHjZZjVXM%2Fn4QtMeH%2F4OMHlV9pEj050rczyAlojOZnoAIUtGUdsjpzyVBTRmeIN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yOTLF7JLzdeHOhG6i1Mb8rly2Iod9SD9kxk8kpSHt%2BuH%2B8ChN57nXByYxUnT%2BpKu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zM9sJDvvtgyreo8EFIcTNwkxCiwE4WazJdl8n4AOr5ombW29TEHbQ6eunHXHJ1Sj


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     51

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
202      Airport Improvements                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

202 Airport Improvements                  

202 35000  AP-BMB                              -12,800           0     -12,800            .00            .00     -12,800.00     .0%*
202 35010  AP-Boutiqu                           -3,600           0      -3,600            .00            .00      -3,600.00     .0%*
202 35020  AP-Celtech                           -2,280           0      -2,280        -686.16            .00      -1,593.84   30.1%*
202 35021  AP-CNB                                  -50           0         -50            .00            .00         -50.00     .0%*
202 35022  AP-Danfort                           -1,200           0      -1,200        -300.00            .00        -900.00   25.0%*
202 35030  AP-Fed Exp                           -3,900           0      -3,900        -654.48            .00      -3,245.52   16.8%*
202 35040  AP-Chandle                           -4,900           0      -4,900      -1,239.99            .00      -3,660.01   25.3%*
202 35050  Air Method                           -2,300           0      -2,300        -605.49            .00      -1,694.51   26.3%*
202 37145  State-NM A                          -20,000           0     -20,000            .00            .00     -20,000.00     .0%*
202 37150  State-NMDO                         -802,335           0    -802,335    -182,261.00            .00    -620,074.00   22.7%*
202 37200  Federal-FA                       -3,534,884           0  -3,534,884    -802,995.00            .00  -2,731,889.00   22.7%*

     TOTAL Airport Improvements             -4,388,249           0  -4,388,249    -988,742.12            .00  -3,399,506.88   22.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bNDCsqcuzF0Kvwtd%2FQCIxRNCcQ%2FH4N2bEhzr778UzNkQK1aQKRiEE%2B6s5L7qqLTn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tCJD8HZbLrVaOQ37uIQVMRk%2F4DJzlTJUX9Hv256PLwhU5ac6ZCMD00aCm06Yt861
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K9JzY26Y%2BwsLQhD1kltlTZvp%2BibpFumM3IU64%2BTzBmYF2VMXguMx%2F0%2BeaV3tuNKl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gH0hdfN%2BIGXpcWjMafwwNQfIdXMTohx8duLg7%2B7xKD7j14wd982EW%2FmMqkE8j7Ky
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1xSydz%2Bk1PvXoqvvVcPIukoK2SIoMdVx7%2BHlu4UiMUbz2eWx%2Bz5Zn0uW5Fbl5lM2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1EQEpYwmxDkK63BN7w3TGWnzRjOIohekt5L0zg6N2RSLI8AXyTCO7KBYQiNmwRuR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=thK1g%2BK87I%2FUs54TcflIAM37vovW26eAElYxdUGgsky0aH%2F5C3MhaQ8iXoGPsJmA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Np43y0GdU8UhBua7vxghY2QAtmDLzZU22WhsSS1XhQHNOkBDTjfkFd92IUi8sW%2BZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=htNiuCrvHfvBpYwLqONno49Kjfc7ssLLRC%2BGEYyHmr55DLcyIxgrQeYUJCqTi7xg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kNv%2BGF2v7m35XRm0XeOz2flqeA%2BiaUuUDvUhJ%2F6%2F2WHZkWPZSJdgbZAhxAYY%2BYlL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pKbachN3nQtHJE0TqBRXjspxSyVPbm%2FzkpYefuL8SzNphoI3P54HtCEcxxT28kb9


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     52

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
202      Airport Improvements                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20202 Airport Improvements                

20202 61200  ConProf-Ge                         50,000           0      50,000            .00       9,483.34      40,516.66   19.0%
20202 64475  Ops-Materi                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
20202 65900  Maint-Misc                         85,469           0      85,469       5,480.00      22,641.00      57,347.70   32.9%
20202 80200  Cap-Buildi                         65,000           0      65,000            .00            .00      65,000.00     .0%
20202 80400  Cap-Infras                      4,558,536  -1,033,608   3,524,928   1,994,139.26   1,528,789.37       1,999.65   99.9%

     TOTAL Airport Improvements              4,760,005  -1,033,608   3,726,397   1,999,619.26   1,560,913.71     165,864.01   95.5%

     TOTAL Airport Improvements                371,756  -1,033,608    -661,852   1,010,877.14   1,560,913.71  -3,233,642.87 -388.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,388,249           0  -4,388,249    -988,742.12            .00  -3,399,506.88
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    4,760,005  -1,033,608   3,726,397   1,999,619.26   1,560,913.71     165,864.01

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HXGnzwZgyeRoXcqUW7RmEBlogsqUQFD0h3Gi4ZMKkWYsrD5qY14oHZ8wBCZU8BpQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zy%2BCSZdosdKJBB%2FUEi%2FemNd4Nv4f%2FLTJ05lGfN28IwYgkNRTdS0MWZeedXOEe%2BtK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2GjwIJfdwGjOexP%2BIdbbA1XDXonkWOGkSGLD4K7mGiTMXJh34gx1zisBI%2F%2FoACFn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ko7AMFsnNn%2FClOm7RZe1gbVIfnFQ%2FN6xqSklDvso%2Fn%2BehYpi7jfDfgmrKNFidNwx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJguCdQ3UjXZ%2BevU9qPgDi0zSmPfxaU6ZtBlRwfHK8ffeX8p2QmlmXfXiCYK79C%2F


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     53

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
220      Landfill-Reserve                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

220 Landfill-Reserve                      

220 36000  CD's                                      0           0           0     -30,040.88            .00      30,040.88  100.0%
220 37010  County-Lan                         -111,000           0    -111,000    -111,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
220 40000  Trans-IN                           -111,000           0    -111,000    -111,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Reserve                   -222,000           0    -222,000    -252,040.88            .00      30,040.88  113.5%

     TOTAL Landfill-Reserve                   -222,000           0    -222,000    -252,040.88            .00      30,040.88  113.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -222,000           0    -222,000    -252,040.88            .00      30,040.88

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HVLGFzomxX5Z%2BpQKGn9nS13XQSAIrvXISA9wzJr9jvxjk%2FUGZzhfbrl9sZ%2BgMKeA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X4tc4%2FFYl6806KR0KHCrn3lj4qt0WNZc%2F21zFg8Jov%2BMaSOFZVo0FgStl87zQFvO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1lv5YF9wFpFObwqiCSCI%2BX2badTPMef6tcjIdWLevNP08hNwh%2BgW7n%2BALlz7WO%2BW


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     54

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
230      Landfill-Closure                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

23030 Landfill-Closure                    

23030 61200  ConProf-Ge                         15,000           0      15,000            .00      16,000.00      -1,000.00  106.7%*
23030 61350  ConProf-En                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
23030 61600  ConProf-Me                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%
23030 63200  Fees-Groun                         40,000           0      40,000            .00      25,000.00      15,000.00   62.5%
23030 64375  Ops-Landfi                         10,000           0      10,000            .00       8,000.00       2,000.00   80.0%
23030 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Closure                    110,000           0     110,000            .00      49,000.00      61,000.00   44.5%

     TOTAL Landfill-Closure                    110,000           0     110,000            .00      49,000.00      61,000.00   44.5%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      110,000           0     110,000            .00      49,000.00      61,000.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AboT62eq2ghvvdJMzG8DYBn6%2BLACZo57K6xBoHvuukR6Y%2BoXyUjMYhNnInK%2Bm3sf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IKMl67cM%2BIBaj2Q31D3KDYRl1eL%2FgyN06FMQWZ49eyol%2FaqA7B%2FNwvm8C8eC5hli
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KHpiTfN4Ngi%2F6XYUV8RnqWIOMmtdQuLH66eJnVrnCDaF3S3EEhOEz7fzljmxa4FJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JGN88uXF8remlBp99gfkfM%2Bs%2BTu2oHlq%2BIOsDWg7RiXZv%2B5IVheYXOken0QXcF1Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fFLt%2FX3eAuhd%2FHZbuwUtUa5JApXAxl1ezw532alaPHtzNkh3eQexIBXh1bVix6oX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z9kgnQaRojrbctHZXg4Ya0EZ02S8LBOzk4MdSI2pyjQXQz2lJkxnzjRD42C7nVjZ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     55

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
240      Landfill-Construction                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

240 Landfill-Construction                 

240 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,000,000  -3,000,000  -4,000,000  -4,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction            -1,000,000  -3,000,000  -4,000,000  -4,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UjuTG%2BURDBMK8%2BnqXNrevPQl1uAF6h0iDBErvb0HwT%2BjCYYbv%2BFm5z95FWb0gA7x


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     56

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
240      Landfill-Construction                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

24040 Landfill-Construction               

24040 64400  Ops-Landfi                      1,000,000           0   1,000,000            .00     421,529.05     578,470.95   42.2%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction             1,000,000           0   1,000,000            .00     421,529.05     578,470.95   42.2%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction                     0  -3,000,000  -3,000,000  -4,000,000.00     421,529.05     578,470.95  119.3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,000,000  -3,000,000  -4,000,000  -4,000,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,000,000           0   1,000,000            .00     421,529.05     578,470.95

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2XhlmvSH%2BOwuF%2FAcwq14Yz%2BbxXhWYZbRAUVBXEYZR1yAoDyLQOQaklgGy5l3HqQZ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     57

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
300      Sports Complex                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

300 Sports Complex                        

300 30030  GRTR-Infra                       -2,431,890           0  -2,431,890    -728,807.13            .00  -1,703,082.87   30.0%*
300 34310  Concession                           -8,000           0      -8,000      -3,824.39            .00      -4,175.61   47.8%*

     TOTAL Sports Complex                   -2,439,890           0  -2,439,890    -732,631.52            .00  -1,707,258.48   30.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qDvfmBBIypGhmo05gNH2Dnjea0SDzizsiXS2W27wWOjoecndS2vHVRs5Ysf7xnNw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l8AFmsVS36GeMymV7Q%2F4aw6r%2Fedf2ZEm6R3yNFmcnfURD1BglzuYUnQTl9Urv9%2Fe


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     58

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
300      Sports Complex                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

30000 Sports Complex                      

30000 50500  Labor-Regu                        543,436      24,286     567,722     101,492.50            .00     466,229.50   17.9%
30000 51000  Labor-OT                            9,099         351       9,450       2,228.52            .00       7,221.48   23.6%
30000 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       6,721.63            .00      -6,721.63  100.0%*
30000 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,737.52            .00      -2,737.52  100.0%*
30000 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,637.53            .00      -2,637.53  100.0%*
30000 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750            .00            .00       1,750.00     .0%
30000 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,417         -27       8,390       1,859.00            .00       6,531.00   22.2%
30000 58000  Associated                         84,635           0      84,635      20,491.94            .00      64,143.06   24.2%
30000 58100  Associated                         40,717       1,980      42,697       8,448.92            .00      34,248.08   19.8%
30000 58200  Associated                         36,944       1,086      38,030       7,858.43            .00      30,171.57   20.7%
30000 58300  Associated                          6,844         202       7,046       1,465.93            .00       5,580.07   20.8%
30000 58900  Associated                            130           0         130          25.30            .00         104.70   19.5%
30000 61200  ConProf-Ge                        172,535           0     172,535      47,333.50     163,107.24     -37,905.74  122.0%*
30000 63225  Fees-NMTRD                        120,000           0     120,000      27,663.57            .00      92,336.43   23.1%
30000 64425  Ops-Landsc                         10,500           0      10,500       1,584.55            .00       8,915.45   15.1%
30000 64475  Ops-Materi                         63,000           0      63,000       1,562.59         711.75      60,725.66    3.6%
30000 64775  Ops-Tools                           4,730           0       4,730         274.52         219.99       4,235.49   10.5%
30000 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,890           0       3,890            .00       3,021.78         868.22   77.7%
30000 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,000           0      15,000       3,808.64      11,191.36            .00  100.0%
30000 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,250           0       5,250         392.01            .00       4,857.99    7.5%
30000 65050  Maint-Equi                         28,350           0      28,350       1,411.17       4,040.09      22,898.74   19.2%
30000 65500  Maint-Turf                         67,200           0      67,200       1,027.90       3,344.24      62,827.86    6.5%
30000 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,050           0       1,050         223.34          22.00         804.66   23.4%
30000 66100  Empl-Train                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
30000 66200  Empl-Per D                            740           0         740            .00            .00         740.00     .0%
30000 66500  Empl-Perso                            530           0         530          35.75            .00         494.25    6.7%
30000 67100  Util-Elect                        128,200           0     128,200      32,426.56      95,773.44            .00  100.0%
30000 67400  Util-Telep                          3,840           0       3,840         906.24       2,933.76            .00  100.0%
30000 67500  Util-Water                         29,660           0      29,660       6,738.20      21,261.80       1,660.00   94.4%
30000 80100  Cap-Land                          990,914   1,200,000   2,190,914     272,299.83     144,961.73   1,773,652.64   19.0%
30000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        197,889           0     197,889     142,163.62            .00      55,725.38   71.8%

     TOTAL Sports Complex                    2,576,300   1,227,878   3,804,178     695,819.21     450,589.18   2,657,769.81   30.1%

     TOTAL Sports Complex                      136,410   1,227,878   1,364,288     -36,812.31     450,589.18     950,511.33   30.3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,439,890           0  -2,439,890    -732,631.52            .00  -1,707,258.48
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,576,300   1,227,878   3,804,178     695,819.21     450,589.18   2,657,769.81

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nrDfmwjdVASSs4UoF56pd9qUhqF3zCDlxxyc%2B8j5FgjWavNHHLZIxJvzM4lTSy3W
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2Bn%2BI5TDXYaMNtnRnQKMWQ2TlWW0G03uexVFS2YzZa%2FaOY6QSa1JemB3j8uHrm5K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ndblnqeewPDTUeE3eF6QpcE46eXBW%2BPdkluUKynvF9UU6%2FkqXGVBEJ05d2GqYmxk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H37J%2B1XE86VbK9Te1%2FG0fdPABonVFltvQ7O3FkZQPAms9qz5%2Fz9isGp%2FhFg9fYtt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4hAvI4Rj2oFIkC8JsdKmkDY%2FFbu5lO1ahBK9r5Uwc3aUZRN70Xk1SPgz2eDsp1GA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6byPNd82%2Bzh86ZlfIFSjB9dOqNNwddjUr8GJHXsC9Yd5Ij09bFXsixdi2ENHSigy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XoiIZ1GmjAvc0uKGSQkXilzt%2BK%2BPa14YGxvTL3hKwGffAW7VJKBgC62oAKrE5vwt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b8yUtRLbpYMopViNZRxdvKSQHAHyuRwejul7951uqFwsqRoATvPnLoDSgaaQAJLw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2Fn2mcLMhAHpAjkPg932sGLk6Nx29iQljR41kE%2FHcPHNbcwQNo80iyjO89wT4cJc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i51OjbEglHsMw0%2FuIFZ8wyBUTMw1zhn2RVEiC%2FJxPaT8Srfyd6IcWxxzoCwxEAw%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7k4CdS8rsIPXmUE3I9MwikVo2v2tzLUZoEt1qReK8v8qCLi338z%2BxoqfewT8aC8o
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6L6d2%2F2ohdaiR5xKbcof7iCShkyxV1yDV8JiwGZNt1iVA%2FZ0KKXNEbdK623ot41A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NSbdJ1G6QZ%2BI0MXH1wW4r%2B4GVj3yERByHnN2jHjxVDqvdcyuhcDaUt3%2FYp853Jqn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WkDtgtkQH957XdV2D6STnIRAFWYK6tk3iz%2BGN%2BuTRkoEjb0yCNo4pUwtX7PATuUA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cPsAoxdYIQzuZnen9K0hJ1a%2B5rE1fD5Erw1RtJFXAjkQNs7oAimfI9nIU8%2BO2dc5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EFxqa3v6SXchrls%2F%2FLp4SES805UXYgzh6h7xhfIUbBBJGuyUU%2BV7joHIGwLvdDLz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SMrRknRvU1DjzhtVGLqSETkakGlFOGcHHixT9S5t5hdaosCuxHMCfHlf5ceBaAqQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bAL1sYdJuOt%2BoHZvoZ129%2Bvl5RlWV8wiJmx%2Be8ykhbzx0VcUg6c6L3FGCzoAw5E6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FE0oEGvfem4rcuYZ7a%2FmZo0Jq5sHxI0bcz0tjW8reNpZnd9iof6YCIPUBHrCoP72
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hM40JBFsXQZdU%2BR85m1bidk7XQsgWAqcUm0rlmuwt1PU18Yi0c1GQiQCMLrbNQQC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XpdDhiwbodXaTao9iTB%2FiJRLGsLw%2BF3aV56%2Bd19bMOEygn9BL%2FC1Hfdue%2F25MmTL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FvjIkoWUemUyRTJXS49NAEtsCGkk1U3TnbVWItQ%2FTSY6YXZpTrYPT4bsIASLhcrC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6TT0Em54P%2BxIWBPLYR3zRY3bPVccDY%2FaEGDi6sJhZ9GLEPw0r6tQ4VKTgfqNIpEY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GnarWVMED4GBkiMysfX0Q7w5tusS4Xadt1O4zH5dOtux2KGjR0HqNoJpyl8e1SPl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wBOOCek4ytrYr6h3z5RZfx0S98ULblQMX%2BRjFWCk4qus2xKrKtyDVjZQxnX47abR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=la9Q1DoxR45XuGb5ckzoJQsdc8%2BfpcDho6JOTuRBCHr9ZGXycz3d%2Bfl6bfN5bYgR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PlQJ7iZNSpqhYZuEsdHBSXg%2FM%2BGNgNegrQ2yCfbyxuikHQ4aIdpO%2FUWsAjfvqxdw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eu3CTGuCwGKdvMD9eyG5XHxM3ifk4mKt1gfMCBqLjl4D60EmMH31LtnAd2PCX1W%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zE9OVX%2BF53qhrGmWkuHMFrWI0ifWx3hLRP38DctZlREPlPZrqAEcSQr42wtW%2FGR9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f90JdvPAkFiGObWhpAxgQzw68570ESiMrcWcuu7KKWy45aIZkabLmLoiyy9OivVp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q3kNupbVC5BykQC786Da6GJcYYiFhTR%2B1eITSAeaJ3Nr7JprVoahYR1IZLxM0F4Y


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     59

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
320      Streets Improvement                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

320 Streets Improvement                   

320 30200  Muni Count                         -450,000           0    -450,000    -104,119.51            .00    -345,880.49   23.1%*
320 30210  Muni Rd                            -230,000           0    -230,000     -79,141.23            .00    -150,858.77   34.4%*
320 30310  Tax-Auto L                         -105,000           0    -105,000     -31,447.32            .00     -73,552.68   29.9%*
320 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0      -4,022.82            .00       4,022.82  100.0%
320 37135  State-Legi                         -649,014           0    -649,014            .00            .00    -649,014.00     .0%*
320 40000  Trans-IN                         -3,300,000  -1,000,000  -4,300,000  -4,300,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Streets Improvement              -4,734,014  -1,000,000  -5,734,014  -4,518,730.88            .00  -1,215,283.12   78.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ddtgm1rU4ov6hqa%2BiFBb9Svx3ZDDahvRkcgVwJ5QYC3b5auuJNGm5ONxPL8y2RLG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=60Zh3RRAOt5joU6EcvxpFnQzegQtJId4AdEuREnbJpxNwqPbifhs9lQxQ0BFCzS6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2jI3Sko6Q6KxvJvmd1f47OSLqCcJwx3emnrxjYKllwCRbU%2F80fc4tETQx64ijVDX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VyVHh63dabLpj1Lw8gBOPcUoWLOQB9WC5C0xVnC2ffvZDyC%2BSA%2FZ73AjoHNIQw0w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RW5ARC2jHaHc%2FrlI%2FtiBcBmqazzJIZ354zMOng%2BiVOXNBiUJ%2B7OfgiVAT7W%2BcBMx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xMcUarZYFt4WqK1uTobW0P7Nt38HWhhx34GA0HY8ymiZSi%2BljljN3SG%2Bo1ZB7YIF


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     60

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
320      Streets Improvement                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

32020 Streets Improvement                 

32020 65900  Maint-Misc                        250,000           0     250,000            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%
32020 80400  Cap-Infras                      5,771,485     532,194   6,303,679     215,501.15   3,373,612.14   2,714,566.06   56.9%

     TOTAL Streets Improvement               6,021,485     532,194   6,553,679     215,501.15   3,373,612.14   2,964,566.06   54.8%

     TOTAL Streets Improvement               1,287,471    -467,806     819,665  -4,303,229.73   3,373,612.14   1,749,282.94 -113.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,734,014  -1,000,000  -5,734,014  -4,518,730.88            .00  -1,215,283.12
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    6,021,485     532,194   6,553,679     215,501.15   3,373,612.14   2,964,566.06

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vl%2BIHrrjlg%2BD%2Fx8yOSeBKltY7znX%2FXH2DfFUdzN56SV7B6SEM0gIQ5jLqyucR6mY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8EvLgNK3mhBcrbDifejZkBALgdtNotFdwoJ%2FC1TKZqOfci4Lo%2FKEG%2FTzFGcNic0f


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     61

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
350      Local Government Correction           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

350 Local Government Correction           

350 33004  Fees-Court                         -580,000           0    -580,000    -136,493.00            .00    -443,507.00   23.5%*
350 33009  Fees-Local                         -150,000           0    -150,000     -31,181.00            .00    -118,819.00   20.8%*
350 33010  Fees-Notar                                0           0           0          -6.00            .00           6.00  100.0%

     TOTAL Local Government Correction        -730,000           0    -730,000    -167,680.00            .00    -562,320.00   23.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jio29fhcKl%2Ft%2BvbKFzbhahiJQEF9HDnkqD2PnzerpRamekmfaDluNSG5kFP0J2G8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LfuvBMq06fOJd4ZH6yWQP2r05I%2BiIWvY%2B1yAOVIzKFRqHpNr7f7Sy61fwxxudT0t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kAoMbVsVBjq%2FbGcoTb4KARLo0ylA8tsIO4oXv%2F8yncgS2NWp%2Bxu1clfZg%2B0%2B42yc


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     62

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
350      Local Government Correction           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

35050 Local Government Correction         

35050 62000  Prisoners-                        500,000           0     500,000      83,885.00     336,115.00      80,000.00   84.0%
35050 62100  Prisoners-                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Local Government Correction         525,000           0     525,000      83,885.00     336,115.00     105,000.00   80.0%

     TOTAL Local Government Correction        -205,000           0    -205,000     -83,795.00     336,115.00    -457,320.00 -123.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -730,000           0    -730,000    -167,680.00            .00    -562,320.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      525,000           0     525,000      83,885.00     336,115.00     105,000.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pO2axHhK%2BUuhu8gs48h%2F5KQm1A6dZCCiqOAJf%2B2V8bkqqL%2FMcyJMu2J%2Fd5VjXECR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nrQCV2QYAN9GM900Acj1jrP6PsTsS91FFQBdyA7OqZYoBvqMSanhMtZxeE%2BmQthg


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     63

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
360      Cannabis Fund                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

360 Cannabis Fund                         

360 30350  Cannabis                           -360,000           0    -360,000     -88,916.86            .00    -271,083.14   24.7%*
360 45000  Tran-TO-E                           355,000           0     355,000     355,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Cannabis Fund                        -5,000           0      -5,000     266,083.14            .00    -271,083.14-5321.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LgTw3Wpqe%2B%2FQCd9CI2%2FFmksdlaLOXA93mfe85czI8oZDFgi5qf7E84cSkWT6jOqO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2FAcXqZILsPrDGEqtK5fuNfZ8uXg0TAQVBUU3%2BwPKm6NyXHBuqyotcCupwev%2Fj43


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     64

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
360      Cannabis Fund                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

36060 Cannabis Fund                       

36060 63226  Fees-CAN                           10,000           0      10,000       2,667.52            .00       7,332.48   26.7%

     TOTAL Cannabis Fund                        10,000           0      10,000       2,667.52            .00       7,332.48   26.7%

     TOTAL Cannabis Fund                         5,000           0       5,000     268,750.66            .00    -263,750.66 5375.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -360,000           0    -360,000     -88,916.86            .00    -271,083.14
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      365,000           0     365,000     357,667.52            .00       7,332.48

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K7p%2Frpe7B2cTfnQyIyk52p7l5wQPZjq5qsPmGJCyKk%2BQr2I8%2BhMJP8U8iBj0kqv6


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     65

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
400      Disaster Preparedness                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

400 Disaster Preparedness                 

400 36000  Interest-C                                0           0           0      -5,736.65            .00       5,736.65  100.0%

     TOTAL Disaster Preparedness                     0           0           0      -5,736.65            .00       5,736.65  100.0%

     TOTAL Disaster Preparedness                     0           0           0      -5,736.65            .00       5,736.65  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0      -5,736.65            .00       5,736.65

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LG6Im4TiRvQu6DEv8J%2B9vrE8Vtbq18i3Dg3%2BU3phEcDos1pqDfB%2F5jiVLLpMnWih


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     66

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
401      Insurance                             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

401 Insurance                             

401 38012  Misc-Reimb                                0           0           0     -46,998.99            .00      46,998.99  100.0%
401 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000  -1,200,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Insurance                        -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000  -1,246,998.99            .00      46,998.99  103.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n08FxmrPviu9R69riqffT%2Faq7J2ZR8ZfDT4iGxnEuBPWZAdDakhfZipTUT4tk2PU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kXTFw4VXO1E%2BdsuN26tAPN4T6V1BgpIzaKmaZbFiE7LI3zlblFqH4%2Bbca%2BfQQEwH


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     67

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
401      Insurance                             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

40101 Insurance                           

40101 60200  Insur-Admi                         25,000           0      25,000       6,074.81      21,929.57      -3,004.38  112.0%*
40101 60205  Insur-Airp                          7,500           0       7,500       7,680.00       6,985.00      -7,165.00  195.5%*
40101 60210  Insur-Auto                         44,561           0      44,561      44,560.50            .00            .50  100.0%
40101 60215  Insur-Auto                         37,250           0      37,250      37,250.00            .00            .00  100.0%
40101 60220  Insur-Clai                        200,000           0     200,000       7,268.07            .00     192,731.93    3.6%
40101 60225  Insur-Crim                          5,000           0       5,000       5,542.00            .00        -542.00  110.8%*
40101 60230  Insur-EDP                               0           0           0       8,213.00            .00      -8,213.00  100.0%*
40101 60235  Insur-Fine                              0           0           0      21,996.00            .00     -21,996.00  100.0%*
40101 60250  Insur-Law                         181,294           0     181,294     181,294.00            .00            .00  100.0%
40101 60255  Insur-Liab                        400,000           0     400,000     197,894.69            .00     202,105.31   49.5%
40101 60265  Insur-Pro                           2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
40101 60270  Insur-Prop                        436,444           0     436,444     406,235.00            .00      30,209.00   93.1%
40101 60275  Insur-Publ                        167,772           0     167,772     167,772.00            .00            .00  100.0%
40101 60280  Insur-Unem                              0           0           0       2,640.47            .00      -2,640.47  100.0%*
40101 60285  Insur-Unin                        130,000           0     130,000            .00            .00     130,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Insurance                         1,637,321           0   1,637,321   1,094,420.54      28,914.57     513,985.89   68.6%

     TOTAL Insurance                           437,321           0     437,321    -152,578.45      28,914.57     560,984.88  -28.3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000  -1,246,998.99            .00      46,998.99
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,637,321           0   1,637,321   1,094,420.54      28,914.57     513,985.89

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gp3zGVFRA%2Fp%2Blh7oNbCZfAvpmnR8sXpben56FWUzhAVy9tE9iCGwTBzspJmX1Z4e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g4iTp5nQiRyxodBhgw2lR0w9X7VPJFfIb7AGFJSRepX11tgUE2Yq4VthI6t9aoWk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0JRKFJ5HECYYRn53OKw4h1IfnmaeKALyHw2uaeYR5ycfHbXpv0eLFNb4IwmuX6HR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RKly9%2B8iAQrhkEdE0j8EQr%2BF5ou4Om8NxWxR4WLgx9bpQacrCg4amSu8SjfZ%2BjsJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SPqaS9gViyub9uCih4XQdLaoPf8pm6Rsauc1hwPG9Tx0jXeDIbCh1d98wXhRSOzY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dqj4m4R5fItaWR6blGOL17hnsRbmWK7E6opZUN6QIW5KXpwye6np24CyW%2F%2FX96Eq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rTgtlxbxfqALuFdbBkPNSnZwTAwzlPrg0GNSw9GZP%2BmXAqLAxQ47kTMRsnbZ7h2M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TvsJSRbtlG6Ev%2BCkrRoCWOF0Wj8b3oooIwWD7aQOR74cEqPLPmPl8lEXik%2BJ%2B9MK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pMdUG6k7z%2FGmVnAn6CPK0692LJ1GnBe%2BQz%2Ben6Evm7LhT3Degpk9C67q1hiCn2JB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WljuMeNtwI%2BcKRV0En9kmblZ2r0lnktB9tADTEP0OtNlg8i%2BFhls822848vWl5MA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=stoK4xitF%2FnDrps8SAeXykHUtws65Mg%2FazqzDoF%2FiHMn9Ul2secywVBNsQX5Bkqy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NbAPAB26%2FCktLWG8vFsfWCamglWCqjUk6VrydI1tiieHkREXucoI0NM3Hz34mHOr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xLQah0xZQiWvvbo7ijw8VMnQjm8Dkwx%2B5TXrRm3T%2BFMsEa9J%2FkCfQhpUc0OKARSA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eg3HmBUm85y5HCXiMqt83tpNvGDA8uJ4%2FQP%2FO3Rjd%2FsBkBC1IAYQ9tnGEnOJiOZZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lz84URhwoX4eMUFKUuv16tiw68ERY54BwW%2BrwgdCP802aOm97IAs4GBXC5b7ovmg


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     68

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
402      Workers' Compensation                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

402 Workers' Compensation                 

402 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,050,000           0  -1,050,000  -1,050,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation            -1,050,000           0  -1,050,000  -1,050,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dwi0JNwLF4qWeSCpf31YU3W%2FN2xnb73b48J6CUhA05ZFGt0m9MHOAFm61ZJYvoHX


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     69

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
402      Workers' Compensation                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

40202 Workers' Compensation               

40202 60100  WC-Admin                           20,000           0      20,000       7,588.52      14,296.03      -1,884.55  109.4%*
40202 60110  WC-Excess                         275,000           0     275,000            .00            .00     275,000.00     .0%
40202 60120  WC-Expense                         50,000           0      50,000      10,619.29            .00      39,380.71   21.2%
40202 60130  WC-Medical                        200,000           0     200,000      56,459.26            .00     143,540.74   28.2%
40202 60140  WC-Settlem                        100,000           0     100,000       9,600.69            .00      90,399.31    9.6%
40202 60150  WC-Weekly                         200,000           0     200,000      81,044.82            .00     118,955.18   40.5%

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation               845,000           0     845,000     165,312.58      14,296.03     665,391.39   21.3%

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation              -205,000           0    -205,000    -884,687.42      14,296.03     665,391.39  424.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,050,000           0  -1,050,000  -1,050,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      845,000           0     845,000     165,312.58      14,296.03     665,391.39

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8G97kLb%2BDIsVEXzK6ynCw%2BH6yUenMRHItxFPCz%2B56eQWFNDDcBjTKy3VQRnAHkqI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WQ8HCHWmqjC2JheFini96i9GOLDykgKVos3zevSb%2FtdE15sCNDpIVlcNtBUQfDG0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EUgQ%2BHC3cgj8nfDELqNHgP6Au6I0AOmt7OJWbkaHUN%2B02cDAJWJlX4uN76QExi59
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kXmElJ8CpLyNbqoNyJoUr3cHw5Lzuu7lm50tPxJ8RV%2B2SXPuVcSF26vZhHTL4aHa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W8IU43gRwWTSG6N5cCwrYNzoHkyWHUwWHU8zwys9GhgwU31Awq0UoIG5YeTGJIj7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gyu7WWx%2F7Ki3lNPe7dJaGuwsm5K%2FAIa%2FAq%2FKRttx%2FLX5sO%2BHu0hLSDcUaSTZzkUT


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     70

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
420      Health Insurance                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

420 Health Insurance                      

420 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0     -12,394.33            .00      12,394.33  100.0%
420 38006  Misc-Healt                       -1,600,000           0  -1,600,000    -356,672.74            .00  -1,243,327.26   22.3%*
420 38010  Misc-HI-Ci                       -5,000,000           0  -5,000,000  -1,070,018.21            .00  -3,929,981.79   21.4%*
420 38012  Misc-Reimb                                0           0           0    -154,085.47            .00     154,085.47  100.0%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                 -6,600,000           0  -6,600,000  -1,593,170.75            .00  -5,006,829.25   24.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aC051v0VAT52NSxSk%2BypSX%2BxC30wOq1%2B0Jlyc4MXJsSganSH7AkDz5XHNhpNdbOv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RpGm3%2BThZIeUJJL2ySdbAO6EJ9cDX7y8lyYVBd0MiRtPkut9VLlVe0HpY3kZPeJt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4a3z1zB9ujM6H6W1HcmDdVdjQlrpzDat8mp6vGDOfovv4lI%2FIm2gi60y2UBS4%2Bfr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G0qbiPhAXdF3yUB69x74NGOChHiOEcYZUfl4ZmIU%2FKRUJSilkI6Lqb%2F3L3ihWSNC


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     71

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
420      Health Insurance                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

42020 Health Insurance                    

42020 60200  Insur-Admi                         50,000           0      50,000      17,285.91            .00      32,714.09   34.6%
42020 60220  Insur-Clai                      6,550,000           0   6,550,000   1,832,266.70            .00   4,717,733.30   28.0%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                  6,600,000           0   6,600,000   1,849,552.61            .00   4,750,447.39   28.0%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                          0           0           0     256,381.86            .00    -256,381.86  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -6,600,000           0  -6,600,000  -1,593,170.75            .00  -5,006,829.25
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    6,600,000           0   6,600,000   1,849,552.61            .00   4,750,447.39

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PTxZfKc9EVt4rrvRxzt2OmqmYLpQc6g874y%2B%2BgqjqSqI3X6C4Op7e3WEoA7VuOir
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N0v0tiUtYGSesxqd26lhhY1yhNLBXACbPt0tmmSGmP6xRI%2BC7fd4hwD1c%2B5TQWTR


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     72

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
500      Fire Protection                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

500 Fire Protection                       

500 37125  State-Fire                         -550,000    -148,429    -698,429    -349,215.00            .00    -349,214.00   50.0%*

     TOTAL Fire Protection                    -550,000    -148,429    -698,429    -349,215.00            .00    -349,214.00   50.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SOdvrsNMgH2hCxfTnjwMu8t0rsPVxtT8%2FLAz%2FuPDSyi2oeTQpM0h9WC34VNkjTz1


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     73

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
500      Fire Protection                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

50000 Fire Protection                     

50000 64475  Ops-Materi                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
50000 65550  Maint-Vehi                              0           0           0         229.99         747.79        -977.78  100.0%*
50000 66100  Empl-Train                         30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0%
50000 66200  Empl-Per D                         30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0%
50000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        769,997           0     769,997            .00     723,802.00      46,195.00   94.0%

     TOTAL Fire Protection                     834,997           0     834,997         229.99     724,549.79     110,217.22   86.8%

     TOTAL Fire Protection                     284,997    -148,429     136,568    -348,985.01     724,549.79    -238,996.78  275.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -550,000    -148,429    -698,429    -349,215.00            .00    -349,214.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      834,997           0     834,997         229.99     724,549.79     110,217.22

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pU6svJqiqjuMB1%2BwC47QgomMcRtGtwspj41DiVZjpg3ySPUo0XdNGO0OkMaxbV2q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nm76VT49UCTraHBVdHbFasENv1qo8Cp%2BfNqcZHFjyfaBJWMnC8gU4Q63xSN0OjjQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D2BGe3FTthGHLZwaAGWmweWRMszf8yHjLm38t6JmWvRl9I9i9lTD8IaBuW66iTbg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JtzyK609A8Z3WhXR8cXPm0AGXQMzzD0ZUFJWaahIsb0ocXeDisR1lm22gB4D0h5i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5sIDoFGklSmcFGcc97nE42NcLTC2f8%2B0Jv8n5JBZHqXGKH9a5nACHoQLf0S0crdT


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     74

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
501      Emergency Medical Services            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

501 Emergency Medical Services            

501 37115  State-EMS                           -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services          -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZIhQ2MgcXlbCWaO3DB5go8tOujntFoNyQAq0pyKDTFyU%2BhJCmmOc2%2BkbpcrQFq6%2F


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     75

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
501      Emergency Medical Services            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

50101 Emergency Medical Services          

50101 64225  Ops-Fire E                         22,115           0      22,115            .00            .00      22,115.00     .0%

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services           22,115           0      22,115            .00            .00      22,115.00     .0%

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services            2,115           0       2,115     -20,000.00            .00      22,115.00 -945.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES      -20,000           0     -20,000     -20,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES       22,115           0      22,115            .00            .00      22,115.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QwNOWZXeWpFtCxYQ1fz1Io9btSpY1BbVRz2M4dyNT6swxNFuP8eA9F35hfdTrvTC


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     76

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
520      Law Enforcement Protection            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

520 Law Enforcement Protection            

520 37130  State-Law                          -197,000           0    -197,000    -197,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection         -197,000           0    -197,000    -197,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nnvrdaw7QfaIqs6FjbC97wn1qzC9xgXXurvOpCOdg1VA0bHMtLz%2F9cJnohCQz8zp


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     77

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
520      Law Enforcement Protection            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

52020 Law Enforcement Protection          

52020 64525  Ops-Police                         39,400           0      39,400      54,418.07      44,580.38     -59,598.45  251.3%*
52020 66100  Empl-Train                        157,600           0     157,600       8,116.83       3,375.00     146,108.17    7.3%
52020 66200  Empl-Per D                              0           0           0       3,630.23            .00      -3,630.23  100.0%*

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection          197,000           0     197,000      66,165.13      47,955.38      82,879.49   57.9%

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection                0           0           0    -130,834.87      47,955.38      82,879.49  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -197,000           0    -197,000    -197,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      197,000           0     197,000      66,165.13      47,955.38      82,879.49

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fdlsux7UdPEWWrBwsmykNKuyNXzLwSPdSlbHAUnRBJW89BHzvuhnZeq7uDCN%2BycT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=87zbSkbJbn6E0DPY%2BQyRoqyT6rVjXijQ33jKRj2PKo8b7FZGaCzWNALrx5cU%2FRRc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DwSGANp5ejneYehL3UlmZ1mXeB2yiVTiY4I3CC1Vsw%2B1ylKuKvr5ME7%2FwAoxV2XJ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     78

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
521      FY23 - LERRF                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

521 FY23 - LERRF                          

521 37199  State-Misc                         -300,000           0    -300,000            .00            .00    -300,000.00     .0%*
521 45000  Tran-TO-E                           300,000           0     300,000            .00            .00     300,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL FY23 - LERRF                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL FY23 - LERRF                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -300,000           0    -300,000            .00            .00    -300,000.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      300,000           0     300,000            .00            .00     300,000.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rALDjjFWDwq9LBHRqiqW95Et4qhOIiKQU6wHs%2BWPHUpACE1zdT%2FlsleYKPhnl7BY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gIHlEkL9l0vuK8zHdr5VFXxGiCLRLPlll5Ikt6idM6C82CTJstThQCys%2FoVrlVb7


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     79

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
550      Beautification                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

550 Beautification                        

550 37105  State-Beau                          -24,420           0     -24,420     -19,230.39            .00      -5,189.61   78.7%*
550 40000  Trans-IN                            -75,000     -15,000     -90,000     -90,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Beautification                      -99,420     -15,000    -114,420    -109,230.39            .00      -5,189.61   95.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ldbq5ju%2BdI%2FAOYdupxCREczgRxZAjrI3HJAxrh3Y0qeUy5ATIqbeoiazQDzWqFI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hfAWHYRN2jebco2u7919yCbsD4RrrOExVVmq30Be9ITn%2BkT3KsNZ%2FIRAQnzhvqe1


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     80

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
550      Beautification                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

55050 Beautification                      

55050 61000  ConProf-Ad                          3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
55050 61200  ConProf-Ge                         72,050           0      72,050      14,653.00       3,000.00      54,397.00   24.5%
55050 64425  Ops-Landsc                          3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
55050 64475  Ops-Materi                         30,000           0      30,000       1,620.77            .00      28,379.23    5.4%
55050 66000  Empl-Dues                             220           0         220            .00            .00         220.00     .0%
55050 66100  Empl-Train                          2,200           0       2,200            .00            .00       2,200.00     .0%
55050 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%

     TOTAL Beautification                      111,520           0     111,520      16,273.77       3,000.00      92,246.23   17.3%

     TOTAL Beautification                       12,100     -15,000      -2,900     -92,956.62       3,000.00      87,056.62 3102.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES      -99,420     -15,000    -114,420    -109,230.39            .00      -5,189.61
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      111,520           0     111,520      16,273.77       3,000.00      92,246.23

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FWts%2BW37%2BUTO0y0yl42AwjtfmeYx%2BkK2PP2hQbPy1P1432eHVDTSBtK3jPZFC%2F8F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2BX8MGaqwPtAQpSEPjzqgCd3SqebK0UEMax64zfqPvuG4QePEMZD9rqhYzcLymU4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iiA6NvYA%2F1gdNgo4W%2FFiIZ%2B11Z9r1eKOutQSJOUyfevJp0u%2B7OC0x40FmRefY5wU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1DTmcz7guxZjHXj8VqIWA7piYP1yF43YE0LHkss329SConN3b52fYh%2Fqqzj5HTVA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ErvYqA2RTeH5id5U8p%2B6c0cbI1kJW28yNsES3gKWmUC%2BFfcp4t7vwVsXMkBpBGMB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HJjXB48haPxkxFCS3E7DEywbU4qjqMCYTAdURK4IT9JfUNlIOexJjMw%2BlBErYJl3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Vk78ossJ8bjJQFxuAoLzrjBZV3pQFPSP8AXLbDejVa1wAqpKJT0UuSWtRsqhfdY


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     81

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
570      Municipal Transit                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

570 Municipal Transit                     

570 33017  Fees-Trans                          -34,000           0     -34,000     -10,210.00            .00     -23,790.00   30.0%*
570 33018  Contract F                          -10,000           0     -10,000      -7,141.89            .00      -2,858.11   71.4%*
570 37220  5311 Admin                         -166,450           0    -166,450     -28,680.69            .00    -137,769.31   17.2%*
570 37230  5311 Op                            -375,443           0    -375,443     -63,570.31            .00    -311,872.69   16.9%*
570 37235  5311 Cap                           -385,043           0    -385,043    -103,516.73            .00    -281,526.17   26.9%*
570 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,200,000     200,000  -1,000,000  -1,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                -2,170,936     200,000  -1,970,936  -1,213,119.62            .00    -757,816.28   61.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ijUF2nEj%2Brdgl1oGmqNKZB2PNeymYgMABRkxqqx%2BoHwENL2xOyAUPGsvsxFrsT08
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=msk%2B%2BLsoqKzjuwb8tjlwtDqG0ABYX5Kwawmxy56LGSwQjdaO%2FoWDr3%2BbRnk7FTcx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dqEi0OPx2ZHuYqDGP6PB4uN5pQd0SOnQUPk9Nl%2FKf9uQaL1%2F6q1TXDyDOO%2F7veGJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Y3im7EYRlbKwd4TAUs7fmlrJ0GynCP4Y1tbinwwn3KTLX9NbGA39W2eZUVricm1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bJuMGF1jO0ELOJvI1P%2Fifo5n%2FJupC6%2Bzs2WPAgmkg0Wl8McOqV4UZ0IJ4ii4KhPn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vqg%2BVCia2FyuIOO1Tn%2Fv%2BGrdZdACC7FBxrFw3C3pEnc3Y4o9sxYd1gM2EQuRXl5I


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     82

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
570      Municipal Transit                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

57070 Municipal Transit                   

57070 50500  Labor-Regu                        819,672      26,271     845,943     153,016.05            .00     692,926.95   18.1%
57070 51000  Labor-OT                           15,251      -9,888       5,363       1,778.43            .00       3,584.57   33.2%
57070 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      11,705.24            .00     -11,705.24  100.0%*
57070 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,691.12            .00      -5,691.12  100.0%*
57070 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,871.26            .00      -4,871.26  100.0%*
57070 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,375         250       3,625            .00            .00       3,625.00     .0%
57070 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,428           0       3,428         805.50            .00       2,622.50   23.5%
57070 58000  Associated                        145,688       9,937     155,625      35,208.98            .00     120,416.02   22.6%
57070 58100  Associated                         60,627       3,863      64,490      12,679.40            .00      51,810.60   19.7%
57070 58200  Associated                         74,953       2,179      77,132      17,351.12            .00      59,780.88   22.5%
57070 58300  Associated                         13,886         402      14,288       3,237.33            .00      11,050.67   22.7%
57070 58900  Associated                            260           0         260          46.00            .00         214.00   17.7%
57070 61000  ConProf-Ad                              0           0           0       1,125.58       2,170.42      -3,296.00  100.0%*
57070 61200  ConProf-Ge                         75,500           0      75,500         963.41       9,653.39      64,883.20   14.1%
57070 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      18,693.63         193.54     -18,887.17  100.0%*
57070 63100  Fees-Filin                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
57070 64475  Ops-Materi                         21,000           0      21,000       2,955.69         311.16      17,733.15   15.6%
57070 64600  Ops-Postag                            210           0         210          15.40            .00         194.60    7.3%
57070 64775  Ops-Tools                           4,200           0       4,200       1,472.09         468.00       2,259.91   46.2%
57070 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,100           0       2,100       1,154.00            .00         946.00   55.0%
57070 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        120,000           0     120,000      20,044.12      59,955.88      40,000.00   66.7%
57070 65000  Maint-Buil                          4,730           0       4,730       6,294.70       2,455.30      -4,020.00  185.0%*
57070 65050  Maint-Equi                            110           0         110         522.62            .00        -412.62  475.1%*
57070 65550  Maint-Vehi                         34,650           0      34,650      12,282.69       8,841.80      13,525.51   61.0%
57070 66000  Empl-Dues                             840           0         840         400.00            .00         440.00   47.6%
57070 66100  Empl-Train                          2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
57070 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,680           0       1,680            .00            .00       1,680.00     .0%
57070 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,050           0       1,050          71.50         435.75         542.75   48.3%
57070 67100  Util-Elect                          4,860           0       4,860       1,147.58       3,852.42        -140.00  102.9%*
57070 67200  Util-Gas                            3,390           0       3,390          88.24       2,411.76         890.00   73.7%
57070 67400  Util-Telep                         19,450           0      19,450       5,031.45       4,749.18       9,669.37   50.3%
57070 67500  Util-Water                          2,300           0       2,300         545.44       1,854.56        -100.00  104.3%*
57070 80300  Cap-Improv                          8,435           0       8,435            .00            .00       8,435.00     .0%
57070 80500  Cap-Equipm                        534,283    -172,801     361,482            .00      61,930.90     299,551.03   17.1%

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                 1,978,238    -139,787   1,838,451     319,198.57     159,284.06   1,359,968.30   26.0%

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                  -192,698      60,213    -132,485    -893,921.05     159,284.06     602,152.02  554.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,170,936     200,000  -1,970,936  -1,213,119.62            .00    -757,816.28
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,978,238    -139,787   1,838,451     319,198.57     159,284.06   1,359,968.30

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hQ9jRRJsDXvyRgiKB%2FQpYAdiBumXslC57P4C8McdkV8J2X%2FXW4g87N0MlPZHOzcf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AWg5g5K98%2FkbteMzO57Chd%2BeJc4A%2ByDT9q9ail0w9MTBTWmD8tdWyz7JVMq%2FA8fd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qGR%2B06JYTZDWSRXnFurF8bqXWuBturUuYeXP4hIRn6LtJeyZJuOAmX145UUqzVq5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QUViBt7CuC8b5dTryHPzHWKQIS1UNsrtj0qkh1mX4wHhXl8XhrfKlPZH0j6nRSjy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mXuXFTZ644Kv9AeYk6lT2VeRbk9KWnu6HJLbOiJS6E9vuzErSH0m1L%2BO3WYX7H0A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2BvONNkT0vIq%2BWvouVguJCELGDuTDZ8E7VEwAecROt%2BNJjuTimztTdtducl78L3Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lfyIZTD8dLfRh25s188MANFVYm%2BgwUIat2ZBz8Mqs9%2BMCmjADFrWUoeaIJQIyLmE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4AztWUghsjhzqPlIcjpskkBlsizclRYhbf6DCp62FXPscpE49qQXZpwpzsrqjXFK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vS9IyJ5ThBZMyankmyMcT1mezF1obR1tGkVv%2B47MbzuzW290MPf1mpQ8kgsdOnII
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u1Zukczfy4%2B%2Ffbvu48r29ST6cx7kvuUYHf2HhCKLQI%2FBay2xkn1uwwn1xIG3EQpu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fWFPOsUZ3TXl2EkT94B%2B%2BHqz4dVC5TEwfVB%2BLQ7X3Guizgtn8%2F54M%2BfEyqSBOuDD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q4eZpMAMGQijhcP8ltI5uQiOMz6MrmVjL3FGICeEzBX5Oy24PJZJKiQL%2FUj3o9Ls
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SoAbe35vrtVBjVemhDVyDGkyzFp1SVVeViA3x7HGMw3SnLz1tp9HRiJzVWXXUAfH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3MHCQmOh1B7%2Ft42dcG1U7rGC1kAkbUH%2FTUQ25pjdxMe6SSEPa6dKtUKg4SpGwvo3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kiJvsm4IzeMWDAehQn9Qnd8InqjuKo4tSVSGuQaaD%2FnmEHedLsG60dqnar4YQcSE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rQvye4ACI2pyrPPgI0a0vZXFh1wLaT9JnX%2F4U0RJXN2hx65C%2FGKXpTp51FKLPI0g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IQ8GCKnSTpASXpojP57MP8Wk2%2B%2BhHWb2IYKxy0ERaL4GWdlQ%2BnUb85i%2FLB4zZJJG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YMaASVmcI5RaaxQYFCXnT7mKBhNj6bfSbRtgr1lIlSeh5AYMyB7NoP2BwPM5Xjwz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RS0bx6h6d1yx1aixhBIXUNrbtL32PX9uVtlWNL7FV6g8UIxm2%2FMr9dO7Nsz2wwTG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6XlbNriNONdEzYWuMBEaAOW119ib4ZdBxSA9QaD6RcZJLvdm96rYU86pTqgtlxrB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W4vtL98WoXW3Qo9o3jwV8CD2H3RSs8rRJ3hu1w2GzlymqZTHbDURQYqQcLfI4tjE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9VgmXE95ixVqiM8%2F%2BUq%2BcP9dGMoLOUGeaFzVSCkGKOaxjh%2BBrj5FjjiOYDqz0j%2FT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cvz5tW3J3Epcb6B3vtrMlZX7UMZc2QgWHO4bzTlPfYtbXfPH9Mic7bZ8JoqojhJa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5q7n2g8Z%2B1mf5%2BmC6WB%2FpIJmbZOct1t1mUycbCIPyZLvi4hinwjJ%2F0ilLTfoBsYL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u7XpB0zkKTnQe6Cmtn9Sa7IYSNYVyrXRDRMKv4E33vJ7Z16ACPfbcNQSxiaxkXpI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YPjG%2B8aFBQFkghrQcKu3Ymiv0j1O67EDgz6H7PrnaxOLHT4Q629MtI0tOYNoIqzu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RnQFZ7XewFDmltOY5VNRwWidoyVMY9jD4gC1bM2d%2FrJx9FD%2B7%2FJnmoUgUnaQmb9J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Z2XZUa4%2F48Mz0dQ%2BQq0JJt2pcSqRsBmlE2DFw1zFt%2BjRmIdxggUqhOst%2BMAIbH8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bt7Ov9NBx%2FgLt2yVUDr9%2FIpd4G1bYarQS%2F64AvkpvE9CT3vVD8AJ%2FqDH0Cp0sInD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xnS44gnOhPuPBzshlDtn79A2807ZOoWES%2BfQLWigZKABr679CaxIMujsl5P5WHAI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fFz0T9EUipNmgC7IBIdJrQ82Z0DJ1SS%2FInj622KAK0I6obJS01ncHGLVGgqKSu4u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qIo1GO%2BGNNXWsJQ8SLTNYCFMOK0SNcmK0v0UdngeDlfanXkj%2BvF5hQDm%2FUqJWK5Z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1catHsoyvV0QC76qSC9uXPqFCwuH%2B%2FbgtadDdCeQAQCncqovGtZKG5GsHPXEdysG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CyFz0ofZhLDyQvmgU0uEtVakdZhG9vcrRZnwxPeyWwQUmVAXqd5RYKNWCsl8spt5


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     83

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
580      CDBG Grant                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

580 CDBG Grant                            

580 37290  Federal-Mi                                0           0           0     -49,848.11            .00      49,848.11  100.0%

     TOTAL CDBG Grant                                0           0           0     -49,848.11            .00      49,848.11  100.0%

     TOTAL CDBG Grant                                0           0           0     -49,848.11            .00      49,848.11  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0     -49,848.11            .00      49,848.11

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=En%2FhlIZaPo4YN4Av6m9x1jZeSU9EvTGiVkYpRBP84jdTO8XBJjL8V0V%2FJjQ4AYNT


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     84

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
600      LT-Promotional                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

600 LT-Promotional                        

600 30400  LT-Promo                           -900,000           0    -900,000    -356,915.87            .00    -543,084.13   39.7%*
600 30401  LT-Pro-Pen                                0           0           0        -360.45            .00         360.45  100.0%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                     -900,000           0    -900,000    -357,276.32            .00    -542,723.68   39.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2BYPt8e24WhX%2FlPrMLT6MvwUDg5YJW%2F%2FadqU8RL62obDCbWwsl8lzDextCUcg6Q1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1H3wkEidASw84l6RE6d5%2BKhwmSsAKZ0xpzG1kOf%2BkVrwFyot8vJ%2FLd1ywnXWwt3t


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     85

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
600      LT-Promotional                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

60000 LT-Promotional                      

60000 68400  LT-Promo-C                        396,267           0     396,267      81,771.41     168,631.70     145,864.29   63.2%
60000 68700  LT-Promo-O                        935,104      75,000   1,010,104     236,615.96     766,061.59       7,426.15   99.3%
60000 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,128,874           0   1,128,874     866,081.11      35,452.09     227,340.80   79.9%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                    2,460,245      75,000   2,535,245   1,184,468.48     970,145.38     380,631.24   85.0%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                    1,560,245      75,000   1,635,245     827,192.16     970,145.38    -162,092.44  109.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -900,000           0    -900,000    -357,276.32            .00    -542,723.68
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,460,245      75,000   2,535,245   1,184,468.48     970,145.38     380,631.24

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2FgPo1f8stGivvN2ZR4T1wEnBCoGuk04USWr99MA%2BU6f7e5i%2FrC5avEz%2F9aC40f2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uk7ZDN62U5xRJUgZd16%2Byz%2FE3miA9CoAqL59qMQSYuh5Kx5B2kVr2zKxOYTJCJ%2Bm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=198exfDqD5c2zhcpd7RtEV2hpk2RqTXJzvj9s95FnIImZyh%2F2oW06UStb8r5sQ8X


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     86

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
650      LT-Non Promotional                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

650 LT-Non Promotional                    

650 30402  LT-NP                            -1,300,000           0  -1,300,000    -535,373.93            .00    -764,626.07   41.2%*
650 30403  LT-NP Pen                                 0           0           0        -540.68            .00         540.68  100.0%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional               -1,300,000           0  -1,300,000    -535,914.61            .00    -764,085.39   41.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A5fF34iX83zvcJEcvr17fdfgfLphqrSKNXosoFeelaPAdUgiegfmh3xyMN2GThTC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ubtxpm%2FKUUu1X0qqjr%2BLmVfUkkUMeO2n%2Bdo0OMMaC2d%2B38kX2J4j6HMTImGdc7D3


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     87

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
650      LT-Non Promotional                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

65000 LT-Non Promotional                  

65000 61200  ConProf-Ge                          2,800           0       2,800            .00       2,800.00            .00  100.0%
65000 68400  LT-City                           295,000           0     295,000      36,938.23     100,158.22     157,903.55   46.5%
65000 68700  LT-Outside                        551,306           0     551,306      83,124.00     383,778.99      84,402.99   84.7%
65000 80200  Cap-Buildi                        150,000           0     150,000            .00            .00     150,000.00     .0%
65000 80300  Cap-Improv                        219,088     330,900     549,988            .00       2,882.96     547,104.77     .5%
65000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        110,000     715,000     825,000     100,917.30     200,678.77     523,403.93   36.6%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional                1,328,194   1,045,900   2,374,094     220,979.53     690,298.94   1,462,815.24   38.4%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional                   28,194   1,045,900   1,074,094    -314,935.08     690,298.94     698,729.85   34.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,300,000           0  -1,300,000    -535,914.61            .00    -764,085.39
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,328,194   1,045,900   2,374,094     220,979.53     690,298.94   1,462,815.24

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gnC8fLKcrpELPXsEBuR7qlv%2Bi0IbAF4B4xjc%2FndvIRULnGE%2BshdEVaQSTym0SRyk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2BT9%2F24wopOZdLEZVpsueyExdqXV0v5oaG%2B3bRB0gOkBTqlqqdao%2BLmVj8QBnaJB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BQwotMekGX8PW3r6L6E7tSN70GFTi4A1X667f%2FiBfm4Ug2teQv5y97zFKGTUwDmY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wg70DL2K3t9uUrQbnU3e6aZ8ycSFyh1TO1V21EY95QO%2BIc%2FjWeHujlwzFTnVBLtB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dcFJaMYiEcw0Jkq5UYQZfatrpRY%2Bs4eJnpdz3bpdFi8tMotlsYMLphMIgJEvvy6g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GztaITP%2FhZ8SjpGe1QZElI3hlj0L0jJl%2FoW9ktwvjBDxC9I5V%2FseyNpBK1Zo9HOO


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     88

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
680      LT-Discretionary                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

680 LT-Discretionary                      

680 30404  LT-Discret                       -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000    -339,255.68            .00    -860,744.32   28.3%*
680 30405  LT-DisPen                                 0           0           0        -476.79            .00         476.79  100.0%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                 -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000    -339,732.47            .00    -860,267.53   28.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5vnnTtnkVN%2FGbhV3KkdmgVfSEkRgwTrsKijSRWMWivy%2BA9c223pSdcd%2Fj6m4zjHj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PLpXJQvEb0TYjz76qU8jmvkzdWTXNWNjkPsYdRFhNaEWboissoi3IQ5yUXovTXsX


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     89

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
680      LT-Discretionary                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

68000 LT-Discretionary                    

68000 80200  Cap-LandIm                        500,000           0     500,000            .00            .00     500,000.00     .0%
68000 80300  Cap-Build                         300,000     350,000     650,000            .00            .00     650,000.00     .0%
68000 80400  Cap-Infras                        250,000           0     250,000            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%
68000 80500  Cap-Eq&Fur                              0   1,064,500   1,064,500      98,880.58     365,177.80     600,441.62   43.6%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                  1,050,000   1,414,500   2,464,500      98,880.58     365,177.80   2,000,441.62   18.8%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                   -150,000   1,414,500   1,264,500    -240,851.89     365,177.80   1,140,174.09    9.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000    -339,732.47            .00    -860,267.53
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,050,000   1,414,500   2,464,500      98,880.58     365,177.80   2,000,441.62

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nYYVt0JoFOeZ5vM6%2Bx6I5ARY6wvVVmliZtLXByk2%2Fiw%2BuRTLXJQKPh5v1Qpecfgf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QpPGHbLtuKaVPsaQR8TXvSITwK%2B030IrvtdGuGuzb29P8jSxrqd5yr5e2fBhNa6B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FeWYiipjkDZ51EjiPjYh7d%2FNDp1aYEhm28vyQWBLWqvFK%2B%2FE0snynvfkzW0gVxwR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Lu91affBeroqAmXKrJo697xJhgrG43nPATBw3AQDSlaldYbI%2FVTc78M7vaIckEX


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     90

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

700 Water & Sewer                         

700 33006  Fees-Late                          -220,000           0    -220,000     -67,674.51            .00    -152,325.49   30.8%*
700 33008  Fees-Lien                              -500           0        -500        -451.61            .00         -48.39   90.3%*
700 33011  Fees-NSF                             -1,000           0      -1,000        -470.00            .00        -530.00   47.0%*
700 33019  W&S Connec                                0           0           0      -2,242.33            .00       2,242.33  100.0%
700 33020  W&S Reconn                                0           0           0     -35,978.14            .00      35,978.14  100.0%
700 33021  W&S Tap Fe                         -115,000           0    -115,000     -67,976.78            .00     -47,023.22   59.1%*
700 34200  Septage                            -480,000           0    -480,000    -152,887.42            .00    -327,112.58   31.9%*
700 34210  Effluent                             -7,000           0      -7,000    -341,670.04            .00     334,670.04 4881.0%
700 34220  Services-C                       -6,000,000           0  -6,000,000  -2,253,005.43            .00  -3,746,994.57   37.6%*
700 34230  Services-L                                0           0           0      -7,722.25            .00       7,722.25  100.0%
700 34240  Services-D                       -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000    -362,594.28            .00    -637,405.72   36.3%*
700 34250  Services-S                       -5,200,000           0  -5,200,000  -1,493,645.98            .00  -3,706,354.02   28.7%*
700 34260  W&S Analys                          -40,000           0     -40,000      -8,342.50            .00     -31,657.50   20.9%*
700 36000  CD Interes                                0           0           0      -3,832.27            .00       3,832.27  100.0%
700 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0     -62,762.27            .00      62,762.27  100.0%
700 37135  State-Legi                       -7,583,983           0  -7,583,983            .00            .00  -7,583,983.00     .0%*
700 37191  State-NMED                                0           0           0    -584,126.44            .00     584,126.44  100.0%
700 38007  Misc-Long/                                0           0           0          14.74            .00         -14.74  100.0%*
700 38090  Misc-All O                                0           0           0         280.54            .00        -280.54  100.0%*
700 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,300,000           0  -1,300,000            .00            .00  -1,300,000.00     .0%*
700 45000  Transfer-T                          250,000           0     250,000     250,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Water & Sewer                   -21,697,483           0 -21,697,483  -5,195,086.97            .00 -16,502,396.03   23.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RsN%2F%2BYiOn6Xk%2FbxAG9qb3OeYifPK6%2BMXYAcUWAVBwcixv8%2FaV2wrYyc4rnJvRZ7f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=corPdRI3Lvzc8JuxbDVqUmGbgh%2BudV9wHAausuAQV0g1OYvatje5CRF%2FZsMUQpMm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vp1gIHGr0Zi1Mq8ZWKXFvmOIw5fLvRxyg%2Bz3l8%2FBbxWjRlSYMPMaZI75dZ1Uza5c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B92Wo0KXnBz582IOphQHHGWIvlv0rSSLOuAoIs0YJDG2XSkHbNvTuwmRlQyGh1zR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SajaFIbh37mSbP2aQiFcNsDaUE1L6ZFwDSxidl8zIh1Nm1nU1RlL0GCmiSOsY%2FX0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1upldj0AYreADws6SZKikeci%2FIWwxbOmke9tFCSVEyuYmbPpGVUdWK%2B6VtnK141w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9wmUtt1OcmdUFXCmox4F7tTwJ8vPRJQNTP%2Byl3ZmD8idLB9%2FA%2FkC4Zl1Q4axoymv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cQKBe1XzGq7h%2BOTdT4fTPiid%2FBfLLQaLvNbqpHF4kIYfsOGXx7pCfgDp%2BnH35xzY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S91WRLOt7%2FZQRS%2FP3vevcC4y3UbZjlB1hMmD6MYXL82yLxeHOV6Vr5MMSdIHywEw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=00sCTRKA8G0RqW1PIyBJIh40SFOqAgLeRJpt9UPTX7t2C2%2BqmBnvIeRQQS2zq0iY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bDR7Akw5%2Fcm9aqkCopZUfDy01aRRMvT%2F8fqmPjNp06VSzQKtZqLA3xOiYIfKIJnJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GDwCYxeI71CgSe2bo2vyCjpGq%2BYsGNWYy5i39dEfn4qBO36o8mibThWTDpVZqCLt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IFA5Y9Te%2BlbJlugjUqtsGC2qAy2fX%2FnUccuKv2D1iEbNj%2FQhDNrFVac7f%2FPAXBn8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i9wG9%2BS095DfrjatnfZ1IVF%2Btjod21oWo1cH%2FlYP9zaExnG5prJwFdnd6MbCGGkj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cu8qFg5ZDo532hn7UxeHTMZ9gNp5Gi3UtgTFVrOpw9x0KP%2FQfLK6leL0QwoTIOaF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EYpjj6ARGqTu6u0BieD7uZ3lPBB4YvEZnOXGW4s1VwZZMbkwwL7%2Fo3Yfm4turqM9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sznzjg54mxkzthP7B5pYkpKaGK4uoGjUksJhVeZRHT0aLfehKmWrFoPEkErd1UKN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PZboz4xuG9V%2B9G%2Bf9foW1COpspR0QVELrQHek6AVB2DkXpu2cWxgxO8K%2BE1BDHTy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8KzP0Ngbm630MLydtJ0Blukxy8%2B8HZ1WPe9u4iBtMpyh0Ppop6z%2FTcqksvcQsTrM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KfZkTGMipf8QF4O4zuZT6M%2F%2F80soheKk0aKxrNHXieSwN3xZ1J%2FcLKaxjuc%2FK43q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zEsr0L1sE7xJVd2rP6r12DeVXh4zvqRaa0E%2B%2BulMBDPO3llNZm6oVnFJuLzPtkOt


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     91

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70000 Water                               

70000 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,777,097      75,072   1,852,169     325,054.38            .00   1,527,114.62   17.5%
70000 51000  Labor-OT                          128,179      49,509     177,688      58,630.08            .00     119,057.92   33.0%
70000 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       3,783.19            .00      -3,783.19  100.0%*
70000 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      30,827.92            .00     -30,827.92  100.0%*
70000 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      12,146.44            .00     -12,146.44  100.0%*
70000 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      20,476.40            .00     -20,476.40  100.0%*
70000 54000  Labor-Othe                          6,250         500       6,750       1,012.50            .00       5,737.50   15.0%
70000 55000  Labor-Allo                         44,535         -81      44,454      10,021.70            .00      34,432.30   22.5%
70000 58000  Associated                        348,177      12,897     361,074      72,511.93            .00     288,562.07   20.1%
70000 58100  Associated                        140,528       9,986     150,514      33,388.94            .00     117,125.06   22.2%
70000 58200  Associated                        191,202       8,206     199,408      41,007.43            .00     158,400.57   20.6%
70000 58300  Associated                         35,421       1,515      36,936       7,649.49            .00      29,286.51   20.7%
70000 58900  Associated                            270           0         270          57.50            .00         212.50   21.3%
70000 61200  ConProf-Ge                        385,650           0     385,650      34,157.73     126,132.66     225,359.61   41.6%
70000 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         290.03       1,109.97      -1,400.00  100.0%*
70000 63350  Fees-Water                         87,990           0      87,990      34,563.15       1,500.00      51,926.85   41.0%
70000 63400  Fees-Water                         21,000           0      21,000      20,000.00            .00       1,000.00   95.2%
70000 63900  Fees-Misc                               0           0           0            .00         675.00        -675.00  100.0%*
70000 64425  Ops-Landsc                          3,150           0       3,150       1,500.00       1,699.00         -49.00  101.6%*
70000 64475  Ops-Materi                        210,000           0     210,000      42,356.78      56,844.60     110,798.62   47.2%
70000 64575  Ops-PPE                            15,750           0      15,750       3,039.39         693.67      12,016.94   23.7%
70000 64600  Ops-Postag                         20,900           0      20,900       7,905.74      25,059.78     -12,065.52  157.7%*
70000 64675  Ops-Safety                          5,250           0       5,250            .00            .00       5,250.00     .0%
70000 64775  Ops-Tools                          31,500           0      31,500      13,347.13       1,096.89      17,055.98   45.9%
70000 64800  Ops-Unifor                         15,230           0      15,230       4,992.23         222.00      10,015.77   34.2%
70000 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         91,000           0      91,000      20,333.07      64,666.93       6,000.00   93.4%
70000 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0         203.44            .00        -203.44  100.0%*
70000 65000  Maint-Buil                         31,500           0      31,500       4,867.03      10,845.26      15,787.71   49.9%
70000 65050  Maint-Equi                        136,500           0     136,500      17,604.48      73,239.73      45,655.79   66.6%
70000 65350  Maint-Serv                        672,000           0     672,000     121,367.75       9,901.49     540,730.76   19.5%
70000 65550  Maint-Vehi                         94,500           0      94,500      17,057.43      10,205.81      67,236.76   28.8%
70000 65900  Maint-Misc                              0           0           0          44.71       3,027.37      -3,072.08  100.0%*
70000 66000  Empl-Dues                           3,990           0       3,990            .00       3,500.00         490.00   87.7%
70000 66100  Empl-Train                          7,350           0       7,350         223.00         500.00       6,627.00    9.8%
70000 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,580           0       1,580          40.00            .00       1,540.00    2.5%
70000 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210         146.76            .00          63.24   69.9%
70000 67100  Util-Elect                        584,450           0     584,450     181,327.86     568,672.14    -165,550.00  128.3%*
70000 67200  Util-Gas                            5,220           0       5,220         157.19       3,842.81       1,220.00   76.6%
70000 67400  Util-Telep                         41,640           0      41,640       5,818.23      52,839.27     -17,017.50  140.9%*
70000 67500  Util-Water                          5,150           0       5,150         834.31       2,939.41       1,376.28   73.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wi%2BxBebrQY24U%2FIeMG3ZYzl%2FiRQKsJj4lG%2FnNs1Q2Sx1fD1rg3qQSfnZB98YFSjl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oy4wlrlefxQYcuEUrGNm1Ppvsr6CuOgkdJlXbNntbAfuRDu7QlErwdXmEFoaFRnJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p2ab6ZS3926zvByVAhqN47iDE%2B8hu%2BRluEgJMtRXzdq%2Flr3NBD5y4Tmke4k9Cwo%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=20FV5XeNrhDL3MXGIhG4s%2F%2Fg9NOFAKoft2V7Id3wW8cQWZcchniZnkytQ4fjRqgl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4XCKPjTh4XNwUJrqR8q945NLcM%2BlvKN3XNe8jfpsb1DO8NroiSGcLAbi%2B%2F098B4t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YYvuZh5MU%2B9WQHK91f6J43CDnFSK%2Blg5pttrGjfAbTVsPuvPlVZNagUqqXl89Ke7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Za7BRCy1buoNC23SrwF5frk0tU%2F7YGehAilwa5%2FpcRucoNjZCkUJh%2FLkTMRuM1%2Fu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nJPJpXaji8DEx6bMvZGEt56d%2FN%2BLUxQh2VWBbgpS3%2BGfxg5bzHq4JHg5NXR70JiL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9TV5nd9L9cbYb1jm3vyko%2F6PsraYWdeVzFCi24lVM%2FjwezISKaTMkq6%2FTfO3PfkQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Abmf2LMH1RWE8%2BHIdf0DTUMd0GxpX7u5jFGYNprgV2uC5y0xQFLgmPo6tQah6w%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vhlQPhupZGjunWovpJXGAUVISCBKld2PRUPrAYLFdTX4MtOYlNpKOfpZL%2BQx46KV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2Fl2xUMIoIBa0lNKNXGQh%2Fglu6ilfFnVc%2F6WfLknxkgJ9dWryw0ER2w9yNu%2BBLDh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IN0Trs9GRBbWBaMUA6bHhKrIkTSFi86gACKwgxmiCS24CjlE9un29PsOR9dzhzPo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zN2RNJttGrsk5V%2BHmfAN9HcmLEcXz4%2B3rmPi2VKtmMYOfEi2kGjaV9npCVtDla8w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B4g2pSqtFNwWp9%2FNaegGeQ93k8dsHXm2MPg%2FfpMLryWOV%2B1FRwpmFxrahgsi21oB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b8VRwvrqvG%2FYWjBr8RryBxlsC9AEIN%2Fq7UeKkoxry6NCK84mZtZIvaaYGwHUqto4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2BL6MQlMNJe9S5CusJsBx6R%2B8NGsPbCJdfuNcx8CD45B1txwBT7M%2FI9JnbZmLUod
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sNljYwlgvJVhC032cK043zS%2BEf%2F2P3FZ6hgXbqez6hVOQdn%2FbkB64GniACK2qW20
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sEJcSdhzjOOwu47xYkE3iiw7e%2FJ%2BxmsNRXxdLBRYnMJEPD7wKIdcz4wgiR0jB8Lv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJoCGRJNZx9pTWy%2Fjj5OyVN8Wkd3r4Dr9kHCEeAAzC29jEHpiDXMUkGYV8ePciDk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q5zSLiuryXPk8g%2BgfGTMaANnrmG04mqb5gaIajQhH75Ya9T8W%2Fonpfv707eLeDwK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vv7uNH2UC1%2BSVjhG9kvsbxNxyOcJF9hCVDo3hBBsyow62F4oE1eAzW3JVUpy1JuT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y6gD%2FRGDWod04cQtuGQJwKpRA7x7mYyvjneCl8u3KrceRV2OMp2zXJOAsBWrdtC6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eowBaXguDacN2ZS6GkbeMXpXC%2BEsoe5MqoOSrt%2F9Xd3XCJPf66afztOzHQnFYFGk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hRNpMyex1%2BQ9C9ZHUO9z4bF0tqzhJ7cLwJ1Vz%2BXVTelHj6U5KT5L3ALRRMmXzCle
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=btlRNtm1Iv%2FI01WIGQ5VSVsIzwv%2FJjOxKv8dummLqj4KFJU9BVG%2FQHyiR2UrwA%2Ba
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oBtwiwVFWojrP2rBd3BW%2BK4RVTE2nzDVTR9FbmQIKbQyKhIRmauMOEa4ZLguXP%2Fl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SrnNnUukX5G8qbQz19NV3IH6u2bZh%2B2PbX6yE9Lh%2FDbUvdtsuTD4FLuxQVBl7lHQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S8wX3QrpFMXjzpX7SZHFyfTeafGzzA%2Ft8BpfuQ3dIX4Qxihkjs65Loi7IidbskEr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7vECxzgsuexl91texLe4w%2F8%2FIWXLAWBqUIW36XdKdZV53x0lYYPd2vwMvBcslKN0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lXdRnqV62o69LPA5ATfvZkMqZV9cYsGUdijWzye2kqrd70BqB4TvRIyrzXvJJSLz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uPuzyp%2F9KYuIgYxXrf4RWrM8ejLaM0LGIA%2BdSzU20fm9qfDeNBgPvUikLY9mXKYV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aEbg4gFbActiSD6V83ocrXIO1HSTvVzmkIAjqddQLcQ4BGcbZhYaIddMI4qMeftW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tKMLHfx%2Bj2q30zeEiv156fj5JEf7QwdcVpCmb%2FnUnUAUc74L54KSXMkMAAfeCej%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BU8WKKoHHX6f0j4Uk1Dw870ucfSJsR0eDLis6CrmgxuPRHQ3F7YErmiGjgyxaf83
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=55ffzuYdcE2x%2BG7nsewNkagJebMMDRjAJccEWfoxLO0LX%2BMgku9fUKylbg8NCBIN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dpttuh8zvuT4aaiipUs0%2BcJdotUFmSyu85saeJ5TeAvmF5E28DxosBR3BJCohh0e
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CId6c1bDmQVpHLwU6hsm8liDY9HmAmGqKpxEDb802qkG68YTSXC3rEaZKWQOQ%2F62
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vys6YNnpd1QyDCv6R3pKCqERYUCcaw1N6rD42BvswB0TrgaXxGS2%2BmGVakvI40vA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N2QGR8lNmJ8xGqhfAZwg8ws1OYtNqZkoZCK6VZCp%2BJa1gubuGMeHsErqp3U6NEpG


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     92

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70000 80300  Cap-Improv                         80,850           0      80,850            .00            .00      80,850.00     .0%
70000 80400  Cap-Infras                      4,986,156    -415,096   4,571,060     727,533.44     684,125.79   3,159,401.11   30.9%
70000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        400,000           0     400,000      44,493.00     150,602.00     204,905.00   48.8%

     TOTAL Water                            10,610,175    -257,492  10,352,683   1,920,771.78   1,853,941.58   6,577,969.98   36.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6rQe91F0MAK%2Bhf2yecm4kBbAR1MJClXo0B3lhwt%2BtW1j%2BKnkdmH8LecZaEIo5t4T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OMQKfoaONSa3Pb2fwIVZGrW04hVGlMYcos%2Bh6uhqRvPWJy7Yk%2FP2jQqVDiPENN6c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=guFNsXLfTwFr2FJ0HHg5bGCdBUt2cspLLHH8GwOgDkKLzC7AKO8KyNnYW7fvb0UV


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     93

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70001 Waste Water                         

70001 50500  Labor-Regu                        664,980      32,003     696,983     128,007.00            .00     568,976.00   18.4%
70001 51000  Labor-OT                           15,454      -1,154      14,300       1,840.76            .00      12,459.24   12.9%
70001 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       2,007.20            .00      -2,007.20  100.0%*
70001 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       7,710.73            .00      -7,710.73  100.0%*
70001 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,869.62            .00      -5,869.62  100.0%*
70001 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,712.91            .00      -4,712.91  100.0%*
70001 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750         750       2,500         159.96            .00       2,340.04    6.4%
70001 55000  Labor-Allo                         11,774           0      11,774       2,731.50            .00       9,042.50   23.2%
70001 58000  Associated                        152,513           0     152,513      27,847.12            .00     124,665.88   18.3%
70001 58100  Associated                         50,677       2,415      53,092      10,973.10            .00      42,118.90   20.7%
70001 58200  Associated                         71,821       3,459      75,280      15,466.78            .00      59,813.22   20.5%
70001 58300  Associated                         13,304         640      13,944       2,886.06            .00      11,057.94   20.7%
70001 58900  Associated                            100           0         100          23.00            .00          77.00   23.0%
70001 61200  ConProf-Ge                         76,000           0      76,000       2,567.86      14,298.12      59,134.02   22.2%
70001 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         209.51         590.49        -800.00  100.0%*
70001 63300  Fees-Publi                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
70001 64475  Ops-Materi                         94,500           0      94,500       3,016.71       2,211.17      89,272.12    5.5%
70001 64575  Ops-PPE                             5,250           0       5,250         603.05         652.00       3,994.95   23.9%
70001 64600  Ops-Postag                         30,000           0      30,000       7,040.22      22,959.78            .00  100.0%
70001 64775  Ops-Tools                          31,500           0      31,500       3,751.14            .00      27,748.86   11.9%
70001 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,470           0       3,470            .00       3,590.15        -120.15  103.5%*
70001 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          5,500           0       5,500       1,278.92       4,221.08            .00  100.0%
70001 65000  Maint-Buil                          8,930           0       8,930         543.41       1,524.59       6,862.00   23.2%
70001 65050  Maint-Equi                        210,000           0     210,000      42,635.16      47,327.91     120,036.93   42.8%
70001 65550  Maint-Vehi                          5,250           0       5,250       3,186.79            .00       2,063.21   60.7%
70001 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,680           0       1,680            .00            .00       1,680.00     .0%
70001 66100  Empl-Train                          5,250           0       5,250         747.00         540.00       3,963.00   24.5%
70001 66200  Empl-Per D                          4,410           0       4,410         742.00            .00       3,668.00   16.8%
70001 66500  Empl-Perso                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
70001 67100  Util-Elect                        144,000           0     144,000      30,714.64     105,155.36       8,130.00   94.4%
70001 67400  Util-Telep                          5,250           0       5,250       1,071.01       3,951.68         227.31   95.7%
70001 67500  Util-Water                          1,060           0       1,060         169.85         945.82         -55.67  105.3%*
70001 80400  Cap-Infras                        675,000           0     675,000            .00     348,870.55     326,129.45   51.7%
70001 80500  Cap-Equipm                      3,132,828        -688   3,132,140            .00     435,106.83   2,697,032.84   13.9%

     TOTAL Waste Water                       5,423,621      37,425   5,461,046     308,513.01     991,945.53   4,160,587.13   23.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1stGcCm7mRkUTcqMqFV1v%2BhfXux9La8SYS3Lt9VfsekZvSOJp8C%2FXaGmfoDcsR9z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JF785b2TbWaWqTtQZ3VaOE4KozX1qkX4Oh2ZwsxdmL9p%2FOcV4riJRjxwnlVZA3Wm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ur%2F2Ptz70jWq2Fj9r6OGEUTksEs5qXXg2hag9iwJS%2FFA8l3WiBDJT17aIA8lN12I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FjFo30N3ArZW6PeOLZz8dYHYyg%2FD41uPNve8TouWkefnOXYjos1xohA3rlBrFt94
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GqoXRgyy2dmSyiaOfYJpiDXLOX58IVnNU5rf3ZF4JEtFS9HuLjlKTPC6DkOdp1uz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26EN74RpeHkyKd8SIlJ3w3BeHemWzlnT4k0qmyaULjgL%2BzFchWYHIA1RDC9uCAkT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=27MDwo5ddHbQaPo3zAzpWT9FD7uPnH2pkmgMp3Sfw%2B%2Be0xvy%2B59iB1EjufiwX0dI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wvigG1MDU2vfWvWy4IXYTXB1mAs7X3GLvc%2BmX55toi6AUvzs%2FWVzcL0ESCT6IYLV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e55vw1GPov849hvx%2F2FZ2y5w9KZ82kL1kTEWuhbd5Ytx7s9zx2MaSVPCewvAe7h2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5SRw7eK6QqYoZyeVXAi%2F%2B55pjNz%2BWozA7jqgaQ7CvDgSVnREvHRlabSOspSVsv53
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3QGASIDQLmnFZ%2BmLeApzWaQVD5czVJO3XJ4W%2FG0cJP%2BGPMhKIkucCM%2BKIMt3WGKf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FSa47zwjv7xYnNqxYwW2ZtQIK4iU6Fx6Co%2BeSS5MAwwIlIWISL4uKx13hVfL0yCB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HoaP52yG%2Bhvefv04q3ut5mUhxePiJByJSsshaeSUHzZKYFy84ZijYhXJe4bWeOhm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aHW%2FI4XPQJD3gUEeIjd3%2B0py2c6R%2B%2BjREk7kfVYrzZ%2Be6MfLHXikqBgpAkXx8TGS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vytMlYAsYbkeH1uwn9pSoMcB4TFYm78y8%2FflccxDL7LqL1aEfLrgJIAwhT%2FVOzyE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fh%2BvQONySEb8ckeOK6WGY8OfenS8px9ttC9FEiX%2BB87xA91%2BVpTnZyXyXDOuV3oS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bfFtP5tSv0peN8pjojVqX3mx1UriO7%2F7kXTf5JbOjQJZstX4GWagQAN8Gt06sqdj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=249MuHpDW%2FkKdx%2B30opKYdcNBKtYrCAWTLEIQv2UCUCye9J%2BvAbSbGJBZZ2cw5pk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uW1fAYgpLAM5XMmlQUJ1Bx1Xv3iurjH1jLKVTiwXFOpLsBjhBrd85P%2FVF2z2XPRe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vcsaex0%2FDxYmF1a0v%2FzUmY3KmpOtdPzWCBMEGcsHHByYtDfFzvrvoAwYwsiRczf1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JRhKl0tUa%2F6LTAVsoF%2FXs1RLlGFjOzNicpFdWHXOhrqvQpIqYWx2JeWCCGs4FrVv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NPkIQB3LchOPzDLwqd%2FWhUXQzcsaD%2FStKa2CeQWm6%2FhpfxxTX1H5NbpiEHBsxVf8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mLbSMo07sk17SheeL7m1PKVwDZTeH0EjxBztG99wfwb9wA0H3iebxmyixGD5MqRX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q5W%2BQ%2FspJ3uzWY3P6xdB5exKu8ieiVk9G17zWMRFcH0lwPQrIxJ6jCZE6CScmSqH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h1aA2B0sSi5PSQ5kz%2BFfTBOeMmMG99szuLZkILDF%2Bu%2FBrp0DCtSohpJjkdc73jri
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n6qA%2FxAzd1vqycxqsJX3qe5AQc8xElJldgoadkso1z%2FJmeS%2Be5VP%2B1xOEW%2Buknag
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6H9RxU7vn9jaca7kqSs5HzRqTjterLnnCfMZaOyr3b4lnR4BABeosRLSmGek0S%2FJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6WbfcJ%2FjPYytNgfnsOSRnRKkhErcx8gcHOSKdEReuye2NlqvE%2B7oBQxEX%2BAPJhcC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zQAsxguIGOLEr9NfDXM%2BdaelpuKlScdGWEb5QmQoNzdw6WZTSKQbM%2FtzjPLmT64O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I2TlTp%2BeuTxULyht%2FazIb6zckr9UtxjY1kAut80tRCCKWGQGIiyQ%2BJnRoJTrR68H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2Ffs1%2BXj1I5k8Ujqneqp2WaXKUDRtM6tV2ph7G%2F0ZWxrkxKi2Dq6uR2PNRiWegQR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eV21YHNTH5C%2Bc1iREDNFV6wCVFLwooatLFaRnartwEDHCdCG0eix9dWsa5UwevT5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oVbHmnlsBcXThfZ7%2FQBuB63mIznTnelFB2QiQuPQ5QXoNz1YjJ6Qzj1VMYum%2FkxC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NC2Nuv4lSXBuewNnDf1NMKVHHgKYESn1wNyoE6xNh4BpNxR8TvlHFsGoMCzDP7aQ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     94

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70002 Double Eagle                        

70002 50500  Labor-Regu                        531,138      -4,569     526,569     106,395.22            .00     420,173.78   20.2%
70002 51000  Labor-OT                           53,544        -840      52,704      16,313.87            .00      36,390.13   31.0%
70002 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       1,161.45            .00      -1,161.45  100.0%*
70002 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       6,999.82            .00      -6,999.82  100.0%*
70002 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,760.08            .00      -2,760.08  100.0%*
70002 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,965.87            .00      -2,965.87  100.0%*
70002 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750         250       2,000         132.00            .00       1,868.00    6.6%
70002 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,295         -27       8,268       1,970.50            .00       6,297.50   23.8%
70002 58000  Associated                        119,127     -22,845      96,282      24,901.64            .00      71,380.36   25.9%
70002 58100  Associated                         42,714        -397      42,317       9,903.75            .00      32,413.25   23.4%
70002 58200  Associated                         54,575        -596      53,979      12,486.00            .00      41,493.00   23.1%
70002 58300  Associated                         10,110        -111       9,999       2,329.43            .00       7,669.57   23.3%
70002 58900  Associated                             80           0          80          18.40            .00          61.60   23.0%
70002 61200  ConProf-Ge                        105,800           0     105,800       1,100.83      26,406.17      78,293.00   26.0%
70002 64475  Ops-Materi                         49,040           0      49,040       5,204.72       4,911.53      38,923.75   20.6%
70002 64575  Ops-PPE                             5,250           0       5,250         866.24         399.00       3,984.76   24.1%
70002 64600  Ops-Postag                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
70002 64775  Ops-Tools                          10,500           0      10,500         883.25         342.30       9,274.45   11.7%
70002 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,940           0       2,940         770.70            .00       2,169.30   26.2%
70002 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         43,000           0      43,000      11,026.64      43,973.36     -12,000.00  127.9%*
70002 65050  Maint-Equi                         73,500           0      73,500       8,747.21       5,053.00      59,699.79   18.8%
70002 65350  Maint-Serv                         84,000           0      84,000       4,124.13            .00      79,875.87    4.9%
70002 65550  Maint-Vehi                         35,000           0      35,000       4,722.85         768.05      29,509.10   15.7%
70002 66000  Empl-Dues                             740           0         740            .00         500.00         240.00   67.6%
70002 66100  Empl-Train                          3,150           0       3,150            .00         500.00       2,650.00   15.9%
70002 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
70002 66500  Empl-Perso                            420           0         420            .00            .00         420.00     .0%
70002 67100  Util-Elect                        146,380           0     146,380      15,699.07     143,800.93     -13,120.00  109.0%*
70002 67200  Util-Gas                            1,040           0       1,040          90.09       1,409.91        -460.00  144.2%*
70002 67400  Util-Telep                          4,970           0       4,970         698.58      16,482.69     -12,211.27  345.7%*
70002 67500  Util-Water                            530           0         530          77.13         948.59        -495.72  193.5%*
70002 80400  Cap-Infras                      3,986,535     -14,515   3,972,020      38,305.57   3,472,020.14     461,694.44   88.4%
70002 80500  Cap-Equipm                        150,000           0     150,000            .00            .00     150,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Double Eagle                      5,525,338     -43,650   5,481,688     280,655.04   3,717,515.67   1,483,517.44   72.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vz59%2BrJKWDa5UrdtBLBhHlWqRabYa1w7vvM5awmJRao77CL3uRi7DU%2Fk4zdn0uBh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8wme8%2Fl4fV2IOXmO0WP%2F9hXpX1ITUbO7qTD8Q4LpDFsoVwLFHvSsynNcntSqGwGg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0f7zw9CmuNzvaOIR%2BQ63f7W5LBSoMVPfS3RAQD5IEjk3OKqz6fbL8x4aBXz6iAcb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2C8dCYeYUWxg47M5OGA%2B2BEfdVrDaJltYLPdA3gDZWCBdLFOulj%2Bqjhw95QHd6RX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LUUs6Z0Tu0qqdCrT30t53Qroq7IFikR3SVs3NpvnghY6Rq6tLSUfu3z3APxq1e3W
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L3uDhYWNb868EQtnEiLDa4VLWC2%2F%2FAptgjEZCykQuMwAQ4S%2BhRrjDHGs6uN9csB2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ySgJOZ8Rs%2Bw8DvHN3Xq1RgsDj7dkHGElJIDqUGooXhwI55iS3%2F%2FwH%2B%2BEz0LIcGe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gvH9t3RMYbc8mNxh7%2F8vq9ArKBqc17PgghXjVfqg2qYon1tu9%2FcoFw7J75afu2dg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZU4rg%2FWa5x1wUhq8tWEVhC8nhaCotk4Xn4I3PVqvZlHm6CFU0kBU5V7umFqaaVNt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jaaLBmhAK9LI1rOSKB6aXWxojg3EiWYRodzUowXm4LnljflWVGGLrA%2BSPg7AjqPq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MBFRMSMhO6spZ5mIcReD8xt5ty7FoOLGmBn1yeghCNBg94Y%2FNenxBq8NtbNj9uo0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jt5I2cczHAKd8oNxOWkTr1NTrHwE7nR8GChNnJ3jg6A95VzMskKZbTAfJjHXY03l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4IRx1y7k5uRW%2BacX93D0bKqCQMJ94MJjWkGgWMMp0sm32IpGhtyigdFJUMr3K43u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w%2FZq6FUStC6Q%2F%2BM3rhKFOSR2APrn8pYWxQsPilDIZkPsig4bx7tXxCPmvFTYawaV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3sg2CoSQY1qtoQRLb7Ts7z3GTBxiaXEKMXNGGd%2B79YpVqs1Gpg1PJAjUTkxqVbRR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UEBFacse8jl%2Bl0We3JXYoR3lfyBaOC7l%2FLdEt%2FB6YF%2F6IZx7bOZzFIHOSiZx3m9F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gti%2F6LrnwZeYfL2jA%2BwMJeq4In46vqw1LznnAxosyXAvCgAeEhP806zy%2B6mpEPce
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ak0aYLDAuQeV6YcBIGWhqsLnIwRyuG8wAkuYHRCH%2BALJqRYbNseKVNmHNJ0uxBuF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lHlA%2Bdzrju7AP35xs%2BR879mqLYIQ6zYAm2myeAmL0VLXfdZhkMJ209ajX7gScZR%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aQvvxccbQhDBh41Yrj4E2qBX3E7L4gT7UbDSVU%2BP7d3spTTpaqHmBQDu9rXrsJSz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rQNX7TMKg1lTUsRcJ32eQPN1uimkddjWDxjv5pCAbinW5k6qm93qtAPIjugqQjyj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1gUMpbBeZ1JzP8w4759o8M9Nqrj96iXNdQOHxZ0pNsFiIOTlhpBbvkulrwIWCqNr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LJbSRC5ZPVg5P6xzGXpqMCohPyjutJ0EhqdoArfXPr%2BRF9nhkww2xduJOt1oFYeV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TvuxEzZj1a4wy097ZM253ierngj7AFqKNwoAaBaxbNZG1T4Xjy9czHb2gDbrZNZT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=roijTbCe7mhi%2F%2FM9ZyTJHkdulb%2F08dT3jR4wLtigQGkjM4LGMJd53Le6mMHMobUg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QF28VuEGVAlgdYudVATzwQwVn6j%2FGJPxN295nDhiiV0yMkXHiQ0Ret%2B0IaFNRsIq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1EUUjWMPoJBj%2FpN7Sqk6Re0lmgWZPR6QxobnGIC5BcFZpwl6AYYg0VwASlIszT1O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8rntJtErwk26nlhD21X%2BrWvBivBFtmchSb40NRd3lPMV0ND8FQO6m1%2Fos%2FSSoZ2t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c7YdDlPHs2KMqvhdiQAK8LWePMnAV3mkRi0oemdFQP3K6JB5l%2Fm9bqh%2FE%2FGA5b9N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SXgq%2F%2B9q96GCOP6a82mez26d4pgMqNVTbLcNDQdiOKvHkmvO4NdQQlw7LS8EoRbi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XKe1GsLh3C4uNs3b4QT1hNoTbKypbp0HAup%2FBLi07i%2B8Q9Yk%2Bkei2IKyJSp3%2FnZf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uw2C%2B3bkYaZJqYUzb10Sa0Wh9qzpFXDk%2Fwf2kUjy2hrgbp9DJpCKfKWrp2TNKiP3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7jyaDF9T1RFxBanuuOJfyu0zhkJvj2uOP0Oxf3rnstGOw0yimctAyjqEyc6usINN


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     95

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70003 Collection System                   

70003 50500  Labor-Regu                        379,124      28,665     407,789      66,433.99            .00     341,355.01   16.3%
70003 51000  Labor-OT                           52,300       4,925      57,225       4,527.19            .00      52,697.81    7.9%
70003 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       5,303.86            .00      -5,303.86  100.0%*
70003 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,763.52            .00      -2,763.52  100.0%*
70003 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       3,453.53            .00      -3,453.53  100.0%*
70003 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,250         250       1,500         124.00            .00       1,376.00    8.3%
70003 55000  Labor-Allo                          7,667         -27       7,640       1,512.50            .00       6,127.50   19.8%
70003 58000  Associated                         77,161      17,115      94,276      17,230.24            .00      77,045.76   18.3%
70003 58100  Associated                         32,263       2,149      34,412       5,986.68            .00      28,425.32   17.4%
70003 58200  Associated                         40,948       3,095      44,043       8,356.08            .00      35,686.92   19.0%
70003 58300  Associated                          7,585         575       8,160       1,559.11            .00       6,600.89   19.1%
70003 58900  Associated                             60           0          60          13.80            .00          46.20   23.0%
70003 61200  ConProf-Ge                         32,350           0      32,350         315.17      22,701.83       9,333.00   71.1%
70003 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0            .00         645.00        -645.00  100.0%*
70003 64475  Ops-Materi                         34,650           0      34,650       2,451.33         555.60      31,643.07    8.7%
70003 64600  Ops-Postag                              0           0           0         538.14            .00        -538.14  100.0%*
70003 64775  Ops-Tools                          15,750           0      15,750          94.12         134.91      15,520.97    1.5%
70003 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,360           0       3,360       1,068.05         161.99       2,129.96   36.6%
70003 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         53,000           0      53,000      11,996.96      43,003.04      -2,000.00  103.8%*
70003 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500            .00            .00      10,500.00     .0%
70003 65050  Maint-Equi                         42,000           0      42,000       3,065.37      43,211.12      -4,276.49  110.2%*
70003 65350  Maint-Serv                         78,750           0      78,750       5,070.50       7,069.53      66,609.97   15.4%
70003 65550  Maint-Vehi                         31,500           0      31,500       9,878.89       8,050.78      13,570.33   56.9%
70003 66000  Empl-Dues                             740           0         740            .00         735.00           5.00   99.3%
70003 66100  Empl-Train                          5,250           0       5,250         960.00       5,000.00        -710.00  113.5%*
70003 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,680           0       1,680          60.00            .00       1,620.00    3.6%
70003 66500  Empl-Perso                            530           0         530          94.36         775.26        -339.62  164.1%*
70003 66600  Empl-Servi                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
70003 67100  Util-Elect                         76,000           0      76,000      11,360.98      78,639.02     -14,000.00  118.4%*
70003 67400  Util-Telep                         10,500           0      10,500         683.40      14,642.80      -4,826.20  146.0%*
70003 67500  Util-Water                         13,770           0      13,770       4,785.57      11,271.87      -2,287.44  116.6%*
70003 80300  Cap-Improv                      4,495,693     193,334   4,689,027     610,506.24   2,330,174.68   1,748,346.47   62.7%
70003 80400  Cap-Infras                      6,577,263     -37,526   6,539,737          75.18     199,774.12   6,339,887.86    3.1%
70003 80500  Cap-Equipm                        135,000           0     135,000      86,849.00            .00      48,151.00   64.3%

     TOTAL Collection System                12,216,754     212,556  12,429,310     867,117.76   2,766,546.55   8,795,645.24   29.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QQ9MOe0r9ZZei5NGgAiO8czj6kWlCQZdzu4gX1OVfZ8%2FolFhKrd8y8nA5iEYHSEX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xqkAdTpYmns4%2Bd0EtL82zwS%2BHFn0B9xSaijf0rYsk1Zip%2FBmDIZ7h%2FAXVB7%2BrBd5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eALhmeeOZKDeK%2BhgHkJBoHp43oAVbGlqgAtAWn13YpI6xrd4yC1X9SPfc49X271n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O1GHRd0JnOTEp91eufcQFj3ouMRTR%2BJjcox0ij8r7IOF12QHghuUMD2nqrwRydvk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rXkwH2sqF95CLOIirhdV2WNrxxDsyKB0su%2F5rjRfxzKVXE8TRmpDJDPHfA8I2AhC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HstDA9WuxE26NZEYL%2Fnwr2TnaccNYx3%2BTgX4Zsbs9r5TmLfnMnBiKrwzSTiD4Tso
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ghkycy5uGuFeed52obndUjIF7RQvLm%2Bm7yKyw%2Bp%2F%2FQ9GHQ68Szer5AWcScPv5%2Fry
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X2CzqKFCbffkG7FPjlzkGtHWBVxSFHCMBiBy1gqeHSegGFeJFnwnDaSUPKDZEwMv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NDTSZEgfHSOXL5WCeUlwSRRYueu22SLxz84nn1RetFREGBGi0Btd7%2B%2Bgv0xjcP99
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZzP%2BEngE%2Fd3HAzos%2FA0bcQ8z2UOUjq6f0qiXvYHKs1glVoxswYLY%2BdRxVxUOXgGz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AMxKp69CYZBcfFawyCc5c08BLEMYyuWp2tKwCw5yCoMsK%2FF1jdzVghuxe616KPPZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qy6NYqp%2FVeDmrSZ2zdq3z%2B5T3PBO4GoOchd8y5VQr0XNm9Gm%2F2qO9d8H4PEiYWBh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bRtX1cu3XktwxvjOfE%2F6%2F8fFmri07nEw%2BlKCrkLjpU4p3VliQPwjBmTWODC5io4U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5a51ejeBRa%2FG59A%2B5RBrqaABGIQrq2QMZLEwfUErPksneOZ5eBKHVeASoE%2BIr0P6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2BbyFZgKxFr7eJs1M42B7QNNivgWBpB0VBnL9btqwaDqoRzG9tj93O811t9kkJ4L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DlYqq%2BiuI%2Fd1AxKck%2Fc2goFqKe9E%2FKBpigzXR7uFDm4hCKLAB%2FMZu9Y8h%2FRfb0SM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z6f8YNHX3vdm%2BVsap59WWtfdcIaWlCQYaMyo8ZTOplJUmYcdH13HgFua73oKU0Ci
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lWB4avft4jpv8bgmSf3ctzjOAVJ%2FnqntITJ5FypHxupG0Hxl0O6a3LcBVsNeBvRH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2FOjJLn%2Bd%2F9%2BhY73okc2XMG3QKrROYMA0mai9q%2FOpNwHggpdUHBT70%2F4hi3azr8G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0eKmtLbn7lXcrPGbSHbvCvgxSl9YDj2o2YpYLT9q7f5yZ75xBislvxZAkNaD5RVI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OU67ASyYr58kL0lIoQvjCKZlhozu9fyLFXsSWVctFZvQyGmVcIK%2BymbfYFqsw%2FyJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2BcizAGSCaFy7oGmRuG0OXDYVeF65sQq4XP16oqskuvzPzt%2FH149%2FQBl9zOjkI6W
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XIInGV3vWqYgIYG2HaITX%2FYYz5g0G5AT%2BnUTNPbGbyu3JMXwiH9kAQtQ5iUI2xr4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9qcbIi%2FD9zSEnZVRQG4tMa2Em9P1%2FilNDrPn7QKE070sfAKCBY9WR1h4koHmeb%2BN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4QurTMarfjWJo20EPe4hnp1xLJmIjpYMu4xAp6uMSKMVTvid61G1pXsrEoQRbl64
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=43zhw1rQFIiICBJL6zqzCmNQ0FbEjPisAgKyUHM0jJHNNhVzl5QbaIzr2h%2Basuem
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IihQha12%2Bl6uOQ96rPSWfteUJLFE3ppXWdShP6kAM%2BEnIpLmfl6wwPfgjaI3iQyc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2FhGK95woDFLbHkGVc9LV8XCZ6hp94j6VYicYcXP4koS0KBgNUKJCa7NGnFI2sQD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TQtSKU3g4AyRKTTMpfmo2cMxpz38yizREMcYMMRjde4Mx36CPNkeSkLUQozzny9Z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2BDABgxHw67FEY3r3AeoqnQCxtcDblXZMFhhjb3jfo3HXQ13EjF9DY7%2FpvnFH%2BHG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oo3jNHa%2BYavtDa6v65huJFZSf9eXwl5j1dtKkK6wo5WEzvOKhT1jwcYcq7qiteXT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vi29sWZsoP%2B%2FULLYBBQBjEuowK%2Bh3eoFbALvJwBXQBgu6leMS47%2BU1p39NIIUWpa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YLSGXRtLapbDSP6VwqlthAhIEe%2BKCDXSK%2BGQBhgj2QN7CvOtTLpakxRjYYX2G4TU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=do8eEdUDCF9VTFjZIk7Ci%2F2hLrYP%2B3t7wH25cEtAHgeCROsqCjNrruwoANARZzAk


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     96

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70004 Lab Environmental Services          

70004 50500  Labor-Regu                        258,754       4,956     263,710      50,063.59            .00     213,646.41   19.0%
70004 51000  Labor-OT                            4,396         158       4,554         292.13            .00       4,261.87    6.4%
70004 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       1,220.80            .00      -1,220.80  100.0%*
70004 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       5,230.74            .00      -5,230.74  100.0%*
70004 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,292.08            .00      -2,292.08  100.0%*
70004 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,664.91            .00      -2,664.91  100.0%*
70004 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
70004 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,533         -27       3,506         823.50            .00       2,682.50   23.5%
70004 58000  Associated                         57,906           0      57,906      14,019.74            .00      43,886.26   24.2%
70004 58100  Associated                         18,923         391      19,314       4,425.37            .00      14,888.63   22.9%
70004 58200  Associated                         27,677         526      28,203       6,458.37            .00      21,744.63   22.9%
70004 58300  Associated                          5,127          97       5,224       1,205.03            .00       4,018.97   23.1%
70004 58900  Associated                             30           0          30           6.90            .00          23.10   23.0%
70004 61200  ConProf-Ge                          6,440           0       6,440         787.77       5,212.23         440.00   93.2%
70004 64475  Ops-Materi                         26,250           0      26,250       6,299.95       1,781.21      18,168.84   30.8%
70004 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,580           0       1,580           7.83            .00       1,572.17     .5%
70004 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,050           0       1,050            .00       1,428.15        -378.15  136.0%*
70004 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          1,400           0       1,400            .00            .00       1,400.00     .0%
70004 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,100           0       2,100       1,243.30            .00         856.70   59.2%
70004 65050  Maint-Equi                          1,050           0       1,050         389.60            .00         660.40   37.1%
70004 65550  Maint-Vehi                            210           0         210            .00          41.23         168.77   19.6%
70004 66000  Empl-Dues                             420           0         420         100.00            .00         320.00   23.8%
70004 66100  Empl-Train                          1,580           0       1,580       1,080.00            .00         500.00   68.4%
70004 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,050           0       1,050            .00       1,450.00        -400.00  138.1%*
70004 66500  Empl-Perso                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
70004 67400  Util-Telep                            530           0         530          92.08         407.92          30.00   94.3%
70004 80500  Cap-Equipm                         58,500           0      58,500            .00            .00      58,500.00     .0%

     TOTAL Lab Environmental Services          479,366       6,101     485,467      98,703.69      10,320.74     376,442.57   22.5%

     TOTAL Water & Sewer                    12,557,771     -45,060  12,512,711  -1,719,325.69   9,340,270.07   4,891,766.33   60.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -21,947,483           0 -21,947,483  -5,445,086.97            .00 -16,502,396.03
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   34,505,254     -45,060  34,460,194   3,725,761.28   9,340,270.07  21,394,162.36

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uer29jjtBGEqpmqRQsorm6bTBOgl6dtVBwhfAmxpLTgAzyMdCSAlvKIoBTSARzCK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=29I5bUUmbLuPrJpTBotdbqiy4ESGzADUdM0n5V%2FiIoav1BJA%2BweVd4vQorBZDYEN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FfH0ifO%2FmI45ET7ouFXp0yPO4iq8RcigIumGxnuVqqguypFF74wggT9dmO0JYC8g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6p8q%2B3m7p0JEz1yMAoa94oWFN7%2Bou1UpSHst4MxI%2Fv8Yr2qbgzQNS8ZhSst4zAji
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FoBH8Inul%2BWrQ9pM0HMVUUKRQngH0AL461PvSjjuC0r2wINTyqbWPGH0%2FZhGymAk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e8nSZH5Sk6mAnMotlDKjyGawrYHk%2BG%2BPnQ6%2Fkkk%2FnPAZu7wUEWhvtrnlDrHgN6xu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=waDIuh8tyRzo5fqez8n0pVyRFemkrM4gc3KX4hUteX84iEQWY5fy8SQlhFuds%2Bsq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WwTsNaIY%2B%2BGp2b8fEmMN9wWS%2B8XmWvJNSAcKJesuMNa58OzJAJBC0nve8%2BgchGHg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A7Pp%2FP0L1SJ46DFhSh1Jec0t3VPvk6O0Re4P38T%2Fvmzijps1GJGfWEFdsQG6Xx2I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4GiKPMLcqSeEm5V4M8cvRo7OitsqADBWusJA8gDw8nd%2Bog%2BbZ44KYDb07cICI4oG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aGx6z6hXQlhJIilDernd5SeQmFSjjfwXP1W%2FlsSo2EK0vancpv4ovCzLT44U6NTZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a7kjmfaNVFRSwtFpxjSFVmn4L%2BLpxJoAUOnu0N0tFyQZ%2Butst5EzGDkPFglAGdXH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VV%2BObRPyEBhIv7a3gTtrpAwT9vWCb4YXyZHGrcP%2FMj9O3cVvhhcB6Jf%2B2jEeYAe%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q9rEzY9TOXQrxDVZ7GIrZiVGrFpzZKfmhcI8IPfc9waWzbIvElkXYCb6wdxJ94m5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XEG1fJezDLlCxkRoIbH7nAA6lJzE4J2hBY1F9UxuZ5c%2B45SX5Um3ufcCyWY7SEE9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=trlynD1nFERGE%2Bq0oBdsgqnP11faeCnasJiwLH%2FIgtJ%2BbuBx7Bmw04gsCyPTg9v0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EgtlReaBBXwOTCrrTb67tYGDVqdeb8wjb58W6rnJShJ%2BtLYLAmv6X1PXvzXnl3dc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nfjitZgJ9ywYecinlDp9yfk17Ue02nyiGzQ68XVcoTILT0bKzNrSlGow0jak3Ysm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eFuxGwFFs8TY5g2brKGXfzbMthHEn3I4e%2FRDrLGzyNYMOljjAT7C19RgOqq7ZKRf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xUotegGZ4GoI%2Fobjm8RIPcljRFB2456Ql5fqxTMq5wsUmDoevBfJ1UDiE2FcxMdu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qizvrxVnK0HJXrKwaM6KHhSU%2FNm9Ce8pf70EA5ACGCMjWV9vrCGWMDxlJ%2BlqlfQT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WJXwm755baQg7p0yIeZRAHwIB9YoiGdLAuTNwucVKqbiuwNq%2BI3KyJ3X4q5jwhzD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L3JL%2BAPjczwsu1E6mY0QXQXGZRr9%2BJK%2FjqtiKdgU%2Bw2azy2WOp2w7jQHnyCQa2S4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1LfbW2bboklhxO6bU1GCKcPUkXn6Ijpgdo8nrz9Wg0oYUfaSRm5ktGAlLiAnYZ6N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uD609wpmOeI7lRP93GFsO8z7ImQsbZgyw%2FkPt2bSLLg450E1%2FHhKL7pMjPHMV%2FcD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dw4g8c1ofuCBCXbe2bki1xVsc3cb3Z6kGaIrEKOSQZFu5EhNrZ%2FpHtnNi0CNOwPQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6s2d%2FE4FYP%2FZwjHcbO0l7Jo8YtYP%2FLfBcmq03NuHYYQci327car3KSqJ5Cl6K2Uo


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     97

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

720 Solid Waste Disposal                  

720 30040  GRTR-Envir                       -1,219,136           0  -1,219,136    -365,360.01            .00    -853,775.99   30.0%*
720 34100  Services-S                       -7,300,000           0  -7,300,000  -1,993,629.58            .00  -5,306,370.42   27.3%*
720 38013  Misc-Scrap                          -10,000           0     -10,000      -6,712.00            .00      -3,288.00   67.1%*
720 45000  Transfer-T                        1,251,000   3,090,000   4,341,000   4,341,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal             -7,278,136   3,090,000  -4,188,136   1,975,298.41            .00  -6,163,434.41  -47.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bij5OVT%2B6JVXKiHD2OXUDKiVauxeyeGBHEv3hgxr0KzolF0YdJjEwx5LqIOUZrWV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l8iMbGNOGY1e5trQPBu2tQID%2F6EKGHpF16vsfVPHIPNzOy9yzK3BUZewITY%2B5J12
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fSak%2FZcnBe2pwteLCp6mUoT4hYjIrwEiaTZL%2FgSmX6gPCru3%2FhDX48%2BG69otG6Ed
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U2vBi77lyEMLKTT77SzFS7r3mytkCtnYAjvSRHzqd%2FksLfD%2FlSKNARJiB6ylt%2B8%2F


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     98

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

72030 Solid Waste Disposal                

72030 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,488,674      60,824   1,549,498     256,630.37            .00   1,292,867.63   16.6%
72030 51000  Labor-OT                          129,350     -57,410      71,940      56,604.48            .00      15,335.52   78.7%
72030 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      12,992.65            .00     -12,992.65  100.0%*
72030 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      16,864.51            .00     -16,864.51  100.0%*
72030 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      10,963.32            .00     -10,963.32  100.0%*
72030 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       9,381.46            .00      -9,381.46  100.0%*
72030 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,750       2,750       6,500         412.23            .00       6,087.77    6.3%
72030 55000  Labor-Allo                         31,215         -27      31,188       6,169.90            .00      25,018.10   19.8%
72030 58000  Associated                        335,012     -33,055     301,957      60,544.44            .00     241,412.56   20.1%
72030 58100  Associated                        121,533         373     121,906      26,932.04            .00      94,973.96   22.1%
72030 58200  Associated                        160,548       6,560     167,108      30,882.47            .00     136,225.53   18.5%
72030 58300  Associated                         29,740       1,217      30,957       5,761.27            .00      25,195.73   18.6%
72030 58900  Associated                            260           0         260          54.90            .00         205.10   21.1%
72030 61200  ConProf-Ge                        140,000           0     140,000      23,333.70       4,117.68     112,548.62   19.6%
72030 61500  ConProf-Ho                         70,000           0      70,000            .00      39,241.09      30,758.91   56.1%
72030 63225  Fees-NMTRD                         58,000           0      58,000      13,831.79            .00      44,168.21   23.8%
72030 64425  Ops-Landsc                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
72030 64475  Ops-Materi                         50,000           0      50,000      11,288.12       5,531.60      33,180.28   33.6%
72030 64600  Ops-Postag                         26,250           0      26,250       7,616.28      22,959.78      -4,326.06  116.5%*
72030 64750  Ops-SWD Co                        600,000           0     600,000            .00      31,736.00     568,264.00    5.3%
72030 64775  Ops-Tools                          31,500           0      31,500       1,166.80            .00      30,333.20    3.7%
72030 64800  Ops-Unifor                          9,870           0       9,870       4,314.39         446.00       5,109.61   48.2%
72030 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        485,000           0     485,000      98,240.33     371,759.67      15,000.00   96.9%
72030 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,250           0       5,250         877.00          54.00       4,319.00   17.7%
72030 65050  Maint-Equi                            840           0         840       2,750.20         563.62      -2,473.82  394.5%*
72030 65400  Maint-SWD                          88,200           0      88,200       6,550.00            .00      81,650.00    7.4%
72030 65550  Maint-Vehi                        555,000           0     555,000     123,379.77      78,667.34     352,952.89   36.4%
72030 66000  Empl-Dues                             530           0         530         200.00            .00         330.00   37.7%
72030 66100  Empl-Train                         10,000           0      10,000       1,013.36            .00       8,986.64   10.1%
72030 66200  Empl-Per D                            840           0         840         817.00            .00          23.00   97.3%
72030 66500  Empl-Perso                          3,050           0       3,050       1,075.93       3,470.77      -1,496.70  149.1%*
72030 67100  Util-Elect                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
72030 67400  Util-Telep                            740           0         740          58.14         341.86         340.00   54.1%
72030 67500  Util-Water                          1,050           0       1,050         227.10         648.58         174.32   83.4%
72030 80400  Cap-Infras                        125,000           0     125,000            .00            .00     125,000.00     .0%
72030 80500  Cap-Equipm                      3,674,702           0   3,674,702            .00   2,383,562.11   1,291,139.89   64.9%

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal              8,238,004     -18,768   8,219,236     790,933.95   2,943,100.10   4,485,201.95   45.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KRGjIabaeVEeO1PcZe4sRVKHM78M1xVJavaOPwhxW%2F8QaAL03Q8obvVsoSoBrit5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qnqqMWyqNekPGoubGGioEjb3r4p7PTdD%2BiC72%2FQyOqrEatmXLwjfqpaYGi391DtU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bHYxfoS8Ab4Sr4dT8%2BZ6G4QOs%2FA2hOLvcJp6vamKE4ny1Q08Ke4%2F0z4Rkx0uLv6S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=onPujLX46ES%2F0qJcsmSPKGavDYfiuFlS%2FUBCUgBaJnaqxOWsiaX04ECf4N2LGS7Z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WfkdmoGZFeQraPDYMV2k09K2yfOZqwjFQVaDJOdAlwZRuZXC7gxuh9PVuOo3VRF8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YSWH76zsyClXfmLUBXq1RpTJwv4v0q5YbuT8kRTsGvGTEInhuaSAldW1u15Yew%2BM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6FswHce8ObVBpTxUIE5DA06Omspw%2F1SWw90n2bN6M%2BwYpifb5inSPYVL0ZYphFU5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YvqraLyoVC5DNAZD4R4OTglE5Ojcd8tu3gvApOf3d7jFPYhgOeX7FRNr2DcpCOwB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D3rW4fxQba0ENVgjANmji%2Fdqe2qYuYhMCTq3%2BeKbr09zSpmzD3uaF35r5T55Nsn8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FU6UwXwoqy4U496Xf4kLGsNrX9jN5Ig%2FGCdgPE7sDt%2F8WPIs7uT%2Fw74dHa3aeIUM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h0cR0JjIN4p7zpGZeYXu8rULTlYsLkSClA4yw8aQJe7c9LrTAeG5eTO98XRu6kE7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H8AjhDL%2BTScaLmjTeXK4SyKWb%2FmJQg%2BnOZ7L9vd2Sk0Uo4NO8YjCpNvMP3bc8Ac%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oSTNeIW9t0F2PtTLKhe%2F1qry2bzyaidjIoxT6dO4%2BbPIGGB0jZhiEJosglDcM3J3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8sGAq0RYgwrmTYqFBfTxkHRxNGr%2FrQ8m9d8pZY4Q1fbiYBtsBHozCYFkleZn2Clt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dBfsfbmgFAUZxXHuVbzojD%2BLuhpc2PLD%2FI3FF%2Fwjz7Vm17wcT1pK%2FW0j6pfscuXK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jwB1ylcOjHVr%2FsJFjNU55PdmC1xTmSOVBadyL8LO%2FdymHiCy6qs15wCpDQMRMGbk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S6v000u3j77AfIF9oHjYpQkUknkiBajpQQwYGMQ862IL7J2VVITGv83bPhEMLCVC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ainelHmwd8et1pybvJ0Zz9mJib3zVGGKwdpRNrrjrbBnSB5fRy7IwR74AeVHSO7d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BfEBZwpAoBKsV3lzeAGmE2rcNXDoCvYtFKFSy4x970RJcDXdfD2u%2Fm%2FvB837BBQ8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uwbfaU7ptEhgRFED8JxZJgYpXMuTJkYpqzETdUlSjdW2JYfTSf7HWHoTflrqU6Ps
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lIqVt4F1I8asiR8opq9B9Pj6%2BALX4hARPv4f5MAGYRKdDdf8jnzAiyHkX5aJ0WwJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cv6mRh1kRDgnFw8%2BblW7z4Y8%2BeoWC8lzafwL0Cq4cxBHjJLpdH9MWL3NKa0AoocG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CpGb7aMcaJVmS8LNs6yzUu81EcvtVWk9MQNbQ4QsH9mlgtA%2BRTwdOa%2FGwqO6az5k
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QooGH2MrJq%2FKFoxqd0TgoEytA8bq9rz8%2FKmzKubwNk8iuaPS134f0SWsagTHyvms
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S1TpLorZ9WZR4cwYVGczHmphv%2B9FKkzftJrdtx5aZ%2FdLDZRGwDwFV%2F1qkCio5YJF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ygf6bUiyY9QNvmBDL7yOpMlcs0haRN7r%2FACvLhmFQ6qTy3TswaGvhMCortB2O8nk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FCFRjNgeq%2FgCPGUL3UwNgHJ%2BvkwJaj2hC1eeklJz4Cer6b0KPwck%2BKpZx9DcUXaJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3wG%2F9DUjkVNEFQ0NqzTpl1oB390ukHiyomyhMBaF7w9oX%2Bc%2FRXON2O32cLFVfVMT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lKTo0EAX2Tag%2FZQb%2FGHfmZ%2BYtwfSJ%2FhmPlF4aMdlobZND6hkUJvHwUi%2BC01Pdztm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C01ogQ6tb%2BHEi8SFLjRllqeYXMRde2SAdX%2FqwYmCAdagCBqLMW2LPng9SFGkWCDu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VYcXlrs7oZa3FRMB6Xpcp1nOCBLr9sU7Fn0Zh44HWEbmgB%2FX5e9fS1T5Yhcdv%2BRf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BwN6zhXzGU7oPcR1HJ2i%2FRM6oOY%2FeDzaILiJCRmT1RDQMzeZJrF%2BqXt%2F1%2Bs%2BL%2Brm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kV1iDWQ5fgxgTKxxDxhNduAsy28KHHBBeJfoFOBR455CWyFS%2ByKsiZCLrU8CpEwd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VyV%2BsYF%2FWZpDg%2BJl%2BaaBXl5iu%2BMsI6TjFziMM%2Bw%2FqDlxxV22sQtsxreyB6ejlCRu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jaWPyO6OGDSkOD1iIDbUMAUGbrKlcAuepxgJZrcZO%2BZ%2BJ171qiZpxXXoi7dXjTXi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5J6pAlCSljqAGuWLH0u7WDptBwGmNGti2rYNISVDk5DR19444NUXfZMeefNOYWbw


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     99

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

72031 Sandpoint Landfill                  

72031 64400  Ops-Landfi                      1,000,000           0   1,000,000            .00   1,728,622.14    -728,622.14  172.9%*

     TOTAL Sandpoint Landfill                1,000,000           0   1,000,000            .00   1,728,622.14    -728,622.14  172.9%

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal              1,959,868   3,071,232   5,031,100   2,766,232.36   4,671,722.24  -2,406,854.60  147.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -8,529,136           0  -8,529,136  -2,365,701.59            .00  -6,163,434.41
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   10,489,004   3,071,232  13,560,236   5,131,933.95   4,671,722.24   3,756,579.81

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5rtVSzopJqkUNin%2BtRX7fkhuSoelN2g6rYE%2FF2t0008VvUP9%2BtpsEmR4PjEGr5sY


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    100

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
750      Special Museum                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

750 Special Museum                        

750 33003  Fees-Class                           -1,000           0      -1,000          45.00            .00      -1,045.00   -4.5%*
750 38090  Misc-All O                           -6,000           0      -6,000      -1,567.71            .00      -4,432.29   26.1%*

     TOTAL Special Museum                       -7,000           0      -7,000      -1,522.71            .00      -5,477.29   21.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=saXABx6pPEqHVWy%2Bkq2%2FLRkBauNWC8c0HL0BvgGeMtdhzweVkOuu1NFL0tWNDTgj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wzAwkWrLBnFHpAjvTLqZi4ahKTFoQFhypzCz4nkCUGKfN0KDYZdu1tH1G5MU%2FMWB


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    101

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
750      Special Museum                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

75060 Special Museum                      

75060 61200  ConProf-Ge                          1,000           0       1,000          39.17            .00         960.83    3.9%
75060 64475  Ops-Materi                         14,000           0      14,000         459.80       1,827.94      11,712.26   16.3%

     TOTAL Special Museum                       15,000           0      15,000         498.97       1,827.94      12,673.09   15.5%

     TOTAL Special Museum                        8,000           0       8,000      -1,023.74       1,827.94       7,195.80   10.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES       -7,000           0      -7,000      -1,522.71            .00      -5,477.29
                           TOTAL EXPENSES       15,000           0      15,000         498.97       1,827.94      12,673.09

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bNu3UXcKgpYZiSAktN1sVGdl6URZXoMuy9w2tAjdZBJyaZFad0qUGPKT7Vk2WbcR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aK3GVBU28yLmtEWgCcgJ5%2B4gB9CcMdIRReRgEKMN8GALuuMgrehLShQB3F2nJO4O


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    102

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
790      Golf Pro Shop                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

790 Golf Pro Shop                         

790 32130  Permits-Go                          -10,000      10,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
790 33005  Fees-Golf                          -380,000     380,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
790 33024  Fees-RB/CT                         -260,000           0    -260,000    -125,038.00            .00    -134,962.00   48.1%*
790 33028  Fees-Tourn                          -95,000           0     -95,000     -11,277.50            .00     -83,722.50   11.9%*
790 33030  Fees-Mini                           -12,000           0     -12,000     -12,552.37            .00         552.37  104.6%
790 34320  Concession                          -25,000           0     -25,000     -15,914.77            .00      -9,085.23   63.7%*
790 38007  Misc-Long/                                0           0           0        -340.00            .00         340.00  100.0%
790 38012  Misc-Reimb                                0           0           0      -1,400.00            .00       1,400.00  100.0%
790 38020  Misc-Alcoh                         -145,000           0    -145,000     -68,696.19            .00     -76,303.81   47.4%*
790 38025  Misc-Golf                          -190,000           0    -190,000    -141,545.72            .00     -48,454.28   74.5%*
790 45000  Transfer-T                           50,000           0      50,000      50,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                    -1,067,000     390,000    -677,000    -326,764.55            .00    -350,235.45   48.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5MVJ7Ndr54%2FU1Y1ssNBw4ROdTrqJwMiLVVu05Dt3GJkjrDk%2FVg3yxLJSB2o9DSW%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qnkbrHlsBsjQ9oNfUhAm%2FXnas%2F%2Fg%2Ftztt8EbFC2UvsnckQkEEc%2Bi7P654H%2FNlBtV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EiRBSnxxS%2FpV1dB%2FAP%2BZLW2UBjJzJ%2FxFTXHgoDwNuuCvdskFz4UNPSnPQG0LuPmK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TWPL1srVRJUuSK4Wfr%2FStq55nxSr41lAW0dIp20oiwSA3t%2F0KZKulwnUCdI%2Bol1C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2FiydGJvvw1PLejBfGHTgw96cjC0329GrE7UwPLmTU00M91whLCYlfgVPBn4uDiz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N1D1ngWuou8uOwbUet9EhuFAh%2FSNd7McmSJcv5F5VwXSfcty77r1cyY9hdYmynsN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9NbcSHspyqPT88I%2BAFCh4Hr9wfR8w%2B0Y4Erc%2B5VuLnIaVPXONmcwGf9ISovLFNM1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=42lrAlevptG0M1PK%2BsxdEgP3rxJxwE6AlKS0EFUOeRB4yF0IB%2FMYNnefDQCqfifI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lSo7bhCq%2F3vUfs4LqyHv5b%2F%2FnDZ5BTLTeWSA6dFnDbPIOQn3qWnjldbzSDTqntvP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VjmVu%2BDdNiMCEV%2FlpJ%2BZbpJoHn2YiEjFRxSBNi0dCAAOAIV2NWxQI1p8FZZR3VmO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sczhxe9cNe0ohvwI%2BN1jZek7vMHRaM6TIRqgymb76weHiMibmpfJGWw22PjKgnQo


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    103

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
790      Golf Pro Shop                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

79090 Golf Pro Shop                       

79090 50500  Labor-Regu                              0     319,610     319,610      42,079.38            .00     277,530.62   13.2%
79090 51000  Labor-OT                                0      22,759      22,759       2,494.46            .00      20,264.54   11.0%
79090 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0         376.64            .00        -376.64  100.0%*
79090 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,133.44            .00      -1,133.44  100.0%*
79090 54000  Labor-Othe                              0       1,250       1,250            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0%
79090 55000  Labor-Allo                              0         750         750          93.75            .00         656.25   12.5%
79090 58000  Associated                              0      57,098      57,098       7,053.65            .00      50,044.35   12.4%
79090 58100  Associated                              0      25,642      25,642       3,394.41            .00      22,247.59   13.2%
79090 58200  Associated                              0      26,871      26,871       3,672.39            .00      23,198.61   13.7%
79090 58300  Associated                              0       4,977       4,977         680.04            .00       4,296.96   13.7%
79090 58900  Associated                              0          74          74          18.40            .00          55.60   24.9%
79090 61200  ConProf-Ge                        103,100           0     103,100      14,346.88      50,853.12      37,900.00   63.2%
79090 64125  Ops-Conces                         20,000           0      20,000       7,495.52       2,974.09       9,530.39   52.3%
79090 64310  Ops-Golf M                        300,000           0     300,000      64,459.54      93,266.66     142,273.80   52.6%
79090 64315  Ops-Golf A                        105,000           0     105,000      30,669.68       5,241.51      69,088.81   34.2%
79090 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,500           0      15,500      13,955.64      12,075.07     -10,530.71  167.9%*
79090 64780  Ops-Tourna                         75,000           0      75,000        -708.48            .00      75,708.48    -.9%
79090 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
79090 64825  Ops-VeFuel                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,250           0       5,250       2,848.36       1,712.44         689.20   86.9%
79090 65050  Maint-Equi                          1,050           0       1,050            .00       2,522.64      -1,472.64  240.3%*
79090 65550  Maint-Vehi                          4,000           0       4,000         180.00         159.50       3,660.50    8.5%
79090 66000  Empl-Dues                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
79090 66100  Empl-Train                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 67100  Util-Elect                         13,000           0      13,000       4,773.62       8,222.38           4.00  100.0%
79090 67200  Util-Gas                            3,500           0       3,500          78.93       3,413.07           8.00   99.8%
79090 67400  Util-Telep                          8,900           0       8,900       2,115.88       7,048.64        -264.52  103.0%*
79090 67500  Util-Water                          4,000           0       4,000         963.38       3,035.62           1.00  100.0%
79090 80300  Cap-Improv                        215,000    -215,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
79090 80500  Cap-Equipm                        293,500    -283,500      10,000       9,217.92            .00         782.08   92.2%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                     1,172,350     -39,469   1,132,881     211,393.43     190,524.74     730,962.83   35.5%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                       105,350     350,531     455,881    -115,371.12     190,524.74     380,727.38   16.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,117,000     390,000    -727,000    -376,764.55            .00    -350,235.45
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,222,350     -39,469   1,182,881     261,393.43     190,524.74     730,962.83

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2BCkdWsDcHRILWTDRh4OIk%2BE006o3HCPxH%2FRhwxUU%2B%2Fyj0LJFDoKkYfTRYOyc1HR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xFXEH6Xj08jVRNHrzyXEp5D%2FYJfOY0f%2BK0Xgm1%2BvPmjS1AFXFG79CkKU%2BQPkhgPs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F8wJ1T18%2BSItLxtuodaygfNaAV95ctswJ5wRT8lE782qeMS4YQoTioROhXPpVwly
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PPK4GcwjJv%2BXvvnmIWd1gAr9tD2NLziUfosdU1SAeHJleBhFOlfyPJrrAuUX%2BK5V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wyfdAi8wnIvqmmFk35X8eHc5rfiLyy1ZsU9LGkdT7zy8FALe5kAWjN6saz58Br%2F2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L2kQCir0B2kdqAumF0JFW04pjgqYsOHNuklBdm1DvC9BrrAN4bLH4kIjPMjBeOVE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U5k3gXFyllIGvcMQkNdm70FwzPz96ziAV%2BE2v79eoIqFUZq20ABqHaLZf5Pz3m36
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dCIpZ1aAQnucrqnISe79zG6iPdpNk7CVyPpx86NtwANT3oUMG6wPFYuGTWNgPKjF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ek2rwtHKqh%2BYJ2FffhjawQAqhQAnx4VeQQ%2FRIKHwXxXv7DfKcXWtrw68U8I0XDfp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZgkM2tzguyAgBVeK18wcXjZDiUY3%2FDWHv03nL70f2zWs7PMJ38rERdgY1MwwTFJ9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2Bn0f%2B3U9duKezucF%2BviGKhJtSS9hp1UlyERV%2F6In4nw1quzTkITBfCKQhX8RIiK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kZwebGaLY2zDN6s4uO0k4LQSJh8N3LuXDL9B2ZuB%2FG4%2FEZ%2FqK14dshxUdKGYIVKE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cFKFmV0aDzGXwwh%2B5uJJaBkl3Ss%2BOAkPdawkFfAqwAvQmr5jH3B5Wmxj4toMPmhF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7par55wRuuXkw961dnbMR9KTBeBG9vK0VL7GlgaFOWasrlZgo9dzjoTdHyf56VhF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rrjS0DmntMH8mwsW%2BrxyuhOuLLu2aqfmW6Mv%2BvRX0%2FxgzS611M6AhctSzH9GK6gt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GhJc4%2BBrLcAp6N0%2B9xUtz%2FtlPsSwGVEScBMXH7rUO3pYVj6JQci8w2fEbej5kNyy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Xo1FcR8FTmK%2B0g%2BoQyFp6kZP04jKZdcNEJnMSmwVeBXnZkxbQDMkof4s9yG1QUS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VLthjLrjAObkitQXt5xCtHlmRTKDqIwptOtDOhW6MLN%2F3IEwTpsIbS%2FdiKWmhFA5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lyNpH4agO2uwbGm7rA3t0QXmrI%2FqW7ds1dxx4cBooLD7En5MwWwFfVMcEhM4d%2Fm2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hT%2B2lbtwdmtxtiLVYyaaBrJUl2jdWqF2nRsRwXPybwcEgWgHQ%2F99umCu5GeXztHn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cWtD13KA3DbzAjfRW9ozBv7DKctHXrjTZGRUjIAupz2FXpZbPXEbjhPFkE14g6fi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gM3M2KEynlXJu0fCkrb8Gua1j%2BrZbw%2Bw5%2FzezAQzsXmm9gSHs8cX24dZ%2FLRdj0J9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SQViTxWfBlKtawktmO0a3KkV7KirKHM2DK6YDTkqSOkGKMfgSNo%2BDxrFIgDNavC3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F76T%2FAw0JjlPLAKA9gz9jINVWJoW2VoPvGNm%2BNusafCl5%2FE84%2FlkozNmAeH6DcgR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S8OBTIqMUAIE8sEWrkHoSzq9I8qBE%2FUs47Yk0jNkTrHRMJ1cT4ijoXkuZ2swyexS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tFDl%2BEbqCraX4R7IqXztMJZwI%2BBRDWfATGRNRg2ZyBe2YVokLO4e619ozO0Xw%2BKW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=39LwagiOM3%2FCtV9GrQmeK88kCNZHt1DUPtmfOucMNNFlheujUWz6MHj5h%2FVE%2BFP3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=niiDkFMqvHcrfjgk5C1iHyXW3a8yKYrSmnTJFBfs8Z1hkRhheOk8j2mhJSwmByeY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6oPJEM1804OJqNmigS0Zz%2Bd4Xjd67FPtZwa%2FqiY38pjjvT7xOVOxS%2FlGahovgun6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9eFQGIWevJNMYXUNV68wvOpG%2FDamSBjCYXRU8%2B7MXPdjS3c4WF7918N44C6UVicn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zUMn0SJsm1fAa1HrfdRTrrnwIshu4BBeb%2B93Nw1AxqVfZ40lOPuY1og3AfigzBON
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Jl5EdYstGHLzk4%2FQ%2B1N7SXlRYKeoXbHJIfncv7yNqd2irf2Z0%2BnCiIeuGADMerr


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    104

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
850      NMFA-Water & Sewer                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer                    

850 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0      -5,074.27            .00       5,074.27  100.0%
850 40000  Trans-IN                                  0  -9,000,000  -9,000,000  -9,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer                        0  -9,000,000  -9,000,000  -9,005,074.27            .00       5,074.27  100.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QfOhVBgSEowxaMzQ7KMNc%2BRz%2BBB4ujWmvbLNifCJJFjcHSmyMcxIMbhP6IPbAO1U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2FMnX3R2PLu6ov603oPXR56Zhs956KDd1V3QCftabuEQ7LeR9EmKQVDNeRuuIOgw


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    105

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
850      NMFA-Water & Sewer                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

85050 NMFA-Water & Sewer                  

85050 69000  Debt-Princ                      1,668,362           0   1,668,362     939,974.67            .00     728,387.33   56.3%
85050 69100  Debt-Inter                        383,118           0     383,118      80,922.04            .00     302,195.85   21.1%
85050 69200  Debt-Loan                               0           0           0      69,490.68            .00     -69,490.68  100.0%*

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer                2,051,480           0   2,051,480   1,090,387.39            .00     961,092.50   53.2%

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer                2,051,480  -9,000,000  -6,948,520  -7,914,686.88            .00     966,166.77  113.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0  -9,000,000  -9,000,000  -9,005,074.27            .00       5,074.27
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,051,480           0   2,051,480   1,090,387.39            .00     961,092.50

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2BdLg4e3DXh2f9J2a7HcDRzls0u1pqKKi4MUk1cTDP7D9oa7no4W9BYUJygnlwMK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UuOO3iJQXSoauPnNYihLHqs0fXWS4Zq%2FHk31rwyGev7FxJpf31sOEoOHqYKbJvLV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B7Gf%2FBG%2FIj0OojqvO%2Bjr%2FSBUsyAsLWKsrd6mo1LGDTezMBA%2BbPbfC8qIB5r7Ftxj


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    106

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
900      Permanent W&S                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

900 Permanent W&S                         

900 36000  Interest-C                                0           0           0     -72,195.70            .00      72,195.70  100.0%

     TOTAL Permanent W&S                             0           0           0     -72,195.70            .00      72,195.70  100.0%

     TOTAL Permanent W&S                             0           0           0     -72,195.70            .00      72,195.70  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0     -72,195.70            .00      72,195.70

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NIn2v1EvpxeCHZdmi44PKGVMeDEUDmmL6Oe0l59XOtVgKl2sjSeLRCRqMhyIudk%2B


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    107

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
980      ELEA                                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

980 ELEA                                  

980 38090  Misc-All O                         -112,500           0    -112,500    -100,000.00            .00     -12,500.00   88.9%*

     TOTAL ELEA                               -112,500           0    -112,500    -100,000.00            .00     -12,500.00   88.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZdgLvSERzAYtyg9gdhexo0ckN0HvrgT7%2By53F3PCbznr7Vkm7bxfuElfWS8N5j7U


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    108

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
980      ELEA                                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

98080 ELEA                                

98080 60270  Insur-Prop                          6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0%
98080 61550  ConProf-Le                         22,000           0      22,000       2,280.00            .00      19,720.00   10.4%
98080 61800  ConProf-Mi                          7,000           0       7,000            .00       6,500.00         500.00   92.9%
98080 61900  ConProf-Co                         60,000           0      60,000            .00            .00      60,000.00     .0%
98080 63300  Fees-Publi                          3,000           0       3,000          96.73         142.46       2,760.81    8.0%
98080 64475  Ops-Materi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
98080 66200  Empl-Per D                         20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL ELEA                                120,000           0     120,000       2,376.73       6,642.46     110,980.81    7.5%

     TOTAL ELEA                                  7,500           0       7,500     -97,623.27       6,642.46      98,480.81-1213.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -112,500           0    -112,500    -100,000.00            .00     -12,500.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      120,000           0     120,000       2,376.73       6,642.46     110,980.81

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sUsxzS4fEP0a1YbgEW5XBvcn4GLsw5LX1FqePi7tTJ1Lr1vZtrPw%2FMIdf3bfcMLn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ffjWFkJ9QnOsg9hrEHhRQmh4vsA1AaEcK4X%2FFtXGUelT361mAmrxQePkfR8E5IYO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sNIcyIAzGrBuWmnwLlDAePOiLICV0Y5f%2BLX2qohV5fKAhEund3Mv2Q9rr9dKbDTA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CtO4V7bNPIh6Mab249BTP%2FbtOcL0IXklIhyDBxeh1wva%2F%2B%2Fdlfs2T0VMYOKT3vxT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9TafvZzb8m4ZL%2FgLXCWObuz0vYq%2BWDsKrxE8%2FEDnj%2F7lv3WEdoDtvITRkeP4mxeM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FdA38W%2Bsb3W8%2Fv%2BiCIvm2GxXq1IYOLX8Nsstt3f%2BrRGntE9RXyv4N%2BW0GlYT558F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DXldyxebAPR95UZsZI3V%2BcUmoZ9xcrXoCZQGIXi%2BLa94%2BzIz8yEUrEEKd%2FmCJSK3


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/13/2023 12:24
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    109

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 03

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL   30,280,011   5,435,382  35,715,393  -7,298,001.74  33,441,499.47   9,571,895.12   73.2%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Melissa Salcido **                                         



13.  Check Register for Current Period ONLY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 23
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
September 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE    DIESEL REPAIR CARLSBAD NM 22402058 1002130 412.79               A/C turning off/on #15303 9/15/2023

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE    DIESEL REPAIR CARLSBAD NM 22401736 1002130 2,319.75            2201 - REPLACE ENGINE CRADLE(TH)P/D 9/15/2023

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE    DIESEL REPAIR CARLSBAD NM 22402244 1002169 1,321.11            Truck wont start/Brakes are bad #13232 9/22/2023

7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT 4 RIVERS HOLDINGS LLC GREELEY CO 22401389 1002090 38.83                 keys for John Deere backhoe 9/8/2023

7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT 4 RIVERS HOLDINGS LLC GREELEY CO 22402011 1002131 351.61               FRIEGHT TO CARLSBAD 9/15/2023

1256 4ALLPROMOS LLC ESSEX CT 22402149 314644 1,807.90            Recruiting Swag 9/22/2023

2358 4IMPRINT INC. CHICAGO IL 22401527 314421 1,030.62            Gear bags for fire department personnel 9/8/2023

2358 4IMPRINT INC. CHICAGO IL 22402007 314732 1,053.75            Recruiting Swag 9/29/2023

2358 4IMPRINT INC. CHICAGO IL 22402076 314732 1,201.18            HHWC EVENTS - September 23-2023 9/29/2023

1265 5280 PUBLISHING, INC DENVER CO 22400782 1002091 1,000.00            advertising 9/8/2023

835 535 GROUP LLC MCLEAN VA 22400405 1002092 5,000.00            Annual Lobbying Services 9/8/2023

417 90 DEGREE BENEFITS LUBBOCK TX 406310 111,291.84       Admin Fees 9/11/2023

1642 A-B AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT, LLC LUBBOCK TX 22402005 314422 1,624.95            R1234 A/C MACHINE(TH)F/D 9/8/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22401781 314423 1,010.40            Pro Shop Merchandise 9/8/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22401781 314423 756.00               Pro Shop Merchandise 9/8/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22401090 314423 1,477.03            Pro Shop Merchandise 9/8/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22401090 314423 261.30               Pro Shop Merchandise 9/8/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22401636 314423 438.60               Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 9/8/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22401685 314423 138.74               Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 9/8/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22401800 314529 1,015.66            Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 9/15/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22401781 314529 1,056.00            Pro Shop Merchandise 9/15/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22401636 314529 312.68               Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 9/15/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22401695 314529 260.74               Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 9/15/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22401090 314529 224.24               Pro Shop Merchandise 9/15/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22401090 314529 224.26               Pro Shop Merchandise 9/15/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22401670 314529 1,000.72            Pro Shop Merchandise 9/15/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22401670 314645 278.08               Pro Shop Merchandise 9/22/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22401663 314733 234.41               Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 9/29/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402319 314733 485.83               Pro Shop Merchandise 9/29/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402220 314733 650.00               Titleist Demo Club Order 9/29/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22401670 314733 100.88               Pro Shop Merchandise 9/29/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22401670 314733 733.82               Pro Shop Merchandise 9/29/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402251 314733 301.95               Custom Order for Customer Robert Garcia 9/29/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22402127 314733 553.82               Pro Shop Merchandise 9/29/2023

223 AD VENTURE MARKETING ATTN: LAJUANA MARTINEZ BROWNFIELD TX 22305467 314424 425.76               advertising 9/8/2023

223 AD VENTURE MARKETING ATTN: LAJUANA MARTINEZ BROWNFIELD TX 22305467 314424 425.76               advertising 9/8/2023

64 ADMIN OFFICE OF THE COURTS SANTA FE NM 314530 5,564.00            Fees Collected in August 2023 9/15/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401782 314425 2,301.36            Alcohol for Pro Shop 9/8/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402017 314531 1,273.71            Alcohol for Pro Shop 9/15/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402017 314531 312.00               Alcohol for Pro Shop 9/15/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402098 314646 1,516.32            Alcohol for Pro Shop 9/22/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22401809 314426 23.39                 2410 Animal control power splitter 9/8/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22401947 314426 1,106.25            RESTOCK FOR PFA(TH)1/2PD-1/2 FD 9/8/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22401966 314426 621.28               RESTOCK FOR TAHOE(TH)P/D 9/8/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22300714 314532 36.99                 HOSE AND FITTING NEEDED TO REPAIR VARIOUS SW UNITS 9/15/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22300714 314532 59.50                 HOSE AND FITTING NEEDED TO REPAIR VARIOUS SW UNITS 9/15/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22402027 314532 268.16               K9 units 2006/2007 Rear blower motor and resistors 9/15/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22402082 314532 154.68               PD unit 1705 Front brake rotors 9/15/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22304157 314532 165.59               AIR DRYER FOR SW #782 9/15/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22402124 314532 1,538.28            RESTOCK FOR CHARGER AND DURANGOS(TH)P/D 9/15/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22401984 314532 243.07               F-37 Side mirrors 9/15/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22401913 314647 129.27               pd unit1802-belt tensioner and idler pulleys 9/22/2023



Page 2 of 23
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
September 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22402243 314647 152.99               2201 - STRUT(TH)P/D 9/22/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22401607 314647 237.06               repair a/c 9/22/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22402261 314647 58.86                 Golf cart maintenance 9/22/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22400378 314647 92.20                 HOSE, FITTINGS & ETC FOR SW UNITS 9/22/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22401794 314647 93.58                 brake pads for golf truck #13709 9/22/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22400378 314647 13.66                 HOSE, FITTINGS & ETC FOR SW UNITS 9/22/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22400378 314647 47.94                 HOSE, FITTINGS & ETC FOR SW UNITS 9/22/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22400378 314647 85.00                 HOSE, FITTINGS & ETC FOR SW UNITS 9/22/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22400378 314647 (21.25)                HOSE, FITTINGS & ETC FOR SW UNITS 9/22/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22401595 314647 75.64                 CONNECTORS FOR SW #789 & #782 9/22/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22402028 314647 30.33                 PIGTAIL FOR RESISTOR CONST #14799 9/22/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22401733 314647 583.69               RUNNING BOARDS FOR WWC NEW F250 UNIT 9/22/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22401810 314647 1,021.25            NEXIQ DATA CONNECTION FOR GARAGE SHOP 9/22/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22402225 314647 2,003.73            HYD 46 NEEDED FOR SW UNITS 9/22/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22402326 314734 7.52                   K-9 unit 2206 Cabin air filter 9/29/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22402497 314734 41.52                 404- BRAKE FLUID(TH)F/D 9/29/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22402471 314734 90.44                 PD units 1509/1510 washer fluid nozzles 9/29/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22402472 314734 22.32                 #51 door switch 9/29/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400034 1002093 48.33                 Pest control for Transit Bldng 7/23 through 6/24 9/8/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400507 1002093 64.44                 pest control services 9/8/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400335 1002093 48.33                 Pest Control Services for FY July 2023/ June 2024 9/8/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400335 1002093 48.33                 Pest Control Services for FY July 2023/ June 2024 9/8/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400033 1002132 69.81                 Pest Control for the library/museum 9/15/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1002133 48.33                 Pest Control Services All Stations 9/15/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400355 1002133 48.33                 Pest Control 2023-2024 9/15/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400641 1002133 69.81                 Annual Pest Control Services at WWTP EST 2023/2024 9/15/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400830 1002133 48.33                 Pest control for Pro Shop July 2023-June 2024 9/15/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400076 1002170 64.44                 FY24 Pest Control Service for City Hall 9/22/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400578 1002170 48.33                 FY24 Pest Control Service for Cavern Theatre 9/22/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400249 1002170 48.33                 PEST CONTROL SERVICE WATER & WAREHOUSE DEPT 23/24 9/22/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400507 1002171 48.33                 pest control services 9/22/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400032 1002171 48.33                 FY 2024 - Pest Control 9/22/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400507 1002171 64.44                 pest control services 9/22/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400032 1002171 64.44                 FY 2024 - Pest Control 9/22/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1002171 48.33                 Pest Control Services All Stations 9/22/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22401370 1002171 48.33                 Station 2 Termite Renewal 9/22/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400245 1002171 48.33                 Pest Control Services for PW out buildings 9/22/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400933 1002171 48.33                 ANNUAL PEST CONTROL SERVICES FY 7/23-7/24 9/22/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400899 1002171 48.33                 FY24 Pest control services 9/22/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400908 1002171 134.25               FY 2023-2024 - Annual Pest Control Serv 9/22/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400249 1002196 48.33                 PEST CONTROL SERVICE WATER & WAREHOUSE DEPT 23/24 9/29/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400507 1002196 64.44                 pest control services 9/29/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22401369 1002197 75.18                 Station 6 Rodent Issue 9/29/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400333 1002197 74.10                 FY24 Pest Control at Terminal Building 9/29/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22401566 314427 110.80               Concessions - case of water 9/8/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22401478 314427 77.00                 Pro Shop Supplies 9/8/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22401971 314427 62.89                 Office Supplies 9/8/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22401310 314533 410.00               breast cancer event kick off awareness event suppl 9/15/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22401898 314533 1,080.40            Pro Shop Supplies 9/15/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22402018 314533 281.40               Drinking Water - Pallet 9/15/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22401478 314735 139.70               Pro Shop Supplies 9/29/2023

228 ALERT ALL CORP NEW HOLLAND PA 22402217 1002198 3,848.00            Fire Prevention Packets 9/29/2023



Page 3 of 23
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
September 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

9833 ALEX LUNA CARLSBAD NM 314534 222.43               Travel to Gallup- Fire 9/15/2023

873 ALI M MORALES MORALES LEGAL SERVICES LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400463 314527 1,063.12            Annual 9/15/2023

873 ALI M MORALES MORALES LEGAL SERVICES LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400463 314527 1,063.12            Annual 9/15/2023

873 ALI M MORALES MORALES LEGAL SERVICES LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400463 314527 1,063.12            Annual 9/15/2023

873 ALI M MORALES MORALES LEGAL SERVICES LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400463 314527 1,063.12            Annual 9/15/2023

948 ALPHA-PURE SERVICES CARLSBAD NM 22400371 314428 3,916.66            Annual Will Merchant maintenance & management 9/8/2023

1691 ANA MUNOZ CARLSBAD NM 22402087 29278 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 9/15/2023

15744 ANDRES RUIZ CARLSBAD NM 314429 209.77               Travel to ABQ- Fire 9/8/2023

15744 ANDRES RUIZ CARLSBAD NM 314429 507.00               Travel to ABQ- Fire 9/8/2023

850 ANDY DELFIN CARLSBAD NM 314430 507.00               Travel to ABQ- Fire 9/8/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400066 1002094 45.78                 FY 2024 - Jul-Dec 2023 PFA Rag Service 9/8/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400268 1002094 66.67                 EST SERVICE CARPETS & TOWELS FY 7/23-7/24 9/8/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400609 1002095 148.59               FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for Civic Center 9/8/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400052 1002134 97.25                 FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for City Hall 9/15/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400066 1002134 45.78                 FY 2024 - Jul-Dec 2023 PFA Rag Service 9/15/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400609 1002135 148.59               FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for Civic Center 9/15/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400268 1002172 146.90               EST SERVICE CARPETS & TOWELS FY 7/23-7/24 9/22/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400268 1002172 66.67                 EST SERVICE CARPETS & TOWELS FY 7/23-7/24 9/22/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400052 1002199 97.25                 FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for City Hall 9/29/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400066 1002200 45.78                 FY 2024 - Jul-Dec 2023 PFA Rag Service 9/29/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400609 1002201 148.59               FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for Civic Center 9/29/2023

1221 ARTESIA METALS INC STEEL DEPOT ARTESIA NM 22401844 314718 241.92               R PANALS FOR THE CONVINENCE 9/22/2023

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 22400442 314648 1,058.50            account#0191917758001 9/22/2023

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 22400018 314736 191.48               account#0505444232001 9/29/2023

396 AUSTIN TURF & TRACTOR INC MARBLE FALLS TX 22401335 1002096 626.34               26.5x114-12 carlisle 9/8/2023

231 BADGE FRAME INC CAMDEN TN 22401311 1002136 154.58               Chief's award 9/15/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306478 314535 2,016.30            Restock inventory 9/15/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306675 314535 5,352.39            Restock Hymax 9/15/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307369 314737 457.51               Replace inventory used 9/29/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400369 314737 337.22               Restock inventory 9/29/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402071 314737 2,632.27            Restock Meter box lids 9/29/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401973 314737 118.67               Restock inventory 9/29/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401973 314737 2,059.85            Restock inventory 9/29/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401143 314737 172.91               Restock inventory 9/29/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401716 314737 1,997.03            Restock inventory 9/29/2023

440 BALLEAU GROUNDWATER INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400294 1002202 785.66               Technical review of water issues for the City 23/2 9/29/2023

440 BALLEAU GROUNDWATER INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400293 1002202 3,113.05            Technical review of water issues for the City 23/2 9/29/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400433 314536 302.15               Uniform Embroidery July 23 - June 24 9/15/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400433 314536 462.02               Uniform Embroidery July 23 - June 24 9/15/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402100 314536 12.63                 Uniform Embroidery - ACO, CSO 9/15/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402100 314536 25.54                 Uniform Embroidery - ACO, CSO 9/15/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402121 314738 261.84               employee uniforms 9/29/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402100 314738 98.65                 Uniform Embroidery - ACO, CSO 9/29/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400693 314738 66.13                 Fall23 Academy Uniforms 9/29/2023

13188 BEDFORD GALLERY CITY OF WALNUT CREEK WALNUT CREEK CA 22400508 314649 1,900.00            downpayment for 2024 cultural currency exhibit 9/22/2023

1503 BEN E. KEITH COMPANY FORT WORTH TX 22401804 314432 1,142.96            Snacks for Pro Shop 9/8/2023

1503 BEN E. KEITH COMPANY FORT WORTH TX 22401076 314537 810.50               Snacks for Pro Shop 9/15/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22401630 1002097 937.94               RESTOCK INVENTORY 9/8/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22401522 1002097 1,869.58            Restock inventory 9/8/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22401868 1002097 452.49               Restock inventory 9/8/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22401868 1002097 802.43               Restock inventory 9/8/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22401887 1002097 1,515.56            Restock inventory 9/8/2023



Page 4 of 23
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
September 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22304750 1002173 10,762.70          LOW STOCK NEED ASAP/BID BASED ON LEAD TIME 9/22/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22304727 1002173 5,064.80            LOW STOCK NEED ASAP/BID BASED ON LEAD TIME 9/22/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22304454 1002173 10,030.00          LOW STOCK NEED ASAP/BID BASED ON LEAD TIME 9/22/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22402089 1002173 2,300.00            Restock inventory 9/22/2023

10229 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC ATLANTA GA 22400145 314739 2,951.60            Bibliotheca Support and Maintenance renewal 9/29/2023

1644 BIDDLE CONSULTING GROUP, INC FOLSOM CA 22401954 314650 3,950.00            CritiCall Online Remote Testing 9/22/2023

462 BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC RIVERSIDE CA 22402072 1002205 484.75               replace wrench set/ replace drill bits 9/29/2023

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 22401061 314434 355.80               Janitorial Supplies 9/8/2023

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 22401397 314539 45.10                 gloves for transfer station/D Florez 9/15/2023

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 22401798 314539 335.00               FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 9/15/2023

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 22401359 314652 1,989.60            SIMPLE GREENE INDUSTRIAL DEGREASER 9/22/2023

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 22402090 314652 1,990.00            Liners for Park receptacles per Josh 9/22/2023

1610 BLAZESTACK INC AUSTIN TX 22401047 314540 2,300.00            fire investigation reporting software 9/15/2023

12719 BLUE 360 MEDIA LLC PARK CITY UT 22401306 314435 124.49               Traffic Law Manuals 2023 Edition 9/8/2023

1385 BLUE TEES ENTERPRISES LLC WALNUT CREEK CA 22401783 314436 1,586.00            Pro Shop Merchandise 9/8/2023

780 BLUEGLOBES LLC STEPHEN J PETRIE EATONTON GA 22401799 314741 5,480.00            Sign Panels for Airfield 9/29/2023

545 BOB TURNER'S FORD COUNTRY POWER FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400436 314437 29,303.00          Detective Unit 9/8/2023

638 BOHANNAN HUSTON INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22102203 1002138 5,408.53            Engineering Services for Bataan Lift Station 9/15/2023

954 BOND EQUIPMENT CO INC DALLAS TX 22401271 314541 760.71               DRIER, SWITCHES & PIGTAIL FOR SW 395, 394, 396, 39 9/15/2023

954 BOND EQUIPMENT CO INC DALLAS TX 22401044 314541 911.23               a/c parts for sw refuse truck 9/15/2023

954 BOND EQUIPMENT CO INC DALLAS TX 22401295 314653 157.14               TOP SIDE AIR DRIER FOR SW #052, 053, 058 9/22/2023

9831 BRADLEY CARLSEN CARLSBAD NM 314542 507.00               Travel to Evergreen- Fire 9/15/2023

580 BRANDON INDUSTRIES, INC. MCKINNEY TX 22401942 1002139 342.00               replace globes @Cascades along walkway 9/15/2023

1666 BRANDON VASEY VASEY WINDOW TINTING CARLSBAD NM 22401978 314520 300.00               window tint for 2 units 2302 & 2307       $150.00 9/8/2023

13382 BRIAN MCCARTY WHITES CITY NM 314412 59.00                 Travel to Miramar Beach- PD 9/1/2023

742 BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SOLUTIONS MAITLAND FL 22400544 1002140 292.70               Processing Fees FY 23/24 9/15/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401931 1002098 65.88                 paint to mark electrical line locates/J Corman 9/8/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401951 1002098 299.90               clevis/shackles for various jobs 9/8/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401841 1002137 991.70               TOOLS NEEDED FOR STREET DEPT 9/15/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22402001 1002137 64.70                 2nd case of paint to mark work areas/D Dorado 9/15/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401943 1002137 71.88                 paint to mark work areas/D Dorado 9/15/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22402182 1002174 474.72               tape to wrap insulation on valves 9/22/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22402250 1002174 64.69                 paint to mark work areas/ Mundo 9/22/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22402231 1002174 22.99                 scrubs for crew/unit 14253/B Howell 9/22/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22402230 1002174 25.99                 hard hat for new employee/Arturo 9/22/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22402316 1002203 101.65               PVC saw & cutter for unit 14189/D Ramirez 9/29/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22402353 1002203 268.66               Pressure Washer 9/29/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22402458 1002203 43.95                 baling wire for various jobs 9/29/2023

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400317 1002099 1,519.04            Garage Door Maintenance & Repairs July 23 - June 2 9/8/2023

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401823 1002141 4,947.71            Repair Gate Station 7, Vendor Sole Source Attached 9/15/2023

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22306163 314543 30.30                 IDLER ASSY, SEAL, & KIT FOR SW #16355 9/15/2023

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22400847 314742 106.53               SWITCH & DRIER FOR SW #16707 9/29/2023

12895 BUSINESS NOTIONS INC ROSWELL NM 22401321 314544 187.38               Clinical Uniform Shirts for EMS Students 9/15/2023

787 CAIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CORP CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401684 314545 6,858.40            Elec parts for Antique light replacement 9/15/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22401140 314546 145.09               Pro Shop Merchandise 9/15/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22401140 314546 892.91               Pro Shop Merchandise 9/15/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22402252 314743 453.46               Custom Order for Customer Bobby Nesbit 9/29/2023

1604 CAMBIAR CONSULTING LLC ALTO NM 22400318 314438 5,160.96            Professional Lobbying Services 9/8/2023

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22400096 314538 87.63                 Annual PO = Transit oil chg/service 7/23 thru 6/24 9/15/2023

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22400096 314538 87.63                 Annual PO = Transit oil chg/service 7/23 thru 6/24 9/15/2023

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22400096 314538 87.63                 Annual PO = Transit oil chg/service 7/23 thru 6/24 9/15/2023

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22400096 314651 87.23                 Annual PO = Transit oil chg/service 7/23 thru 6/24 9/22/2023



Page 5 of 23
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
September 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22400096 314740 87.63                 Annual PO = Transit oil chg/service 7/23 thru 6/24 9/29/2023

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22400096 314740 87.63                 Annual PO = Transit oil chg/service 7/23 thru 6/24 9/29/2023

11294 CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC INDIANAPOLIS IN 22401835 314654 2,352.68            Workers Comp Claims FY 2023-2024 9/22/2023

881 CAPROCK WATER COMPANY INC ARTESIA NM 22400236 1002143 25.69                 EST YRLY WATER SRV SHOP LH 6/2023-5/2024 9/15/2023

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400810 29285 100.00               C-Hill Planters 9/22/2023

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400495 1002175 125.00               FY 24 barrel planter for Riverwalk 9/22/2023

1668 CARDIO PARTNERS INC CHICAGO IL 22401545 314744 1,450.00            Safety Instructor Manuals 9/29/2023

900 CARLSBAD ANIMAL CLINIC INC CARLSBAD NM 22400068 314439 665.00               FY 2024 - Veterinarian Service 9/8/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401890 1002100 15.41                 BELT & SPARK PLUGS FOR SPC DR EDGER 9/8/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401974 1002100 905.44               FILTERS & BATTERY FOR VARIOUS DEPT 9/8/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401889 1002144 166.52               WHEEL HUB & SPEED SENSOR ELEC #13204 9/15/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402019 1002144 963.53               BRAKE PARTS & STARTER FOR ELEC #12602 9/15/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402137 1002144 88.18                 SWITCH & FILTER FOR WWC 13222 9/15/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402095 1002144 168.27               supplies for removing and replacing logo on trucks 9/15/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402168 1002144 184.99               BATTERY FOR FORKLIFT 9/15/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402168 1002144 (18.00)                BATTERY FOR FORKLIFT 9/15/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22400534 1002176 407.88               2 cycle fuel for dept equipment 9/22/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401891 1002176 74.95                 floor mats for unit 71974/J Asbury 9/22/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402273 1002176 143.76               cleaner & lubricant for various jobs/J Asbury 9/22/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402157 1002176 59.39                 MULTI FUNCTION CONNECTOR FOR CONST #14799 9/22/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402308 1002206 187.99               replace battery on unit 13960/A Hernandez 9/29/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402308 1002206 (21.00)                replace battery on unit 13960/A Hernandez 9/29/2023

930 CARLSBAD CURRENT ARGUS TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC MCLEAN VA 22400357 314655 27.00                 Annual Subscription FY 2023-2024 9/22/2023

285 CARLSBAD GEM & MINERAL SOCIETY INC CARLSBAD NM 22306798 314441 5,283.15            Gem & Mineral Show Advertising 9/8/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 29289 8,953.00            Reimbursement for Trash Receptacles 9/29/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22400181 1002101 7,500.00            Annual Services for Revitalization Services 9/8/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22400688 1002101 561.30               Carlsbad MainStreet Website & Social Media 9/8/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22400687 1002101 5,396.82            Carlsbad MainStreet Tourism Campaign 9/8/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22400687 1002101 1,017.08            Carlsbad MainStreet Tourism Campaign 9/8/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22400688 1002101 889.70               Carlsbad MainStreet Website & Social Media 9/8/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22401405 1002145 2,500.00            FY24 Creative Carlsbad Agreement 9/15/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22400687 1002145 1,017.64            Carlsbad MainStreet Tourism Campaign 9/15/2023

983 CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL SCHOOL CARLSBAD NM 22401460 314547 3,750.00            CCVN Recognition Dinner Caterer 9/15/2023

998 CARLSBAD QUALITY AUTOBODY CARLSBAD NM 22402289 1002177 1,216.40            repair boat 9/22/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22401755 314500 332.62               Custodial Supplies 9/8/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22401712 314500 155.00               sno cone cups 9/8/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22401933 314500 222.00               liners for waste receptacles 9/8/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22401963 314500 48.00                 TEST POOL KIT FOR SPLASHPAD 9/8/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22401784 314619 207.90               Pro Shop Supplies 9/15/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22401953 314619 172.00               towels n dust mop refills for dept janitor 9/15/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22401858 314619 891.00               Station 2 Vacuum 9/15/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22402120 314619 502.16               cleaning supplies 9/15/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22401987 314619 1,278.60            Cleaning supplies needed for the PW Buildings 9/15/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22401987 314703 478.00               Cleaning supplies needed for the PW Buildings 9/22/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22402253 314703 415.00               bleach for splashpad 9/22/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22402293 314792 390.80               janitorial restock 9/29/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22402236 314792 1,205.74            Cleaning supplies for the Library 9/29/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22402338 314792 178.75               Cleaning supplies - bath tissue 9/29/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22402343 314792 1,358.65            Janitorial Supplies 9/29/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22402221 314792 1,996.25            Pro Shop Supplies 9/29/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22402311 314792 1,499.94            Janitorial Supplies 9/29/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22402294 314792 642.40               stock janitorial supplies @GolfCourse 9/29/2023



Page 6 of 23
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
September 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. KAMQ INC CARLSBAD NM 22400201 1002102 214.79               Annual PO -Carlsbad Radio- Transit Adv 7/23 to 6/2 9/8/2023

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. KAMQ INC CARLSBAD NM 22400560 1002146 536.98               advertising 9/15/2023

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. KAMQ INC CARLSBAD NM 22401399 1002146 1,610.94            advertising 9/15/2023

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. KAMQ INC CARLSBAD NM 22400201 1002146 214.79               Annual PO -Carlsbad Radio- Transit Adv 7/23 to 6/2 9/15/2023

12923 CARLSBAD SMALL ENGINE LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401773 314746 283.97               FY 24 - Annual Maintenance 9/29/2023

1085 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES HILLSBOROUGH NC 22401602 314442 393.61               new mexico flags 9/8/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401601 314443 706.00               replacement lights 9/8/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401206 314443 1,600.00            Repair Reservoir #1 on 12th ST 9/8/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401856 314548 18.60                 material to repair lights @PJ&B/D Treadaway 9/15/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401870 314548 33.00                 replace receptacle @ARuiz/J Padilla 9/15/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401871 314548 15.00                 wire connectors for various jobs/unit 12602/B Howe 9/15/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401711 314548 74.00                 tape for various jobs/Sabas Hernandez 9/15/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401770 314548 358.50               Electrical supplies for Sports Complex 9/15/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22400746 314548 910.00               Safety Lights for Dining Room 9/15/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401854 314548 152.00               tape for well @5 repairs/B Howell 9/15/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401990 314657 216.00               replace light bulbs LED 9/22/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402193 314747 102.00               tape for repairs @Well 9 9/29/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402195 314747 104.00               replace receptacles @FireSt 6 9/29/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402169 314747 68.00                 repairs to receptacle & ext cord 9/29/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402218 314747 1.40                   Material to Upgrade Electric at St.6 9/29/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402191 314747 151.50               PRV Maintenance 9/29/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402183 314747 97.00                 needed for the breaker at the Will Merchant 9/29/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402073 314747 1,625.00            replace lamps @Cascades & Riverwalk 9/29/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402031 314747 630.00               Compactor Starter 9/29/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402331 314747 576.00               Lights needed for the Zia sign 9/29/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402170 314747 130.00               replace lamps @Cascades /B Howell 9/29/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402194 314747 260.00               replace lamps @Cascades 9/29/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402233 314747 40.75                 repair on downtown streetlight/B Howell 9/29/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402318 314747 220.00               duct tape for various jobs/D Dominguez/S Garcia 9/29/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402388 314747 15.00                 replace photocontrol @TeenRec/J Padilla 9/29/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22402138 314747 212.00               surface mount light 9/29/2023

2624 CENGAGE LEARNING, INC GALE CHICAGO IL 22401557 314457 1,269.00            Large Print Standing Order 9/8/2023

1120 CENTRAL VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP MEMBER NO 328 ARTESIA NM 22400221 1002178 126.13               EST YRLY ELEC SRV TO SHOP IN LOCO HILLS 6/23 - 5/2 9/22/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22400690 1002207 27,708.00          Annual PRV Management 9/29/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22400531 1002207 2,916.00            Annual Services for Retirement Promotion 9/29/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22400655 1002207 27,500.00          Marketing Campaign 9/29/2023

9382 CHARLES H. JURVA RIO PECOS TENNIS SHOP CARLSBAD NM 22400450 1002084 1,610.94            Annual tennis pro services 9/1/2023

14037 CHRISTOPHER AUSTIN CARLSBAD NM 314550 80.00                 Travel to Hobbs- PD 9/15/2023

12871 CIELO VISTA MALL SIMON PROPERTY GROUP LP EL PASO TX 22402029 314551 2,000.00            Recruiting Booth - 10/1-31/23 9/15/2023

9166 CITY OF CARLSBAD FRANCHISE FEE 406298 817.00               Moreno Per Diem 9/8/2023

1692 CITY OF RIO RANCHO RIO RANCHO NM 22402088 314552 29.00                 Lost ILL 9/15/2023

1491 CLARK TRUCK EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401647 314749 1,316.00            LIGHT BAR & BRACKET FOR WWC NEW TRUCK 9/29/2023

1491 CLARK TRUCK EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402086 314749 1,321.00            LIGHT BAR AND SWITCH FOR WWC NEW TRUCK 9/29/2023

6002 CLEARSTREAM RECYCLING INC PALOS HEIGHTS IL 22402023 29290 905.00               trash bags for cleanup crews/I Able 9/29/2023

12653 CLUB PROPHET SYSTEMS PRO-SHOPKEEPER COMP SOFTWARE CHESWICK PA 22400491 314445 501.52               POS Monthly Service Charge 9/8/2023

1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC DEXTER NM 22400780 1002104 12,058.20          Rehab two wells in Double Eagle/On call maint. con 9/8/2023

1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC DEXTER NM 22400780 1002104 13,375.84          Rehab two wells in Double Eagle/On call maint. con 9/8/2023

1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC DEXTER NM 22307249 1002104 11,750.00          Sheep Draw well 5 motor repair/On call maint. cont 9/8/2023

1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC DEXTER NM 22401872 1002147 12,871.53          Replacements @ DE Wells/Annual well maintenance aw 9/15/2023

1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC DEXTER NM 22401991 1002147 154.00               For Certa-Lok pipe @ DE 9/15/2023

1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC DEXTER NM 22402060 1002208 4,375.00            Replace motor on Forrest Fountain/On call MC 9/29/2023

1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC DEXTER NM 22402099 1002208 4,376.46            Pump for @ Sunset Cemetery/On call MC 9/29/2023



Page 7 of 23
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
September 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

13302 CODE 3 SERVICE LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401263 1002105 2,172.75            kenwood viking radio/replacement for unit/s item # 9/8/2023

13302 CODE 3 SERVICE LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401447 1002105 2,172.75            unit radio, replacement, spare, new install, parts 9/8/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 406299 7,953.29            BCN E9832924 9/8/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 406299 14,103.79          BCN E7260904 9/8/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 406352 7,877.55            BCN E9832924 9/22/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 406352 14,071.03          BCN E7260904 9/22/2023

1629 COMMERCIAL ENERGY SPECIALISTS, LLC AQUATIC ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS TEMPE AZ 22401756 314431 4,224.00            Pallet of chlorine 9/8/2023

1660 COMMERCIAL FOOD SERVICE & EQUIPMENT CO. INC. ODESSA TX 22401474 314553 11,673.48          Convection Oven  for Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center 9/15/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401857 1002106 131.50               Supplies for library 9/8/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401857 1002106 884.42               Supplies for library 9/8/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401182 1002106 85.00                 ICX 90781283 CTN Thermal Credit Card Paper 2 1/4 9/8/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401944 1002106 335.00               Supplies for Finance 9/8/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401932 1002106 71.00                 Office Supplies 9/8/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401975 1002106 947.90               cleaning supplies/ office supplies 9/8/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401182 1002106 157.00               ICX 90781283 CTN Thermal Credit Card Paper 2 1/4 9/8/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401932 1002149 69.99                 Office Supplies 9/15/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401944 1002179 35.00                 Supplies for Finance 9/22/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402291 1002209 113.50               Office Supplies 9/29/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402292 1002209 429.00               office supplies, calendars 9/29/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400691 29284 209,215.82       Repave Parking area at Ray Anya Park 9/15/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305941 314413 1,533,318.85    Runway 14R-32L Reconstruction 9/1/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22402061 1002210 5,456.78            Asphalt & concrete repair related to hydrant repla 9/29/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305316 29279 76,785.97          ADA PARKING LOT ARSC 9/15/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401357 314444 12,535.01          Additional Concrete and Performance Bond Picklebal 9/8/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307377 314549 13,495.68          carpet install in hall of fame rooms CES#5775 9/15/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305940 314549 48,328.11          PRV AUDIO & VIDEO UPGRADE OPTION #1 9/15/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305940 314549 11,419.01          PRV AUDIO & VIDEO UPGRADE OPTION #1 9/15/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306178 314549 65,627.19          Driving Range (Building Only) 9/15/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402210 314748 50,342.89          West Side Cemetery Fence 9/29/2023

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 22307404 314446 18,977.01          Radio receivers/Sole source scanned 9/8/2023

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 22300914 314446 1,607.50            Restock inventory 9/8/2023

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 22303861 314750 171,006.64       Water meter upgrade, Contract 00-00000-20-00114 9/29/2023

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22401610 314519 75.50                 lug bolts for mowers 9/8/2023

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22401418 314519 46.26                 COVER FOR ST #13736 9/8/2023

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22401833 314637 853.14               BELTS, LIFT ROD & HARDWARE FOR PARKS 1600 MOWER 9/15/2023

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22402020 314637 425.82               belts for zero turn mower 9/15/2023

3946 CREATIVE BUS SALES INC. CHINO CA 22401502 314554 7.69                   #36 ac and driver seat 9/15/2023

10066 CXT INCORPORATED PITTSBURGH PA 22306372 314659 142,163.62       CAPTIAL PROJECT VAULT RESTROOMS 9/22/2023

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22401526 314555 1,508.00            Restock clamps @ DE 9/15/2023

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22401714 314555 2,036.00            Restock inventory 9/15/2023

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22401624 314555 1,458.00            Restock inventory 9/15/2023

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22307401 314555 2,480.00            Low inventory, long lead times 9/15/2023

1402 DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC C/O SUTHERLANDS CARLSBAD NM 22402185 314660 509.88               insulation for valves/I Hinojos 9/22/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400389 314447 1,109.54            account#0200052819052 9/8/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400607 314447 287.03               account#0200052819053 9/8/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400212 314661 210.30               0200052819051 9/22/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400282 314661 1,594.99            0200062341000 9/22/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400267 314661 3,828.49            0200062341001 9/22/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400662 314661 5,035.68            0200062341002 9/22/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400231 314661 1,722.32            0200062341004 9/22/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400230 314661 4,977.35            0200062341005 9/22/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400229 314661 3,230.65            0200062341006 9/22/2023



Page 8 of 23
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
September 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400228 314661 2,155.49            0200062341007 9/22/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400345 314661 578.30               FY24 John Deere HX-15 Mower lease 9/22/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400077 314751 319.11               account#0200062341008 9/29/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400662 314751 354.06               account#0200062341003 9/29/2023

1463 DEMCO, INC. MILWAUKEE WI 22400415 1002107 1,944.45            New activity tables for classroom 9/8/2023

1463 DEMCO, INC. MILWAUKEE WI 22401846 1002150 656.11               Processing supplies for Library 9/15/2023

11471 DEVON STINSON CARLSBAD NM 314414 59.00                 Travel to Miramar Beach- PD 9/1/2023

648 DISH DBS CORP DISH NETWORK LLC ENGLEWOOD CO 22400053 314556 142.16               account#8255707089923804 9/15/2023

12442 DITCH WITCH SOUTHWEST WEST-TEX MARKETING LTD MIDLAND TX 22400808 1002211 2,353.45            HUB ASSY FOR PARKS #14054 9/29/2023

1041 DIVOTS SPORTSWEAR COMPANY INC PEACHTREE CORNERS GA 22401272 314449 2,308.46            Pro Shop Merchandise 9/8/2023

1592 DOGGETT FREIGHTLINER OF SOUTH TEXAS, LLC HOUSTON TX 22402075 314752 2,023.60            FIX FRONLOAD TRUCK IN EL PASO 9/29/2023

298 DUNGAREES LLC COLUMBIA MO 22401142 1002108 1,047.77            Jackets for Union Employees 9/8/2023

1699 DYLAN MUNOZ CARLSBAD NM 314662 20.00                 Travel to Clovis- Fire 9/22/2023

1809 EDDY COUNTY DETENTION CENTER CARLSBAD NM 22400199 314558 26,505.00          FY 2024 - Prisoner Housing 9/15/2023

12882 EDISPATCHES PENGUIN MANAGEMENT INC KINNELON NJ 22402000 1002109 2,338.07            annual fee for edispatches 9/8/2023

1517 EDMO DISTRIBUTORS, INC SPOKANE VALLEY WA 22401834 314452 2,086.45            Radio & Equip for Airport Units 9/8/2023

1283 ELECTRO-MATIC PRODUCTS, INC FARMINGTON HILLS MI 22207830 314559 288,693.70       Entrance Signs for Carlsbad 9/15/2023

1283 ELECTRO-MATIC PRODUCTS, INC FARMINGTON HILLS MI 22207830 314559 288,693.70       Entrance Signs for Carlsbad 9/15/2023

730 ELM USA INC BUFFALO GROVE IL 22401961 314561 623.99               Disc Cleaner Supplies 9/15/2023

1577 EMERGENCY TECHNOLOGY INC  DBA SOUNDOFF SIGNAL ETI LIGHTING LLC DBA SOUNDOFF SIGNAL GSA HUDSONVILLE MI 22401572 29283 230.19               Upfit Supplies - New Units 9/15/2023

1577 EMERGENCY TECHNOLOGY INC  DBA SOUNDOFF SIGNAL ETI LIGHTING LLC DBA SOUNDOFF SIGNAL GSA HUDSONVILLE MI 22401572 29287 878.22               Upfit Supplies - New Units 9/22/2023

1931 EMS REGION III CORP CLOVIS NM 22400961 314415 14.00                 CPR Cards - Heft, Lukins 9/1/2023

11475 EMSRX ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE WAXAHACHIE TX 22400445 314453 1,200.00            Annual Medical Direction - FY 23-24 9/8/2023

11475 EMSRX ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE WAXAHACHIE TX 22400848 314453 800.00               FY 2024 - Medical Direction Services 9/8/2023

12816 ENCHANTED TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401693 314562 100,583.61       FY 24 - Annual Laptop Lease 9/15/2023

12816 ENCHANTED TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400773 1002180 1,505.88            iPro Camera and Installation of Camera at ARSC 9/22/2023

6321 ENMU-ROSWELL ROSWELL NM 22401309 314454 25.25                 Paramedic Entrance Exam Fee 9/8/2023

6321 ENMU-ROSWELL ROSWELL NM 22401911 314454 1,898.00            Tuition for EMS Students 9/8/2023

11980 ERIC FLORES CARLSBAD NM 314455 507.00               Travel to ABQ- Fire 9/8/2023

1318 ERIC FLORES A & E SOLUTIONS LLC PAC N MAIL CARLSBAD NM 22400171 314696 20.93                 Postage for Items Express/Trackable July23-June24 9/22/2023

1318 ERIC FLORES A & E SOLUTIONS LLC PAC N MAIL CARLSBAD NM 22401327 314696 81.17                 FY 24 - Express Mail Service 9/22/2023

1697 ERIC HERNANDEZ 314563 20.00                 Travel to Roswell- Fire 9/15/2023

1677 ESUBSTANCE LTD LONDON 22401757 314456 15,000.00          General Advertising 9/8/2023

1690 EYENID MANZO CARLSBAD NM 22402047 29280 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 9/15/2023

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22402006 314451 527.35               Material and supplies for C/S dept 9/8/2023

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401993 314557 28.39                 STAT - 2 EDGER(TH)F/D 9/15/2023

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22402295 314753 143.94               replacement heads for trimmers/JAsbury 9/29/2023

2255 FASTENAL COMPANY WINONA MN 22401893 314564 52.52                 organizer for packout/R Lopez 9/15/2023

2255 FASTENAL COMPANY WINONA MN 22402150 314754 61.86                 tool box add on/R Lopez 9/29/2023

2284 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. PITTSBURGH PA 22400163 314664 23.72                 FY 2024 - FedEx - Evidence 9/22/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22401787 1002110 155.95               REPLACE FIRE HYDRANT LIFTERS 9/8/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22401787 1002110 155.95               REPLACE FIRE HYDRANT LIFTERS 9/8/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22307251 1002151 289.83               Repair Calloway PRV 9/15/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22401860 1002181 1,286.14            Restock inventory 9/22/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22402101 1002181 675.40               Restock inventory 9/22/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22401994 1002181 1,152.21            HDPE Tapping sleeve for main line repair 9/22/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22402238 1002212 50.24                 valve for air relief repair/R Lopez 9/29/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22401860 1002212 903.64               Restock inventory 9/29/2023

1347 FLOCK GROUP INC FLOCK SAFETY ATLANTA GA 22401962 314565 500.00               LPR Cam #8 Replace Pole 9/15/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400172 1002111 85.92                 Annual Flat Repair July 23 - June 24 9/8/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400168 1002111 127.53               Annual Flat Repair Service Transit Fleet 7/23 -6/2 9/8/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401254 1002111 581.14               repair tire on Dump Truck 14697 9/8/2023



Page 9 of 23
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
September 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400168 1002182 25.00                 Annual Flat Repair Service Transit Fleet 7/23 -6/2 9/22/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400168 1002213 25.00                 Annual Flat Repair Service Transit Fleet 7/23 -6/2 9/29/2023

15786 FRANCISCO OROZCO CARLSBAD NM 314665 662.00               Travel to ABQ- WWTP 9/22/2023

12896 FRIENDS OF THE LIVING DESERT CARLSBAD NM 22400674 314666 3,432.00            Friends of the Living Desert Advertising 9/22/2023

2486 FULL SOURCE, LLC JACKSONVILLE FL 22402196 314755 377.80               Uniforms for new employees 9/29/2023

2639 GALE CENGAGE LEARNING ATLANTA GA 22400124 314667 2,083.20            Database for library patrons 9/22/2023

2639 GALE CENGAGE LEARNING ATLANTA GA 22400124 314667 100.00               Database for library patrons 9/22/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002112 175.59               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/8/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002112 28.75                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/8/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002112 274.73               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/8/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002112 171.63               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/8/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002112 65.72                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/8/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002112 25.63                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/8/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002152 201.36               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/15/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22202681 1002152 (83.70)                honor guard uniforms 9/15/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002152 166.04               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/15/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002152 93.40                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/15/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002152 103.39               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/15/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002152 161.41               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/15/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002152 69.83                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/15/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002152 103.39               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/15/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002152 170.90               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/15/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002152 251.73               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/15/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002152 248.97               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/15/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002152 129.24               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/15/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002152 73.72                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/15/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002152 318.99               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/15/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22401262 1002152 268.52               uniform pants and polos for rookie firefighters 9/15/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002183 104.08               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/22/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002183 238.41               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/22/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002183 53.20                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/22/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002183 171.09               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/22/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002183 147.34               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/22/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002183 339.61               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/22/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002183 169.50               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/22/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002183 70.51                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/22/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002183 80.76                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/22/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002183 143.84               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/22/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002183 133.36               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/22/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002183 155.72               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/22/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22402083 1002183 271.82               ACO Uniforms FY24 9/22/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002183 223.65               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/22/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002183 261.63               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/22/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002183 169.54               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/22/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22402083 1002214 287.06               ACO Uniforms FY24 9/29/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002214 119.23               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/29/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002214 264.62               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/29/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002214 20.51                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/29/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002214 85.65                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/29/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002214 152.24               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/29/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002214 166.12               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/29/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002214 85.72                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/29/2023



Page 10 of 23
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
September 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002214 55.50                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/29/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002214 53.87                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/29/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002214 228.64               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/29/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002214 151.79               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/29/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002214 176.35               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/29/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002214 140.55               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/29/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002214 52.96                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/29/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002214 90.87                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/29/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002214 85.50                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/29/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002214 20.53                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/29/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002214 64.80                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/29/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002214 171.04               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/29/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002214 248.21               FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 9/29/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22401262 1002214 856.28               uniform pants and polos for rookie firefighters 9/29/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22401125 1002214 121.29               Radio Holders and Accessories 9/29/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22401125 1002214 140.55               Radio Holders and Accessories 9/29/2023

12504 GARNER'S YAMAHA LLC HOBBS NM 22400326 314566 229.99               Wildland UTV Tire 9/15/2023

12504 GARNER'S YAMAHA LLC HOBBS NM 22400570 314566 1,374.86            UT-3 DRIVE DELT AND AIR FILTER 9/15/2023

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 406300 42,224.69          State Tax 9/8/2023

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 406353 46,374.35          State Tax 9/22/2023

1455 GEORGE U CASTRO CARLSBAD NM 22401328 314458 451.06               Vault lid on Hidalgo Rd 9/8/2023

1455 GEORGE U CASTRO CARLSBAD NM 22401968 314567 601.42               Repair door at Well 9 9/15/2023

1694 GINA STYRING CARLSBAD NM 314568 107.18               Travel to ABQ- PD 9/15/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401861 314459 77.12                 dust mop head for dept custodian/Maria 9/8/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401909 314459 420.68               Back up battery and dry erase boards 9/8/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401875 314459 140.28               glasses for constr crew/S Garcia 9/8/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401819 314459 394.52               Thermometer 9/8/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401576 314569 950.13               REFILL SUPPLIES FOR SHOP USE 9/15/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22400785 314569 2,482.00            room dividers 9/15/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402077 314668 199.88               wall cabinet, carport, exterior plastic, 30x12x30 9/22/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402131 314668 159.60               tape measure for various jobs 9/22/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402130 314668 35.58                 pliers for M Florez/Unit 13232 9/22/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402151 314668 49.84                 small parts box for unit 13231/M Florez 9/22/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401866 314668 558.97               Smart UPS Standby 9/22/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402048 314756 1,114.75            padlocks for #6 key / R Myers 9/29/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401979 314756 268.10               railhead gear led traffic wand #52jj29 9/29/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402063 314756 1,524.50            padlocks for meter lock out 9/29/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402356 314756 2,351.26            compnets for shop air system 9/29/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402365 314756 523.08               Repairs to Wellfields 9/29/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402322 314756 21.45                 Boots for Equip operator 9/29/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402296 314756 18.61                 Boots for Parks Dept Foreman 9/29/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402255 314756 353.12               80"" dodge nerf bars, #440D89  new aco unit 9/29/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402357 314756 50.26                 blow guns for warehouse & dept use/MLL 9/29/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402390 314756 50.69                 self tap screws for various jobs 9/29/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402363 314756 354.10               live rubber for various water service jobs 9/29/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22402434 314756 247.94               10awg jumper cables, outfit for new units, #5rxg6, 9/29/2023

2546 GREEN CLEAN WINDOW CLEANING SHERRIE L BOSTON CARLSBAD NM 22400189 314757 269.11               FY 2024 - Window Cleaning Service 9/29/2023

3021 GUY LUTMAN ENTERPRISES LLC DBA AGC SIGN CENTRE CARLSBAD NM 22402102 314669 231.60               number and logos for trucks 9/22/2023

10957 HALL ENVIRONMENTAL      ANALYSIS LABORATORY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400793 1002113 366.54               monthly sampling 9/8/2023

10957 HALL ENVIRONMENTAL      ANALYSIS LABORATORY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400793 1002215 140.53               monthly sampling 9/29/2023

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22402462 29291 982.48               Cavemen C 7'6""x 5 project #100944 9/29/2023

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22401988 314460 621.29               Needed for the Zia Sign by the Ray Anaya Plaza 9/8/2023



Page 11 of 23
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
September 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22401258 314570 1,019.56            PLATE FOR SW DUMPSTER HOOKS 9/15/2023

567 HARRELL'S LLC LAKELAND FL 22401458 1002184 8,500.00            Ryegrass seed and fert for tee boxes 9/22/2023

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22401536 314461 828.31               HOSES & FITTINGS FOR SW #905 9/8/2023

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22401303 314461 389.01               HYDRO HOSES FOR SW #905 9/8/2023

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22401537 314571 2,889.33            TAILGATE CYLINDERS FOR SW #053, #058 SOLE SOURCE 9/15/2023

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22401372 314571 356.41               WEAR PADS AND SLIDE PAD FOR ELEC #13795 9/15/2023

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22402178 314758 531.16               BLADE RUBBER FOR SW #707 9/29/2023

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22402035 314758 4,799.84            CYLINDERS FOR CLAM SW #16648 SOLE SOURCE 9/29/2023

3159 HI LINE CO DALLAS TX 22401728 314462 1,641.25            RESTOCK  SUPPLIES FOR PFA SHOP 9/8/2023

3159 HI LINE CO DALLAS TX 22401759 314572 852.00               REFILL BULK BINS IN GARAGE SHOP 9/15/2023

3174 HINKLE SHANOR LLP ROSWELL NM 22401329 1002216 1,828.92            Annual Purchase Requisition for Small Matters 9/29/2023

491 HOLTZ INDUSTRIES INC NEWARK OH 22401192 314573 1,333.60            ROLLER ASSY FOR SW #16159, #16541 9/15/2023

258 HORTON LAW FIRM LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400509 314574 1,074.00            Annual 9/15/2023

799 HUTTON BROADCASTING LLC KQBA,KVSF AM,KVSF FM,KLBU,KTRC AM,SFDC SANTA FE NM 22400777 1002114 3,890.25            advertising 9/8/2023

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 406301 321.30               Dues PR#1 9/8/2023

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 406301 1,006.01            2% Fees PR#1 9/8/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401936 314759 203.13               Books for adult fiction collection 9/29/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401936 314759 597.26               Books for adult fiction collection 9/29/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401578 314759 38.48                 Youth Books for Circulation Collection 9/29/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22401843 1002115 1,854.26            Netmotion additional licenses 9/8/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22207190 1002115 9,795.90            Network Switches 9/8/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22401903 1002115 17,378.40          Annual Trend Micro renewal antivirus 9/8/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22401360 1002115 88.44                 TV and mount for fire dept. Training Room 9/8/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22206901 1002115 (11.13)                PC displays, mounts, and adapt 9/8/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22206901 1002217 (11.78)                PC displays, mounts, and adapt 9/29/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22402126 1002217 1,609.60            Television for classroom, replacing projectors 9/29/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22402330 1002217 1,102.09            Monitors 9/29/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22402400 1002217 9,660.91            Workstations for Clerks 9/29/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22402414 1002217 3,255.39            Monitors and arms for Clerk pcs 9/29/2023

10145 INTERNATIONAL BRONZE FT MYERS FL 22401190 314670 1,449.00            Plaque for John Whooten Sclupture 9/22/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401938 314463 37.48                 Repairs to Fire Station #2 9/8/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402257 314671 8.50                   nipple for golf course lift station 9/22/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402256 314671 23.21                 golf course lift station 9/22/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402405 314760 183.84               bushing for repair @DoubleEagle/B Parsons 9/29/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22402094 314760 33.90                 copper pipe 9/29/2023

541 J WAYNE BEVERS CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & INVESTIGATIONS LLC ROSWELL NM 22401220 314658 597.95               Chaparral Claims Annual Requisition 9/22/2023

541 J WAYNE BEVERS CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & INVESTIGATIONS LLC ROSWELL NM 22401220 314658 597.09               Chaparral Claims Annual Requisition 9/22/2023

10533 JACOB DORADO CARLSBAD NM 314575 155.00               Travel to Clovis- Fire 9/15/2023

3665 JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402050 314672 1,975.00            lift station floats (spare) 9/22/2023

3665 JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402205 314672 346.40               1/8"" 316 ss chian for primary 9/22/2023

1892 JAMES DEREK NEELD EMPIRE GRAPHX CARLSBAD NM 22401380 314663 336.00               Admin White Shirts 9/22/2023

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22401894 314576 2,028.15            BASE CORSE FOR SREET DEPT 9/15/2023

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22401626 314673 1,060.58            med coarse for various jobs/restock yard2 9/22/2023

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22401259 314673 385.82               med coarse for various jobs/restock yard2 9/22/2023

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22401626 314761 627.09               med coarse for various jobs/restock yard2 9/29/2023

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22401259 314761 615.70               med coarse for various jobs/restock yard2 9/29/2023

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22304088 314761 1,018.14            med coarse for various jobs/restock yard 9/29/2023

1589 JAVIS GRIEGO FRONTLINE UPFITTING LLC RIO RANCHO NM 22401689 29286 10,677.55          Unit 2309 Upfit 9/22/2023

1686 JED PEACOCK CARLSBAD NM 314464 61.00                 Travel to Lubbock-PD 9/8/2023

1036 JENKINS MARKETING CO LLC JC GOLF ACCESSORIES ENGLEWOOD CO 22402032 1002153 2,121.00            Pro Shop Merchandise 9/15/2023

1036 JENKINS MARKETING CO LLC JC GOLF ACCESSORIES ENGLEWOOD CO 22402332 1002218 208.41               Custom Order for Customer Jeff Munro 9/29/2023

14024 JESSIE RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 314674 79.17                 Travel to Las Cruses- PD 9/22/2023



Page 12 of 23
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
September 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

1682 JET AUTO GLASS ROSWELL NM 22401847 314465 250.00               windowshield for wwc 13121 9/8/2023

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400093 1002154 137.42               FY 2024 - Vehicle Tow Service 9/15/2023

11689 JOE J MONAHAN MONAHAN MARKETING ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401539 314774 548.27               advertising 9/29/2023

10941 JOEL'S HEAVY DUTY TOWING AND RECOVERY ARTESIA NM 22401550 314466 1,242.07            TOW SW #975 TO WATSON IN HOBBS FOR REPAIR 9/8/2023

846 JOHN J PENNELL TOTAL PRODUCTIONS ROSWELL NM 22305404 314724 2,384.25            speaker and P.A. outdoor system 9/22/2023

846 JOHN J PENNELL TOTAL PRODUCTIONS ROSWELL NM 22306111 314724 20,027.99          sound system WGPAC 9/22/2023

15410 JOHN MAJERUS CARLSBAD NM 314577 188.80               Travel to Gallup- Fire 9/15/2023

15966 JOHN SNEATHEN CARLSBAD NM 314416 59.00                 Travel to Miramar Beach- PD 9/1/2023

8338 JONATHAN ALEXANDER MEZA WESTERN FIRE & SAFETY LOVINGTON NM 22400081 314811 423.36               Annual Fire Extinguisher maintenance 9/29/2023

828 JONATHAN CHANDLER CHANDLER BROADCASTING CARLSBAD NM 22401361 1002103 762.00               advertising 9/8/2023

1661 JORGE R. MARTINEZ DESERT ICE & WATER COMPANY CARLSBAD NM 22401379 314448 150.00               Ice Delivery St. 1 9/8/2023

566 JOSE E BENAVIDEZ THE A-TEAM OPERATIONS LLC LOVING NM 22401336 314528 2,270.35            City Uniforms for Parks Department 9/15/2023

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 1002116 369.00               Travel to Clovis- Fire 9/8/2023

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 1002185 369.00               Travel to Clovis- Fire 9/22/2023

12710 JUDY BRAKEMAN CARLSBAD NM 314578 42.00                 Travel to Lubbock- PD 9/15/2023

1664 JUSTIN L LOMPREY VALIANT SUPPLY HENDERSON NV 22401906 314727 2,050.00            CFD Duty Hats 9/22/2023

11349 JUSTIN NORTHCUTT JN SERVICES AND SEPTIC PUMPING LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401485 314675 972.52               For Volunteer Work at 6-Mile Dam Sep. 11-15, 2023 9/22/2023

11349 JUSTIN NORTHCUTT JN SERVICES AND SEPTIC PUMPING LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401484 314675 972.52               For Volunteer Work at 6-Mile Dam Aug 28-Sep.1 2023 9/22/2023

3818 KAM SECURITY & SOUND, INC CARLSBAD NM 22401980 314580 811.47               Baby Box alarm set up equipment and labor 9/15/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22401547 314440 3,040.34            trouble shoot and repair electronics ww14198 9/8/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22401937 314440 389.76               R-6 Transmission service parts 9/8/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22402132 314656 351.80               2022 explorer      driver front fender attachment 9/22/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22402049 314656 392.00               2204 - TIRES(TH)P/D 9/22/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22402187 314656 854.82               405 - BRAKES(TH0F/D 9/22/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22402297 314656 478.00               PD 2305 Transmission line and fluid 9/22/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22401862 314656 369.23               ABS MODULE FOR DE #14794 9/22/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22402022 314745 810.81               ABS PUMP FOR DE #14794 9/29/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22402346 314745 178.62               PD unit 2204 Tire pressure sensor replacement 9/29/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22402404 314745 1,132.56            404 and 409 Brakes 9/29/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22402490 314745 28.93                 replace jack tools on unit 9/29/2023

1584 K-LOG INC. ZION IL 22401378 314762 1,169.09            Office Furniture for Deputy City Admin Office 9/29/2023

3945 KRISTINA B HILLMER KRISTINA'S CUSTOM FRAMING CARLSBAD NM 22400196 314467 112.68               2024 Kristina's framing Citizens Procl-Photos 9/8/2023

3945 KRISTINA B HILLMER KRISTINA'S CUSTOM FRAMING CARLSBAD NM 22400196 314581 96.66                 2024 Kristina's framing Citizens Procl-Photos 9/15/2023

1027 L & F DISTRIBUTORS LLC CORPUS CHRISTI TX 22401802 314468 1,443.00            Alcohol for Pro Shop 9/8/2023

1027 L & F DISTRIBUTORS LLC CORPUS CHRISTI TX 22402091 314582 1,389.60            Alcohol for Pro Shop 9/15/2023

4011 LA TIENDA CARLSBAD NM 22402078 314583 86.86                 Refreshments for 9-11 Ceremony 9/15/2023

6867 LAKESIDE MEATS INC. CARLSBAD NM 22402213 314676 474.50               SUPPLIES FOR ACTIVITIES AND EVENTS AT NORTH MESA 9/22/2023

14250 LARRY YTURRALDE CARLSBAD NM 314677 507.00               Travel to Evergreen- Fire 9/22/2023

1512 LAUREL ANNE CARRIER FEILMEIER BAY ST LOUIS MS 22400461 314469 1,000.00            Annual requisition for court appointed attorney fo 9/8/2023

1512 LAUREL ANNE CARRIER FEILMEIER BAY ST LOUIS MS 22400461 314678 1,000.00            Annual requisition for court appointed attorney fo 9/22/2023

4310 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC CHICAGO IL 22401955 314584 87.80                 marking paint for mechanic 9/15/2023

12885 LD SUPPLY LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401811 1002118 1,232.47            FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 9/8/2023

12885 LD SUPPLY LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401811 1002186 74.13                 FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 9/22/2023

11518 LEATHAM FAMILY LLC SYMBOLARTS LLC OGDEN UT 22401538 1002229 2,158.50            Peacemaker Coin 9/29/2023

12902 LESLIE WINFIELD HOBBS NM 314585 20.00                 Travel to Clovis- Fire 9/15/2023

1280 LEVEL 3 FINANCING, INC CENTURYLINK BROOMFIELD CO 22400277 314586 1,067.16            FY 2024 - Utility - TELEPHONE 9/15/2023

1280 LEVEL 3 FINANCING, INC CENTURYLINK BROOMFIELD CO 22400277 314586 1,084.65            FY 2024 - Utility - TELEPHONE 9/15/2023

1454 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS FL INC LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS ALPHARETTA GA 22400019 314764 225.53               FY 2024 - TRAX Subscription 9/29/2023

11185 LEXJET LLC ATLANTA GA 22402081 314679 320.00               Office Supplies 9/22/2023

11185 LEXJET LLC ATLANTA GA 22402081 314679 1,087.35            Office Supplies 9/22/2023

11185 LEXJET LLC ATLANTA GA 22402056 314763 1,035.35            ink for HP printer 9/29/2023

11185 LEXJET LLC ATLANTA GA 22402110 314763 1,280.00            ink and paper for printer 9/29/2023



Page 13 of 23
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
September 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002155 248.34               Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 9/15/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002155 430.00               Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 9/15/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002155 206.00               Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 9/15/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002219 86.00                 Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 9/29/2023

1689 LINDA CANDELARIA- DODD CARLSBAD NM 22402046 29281 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 9/15/2023

3875 LN CURTIS & SONS WALNUT CREEK CA 22401066 314470 431.06               firefighter helmets 9/8/2023

3875 LN CURTIS & SONS WALNUT CREEK CA 22401487 314470 2,020.50            LN Curtis 9/8/2023

3875 LN CURTIS & SONS WALNUT CREEK CA 22401066 314587 3,017.42            firefighter helmets 9/15/2023

3406 LOGIN/IACP NET BALTIMORE MD 22401577 314471 875.00               FY 24 - Annual Subscription 9/8/2023

12977 LONNIE SALAZAR ROSWELL NM 314588 155.00               Travel to Clovis- Fire 9/15/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401882 314472 34.16                 batteries for locators/unit 12602/B Howell 9/8/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401881 314472 40.82                 ant killer for sports complex/S Garza 9/8/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401880 314472 20.86                 brush n roller for equipment repair/R Lopez 9/8/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401865 314472 17.08                 Batteries for timers/R Galindo 9/8/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401896 314472 15.16                 paint rack on new truck/ Drew 9/8/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401948 314472 274.52               Maintenance equipment for Sports Complex 9/8/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401967 314472 238.58               Material for the Rec Irrigation 9/8/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401985 314472 207.10               wire shelving for unit (parts, tools, decals, etc) 9/8/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401721 314589 622.43               Building Supplies 9/15/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401998 314589 12.32                 Material needed for the Zia Sign by Ray Anaya Park 9/15/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401940 314589 208.04               tow straps, socket set, pressure washer nozzle 9/15/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402111 314589 190.10               Paint and supplies needed for facility maintenance 9/15/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402112 314589 193.56               def for vac truck 9/15/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402113 314589 25.66                 hydrated lime for cleanups 9/15/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402163 314680 48.90                 spray foam for repairs @FireSt1/S Garcia 9/22/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402164 314680 15.18                 ant killer for golf course/Andrew 9/22/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402180 314680 11.36                 cleaner & starting fluid for various jobs/JGrainge 9/22/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402067 314680 53.70                 building cement self-leveling sealant 29oz, #75901 9/22/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401863 314680 51.20                 Paint Material & Supplies Yturralde 9/22/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401863 314680 556.18               Paint Material & Supplies Yturralde 9/22/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402226 314680 778.00               3rd Floor Breakroom - Refrig & Microwave 9/22/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402270 314765 94.12                 tool kit for 13221 9/29/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402301 314765 80.68                 tapes & brushes for various jobs/S Garcia 9/29/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402300 314765 14.23                 bar & Chain oil for various jobs @Parks 9/29/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402302 314765 25.24                 PVC glue & primer Sports Complex repairs/T Harvey 9/29/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22303594 314765 (22.14)                faciliity use/events/cleaners 9/29/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401864 314765 404.94               roller shades 9/29/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402327 314765 126.20               PVC glue/primer for water dept jobs 9/29/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402180 314765 9.46                   cleaner & starting fluid for various jobs/JGrainge 9/29/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402411 314765 35.39                 compressed air blower & extension cord 9/29/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401431 314765 67.44                 portable AC add ons for training room 9/29/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402412 314765 13.28                 zip ties for various jobs @SportsComplex/A Lara 9/29/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402422 314765 30.32                 10w30 oil for water pumps/M Florez 9/29/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402473 314765 189.03               shop vacuum dewalt #1120238 for building as pfa to 9/29/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22402456 314765 44.29                 #51 body work 9/29/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400173 314473 227.29               Postage for Items Express/Trackable July23-June24 9/8/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22401558 314473 23.50                 Shipping Annual Requisition 9/8/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 314473 18.50                 FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 9/8/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 314473 18.50                 FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 9/8/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 314473 18.50                 FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 9/8/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 314473 19.80                 FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 9/8/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 314681 26.10                 FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 9/22/2023



Page 14 of 23
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
September 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22401558 314766 23.50                 Shipping Annual Requisition 9/29/2023

346 MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY LLC LONGVIEW WA 22401291 314474 404.20               Vehicle Safety Supplies 9/8/2023

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400462 1002156 1,076.25            Annual 9/15/2023

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400462 1002156 1,076.25            Annual 9/15/2023

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400462 1002220 1,076.25            Annual 9/29/2023

9474 MARK MORENO CARLSBAD NM 314590 257.29               Travel to Gallup- Fire 9/15/2023

1493 MARRS GRIEBEL LAW, LTD. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402312 314682 21,048.57          Marrs Griebel Law, Ltd 9/22/2023

12649 MASEK ROCKY MTN GOLF CARS ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401290 314767 14,418.00          Picker Cart for Golf Course 9/29/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22306375 314591 98.44                 OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 9/15/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22400151 314592 67.44                 Annual PO = Transit oil chng/service 7/23 thru 6/2 9/15/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22400151 314683 67.44                 Annual PO = Transit oil chng/service 7/23 thru 6/2 9/22/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22400435 314684 67.44                 Projects/Eng. Vehicle Maintenance 2023-2024 9/22/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22306375 314768 92.94                 OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 9/29/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22305317 314768 93.69                 OIL CHANGES FOR DOUBLE EAGLE 9/29/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22401426 314475 442.86               Est. for parks project at 6-mile dam 9/8/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22402152 314593 57.40                 Material needed for the 6-mile dam project 9/15/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22401469 314685 201.00               replace mailbox/restockA Moisa 9/22/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22402378 314769 645.23               concrete for various parks projects 9/29/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22402348 314769 227.01               Base Structure Materials for Security System 9/29/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22402453 314769 17.54                 TO SPRAY FOR BUGS IN PLUMBING CHASES IN BATHROOMS 9/29/2023

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 406302 1,923.00            B2BCOCARL PR#1 9/8/2023

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 406354 1,923.00            BCBCOCARL PR#2 9/22/2023

340 MELISSA PHILLIPS CARLSBAD NM 314476 88.72                 Travel to ABQ- Police 9/8/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22402479 314770 1,927.50            RESTOCK FOR P/D & F/D 9/29/2023

11978 MICHAEL (BRAD) HENSON CARLSBAD NM 314595 155.00               Travel to Clovis- Fire 9/15/2023

1534 MIGHTY WASH LUBBOCK TX 22400169 314596 80.00                 Maintenance on Executive Vehicle 9/15/2023

1670 MILE HIGH SHOOTING ACCESSORIES LLC FREDERICK CO 22401611 314477 13,369.80          Sniper Rifles 9/8/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22400845 314478 24.07                 EST COST FOR HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS, &ETC SW UNIT 9/8/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22400787 314597 58.45                 AIR HOSE NEEDED FOR LUBE SHOP 9/15/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22402104 314686 350.01               nuts and bolts. For 3 cy containers. 9/22/2023

388 MISSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 22400222 314771 683.40               EST YRLY 7/23 TO 6/24 WIRELESS MONITOR LIFT STATIO 9/29/2023

10246 MITCHELL & CRUSE    ARCHITECTURE, LLC CARLSBAD NM 22306249 29282 56,382.80          PHASE FIVE REHABILITATION OF THE CAVERN THEATRE 9/15/2023

10647 MOBILE SAFETY & CONSULT CARLSBAD NM 22402325 1002221 322.19               Call Out - Post Accident Drug Screen 9/29/2023

4905 MODRALL SPERLING, ROEHL    HARRIS & SISK, PA ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401330 314772 6,513.42            Annual Purchase Requisition for WR/SG 9/29/2023

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300937 314598 17,384.08          Task Order 2017-12 9/15/2023

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304803 314598 1,181.36            ON CALL ENGINEERING 9/15/2023

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300938 314687 5,780.47            Task Order 2017-11 9/22/2023

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300937 314773 24,561.20          Task Order 2017-12 9/29/2023

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402214 314773 39,520.29          TO2022-1 RWY 3-21 PER 9/29/2023

11555 MOON DOG PUBLISHING LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401656 1002157 1,883.44            State Fair Magazine Ad 2023 9/15/2023

4917 MORALES UPHOLSTERY JESUS MORALES CARLSBAD NM 22401383 314775 229.54               EST COST TO REPAIR TARP FOR SW #16159 9/29/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22401613 314479 222.62               Plumbing Supplies for Restrooms 9/8/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22401956 314479 225.60               Material needed for Irrigation work 9/8/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22401995 314599 1,059.38            SUPPLIES FOR TOILET UPGRADE AT NMSRC 9/15/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22401895 314599 1,698.57            WATER BOTTLE FILLER FOR NMSRC 9/15/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22402349 314776 322.41               toilet for HR 9/29/2023

5009 MORROW, REARDON, MILLER,   WILKINSON, LTD., CORP. MRWM LANSCAPE ARCHITECTS, PLAND COLLABORATIVE ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306218 314480 7,103.25            Desgn for the rehabilitation of Shorthorn Park 9/8/2023

5009 MORROW, REARDON, MILLER,   WILKINSON, LTD., CORP. MRWM LANSCAPE ARCHITECTS, PLAND COLLABORATIVE ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306218 314777 2,098.69            Desgn for the rehabilitation of Shorthorn Park 9/29/2023

4925 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. ST. LOUIS MO 22401820 314481 1,546.82            Tool for DE/Restock blades 9/8/2023

4925 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. ST. LOUIS MO 22401945 314600 225.42               Tool for PRV work 9/15/2023

1365 MT LIBRARY SERVICES INC JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD PLAIN CITY OH 22401818 314579 476.35               Books for Children's Collection 9/15/2023

13366 NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL & SAFETY SUPPLY LLC OLYMPIA WA 22401779 314482 957.60               shovels for service crews 9/8/2023



Page 15 of 23
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
September 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

13366 NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL & SAFETY SUPPLY LLC OLYMPIA WA 22401827 314601 1,596.00            gloves for service crews 9/15/2023

13366 NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL & SAFETY SUPPLY LLC OLYMPIA WA 22402165 314688 358.80               cutoff blades for various jobs 9/22/2023

5286 NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL ITASCA IL 22401916 314602 2,732.06            Safety Training Manuals for Safety classes 9/15/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400058 314483 76.98                 accounts 1377861-6, 0754699-5 9/8/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400910 314603 829.44               FY 2023-2024 Annual Utility Gas 9/15/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400540 314689 300.10               Utilities-NM Gas FY 23/24 9/22/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400540 314778 296.20               Utilities-NM Gas FY 23/24 9/29/2023

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 22305385 314604 1,330.25            Advertising with New Mexico Magazine 2023-2024 9/15/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22402269 314779 70.00                 Business Cards for C.Cordova 9/29/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406303 204.46               395691 9/8/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406303 44.77                 256156 9/8/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406303 276.92               268617 9/8/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406303 297.23               421456 9/8/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406303 120.00               262914 9/8/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406303 115.38               374496 9/8/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406355 204.46               395691 9/22/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406355 44.77                 256156 9/22/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406355 276.92               268617 9/22/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406355 297.23               421456 9/22/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406355 120.00               262914 9/22/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406355 115.38               374496 9/22/2023

5467 NM JUNIOR COLLEGE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE HOBBS NM 22400946 314605 15,870.00          Fall 2023 Police Academy 9/15/2023

5502 NM RECYCLING COALITION SANTA FE NM 22402033 314606 498.00               June Recycling Course 9/15/2023

5502 NM RECYCLING COALITION SANTA FE NM 22402393 314780 249.00               Compost Class 9/29/2023

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 406304 37,737.49          RHCA PR#1 9/8/2023

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 406356 38,050.04          RHCA PR#2 9/22/2023

11266 NOALMARK BROADCASTING COR KIXN-KZOR-KPZA-KLEA-KEJL KBIM RADIO HOBBS NM 22306957 314607 490.07               advertising 9/15/2023

11266 NOALMARK BROADCASTING COR KIXN-KZOR-KPZA-KLEA-KEJL KBIM RADIO HOBBS NM 22306486 314607 527.77               Radio Advertising 9/15/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22401742 314485 250.99               Supplies for Airport 9/8/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22401742 314485 358.92               Supplies for Airport 9/8/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22401828 314485 279.00               Replace impact #13232/Matt Flo 9/8/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22402015 314608 122.00               PFA Portacool casters 9/15/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22402328 314781 897.00               tools for D Ramirez per A Hernandez 9/29/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22401792 314486 126.62               CD/MS OFFICE SUPPLIES 9/8/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22401792 314486 53.94                 CD/MS OFFICE SUPPLIES 9/8/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22401876 314486 68.99                 Toner Cartridges for printer for Construction dept 9/8/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22401958 314609 425.83               OFFICE SUPPLIES NEEDED 9/15/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22401958 314609 85.97                 OFFICE SUPPLIES NEEDED 9/15/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22401876 314609 245.99               Toner Cartridges for printer for Construction dept 9/15/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22401981 314609 781.88               office supplies 9/15/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22402116 314690 87.99                 Office Supplies 9/22/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22402051 314690 8.99                   office supplies 9/22/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22402051 314690 39.99                 office supplies 9/22/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22402051 314690 329.99               office supplies 9/22/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22402198 314782 504.98               Office Supplies 9/29/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22402116 314782 150.98               Office Supplies 9/29/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80383 674.86               EXP#000318 9/6/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80384 13.49                 EXP#000368 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80385 47.16                 EXP#000376 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80386 55.33                 EXP#000323 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80387 45.00                 EXP#000335 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80388 16.99                 EXP#000380 9/14/2023



Page 16 of 23
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
September 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

9998 ONE TIME 80389 28.51                 EXP#000363 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80390 33.94                 EXP#000319 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80391 30.51                 EXP#000373 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80392 45.00                 EXP#000321 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80393 12.59                 EXP#000331 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80394 19.85                 EXP#000338 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80395 29.80                 EXP#000372 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80396 24.15                 EXP#000353 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80397 30.91                 EXP#000347 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80398 31.62                 EXP#000356 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80399 7.34                   EXP#000329 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80400 44.73                 EXP#000337 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80401 20.87                 EXP#000375 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80402 45.00                 EXP#000365 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80403 45.00                 EXP#000378 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80404 30.94                 EXP#000358 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80405 14.03                 EXP#000364 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80406 16.92                 EXP#000374 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80407 15.12                 EXP#000342 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80408 19.57                 EXP#000343 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80409 44.65                 EXP#000327 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80410 29.38                 EXP#000359 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80411 16.85                 EXP#000325 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80412 33.07                 EXP#000357 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80413 20.00                 EXP#000377 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80414 20.00                 EXP#000379 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80415 65.71                 EXP#000324 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80416 2.22                   EXP#000339 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80417 5.02                   EXP#000369 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80418 333.83               EXP#000345 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80419 107.04               EXP#000354 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80420 40.98                 EXP#000371 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80421 95.55                 EXP#000370 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80422 96.04                 EXP#000330 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80423 34.64                 EXP#000332 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80424 29.37                 EXP#000350 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80425 12.41                 EXP#000362 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80426 74.14                 EXP#000320 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80427 26.59                 EXP#000361 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80428 14.43                 EXP#000349 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80429 90.33                 EXP#000366 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80430 1.50                   EXP#000367 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80431 0.84                   EXP#000352 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80432 2.82                   EXP#000333 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80433 70.77                 EXP#000348 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80434 28.87                 EXP#000355 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80435 24.01                 EXP#000334 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80436 49.58                 EXP#000340 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80437 77.50                 EXP#000336 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80438 15.09                 EXP#000341 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80439 7.34                   EXP#000346 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80440 33.36                 EXP#000322 9/14/2023



Page 17 of 23
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
September 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

9998 ONE TIME 80441 96.93                 EXP#000344 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80442 89.86                 EXP#000326 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80443 3.50                   EXP#000360 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80444 45.00                 EXP#000328 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80445 4.00                   EXP#000351 9/14/2023

9998 ONE TIME 80446 16.28                 EXP#000381 9/14/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314417 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 9/1/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314418 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC 9/1/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314487 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 9/8/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314488 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 9/8/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314489 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 9/8/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314490 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 9/8/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314491 100.00               Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 9/8/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314492 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 9/8/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314493 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 9/8/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314610 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 9/15/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314611 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 9/15/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314612 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 9/15/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314613 1,200.00            Deposit Refund for WGPAC Rental 9/15/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314614 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 9/15/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314615 14.00                 Reimbursement Request 9/15/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314691 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 9/22/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314692 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 9/22/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314693 69.47                 Reimbursement for CDL Drug Test- Parks 9/22/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314694 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 9/22/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314695 47.68                 Reimbursement caused by ARC Truck 9/22/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314783 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 9/29/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314784 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 9/29/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314785 20,000.00          Water Franchise Fees 9/29/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314786 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 9/29/2023

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 22402079 1002158 24.99                 steering wheel cover wwc 13230 9/15/2023

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 22402306 1002187 37.24                 R-11 Fog lights 9/22/2023

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 22402455 1002223 162.71               F-36 AC Condensor 9/29/2023

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 22402399 1002223 136.92               oil & coolant to top off dept vehicles 9/29/2023

3017 ORLANDO GARZA GUADALUPE PEST CONTROL CARLSBAD NM 22400466 314419 34,812.35          Groundskeeping Serv/Open/Close of graves 2023/2024 9/1/2023

3017 ORLANDO GARZA GUADALUPE PEST CONTROL CARLSBAD NM 22400798 314787 995.77               Herbicide fund for groundskeeper 9/29/2023

16080 OTIS WATER USERS CO-OP CARLSBAD NM 22400336 314788 94.66                 1406 E Wood 9/29/2023

349 OXI FRESH OF SE NM LLC ROSWELL NM 22402039 1002159 1,288.77            carpet cleaning 9/15/2023

349 OXI FRESH OF SE NM LLC ROSWELL NM 22400192 1002159 798.41               FY 2024 - Carpet Cleaning Service 9/15/2023

488 P & M SOLUTIONS LLC DO MY OWN NORCROSS GA 22401201 314450 745.95               Herbicide for Solid Waste Dept 9/8/2023

5848 PATS PARTS & SVC, INC. PATRICK M. HARGES CARLSBAD NM 22402037 314616 493.90               batteries for primary generator 9/15/2023

5848 PATS PARTS & SVC, INC. PATRICK M. HARGES CARLSBAD NM 22401793 314789 107.52               BORE RFBF 9/29/2023

6924 PERFECT DESIGNS, LLC TIFFANY SHIRLEY CARLSBAD NM 22401260 314494 264.00               screen printed T-shirts for upcoming rookie school 9/8/2023

6924 PERFECT DESIGNS, LLC TIFFANY SHIRLEY CARLSBAD NM 22401640 314790 1,154.00            uniform shirts 9/29/2023

5889 PETERSON'S WATER TREATMENT LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400788 314495 720.39               FY24 Water Treatment for Various City Buildings 9/8/2023

5882 PETES EQUIPMENT REPAIR, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401452 1002224 2,115.38            parts for street sweeper #15928 9/29/2023

1193 PICKLEBALL HOLDINGS LLC PICKLEBALL CENTRAL KENT WA 22401803 314617 2,098.94            PICKLEBALL EQUIPMENT FOR NMSRC ACTIVITIES 9/15/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400091 1002160 22.28                 Monthly Nitrogen Bottle Rental Fee July 23-June 24 9/15/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400749 1002160 47.00                 Nitrogen, Oxygen, Settling, &  gasses for HVAC 9/15/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400789 1002188 468.00               CLAMPS, FLAP DISC. GRINDING WHEELS FOR WELDING SHO 9/22/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22401910 1002188 318.00               argon type 3 refilled and cutting disc restock 9/22/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400749 1002225 35.30                 Nitrogen, Oxygen, Settling, &  gasses for HVAC 9/29/2023



Page 18 of 23
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
September 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22402438 1002225 325.00               Helium for community events, Breast cancer, Fall 9/29/2023

5960 PLATEAU WIRELESS INC. CLOVIS NM 22400038 314697 1,359.01            account#3246890 9/22/2023

916 POSITIVE CONCEPTS INC. SBS CONCEPTS, PRIME MEDIA, ATPI, AMERI-FAX ORANGE CA 22401905 314496 1,050.00            TRACS Paper 9/8/2023

5972 POSTAL PROS, INC CALDWELL ID 22400346 314497 829.20               EST YRLY WTR CONSV BILL INSERTS 7-2023 TO 6-2024 9/8/2023

5972 POSTAL PROS, INC CALDWELL ID 22400741 314497 9,534.04            Printing and Mailing Utility Bills FY 23/24 9/8/2023

62 PROFESSIONAL AMBULANCE SALES & SERVICE LLC COMANCHE TX 22307368 314699 869.40               A/C COMPRESSOR-404(TH)F/D 9/22/2023

5981 PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT PRESCOTT AZ 22402144 314700 32,977.78          Tasers - Quote 661486 9/22/2023

6114 PROQUEST INFORMATION CHICAGO IL 22400135 314701 1,360.91            Heritage database for Library patrons 9/22/2023

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE CO. (UNUM) ALTANTA GA 406306 98.16                 BCN E0228148 9/8/2023

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE CO. (UNUM) ALTANTA GA 406358 98.16                 BCN E0228148 9/22/2023

11421 PRYOR LEARNING SOLUTIONS MISSION KS 22400597 314498 199.00               TRAINING MEMBERSHIP 9/8/2023

12603 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGY    GROUP LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402057 314618 2,034.11            Evaluation 9/15/2023

5032 PURE OPERATIONS, LLC LAS CRUCES NM 22402206 314791 969.75               Restock Master meter modules 9/29/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400211 314499 89.99                 Annual Internet for Veterans Park 9/8/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400385 314499 136.85               Annual Internet Service for Canal St.Inter-Connect 9/8/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400039 314499 1,253.47            PVT - Annual Requisition 9/8/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400079 314499 436.41               FY24 Phone Service for Avalon Ranch 9/8/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400303 314499 209.49               annual security system contract 2023-24 9/8/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400237 314499 45.06                 PHONE SRV FOR LH SHOP EST YRLY COST 7-2023/6-2024 9/8/2023

6164 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS CLINICAL LABORATORIES,INC ATLANTA GA 22401098 314501 864.50               Post Accident Drug Screens 9/8/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22401489 314502 56.99                 Materials and Supplies 9/8/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22401849 314620 644.66               Office Supplies 9/15/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22401849 314620 163.98               Office Supplies 9/15/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402010 314704 154.36               replace keyboard per W Nichols 9/22/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402134 314704 5.49                   mouse pad for J Fox 9/22/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402053 314704 499.23               office supplies/sanitize supplies 9/22/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402053 314704 32.05                 office supplies/sanitize supplies 9/22/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402053 314704 70.07                 office supplies/sanitize supplies 9/22/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402240 314793 315.11               Office Supplies 9/29/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402258 314793 211.99               Toner 9/29/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402240 314793 51.99                 Office Supplies 9/29/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402053 314793 111.99               office supplies/sanitize supplies 9/29/2023

914 RANDY M AUTIO NM LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401294 314484 381.64               Attorney Services - Randall VanVleck 9/8/2023

6319 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING LLC COLORADO SPRINGS CO 22400790 1002122 11.98                 K9 Supplies 9/8/2023

6319 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING LLC COLORADO SPRINGS CO 22400790 1002189 11.98                 K9 Supplies 9/22/2023

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 22400300 314621 430.59               Social Media Marketing for Various City Depts 9/15/2023

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 22401088 314705 2,727.27            FY24 Social Media Advertising 9/22/2023

12204 RELIANCE STANDARD   LIFE INSURANCE CAROL STREAM IL 406359 13,276.91          Life & Disab PR#2 9/22/2023

1029 REPUBLIC NATIONAL DISTRIBUTING CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402097 314706 1,766.76            Alcohol for Pro Shop 9/22/2023

820 RICHARD G FLEMING LAWN RANGERS OF CARLSBAD NM LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400448 1002117 500.00               lawn care orchard and delta 9/8/2023

12053 RNY ENTERPRISES, LLC ROBERT N YOUNG YOUNG'S PAINT CARLSBAD NM 22401999 314643 100.92               Material needed for the Zia Sign by Ray Anaya Park 9/15/2023

12573 ROADRUNNER TOOLS LLC BARRY PEARSON LAKE ARTHUR NM 22401156 1002226 393.00               FILTERS FOR A/C MACHINE IN GARAGE SHOP 9/29/2023

9168 ROBERT CASTILLO CARLSBAD NM 314707 155.00               ARFF Live Burn Training in Clovis, NM/FD 9/22/2023

12766 ROBERT TRAUTNER SCUBA CONNECTION LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400728 314624 1,800.00            Scuba Connection 9/15/2023

12766 ROBERT TRAUTNER SCUBA CONNECTION LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400727 314624 1,050.00            Scuba Connection 9/15/2023

12766 ROBERT TRAUTNER SCUBA CONNECTION LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400726 314624 2,000.00            Scuba Connection 9/15/2023

1625 ROBIN DAVID WILSON ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400960 314503 1,768.00            FY 2024 - Unit Decals 9/8/2023

1662 ROBOTRONICS INC SPRINGVILLE UT 22401408 314504 1,734.25            replacement head for Sparky the fire dog costume 9/8/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401169 314505 4,825.80            Roger Cleveland Pre-Book 9/8/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401741 314505 587.52               Pro Shop Merchandise 9/8/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401686 314505 1,649.78            Pro Shop Merchandise 9/8/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401741 314505 304.00               Pro Shop Merchandise 9/8/2023



Page 19 of 23
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
September 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401169 314505 778.80               Roger Cleveland Pre-Book 9/8/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401169 314622 160.00               Roger Cleveland Pre-Book 9/15/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401801 314622 127.00               Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 9/15/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401169 314622 855.00               Roger Cleveland Pre-Book 9/15/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401169 314622 1,030.90            Roger Cleveland Pre-Book 9/15/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401169 314622 120.90               Roger Cleveland Pre-Book 9/15/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22402003 314622 1,044.00            Pro Shop Merchandise 9/15/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22303267 314708 130.90               Cleveland/Srixon Pre-Book 9/22/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22402147 314708 65.35                 Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 9/22/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401169 314708 520.00               Roger Cleveland Pre-Book 9/22/2023

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22401495 1002161 467.00               GREASE TUBE FOR VARIOUS JOBS IN GARAGE SHOP 9/15/2023

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22402148 1002190 1,987.75            hydraulic oil for wells/R Lopez 9/22/2023

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22402156 1002190 1,987.75            oil for wells @SheepsDraw/R Lopez 9/22/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22401137 314506 1,150.00            SWITCH, COMPRESSOR. DRYER FOR SW #052, 053, 058 9/8/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22401532 314506 2,037.00            PULLEY, BEARING, FAN CLUTCH FOR SW #780 9/8/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22401137 314506 (235.00)              SWITCH, COMPRESSOR. DRYER FOR SW #052, 053, 058 9/8/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22401137 314506 705.00               SWITCH, COMPRESSOR. DRYER FOR SW #052, 053, 058 9/8/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22401410 314506 3,050.62            AIR COMP, SENSORS,SEALS & BRAKES FOR SW #780 S.S. 9/8/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22400982 314506 1,785.00            VGT ACTUATOR,THERMOSTAT, SENSOR SW #332 9/8/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22401877 314506 625.00               MODULE & SENSORS FOR SW #332 9/8/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22400982 314506 (1,706.00)          VGT ACTUATOR,THERMOSTAT, SENSOR SW #332 9/8/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22401333 314506 2,235.82            BRAKE PEDAL & BRAKE PARTS FOR SW #9092 9/8/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22402105 314709 225.00               WATER PUMP & GASKET FOR SW 16541 9/22/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22402025 314709 629.00               AIR DRYER, CHRG AIR CLR & COND FOR SW 058 SOLE SOU 9/22/2023

1286 RYAN CAPPS LOVINGTON NM 314710 2,247.00            Wildland Deployment Flat Fire/Gold Beach Oregon/FD 9/22/2023

1693 SAMANTHA LUNA CARLSBAD NM 314623 125.16               NCIC Training Albuquerque NM/PD 9/15/2023

946 SAMBA HOLDINGS INC PASADENA CA 22400811 1002162 13.66                 Driving Motor Vehicle Reports Subscription 9/15/2023

14297 SAMUEL A RIVERA CARLSBAD NM 1002192 81.16                 Travel to Las Cruses- PD 9/22/2023

212 SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401567 314507 1,055.11            OFFICE SUPPLIES NEEDED FOR GARAGE SHOP 9/8/2023

12084 SHALOM TRAILERS, INC CARLSBAD NM 22400969 1002123 300.00               BRAKE PADS & KITS FOR PARKS DITCH WITCH 9/8/2023

1684 SHANNON R HAMMETT ARTESIA NM 22401992 314794 1,530.40            prof fee archivist to help clean records database 9/29/2023

6742 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP SHARP LEASING USA COMPANY MONTVALE NJ 22400232 314712 3,907.71            Sharp Copiers - Annual Requisition. 9/22/2023

1370 SHAWN MCCARTY BIG DAWG SERVICES CARLSBAD NM 22401704 314433 1,200.00            spray liner for 2 trucks 9/8/2023

6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CARLSBAD NM 22402241 314713 95.30                 paint needed for the stucco at the Museum 9/22/2023

6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CARLSBAD NM 22402123 314713 408.13               paint metal cut outs for outdoor recreation 9/22/2023

6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CARLSBAD NM 22402467 314795 82.90                 mineral spirits for various cleanup jobs/R Lopez 9/29/2023

234 SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401830 314625 250.66               Tow For Van #37 to Artesia Ford 9/15/2023

234 SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402246 314796 226.82               Tow For Van #54 to Tate Branch Artesia 9/29/2023

1688 SHYANNE HYDE CARLSBAD NM 22402045 29292 500.00               trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 9/29/2023

6785 SIMPSON NORTON CORP. GOODYEAR AZ 22401011 314714 5,548.40            Stump Grinder for Ventrac 9/22/2023

13280 SMITH & PHELPS ENTERPRISES CARLSBAD NM 22401737 314509 991.31               Fire Extinguisher Inspection 23-24 9/8/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22302017 29276 1,435.31            Design Work for Captain Williams Ln Ext./CID Bridg 9/8/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22302017 29276 2,364.04            Design Work for Captain Williams Ln Ext./CID Bridg 9/8/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22306431 1002124 5,638.28            Cmetery Expansion Design 9/8/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22401878 1002163 3,681.36            Materials Testing for new Parking ar BFYSC 9/15/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22401878 1002227 2,567.78            Materials Testing for new Parking ar BFYSC 9/29/2023

7323 SONICLEAR TRIO SYSTEMS LLC PASADENA CA 22402360 314797 1,995.00            Soniclear license 9/29/2023

951 SONJA DURAN S&S CUSTOMS CARLSBAD NM 22401923 314711 342.31               remove & reinstall tint on unit W50939 9/22/2023

951 SONJA DURAN S&S CUSTOMS CARLSBAD NM 22401892 314711 258.95               remove & reinstall tint on Hector's truck 9/22/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400701 314715 371.00               concrete needed for various jobs 9/22/2023

997 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS OF NM ALBUQUERQUE NM 22402096 314716 2,115.08            Alcohol for Pro Shop 9/22/2023

997 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS OF NM ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401515 314716 196.76               Alcohol for Pro Shop 9/22/2023



Page 20 of 23
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
September 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22401292 314510 535.00               repair flat tire on service units/R myers 9/8/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22401901 314510 1,950.00            RESTOCK FOR MED UNITS  F/D(TH) 9/8/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22400913 314510 4,988.30            315/80r22.5 tires fs#244465 state bid 9/8/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22401701 314510 360.00               Mud Crusher Tires 9/8/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22401629 314510 1,520.00            11r22.5 hwy tires fs#238549 state bid contract 9/8/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22401949 314798 6,745.00            11r22.5 firestone 663 fs#211-206 state contract/bi 9/29/2023

7060 SOUTHWEST BODY & TOWING INC ARTESIA NM 22401850 314511 581.07               EMERGENCY TOW FROM LANDFILL SW #16659 #10780 9/8/2023

7060 SOUTHWEST BODY & TOWING INC ARTESIA NM 22401850 314511 642.25               EMERGENCY TOW FROM LANDFILL SW #16659 #10780 9/8/2023

60 SOUTHWEST ENVIRONMENTAL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401680 1002165 49,159.35          Demolition - 411 N. Third St. 9/15/2023

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22401119 314626 140.00               EST. HEPA SHOTS A&B FOR LORISA MARTINEZ 9/15/2023

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22401120 314626 140.00               EST. HEPA SHOTS A&B FOR MICHAEL NICKLES 9/15/2023

7082 SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT CO JUSTIN TX 22402107 1002193 10,550.85          COMPACT CYLINDERS FOR SW #789 SOLE SOURCE 9/22/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22401925 314627 144.77               Office Supplies 9/15/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22402054 314627 1,705.74            Office Supplies 9/15/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22401925 314627 18.18                 Office Supplies 9/15/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22402135 314717 354.25               Office Supplies 9/22/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22402188 314717 264.29               Office Supplies 9/22/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22402298 314799 400.23               Office Supplies 9/29/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22402359 314799 34.21                 Office Supplies 9/29/2023

899 SPECIALTY PUBLICATIONS OF MICHIGAN LLC POWER PLAY MARKETING WALLED LAKE MI 22402166 314698 3,400.00            USA Today Travel Guide (Summer Edition) 9/22/2023

899 SPECIALTY PUBLICATIONS OF MICHIGAN LLC POWER PLAY MARKETING WALLED LAKE MI 22402167 314698 3,400.00            USA Today Travel Guide (Winter Edition) 9/22/2023

7164 SPORT CENTER CARLSBAD NM 22401533 314800 32.22                 Embroidery shirts for new employee 9/29/2023

7164 SPORT CENTER CARLSBAD NM 22402223 314800 112.77               Embroidery safety shirts 9/29/2023

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400791 1002164 158.41               Cleaning services- Springtime 7\5\23-6\30\24 9/15/2023

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400770 1002194 536.98               BUILDING CLEANING SERVICE JULY-SEPT 2023 9/22/2023

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400554 1002228 107.40               Cleaning Services 9/29/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402068 314801 31.96                 breast cancer event kick off awareness event Oct 4 9/29/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402068 314801 33.69                 breast cancer event kick off awareness event Oct 4 9/29/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402068 314801 15.45                 breast cancer event kick off awareness event Oct 4 9/29/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402068 314801 20.78                 breast cancer event kick off awareness event Oct 4 9/29/2023

734 STAPLES INC STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL LLC FRAMINGHAM MA 22402068 314801 113.15               breast cancer event kick off awareness event Oct 4 9/29/2023

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 406307 204.22               1711100/08FA000115 9/8/2023

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 406360 204.22               1711100/08FA000115 9/22/2023

10184 STELLAR INC CARLSBAD NM 22401928 1002125 285.00               Baby Box Lines Callout 9/8/2023

7220 STERICYCLE, INC. CAROL STREAM IL 22400072 314512 174.86               Annual Medical Waste Disposal July 23 - June 24 9/8/2023

7229 STONYS PAINT & BODY STONY WAYNE JENNINGS CARLSBAD NM 22401996 314513 915.01               unit 2410, remove and replace decals. 9/8/2023

1015 SUN COUNTRY AMATEUR GOLF ASSOC RIO RANCHO NM 22400864 314802 30.00                 Annual Handicaps for Golfers July 2023-June 2024 9/29/2023

485 SYSAID TECHNOLOGIES INC NEWTON MA 22400000 314803 5,891.00            SysAid - Annual Requisition. 9/29/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22400832 314515 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Ashley Medina 9/8/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22401104 314515 75.26                 Pre-employment physical 9/8/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22401591 314515 75.26                 Pre-employment physical 9/8/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22401590 314515 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Rashod Amos 9/8/2023

1615 TAMARA L CARRIGAN CARLSBAD NM 22400659 314628 50.00                 Annual for Alternate Judge Tammy Carrigan 9/15/2023

176 TASCOSA OFFICE MACHINES INC HOBBS NM 22402245 314719 105.00               Office Supplies 9/22/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401964 314629 756.10               2007 - RELAY(TH)P/D REST FOR STOCK 9/15/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401965 314629 153.38               2007- COOLANT RECOVERY TANK(TH)P/D 9/15/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402080 314629 455.31               F-7 FUEL PUMP(TH)F/D 9/15/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401765 314720 93.98                 2004 - WASHER FLUID PUMP(TH)P/D 9/22/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401982 314720 182.70               1701- DRAIN PLUG(TH)P/D 9/22/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402222 314804 317.94               407 - PARKING BRAKE(TH)F/D 9/29/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402260 314804 118.40               F-7 Fuel Level Sensor 9/29/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402161 314804 653.14               19431551 Wire Kit 9/29/2023



Page 21 of 23
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
September 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402358 314804 24.43                 F-36 Oil dipstick 9/29/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402409 314804 44.80                 PD4360 Battery Cable and Drive belt 9/29/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22402161 314804 (195.39)              19431551 Wire Kit 9/29/2023

8983 TAXATION & REVENUE DEPT. 406361 2,076.90            Worker's Comp Assessment 9/22/2023

885 TAXATION & REVENUE NM COMPLIANCE BUREAU ALBUQUERQUE NM 406305 234.57               Levy#29608/ID#585366838 9/8/2023

885 TAXATION & REVENUE NM COMPLIANCE BUREAU ALBUQUERQUE NM 406357 250.81               Levy#29608/ID#585366838 9/22/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22401110 314630 552.36               Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 9/15/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22400536 314630 3,375.00            Pro Shop Supplies 9/15/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22402002 314721 864.36               Taylor Made Pre-Book 2023 9/22/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22401904 314721 258.55               Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 9/22/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22402002 314721 777.55               Taylor Made Pre-Book 2023 9/22/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22402002 314721 266.64               Taylor Made Pre-Book 2023 9/22/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22402002 314721 172.80               Taylor Made Pre-Book 2023 9/22/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22402002 314721 182.80               Taylor Made Pre-Book 2023 9/22/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22402002 314721 189.20               Taylor Made Pre-Book 2023 9/22/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22402002 314721 6,234.40            Taylor Made Pre-Book 2023 9/22/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22402002 314805 420.00               Taylor Made Pre-Book 2023 9/29/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22402002 314805 1,359.20            Taylor Made Pre-Book 2023 9/29/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400430 314516 388.64               Monthly Internet and Cable for Golf Course FY23 9/8/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400522 314631 373.57               account#8224200010057528 9/15/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400014 314631 233.93               account#8224200010050986 9/15/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400048 314631 149.95               account#8224200010333713 9/15/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400062 314631 86.48                 account#8224200010200151 9/15/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400496 314631 11.73                 FY 2024 cable service 9/15/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400618 314722 302.08               account#822402000100120557 9/22/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400014 314722 1,104.95            account#8224200010121282 9/22/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400891 314722 149.95               account#8224200010184751 9/22/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400031 314722 387.51               account#8224200010192747 9/22/2023

1624 TEXAS BOOK COMPANY GREENVILLE TX 22400959 314632 4,001.45            Textbooks for EMS Students 9/15/2023

1704 TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC EL PASO TIMES CURRENT ARGUS MCLEAN VA 22305960 560 96.20                 invoice#0005865560 9/20/2023

1704 TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC EL PASO TIMES CURRENT ARGUS MCLEAN VA 22305960 5560 578.13               invoice#0005865560 9/20/2023

1704 TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC EL PASO TIMES CURRENT ARGUS MCLEAN VA 22400182 5625 687.43               invoice#0005865625 9/20/2023

2625 THE GARDEN MART, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400457 1002087 13,424.48          Annual street median maintenance 9/1/2023

803 THE GRANT PLANT INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400224 1002088 7,893.59            Technical Support for Grants 9/1/2023

803 THE GRANT PLANT INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400224 1002166 13,837.95          Technical Support for Grants 9/15/2023

2550 THE LOCAL PAGES INC SALT LAKE CITY UT 22400166 314723 696.00               Local Pages Advertisement 7-23 - 6-24 9/22/2023

1482 THE MANITOWOC COMPANY, INC. MGX EQUIPMENT SERVICES, LLC MILWAUKEE WI 22401873 314594 333.00               LEVEL SENSOR FOR ST #16556 9/15/2023

6651 THE NEW MEXICAN INC THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN SANTA FE NM 22306376 314508 2,712.26            Advertising in Santa Fe New Mexican publications 9/8/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400443 1002126 11.50                 Water Works 9/8/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400493 1002126 14.00                 FY 2024 water and delivery 9/8/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400556 1002126 26.00                 Water Cooler Rental 9/8/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400241 1002126 8.50                   Annual Water Works refill FY: July 2023- June 2024 9/8/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400516 1002126 13.00                 YEARLY COOLER RENTAL & BOTTLE SERVICE FY23-24 9/8/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400354 1002126 14.00                 Drinking Water & Cooler Rental July 2023-June 2024 9/8/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400074 1002126 9.50                   The Waterworks Inc. 9/8/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400074 1002126 22.50                 The Waterworks Inc. 9/8/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22401003 1002126 15.00                 Drinking Water FY23/24 9/8/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400623 1002126 8.00                   Reagents needed for Lab 9/8/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400556 1002126 30.00                 Water Cooler Rental 9/8/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400354 1002126 22.50                 Drinking Water & Cooler Rental July 2023-June 2024 9/8/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400516 1002126 60.00                 YEARLY COOLER RENTAL & BOTTLE SERVICE FY23-24 9/8/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400075 1002126 157.50               FY 2024 - Drinking Water 9/8/2023



Page 22 of 23
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
September 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400493 1002167 15.00                 FY 2024 water and delivery 9/15/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400240 1002167 8.75                   Annual req. for water bottles 9/15/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400516 1002167 60.00                 YEARLY COOLER RENTAL & BOTTLE SERVICE FY23-24 9/15/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400060 1002167 22.50                 Bottled Water Service CFD/PFA 9/15/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400493 1002167 14.00                 FY 2024 water and delivery 9/15/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400075 1002195 142.50               FY 2024 - Drinking Water 9/22/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400556 1002195 22.50                 Water Cooler Rental 9/22/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400257 1002195 15.00                 EST YRLY WATER BOTTLES WATER DEPT 7/2023-6/2024 9/22/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400074 1002195 22.50                 The Waterworks Inc. 9/22/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400584 1002195 15.00                 FY 2024 Water Delivery 9/22/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22401003 1002195 7.50                   Drinking Water FY23/24 9/22/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400012 1002195 7.50                   Water Service for IT. 9/22/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400354 1002195 22.50                 Drinking Water & Cooler Rental July 2023-June 2024 9/22/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400516 1002195 45.00                 YEARLY COOLER RENTAL & BOTTLE SERVICE FY23-24 9/22/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400443 1002195 22.50                 Water Works 9/22/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400241 1002195 7.00                   Annual Water Works refill FY: July 2023- June 2024 9/22/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400493 1002230 15.00                 FY 2024 water and delivery 9/29/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22402278 1002230 494.05               replace R/O system in warehouse 9/29/2023

1581 THRYV INC DFW AIRPORT TX 22400586 314633 381.96               Monthly Advertising for Windstream FY 23/24 9/15/2023

1208 T-MOBILE USA INC CINCINNATTI OH 22400109 314514 357.93               Hotspots for circulating collection 9/8/2023

7442 TNT REFRIGERATION LLC JAMES TRAVELSTEAD CARLSBAD NM 22401492 314420 7,242.40            New AC unit for Fire Station 6 9/1/2023

7311 TORO NATIONAL SUPPORT    NETWORK ABILENE TX 22400198 314517 219.00               Toro NSN support for irrigation at golf course 9/8/2023

10230 TRANSUNION RISK &    ALTERNATIVE DATE SOLUTION DALLAS TX 22400315 314518 206.20               FY 2024 - Background Checks 9/8/2023

1469 TRUELITE TRACE INC FLEETUP SAN JOSE CA 22400069 314806 726.00               FY 2024 - GPS System 9/29/2023

12506 TURNER BURKE HEADRICK ARTESIA NM 314635 155.00               Travel to Clovis- Fire 9/15/2023

12393 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC DALLAS TX 22300552 314725 (10,000.00)        Yearly Maintenance FY 22/23 9/22/2023

12393 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC DALLAS TX 22400649 314725 197,859.00       Yearly Maintenance FY 23/24 9/22/2023

12393 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC DALLAS TX 22400801 314725 77,914.00          Tyler InterGov Software Subscription 2023-2024 9/22/2023

12393 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC DALLAS TX 22400649 314725 20,096.71          Yearly Maintenance FY 23/24 9/22/2023

12393 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC DALLAS TX 22400649 314725 14,393.81          Yearly Maintenance FY 23/24 9/22/2023

12393 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC DALLAS TX 22400649 314725 11,161.73          Yearly Maintenance FY 23/24 9/22/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22402013 29288 715.77               gloves for cleanup crews/I Able 9/22/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22401926 314636 669.70               gloves for service crews/S Garcia 9/15/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22402055 314726 69.00                 buckets for various jobs/R Lopez 9/22/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22402177 314807 390.73               gloves for golf maint crew 9/29/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22402109 314807 2,278.54            conversation tables 9/29/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22402117 314807 1,546.26            conversation tables 9/29/2023

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & JANITORIAL SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 22400332 1002127 9,038.37            Janitorial Services for the Parks dept 9/8/2023

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & JANITORIAL SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 22401225 1002127 1,417.62            FY24 Janitorial Services 9/8/2023

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 406308 4,313.79            Dues PR#1 9/8/2023

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 406362 4,441.44            Dues PR#2 9/22/2023

8987 UNITED WAY   OF EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 406309 150.50               Emp Deductions 9/8/2023

8987 UNITED WAY   OF EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 406363 150.50               Emp Deductions PR#2 9/22/2023

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22401919 1002168 2,195.00            tapping machine for service jobs/R Myers 9/15/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400278 314521 4,761.23            invoice#9942917852 9/8/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400262 314521 120.06               Invoice#9942954775 9/8/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400262 314521 316.25               invoice#9942907688 9/8/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400580 314521 360.09               invoice#9942896729 9/8/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400247 314521 640.16               invoice#9942873136 9/8/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400247 314521 670.17               invoice#9942917854 9/8/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400155 314521 1,401.86            invoice 9942906427 9/8/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400262 314521 65.33                 invoice 9942941563 9/8/2023



Page 23 of 23
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
September 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400247 314521 120.03               invoice 9942884349 9/8/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400278 314521 80.02                 invoice 9942917853 9/8/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400426 314638 122.07               FY24 Phone Service for Cell Phone 9/15/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400035 314638 40.01                 invoice# 9943341384 9/15/2023

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 22401715 1002128 534.00               HOSES, FILTERS & HARDWARE FOR DE 11960 9/8/2023

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 22401749 1002231 465.60               FILTERS & OIL FOR ST SKID STEER 9/29/2023

11526 WANDA AGUILAR CARLSBAD NM 314808 118.28               Reimbursement for Frames 9/29/2023

10487 WARRIOR KIT INC PUEBLO WEST CO 22401246 314728 54,990.00          SWAT Ballistic Shields 9/22/2023

8063 WASTEQUIP MANUFACTURING CO LLC CHARLOTTE NC 22401983 314809 6,550.00            LIDS FOR THE FRONTLOAD CONTAINERS 9/29/2023

8070 WATER DEPARTMENT CARLSBAD NM 22400375 314639 95,007.99          FY 2024 water service 9/15/2023

8072 WATSON TRUCK & SUPPLY HOBBS NM 22401912 314810 266.17               FILTERS NEEDED FOR SW UNITS 9/29/2023

312 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC DES MOINES IA 22400650 314640 1,620.69            603-0217196-000 9/15/2023

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 22400648 957 113,406.70       Invoice#91280957 9/15/2023

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 22401089 93785 19,028.67          WEX CC SEPT 2023 9/19/2023

1700 WILLIAM KUPKUFSKE ANDREWS TX 314729 40.00                 Intermediate Class@ENMU-R/FD 9/22/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400444 314522 6,579.89            account#101047706 9/8/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400027 314523 693.32               accounts 101194423 &101128269 9/8/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22401825 314641 102.45               account#101220419 9/15/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400572 314730 463.41               101182159,101136604,101200731 9/22/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400165 314812 311.39               invoice#75945651 9/29/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400044 314813 175.13               account#101151182 9/29/2023

7457 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY    GROUP, INC COATESVILLE PA 22401243 1002089 912.59               Breast cancer awareness badges for Chief Officers 9/1/2023

12513 WITTEK GOLF SUPPLY ELK GRV VILL IL 22401616 1002129 465.88               Pro Shop Supplies 9/8/2023

12513 WITTEK GOLF SUPPLY ELK GRV VILL IL 22400859 1002232 104.93               Flags Numbered Flags 9qty. 1-9 Tube, White flag, R 9/29/2023

12513 WITTEK GOLF SUPPLY ELK GRV VILL IL 22401616 1002232 533.85               Pro Shop Supplies 9/29/2023

12513 WITTEK GOLF SUPPLY ELK GRV VILL IL 22401616 1002232 455.93               Pro Shop Supplies 9/29/2023

10241 WREN STUDIO CARLSBAD NM 22301729 314524 10,739.58          Bronze Scluptue Of John Wooten 9/8/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400402 314525 38,645.24          account#54-1530269-7 9/8/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400402 314642 68.84                 Street Lighting & Signal  FY:July 2023- June 2024 9/15/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400275 314642 300.00               account#54-0013101402-6 9/15/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400402 314731 401.90               account#54-1874689-3 9/22/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400571 314731 41,725.07          account#54-1335495-7 9/22/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400571 314814 57,626.52          account#54-0013101402-6 9/29/2023

12652 YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORP CHICAGO IL 22400861 314526 4,417.34            Yamaha Cart Rental for July 2023-June 2024 9/8/2023

5,570,103.32    



14.  Vendor Fiscal Year Summary 



Page 1 of 18City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - September 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE CARLSBAD NM 22,342.63            22,342.63            

7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT GREELEY CO 4,110.64              4,110.64              

1637 49ER COMMUNICATIONS, INC NEVADA CITY CA 347.35                  347.35                  

1256 4ALLPROMOS LLC ESSEX CT 1,807.90              1,807.90              

2358 4IMPRINT INC. CHICAGO IL 4,009.21              4,009.21              

1265 5280 PUBLISHING, INC DENVER CO 4,630.00              4,630.00              

835 535 GROUP LLC MCLEAN VA 20,000.00            20,000.00            

417 90 DEGREE BENEFITS LUBBOCK TX 434,513.86          434,513.86          

687 AAL FIRE & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,823.11              2,823.11              

1642 A-B AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT, LLC LUBBOCK TX 1,624.95              1,624.95              

1255 ABAE PARTNERS LLC CARLSBAD NM 75.00                    75.00                    

11874 ACME ENVIRONMENTAL, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 533.36                  533.36                  

1566 ACTIVITY ADVISORS, INC PHOENIX AZ 2,392.48              2,392.48              

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 31,060.79            31,060.79            

223 AD VENTURE MARKETING BROWNFIELD TX 3,484.92              3,484.92              

1401 ADAM V WEIS PETALUMA CA 400.00                  400.00                  

13169 ADB SAFEGATE AMERICAS LLC COLUMBUS OH 573.13                  573.13                  

64 ADMIN OFFICE OF THE COURTS SANTA FE NM 19,991.00            19,991.00            

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 15,730.98            15,730.98            

11959 ADRIAN GONZALES CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

14039 ADRIAN R RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 273.97                  273.97                  

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS RALEIGH NC 25,203.21            34,427.37            

5276 ADVANCED CHEMICAL TRANSPORT INC. SAN JOSE CA 22,088.62            22,088.62            

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED OKLAHOMA CITY OK 7,704.35              7,704.35              

6539 AERZEN USA CORP COATESVILLE PA 5,850.00              5,850.00              

1568 AFC, LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 130,875.36          130,875.36          

15713 ALBERT MOISA CARLSBAD NM 1,479.00              1,479.00              

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 7,632.63              7,632.63              

82 ALBUQUERQUE JOURNAL ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,525.50              4,525.50              

228 ALERT ALL CORP NEW HOLLAND PA 3,848.00              3,848.00              

9833 ALEX LUNA CARLSBAD NM 222.43                  222.43                  

873 ALI M MORALES ALBUQUERQUE NM 8,504.96              8,504.96              

10 ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC LOS ANGELES CA 669.42                  669.42                  

12158 ALONZO NAJERA JR CARLSBAD NM 2,148.13              2,148.13              

948 ALPHA-PURE SERVICES CARLSBAD NM 15,666.64            15,666.64            

99 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 2,291.40              2,291.40              

1667 ALTITUDE RECREATION, INC ERIE CO 12,975.00            12,975.00            

117 AMERICAN ALLIANCE OF MUSEUMS ATLANTA GA 295.00                  295.00                  

871 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC CHICAGO IL 292.00                  292.00                  

10052 AMERICAN MEDICAL GROUP HOBBS NM 1,699.68              1,699.68              

10987 AMERICAN SIGNAL CORP MILWAUKEE WI 2,350.21              2,350.21              



Page 2 of 18City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - September 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1160 AMIGO MACHINERY LLC ROSWELL NM 161.93                  161.93                  

15789 AMPARO VASQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

1691 ANA MUNOZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

15744 ANDRES RUIZ CARLSBAD NM 1,511.77              1,511.77              

15965 ANDREW MATTA CARLABAD NM 566.34                  566.34                  

850 ANDY DELFIN CARLSBAD NM 522.00                  522.00                  

224 ANGEL ARMOR LLC FORT COLLINS CO 10,759.07            10,759.07            

11863 ANGELICA BARRIOS-TESTA CARLSBAD NM 207.20                  207.20                  

1676 ANTHONY CERVANTES CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

9692 ANTONIO BACA CARLSBAD NM 447.17                  447.17                  

14 APCO, AFC INC. DAYTONA BEACH FL 2,398.00              2,398.00              

251 APSCO INC ALAMOGORDO NM 499.69                  499.69                  

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 4,012.65              4,012.65              

320 ARISTATEK, INC. LARAMIE WY 1,490.00              1,490.00              

11924 ART OF THE WEST MINNETONKA MN 30.00                    30.00                    

358 ARTESIA DAILY PRESS ARTESIA NM 75.00                    75.00                    

360 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMT, INC ARTESIA NM 491.70                  491.70                  

1221 ARTESIA METALS INC ARTESIA NM 241.92                  241.92                  

3639 ASCEND LEARNING HOLDINGS, LLC LEAWOOD KS 2,378.86              2,378.86              

693 ASKART INC. TONGANOXIE KS 395.00                  395.00                  

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 3,895.43              3,895.43              

1622 AUSTIN NAYLOR CARLSBAD NM 74.76                    74.76                    

396 AUSTIN TURF & TRACTOR INC MARBLE FALLS TX 626.34                  626.34                  

405 AUTOZONE CARLSBAD NM 12.86                    12.86                    

323 AXON ENTERPRISE INC SCOTTSDALE AZ 88,708.82            88,708.82            

231 BADGE FRAME INC CAMDEN TN 1,437.81              1,437.81              

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 54,757.17            62,125.86            

440 BALLEAU GROUNDWATER INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 6,807.27              6,807.27              

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 8,459.75              8,459.75              

13188 BEDFORD GALLERY WALNUT CREEK CA 2,000.00              2,000.00              

1503 BEN E. KEITH COMPANY FORT WORTH TX 6,655.85              6,655.85              

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 62,069.06            62,069.06            

1723 BIBLIONIX, LLC AUSTIN TX 3,360.00              3,360.00              

10229 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC ATLANTA GA 2,951.60              2,951.60              

1644 BIDDLE CONSULTING GROUP, INC FOLSOM CA 3,950.00              3,950.00              

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 808.90                  808.90                  

462 BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC RIVERSIDE CA 6,980.01              6,980.01              

701 BIO AQUATIC TESTING INC CARROLLTON TX 3,380.00              3,380.00              

531 BLACKSTONE AUDIO PHILADELPHIA PA 24.94                    24.94                    

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 6,290.33              6,290.33              

1610 BLAZESTACK INC AUSTIN TX 2,300.00              2,300.00              



Page 3 of 18City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - September 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1509 BLICK ART MATERIALS LLC GALESBURG IL 2,277.45              2,277.45              

12719 BLUE 360 MEDIA LLC PARK CITY UT 1,443.24              1,443.24              

367 BLUE PEAK LOGIC INC MISSION VIEJO CA 3,100.00              3,100.00              

1385 BLUE TEES ENTERPRISES LLC WALNUT CREEK CA 5,518.56              5,518.56              

780 BLUEGLOBES LLC EATONTON GA 5,480.00              5,480.00              

661 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY CORP FT WORTH TX 1,139.76              1,139.76              

412 BOARDTRONICS INC ROSEVILLE CA 2,343.50              2,343.50              

545 BOB TURNER'S FORD COUNTRY ALBUQUERQUE NM 212,919.00          212,919.00          

10074 BOBCAT AUTO AND DETAIL CARLSBAD NM 978.69                  978.69                  

12014 BOBCAT COLLISION CENTER CARLSBAD NM 2,270.84              2,270.84              

638 BOHANNAN HUSTON INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 12,065.18            12,065.18            

954 BOND EQUIPMENT CO INC DALLAS TX 3,346.93              3,346.93              

1358 BPOE LODGE #1558 CARLSBAD NM 1,500.00              1,500.00              

9831 BRADLEY CARLSEN CARLSBAD NM 527.00                  527.00                  

580 BRANDON INDUSTRIES, INC. MCKINNEY TX 2,177.00              2,177.00              

1666 BRANDON VASEY CARLSBAD NM 300.00                  300.00                  

13382 BRIAN MCCARTY WHITES CITY NM 544.00                  544.00                  

1619 BRIAN TENCZA FRANKFORT IL 333.81                  333.81                  

742 BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SOLUTIONS MAITLAND FL 1,178.50              1,178.50              

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC CARLSBAD NM 10,398.21            10,398.21            

777 BRITTANY L MADRID CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

635 BRODART CO. COLUMBUS OH 7,068.60              7,068.60              

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 9,012.21              9,012.21              

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 4,909.65              4,909.65              

1508 BSTK LLC CARLSBAD NM 4,917.39              4,917.39              

13343 BTE BODY COMPANY IRVING TX 2,840.82              2,840.82              

12895 BUSINESS NOTIONS INC ROSWELL NM 187.38                  187.38                  

11251 C & R DISTRIBUTING, LLC EL PASO TX 1,975.50              1,975.50              

787 CAIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CORP DALLAS TX 7,139.56              7,139.56              

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 13,924.18            13,924.18            

1604 CAMBIAR CONSULTING LLC ALTO NM 15,482.88            15,482.88            

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,540.41              2,540.41              

11294 CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT INDIANAPOLIS IN 7,588.52              7,588.52              

881 CAPROCK WATER COMPANY INC ARTESIA NM 102.82                  102.82                  

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 875.00                  875.00                  

1668 CARDIO PARTNERS INC CHICAGO IL 1,450.00              1,450.00              

900 CARLSBAD ANIMAL CLINIC INC CARLSBAD NM 665.00                  665.00                  

10517 CARLSBAD AREA ART ASSOC. CARLSBAD NM 3,972.96              3,972.96              

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 19,747.30            19,747.30            

11181 CARLSBAD AUTOMOTIVE CARLSBAD NM 3,368.39              3,368.39              

12203 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY CARLSBAD NM 30,240.00            30,240.00            



Page 4 of 18City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - September 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

944 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY ANTI-DRUG/GANG COALITION CARLSBAD NM 6,000.00              6,000.00              

930 CARLSBAD CURRENT ARGUS MCLEAN VA 91.00                    91.00                    

933 CARLSBAD DEPT OF DEVELOPMENT CORP CARLSBAD NM 2,000.00              2,000.00              

934 CARLSBAD DOWNTOWN LIONS CARLSBAD NM 50.00                    50.00                    

945 CARLSBAD FOUNDATION INC. CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

285 CARLSBAD GEM & MINERAL SOCIETY INC CARLSBAD NM 5,283.15              5,283.15              

1683 CARLSBAD LIVE, LLC CARLSBAD NM 27,792.00            27,792.00            

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 114,648.51          114,648.51          

983 CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL SCHOOL CARLSBAD NM 3,750.00              3,750.00              

5206 CARLSBAD NATIONAL LITTLE LEAGUE CARLSBAD NM 8,670.00              8,670.00              

12061 CARLSBAD PRINTING/DESIGN CARLSBAD NM 1,082.46              1,082.46              

998 CARLSBAD QUALITY AUTOBODY CARLSBAD NM 9,141.65              9,141.65              

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 33,344.39            33,344.39            

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. CARLSBAD NM 4,726.21              4,726.21              

1040 CARLSBAD SHEET METAL, LLC CARLSBAD NM 234.61                  234.61                  

12923 CARLSBAD SMALL ENGINE LLC CARLSBAD NM 283.97                  283.97                  

11122 CARLSBAD SOCCER LEAGUE CARLSBAD NM 19,000.00            19,000.00            

11662 CARLSBAD TRANSITIONAL HOUSING AND HOMELESS SHELTER CARLSBAD NM 40,000.00            40,000.00            

1085 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES HILLSBOROUGH NC 519.39                  519.39                  

992 CED DALLAS TX 29,354.98            29,354.98            

2624 CENGAGE LEARNING, INC CHICAGO IL 3,628.95              3,628.95              

1135 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT THORNDIKE ME 22.17                    22.17                    

1120 CENTRAL VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP ARTESIA NM 380.27                  380.27                  

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 184,372.00          184,372.00          

1213 CHAPARRAL SAND & GRAVEL CHAPARRAL NM 3,994.92              3,994.92              

7539 CHARLES G TRACY HOUSTON TX 4,630.24              4,630.24              

9382 CHARLES H. JURVA CARLSBAD NM 6,448.74              6,448.74              

14037 CHRISTOPHER AUSTIN CARLSBAD NM 142.00                  142.00                  

11778 CHRISTOPHER CORDOVA CARLSBAD NM 24.69                    24.69                    

276 CHRISTOPHER MORALES ARTESIA NM 407.44                  407.44                  

659 CI TECHNOLOGIES INC ST AUGUSTINE FL 2,424.03              2,424.03              

12871 CIELO VISTA MALL EL PASO TX 3,600.00              3,600.00              

9166 CITY OF CARLSBAD 817.00                  817.00                  

1692 CITY OF RIO RANCHO RIO RANCHO NM 29.00                    29.00                    

1342 CIVICPLUS, LLC MANHATTAN KS 450.00                  450.00                  

1491 CLARK TRUCK EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,145.36              3,145.36              

6002 CLEARSTREAM RECYCLING INC PALOS HEIGHTS IL 905.00                  905.00                  

12653 CLUB PROPHET SYSTEMS CHESWICK PA 2,006.08              2,006.08              

1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC DEXTER NM 311,230.48          311,230.48          

13302 CODE 3 SERVICE LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 19,600.31            19,600.31            

15742 CODY MARRS CARLSBAD NM 15.00                    15.00                    



Page 5 of 18City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - September 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

9287 COLLIS JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 1,015.10              1,015.10              

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT COLUMBIA SC 149,068.31          149,068.31          

1629 COMMERCIAL ENERGY SPECIALISTS, LLC TEMPE AZ 10,545.51            10,545.51            

1660 COMMERCIAL FOOD SERVICE & EQUIPMENT CO. INC. ODESSA TX 11,673.48            11,673.48            

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 15,290.81            15,290.81            

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 2,108,197.16      2,108,197.16      

743 CONSULTRX LLC CARLSBAD NM 200.00                  200.00                  

1613 CONVERSIGHT .AI INC INDIANAPOLIS IN 2,925.00              2,925.00              

1293 CONVERUS, INC LEHI UT 3,200.00              3,200.00              

5857 CONWAY SHIELD INC NEW BERLIN WI 273.60                  273.60                  

1317 COOPER ENTERPRISES LLC CARLSBAD NM 439.63                  439.63                  

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,670,434.35      1,670,434.35      

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 463,772.63          463,772.63          

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC WACO TX 6,486.14              6,486.14              

1356 COURTESY PAWN CARLSBAD NM 7,300.00              7,300.00              

3946 CREATIVE BUS SALES INC. CHINO CA 427.73                  427.73                  

1367 CREWS GLASS & MIRROR INC. CARLSBAD NM 250.00                  250.00                  

12240 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE DENVER CO 4,581.88              4,581.88              

10066 CXT INCORPORATED PITTSBURGH PA 142,163.62          142,163.62          

11513 CYCLE STOP VALVES, INC LUBBOCK TX 2,659.25              2,659.25              

219 D & D AUTOMATION & ELECTRIC LLC HOBBS NM 2,744.00              2,744.00              

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 17,888.00            17,888.00            

1402 DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC CARLSBAD NM 988.71                  988.71                  

1308 DATA BUSINESS EQUIPMENT DES MOINES IA 438.00                  438.00                  

1249 DATAPILOT INC IRVINE CA 2,795.00              2,795.00              

1461 DECOR OF CARLSBAD, INC. CARLSBAD NM 1,709.89              1,709.89              

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 77,947.75            77,947.75            

1463 DEMCO, INC. MILWAUKEE WI 2,600.56              2,600.56              

15971 DENNIS CONTRERAS CARSLBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

1768 DESERT HILLS ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC ARTESIA NM 1,514.14              1,514.14              

11958 DESERT SNOW LIBBY MT 1,947.00              1,947.00              

11471 DEVON STINSON CARLSBAD NM 544.00                  544.00                  

106 DIAMOND SPEED PRODUCTS FRANKLIN PARK IL 822.21                  822.21                  

648 DISH DBS CORP ENGLEWOOD CO 568.64                  568.64                  

12442 DITCH WITCH SOUTHWEST MIDLAND TX 60,025.96            60,025.96            

1041 DIVOTS SPORTSWEAR COMPANY INC PEACHTREE CORNERS GA 6,912.58              6,912.58              

1592 DOGGETT FREIGHTLINER OF SOUTH TEXAS, LLC HOUSTON TX 2,023.60              2,023.60              

1378 DOMONIC ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 180.00                  180.00                  

1605 DON CHALMERS FORD RIO RANCHO NM 86,849.00            86,849.00            

1226 DONA CASSINGHAM CARLSBAD NM 730.50                  730.50                  

1634 DOUGLAS E SWARTZ SEMINOLE FL 1,250.00              1,250.00              



Page 6 of 18City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - September 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1530 DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. DALLAS TX 10,615.80            10,615.80            

1505 DUNAGAN ASSOCIATES CARLSBAD NM 80.00                    80.00                    

298 DUNGAREES LLC COLUMBIA MO 2,831.43              2,831.43              

1699 DYLAN MUNOZ CARLSBAD NM 35.00                    35.00                    

269 EAGLE ENGRAVING INC SAINT CHARLES IL 1,849.90              1,849.90              

1809 EDDY COUNTY DETENTION CENTER CARLSBAD NM 83,885.00            83,885.00            

1831 EDDY LEA ENERGY ALLIANCE CARLSBAD NM 25,000.00            25,000.00            

189 EDEN K9 CONSULTING & TRAINING CORP CHESTEMERE, ALBERTA 696.00                  696.00                  

13443 EDGAR JARAMILLO CARLSBAD NM 59.00                    59.00                    

8950 EDILBERTO MORENO CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

12882 EDISPATCHES KINNELON NJ 2,338.07              2,338.07              

1517 EDMO DISTRIBUTORS, INC SPOKANE VALLEY WA 2,086.45              2,086.45              

10614 EDWARD VANSCOTTER CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

13162 EH WACHS LINCOLNSHIRE IL 64.86                    64.86                    

1283 ELECTRO-MATIC PRODUCTS, INC FARMINGTON HILLS MI 866,081.11          866,081.11          

11174 ELIAS LARA CARLSBAD NM 40.00                    40.00                    

730 ELM USA INC BUFFALO GROVE IL 623.99                  623.99                  

1926 EMBLEM ENTERPRISES, INC. VAN NUYS CA 1,166.30              1,166.30              

1577 EMERGENCY TECHNOLOGY INC HUDSONVILLE MI 4,446.72              4,446.72              

1931 EMS REGION III CORP CLOVIS NM 314.00                  314.00                  

11475 EMSRX WAXAHACHIE TX 7,200.00              7,200.00              

12816 ENCHANTED TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 102,089.49          102,089.49          

1933 ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA CHICAGO IL 1,350.00              1,350.00              

6321 ENMU-ROSWELL ROSWELL NM 2,043.25              2,043.25              

13358 EQUIPMENTSHARE.COM INC FULTON MO 681.49                  681.49                  

11980 ERIC FLORES CARLSBAD NM 507.00                  507.00                  

1318 ERIC FLORES CARLSBAD NM 115.08                  115.08                  

1697 ERIC HERNANDEZ 20.00                    20.00                    

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 3,234.99              3,234.99              

9196 ERNIE DOMINGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 394.00                  394.00                  

1677 ESUBSTANCE LTD LONDON 15,000.00            15,000.00            

1306 EVAN LARA CARLSBAD NM 507.00                  507.00                  

1690 EYENID MANZO CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 3,976.37              3,976.37              

2255 FASTENAL COMPANY WINONA MN 954.74                  954.74                  

2284 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. PITTSBURGH PA 262.52                  262.52                  

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 31,269.62            31,269.62            

3422 FIRE PROTECTION PUBLICATIONS STILLWATER OK 1,863.00              1,863.00              

13110 FIREHOSEDIRECT MOORESVILLE NC 896.42                  896.42                  

2384 FLEETPRIDE DALLAS TX 2,015.16              2,015.16              

1347 FLOCK GROUP INC ATLANTA GA 500.00                  500.00                  



Page 7 of 18City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - September 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

2467 FORESTRY SUPPLIERS INC JACKSON MS 170.21                  170.21                  

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 19,247.27            19,247.27            

2502 FOX SCIENTIFIC, INC. ALVARADO TX 1,023.32              1,023.32              

15786 FRANCISCO OROZCO CARLSBAD NM 662.00                  662.00                  

1612 FRIENDS OF THE CARLSBAD PUBLIC LIBRARY CARLSBAD NM 300.00                  300.00                  

12896 FRIENDS OF THE LIVING DESERT CARLSBAD NM 10,627.67            10,627.67            

2486 FULL SOURCE, LLC JACKSONVILLE FL 2,097.28              2,097.28              

2597 FUSON INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE LLC CARLSBAD NM 600.00                  600.00                  

11919 FUSON PROPERTIES CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

2639 GALE CENGAGE LEARNING ATLANTA GA 2,796.40              2,796.40              

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 23,368.62            23,368.62            

10862 GAMETIME INC FT PAYNE AL 15,015.55            15,015.55            

12504 GARNER'S YAMAHA LLC HOBBS NM 1,604.85              1,604.85              

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 305,519.58          305,519.58          

14298 GEORGE PETERSON ROSWELL NM 40.00                    40.00                    

1455 GEORGE U CASTRO CARLSBAD NM 7,453.26              7,453.26              

14690 GERARD JAQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 4,456.00              4,456.00              

1694 GINA STYRING CARLSBAD NM 107.18                  107.18                  

2925 GOSERCO, INC. MESA AZ 7,495.35              7,495.35              

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 29,988.08            29,988.08            

331 GRAY MEDIA GROUP INC ATLANTA GA 1,140.00              1,140.00              

2546 GREEN CLEAN WINDOW CLEANING CARLSBAD NM 269.11                  269.11                  

3021 GUY LUTMAN ENTERPRISES LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,603.30              1,603.30              

3030 HACH COMPANY CHICAGO IL 685.50                  685.50                  

1556 HALEY M JONES CARLSBAD NM 343.67                  343.67                  

10957 HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,015.28              3,015.28              

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 8,879.05              8,879.05              

567 HARRELL'S LLC LAKELAND FL 10,807.84            10,807.84            

548 HBSS CONNECT CORP LOWELL MA 18,984.33            18,984.33            

4806 HEARST NEWSPAPER II, LLC PRESCOTT AZ 2,800.00              2,800.00              

11080 HEARST PROPERTIES ALBUQUERQUE NM 247.54                  247.54                  

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS IRVING TX 14,737.66            14,737.66            

3140 HELENA AGRI-ENTERPRISES DALLAS TX 2,258.00              2,258.00              

15753 HENRY J CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 79.00                    79.00                    

10412 HENRY MORGAN CARLSBAD NM 59.00                    59.00                    

3159 HI LINE CO DALLAS TX 9,078.30              9,078.30              

3174 HINKLE SHANOR LLP ROSWELL NM 1,828.92              1,828.92              

10838 HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF NM SANTA FE NM 50.00                    50.00                    

491 HOLTZ INDUSTRIES INC NEWARK OH 1,333.60              1,333.60              

258 HORTON LAW FIRM LLC CARLSBAD NM 5,374.80              5,374.80              

13373 HOT SHOT SUPPLY DENVER CO 1,900.00              1,900.00              



Page 8 of 18City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - September 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

10726 HUB INTL INS SVCS INC DALLAS TX 7,680.00              7,680.00              

799 HUTTON BROADCASTING LLC SANTA FE NM 3,890.25              3,890.25              

3404 IACP BALTIMORE MD 875.00                  875.00                  

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 5,619.48              5,619.48              

810 ICA RADIO LTD DALLAS TX 1,000.00              1,000.00              

3408 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC. ATLANTA GA 2,789.89              2,789.89              

10059 IMAGE PERMANENCE INST ROCHESTER NY 300.00                  300.00                  

1527 IMPRONTA LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 44,126.25            44,126.25            

3451 INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC MOTORS INC CARLSBAD NM 96.00                    96.00                    

351 INFORMATION PROTECTION SERVICES INC ROSWELL NM 3,091.94              3,091.94              

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 2,037.07              2,037.07              

10158 INOUTBOARD.COM LLC CHULA VISTA CA 360.00                  360.00                  

532 INSIGHT DIRECT USA INC TEMPE AZ 133.50                  133.50                  

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 101,231.77          101,231.77          

12685 INTAPOL INDUSTRIES INC NEW YORK NY 483.96                  483.96                  

10145 INTERNATIONAL BRONZE FT MYERS FL 4,994.00              4,994.00              

3407 INTERNATIONAL CRITICAL INCIDENT STRESS ELLICOTT CITY MD 2,181.20              2,181.20              

1489 INTERVIEW NOW, INC ALAMEDA CA 4,500.00              4,500.00              

15634 ISAAC FLOREZ CARLSBAD NM 194.48                  194.48                  

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 1,482.46              1,482.46              

541 J WAYNE BEVERS ROSWELL NM 6,074.81              6,074.81              

1327 JACKSON SUPPLY LLC DENTON TX 975.59                  975.59                  

10533 JACOB DORADO CARLSBAD NM 965.00                  965.00                  

13101 JACOB MARQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

1703 JAIME RENE AGUILERA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

5770 JAIME'S WELDING LLC CARLSBAD NM 833.66                  833.66                  

3665 JAMES COOKE & HOBSON INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,321.40              2,321.40              

1892 JAMES DEREK NEELD CARLSBAD NM 336.00                  336.00                  

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 12,371.49            12,371.49            

10361 JAMES LOGSDON ARTESIA NM 280.14                  280.14                  

1589 JAVIS GRIEGO RIO RANCHO NM 66,078.26            66,078.26            

3626 JD CREATIONS CARLSBAD NM 230.00                  230.00                  

1686 JED PEACOCK CARLSBAD NM 61.00                    61.00                    

11976 JEFFREY BISHOP CARLSBAD NM 60.00                    60.00                    

3675 JENKINS FURNITURE CARLSBAD NM 1,998.00              1,998.00              

1036 JENKINS MARKETING CO LLC ENGLEWOOD CO 7,521.42              7,521.42              

14024 JESSIE RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 79.17                    79.17                    

1047 JESUS MIGUEL URTEAGA EL PASO TX 4,784.16              4,784.16              

1682 JET AUTO GLASS ROSWELL NM 250.00                  250.00                  

11585 JIM MYERS & SONS INC CHARLOTTE NC 25,590.00            25,590.00            

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 618.38                  618.38                  



Page 9 of 18City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - September 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

11689 JOE J MONAHAN ALBUQUERQUE NM 548.27                  548.27                  

10941 JOEL'S HEAVY DUTY TOWING AND RECOVERY ARTESIA NM 1,242.07              1,242.07              

846 JOHN J PENNELL ROSWELL NM 39,118.16            39,118.16            

15410 JOHN MAJERUS CARLSBAD NM 400.80                  400.80                  

14047 JOHN RIDDLE CARLSBAD NM 175.00                  175.00                  

15966 JOHN SNEATHEN CARLSBAD NM 544.00                  544.00                  

3767 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,193.39              1,193.39              

8338 JONATHAN ALEXANDER MEZA LOVINGTON NM 423.36                  423.36                  

828 JONATHAN CHANDLER CARLSBAD NM 2,524.00              2,524.00              

13176 JORDAN REYES EL PASO TX 507.00                  507.00                  

1661 JORGE R. MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 150.00                  150.00                  

566 JOSE E BENAVIDEZ LOVING NM 4,606.21              4,606.21              

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 3,723.00              3,723.00              

1021 JOSEPH ORTIZ CARLSBAD NM 859.41                  859.41                  

976 JUAN COELLO EL PASO TX 507.00                  507.00                  

12710 JUDY BRAKEMAN CARLSBAD NM 197.00                  197.00                  

569 JULIE CHESTER LITHIA FL 15,651.50            15,651.50            

10448 JUST FOR CONCRETE ARTESIA NM 1,549.82              1,549.82              

1664 JUSTIN L LOMPREY HENDERSON NV 2,050.00              2,050.00              

11349 JUSTIN NORTHCUTT CARLSBAD NM 8,518.86              8,518.86              

10764 JWC ENVIRONMENTAL LLC LOS ANGELES CA 8,490.04              8,490.04              

3813 K W FUELS, INC. HOBBS NM 2,767.74              2,767.74              

3818 KAM SECURITY & SOUND, INC CARLSBAD NM 2,282.37              2,282.37              

3541 KARS LLC ROSWELL NM 13,193.34            13,193.34            

14153 KATHRYN PRELL CARLSBAD NM 79.00                    79.00                    

1609 KATRINA SMITH CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

12615 KELLY SMYER CARLSBAD NM 544.00                  544.00                  

14257 KENNETH AHRENS CARLSBAD NM 1,901.90              1,901.90              

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC CARLSBAD NM 79.90                    79.90                    

1584 K-LOG INC. ZION IL 1,169.09              1,169.09              

315 KNOX ASSOCIATES INC PHOENIX AZ 721.00                  721.00                  

3945 KRISTINA B HILLMER CARLSBAD NM 1,509.58              1,509.58              

1027 L & F DISTRIBUTORS LLC CORPUS CHRISTI TX 6,016.20              6,016.20              

11867 LA CUEVA PET CARE CENTER CARLSBAD NM 483.28                  483.28                  

4011 LA TIENDA CARLSBAD NM 641.86                  641.86                  

6867 LAKESIDE MEATS INC. CARLSBAD NM 474.50                  474.50                  

14250 LARRY YTURRALDE CARLSBAD NM 507.00                  507.00                  

1564 LATRICIA ASH HOBBS NM 20.00                    20.00                    

1512 LAUREL ANNE CARRIER FEILMEIER BAY ST LOUIS MS 6,000.00              6,000.00              

4310 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC CHICAGO IL 559.89                  559.89                  

12885 LD SUPPLY LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,306.60              1,306.60              



Page 10 of 18City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - September 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

4340 LEA COUNTY ELEC COOP. INC LOVINGTON NM 22,142.29            22,142.29            

1606 LEADERSHIP NEW MEXICO ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,500.00              2,500.00              

10770 LEADSONLINE LLC PLANO TX 6,212.00              6,212.00              

11518 LEATHAM FAMILY LLC OGDEN UT 4,872.50              4,872.50              

10578 LEE WILSON & ASSOCIATES INC SANTA FE NM 333.76                  333.76                  

12902 LESLIE WINFIELD HOBBS NM 20.00                    20.00                    

1280 LEVEL 3 FINANCING, INC BROOMFIELD CO 4,318.28              4,318.28              

1614 LEXIPOL, LLC FRISCO TX 6,200.00              6,200.00              

1454 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS FL INC ALPHARETTA GA 924.94                  924.94                  

11185 LEXJET LLC ATLANTA GA 3,722.70              3,722.70              

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 24,515.65            24,515.65            

1689 LINDA CANDELARIA- DODD CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

3875 LN CURTIS & SONS WALNUT CREEK CA 11,284.76            11,284.76            

3406 LOGIN/IACP NET BALTIMORE MD 875.00                  875.00                  

1617 LOIS M MANNO ALBUQUERQUE NM 459.80                  459.80                  

12977 LONNIE SALAZAR ROSWELL NM 155.00                  155.00                  

10593 LORRAINE MONTOYA CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 21,350.70            24,190.69            

563 L-TRON CORPORATION VICTOR NY 8,954.00              8,954.00              

1648 LUMIVERO LLC DENVER CO 998.00                  998.00                  

14032 LUPE ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER CARLSBAD NM 4,015.65              4,015.65              

346 MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY LLC LONGVIEW WA 4,714.96              4,714.96              

1583 MARGARET BARRERAS CLOUDCROFT NM 40.00                    40.00                    

1538 MARIA M. LOPEZ CARLSBAD NM 2,499.86              2,499.86              

3521 MARIE A JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 8.01                      8.01                      

1698 MARIE E BLEA CARLSBAD NM 2,499.10              2,499.10              

1046 MARIO GONZALEZ SANTILLAN CARLSBAD NM 200.00                  200.00                  

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 10,762.50            10,762.50            

10532 MARK JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

9474 MARK MORENO CARLSBAD NM 1,884.29              1,884.29              

1493 MARRS GRIEBEL LAW, LTD. ALBUQUERQUE NM 37,749.31            37,749.31            

12649 MASEK ROCKY MTN GOLF CARS ALBUQUERQUE NM 14,418.00            14,418.00            

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 3,013.15              3,013.15              

10390 MATT LANGLITZ CARLSBAD NM 69.97                    69.97                    

12270 MATTHEW FLORES CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 2,366.83              2,389.83              

1616 MCWANE INC OSKALOOSA IA 885.00                  885.00                  

3033 MD SOLUTIONS INC PLAIN CITY OH 1,802.26              1,802.26              

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 12,975.50            12,975.50            

340 MELISSA PHILLIPS CARLSBAD NM 88.72                    88.72                    



Page 11 of 18City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - September 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

5249 MELLOY DODGE ALBUQUERQUE NM 44,240.00            44,240.00            

11928 MERCURY MEDICAL CLEARWATER FL 487.05                  487.05                  

1658 MERCY VETERINARY HOSPITAL LEANDER TX 147.34                  147.34                  

893 MH5500 LLC CARLSBAD NM 8,913.90              8,913.90              

13448 MICAH ROBERTS ARTESIA NM 6,670.00              6,670.00              

11978 MICHAEL (BRAD) HENSON CARLSBAD NM 215.00                  215.00                  

931 MICHAEL GREEN CHATTANOOGA TN 3,542.86              3,542.86              

15755 MICHAEL SHOTT CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

11851 MICHAEL TRUJILLO CARLSBAD NM 2,736.00              2,736.00              

1303 MICHAEL W WOOD CARLSBAD NM 100.87                  100.87                  

264 MICHEAL A MUNOZ LOVING NM 371.39                  371.39                  

5274 MIDCO DIVING & MARINE SERVICES, INC RAPID CITY SD 5,013.24              5,013.24              

1720 MIDWEST FINANCE CORPORATION ANTHONY TX 696.78                  696.78                  

1534 MIGHTY WASH LUBBOCK TX 340.00                  340.00                  

1670 MILE HIGH SHOOTING ACCESSORIES LLC FREDERICK CO 13,369.80            13,369.80            

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 101,786.57          101,786.57          

11897 MINDY A RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

4872 MINE SUPPLY DALLAS TX 5,725.80              5,115.08              

388 MISSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 1,246.80              1,246.80              

10246 MITCHELL & CRUSE CARLSBAD NM 67,122.38            67,122.38            

10647 MOBILE SAFETY & CONSULT CARLSBAD NM 322.19                  322.19                  

4905 MODRALL SPERLING, ROEHL ALBUQUERQUE NM 12,622.46            12,622.46            

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 183,761.55          183,761.55          

11555 MOON DOG PUBLISHING LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,580.32              4,580.32              

4917 MORALES UPHOLSTERY CARLSBAD NM 1,262.18              1,262.18              

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 10,457.74            10,457.74            

5009 MORROW, REARDON, MILLER, ALBUQUERQUE NM 17,327.63            17,327.63            

5036 MOUNTAIN-PLAINS MUSEUMS LINCOLN NE 200.00                  200.00                  

4925 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. ST. LOUIS MO 3,174.44              3,174.44              

1365 MT LIBRARY SERVICES INC PLAIN CITY OH 476.35                  476.35                  

4862 MTD INC-THE KID LOVINGTON NM 5,441.90              5,441.90              

818 MUNISSION LLC SAN JUAN PR 11,727.50            11,727.50            

4587 MWI VETERINARY SUPPLY DALLAS TX 739.38                  739.38                  

5757 MY-LOR, INC DALLAS GA 113.80                  113.80                  

12913 N7 TACTICAL TRAINING LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,500.00              1,500.00              

411 NANCY HARTMAN- BROWN CARLSBAD NM 160.00                  160.00                  

5137 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE MILWAUKEE WI 406.00                  406.00                  

13366 NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL & SAFETY SUPPLY LLC OLYMPIA WA 9,196.28              9,196.28              

11969 NATIONAL PEN CO LLC SAN DIEGO CA 248.56                  248.56                  

5259 NATIONAL RESTAURANT SUPPLY CO INC EL PASO TX 9,217.92              9,217.92              

5286 NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL ITASCA IL 2,732.06              2,732.06              



Page 12 of 18City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - September 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

5191 NCH CORPORATION IRVING TX 395.95                  395.95                  

5376 NEUMARK IRRIGATION ALBUQUERQUE NM 7,018.91              7,018.91              

1331 NEW MEXICO ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 911 CARLSBAD NM 150.00                  150.00                  

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,345.40              4,345.40              

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 10,364.05            10,364.05            

6722 NEW MEXICO SECRETARY OF STATE SANTA FE NM 30.00                    30.00                    

1215 NEW MEXICO TAP MASTER INC CONCORD CA 8,963.25              8,963.25              

71 NEXTREQUEST LLC DALLAS TX 20,631.09            20,631.09            

12419 NICHE ACADEMY LLC LEHI UT 4,500.00              4,500.00              

1669 NICHOLAS MOISA CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 1,223.00              1,223.00              

11650 NM ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF SANTA FE NM 250.00                  250.00                  

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT DALLAS TX 7,859.47              7,859.47              

5459 NM DEPT OF WORKFORCE SOL ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,640.47              2,640.47              

5467 NM JUNIOR COLLEGE HOBBS NM 19,473.00            19,473.00            

5484 NM LIBRARY ASSOCIATION ALBUQUERQUE NM 60.00                    60.00                    

5493 NM MUNICIPAL COURT CLERKS SANTA FE NM 240.00                  240.00                  

5494 NM MUNICIPAL JUDGES ASSN. SANTA FE NM 150.00                  150.00                  

5488 NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE SANTA FE NM 100.00                  100.00                  

5499 NM MUNICIPAL LIBRARIANS ASSOCIATION SANTA FE NM 50.00                    50.00                    

5536 NM ONE CALL SYSTEMS INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,264.00              2,264.00              

5502 NM RECYCLING COALITION SANTA FE NM 3,347.00              3,347.00              

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 262,019.85          262,019.85          

5584 NM SELF INSURERS FUND SANTA FE NM 1,070,757.19      1,070,757.19      

5497 NMML SANTA FE NM 695.00                  695.00                  

5108 NMPTA RIO RANCHO NM 400.00                  400.00                  

5555 NMWWA ESPANOLA NM 540.00                  540.00                  

5533 NMWWA - SE SECTION ESPANOLA NM 120.00                  120.00                  

5546 NOAH'S ARK, INC. CARLSBAD NM 92,896.44            92,896.44            

11266 NOALMARK BROADCASTING COR HOBBS NM 2,374.26              2,374.26              

5572 NORTHERN SAFETY CO.,INC. UTICA NY 93.66                    93.66                    

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT BURNSVILLE MN 5,280.29              5,280.29              

1532 NOTHERN GIFTS INC BLAINE WA 563.01                  563.01                  

5602 OCLC, INC DENVER CO 7,480.27              7,480.27              

11090 ODESSA AMERICAN MCALLEN TX 7,598.00              7,598.00              

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 6,536.46              6,536.46              

9998 ONE TIME 5,677.44              5,677.44              

9999 ONE TIME 39,224.54            39,224.54            

218 OPPORTUNITYSPACE INC BOSTON MA 13,000.00            13,000.00            

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 717.19                  717.19                  

5693 ORIENTAL TRADING CO OMAHA NE 1,153.93              1,153.93              



Page 13 of 18City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - September 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

3017 ORLANDO GARZA CARLSBAD NM 140,285.69          140,285.69          

1486 OTHRAM INC THE WOODLANDS TX 15.63                    15.63                    

16080 OTIS WATER USERS CO-OP CARLSBAD NM 284.01                  284.01                  

349 OXI FRESH OF SE NM LLC ROSWELL NM 2,087.18              2,087.18              

488 P & M SOLUTIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 2,059.45              2,059.45              

5761 PAPER DIRECT MINNEAPOLIS MN 877.16                  877.16                  

471 PATRICIA ORTIZ CARLSBAD NM 471.16                  471.16                  

5848 PATS PARTS & SVC, INC. CARLSBAD NM 811.37                  811.37                  

1414 PAULA LEE CARLSBAD NM 445.89                  445.89                  

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 4,732.75              4,732.75              

5877 PENWORTHY MILWAUKEE WI 598.96                  598.96                  

6924 PERFECT DESIGNS, LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,418.00              1,418.00              

5889 PETERSON'S WATER TREATMENT LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,881.56              2,881.56              

5882 PETES EQUIPMENT REPAIR, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,303.31              3,303.31              

68 PETSENSE CARLSBAD NM 712.87                  712.87                  

9005 PETTY CASH CARLSBAD NM 583.56                  583.56                  

1350 PHIL LONG FORD OF RATON LLC RATON NM 392,920.00          392,920.00          

5924 PHIL'S LANDSCAPING CARLSBAD NM 1,584.55              1,584.55              

5954 PHOENIX PUMPS, INC EL PASO TX 740.00                  740.00                  

1193 PICKLEBALL HOLDINGS LLC KENT WA 2,098.94              2,098.94              

6541 PILOT THOMAS LOGISTICS, LLC DALLAS TX 2,342.44              2,342.44              

10935 PIPESTONE EQUIPMENT LLC GOLDEN CO 1,000.49              1,000.49              

5938 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC PITTSBURGH PA 7,043.36              7,043.36              

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 3,556.34              3,556.34              

5960 PLATEAU WIRELESS INC. CLOVIS NM 4,077.03              4,077.03              

13189 PLATINUM AUTO SERVICES INC CARLSBAD NM 171.84                  171.84                  

916 POSITIVE CONCEPTS INC. ORANGE CA 1,050.00              1,050.00              

5996 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS HAUPPAUGE NY 927.39                  927.39                  

5972 POSTAL PROS, INC CALDWELL ID 41,664.41            41,664.41            

11997 POWERDMS,INC ORLANDO FL 21,814.97            21,814.97            

62 PROFESSIONAL AMBULANCE SALES & SERVICE LLC COMANCHE TX 2,668.88              2,668.88              

5981 PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT PRESCOTT AZ 32,977.78            32,977.78            

6114 PROQUEST INFORMATION CHICAGO IL 1,360.91              1,360.91              

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT ALTANTA GA 695.12                  695.12                  

11421 PRYOR LEARNING SOLUTIONS MISSION KS 199.00                  199.00                  

11077 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES DEMING NM 3,652.70              3,652.70              

12603 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGY ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,034.11              2,034.11              

5032 PURE OPERATIONS, LLC LAS CRUCES NM 1,958.75              1,958.75              

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 12,594.83            12,594.83            

6164 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS ATLANTA GA 2,358.35              2,358.35              

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS FRAMINGHAM MA 12,134.79            12,134.79            



Page 14 of 18City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - September 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

6198 R & R PRODUCTS, INC. TUCSON AZ 1,002.62              1,002.62              

14489 RANDY GALINDO CARLSBAD NM 65.00                    65.00                    

914 RANDY M AUTIO ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,711.74              2,711.74              

11291 RAPID MARINE FUELS LLC DEER PARK TX -                        150.00                  

6319 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING LLC COLORADO SPRINGS CO 1,412.78              1,412.78              

6228 RED BUD SUPPLY INC BELMONT MS 507.36                  507.36                  

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 12,404.17            12,404.17            

12204 RELIANCE STANDARD CAROL STREAM IL 39,655.70            39,655.70            

1029 REPUBLIC NATIONAL DISTRIBUTING CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,012.26              4,012.26              

1715 REVENGE OF LANDS, LLC CONROE TX 250.00                  250.00                  

1672 RICARDO LARA JR. CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,737.08              4,737.08              

9580 RICHARD AGUILAR CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

11146 RICHARD CAGE CARLSBAD NM 141.00                  141.00                  

820 RICHARD G FLEMING CARLSBAD NM 1,750.00              1,750.00              

12053 RNY ENTERPRISES, LLC CARLSBAD NM 235.48                  235.48                  

12573 ROADRUNNER TOOLS LLC LAKE ARTHUR NM 393.00                  393.00                  

9168 ROBERT CASTILLO CARLSBAD NM 235.00                  235.00                  

11977 ROBERT COLLINS CARLSBAD NM 60.00                    60.00                    

12766 ROBERT TRAUTNER CARLSBAD NM 4,850.00              4,850.00              

1625 ROBIN DAVID WILSON ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,009.00              4,009.00              

1662 ROBOTRONICS INC SPRINGVILLE UT 1,734.25              1,734.25              

6447 ROCKY MOUNTAIN INFORMATION NETWORK INC PHOENIX AZ 250.00                  250.00                  

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 26,895.13            26,895.13            

10705 ROGUE FITNESS COLUMBUS OH 6,598.94              6,598.94              

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 13,133.50            13,133.50            

15718 RORY CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 121.00                  121.00                  

1297 ROTARY INTERNATIONAL- CARLSBAD ROTARY CLUB CARLSBAD NM 510.00                  510.00                  

9563 RUDY ORDUNEZ CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS DECATUR AL 23,202.35            23,202.35            

6116 RUTH L DOBBINS SANTA FE NM 156.70                  156.70                  

12784 RYADD LLC EDMOND OK 2,481.60              2,481.60              

1286 RYAN CAPPS LOVINGTON NM 4,614.00              4,614.00              

6853 SAFARILAND, LLC JACKSONVILLE FL 1,375.00              1,375.00              

6620 SAFETY KLEEN CORP. NORWELL MA 995.03                  995.03                  

1693 SAMANTHA LUNA CARLSBAD NM 125.16                  125.16                  

946 SAMBA HOLDINGS INC PASADENA CA 40.98                    40.98                    

14297 SAMUEL A RIVERA CARLSBAD NM 268.37                  268.37                  

12976 SAMUEL M SOTO III CARLSBAD NM 197.00                  197.00                  

212 SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,055.11              1,055.11              

277 SAUL MEDINA EL PASO TX 397.11                  397.11                  



Page 15 of 18City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - September 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

6680 SCIENTIFIC LABORATORY DIV ALBUQUERQUE NM 65.00                    65.00                    

11469 SERGIO MALDONADO ARTESIA NM 102.00                  102.00                  

13444 SERGIO RODRIGUEZ EL PASO TX 20.00                    20.00                    

12084 SHALOM TRAILERS, INC CARLSBAD NM 473.90                  473.90                  

1684 SHANNON R HAMMETT ARTESIA NM 2,872.85              2,872.85              

1671 SHA-RAY LARA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

6742 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP MONTVALE NJ 11,723.13            11,723.13            

1294 SHAWN MARTIN CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

1370 SHAWN MCCARTY CARLSBAD NM 1,200.00              1,200.00              

1407 SHAY GREGORY CARLSBAD NM 19,683.13            19,683.13            

6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CARLSBAD NM 2,144.17              2,144.17              

12070 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP DALLAS TX 39,970.40            39,387.38            

6533 SHIFT CALENDARS, INC COVINA CA 504.80                  504.80                  

6794 SHORTHORN LITTLE LEAGE CARLSBAD NM 11,900.00            11,900.00            

234 SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,404.69              1,404.69              

1688 SHYANNE HYDE CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 614.85                  614.85                  

1526 SIGN SOLUTIONS USA, LLC FARGO ND 2,097.50              2,097.50              

12881 SIGNALSCAPE INC CARY NC 2,572.96              2,572.96              

6785 SIMPSON NORTON CORP. GOODYEAR AZ 5,548.40              5,548.40              

6822 SKILLPATH SEMINARS INC. MISSION KS 349.00                  349.00                  

10531 SLATE GROUP LUBBOCK TX 360.16                  360.16                  

13280 SMITH & PHELPS ENTERPRISES CARLSBAD NM 3,794.65              3,794.65              

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 49,639.28            49,639.28            

639 SNO YO KING & CREAM INC CARLSBAD NM 834.21                  834.21                  

11793 SOLARWINDS INC AUSTIN TX 489.72                  489.72                  

7323 SONICLEAR TRIO SYSTEMS LLC PASADENA CA 1,995.00              1,995.00              

951 SONJA DURAN CARLSBAD NM 1,559.92              1,559.92              

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 9,973.08              9,973.08              

7000 SOUTHEASTERN NM ECONOMIC ROSWELL NM 7,641.00              7,641.00              

997 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS ALBUQUERQUE NM 8,248.06              8,248.06              

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 24,878.37            24,878.37            

7060 SOUTHWEST BODY & TOWING INC ARTESIA NM 2,752.60              2,752.60              

60 SOUTHWEST ENVIRONMENTAL LLC CARLSBAD NM 204,789.20          204,789.20          

7088 SOUTHWEST LP GAS CO CARLSBAD NM 59.24                    59.24                    

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY CARLSBAD NM 8,653.83              8,653.83              

11429 SOUTHWEST TRAINING CONSULTANTS LLC ALGODONES NM 24,466.25            24,466.25            

7082 SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT CO JUSTIN TX 14,164.30            14,164.30            

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 24,767.28            24,767.28            

7162 SPECIALTY COMMUNICATIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,937.11              4,937.11              

13133 SPECIALTY MAINTENANCE PRODUCTS HOUSTON TX 408.44                  408.44                  



Page 16 of 18City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - September 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

899 SPECIALTY PUBLICATIONS OF MICHIGAN LLC WALLED LAKE MI 6,800.00              6,800.00              

7164 SPORT CENTER CARLSBAD NM 1,895.56              1,895.56              

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS CARLSBAD NM 2,674.36              2,674.36              

1718 STANLEY W LIGHT REVOCABLE TRUST CARLSBAD NM 250.00                  250.00                  

734 STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 215.03                  215.03                  

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 1,429.54              1,429.54              

10184 STELLAR INC CARLSBAD NM 1,338.79              1,338.79              

7220 STERICYCLE, INC. CAROL STREAM IL 524.58                  524.58                  

577 STEVEN G RENNIE LOVING NM 485.00                  485.00                  

7229 STONYS PAINT & BODY CARLSBAD NM 4,352.95              4,352.95              

10651 STREET CRIMES CHICAGO IL 450.00                  450.00                  

1015 SUN COUNTRY AMATEUR GOLF ASSOC RIO RANCHO NM 240.00                  240.00                  

1481 SUPER VACUUM MANUFACTURING CO, INC FORT COLLINS CO 563.59                  563.59                  

485 SYSAID TECHNOLOGIES INC NEWTON MA 5,891.00              5,891.00              

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC CARLSBAD NM 602.08                  602.08                  

1615 TAMARA L CARRIGAN CARLSBAD NM 250.00                  250.00                  

176 TASCOSA OFFICE MACHINES INC HOBBS NM 105.00                  105.00                  

7135 TATE BRANCH CARLSBAD NM 6,551.90              6,551.90              

8983 TAXATION & REVENUE DEPT. 2,076.90              2,076.90              

885 TAXATION & REVENUE NM ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,499.05              1,499.05              

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 16,989.70            16,989.70            

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 10,337.53            10,337.53            

11806 TECHSMITH CORPORATION EAST LANSING MI 491.67                  491.67                  

13375 TELEFLEX LLC ATLANTA GA 2,750.00              2,750.00              

1624 TEXAS BOOK COMPANY GREENVILLE TX 4,001.45              4,001.45              

1704 TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC MCLEAN VA 6,632.53              6,632.53              

1383 THE ASSOCIATION FOR RURAL & SMALL LIBRARIES SEATTLE WA 500.00                  500.00                  

2625 THE GARDEN MART, INC. CARLSBAD NM 53,713.54            53,713.54            

803 THE GRANT PLANT INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 26,263.64            26,263.64            

54 THE HEIL CO ATLANTA GA 1,082.82              1,082.82              

2550 THE LOCAL PAGES INC SALT LAKE CITY UT 696.00                  696.00                  

1482 THE MANITOWOC COMPANY, INC. MILWAUKEE WI 333.00                  333.00                  

515 THE NATIONAL GUITAR MUSEUM LLC NEW YORK NY 24,000.00            24,000.00            

6651 THE NEW MEXICAN INC SANTA FE NM 6,178.26              6,178.26              

1017 THE PARTY PLACE NM LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,349.00              1,349.00              

5935 THE PIN CENTER LAS VEGAS NV 505.00                  505.00                  

1608 THE STRIPING COMPANY LLC LOVINGTON NM 3,767.61              3,767.61              

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CARLSBAD NM 5,532.56              5,532.56              

7482 THERMAL SCIENTIFIC, INC MANSFIELD TX 1,387.74              1,387.74              

1702 THERMO- FLUIDS, INC NORWELL MA 5,842.65              5,842.65              

1392 THIRD GEN LLC EL PASO TX 2,751.46              2,751.46              



Page 17 of 18City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - September 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

7345 THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC ARTESIA NM 10,800.00            10,800.00            

7533 THOMSON-WEST CAROL STREAM IL 9,268.00              9,268.00              

1618 THROAT PUNCH PERFORMANCE LLC MESILLA PARK NM 683.02                  683.02                  

1581 THRYV INC DFW AIRPORT TX 1,528.28              1,528.28              

7500 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION CAROL STREAM IL 108,637.40          108,637.40          

1032 TK, LLC CARLSBAD NM 466.58                  466.58                  

1208 T-MOBILE USA INC CINCINNATTI OH 1,878.17              1,878.17              

7442 TNT REFRIGERATION LLC CARLSBAD NM 7,242.40              7,242.40              

14856 TODD VANNATTER CARLSBAD NM 189.53                  189.53                  

7311 TORO NATIONAL SUPPORT ABILENE TX 876.00                  876.00                  

10230 TRANSUNION RISK & DALLAS TX 785.28                  785.28                  

732 TRAVIS J BRUNS CARLSBAD NM 194.96                  194.96                  

11927 TRESP MAGAZINE LLC SANTA FE NM 5,604.11              5,604.11              

1179 TREVOR FRAY CARLSBAD NM 1,000.00              1,000.00              

9869 TREY THOMPSON CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

847 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES GROUP ULC LONDON, ONTARIO 9,438.25              9,438.25              

1469 TRUELITE TRACE INC SAN JOSE CA 2,178.00              2,178.00              

12506 TURNER BURKE HEADRICK ARTESIA NM 240.00                  240.00                  

12393 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC DALLAS TX 438,634.11          428,634.11          

1621 TYSON CISNEROS CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 12,268.27            12,268.27            

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & CARLSBAD NM 33,634.03            33,634.03            

1346 UNITED STATES LIABILILITY INSURANCE COMPANY WAYNE PA 2,280.00              2,280.00              

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 30,979.81            30,979.81            

8987 UNITED WAY CARLSBAD NM 1,053.50              1,053.50              

7705 UNIVERSAL BEARING & CHAIN CARLSBAD NM 105.44                  105.44                  

1563 US LBM OPERATING CO. 3009, LLC BUFFALO GROVE IL 4,427.32              4,427.32              

7624 USA BLUE BOOK WAUKEGAN IL 5,450.39              5,679.39              

7671 USPS-NEOPOST POC CAROL STREAM IL 4,730.00              4,730.00              

186 VAST DATA CONCEPTS LLC KUTZTOWN PA 5,988.00              5,988.00              

300 VENDNOVATION LLC RICHMOND WA 1,300.00              1,300.00              

1678 VERBAL JUDO INSTITUTE, INC AUBURN NY 1,895.00              1,895.00              

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 35,877.80            35,877.80            

7937 VERMEER MOUNTAIN WEST, INC CHANDLER AZ 2,272.75              2,272.75              

1620 VIVIEN CHEN LOS ALAMOS NM 5,000.00              5,000.00              

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 3,105.79              3,105.79              

11526 WANDA AGUILAR CARLSBAD NM 118.28                  118.28                  

10487 WARRIOR KIT INC PUEBLO WEST CO 54,990.00            54,990.00            

8063 WASTEQUIP MANUFACTURING CO LLC CHARLOTTE NC 29,890.37            29,890.37            

8070 WATER DEPARTMENT CARLSBAD NM 360,662.04          360,662.04          

8077 WATERMASTER IRRIGATION SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 1,027.90              1,027.90              



Page 18 of 18City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - September 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

8072 WATSON TRUCK & SUPPLY HOBBS NM 515.50                  306.50                  

312 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC DES MOINES IA 6,482.76              6,482.76              

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 367,515.01          367,515.01          

12060 WILLIAM ANDERSON HAGERMAN NM 544.00                  544.00                  

1700 WILLIAM KUPKUFSKE ANDREWS TX 120.00                  120.00                  

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 31,598.39            31,598.39            

361 WINSUPPLY NE ABQ NM CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 3,597.29              3,597.29              

7457 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY COATESVILLE PA 2,135.79              2,135.79              

12513 WITTEK GOLF SUPPLY ELK GRV VILL IL 3,882.17              3,882.17              

8166 WORLD TRADE PRESS TRAVERSE CITY MI 1,305.60              1,305.60              

10241 WREN STUDIO CARLSBAD NM 25,060.81            25,060.81            

6932 WSP USA ENVIRONMENTAL & INFRASTRUCTURE INC KENNESAW GA 5,865.56              5,865.56              

8332 WT COX INFORMATION SVCS SHALLOTTE NC 2,693.12              2,693.12              

1269 XAVIER MELENDEZ ROSWELL NM 4,441.00              4,441.00              

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 564,154.29          564,154.29          

12652 YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORP CHICAGO IL 17,674.62            17,674.62            

415 ZACH PIFER LUBBOCK TX 699.00                  699.00                  

11590 ZACHARY SMITH EUNICE NM 20.00                    20.00                    

327 ZADOC CAMPBELL HOBBS NM 15.00                    15.00                    

1335 ZIP'S TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC. NEW HAMPTON IA 3,808.60              3,808.60              

15,603,001.01    15,611,433.11    



 

 1

LINKED MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO, HELD IN THE JANELL WHITLOCK 
MUNICIPAL COMPLEX BUILDING ON OCTOBER 10, 2023 AT 6:00 P.M. 

 
 
Present:  Dale Janway    Mayor  
   Edward T. Rodriguez  Councilor 
   Jason O. Chavez   Councilor 
   Wesley A. Carter   Councilor 
   Mark C. Walterscheid  Councilor 
   Jeff Forrest    Councilor 
   Karla Niemeier   Councilor 
   Judith E. Waters   Councilor arrived at 6:18 p.m. 
 
Absent:  Lisa A. Anaya Flores  Councilor 
    
Also Present:  K.C. Cass    Deputy City Administrator 
   Ted Cordova    Deputy City Administrator 
   Wendy Austin   Deputy City Administrator 
   Denise Madrid-Boyea  City Attorney  
   Nadine Mireles   City Clerk 
   Angie Barrios-Testa   Director of Municipal Services 
   Mike Abell    Director of Utilities 
   Wayne Hatfield   IT Director 
   Allan Henriksen   IT Technician 
   Melissa Salcido   Finance Director 
   Ken Ahrens    Fire Chief 
   Jeff Patterson    Planning Director 
   Shane Skinner   Police Chief 
   Patrick Cass    Public Works Director 
   Joshua Moore   Transit Director 
   Orlando Garza   Citizen 
   Therese Rodriguez   Citizen 
   John Heaton    Citizen 
   Julia Heaton    Citizen 
 
 
Time Stamps and headings below correspond to recording of meeting and the recording 
is hereby made a part of the official record. 
 
0:00:00  Call Meeting to Order   
  
0:00:06 Invocation – Pledge of Allegiance  
 



 

 2

0:00:42 1.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
0:00:43 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Carter and seconded by Councilor Rodriguez to 
approve the Agenda. 
 
0:00:48 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Chavez, 
Carter; No - None; Absent - Anaya-Flores, Waters; the motion carried. 
 
0:01:07 2.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2023-63, A 
RESOLUTION MAKING CERTAIN BUDGETARY ADJUSTMENTS TO THE 2023-
2024 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET 
Ms. Salcido reviewed the revenue and expenditures making certain Budgetary 
Adjustments to the 2024 Fiscal Year Budget highlighting the GRT Capital Outlay Fund, 
the Water and Sewer Fund, the General Fund, the Health Insurance Fund, the Lodgers' 
Tax Promotional Fund, the Lodgers' Tax Non-Promotional Fund, the Capital Projects 
Fund, the Airport Improvement Fund, and Law Enforcement Funds. 
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked when the Old Cavern Highway project will begin.  Mr. 
Cass said there is not a definite start date but it has been bid and awarded.  
 
0:05:46 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Forrest to 
approve of Resolution 2023-63, a Resolution making certain budgetary adjustments to 
the 2023-2024 Fiscal Year budget. 
 
0:05:51 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Chavez, 
Carter; No - None; Absent - Anaya-Flores, Waters; the motion carried. 
 
0:06:07 3.  ROUTINE AND REGULAR BUSINESS  
A.  Minutes of the Special City Council Meeting held on September 19, 2023  
B.  Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on September 26, 2023  
C.  City Personnel Report 
D.  Purchasing  

1) Consider Approval to Award RFP 2023-12 for Cemetery Grounds 
Maintenance and Grave Opening/Closing for Carlsbad Cemeteries to Orlando 
Garza dba Guadalupe Pest Control  

E.  Contracts and Agreements  
1) Consider Approval of Lease Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and 
Advance Air, LLC for a portion of Cavern City Air Terminal  
2) Consider Approval of Lease Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and 
John Deere for Mowing Equipment for Lake Carlsbad Golf Course  



 

 3

3) Consider Approval of Memorandum of Agreement between the City of 
Carlsbad and New Mexico Department of Transportation for Carlsbad Municipal 
Transit  

F.  Monthly Reports  
1) Human Resources Department September 2023  
2) Utilities Department August 2023  

G. Set the Date: November 14, 2023  
1) Ordinance rezoning part of “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “I” Industrial 
District for an approximately 80.00 acre property located at 3627 Boyd Drive  
2) Ordinance rezoning part of “C-1” Commercial 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 
2 District for an approximately 0.85 acre property located at 319 Kircher Street 

 
0:06:28 Mayor Janway asked Mr. Cass to briefly discuss D1, Consider Approval 
to Award RFP 2023-12 for Cemetery Grounds Maintenance and Grave 
Opening/Closing for Carlsbad Cemeteries to Orlando Garza dba Guadalupe Pest 
Control.  Mr. Cass said at the August 8, 2023 Council meeting, City staff approached 
City Council members to put out an RFP for the Cemetery Grounds Maintenance 
contract.  He said there was one bid received and we are seeking approval to negotiate 
this contract. 
 
0:07:07 Mayor Janway asked Mr. Cass to briefly discuss E1, Consider Approval 
of Lease Agreement between the City of Carlsbad and Advance Air, LLC for a 
portion of Cavern City Air Terminal.  Mr. Cass said Advance Air, LLC is the new 
provider for City air services.  He said this award is similar to any critical air service 
provider we have had.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked about the flight to Dallas.  Mayor Janway said we have 
met several times with Advance Air, LLC about this topic.  He said Advance Air is 
unable to do it at this time but will look into a flight to Dallas in the future.  
 
Councilor Forrest asked when Advance Air, LLC will start flights to Albuquerque and 
Phoenix.  Mr. Cass said he believes the date is November 7, 2023.  
 
0:08:41 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Carter and seconded by Councilor Rodriguez to 
approve Routine and Regular Business. 
 
0:08:46 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Chavez, 
Carter; No - None; Absent - Anaya-Flores, Waters; the motion carried. 
 
0:09:06 4.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RENEWAL OF BUSINESS 
LICENSE FOR COURTESY SPORTING AND PAWN APPLICANT: COURTESY 
SPORTING AND PAWN  



 

 4

Mr. Patterson said Courtesy Sporting and Pawn is located at 1095 N. Canal Street and is 
requesting renewal of this annual business license.  He said they have provided the 
bonding required by Section 28-136.  He said the Planning staff received a background 
check from the Police Department in September and the background check 
recommended that Courtesy Sporting and Pawn and its owner be allowed to continue 
business within Carlsbad.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked why do they need to renew yearly.  Mr. Patterson said it 
is a requirement at the State level and in the City Ordinance to get this special license 
renewed by Council in order to operate the pawn business.  He said the pawn business 
is the primary driver in this business license.  
 
Councilor Chavez asked if this is for every year or every two years.  Mr. Patterson said 
it is for every year.  
 
0:10:43 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Carter to 
approve of Renewal of Business License for Courtesy Sporting and Pawn Applicant: 
Courtesy Sporting and Pawn. 
 
0:10:52 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Chavez, 
Carter; No - None; Absent - Anaya-Flores, Waters; the motion carried. 
 
0:11:11 5.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ACCEPTANCE OF A BUREAU OF 
JUSTICE FY2023 EDWARD BYRNE MEMORIAL JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT 
AWARD FROM THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE FOR THE CARLSBAD 
POLICE DEPARTMENT  
Chief Skinner said the Edward Byrne Grant is something we have received in the past. 
He said with this grant, we have to go in with surrounding agencies in Eddy County 
and we have obtained the proper MOU's to move forward with this.  He said we did 
the public notification period and there were no public comments received.  He said the 
Grant Agreement amount is $14,734.  Chief Skinner said this grant will assist in 
enhancing body worn equipment.  He said he would like to thank Mrs. Barrios-Testa 
and the Finance Department for their help.  
 
0:12:44 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Chavez and seconded by Councilor Forrest to 
approve of the acceptance of a Bureau of Justice FY2023 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice 
Assistance Grant Award from the U.S. Department of Justice for the Carlsbad Police  
Department. 
 
 
 



 

 5

0:12:50 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Chavez, 
Carter; No - None; Absent - Anaya-Flores, Waters; the motion carried. 
 
0:13:03 6.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT 
AGREEMENT WITH NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND 
ADMINISTRATION FOR A LAW ENFORCEMENT GRANT FOR CARLSBAD 
POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION 
Chief Skinner said this is a DFA grant we are asking to apply for.  He said this grant 
will allow us to continue to hire Law Enforcement Personnel and can also be applied to 
other positions that would be support or aid the positions.  He said this grant can only 
be used for salaries and benefits and is more of a recruitment grant rather than a 
retention grant.  He said this grant award amount is for $1,050,000 and will be in use for 
the next three years.  
 
0:15:10 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Niemeier and seconded by Councilor Rodriguez to 
approve of the acceptance of Grant Agreement with New Mexico Department of 
Finance and Administration for a Law Enforcement Grant for Carlsbad Police 
Department for Recruitment and Retention. 
 
0:15:16 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Chavez, 
Carter; No - None; Absent - Anaya-Flores, Waters; the motion carried. 
 
0:15:28 7.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ACCEPTANCE OF A NM 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AVIATION DIVISION GRANT FOR 
AIRFIELD MARKING AT THE CAVERN CITY AIR TERMINAL  
Mr. Cass said this grant is to fix some deficiencies in striping at the airport.  He said the 
FAA has offered a $150,000 grant with a $15,000 match from the City of Carlsbad.  
 
0:16:07 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Chavez and seconded by Councilor Walterscheid 
to approve of the acceptance of a NM Department of Transportation Aviation Division 
Grant for Airfield Marking at the Cavern City Air Terminal. 
 
0:16:13 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Chavez, 
Carter; No - None; Absent - Anaya-Flores, Waters; the motion carried. 
 
 
 
 



 

 6

0:16:28 8.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 2023-19, AN 
ORDINANCE CREATING THE HALAGUENO ARTS PARK ADVISORY BOARD; 
PROVIDING THE MEMBERSHIP OF SAID BOARD AND DEFINING ITS DUTIES 
AND RESPONSIBILITIES, DEFINING THE ROLES OF THE CITY DEPARTMENTS 
AND PERSONNEL WHO WILL RETAIN THE RESPONSIBILITY OF OPERATING 
AND MAINTAINING THE HALAGUENO ARTS PARK, AND REPEALING 
OTHER ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT WITH THIS ORDINANCE  
 
0:16:59 A.  Public Hearing  
Mrs. Barrios-Testa said if approved tonight, the new board will be comprised of seven 
members who have been working as an ad-hoc committee for the last few years.  She 
said this group of active stakeholders has been instrumental with their ideas and input 
for the development of the Halagueno Arts Park.  She said this group has worked 
closely with the City to advocate and fundraise to continue to enhance the experience 
for those who come to enjoy the facility.  Mrs. Barrios-Testa said if approved, the City 
will recognize this group of stakeholders who are willing and able to continue their 
work as an advisory board and will be advantageous to ensure that the Halagueno Arts 
Park maintains its beauty and integrity for many years to come.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked who is on the board.  Julia Heaton said along with 
herself, the other voting members are Judy Murray, Linda Pruit, Cindy Elkins, Wren 
Stroud, Dianne Joop and Carla Dunagun.  
 
0:20:48 Mayor Janway asked if anyone would like to speak regarding the 
Ordinance.   No one appeared and the Mayor declared the public hearing closed and 
reconvened the Council into regular session.  
 
0:21:05 B.  Approval of Ordinance 
  
0:21:06 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Niemeier and seconded by Councilor Rodriguez to 
approve of Ordinance 2023-19, an Ordinance creating the Halagueno Arts Park 
Advisory Board; providing the membership of said board and defining its duties and 
responsibilities, defining the roles of the city departments and personnel who will retain 
the responsibility of operating and maintaining the Halagueno Arts Park, and repealing 
other Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance. 
 
0:21:13 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Chavez, 
Carter; No - None; Absent - Anaya-Flores, Waters; the motion carried. 
 
0:24:08 9.  COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS  
No reports. 
 



 

 7

0:24:25 10.  ADJOURN  
 
0:24:27 Motion  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Waters to 
adjourn. 
 
0:24:37 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, Chavez, 
Waters, Carter; No - None; Absent - Anaya-Flores; the motion carried. 
 
0:24:50 Adjourn   
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:24 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Dale Janway, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Nadine Mireles, City Clerk 















CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 
PURCHASING RECOMMENDATION 

ounc1 ee mg C "IM f D t a e: 10/24/23 
Department: BY: Date: 

Lodgers Tax Matt Fletcher, CPO ~~ ..1')-~ 10/10/23 
SUBJECT: Services ~;:r\0\\' 
Description: 

Solicit proposals for Carlsbad's Annual Fourth of July Fireworks Show 

SYNOPSIS: Qty 1 Total Est. Cost $651000.00 Total Actual Cost 

Budgeted Yes Est. City Share $651000.00 Actual City Share 

Account# 101012 $651000.00 

Account# 

Account# 

Account# 

TOTAL $651000.00 

BACKGROUND, JUSTIFICATION AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 

The City of Carlsbad contracts with a professional pyrotechnic firm to design, produce and execute 
our annual fourth of July fireworks show at Lake Carlsbad. Due to the estimated cost of this 
production, the City is required by the New Mexico State Procurement Code to conduct a formal 
sealed RFP to select a contractor to perform this service. 

The City requests authorization to conduct an RFP for the fourth of July fireworks display. 

Requested action to be taken by Council: Council Action Taken: Date: 

Advertise Invitation for Request for Proposal Select one 

Reviewed by City Administrator: 

POST BID/RFP RECOMMENDATION Council Meeting Date: 

Requested action to be taken by Council: Council Action Taken: Date: 

Other: Select one 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

Reviewed by City Administrator: 

ATTACHMENT(S):Dspecifications D Bid/RFP Summary Oother: -------------

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                       10/18/2023



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 
PURCHASING RECOMMENDATION 

C 'I M t' ounc1 ee mg_ D t a e: 10/24/23 
Department: BY: Date: 

Water Matt Fletcher, CPO hlPa~ 10/10/23 
SUBJECT: Services ~W",b\'. 
Description: 

Award bid for Old Cavern Area Waterline Replacement 

SYNOPSIS: Qty 1 Total Est. Cost $ 513261790.67 Total Actual Cost $ 416891376.00 
Budgeted Yes Est. City Share $ 513261790.67 Actual City Share $ 416891376.00 
Account# 100121 $ 110481663.69 
Account # 100572 $ 215151556.40 
Account# 100115 $ 3251395.37 
Account# 101045 $ 112001000.00 

TOTAL $ 510891615.46 

BACKGROUND, JUSTIFICATION AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 
The City of Carlsbad solicited bids for the Old Cavern water line and sewer line replacement project. 

This project includes the installation of 7,913 linear feet of 12 inch water line from the intersection of Farris and 
National Parks Highway to Old Cavern Highway and Chapman Road. This project also includes 1 0,304 linear feet of 
21 inch sewer pipe and 27 manholes from the intersection of Old Cavern and Farris to the intersection of Chapman 
road and Forrest Drive. 

The City received two bids, with J & H Services having the lowest bid in the amount of $4,689,376.00. 
The City recommends awarding the bid to J & H Services. 

Requested action to be taken by Council: Council Action Taken: Date: 

Advertise Invitation for Request for Proposal Select one 

Reviewed by City Administrator: 

POST BID/RFP RECOMMENDATION Council Meeting Date: 

Requested action to be taken by Council: Council Action Taken: Date: 
Award Bid Number 2023-11 Select one 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

Reviewed by City Administrator: 

ATTACHMENT(S) :Dspecifications [{] Bid/RFP Summary [{]other: Engineers Award Recommendation 

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                             10/18/2023



October 12, 2023 

Matt Fletcher 
City of Carlsbad 
101 N. Halagueno St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88221 
Phone: (575) 887-1191 

Soud1•r, ~Iille r & A;;oda re; • 3500 Sedona llilb Parl..·way • 1 ~ 1 ;; L:ruce;, N~1 813011 
(575) (!47.0799 • (800) (147-0799 • iax (S7S) 647-0680 

#6E28535 

RE: RECOMMENDATION REGARDING AWARD OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE CITY OF CARLSBAD OLD CAVERN AREA 

WATERLINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

Dear Mr. Fletcher: 

Bids were opened for the City of Carlsbad Old Cavern Waterline Replacement Project on August 22"d, 
2023, at 101 N. Halagueno St., Carlsbad, NM 88221. Two bids were received for the project, and the bid 
packages were determined to be complete at the time of bid opening. The apparent low bidder was J & 
H Services. The total of the Base Bids ranged from four million, six hundred eighty nine thousand, three 
hundred seventy six dollars ($4,689,376.00) to six million, six hundred sixty thousand, two hundred 
fifteen dollars ($6,660,215). 

Based on a review of the base bid, the low bidder has been identified as responsive, thus Souder, Miller 
& Associates (SMA) recommends awarding the project to J & H Services with a total recommended 
award amount of four million, six hundred eighty nine thousand, three hundred seventy six dollars 
($4,689,376.00 w/o NMGRT). 

Souder, Miller & Associates (SMA) investigated J & H Service's past experience. The references provided 
by J & H Services, contacted by SMA, provided good feedback on their quality of work. Please refer to 
the References Contacts (attached) after the bid opening. 

If the City of Carlsbad agrees with SMA's recommendation to award the project, the City of Carlsbad 
should award the construction contract to J & H Services. The attached Agreement between Owner and 
Contractor and Notice of Award for J & H Services needs to be signed. The contractor will then have 15 
days to deliver insurance, performance, and payment bonds. After the City of Carlsbad receives all items 
from the Contractor, the Notice to Proceed can be signed by the City of Carlsbad and sent to the 
Contractor. 

Please feel free to contact either of the undersigned if you have any questions or concerns related to 
this recommendation letter. 

En!!itwning • EnYirotiiiH' lltal • (~l'\)lllatir~ 



Matt Fletcher 
October 12, 2023 
Page2 

Sincerely, 
MILLER ENGINEERS, INC. D/B/A 
SOUDER, MILLER AND ASSOCIATES 

Wyatt Briggs 
Staff Civil Designer 

wyatt.briggs@saudermiller.com 

Enc: Bid Tabulation 
References Contacted 
Notice of Award 
Agreement 
J & H Services Bid Package 

Marty Howell, P.E. 
Senior Engineer 
marty. howell@ soudermil/er. com 



..... ,.12 



•Cells- rod text lndlate !hot 1 CDmiCtlon haa -· modo In aca:>rdonca - Anlda 1~.0LC af tho lnlructlonl to Bidden (C. :ZOO I 
CIIJBADI!ll; 
l...afy lhot tho ....... fl&urw .... tho -ru.t.d llld ..-"""' - ... bmlttod In lho lid Form. 

ff/JU 

Poga2of2 



CITY OF CARLSBAD

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

Council Meeting Date: 10-24-2023

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.)

DEPARTMENT: Sports Complex BY: Ted Cordova, Director of Community
Development x DATE: 10-10-2023

SUBJECT: Approve Third One Year Extension to Becky Thompson’s Concession Contract at
the Bob Forrest Youth Sports Complex

In 2016, The City sought proposals for the provision of concession services at the Bob
Forrest Youth Sports Complex. Becky Thompson was awarded the contract and the
renewal agreement expires on October 31, 2023. For background, due to the public health
orders imposed by the state in 2020, Ms. Thompson’s agreement was extended through
October, 2021 and then again through 2022.

Following the COVID-19 Pandemic, sporting events were halted and did not resume fully
until April 2021. Based on the limited concession services over the last several years, we
are requesting Ms. Thompson’s agreement be extended for a third one year extension
through October 31, 2024.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: If it is the will of the City Council, staff recommends
approving the extension agreement.

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:
P&Z Lodgers Tax Board Riverwalk Rec Center APPROVED

Museum Board San Jose Board Board
Water Board DISAPPROVED

Library Board N. Mesa Board
Beautification Committee

Reviewed by:
City Administrator: Date:

Attachment: Third Extension of Becky Thompson’s Agreement for Concession Services

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                     10/18/2023



EXTENSION OF THE 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CARLSBAD AND 

BECKY THOMPSON FOR CONCESSION SERVICES 

AT THE BOB FORREST SPORTS COMPLEX 

 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into at Carlsbad, New Mexico, this 2 4  day of October, 

 2023, by and between the CITY OF CARLSBAD, New Mexico, a municipal corporation, 

hereinafter referred to as the “City," and BECKY THOMPSON, an individual, hereinafter 

referred to as "Thompson." 

 

WHEREAS, the City owns and operates a facility known as the Bob Forrest Sports 

Complex, (the “Complex”), at which there is a variety of youth sports venues including baseball, 

softball, and soccer fields; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Complex includes three concession facilities; and 

 

WHEREAS, from about 2013 to 2016, and pursuant to an agreement between the City and 

Becky Thompson, (“Thompson”), Thompson provided concession services at the Complex; and 

 

WHEREAS, in its RFP No. 2016-27, the City sought proposals for the provision of 

concession services at the concession stands; and 

 

WHEREAS, after reviewing the proposal submitted by Thompson in response to the RFP, 

the parties entered into a new contract in 2016 for concession services at the Complex; and 

 

WHEREAS, in 2017 the parties amended the 2016 Agreement to revise the provision 

regarding compensation; and 

 

WHEREAS, the parties renewed the 2016 Agreement as amended for an additional two 

year term for the period of November 1, 2018, through October 31, 2020; and 

 

WHEREAS, the parties extended the 2016 Agreement as amended for an additional one 

year term for the period of November 1, 2020, through October 31, 2021; and 

 

WHEREAS, since March 2020, the COVID-19 pandemic has halted sporting events at the 

Complex, and sporting events did not resume until April 20, 2021; and 

 

WHEREAS, because of the lack of sporting events, concession services at the Complex 

have been limited. 

 

WHEREAS, following the COVID-19 Pandemic, sporting events were halted and did not 

resume fully until April 2021. Based on the limited concession services over the last several 

years, we are requesting Ms. Thompson’s agreement be extended for a third one year extension 

through October 31, 2024.   

 

NOW THEREFORE, the parties, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements 

herein contained, agree as follows: 
 

1. 2016 Agreement. The Agreement Between the City of Carlsbad and Becky Thompson 

for Concession Services at the Bob Forrest Sports Complex dated November 9, 2016, is attached 



and is incorporated herein and made a part of this Extension Agreement. 

 

2. 2017 Amendment. The Amendment of the Agreement Between the City of Carlsbad and 

Becky Thompson for Concession Services at the Bob Forrest Sports Complex dated December 20, 

2017, is attached and is incorporated herein and made a part of this Extension Agreement. 

 

3. 2020 Extension. The Extension of the Agreement Between the City of Carlsbad and 

Becky Thompson for Concession Services at the Bob Forrest Sports Complex dated September 

15, 2020, is attached and is incorporated herein and made a part of this Extension Agreement. 

 

4. One Year Extension. The parties agree to extend the 2016 Agreement for one year 

beginning November 1, 2021, and ending October 31, 2022. 

 

5. 2nd One Year Extension. The parties agree to extend the 2016 Agreement for a second 

time for one year beginning November 1, 2022, and ending October 31, 2023.  

 

6. 3rd One Year Extension. The parties agree to extend the 2016 Agreement for a third 

time for one year beginning November 1, 2023, and ending October 31, 2024. 

 

7. Modification. This extension shall be under the same terms and conditions, and the 

parties shall have the same rights and responsibilities as in the attached 2016 Agreement except 

that Paragraph 5 of the 2016 Agreement is amended as stated in the 2017 Amendment attached 

hereto. 

 

8. No Other Amendment. Other than the amendment to Paragraph 5 of the 2016 

Agreement, described above, no other provision of the 2016 Agreement is changed hereby. 

 

9. Captions. The captions of any paragraphs or sections hereof are made for convenience 

only and shall not control or affect the meaning or construction of any of the provisions thereof. 

 

10. Exhibits. Any instrument or document made and attached to this Agreement shall 

constitute a part hereof as though set forth in full in the body of this Agreement, whether made a 

part hereof by reference or whether made a part hereof by attachment. 

 

 
 

CITY OF CARLSBAD: 
 

 

 
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR 

 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

 
CITY CLERK 



BECKY THOMPSON:

BECKY THOMPSON

, 2023, by

My commission expires: C>O
NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
) ss.
COUNTY OF EDDY

swe of NEW MEXICO
NOTARY PUBLIC

MARYANN M. DEARING
Commission Number 1^4657

My Qommission

The foregoing instrument was signed and acknowledged before me this
BECKYTHOMPSON.



 

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CARLSBAD AND
BECKY THOMPSON FOR CONCESSION SERVICES

AT THE BOB FORREST SPORTS COMPLEX

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into at Carlsbad, New Mexico, this*9^ day of ,
2016, by and between the CITY OF CARLSBAD, New Mexico, a municipal corporation,
hereinafter referred to a the “City," and BECKY THOMPSON, an individual, hereinafter referred
to as "Thompson."

WHEREAS, the Cityownsand operatesa facility known as the Bob Forrest SportsComplex,
hereinafter referred to as the “Complex”, at which there is a variety of youth sports venues including
baseball, softball, and soccer fields; and

WHEREAS, the Complex includes three concession facilities; and

WHEREAS, the City has previously allowed the various youth sports leagues to use the
concession facilities at the Complex to raise money for the operation of youth sports activities; and

WHEREAS, the Bob ForrestSportsComplex Advisory Boarddetermined that it is in the best
interest of the City to contract with a private concessionaire for the operation of the concession
facilities; and

WHEREAS, in its RFP No. 2016-27, the City sought proposals for the provision of
concession services at the concession stands; and

WHEREAS, Thompson submitted a proposal in response to RFP No. 2016-27; and

WHEREAS, the Carlsbad City Council accepted Thompson’s proposal subject to the
development of a mutually acceptable agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements
herein contained, agree as follows:

1. Definitions.
A. “Board” shall mean the Bob Forrest Sports Complex Advisory Board as it is now
composed or as it may be amended in the future.
B. “Complex” shall mean the real property and all improvements, buildings, and
fixtures thereon commonly known as the Bob Forrest Sports Complex and which is more
particularly described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto.
C. “Concession Stands” shall mean the three (3) structures identified as Concession
Stands on Exhibit “A” and the related improvements, fixtures, and appliances described on
Exhibit “B” and any additional Concession Stands as the City may construct or place on the
Complex during the term of this Agreement.



 

I
2
3
4

5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18
19
20

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43

D. “Concession Services” shall include, but not necessarily be limited to:
i. At all times during which scheduled sports events are conducted at the

Complex, providing a full range of food and beverage services at the
Concession Stands for the users of the Complex, including prepackaged and
prepared on-site foods and beverages, but Thompson shall not sell, serve, or
provide any alcohol or alcoholic beverages;

ii. Providing such non-food or beverage concession services asThompson may
choose to provide, such as the sale of clothing, memorabilia, or merchandise
related to sports, the Complex, or the Carlsbad area;

iii. Operating, managing, coordinating, and promoting all concessions provided
by Thompson in a manner consistent with all applicable health and safety
laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, and policies;

iv. Making all financial records available to the Carlsbad City Council or its
representatives as the Carlsbad City Council deems necessary,

v. Remitting to theCityall monies rightfully belonging to the City in fulfillment
of the terms of this Agreement;

vi. Paying promptly all taxes, licenses, and fees of whatever nature that are
applicable to the operations pursuant to this Agreement;

vii. Keeping, repairing, maintaining, improving, and operating the Concession
Stands in good order and repair at all times, at Thompson’s sole expense, in
asafe, sanitary,orderly, sightly,and workmanlike manner in accordancewith
all applicable laws, ordinances, codes, rules, regulations, and policies,
including, but not limited to janitorial services and those duties shown to be
performed by Thompson in Exhibit “C” attached hereto;

viii. Attending Board meetings as may be scheduled and such other meetings as
may be requested from time to time with the City Administrator, City staff,
and/or the Governing Body and providing them with information as maybe
requested;

ix. Preparing and submitting monthly operation and revenue reports in a format
to be agreed to by the parties; and

x. Performing such additional duties as may from time to time be mutually
agreed to by the parties.

2. Thompson Provided Services. Thompson shall provide the City with full Concession
Services at the Concession Stands. In addition to such services, Thompson shall provide:

A. Labor & Materials. All labor, materials, supplies, equipment, and tools needed to
perform the Concession Services. Thompson shall be solely responsible for all work
performedand for theselection,operation, maintenance, and repairofall materials, supplies,
equipment and tools used; and
B. Personnel. All necessary personnel, appropriately selected, qualified, and
supervised.

2



 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8
9

10
II
12
13
14
15

16
17
18

19
20

21
22

23
24
25

26
27

28

29

30
31

32
33

34

35

36
37

38
39

40

41

42
43

44

3. City Provided Services. The City shall:
A. Schedule. The Cityshall provideThompson with a written schedule of sports events
to be held at the Complex. The schedule shall be provided to Thompson within five (5)days
of the City’s receipt of it.
B. Utilities. Provide all reasonable and necessary utility services for water, sewer,
electricity, natural gas, if any, and garbage and trash collection. All applications and
connections for all other utilities or services shall be made by and in the name of Thompson.
Thompson shall be solely responsible for anycharges, fees, or expenses for such other utility
or service as they become due.
C. Maintenance. The City shall also provide such services as shown to be performed
by the City in Exhibit “C” attached hereto.

4. Exclusive Rights. Thompson shall have the exclusive right to sell food and beverages at the
Complex. Her right to sell non-food or beverage concession items shall be nonexclusive.

5. Compensation, In consideration for this Agreement, at least biweekly, Thompson shall
remit to the City all gross revenues from any and all Concession Services provided, hereinafter
“Gross Revenues”. Along with the Gross Revenues, Thompson shall provide the Citywith a written
invoice for the Concession Services provided during that time period. The City shall remit to the
State of New Mexico the Gross Receipt Taxes due on the Gross Revenues. Then, in consideration
for this Agreement, the City shall pay Thompson ninety percent (90%) of the Gross Revenues. The
City shall receive ten percent (10%) of the Gross Revenues.

6. Right to Inspect and Audit. Upon reasonable notice to Thompson, the City shall have the
right, but not the obligation, to inspect, copy, and audit or have its representative inspect, copy, and
audit all records maintained byoron behalfof Thompson as maybe necessary to make a full, proper,
and complete audit of all business transacted by Thompson in connection with her operations
hereunder.

7. Storage of Equipment and Supplies. Thompson may store her equipment, supplies, and
materials at the Complex in locations designated in writing by the City. Thompson shall be solely
responsible for the security of any equipment, supplies, or material so stored and for all needed
janitorial services and routine maintenance of the storage areas or structures used by Thompson.
Storage or disposal on the Complex of any materials or waste defined as hazardousor toxic by local,
state, or federal laws, rules, regulations, or policies shall be prohibited except with the prior written
permission of the City.

8. Prevention of Waste and Damage. Thompson shall use all reasonable cautions to prevent
waste, damage, or injury to property of the City in the performance of her obligations under this
Agreement. Thompson shall besolely responsible for any damage to or destruction of City property
caused by the acts, willful or otherwise, of Thompson's officers, employees, or agents.

3



 

s
a

1
2
3

4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

9. Reporting Damage. Upon learning of any vandalism, damage, or destruction to the
Concession Stands or of any repair or maintenance that is to be performed by the City, Thompson
shall immediately report it verbally to the City. She shall also report such matters in writing within
five (5) business days.

10. Structural Changes. Thompson shall not make any structural changes to the Concession
Stands or to any structure, building, improvement used by Thompson, without the prior written
consent of the City. All such changes shall be performed in a workmanlike manner and shall be
done in accordance with all applicable laws, rules, and regulations. AU alterations, additions, and
improvements shall become a part of the Complex and the sole property of the City without offset
or compensation to Thompson, except as may be agreed by the parties in writing. Thompson shall
also:

A. City Approval. Submit all plans and specifications to the City Administrator for
written approval prior to commencing any work;
B. Filling. File with and obtain the approval of all plans and specifications with all
governmental departments and authorities having jurisdiction, prior to the commencement
of any work; and
C. Licensed Contractor. Have anyand all suchactivity done by appropriately licensed
contractors and done in accordance with all applicable laws, rules, and regulations.

11. Right to Enter and Inspect. The City shall have the right to enter the Complex and the
Concession Stands to inspect or to have its representative enter and inspect the Complex and the
Concession Stands, including but not limited to all improvements, buildings, fixtures, appliances,
and personal property at any time.

12. Compliance with Laws. Thompson shall comply with all applicable local, state, and federal
laws, rules, regulations, codes, policies, and inspections and shall obtain and maintain any and all
permits, licenses, or certifications that maybe necessary to carry out the operations contemplated by
this Agreement, including, but not limited toobtainingand maintaining the permit or permits needed
to operate a food service establishment. In the event Thompson should cease to be properly
permitted, licensed, or certified, she shall immediately inform the City Administrator and shall
immediately cease her operations pursuant to this Agreement. Within five (5) days of ceasing to be
properly permitted, licensed, or certified, Thompson shall also notify the City in writing of that
event. Thompson shall require all her employees, officers, and agents, tocomply with all applicable
local, state, and federal laws, rules, regulations, codes, policies, and inspections.

13. Assignment of Agreement. Thompson shall not sublease, assign, or transfer any interest
in or right to this Agreement without the prior written approval of the City.

14. ASISCondition. Prior to thecommencementof thisAgreement,Thompson fullyexamined
and inspected the Complex, the Concession Stands, and their improvements, buildings, fixtures,
appliances,and personal property therein. Thompson accepts theComplex, Concession Stands, and
such improvements, buildings, fixtures, appliances,and personal property in theirexistingcondition
and state of repair. Thompson accepts them in an AS IS CONDITION. Thompson agrees that no

4



 

i representations, statements, or warranties, express or implied, have been made by or on behalf of the
2 City in respect thereto, including, but not limited to their suitability for any purpose, and the City
3 shall in noevent be liable for any latent defects. The parties understand that the City may, in its sole
4 discretion and as funding may permit, add additional Concession Stands to the Complex.
5
6 15. Term. The term of this Agreement shall be for two (2) years beginning on the 1“ day of
7 November 2016 and terminating on the 31st of October 2018. Upon the mutual agreement of the
8 parties, this Agreement may be renewed for a maximum of one (1) additional term of two (2) years.
9 Such renewal, if any, shall be upon the same terms and conditions as herein, or upon such terms and

io conditions as the parties may mutually agree.
ii
12 16. Records. For the term of this Agreement and for five (5) years after the expiration or
13 termination of this Agreement, Thompson shall maintain copies of all records regarding any and all
14 activities she conducts pursuant to this Agreement. The City shall have the right to inspect and copy
is or have its representative insect and copy such records upon reasonable notice to Thompson.
16
17 17. Indemnification. Thompson agrees to indemnify, save, and hold harmless the City, its
18 officers, and employees against all liability, claims, damages, losses, or expenses of every kind,
19 including reasonable attorneys' fees together with costs and expenses of litigation, arising out of,
20 from, or associated in any manner with the acts or omissions of Thompson, her officers, agents, or
21 employees.
22
23 18. Insurance. At all times material to this Agreement and for any further time that Thompson
24 may occupy any portion of the Complex, including, but not limited to the Concession Stands:
25 A- Public Liability Insurance. Thompson shall obtain and maintain, at her own
26 expense, public liability insurance in the sum of one million dollars ($1,000,000.00). Such
27 insurance shall name the City as an additional insured.
28 B. Automobile Liability Insurance. Thompson shall obtain and maintain, at her own
29 expense, automobile liability insurance in the sum of one million dollars ($1,000,000.00).
30 Such insurance shall name the City as an additional insured.
3 t C. Thompson Property and Casualty. Thompson shall be responsible for obtaining
32 and maintaining, at her own expense, fire, property, and casualty insurance covering all
33 improvements, fixtures, appliances, and appurtenances owned by Thompson or used or
34 placed at the Complex by Thompson should she desire such insurance. Thompson knows
35 and understands that the Cityshall NOT PROVIDE fire, property, orcasualty insurancefor
36 any improvements, fixtures, appliances, and appurtenances not owned by the City.
37 Thompson shall be solelyresponsible for obtainingand maintainingsuch coverage. TheCity
38 assumes no responsibility for any property used or placed at the Complex. The City, its
39 officers, employees, and agents are hereby expressly released and discharged from any
40 responsibility whatsoever for any such property.
4 t D. Certificates of Insurance. All insurance shall be with a company or companies
42 licensed and authorized to do business in the State of New Mexico. No later than the
43 effective date of this Agreement, Thompson shall provide the City Administrator with a
44 Certificate or Certificates of Insurance reflecting the coverages specified herein and naming

5



 

1
2
3
4

5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

41
42
43

the Cityas loss payee as its interests may exist and as an additional insured. Thompson shall
annually furnish to the City Administrator a Certificate or Certificates of Insurance for the
above required insurances. Thompson shall provide the City Administrator with notice of
any change thereof, and furnish to the City Administrator evidence of acquirement of a
substitute therefore, and payment of the premium thereof. If Thompson should fail to
maintain such insurance coverage or coverages, then the City may, at its sole discretion,
obtain such insurance to insure its interests. If the City does so, it may recover the cost of
that insurance from Thompson. The City’s acquisition of such insurance shall not relive
Thompson of her obligation to obtain and maintain insurance as required herein.

19. Default or Breach. Each of the following events shall constitute a default or breach of this
Agreement:

A. Voluntary Proceedings. If Thompson, during the term of this Agreement, shall file
a petition in bankruptcyor insolvency or forreorganization under anybankruptcyact,orshall
voluntarily take advantage of any such act by answer or otherwise, or shall make an
assignment for the benefit of creditors.
B. Involuntary Proceedings. If involuntary proceedings under any bankruptcy law or
insolvency act shall be instituted against Thompson, or if a receiver or trustee shall be
appointed for all or substantiallyall of the property of Thompson and such proceedings shall
not be dismissed or the receivership or trusteeship vacated within sixty (60) days after the
institution or appointment.
C. Failure to Comply. If Thompson fails to perform or comply with any of the
conditionsof this Agreement,and if the nonperformanceshall continuefor a period of fifteen
(15) days after notice thereof by the City to Thompson, or, if the performance cannot be
reasonably had within the fifteen (15) day period, and Thompson shall not in good faith have
commenced performance within the fifteen (15) day period and then diligently proceeded to
completion of performance.
D. Transfer. If this Agreement shall be transferred to or shall pass to or devolve to any
other person or party, except in the manner specified herein.

20. Effect of Default. In the event of default hereunder as set forth in this Agreement, the rights
of the City shall be as follows:

A. Termination. The City party shall have the right to cancel and terminate this
Agreement. On expiration of the time fixed in the notice, this Agreement and all rights, title,
and interest of the Thompson hereunder shall terminate in the same manner and with the
same force and effect, except as to Thompson’s liability, as if the date fixed in the notice of
cancellation and termination were the end of the term herein originally determined.
B. Correction. The City may elect, but shall not be obligated, to make any payment
required of Thompson herein or comply with any agreement, term, or condition required
hereby to be performed byThompson, and the Cityshall have the right toenter the Complex,
including but not limited to the Concession Stands for the purpose of directing or remedying
any such default and to remain until the default has been corrected or remedied; but any
expenditure for correction by the City shall not be deemed to waive or release the default of

6



 

i Thompson or the right of the City to take any action as may be otherwise permissible or to
2 seek other remedy under the law.
3

4 21. Non-Waiver. Waiver by the City of anydefault in performance by Thompson of any of the
5 terms or conditions contained in this Agreement shall not be deemed a continuing waiver of that
6 default or any subsequent default.
7
8 22. Funding Availability. The funding of this Agreement is subject to the availability and
9 appropriation of funds by the City Council of Carlsbad, New Mexico. If sufficient funding is not

io available or not appropriated by the City Council, then this Agreement is terminated and the City
1 1 shall not incur any penalty or further liability.
12
13 23. Destruction of the Complex. In the event the Complex or any portion of it is totally
14 destroyed or so partially destroyed or damaged as to render it incapable of reasonable use, then the
is City may, at its sole discretion, choose to repair the damage ordestructionor choose to terminate this
16 Agreement without incurring any penalty or further liability.
17
is 24. Termination. Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause by providing the
19 other party with written notice of its intention to terminate this Agreement at least ninety (90) days
20 prior to the termination date. By such termination, neither party may nullify obligations already
2i incurred prior to the date of termination of the Agreement. However, neither party shall have any
22 obligation to perform services or make payment for such services rendered after such date of
23 termination.
24
25 25. Surrender of the Complex. Thompson shall, on the last day of the term of this Agreement
26 or on earlier termination and forfeiture of this Agreement, peaceably and quietly surrender and
27 deliver the Complex, including, but not limited to the Concession Stands, free of subtenancies,
28 including all buildings, additions and improvements constructed or placed thereon by Thompson,
29 except movable trade fixtures, all in good condition and repair. Any trade fixtures or personal
30 property belonging to Thompson, not removed within thirty (30) days after the termination of this
3 1 Agreement, and if the City shall so elect, shall be deemed abandoned and become the property of the
32 City without any payment or offset thereof.
33
34 26. Entirety of Agreement; Modifications. This Agreement incorporates all the agreements,
35 covenants, and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and
36 all such covenants, agreements, and understandings have been merged into this written Agreement.
37 No priororcontemporaneous agreementor understanding, verbal orotherwise,of the parties or their
38 agents shall be valid orenforceable unless embodied in this Agreement. The partiesexpressly waive
39 any other or further representations, warranties, or agreements not set forth in this document.
40 Neither this Agreement nor any provisions hereof may be waived, modified, amended, discharged
4i or terminated except by an instrument in writing executed with the same formality as with this
42 Agreement and then only to the extent set forth in such instrument.
43

7



 

i 27. Independent Contractor. Thompson, her officers, employees, and agents are independent
2 contractors performing services for the City and are not employees of the City. Thompson and her
3 officers, employees, and agents shall not accrue leave, retirement, insurance, bonding, use of City
4 vehicles, or any other benefits afforded to the employees of the City of Carlsbad as a result of this
5 Agreement.

7 28. Limit of Authority. Thompson shall not purport to bind the City of Carlsbad, unless
8 Thompson has express written authority to do so, and then only within the strict limits of that
s authority.

n 29. Workers’ Compensation. Thompson agrees to comply with state lawsand rules applicable
12 toworkerscompensation benefits for her employees. If Thompson fails to complywith the Workers'
13 Compensation Act and applicable rules when required to do so, this Agreement may be terminated
u by the CITY.
15
i6 30. Procurement Code Penalties. The Procurement Code, NMSA 1978, Sections 13-1-28
17 through 13-1-199, imposes civil and criminal penalties for its violation. In addition, the New
is Mexico criminal statutes impose felony penalties for illegal bribes, gratuities, and kickbacks.

20 31. Notices. All notices permitted or required by the terms of this Agreement shall be in writing
2i and be deemed to have been duly given and delivered, if mailed, certified postage prepaid:

If to the City: If to Thompson:22
23
24
25
26
27

The City of Carlsbad
c/o City Administrator
P.O. Box 1569
Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569

Becky Thompson
810 Preston Trail
Carlsbad, NM 88220

The parties shall notify each other in writing of any change in the above information.
28
29 32. New Mexico Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with New Mexico law,
30 and the Agreement may not be changed except by writing executed with the same formality as with
31 this Agreement.

33 33. ARBITRATION. SHOULD ANY DISPUTE ARISE BETWEEN THE PARTIES IN
34 CONNECTION WITH THE AGREEMENT AND IF SUCHDISPUTE CANNOT BE RESOLVED
35 BY DISCUSSION BETWEEN THE PARTIES, THE PARTIES AGREE TO SUBMIT THE
36 UNRESOLVED DISPUTE TO BINDING ARBITRATION, PURSUANT TO THE RULES OF
37 THE AMERICAN ARBITRATION ASSOCIATION, IN LIEU OF LITIGATION.

39 34. Venue. The parties agree that legal actions arising out of this Agreement, should there be
40 any, shall be brought in the District Court of Eddy County, New Mexico for the Fifth Judicial
4i District. The parties expressly consent to both in personam and subject matter jurisdiction of the
42 Eddy CountyDistrict Court and agree that venueshall properly lie in the Eddy County, New Mexico
43 District Court.

8



 

 
 

i
2
3
4

J

4
7
9
9

10
II

12

n
14

is
15
17
IS

19
20

11
22
23

24
23
26
27
29
29
JO
JI
32
31
34
33
36
37
3S

39
49
41

42

43

44

35. WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL. THE PARTIES HEREBY WAIVE THE RIGHT TO A
JURY TRIAL ON ANY ISSUE ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING, DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY, TO THIS AGREEMENT OR THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED
HEREBY.

36. Captions. The captions of any articles, paragraphs, or sections hereof are made for
convenience only and shal I not control or affect the meaning or construct ion of any of the provisions
thereof.

37. Exhibits. Any instrument ordocument made andattached to this Agreement shal I constitute
a part hereof as though set forth in full in the body of this Agreement, whether made a part hereof
by reference or whether made a part hereof by attachment.

CITY OF CARLSBAD:

DAL'FJANWXy. mayor

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.

COUNTY OF EDDY )

BECKY THOMPSON:

NOtABY PUBLOSTflTE OFHEW

My commission expires:
NOTARY P

foregoing instrument was signed and acknowledged before me
I , 2016, by BECKY THOMPSON.

9



 

 



 

EXHIBIT -'B"

BOB FORREST YOUTH SPORTS COMPLEX

City owned equipment in concession stands

March 22, 2013

Softball Concession i

NSF commercial refrigerator- fixed asset number 00010452 j

54" x 24* NSF stainless steel food prep table (1)

60" x24* NSF stainless steel food prep table (2)

84* x 24" NSF stainless steel food prep table (1) |
72" x 36" NSF stainless steel food prep table (1)

i
30" x 24" NSF stainless steel food prep table (2)

100" x 30* NSF stainless steel sink *
Baseball Concession

NSF commercial refrigerator-No fixed asset sticker

54" x 24" NSF stainless steel food prep table (1)

60" x24" NSF stainless steel food prep table (2)

84" x 24” NSF stainless steel food prep table (1)

72* x 36* NSF stainless steel foodprep table (1)

30" x 24* NSF stainless steel food prep table (2)

100" x 30" NSF stainless steel sink

Soccer Concession Stand

NSF commercial refrigerator-No fixed asset sticker

54* x 24" NSF stainlessSteel foodprep table (1)

60" x24* NSF stainless steel food prep table (2)

84" x 24" NSF stainlesssteel foodprep table {1)

72" x 36* NSF stainless steel food prep table (1)

30" x 24* NSF stainless steel food prep table (2)

100" x 30" NSF stainless steel sink



 

EXHIBIT “C”
MAINTENANCE. REPAIR, AND

REPLACEMENT RESPONSIBILITIES

ITEMS
RESPONSIBLE PARTY

MAINTENANCE
AND REPAIR

REPLACEMENT

1. Building Structural Components City City

2. Roofs City City

3. Windows City City

4. Window Coverings Thompson Thompson

5. Glass City City

6. Doors City City

7. Interior Walls City City

8. Interior Painting Thompson Thompson

9. Floor Coverings, Tile City City

10. Drop Ceilings City City

IL Plumbing Fixtures City City

12. Light Fixtures - Mounted City City

13. Light Fixtures - All others Thompson City

14. , Light Bulbs, Tubes N/A Thompson

15. Security System City City

16. HVAC - ElectricaVMechamcal
Components

City City

17. HVAC - Duct work, and remainder City City

18. Appliances owned by Thompson Thompson Thompson

19. Appliances owned by City City City

20. Furnishings Thompson Thompson

21. Exterior Painting and Surfaces City City

22. Sidewalks, Exterior Public Areas City City



 

2

4

5

15

8

9

]0

Ji

12

13

14

15

16

17

J8

ID

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

AMENDMENT OF
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CARLSBAD AND

BECKY THOMPSON FOR CONCESSION SERVICES
AT THE BOB FORREST SPORTS COMPLEX

THIS AMENDMENT OF AGREEMENT is entered into at Carlsbad, New Mexico, this _
oZ^day of , 2017, by and between the CITY OF CARLSBAD, New Mexico, a municipal

corporation, hereinafter referred to a the “City,” and BECKY THOMPSON, an individual,
hereinafter referred to as "Thompson,"

WHEREAS, the Cityowns andoperates afacility known as the Bob Forrest Sports Complex,
hereinafter referred to as the “Complex”, at which there is a variety of youth sports venues including
baseball, softball, and soccer fields; and

WHEREAS, the Complex has three concession stands with related improvements, fixtures,
and appliances; and

WHEREAS, in 2013, the City and Thompson entered into an agreement for Thompson to
operate the concession facilities at the Complex; and

WHEREAS, the parties have continued to have such a agreement for the operation of the
concession facilities since that time; and

WHEREAS, under the terms of the current agreement, once a week Thompson is to remit
all of her gross earnings to the City and then the City is to retain ten percent (10%) of the gross
earning as compensation and return the remainder to Thompson; and

WHEREAS, that weekly process has been found to be burdensome for the parties; and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to amend the agreement to provide for a different process for
the payment of compensation.

NOW,THEREFORE, FOR THE CONSIDERATION SPECIFIED HEREINTHE PARTIES
AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1- Agreement. The Agreement Between the City of Carlsbad and Becky Thompson for
Concession Services at the Bob Forrest Sports Complex with a term of November 1, 2016, through
October 31, 2018, is attached hereto and incorporated herein and made a part of this Amendment
(referred to as the “Agreement”).

2. Compensation. Paragraph 5 of the Agreement is hereby amended to state:
5. Compensation, hi consideration for this Agreement, Thompson shall payto the City
10% of all gross revenues from any and all Concession Services provided, (referred to as the
“City’s Compensation”). Thompson shall pay the City’s Compensation to the City onceper
month. The City’s Compensation shall be due to the City no later than the 7th day of the



 

 
 

subsequent month. Al the lime Thompson submits the City’s Compensation to the City,
2 Thompson shall also provide a written itemized statement in a form approved by the City and
a containing ail information required by the City’s Finance Director. At a minimum, the
4 statement shall state the rime period covered by the statement, the total gross revenues,
> amount remitted to the City, and taxes remitted to the State of New Mexico. The statement
« shall be certified by Thompson as complete and accurate. Thompson shall be responsible
7 for the payment of any and all (axes due.

9 3. No Other Amendment. Other than the amendment to Paragraph 5 of the Agreement,
io described above, no other provision of the Agreement is changed hereby,
11

ii 4. Captions. The captions of any articles, paragraphs or sections hereof are made for
convenience only and shall nol control or affect the meaning orconstruction of any of the provisions

i* thereof.
11

1«

n
2M

10

20

21

22

23

24

2$

24

27

JM

29

$0

it

32

33

3*

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

5. Exhibits. Any instrument or document attached to or referred to by this Agreement shall
constitute a part hereof as though set forth in full i n the body of this Agreement, whether made a part
hereof by reference or whether made a part hereof by attachment.

CITY OF CARLSBAD:

TEVE MCCUTCHEON,CITY ADMINISTRATOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.

COUNTY OF EDDY )

The foregoing instrument was signed and acknowledged before me this cA ? day of
i 2017, by STEVE McCUTCHEON, City Administrator for (he City of
Carlsbad. New Mexico.

My commission expires:^/ - JU "

41



 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.

COUNTY OF EDDY )

The foregoing instrument was signed and acknowledged before me this day of
2017, BECKY THOMPSON.

My commission expires:
NOTARY PUBLIC



 

 
 

I

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
10
I]

12

13
34

15
16
17

18
19

20

21

22

23

24
25

26

27
28

29

30
31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

EXTENSION OF THE
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CARLSBAD AND

BECKY THOMPSON FOR CONCESSION SERVICES
AT THE BOB FORREST SPORTS COMPLEX

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into at Carlsbad, New Mexico, this day of
2020, by and between the CITY OF CARLSBAD, New Mexico, a municipal corporation,
hereinafter referred to a the “City^ and BECKY THOMPSON, an individual, hereinafter referred
to as "Thompson."

WHEREAS, the Cityownsand operates a facilityknown as the Bob Forrest Sports Complex,
(the “Complex”), at which there is a variety of youth sports venues including baseball, softball, and
soccer fields; and

WHEREAS, the Complex includes three concession facilities; and

WHEREAS, from about 2013 to 2016, and pursuant to an agreement between the City and
Becky Thompson, (“Thompson”), Thompson provided concession services at the Complex; and

WHEREAS, in its RFP No. 2016-27, the City sought proposals for the provision of
concession services at the concession stands; and

WHEREAS, after reviewing the proposal submitted by Thompson in response to the RFP,
the parties entered into a new contract in 2016 for concession sendees at the Complex; and

WHEREAS, in 2017 the parties amended the 2016 Agreement to revise the provision
regarding compensation; and

WHEREAS, the parlies renewed the 2016 Agreement as amended for an additional two year
term for the period of November 1,2018, through October 31 , 2020; and

WHEREAS, since March 2020, the COVID- i 9 pandemic has halted sporting events at the
Complex, and it is not known when the Complex will fully reopen; and

WHEREAS, because of the lack of sporting events, there have been no concession sendees
at die Complex.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements
herein contained, agree as follows:

1. 2016 Agreement. The Agreement Between die City of Carlsbad and Becky Thompson for
Concession Services at the Bob Forrest Sports Complex dated November 9, 2016, is attached and
is incorporated herein and made a part of this Extension Agreement.



 

 
 

i 2. 2017 Amendment. The Amendment of Agreement Between the City of Carlsbad and Becky
2 Thompson for Concession Services at the Bob Forrest Sports Complex dated December 20, 2017,
3 is attached and is incorporated herein and made a part of this Extension Agreement.

5 3, One Year Extension. The parties agree to extend the 2016 Agreement for one year
6 beginning November 1, 2020, and ending October 31, 2021.

8 4. Modification. This extension shall be under the same terms and conditions, and the parties
9 shall have the same rights and responsibilities as in the attached 2016 Agreement except that

io Paragraph 5 of the 20 1 6 Agreement is amended as stated in the 201 7 Amendment attached hereto,

ii

12 5. No Other Amendment. Other than the amendment to Paragraph 5 of the 2016 Agreement,
13 described above, no other provision of the 2016 Agreement is changed hereby.

is 6. Captions. The captions of any paragraphs or sections hereof are made for convenience only
is and shall not control or affect the meaning or construction of any of the provisions thereof.

is 7. Exhibits. Any instrument or document made and attached to this Agreement shall constitute
19 a part hereof as though set forth in full in the body of this Agreement, whether made a part hereof
20 by reference or whether made a part hereof by attachment.
21
22
23
24

25

26
27

28

29
30
31
32
33

34

35

36
37

CITY OF CARLSBAD:

PAY, MAYOR

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK
38

39
40

41

42

43

44

45



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

Council Meeting Date: 10/24/2023 
DEPARTMENT: 
Carlsbad Police Department I 

By: c ~ c:-,;..: - .... ~0"7 I DATE : 
Shane Skinner- Chief of Police 10/17/2023 

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Understanding (#A-23-156) between Eddy County and the City of 
Carlsbad regarding the RAVE Emergency Notification System 
BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 

The Eddy County Office of Emergency Management and the City of Carlsbad Dispatch Center have 
entered into an agreement with LYME Technology Solutions for the use of the RAVE Mobile Safety 
Emergency Notification System. The system's use for emergency notification to the publ ic is a critical 
capability to be used by both the City of Carlsbad and Eddy County agencies. The RAVE Mobilie 
Safety Emergency System is a mass notification that can be used for a variety of notifications such as 
Severe Weather Alerts, Emergency Preparedness, Public Safety Communication Information, Traffic 
Disruption , Utility Disruption or Change in City Services and Special Events. These notifications are 
subscription based and can be customized depending on what events the user chooses to be notified 
about and in what delivery method they prefer. The RAVE System is also being utilized by the Carlsbad 
Municipal School System which will al low us to receive emergency alerts from the schools directly to our 
dispatch center. These alerts will provide vital additional information to responding officers and 
agencies that will be crucial in assisting us to have successful outcomes in emergency situations. 

The Eddy County Office of Emergency Management will pay the full annual invoice and the City of 
Carlsbad would agree to reimburse the Eddy County Office of Emergency Management for our portion 
of the overall software package. The City of Carlsbad Dispatch 's portion amounts to eight workstations 
and server software at a price of $2,500 per seat for a total of $20,000 per yearly contract. The Eddy 
County Office of Emergency agrees to invoice the City of Carlsbad for our aforementioned portion. 

This Memorandum of Understanding will remain in effect until the contract with LYME/RAVE is 
terminated. 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: I recommend the City of Carlsbad approve the 
Memorandum of Understanding with the Eddy County Office of Emergency Management and 
authorize the Mayor or his designee the authority to sign and execute the agreement. 
BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: 
0 P&Z 
0 Museum Board 

0 Library Board 

I Reviewed by: 
C1ty Admm1strator: 

0 Lodgers Tax Board 

0 San Jose Board 

0 N. Mesa Board 

A TT ACHMENT(S): Memorandum of 
Understanding (A-23-156) 

0 Cemetery Board 

0 Water Board 

0 Committee 

Date: 

} 0 APPROVED 
} 

} 0 DISAPPROVED 

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                       10/18/2023



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
COUNTY OF EDDY 

A-23-156 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN EDDY 

COUNTY AND THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO REGARDING 
THE RAVE EMERGENCY NOTIFICATION SYSTEM 

This Memorandum of Understanding is between Eddy County and the City of Carlsbad . 

The Eddy County Office of Emergency Management and City of Carlsbad desire to 
formalize their mutual agreement regarding the Rave Emergency Notification System. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES: 

1. PURPOSE: The County's Office of Emergency Management and City of 

Carlsbad Dispatch have entered into an agreement with LYME Technology 

Solutions for the use of the Rave Mobile Safety Emergency Notification 

System in September 2023. The system's use for emergency notification to 

the public is a critical capability to be used by both City of Carlsbad and Eddy 

County Agencies. 

2. COMPENSATION FOR 911 SUITE: The County OEM will pay the full annual 

invoice and the City of Carlsbad Dispatch agrees to reimburse the County 

OEM for their portion of the 911 Suite, which includes eight workstations and 

server software/Smart 911 at the price of $2,500 per seat for a total of 

$20,000.00 per yearly contract. The County OEM will invoice the City of 

Carlsbad for their portion. 

3. TERM: This Memorandum of Understanding shall remain in effect until the 

contract with LYME/RAVE is terminated . 

4. TERMINATION: This Memorandum of Understanding may be terminated by 

either party upon written notice to the other party at least 30 days prior to 

renewal . By such termination , neither party may nullify obligations already 

incurred for performance or failure to perform prior to the date of termination . 

Page 1 of 2 



AMENDMENT: This Memorandum of Understanding shall not be altered , changed , or 

amended except by instrument in writing signed by the parties . 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have approved and executed this Memorandum 
of Understanding in several counterparts on 3rd of October, 2023. 

EDDY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

EDDY COUNT~~O 

~ ~./ 
E ~Commission Chainnan 

ATTEST: ,, ......... .. . 

Date: 

o~<~'' ' 0 0 3 c. • . ., 
. . ... " .. ··· ····· (),~, ··-~· · ,, 4 •• ••. VA 

.. • C,J • • ., .,. 

: ~.. • • .A ... .,.~ . ., .. ... ,,...., .n 
~ ~ · ,., _ •o 
i · : • 0 :c . 
\s \ r; .:~ · 
· fA ' ,.. . , 
-.... •• .· Co ··.? ·... . .. · 'o 

'• • ••••••• <'' 
CITY OF CARLSBAD, NEW MEXlO~_.,,CO ~ 

Date:---------
Authorized City of Carlsbad Signatory 

Page 2 of 2 





MONTHLY WORK REPORT 
 

 

DEPARTMENT: GOLF COURSE 
 

MONTH: SEPTEMBER 
 

NO. OF EMPLOYEES: 6  FULL TIME 1 SEA. 
 

NO. OF DAYS IN MONTH: 30 
 

HOLIDAYS THIS MONTH: 1 
 

NO. OF WORK DAYS THIS MONTH: 20 
      

 
     ROUNDS PLAYED: SEPTEMBER 2023: 2,953 ROUNDS UP 522 OVER SEPTEMBER 2022  
  

WEEKLY ROUTINE TASKS NON-ROUTINE TASKS 
 

1. MOWING 

 Fairways 

 Tees 

 Fringes 

 Greens(including rolling) 

 Rough 

 Weedeating 

2. IRRIGATION 

 Clean Sprinklers 

 Troubleshoot Valves 

 Fix Leaks 

 Water Dry Spots with Hoses 

3. SETUP 

 Cup Setting 

 Blow Debris Off Greens 

 Pick Up Tree Limbs 

 Pick Up Trash 

4. FACILITY MAINTENANCE 

 Clean Bathrooms 

 Clean Shop 

 

1. Spray Fairways 

2. Spray Greens 

3. Overseed Tee Boxes 

4. Clean Riverwalk 

5. Trim Trees 

6. Spray Weeds 

 

 

TOTAL GOLF COURSE HOURS= 1,120 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Airport Monthly Report 
September 2023 

 
Airport Employees 
Airport Manager, Airport Foreman, Two (2) Airport Operations Specialists 
 

Daily: Monday – Sunday 
 Daylight and Nighttime Airfield documented inspections followed by corrective actions. 

(Monday—Sunday) 
 Trash removal in parking lot, entrance, and on airfield. 
 Terminal Building cleaning and maintenance. 
 Construction documented inspections. 

Weekly 
 F.O.D. (Foreign Object Debris) removal on runways, taxiways, and the ramp.  
 Airfield mowing and weed eating. 
 Check generators for fuel and oil. Operate if not on weekly cycle. 
 Continue to rake around lights and signs. 
 Continue to trap gophers. 
 Fuel all vehicles, cans and diesel reserve tank. 
 Water plants in terminal building. 
 Mow, edge and prune front entrance and airside lawn.  
 Deep clean entire terminal. 
 Weekly check of the perimeter. 
 Safety Huddles 

Monthly 
 Cleaning and calibration of P.A.P.I. (Precision Approach Path Indicator) lights.  
 Weed removal and cleaning of the inlets and outlets of the SWPP system. 
 Equipment and vehicle service check and maintenance. 
 Spraying herbicide on all pavement on airfield. 

Airport Precipitation 
2023 Amount per month 
January 2.0” Snow 

February Trace 

March 0.0” 

April Trace 

May 0.6” 

June Trace 

July Trace 

August 0.5” 

September 0.9” 

October  

November  

December  

              Total: 3.4” 



 
Boutique Air Traffic Report: 

TRAFFIC REPORT To/From 
Flights 

Scheduled 
Flights 
Flown 

Cancelled 
Weather 

Cancelled 
other Passengers 

September 
2023 

9/1 to 
9/30 Enplaned CNM ABQ 51 51 0 0 242 

  Deplaned CNM ABQ 51 51 0 0 271 

  Enplaned CNM DFW 25 25 0 0 164 

  Deplaned CNM DFW 25 25 0 0 128 

 Total 805 

 
Boutique Delays and Cancellations 

 
 
Boutique Air Enplanements 

 Up Down 

Enplaned CNM to ALB 9  

Deplaned CNM to ALB - - 

Enplaned CNM to DFW  2 
 

Deplaned CNM to DFW  2 

 

 

SEPTEMBER, 2023 651-CNM 654-ABQ 554-CNM 553-DFW 653-CNM 652-ABQ NOTES
11-Sep 2hr delay 1hr delay 3hr delay

12-Sep 2hr delay 1hr delay 1hr delay 30min delay 1hr delay

13-Sep 43min delay

21-Sep 1hr delay 1hr delay 36min delay

29-Sep 1hr delay



Carlsbad Water Park
September 2023

We had a slower month than August.  There were a lot of small birthday parties that got to 
enjoy the park to themselves as we had less crowds.  It seems that the public really enjoys the 
park being open through September and so do I. 

Under 4 249

Open Saturday-Sunday 11 a.m. to 6 p.m.
Facility Use Summary

September 1-30
Patrons Served 
Paid Admission 1,905

$9,525.00

Number of Rentals 0

Rentals: Up to 400 People, $1,200 0

Concession Sales Gross Total

Upcoming
Offseason work will begin. 

2,543

Rentals: Up to 50 People, $300 0

Rentals: Up to 100 People, $600 0

Paid Admission Total
$395.00

Over 61 69

Pre-Purchased Passes Used 320



MONTHLY WORK REPORT
DEPARTMENT:
Sports Complex

BFYSC MONTH:
September 2023

NO. OF EMPLOYEES:
5

NO. OF DAYS IN THE
MONTH:
30

HOLIDAYS THIS MONTH:
1

Attendance
Approx. 5000 NO. OF WORK DAYS

THIS MONTH:
20

Week of September 1st through September 8th
All employees performed litter throughout the sports complex, One employee performed litter control at
the Lea St. landscaping area. One employee continued to spray fields and fence lines for weed control.
One employee refilled gas tanks. One employee prepared baseball and softball for practices(drag and
water). Two employees mowed baseball, softball, and soccer fields and common areas. Two employees
trimmed throughout the complex. One employee fixed water leaks/sprinklers throughout complex. One
employee maintained the splash pad. One employee mowed the dirt areas(brush hogging). Two
employees trimmed trees at soccer,

Week of September 11th through September 15th
All employees performed litter control throughout the sports complex. One employee performed litter
control on Lea St. landscaping area. One employee continued to spray fields and fence lines for weed
control. One employee prepared baseball and softball fields for practices(water and drag). Two employees
mowed baseball, softball, and soccer fields and common areas. Two employees trimmed throughout the
complex. One employee refilled gas tanks. One employee maintained the splash pad. One employee fixe
a water leak at baseball. Two employees trimmed trees at soccer.
Week of September 18th through September 22nd
All employees performed litter control throughout the sports complex. One employee performed litter
control at the Lea Street Landscaping area. One employee refilled gas tanks. One employee sprayed for
weed control throughout the complex. Two employees mowed baseball, softball, and soccer fields and
common areas. Two employees trimmed throughout the complex. One employee prepared baseball and
softball fields for practices(water and drag). One employee fixed leaks/sprinklers throughout complex.
One employee maintained the splash pad.
Week of September 25th through September 29th
All employees performed litter control throughout the sports complex. One employee performed litter
control at the Lea St Landscaping area. One employee sprayed for weed control throughout complex.
One employee refilled gas tanks. Two employees mowed baseball, softball, and soccer fields and common
areas. Two employees trimmed throughout the complex. One employee fixed leaks/sprinklers throughout
the complex. One employee prepared baseball and softball fields for games and practices(water and drag).
One employee painted foul lines at softball. One employee closed and winterized the splash pad.

Steven Garza, Spbrts Superintendent



Number of Cases 
Warrants Outstanding 
Amount of Fines 
Cases on Appeal 

Summary for the Month of 
Total Fines 
Total Prevention Fees 
Total Lab Fees 
Total Correction Fees 
Total Automation Fees 
Judicial Fees 
Notary Fees 
Victim Restitution 
TOTAL 

CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL COURT 
CITY OF CARLSBAD 

September 2023 

FINES 

TOTAL FINES WORKED OUT THROUGH COMMUNITY SERVICE 

cc: Chief 
City Administrator 
Finance Department 

739 
4415 

$45,045.00 
6 

September 2023 
$45,045.00 
$ 66.00 
$ 275.00 
$ 9,472.00 
$ 2,977.00 
$ 1,504.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 
$59,345.00 
$ 694.00 





September 2023
Library Usage Circulation
Number of Uses Number of Items
Visitors 11,136 Books 3,569
Computer sessions 868 Large print books 167
AWE computer use 288 Graphic novels 356
Wireless sessions 738 E-books 519
Catalog searches 2,970 Audio books 74
Pages printed 6,102 E-audio books 790
ILL Loan items received 43 Music 0
ILL Loan items sent 55 E-music 10
Youth Information requests 241 Videos 783
Adult Information requests 1,172 E-videos 25
Total Info requests 1,413 Magazines 6
Total Computer Use 1,156 E-magazines 63
Databases- Number of Uses Paperbacks 85
A to Z Databases (travel) 14 Reference 0
AtoZdatabases 16 Databases 13,381
Brainfuse 7 Unique items 50
Britannica online 0
Chilton's auto repair 9 Total items 19,878
EBSCO databases 12,602 Total digital 14,788
Gale Databases 24 Total physical 5,071
HeritageQuest 0 Total adult 1,822
Hoopla 430 Total teen 210
Learning express library 1 Total children 2,937
Niche Academy 211 Collection
Universal class 17 Number of Items
Mango Languages 50 Items added 242

Items withdrawn 200
Items missing 70
Total items 58,637
Materials requests fulfilled 15

Total 13,381 Reserves placed 108
Patrons Other Services
Number of persons Number of services
New patrons (regular & digital) 126 Archival requests 2
Total digital patrons 462 Tests proctored 2
Total all patrons 10,979 Technology help 88
NMLTG users 197 Social network posts 66
Self-Check users 486 Gabbie requests 34

Mobile printing users 1,162
Newspaper & radio 
features 4

Unresolved member problems 70 ILL postage cost $365.26
Incidents 1
Damage/Lost fees outstanding $1,865.00

Library News

The library started fall programs. Our night information specialist left for a full time job. We interviewed for her replacement. We are 
currently down two staff members. 

Library Board of Trustees
Board Meetings Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite)

1 7 in person
Total 1 7

The Library Board of Trustees met and approved changes to the Interlibrary loan policy.
Programs

Programs Sessions Targeted at Children 0-5
Programs Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite)  



Toddler Time 6 243 in person
Preschool Storytime 3 85 in person
Baby Time 3 38 in person
Family Storytime 3 19 in person

Total 15 385
Programs Sessions Targeted at Children 6-11

STEM Time 1 2 in person
Lego Time 3 42 in person
Game Night 1 6 in person

Total 5 50
Programs Sessions Targeted at Young Adults 12-18

Total 0 0
Programs Sessions Targeted at Adults 19-older

Brews & Books 1 12 offsite
Stitchers Anonymous 2 5 in person
CPL Photo Group 1 1 in person

Total 4 18
Programs General Interest Library Program Sessions (coutal total attendance regardless of age) 

Seeds and Sprouts Swap 1 6 in person
D&D 2 13 in person
ASL 2 14 in person

Total 5 33

We began fall children's programs. Storytimes have had an exceptionally good reception. 
Events

Programs Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite
Storytime at Renaissance Festival 5 150 offsite

Breanna read stories at the Renaissance Festival. The mermaids at the festival also held storytime. 
Outreach

Programs Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite
San Jose Daycare 2 23 in person
CCM 1 31 in person
Total 3 54

Local daycares and preschools returned to regualr storytime visits. 
Incidents, Complaints and Resolutions

Total Number EMS CTW POLICE
1 1

Total 1 0 0
A patron was not feeling well, and requested EMS. Staff called and EMS quickly responded and trasported the patron.

Other Services
Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite)

Volunteers 4 4 in person
Curb Side Delivery 4 4 in person
Dial a Story 4 4 offsite
Total 12 12



 
Page 1 of 1 

 

                              

Monthly Report September 2023 
 

 

Total Patrons Served: 

 In-Person: 879 

 Social Media / Online Engagements: 497 

   

Programming, Events, and Outreach: 

 September 13-15 – The New Mexico Mainstreet Conference was held at the museum. 

 September 18 – Historical Society monthly meetings resumed in the Hall of Fame. 

 September 26 & 27 – Desert Willow 4th Graders toured the museum.  

 September 29 – The city held an event for the unveiling of the John Wooten bust bronze sculpture. The 

event was in the Halagueno Arts Park and in the museum. 

 

Exhibits: 

 The exhibit One Drip at a Time: A Centennial Celebration, is still on view. 

 The Robert Wertheim Hall of Fame exhibit is under construction. 

 Planning is underway for the upcoming guitar exhibit.  

 

Collections: 

 The museum collections database corrections needed to convert to the cloud version is underway. The 

museum is contracting with an archivist Shannon Hammett to complete this task. She started on 

September 11.   

 The museum is working with art conservator Frank Morbillo to do some maintenance and cleaning of the 

sculptures in the Halagueno Arts Park. He will start at the end of October. 

 

Facility / Staff / Board 

 Susan Soules, the museum’s new part-time employee, started on September 22.  

 Jameson Lucas – Ads were created for New Mexico True Guide, New Mexico Magazine November, USA 

Today. 

 September 20 – Monthly Advisory Board Meeting. 

 September 25 – Edward VanScotter attended a PoP meeting. 

 September 27 – Museum staff met with Cindy Sharif and her husband regarding the Hall of Fame exhibit 

for Janell Whitlock.  

 2 board members volunteered to watch the desk during conference and event.  

 

 



RIVERWALK RECREATION COMPLEX 

Monthly Report September 2023 
                          

Open Recreation  Patrons 

Hockey Rink  0 

Skate Park  117 

Racquetball  158 

Pickleball  2 

Basketball   1677 

Gym  482 

Pool Table & Arcade  580 

Organized Activities & Events No. of Events Patrons 

Dance It Off Club 8 80 

English Class 8 120 

NA Meetings 8 48 

Yoga 4 20 

Softball Practice 1 20 

Taekwondo 8 80 

   

Walk In Attendance 
Patrons Signed In and Hockey & Skate Park use  

 3384 

   

Rentals: No. of Events Patrons 

Birthday Parties 10 500 

Baby Shower 3 150 

Team Dinner 1 50 

Anniversary Dinner 1 25 

   

Total for the Month 
Includes Walk-In & Rental Attendance 

 4109 

Daily Average for the Month 29 141 

 

Incidents Reported: 3 

Hours are 8 a.m.-8 p.m. Monday through Friday, 10 a.m.-8 p.m. Saturday and Sunday 10 

a.m.-6 p.m.  

 

Staff continues to supervise the use of the Skate Park to enforce the rules and ensure 

patron safety. Staff also oversee daily recreation activities, checking out equipment, 

assisting patrons, and maintaining the facility.  

 

At the beginning of the month, staff started to work on decorations for our October event. 

On September 15, 2023, two staff helped with a setup for a tree dedication at the 

Riverwalk Recreation Center next to the river. On September 18, 2023, three staff went 

to the Golf Course to set up for an event. On September 28, 2023, two staff went to the 

Museum to start the setup for an event. Then on September 29, 2023, six staff went to the 

Museum to finish the setup and to assist during the event, and after. Staff continues to get 

the center ready for the October Breast Cancer Kick-Off happening on October 4, 2023. 



 
MONTHLY REPORT 

SEPTEMBER 2023 

ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER 

 
 

Number of Patrons Served: 3,415 

New Members:  17 

Number of Incidents/Complaints: None 

Date of Next Board Meeting:   October 4, 2023 

 2023 

 

Activities/Projects: 

 

Labor Day Holiday – September 4, 2023 

ARSC Board Meeting – September 6, 2023 

Age Friendly Committee Meeting – September 6, 2023 

Age Friendly Ruidoso Trip – September 8, 2023 

Flu Shots – Albertson’s Pharmacy – September 13, 2023 

Lakeview Residents Tour – September 14, 2023 

September 16th Celebration – September 15, 2023 

CPR/First Aid Class – September 21, 2023 

Evening Dance – September 22, 2023 

September Birthdays’ Celebration – September 29, 2023 

 

Up-Coming Events: 

 

CCVN Advisory Board Meeting – October 2, 2023 

ARSC Advisory Board Meeting – October 4, 2023 

Age Friendly Committee Meeting – October 4, 2023 

Medicare Representative – October 10, 2023 

Medicare SHIPP Coordinator – October 23, 2023 

Halloween Dance/Costume Contest – October 27, 2023 

Halloween/Birthday Party Celebration – October 30, 2023 

 

 

 

 



                     Months Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Amateur Hour 31 30 37 31 38 48

Arts & Crafts 44 56 44 23 16 9

Bingo 183 179 188 183 246 179

Puzzles 0 0 17 21 23 22

Zumba 0 0 0 0 0 0

Computer Classes 25 1 7 18 21 19

Birthday Party (Monthly) 80 116 0 0 75 0

Dominos 0 0 28 33 24 23

Exercise Equipment 346 424 523 410 346 323

Creative Coloring Class 4 2 0 0 0 0

Line Dancing 7 25 20 14 0 0

Flu Shots 0 0 0 0 0 0

Mexican BINGO 9 9 7 10 27 20

NM State Tax filing 0 70 66 29 4 0

Pool 286 290 321 228 205 211

Quilters 9 5 6 4 0 8

Sing - Along 0 116 0 10 75 0

Low Impact Exer. Class 0 0 0 0 0 0

Vitals (BP/Sugar/Oxygen) 29 43 31 12 0 70

NMLong Term Ag. (MCR) 0 0 0 0 0 0

Special Events 0 0 135 80 31 30

Dances 48 50 0 29 50 35

Activities/Projects Total = 1,101 1,416 1,430 1,135 1,181 997

Announcements 10 10 10 20 10 10

Copies 15 50 30 40 20 20

Forms 10 50 30 20 20 0

In-coming calls 386 419 456 387 403 422

Notaries 0 0 0 0 0 0

Referrals (Walk-ins) 20 20 5 10 12 20

Transportation 0 0 0 0 0 0

Services Total = 441 549 531 477 465 472

Training Class 0 0 0 0 0 0

Safety Huddle/Safety 8 8 0 8 12 12

Foster Grandparents 0 0 0 0 0 0

Lawyer Referral 2 2 0 5 5 2

Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center - 2023 Year to Date Report



Leadership Carlsbad 0 0 0 0 0 0

Public Meeting 30 0 0 3 0 0

CCVN Advisory Board 0 5 6 5 6 5

SENMCA Meetings 0 5 0 0 0 0

ARSC Advis Brd 4 14 22 8 2 8

Meetings Total = 44 34 28 29 25 27

Nutritional (Meals) 1,507 1,521 1,946 1,522 1,653 1,660

Total Patrons served 1,992 2,104 2,505 2,028 3,324 3,447

Out of city limits served 290 275 351 337 299 291

Incidents/Complaints 0 0 0 0 0 0



Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Grand Total

28 46 40 0 0 0 329

13 21 16 0 0 0 242

143 259 217 0 0 0 1,777

20 21 20 0 0 0 144

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

21 19 21 0 0 0 152

0 65 70 0 0 0 406

14 6 3 0 0 0 131

294 316 278 0 0 0 3,260

0 0 0 0 0 0 6

4 4 0 0 0 0 74

0 0 16 0 0 0 16

15 22 21 0 0 0 140

3 0 0 0 0 0 172

211 275 214 0 0 0 2,241

7 7 9 0 0 0 55

0 65 70 0 0 0 336

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

54 43 60 0 0 0 342

0 0 1 0 0 0 1

0 0 88 0 0 0 364

34 55 32 0 0 0 333

861 1,224 1,176 0 0 0 10,521

10 12 30 0 0 0 122

20 10 20 0 0 0 225

2 4 20 0 0 0 156

359 448 388 0 0 0 3,668

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

20 5 10 0 0 0 122

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

411 479 468 0 0 0 4,293

0 0 6 0 0 0 6

12 12 21 0 0 0 93

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3 4 3 0 0 0 26

Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center - 2023 Year to Date Report



0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 33

5 5 0 0 0 0 37

0 0 5 0 0 0 10

5 7 8 0 0 0 78

25 28 43 0 0 0 283

1,660 1,851 1,446 0 0 0 14,766

3,211 3,928 3,415 0 0 0 25,954

254 346 282 0 0 0 2,725

0 0 0 0 0 0 0



 

 

MONTHLY REPORT  

September 2023 

Department:  CCVN (Carlsbad Community Volunteer Network) 

 

No. of New Registered Volunteers:       4 

No. of Registered Volunteers:    328 

No. of Work Stations:                31    

No. of Volunteer Hours                              3198 

 

The regular CCVN Advisory will be held on October 2, 2023. 

 CCVN Coordinator signed up four (4) new volunteers. 

 CCVN Coordinator continues with recruiting and outreach for new volunteers. 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES AND EVENTS: 

 Continual Outreach and Recruitment for new volunteers 

 CCVN regular Advisory Board Meeting, October 2, 2023 

 

 

 



Row Labels January February March April May June July August September October November December Current Total 

Carlsbad Outreach 132 70 124 109 137 104 98 122 83 979

Cat's Meow 168 168 168 168 152 136 144 144 152 1,280

CCVN Board Members 0 10 8 10 10 10 8 8 0 64

Christmas Anonymous 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Community - General 10 29 44 59 91 84 77 82 75 551

Community Kitchen 399 335 541 565 477 438 445 521 413 4,134

Hope Center 0 0 0 115 105 120 100 100 100 640

Income Tax 0 15 20 12 4 0 0 0 0 51

Jonah's House 212 286 330 257 312 259 129 255 223 2,263

Legion of Mary 0 333 318 316 289 300 310 305 348 2,519

Line Dancers 16 24 24 0 0 0 2 0 0 66

Living Desert State Park 301 286 193 336 311 366 560 259 214 2,826

Meal site & Senior Center 327 192 304 327 265 274 233 240 248 2,410

Mormon Volunteers 0 8 30 16 6 4 27 16 0 107

North Mesa Center 0 0 184 184 223 147 153 220 214 1,325

Oldtimers Jammers 40 40 40 40 32 36 20 40 40 328

San Jose Caring Hands 136 0 294 252 63 392 259 267 259 1,922

Tran. Housing 199 162 143 208 239 203 177 141 130 1,602

Literacy Program 0 80 77 131 40 82 63 52 94 410

Quilts For Seniors 4 4 8 8 8 5 8 8 8 61

Loving Outreach 0 0 53 67 52 78 38 41 45 374

Carlsbad Honor Guard 92 132 92 196 76 64 40 124 68 884

Abundant Harvest/OF 84 143 169 180 158 256 186 232 346 1,622

Homeless Bridge Outreach 95 95 50 55 80 60 55 60 60 610

Hospital Chaplain 0 0 0 0 0 50 50 50 50 200

DJ Services 0 0 0 0 0 8 4 5 4 21

Enhabit Hospice 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 8 8 24

Toys for Tots 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 16

Grand Total 2,215 2,412 3,214 3,611 3,130 3,476 3,194 3,300 3,198 27,289

CCVN Volunteer Hours
2023 Year to Date

Summary Sheet



 

 

Monthly Report 

September 2023 

NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CENTER 

 

Number of Patrons Served:   2690 

New Members: 6 

Number of Incidents/Complaints: 0 

Date of Next Board Meeting:  September 13, 2023 

Activities/Projects/Attendance 

September 6 Member & volunteer Deloris Hutchenson held two paper crafting classes.  

September 20 The class made fall cards. 6 members participated.             

 

 

September 21 Member & volunteer Juanita Jojola held two crafting classes. Hanging holiday  

September 25 scarecrows were made with 15 in attendance. 

 

 

September 22 Member & volunteer Barbara Brown taught an AARP Defensive Driving class. 

   There were 4 people in attendance.  

 

 

September 22 The monthly potluck had 16 members that joined together for a great meal.  

 

 

 

***  Enhabit Health Care visits the center once a week. For September, we had 

 a total of 31 members who stopped in for a blood pressure/oxygen check. 

 

*** J&J Health Care visits the center once a week. For September, we had 

 a total of 36 members who stopped in for a blood pressure/oxygen check/blood sugar. 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CENTER 

 September 2023 

Activity Participation 

Fitness 1046 

Pickleball 6 

Library/Lapidary 21 

Arts/Crafts 182 

Pool 323 

Games 247 

Bingo 66 

Line Dance 435 

Music 86 

Events 84 

ACBL Bridge 127 

Health/Wellness 67 

Visitors/Guests -0- 

Total 2690 

 

Deposits 

Date Cash Checks   Total 

09/01/2023 10.65 0 10.65 

09/06/2023 39.81 20.04 59.85 

09/07/2023 10.02 0 10.02 

09/08/2023 20.04 0 20.04 

09/12/2023 30.06 0 30.06 

09/15/2023 10.02 0 10.02 

09/19/2023 20.04 0 20.04 

09/20/2023 10.02 0 10.02 

09/21/2023 30.06 0 30.06 

09/26/2023 30.06 0 30.06 

09/28/2023 10.02 0 10.02 

09/29/2023 30.06 0 30.06 

 

Total 250.86 20.04 270.90 



 1

 
CITY OF CARLSBAD 

 
 

TRANSPORTATION AND  
FACILITIES 

SEPTEMBER 2023 
 

 
Monthly Reports from: 

 
 
 
• Community Service 
• Construction 
• Electrical 
• Garage 
• Parks 
• Street 
• Cemetery 

 
 

_____________________________ 
Reviewed and approved by: Patrick Cass, Director of Public Works 

Digitally signed by Pat Cass 
DN: cn=Pat Cass, o=City of Carlsbad, ou=Public Works, 
email=pjcass@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.10.10 13:50:08 -06'00'



COMMUNITY SERVICE DEPARTMENT  
Monthly Work Report  

September 2023  
  

  

Number of Employees 
06  

No. of days in the Month 
30 

Holidays  
1 

No. of days worked in this month 
20  

  

Every Friday during the Summertime and every other Friday during the Wintertime the 
crew begins and ends each week doing litter control at Eddy House, Spring Park, Ocotillo 
Trails, Canal, Canyon St. Six Mile Dam Area, Medians on Greene & Eight St. and around 
the Cascades. The crew power-wash sidewalks, benches curb, and gutters on Canyon St. 
between Greene and Stevens St. clean the Cotton Patch property, and sprayed bird stop on 
Canyon St.  

 

  

  Week of September 1st through September 8th  

  The crew continued on Industrial Park south  
  

Week of September 11th through September 15th
  

The crew finished up Industrial Park area, cleaned drains, cut weeds on San Jose Blvd and along plum ln 
  

Week of September 18th through September 22nd 

The crew sprayed for weeds around Cascades, Church, Pierce, crew trimmed trees on Plum, & on Elm & 
Irvin St., crew cut weeds on Greene St, & 6th St.  

  
  Week of September 25th through September 29th   
The crew cut weeds on Lea St, around Redwood loop, Monte Vista drain, Muscatel, Garden St drain, 
stripes bowl, Crew removed dead trees along S. Canal and 2 on tree line between George and Pecos Acres.  
 

 

 Prepared by:      
Justin Ramos, Streets Superintendent  

Digitally signed by Justin Ramos 
DN: cn=Justin Ramos, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Public Works, 
email=jrramos@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.10.09 15:10:57 -06'00'



CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT 
Monthly Work Report 

September 2023 
 

Number of Employees 
10 

No. of days in the Month 
30 

 
Holidays 

1 
No. of days worked in this month 

20 

 
 

 
1. Repaired restroom door and lock at the Sports Complex. 
 
2. Repaired sidewalk and driveway at 1112 – 1106 N. Canal St.  

 
3. Installed 8 tables and 8 concrete pads at the 6-mile Dam BLM project. 

 
4. Repaired door lock at the restrooms near the volleyball courts. 

 
5. Repaired the driveway in an alleyway and poured concrete for the water 

department water valve. 
 

6. Installed rock pedestal at the Museum for the John Wooten Sculpture. 
 
7. Installed concrete base for camera pole at the Golf Course. 
 
8. Installed Zia symbol at Ray Anaya Park. 
 

 
    
      
Prepared by: ___________________________________ 
                      Patrick Cass, Public Works Director 

Digitally signed by Pat Cass 
DN: cn=Pat Cass, o=City of Carlsbad, ou=Public 
Works, email=pjcass@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2023.10.03 10:39:36 -06'00'



ELECTRICAL DEPARTMENT 
Monthly Work Report 
September 2023 

 

 

Number of Employees 
08 

No. of days in the Month 
30 

Holidays 
1 

No. of days worked in this month
                          20 

 
 

Number	of	Jobs	Preformed	for	Individual	Departments 
 

1. Airport 22 

2. Golf Course 21 

3. Parks 39 
 

4.   Waste	Water	 
 

a. Treatment Plant 18   b. Primary Lift 04
c. Lift Station 14 d. Other 0

 

5.   Water	 
 

a. Water Wells 19   b. Double Eagle 10
c. Yard 02 d. Other 0

 

6.  Public Building and Yards 
 

a. City Hall 16   b. Library 08
c. Museum 08 d. Mesa Senior Rec. 07
e. Alejandro Ruiz Sr. Center 14 f. Riverwalk Rec. 06
g. Rifle Range 02 h. Community Soup Kitchen 01
i. Antique Lights 33 j. Pecos River Village 06
k. Convention Center 05 l. Civic Center 13
m. Avalon Building 04 n. Literacy Building 01
o. Public Works Yard 05 p. Bob Forrest Sports Complex 13
q. Sign Shop 02 r. Solid Waste 14
s. Janell Whitlock Building 04

 

 
 

7. Traffic 23 
8. Streets 21
9. School Crossing Lights 15

10. Transportation 10
11. Cascades 09
12. Sunnyview Catch Basin 0
13. Underground Line Locates 92

 

 

Prepared	by: ___________________________________________ 
               Patrick	Cass,	Director	of	Public	Works	

Digitally signed by Pat Cass 
DN: cn=Pat Cass, o=City of Carlsbad, ou=Public 
Works, email=pjcass@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.10.03 10:38:45 -06'00'



GARAGE 

Monthly Work Report 

September 2023 

Number of Employees 
12 

No. of Days In the Month 
30 

Holidays 
1 

No. of Day Worked In The Month 
20 

 

Mechanics performed necessary repairs and adjustments to keep the Public 

Works equipment and fleet vehicles operable.  They performed preventive 

maintenance checks on various vehicles and equipment as needed to prevent 

costly repairs in the future.  Made service calls for all departments as required. 

Lubrication filled fluid levels on refuse collection trucks daily.  Delivered fuel to 

various locations and projects.  They perform preventive maintenance on units 

(changed oil and filters, lubricated, serviced batteries, and cleaned battery cables) 

according to maintenance schedule.  They checked all vehicles anit-freeze levels 

and stem cleaned parts for mechanics. 

Tire repair shop removed, repaired, and reinstalled tires for Public Works 

equipment and fleet vehicles to keep them in service.  Submitted requisitions and 

go Purchase Orders for tire repairs and tire purchase for all departments.  

Delivered tires to different locations.  Mae services calls for tire repairs or to air 

tires as required.  Kept spare tire room supplies and tire inventory current. 

Welding shop performed various repairs on vehicles, equipment and structures as 

needed.  They fabricated, built and repaired various projects for all departments 

within the City as needed. 

 

 

Prepared by: _____________________________________ 

Benjamin Madrid Jr., Garage Superintendent 

 

Digitally signed by Ben Madrid 
DN: cn=Ben Madrid, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Public Works, 
email=blmadrid@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.10.02 10:53:46 -06'00'



PARKS DEPARTMENT 
Monthly Work Report 

September 2023 
Number of Employees 

13 
 No. of days in the Month 

30 
 

Holidays 
1 

 No. of days worked in this 
month 

20 
 
 
Week of September 1st               
Six employees did litter control at Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill Area, 
Martin Luther King Jr. Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Troy Young Park, Davis Park, Cass Park, and Hall 
Addition Park.  Two employees mowed Sawyer Park, Spring Park, Desert Willow Park, Riverside Park, 
and Veteran Memorial Park.  Three employees built tree wells and added additional irrigation at the 
Playground in the Pecos Park area.   
 
Week of September 04th through September 08th    
Three employees did litter control at Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill Area, 
Martin Luther King Jr., Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Cruz Fernandez Park, and 
Arcadia Park.  Two employees mowed Hall Addition Park, Cass Park, Davis Park, Troy Young Park, 
Riverview Park, Cruz Fernandez Park, Arcadia Park, 8th St. Park, 5th St. Park, Smith Park, Veterans 
Memorial Park, Lower Tansill Area, Playground on the Pecos, and Millennium Park.  Five employees 
trimmed Riverview Park, Veterans Memorial Park, and Park Drive.  Two employees power-washed 
Riverview Park, Martin Luther King Jr., Ray Anaya Plaza, and Carlsbad Bandshell Pavilions.  Three 
employees did maintenance at the Lake Carlsbad Splash Pad.  Three employees made irrigation 
adjustments and repairs at Spring Park, Riverview Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Cruz Fernandez Park, Lake 
Carlsbad Municipal Park, and Carlsbad Cavern Air Terminal.    
     
Week of September 11th through September 15th    
Six employees did litter control at Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill Area, 
Martin Luther King Jr., Park, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, 8th St. Park, 5th St. Park,  
Ira Stockwell Park, McLenathen Park, Lamont St. Park, and Smith Park.  Two employees mowed Smith 
Park, Lamont St. Park, 8th St. Park, 5th St. Park, Arcadia Park, Cruz Fernandez Park, Sawyer Park, Desert 
Willow Park, Riverside Park, Spring Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Lower Tansill 
Area, Davis Park, Troy Young Park, Veterans Memorial Park, and James St. Park and Lake Carlsbad 
Municipal Park.  Five employees trimmed Sawyer Park, Desert Willow Park, Riverside Park, Lamont St. 
Park, Smith Park, 5th St. Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Playground on Pecos, 
Millennium Park, and Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Three employees did maintenance at Lake Carlsbad 
Splash Pad.  Three employees finished up repairs at Carlsbad Caverns Air Terminal. 
 
Week of September 18th through September 22nd     
Four employees did litter control at Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill Park, 
Martin Luther King Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Sunset Park, and Carlsbad 
Shooting Range.  One employee mowed McLenathen, Ira Stockwell Park, Sunset Park, Spring Park, 
Lamont Street Park, Smith Park, 8th St. Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Lake Carlsbad 
Park, and Martin Luther King Jr Park.  Five employees trimmed McLenathen Park, Ira Stockwell Park, 
Sunset Park, Spring Park, Martin Luther King Park, Cruz Fernandez Park, Arcadia Park, and Carlsbad 
Dog Park. Two employees power washed Riverview Park, Martin Luther King Park, and Riverview Park 
Pavilions.  One employee swept the riverwalk sidewalks.  Three employees did maintenance at the Lake 
Carlsbad Municipal Splash Pad.  Three employees did irrigation repairs at The Carlsbad Dog Park, Ray 
Anaya Plaza, and Smith Park. 
 
 



Week of September 25th through September 29th  
Five employees did litter control at The Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill 
Area, Martin Luther King Jr., Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Sawyer Park, Desert 
Willow Park, and Riverside Park.  Two employees mowed Lower Tansill Park, Veterans Memorial Park, 
Lake Carlsbad Park, James St. Park, Millennium Park, Playground on the Pecos, Riverview Park, Hall 
Addition Park, Cass Park, Troy Young Park, and Davis Park.  Six employees trimmed Troy Young Park, 
Davis Park, Cass Park, Hall Addition Park, and Playground on the Pecos, Millennium, Veterans 
Memorial Park, and Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park.  Three employees did maintenance on the Lake 
Carlsbad Municipal Splash Pad.  Three employees flagged irrigation sprinklers at Lake Carlsbad 
Municipal Park.  Three employees did irrigation adjustments and repairs at Will Merchant Complex.  
Three employees are reducing irrigation run times on all city parks. 
 
 
Prepared by: ________________________________________ 
                      Michael Hernandez, Parks Superintendent 

Digitally signed by Michael Hernandez 
DN: cn=Michael Hernandez, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Parks Department, 
email=mrhernandez@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.09.29 14:03:15 -06'00'



Street 
Monthly Work Report 

September 2023 
 

Number of Employees 
09 

No. of days in the Month 
30 

 
Holidays 

1 
No. of days worked in this month 

20 

 
 
 
The Street Department mows, patches, sweep streets, repair/clean alleys, and other various 
jobs as needed in Areas.  
 
 
Week of September 1st through September 8th      
The crew worked at 6-mile dam with the water truck, mowing stripes bowl to N/E 1st, and the 
crew patched hot spots north and south of town including Industrial Park South and E. Orchard 
Lane. 
 
Week of September 11th through September 15th      
The crew picked up Capstones for the Construction Department in Belen NM, Crews cleaned 
drains after the rain, and also the crew cleaned up around C-hill, and removed all landscape 
from the Mid Y median.  
 
Week of September 18th through September 22nd    
The crew continued cleaning on C-hill, removing weeds and shrubs around C-23 and adding 
field chat, The Crew continued removing landscape from Mid Y median, also the crew mowed 
Sunnyview, Old Cavern, Oasis drain, Standpipe, and Hidalgo.  The crew touched up landscape 
rock at the mini golf and hauled trash to the landfill.  
 
Week of September 25th through September 29th 

The crew removed trees on the tree line between George and Pecos Acres, they also repaired 
the alley on the 700 block N. Alameda, mowed on National Parks Highway to Dal Paso and the 
surrounding area, Monte Vista drain, and hauled trash to the landfill.  
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

2023 Signs and Markings Division of the Street Department 
 

 
Type of Sign 

 
Repaired Stripped Replaced Installed Constructed 

 
Stop Sig 

 

 

07 

 

 

  

 

 

02 

 

 

 
Warning Signs 

 

 

         01 

  

 

 

 

 

02 

 

02 

 
Guide Signs 

 

 

 

01 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

           

 
Street Marker Signs 

 

 

 

  

  

 

   

02 

 

12 

 

 

Regulatory Signs 

 

         03 

 

 

 

 

 

         03 

 

          07  

 

      

 
Other work performed by Signs and Markings Division of the Street Department 

 
 The Crew painted 2 crosswalks at the Golf Course. 
 The Crew painted the parking lot and curbs at the Recreation Center 
 The Crew set up work zones at various locations. 

 
 
 
Prepared by: ______________________________                   
  Justin Ramos, Street Superintendent 

Digitally signed by Justin Ramos 
DN: cn=Justin Ramos, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Public Works, 
email=jrramos@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.10.09 13:46:00 -06'00'





 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FY 2023 - 2024 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

september 2023 
 

 

 

Ivan M. Abell, Director of Utilities   



Current Previous Calendar

Environmental Services:  Month Month Year to Date

State and Federal Environmental Violations by City 0 0 0

Environmental Assessments (CDBG, P&Z, Drilling) 0 0 0

Environmental Compliance Inspections 0 0 0

Criminal Complaints Filed 0 0 0

Environmental Projects or Programs 1 0 2

Grease Interceptors Inspections 0 0 0

Laboratory: Current Previous Calendar

Municipal Water Sampling/Analysis:  Month Month Year to Date

Wellfield Chemical Characteristic Analysis               40 39 386

Partial Wellfield Chemical Characteristics 30 29 296

Monitoring Wells Chemical Analysis 5 5 30

Total Coliform Analysis 40 40 360

Fecal Coliform Analysis 0 0 0

Chlorine Residual Tests (DE) 21 23 194

Special Chemicals (BTEX, Ammonia, Nitrite) 0 0 0

Current Previous Calendar

Municipal Wastewater Sampling/Analysis (Reads):  Month Month Year to Date

Chemical Oxygen Demand Tests 0 0 0

Biochemical Oxygen Demand 12 15 117

Total Suspended Solids Tests 12 15 117

Volatile Alkalinity Tests 0 0 0

E-Coli on Effluent 12 15 117

Metals/TCLP/PCB/M2 Sampling on Sludge 0 0 0

Fecal Coliform Analysis on Sludge (Compost) 2 1 5

Effluent Chemical Characteristic Analysis 1 1 9

Current Previous Calendar

DMR Bench Sheet:  Month Month Year to Date

Influent BOD Avg. (Lbs.) 5,546 6,256 58,583

Effluent BOD Avg. (Lbs.) 21.81 45 930

BOD Removal (%) 99.61 99 885

Influent TSS Avg. (Lbs.) 5,900 7,760 66,084

Effluent TSS Avg. (Lbs.) 26.55 68 687

TSS Removal (%) 99.55 99 889

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES REPORT
SEPTEMBER 2023

10/5/2023 Pg. 1



Current Previous Calendar
Private Well Analysis: Month Month Year to Date
Total Coliform Analysis 43 59 389
Total Coliform Analysis (Construction) 0 2 6
Number of Positives for Confirmation 2 8 15
Chemical Characteristics Analysis 0 0 2
Environment Department Mediated Tests 0 0 0
Lake Carlsbad E-Coli Analysis Performed 0 30 95
Lake Carlsbad Beach Closures Due to Bacterial Count 0 0 0

Golf Course (Reclaimed) Water Analysis Current Previous Calendar
(NMED Groundwater Discharge Permit): Month Month Year to Date
Nitrate 4 5 39
Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen 0 0 0
Total Dissolved Solids 1 1 9
E-Coli Analysis 12 15 114
Chemical Characteristics 0 0 0
Other NMED-Required Testing (Chlorides, etc.) 1 1 9

_______________________________
Richard Aguilar,
Environmental Srvs. Superintendent

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES REPORT
SEPTEMBER 2023

Remarks:     

10/5/2023 Pg. 2

 

Digitally signed by Richard Aguilar 
DN: cn=Richard Aguilar, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Env Services Lab, 
email=rlaguilar@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.10.05 09:32:33 -06'00'







Production Figures: This Month Previous Month Year to Date

Pumped from Sheep's Draw (Ac. Ft.) 819.91 1,223.34 7224.78
Water Imported from Double Eagle (Ac. Ft.) 15.61 21.82 541.28
Water delivered to Livestock (Ac. Ft.) 0.32 0.59 3.73
Water Sold to Apartments (Ac. Ft.) 18.21 16.64 121.49
Water Sold to Commercial Accounts (Ac. Ft.) 185.93 206.65 1404.77
Water Sold to Government Accounts (Ac. Ft.) 63.87 80.45 439.73
Water Sold to Industrial Accounts (Ac.Ft.) 0.09 0.21 1.04
Water Sold to Residential Accounts (Ac.Ft.) 662.04 702.70 4662.04
Record Only Accounts (Ac.Ft.) 2.69 2.16 13.65
Water Sold to Semi-Commercial Accounts (Ac.Ft.) 23.12 23.98 152.67
Safe Drinking Water Act Violations 0 0 0

Wells:
Number in Operation (Sheep's Draw) ** 9/9 9/9
KWH Consumed                                         653,200 963,840 5,795,080
Capitan Aquifer Level (Ft. from Surface @ #6) 393.50 393.70
Number of New Water Services Installed 7 7 93

Meters:
Total in Service 12,723 12,717

Fire Hydrants:
In Service                                                               879 879

Out of Service 0 0
Repaired 0 1 14

Remarks:

.

5

Carlsbad Municipal Water System Report
Sep-23

Acre Ft.

Ron Myers, Superintendent
10/11/2023

Digitally signed by Ron Myers
DN: CN=Ron Myers, O=City of 
Carlsbad, OU=Water Department, E=
rwmyers@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, C=US
Reason: I have reviewed this document
Location: 
Date: 2023.10.11 10:05:10-06'00'
Foxit PDF Editor Version: 12.0.1



ACRE 

FEET

1
6262 6234 11,200 74,843 69,991 4,852,000 14.89 767.6 718.9 48.7 1,750 5,113,500 525

2
2399 2396 1,200 37,098 36,700 398,000 1.22 12518.6 12512.3 6.3 1,200 453,600 420

3
6659 6520 55,600 612,724 592,136 20,588,000 63.18 39526.2 39304.5 221.7 1,600 21,283,200 375

4
23273 23094 71,600 834,545 807,500 27,045,000 83.00 54252.9 53988 264.9 1,750 27,814,500 257

5
21693 21353 136,000 1,492,810 1,433,530 59,280,000 181.92 64885.1 64413.6 471.5 1,200 33,948,000 348

6
40726 40241 77,600 1,196,212 1,163,768 32,444,000 99.57 372.9 2,800 393.5 62,647,200 421

7 37838 37405 173,200 798,737 724,590 74,147,000 227.55 7436.5 6795.6 640.9 1,950 74,985,300 424

8 35714 35548 66,400 639,638 613,062 26,576,000 81.56 15817.4 15493.7 323.7 1,350 26,219,700 389

9
13033 12882 60,400 635,791 613,952 21,839,000 67.02 194.1 1,600 18,633,600 324

10 402.40

653,200 2,544.7

267,169,000 819.91

252,083,000 773.61

15,086,000 46.30

6

CARLSBAD WATER SYSTEM WELL OPERATION
Sep-23

WELL

POWER CONSUMPTION X 400 WATER PRODUCTION X 1000 ENGINE HOUR CLOCK WATER LEVELS

GPM STATIC
CURRENT 

MONTH
LAST MONTH

KWH 
CONSUMED

CURRENT 
MONTH

LAST MONTH

267,169,000 819.91 TOTAL HOURS RUN
OIL

PUMPED per Hour 
Meter (gal) gal/kwh

GALLONS 
PUMPED

CURRENT 
MONTH

LAST 
MONTH

HOURS 
RUN

TOTAL CHLORINE USED

81 1,578

Reservoir No. 4 Meter Total Gallons Pumped Comparison Total Rainfall Notes

TOTAL KWH CONSUMED TOTAL PUMPED

Inlet This Month X 1000 5,276,498 THIS MONTH

0.68

Wells #4 and #5 on State Trust Land

Inlet Last Month X 1000 5,010,070

LAST YEAR, SAME MONTH

DIFFERENCE

Total Inlet 266,428,000 * corrected



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2002 297.16 268.70 440.91 704.96 958.06 1,066.88 1,341.56 1,074.79 774.52 485.05 280.99 155.99 7849.57

2003 270.84 203.99 505.94 1,064.03 1,206.94 1,122.78 1,343.98 1,076.39 775.41 685.53 305.27 409.57 8970.67

2004 385.42 439.36 489.06 680.19 948.71 1,063.84 1,068.05 798.52 772.40 451.14 364.15 414.64 7875.48

2005 332.30 318.24 425.71 655.91 878.61 1,123.12 1,338.81 773.36 830.12 609.54 478.07 445.90 8209.69

2006 395.24 416.50 606.61 799.07 1,145.49 1,165.26 1,141.96 699.68 536.40 574.84 453.79 372.30 8307.14

2007 386.96 350.66 480.44 665.57 629.51 1,062.65 841.31 964.52 740.42 672.37 485.02 446.90 7726.33

2008 452.24 668.55 705.92 934.92 1,060.06 1,454.74 1,040.96 900.29 768.43 684.45 505.09 456.16 9631.81

2009 458.70 519.36 694.55 871.85 1,095.02 1,202.19 951.06 980.82 809.14 666.16 529.67 420.61 9199.13

2010 422.56 352.26 539.69 327.39 1,150.19 1,219.15 848.31 1,057.28 738.68 677.68 503.09 461.84 8298.12

2011 474.73 536.44 800.88 973.90 1,238.89 1,355.98 1,423.54 1,226.62 886.11 776.71 540.43 454.95 10689.18

2012 466.85 431.44 701.69 810.10 828.11 1,185.27 901.47 1,013.28 806.85 652.17 480.34 461.15 8738.72

2013 423.91 412.36 633.53 822.91 947.12 1,047.09 800.86 925.05 727.29 611.46 451.84 377.93 8,181.35

2014 388.31 383.82 557.69 701.51 872.84 1,031.98 1,122.07 893.82 552.90 541.69 414.16 391.00 7,851.79

2015 428.54 369.38 490.96 711.13 732.60 903.17 919.01 994.43 789.98 522.56 432.59 418.96 7,713.31

2016 408.24 364.58 449.03 573.56 672.93 921.77 1,157.49 791.59 541.42 587.72 443.39 442.94 7,354.66

2017 394.41 415.24 615.73 768.14 921.14 883.20 1,007.00 726.66 715.10 536.59 482.95 484.39 7,950.55

2018 484.78 402.92 640.20 750.65 991.56 1,023.15 954.69 853.04 684.90 530.89 386.73 404.76 8,108.27

2019 392.03 408.30 501.88 712.74 920.31 919.36 931.82 860.57 880.60 570.04 425.02 400.18 7,922.85

2020 424.96 402.62 508.41 896.76 983.81 1,161.49 1,242.85 1,055.78 1,045.26 625.06 411.27 463.48 9,221.75

2021 368.52 418.64 712.43 726.13 809.60 837.98 793.40 764.24 715.36 652.05 455.84 403.35 7,657.54

2022 336.78 376.58 515.94 882.91 973.98 975.97 1,147.87 848.51 773.62 493.31 404.67 435.85 8,165.99

2023 330.74 313.20 484.97 823.91 916.36 1,079.94 1,232.41 1,223.34 819.91 7,224.78

7

MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM
WATER RIGHTS PUMPED (C-76)

ACRE FEET
(9867 Acre Ft. Available Per Year)

10/6/2023



Sheep Draw Water Pumped - Acre Feet 9867 Acre Feet Available Per Year Difference

January February March April May June July August September October November December Total 9867

1999 259.97 275.11 485.12 694.64 798.54 839.80 903.86 1,102.11 751.40 534.43 395.59 253.70 7,294.27 2,572.73

Total 535.08 1,020.20 1,714.84 2,513.38 3,353.18 4,257.04 5,359.15 6,110.55 6,644.98 7,040.57 7,294.27

2000 303.85 377.05 592.71 710.82 1,063.12 1,168.66 1,072.41 1,134.64 886.90 487.13 260.33 278.46 8,336.08 1,530.92

Total 680.90 1,273.61 1,984.43 3,047.55 4,216.21 5,288.62 6,423.26 7,310.16 7,797.29 8,057.62 8,336.08

2001 379.10 340.60 389.50 714.80 1,129.68 1,083.53 1,341.71 1,074.96 612.54 662.35 356.80 276.27 8,361.84 1,505.16

Total 719.70 1,109.20 1,824.00 2,953.68 4,037.21 5,378.92 6,453.88 7,066.42 7,728.77 8,085.57 8,361.84

2002 297.16 268.70 440.91 704.96 958.06 1,066.88 1,341.56 1,074.79 774.52 485.05 280.99 155.99 7,849.57 2,017.43

Total 565.86 1,006.77 1,711.73 2,669.79 3,736.67 5,078.23 6,153.02 6,927.54 7,412.59 7,693.58 7,849.57

2003 270.84 203.99 505.94 1,064.03 1,206.94 1,122.78 1,343.98 1,076.39 775.41 685.53 305.27 409.57 8,970.67 896.33

Total 474.83 980.77 2,044.80 3,251.74 4,374.52 5,718.50 6,794.89 7,570.30 8,255.83 8,561.10 8,970.67

2004 385.42 439.36 489.06 680.19 948.71 1,063.84 1,068.05 798.52 772.40 451.14 364.15 414.64 7,875.48 1,991.52

Total 824.78 1,313.84 1,994.03 2,942.74 4,006.58 5,074.63 5,873.15 6,645.55 7,096.69 7,460.84 7,875.48

2005 332.30 318.24 425.71 655.91 878.61 1,123.12 1,338.81 773.36 830.12 609.54 478.07 445.90 8,209.69 1,657.31

Total 650.54 1,076.25 1,732.16 2,610.77 3,733.89 5,072.70 5,846.06 6,676.18 7,285.72 7,763.79 8,209.69

2006 395.24 416.50 606.61 799.07 1,145.49 1,165.26 1,141.96 699.68 536.40 574.84 453.79 372.30 8,307.14 1,559.86

Total 811.74 1,418.35 2,217.42 3,362.91 4,528.17 5,670.13 6,369.81 6,906.21 7,481.05 7,934.84 8,307.14

2007 386.96 350.66 480.44 665.57 629.51 1,062.65 841.31 964.52 740.42 672.37 485.02 446.90 7,726.33 2,140.67

Total 737.62 1,218.06 1,883.63 2,513.14 3,575.79 4,417.10 5,381.62 6,122.04 6,794.41 7,279.43 7,726.33

2008 452.24 668.55 705.91 934.92 1,060.06 1,454.74 1,040.96 900.29 768.43 684.45 505.09 456.16 9,631.80 235.20

Total 1,120.79 1,826.70 2,761.62 3,821.68 5,276.42 6,317.38 7,217.67 7,986.10 8,670.55 9,175.64 9,631.80

2009 458.70 519.36 694.55 871.85 1,095.02 1,202.19 951.06 980.82 809.14 666.16 529.67 420.61 9,199.13 667.87

Total 978.06 1,672.61 2,544.46 3,639.48 4,841.67 5,792.73 6,773.55 7,582.69 8,248.85 8,778.52 9,199.13
8



Sheep Draw Water Pumped - Acre Feet 9867 Acre Feet Available Per Year Difference

January February March April May June July August September October November December Total 9,867.00

2011 474.73 536.44 800.88 973.90 1,238.89 1,355.98 1,423.54 1,226.62 886.11 776.71 540.43 454.95 10,689.18 -822.18

Total 1,011.17 1,812.05 2,785.95 4,024.84 5,380.82 6,804.36 8,030.98 8,917.09 9,693.80 10,234.23 10,689.18

2012 466.85 431.44 701.69 810.10 828.11 1,185.27 901.47 1,013.28 806.85 652.17 480.34 461.15 8,738.72 1,128.28

Total 898.29 1,599.98 2,410.08 3,238.19 4,423.46 5,324.93 6,338.21 7,145.06 7,797.23 8,277.57 8,738.72

2013 423.91 412.36 633.53 822.91 947.12 1,047.09 800.86 925.05 727.29 611.46 451.84 377.93 8,181.35 1,685.65

Total 836.27 1,469.80 2,292.71 3,239.83 4,286.92 5,087.78 6,012.83 6,740.12 7,351.58 7,803.42 8,181.35

2014 388.31 383.82 557.69 701.51 872.84 1,031.98 1,122.07 893.82 552.90 541.69 414.16 391.00 7,851.79 2,015.21

Total 772.13 1,329.82 2,031.33 2,904.17 3,936.15 5,058.22 5,952.04 6,504.94 7,046.63 7,460.79 7,851.79

2015 482.54 369.38 490.96 711.13 732.60 903.17 919.01 994.43 789.98 522.56 432.59 418.96 7,767.31 2,099.69

Total 851.92 1,342.88 2,054.01 2,786.61 3,689.78 4,608.79 5,603.22 6,393.20 6,915.76 7,348.35 7,767.31

2016 408.24 364.58 449.03 573.56 672.93 921.77 1,157.49 791.59 541.42 587.72 443.39 442.94 7,354.66 2,512.34

Total 772.82 1,221.85 1,795.41 2,468.34 3,390.11 4,547.60 5,339.19 5,880.61 6,468.33 6,911.72 7,354.66

2017 394.41 415.24 615.73 768.14 921.14 883.20 1,007.00 726.66 715.10 536.59 482.95 484.39 7,950.55 1,916.45

Total 809.65 1,425.38 2,193.52 3,114.66 3,997.86 5,004.86 5,731.52 6,446.62 6,983.21 7,466.16 7,950.55

2018 484.78 402.92 640.20 750.65 991.56 1,023.15 954.69 853.04 684.90 530.89 386.73 404.76 8,108.27 1,758.73

Total 887.70 1,527.90 2,278.55 3,270.11 4,293.26 5,247.95 6,100.99 6,785.89 7,316.78 7,703.51 8,108.27

2019 392.03 408.30 501.88 712.74 920.31 919.37 931.82 860.57 880.60 570.04 425.02 400.18 7,922.86 1,944.14

Total 800.33 1,302.21 2,014.95 2,935.26 3,854.63 4,786.45 5,647.02 6,527.62 7,097.66 7,522.68 7,922.86

2020 438.73 387.20 523.69 928.40 1,015.17 1,177.81 1,120.57 1,062.19 1,066.47 539.88 430.40 463.48 9,153.99 713.01

Total 825.93 1,349.62 2,278.02 3,293.19 4,471.00 5,591.57 6,653.76 7,720.23 8,260.11 8,690.51 9,153.99

2021 368.01 418.64 712.43 726.13 809.60 837.98 793.40 764.24 715.36 652.05 455.84 403.35 7,657.03 2,209.97

Total 786.65 1,499.08 2,225.21 3,034.81 3,872.79 4,666.19 5,430.43 6,145.79 6,797.84 7,253.68 7,657.03

2022 336.78 376.58 515.94 882.91 973.98 975.97 1,147.87 848.51 773.62 493.31 404.67 435.85 8,165.99 1,701.01

Total 713.36 1,229.30 2,112.21 3,086.19 4,062.16 5,210.03 6,058.54 6,832.16 7,325.47 7,730.14 8,165.99
2023 330.74 313.20 484.97 823.91 916.36 1,079.94 1,232.41 1,223.34 819.91 7,224.78 2,642.22
Total 643.94 1,128.91 1,952.82 2,869.18 3,949.12 5,181.53 6,404.87 7,224.78 7,224.78 7,224.78 7,224.78

9



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2002 361.07 373.67 374.24 527.03 956.91 1164.77 996.81 977.93 1153.18 607.92 431.21 301.17 8225.93

2003 391.07 304.91 404.05 598.44 999.69 1030.55 1061.59 1169.02 1046.52 731.67 559.33 342.90 8639.75

2004 418.82 310.23 337.47 479.72 685.58 983.31 984.35 814.65 763.90 475.02 413.97 302.17 6969.19

2005 368.27 275.02 299.95 503.81 693.61 840.97 1296.63 886.95 754.89 658.48 468.42 377.74 7424.74

2006 414.11 677.07 450.26 678.99 725.58 1280.61 1083.09 705.47 564.79 572.49 430.08 334.08 7916.62

2007 354.13 318.22 380.07 437.50 653.63 756.31 899.69 774.47 896.99 541.76 530.36 344.60 6887.72

2008 326.32 375.13 413.71 627.22 842.55 1025.43 943.54 855.66 605.32 559.79 494.03 0.00 7068.68

2009 439.03 352.25 614.56 2321.13 1268.55 1211.80 1099.85 927.66 1030.30 765.46 976.92 564.86 11572.39

2010 567.77 471.98 547.89 757.41 1272.59 1066.67 1081.09 913.03 1105.63 1031.30 950.35 786.38 10552.09

2011 444.27 760.40 774.56 1233.94 1338.54 1352.52 1717.55 1405.40 1347.32 924.66 874.25 677.51 12850.91

2012 565.38 642.97 581.75 926.04 848.01 1000.31 1440.24 1151.94 1237.78 866.01 865.02 670.56 10796.01

2013 616.99 671.05 645.27 975.32 1,049.04 1,249.35 944.16 951.65 1,058.15 785.76 592.98 469.93 10009.65

2014 475.55 470.88 507.96 653.04 920.21 1,041.43 1,157.15 978.54 953.20 558.14 550.55 417.07 8683.72

2015 554.03 282.77 520.21 624.18 758.14 800.23 985.58 863.21 1,068.91 639.91 478.42 448.68 8024.27

2016 456.11 302.09 482.13 615.67 708.66 828.42 1,071.60 820.33 623.25 460.13 368.12 305.64 7042.15

2017 389.78 306.60 440.10 639.30 654.47 838.50 1,049.46 698.97 675.47 504.34 369.98 684.50 7251.47

2018 422.34 332.74 345.80 670.09 971.05 975.33 966.38 858.30 871.28 451.67 438.60 355.77 7659.35

2019 393.08 359.27 350.49 565.35 639.70 890.80 994.24 830.84 887.72 711.06 476.89 347.64 7447.08

2020 336.09 374.53 311.89 657.80 838.33 1,080.68 1,158.21 1,069.16 1,120.70 917.05 479.84 350.70 8694.98

2021 414.83 317.62 365.17 767.91 768.47 825.78 709.15 954.68 597.34 740.70 354.75 355.25 7171.65

2022 367.25 360.67 349.75 693.40 752.88 1,174.27 944.39 940.34 746.92 652.02 422.08 417.17 7821.14

2023 415.22 425.35 388.23 673.31 718.62 934.58 1,252.39 1,033.06 956.03 6796.79

10

MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM
WATER SOLD

ACRE FEET

* No info available due to transition of new billing system.

10/11/2023



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

2002 10,385 10,398 10,360 10,396 10,485 10,486 10,492 10,479 10,512 10,468 10,448 10,534

2003 10,453 10,420 10,550 10,505 10,549 10,682 10,604 10,670 10,688 10,631 10,586 10,606

2004 10,608 10,541 10,617 10,624 10,627 10,678 10,700 10,730 10,671 10,672 10,684 10,597

2005 10,581 10,552 10,635 10,618 10,645 10,733 10,757 10,747 10,725 10,695 10,692 10,669

2006 10,676 10,669 10,663 10,704 10,687 10,759 10,720 10,746 10,739 10,711 10,670 10,645

2007 10,633 10,661 10,679 10,717 10,726 10,814 10,801 10,786 10,740 10,735 10,761 10,753

2008 10,804 10,784 10,809 10,826 10,836 10,880 10,861 10,875 10,820 10,758 10,713

2009 10,747 10,881 11,126 11,179 11,156 11,232 11,160 11,184 11,158 11,169 11,182 11,107

2010 11,132 11,105 11,201 11,157 11,208 11,221 11,216 11,225 11,201 11,205 11,184 11,165

2011 11,271 11,292 11,256 11,270 11,281 11,349 11,331 11,333 11,327 11,300 11,267 11,224

2012 11,249 11,229 11,277 11,305 11,333 11,353 11,368 11,370 11,319 11,332 11,344 11,321

2013 11,290 11,361 11,415 11,405 11,412 11,450 11,488 11,527 11,507 11,478 11,482 11,442

2014 11,501 11,709 11,803 11,807 11,848 11,893 11,919 11,988 12,001 12,022 11,892 11,993

2015 11,865 11,871 11,916 12,014 11,957 12,153 12,062 12,087 12,020 11,968 11,825 11,978

2016 11,854 12,116 12,166 12,125 12,143 12,224 12,170 12,219 12,162 12,076 11,979 11,948

2017 12,053 12,014 12,173 12,213 12,173 12,223 12,205 12,376 12,213 12,300 12,204 12,288

2018 12,315 12,307 12,329 12,384 12,452 12,531 12,472 12,479 12,467 12,408 12,577 12,352

2019 12,440 12,386 12,556 12,508 12,653 12,656 12,698 12,827 12,644 12,804 12,708 12,653

2020 12,769 12,731 12,859 12,827 12,844 12,926 12,912 13,057 12,996 13,265 12,812 12,799

2021 12,830 12,920 12,945 13,205 13,026 13,162 * * * * * *

2022 * * * * * * * * * * * 12,980

2023 12,572 12,604 12,610 12,646 12,627 12,676 12,706 12,717 12,723

11

MUNICIPAL WATER SYSTEM
METERS IN SERVICE

* No info available due to transition of new billing system.

10/11/2023



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2012 0.59 0.62 1.08 0.83 1.83 3.64 2.31 3.67 2.27 2.01 1.67 1.87 22.41

2013 0.89 2.32 2.26 1.18 1.28 1.73 1.9 3.69 2.01 2.62 1.99 1.06 22.93

2014 1.86 0.73 1.04 1.55 0.66 0.20 3.17 0.96 0.37 1.89 0.80 0.61 13.84

2015 0.03 0.07 0.03 1.02 1.59 2.47 2.57 2.96 2.13 1.35 2.46 1.57 18.25

2016 1.14 2.21 3.25 3.48 2.43 1.45 0.064 0.031 0.002 0.016 0.00 0.058 14.13

2017 0.07 0 0.16 0.31 0 0.51 0.55 0.022 0.00 0 0.18 0.14 1.94

2018 0.00 0.07 0.06 0.082 0.303 0.00 0.002 0.002 0.002 0.002 0.001 0.002 0.53

2019 0.00 0.023 0.36 0.56 1.17 2.72 2.13 2.67 2.60 2.60 1.33 1.99 18.15

2020 0.48 1.04 0.49 1.47 0.61 1.37 0 0.99 1.55 2.03 0.46 0.35 10.84

2021 0.77 0.34 0.45 0.71 0.94 2.01 1 1.56 0.92 0.83 1.21 0.61 11.35

2022 0.89 0.62 0.95 0.27 0.21 0.33 0.9 0.08 0.12 0.01 0.03 0 4.41

2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.40 0.52 3.75 3.61 1.76 0.09 10.13

2011 1.18 1.09 3.76 3.87 3.32 3.91 3.32 1.69 3.5 3.25 3.99 0.81 33.69

2012 2.36 2.65 3.77 3.84 1.27 3.02 2.66 4.22 2.62 2.3 2.65 1.28 32.64

2013 1.32 1.11 0.88 0.49 0.64 1.67 1.78 2.70 1.22 0.97 1.20 0.95 14.93

2014 1.15 0.05 1.51 0.82 0.07 0 0.44 0.27 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01 4.36

2015 0.01 0 0 0 0 1.04 1.78 3.12 1.12 1.60 2.07 1.25 11.99

2016 1.4 2.14 2.86 3.35 2.18 1.22 0.04 0.03 0 0.02 0 0 13.235

2017 0 0 0.15 0 0 0.48 0.53 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 1.16

2018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0 0

2019 0 0 0.33 0.052 0 0.031 0.031 0.00 0.37 0.29 0.51 0.08 1.694

2020 0.04 6.27 0.38 1.21 0.58 1.17 0.31 0.00 1.5 1.75 0.40 0.29 13.9

2021 0.84 0.17 0.42 0.73 0.92 1.9 1.36 1.26 1.17 0.64 0.95 0.79 11.15

2022 * * * * * * * * * * * * 0

2023 0 0 0 0 0.73 0.55 1.35 3.70 0.95 7.28

YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2012 227 231 299 198 270 216 274 219 504 293 408 3139

2013 260 309 321 438 267 362 267 315 236 254 362 291 3682

2014 343 360 433 239 353 185 363 399 288 373 484 307 4127

2015 397 254 252 355 256 273 299 303 266 307 535 3497

2016 414 440 298 297 360 239 345 163 177 212 240 172 3357

2017 268 210 265 279 158 231 170 195 166 228 221 177 2568

2018 241 301 120 139 235 153 227 152 206 216 368 199 2557

2019 257 270 334 143 238 147 222 251 235 256 341 217 2911

2020 172 172 235 0 0 0 0 0 0 643 0 0 1222

2021 0 0 0 428 341 255 0 0 0 0 0 0 1024

2022 0 0 797 324 394 345 457 285 276 0 0 0 2878

2023 506 275 291 318 305 277 319 232 223 2746

12

WATER CUTOFFS

Note: Water Sold Report  is always one month behind.

AIRPORT WELLS
WATER SOLD

ACRE FEET

*no info available

AIRPORT WELLS
WATER RIGHTS PUMPED

ACRE FEET
(61.24 Acre Ft. Available Per Year)

10/6/2023



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2013 0.05 0.03 0.12 0.16 0.18 0.28 0.21 0.32 0.16 0.20 0.08 0.05 1.84

2014 0.07 0.10 0.16 0.10 0.13 0.29 0.34 0.31 0.17 0.18 0.11 0.10 2.06

2015 0.08 0.07 0.12 0.12 0.11 0.12 0.12 0.26 0.21 0.12 0.08 0.09 1.50

2016 0.07 0.08 0.10 0.07 0.10 0.22 0.16 0.09 0.04 0.04 0.037 0.031 1.04

2017 0.009 0.01 0.03 0.02 0.04 0.10 0.04 0.055 0.046 0.05 0.03 0.034 0.47

2018 0.04 0.02 0.04 0.02 0.02 0.03 0.02 0.03 0.025 0.025 0.034 0.058 0.37

2019 0.061 0.05 0.06 0.05 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.086 0.080 0.51

2020 0.003 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.06 0.06 0.043 0.043 0.000 0.26

2021 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.09 0.03 0.02 0.04 0.25

2022 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.2 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.38

2023 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.06 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.21

2012 10.75 0 10.75

2013 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.51 4.53 4.47 2.98 5.09 1.73 0.51 0.00 0.00 20.82

2014 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.81 2.58 0.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.92

2015 0.00 0.00 0.07 2.68 2.84 1.93 1.13 2.72 4.71 1.47 2.17 0.26 19.98

2016 0.13 1.89 3.37 4.30 4.49 4.11 4.66 0.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23.77

2017 0.00 0.00 2.60 3.92 3.87 3.63 4.18 2.97 0.33 0.00 0.00 1.38 22.88

2018 0.00 0.07 0.00 1.48 3.53 3.74 1.57 3.46 2.79 1.00 0.00 0.00 17.64

2019 0.00 0.00 0.04 2.56 4.36 4.57 2.72 4.60 3.06 1.04 0.28 0.00 23.23

2020 0.13 0.55 1.06 2.53 3.77 1.58 3.97 3.97 3.81 2.46 0.78 0.29 24.90

2021 0.0045 0.00 1.06 2.23 3.09 3.29 3.36 2.23 2.60 1.07 1.49 1.41 21.84

2022 0.03 0.00 0.31 1.88 3.20 3.74 3.45 2.60 2.30 0.64 0.47 0.70 19.32

2023 0.00 0.02 0.73 2.40 3.43 3.49 0.83 3.03 2.09 16.02

1,000,000 325850

*1,000,000 /325850

2011 0.08 0.90 11.80 9.78 22.64 22.54 18.60 19.88 37.60 8.30 2.20 0.02 154.34

2012 0.00 4.81 9.11 11.16 11.79 18.76 10.00 11.69 15.24 1.89 0.05 0.64 95.13

2013 0.35 0.61 7.29 12.51 16.04 16.64 10.62 16.57 8.61 4.90 2.34 0.27 96.75

2014 1.36 1.79 6.64 10.62 16.04 22.07 21.01 13.50 3.31 4.42 0.12 0.25 101.13

2015 0.29 1.31 4.58 13.01 37.20 2.17 11.54 20.96 8.74 1.62 0.44 0.55 102.41

2016 0.27 2.67 14.42 13.03 22.09 30.57 33.17 15.94 8.18 15.31 1.38 1.44 158.47

2017 1.62 0.93 11.50 17.68 24.58 29.33 29.59 11.05 14.91 8.18 1.56 1.43 152.36

2018 5.02 3.40 12.61 15.47 26.22 28.31 27.69 24.12 34.65 5.79 11.50 1.96 196.74

2019 4.11 2.42 0.01 14.42 49.65 0.70 25.05 21.72 26.74 13.96 7.00 7.03 172.81

2020 1.14 3.17 12.31 28.72 29.58 30.38 32.01 27.83 27.48 11.13 10.67 5.49 219.91

2021 6.43 4.67 13.65 12.36 10.29 18.34 18.00 12.59 17.68 14.25 9.66 0.00 137.92

2022 1.30 2.77 10.51 18.12 17.91 21.45 25.31 19.20 11.97 11.94 10.19 5.43 156.10

2023 10.89 6.93 13.21 15.06 19.29 27.86 35.38 30.59 17.55 176.76

13

SHOOTING RANGE WELL
WATER RIGHTS PUMPED

ACRE FEET
(3 Acre Ft. Available Per Year)

Formula do not delete

SUNSET GARDEN WELL
WATER RIGHTS PUMPED

ACRE FEET

WOOD FARM WELLS

(28.2 Acre Ft. Available Per Year)

10/6/2023



Water Department Summary  

Double Eagle Water System
Sep-23

Production Figures: This Month Previous Month Year to Date
Water:       

Pumped from Double Eagle (Ac. Ft.) 55.22 75.07 972.68
Water Exported to Carlsbad Municipal System 15.61 21.82 541.28
Water delivered to "Paying Livestock Water" Customers (Ac. Ft.) 0.32 0.95 4.23
Water delivered to "Free Livestock Water" Customers (Ac. Ft.) 0.72 0.99 9.69
Water sold to "Governmental Domestic Water" Customers (Ac. Ft.) 0.35 0.32 4.02
Water sold "Commercial Domestic Water" Customers (Ac. Ft.) 0.03 0.01 0.60
Water sold to "Industrial Water" customers (Ac. Ft.) 5.78 8.62 53.86
Water delivered to WIPP (Ac. Ft.) 2.45 1.76 13.67
Water Used by CSW - New Well Const. 0 0 0.00
Safe Drinking Water Act Violations 0 0 0.00

Wells:
Wells in Operation 21 19
KWH consumed* 54,437 60,366 922,344
Total No. of Wells 23 23
Ogallala Aquifer Level at Hudson 1 124.70 124.30
Tatum Aquifer Level 118.85 118.86
Meters in Service 66 66

Distribution Figures:
Transmission Lines:

Line Extension (feet) 0 0 0
Line Replacement (feet) 0 0 80
Leaks (Main Lines) 5 7 58
Leaks (Service Lines) 0 0 0
Number of Isolating Valves Operated 2 2 28
Number of Isolating Valves Serviced 0 0 0
Number of Pressure Reducing Valves Serviced 4 0 6
Number of Air Relief Valves Serviced 0 0 0

0 0 0

Remarks:
Wells Down - C-3, AMB-1, AMB-3, CR-16, CR-17, CR-14, CR-19

* Not available

** No info available due to billing transitioning to new system.

14

                                                         Acre Ft.

Ron Myers,  Water Superintendent



Present Previous Present Previous Avg Static Water Pumping
Read Read Gallons Acre Ft. Read Read GPM Elevation Elevation

AMBASSADOR # 1 Neptune/ Trident off

AMBASSADOR # 4 Well Inoperable

AMBASSADOR # 3 Well Inoperable 7,719 7,496 223 off

C-11 McCrometer 46,001,376 45,052,181 949,195 2.91 160,636 158,281 2,355

C-10 McCrometer 42,489,797 41,865,345 624,452 1.92 197,166 194,947 2,219

C-6 Mc Crometer 49,332,824 48,439,172 893,652 2.74 550,101 547,746 2,355 21,736.9 21,658.7 78.2 140

CAPROCK # 19 Mc Crometer Mag 34,281,454 34,281,454 0 0.00 32,186 32,127 59 16,557.6 16,557.6 0 25

CAPROCK # 13 Mc Crometer 98,206,023 95,310,084 2,895,939 8.89 207,973 202,280 5,693 21,047.1 20,750.6 296.5 140

C-9 McCrometer 34,914,744 33,015,399 1,899,345 5.83 145,779 142,072 3,707

CAPROCK # 20 Sensus/ Omni 96,721,654 93,031,578 3,690,076 11.32 217,415 209,748 7,667 11,661.2 11,253.4 407.8 150

CAPROCK # 10 Mc Crometer 560,214 452 559,762 1.72 116,445 114,855 1,590 84.4 0.0 84.4 90

C-8 McCrometer 48,400,950 47,806,896 594,054 1.82 141,748 140,203 1,545

C-7 McCrometer 28,001,291 27,418,961 582,330 1.79 103,278 101,823 1,455

CAPROCK # 18 Sensus/ Omni 810,908 803,622 7,286 0.02 51,815 51,711 104 11,917.4 11,915.8 1.6 90

CAPROCK # 6 Neptune/ Trident 144,133,437 144,128,134 5,303 0.02 84,499 84,383 116 29,178.7 29,178.1 0.6 105

CAPROCK # 4 McCrometer 37,570,662 37,240,142 330,520 1.01 58,989 57,934 1,055 15,973.0 15,840.1 132.9 45

CAPROCK # 1 Mc Crometer 38,730,022 38,460,689 269,333 0.83 148,055 147,241 814 19,336.9 19,209.4 127.5 30

Frontier # 2 Mc Crometer 43,094,025 42,826,445 267,580 0.82 5,365 4,679 686 18,528.8 18,418.5 110.3 30

Frontier # 1 Sensus/ Omni 44,285,348 43,717,124 568,224 1.74 1,597 172 1,425 27,271.2 27,135.4 135.8 50

FRONTIER # 3 Mc Crometer 55,709,895 55,709,895 0 0.00 41,424 41,337 87 14,863.2 14,863.1 0.1 140

C-2 Mc Crometer 18,083,631 15,588,118 2,495,513 7.66 36,916 31,968 4,948 941.3 941.3 0 160

HUDSON # 1 Octave 20,551,517 19,915,299 636,218 1.95 242,863 241,319 1,544 11,345.3 11,232.9 112.4 130

CAPROCK # 14 Mc Crometer 57,392,107 57,392,107 0 0.00 0 0 0 9,681.2 9,681.2 0 110

CAPROCK # 15A Mc Crometer 32,406,782 32,406,782 0 0.00 2,076 32 2,044 10,018.6 9,913.9 104.7 130

CAPROCK # 21 Mc Crometer 75,366,288 74,640,060 726,228 2.23 195,553 193,446 2,107 14,377.5 14,235.8 141.7 65

C-1 Mc Crometer 55,200,653 55,200,653 0 0.00 113,639 113,539 100 17,412.4 17,412.3 0.1 110

CAPROCK # 2 Well Inoperable

CAPROCK # 3 Well Inoperable

CAPROCK # 5 Well Inoperable

C-5 Well Inoperable

C-4 Mc Crometer

C-3 Mc Crometer

CAPROCK # 17 Mc Crometer 80

CAPROCK # 16 Mc Crometer off

Boosters 9,866,615 9,866,615 0 0.00 215,609 205,099 10,510 10999.9 10999.9 0

2 MG RESERVOIR 1,239 1,210 29

Totals 17,995,010 55.22 54,437 1734.60
Meter Reads In Barrells 15
Ambassadors #1 &  # 3 - Wells Inoperable
C-3, & Caprock #16 - Wells Inoperable
Meter Changed Out
Meter removed.

Double Eagle Well Operation
Sep-23

Water Production Power Consumption Motor Hours Well Information

Hours RunWell Status
Water Pumped

KWH Current Previous



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2003 122.27 104.02 106.63 131.16 131.94 108.31 137.27 122.89 129.50 122.80 83.40 125.20 1,425.39

2004 94.10 99.14 108.96 88.59 85.29 104.91 80.47 96.62 108.99 99.07 84.00 132.98 1,183.12

2005 81.06 73.83 91.00 90.00 110.71 129.71 103.80 125.81 89.55 91.54 92.55 103.75 1,183.31

2006 99.66 92.01 109.29 75.35 137.85 132.18 86.22 98.53 96.51 96.88 103.45 82.69 1,210.62

2007 73.12 78.65 99.85 73.60 97.46 93.25 114.77 141.58 113.26 111.06 98.79 109.92 1,205.31

2008 108.28 117.41 93.89 110.54 91.87 107.59 103.60 134.80 114.37 126.79 119.45 139.80 1,368.39

2009 115.53 83.87 105.70 112.09 109.80 124.02 128.01 105.62 101.64 134.59 96.48 98.93 1,316.28

2010 98.23 113.03 134.55 139.75 121.56 152.79 139.33 180.08 160.27 158.58 167.75 151.88 1,717.80

2011 171.89 131.01 144.73 160.28 185.57 170.30 157.83 137.34 139.25 135.26 137.58 117.98 1,789.02

2012 112.77 108.16 110.15 110.62 111.76 186.92 141.80 163.02 72.61 134.45 161.72 175.64 1,589.62

2013 164.38 146.44 142.20 145.50 142.80 124.28 97.54 94.88 109.18 103.89 93.63 85.58 1,450.30

2014 85.93 86.42 87.69 97.98 125.16 108.77 144.13 120.58 98.47 114.24 102.38 107.72 1,279.47

2015 89.83 63.29 89.61 87.98 64.58 50.44 70.24 51.81 37.52 33.59 30.08 30.07 699.04

2016 30.64 38.22 36.18 26.75 28.85 34.75 32.22 33.35 23.61 26.72 29.06 31.03 371.38

2017 25.7 35.61 28.01 23.74 32.89 38.88 31.35 39.17 34.97 35.18 35.9 30.94 392.34

2018 40.13 23.75 34.02 35.14 39.33 42.3 31.46 43.72 38.41 37.23 35.01 31.7 432.20

2019 38.5 31.43 38.88 47.10 47.95 27.52 54.21 65.54 52.22 48.53 47.46 38.97 538.31

2020 33.11 23.96 37.75 38.84 68.02 54.59 77.21 59.61 62.09 51.36 93.76 34.66 634.96

2021 62.14 65.22 46.43 96.87 69.61 96.94 91.63 56.41 120.17 121.64 87.7 85.52 1,000.28

2022 68.37 81.29 92.93 110.89 112.75 115 78.14 79.49 131.9 119.22 93.76 138.36 1,222.10

2023 108.02 142.18 195.09 128.58 88.51 93.44 86.57 75.07 55.22 972.68

16

DOUBLE EAGLE WATER SYSTEM
WATER RIGHTS PUMPED

ACRE FEET
7648 Acre Ft. Available Per Year

10/9/2023



YEAR JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

2003 103.16 118.81 92.16 100.16 106.02 121.98 117.48 118.48 96.98 96.27 117.92 65.14 1,255            

2004 77.06 132.54 98.28 113.37 95.77 156.29 95.71 102.28 75.52 133.76 82.88 78.70 1,242            

2005 95.53 53.68 62.88 76.56 70.95 68.86 107.91 88.42 76.59 66.83 88.31 60.69 917              

2006 68.06 68.09 64.04 74.07 54.60 73.13 70.56 65.77 63.28 71.94 70.15 67.72 811              

2007 63.47 71.20 43.33 64.06 81.36 83.03 80.18 72.46 89.35 38.88 49.77 115.89 853              

2008 73.31 54.99 170.85 58.17 113.89 87.58 112.17 93.30 54.07 113.46 87.57 0.00 1,019            

2009 133.68 134.89 193.91 128.57 124.42 147.29 149.87 144.41 403.39 204.34 216.64 205.47 2,187            

2010 166.20 147.23 156.74 206.90 262.81 159.74 235.21 209.27 261.26 289.04 249.98 202.71 2,547            

2011 273.88 296.83 197.17 305.62 293.17 356.46 306.39 341.59 373.96 299.28 332.79 115.34 3,492            

2012 70.53 108.07 365.95 127.64 147.59 169.53 110.81 151.82 168.33 94.88 158.73 145.76 1,820            

2013 304.62 105.90 114.03 89.49 91.59 72.45 66.60 67.58 58.66 52.40 62.94 49.32 1,136            

2014 60.02 54.78 73.24 66.94 80.62 76.05 68.73 80.55 75.86 58.67 67.36 63.32 826              

2015 59.07 47.81 31.75 28.16 38.17 18.94 17.79 19.48 17.51 11.21 9.04 8.54 307              

2016 11.61 8.13 9.02 7.07 5.58 4.20 7.95 6.37 7.11 4.21 3.57 3.61 78                

2017 4.28 4.14 3.55 4.95 3.85 8.38 7.79 4.46 4.83 3.69 4.76 7.98 63                

2018 6.59 9.34 3.65 6.59 7.74 7.76 11.90 10.94 10.64 4.89 8.53 4.29 93                

2019 8.82 6.04 3.21 5.81 9.53 6.98 9.20 9.01 13.52 11.29 9.57 11.67 105              

2020 8.15 8.88 6.63 7.80 8.57 11.79 12.75 11.66 9.38 8.64 8.64 11.87 115              

2021 4.34 2.25 8.89 9.73 16.09 8.99 13.45 7.96 8.14 6.35 18.20 7.44 111.83

2022 4.86 4.86 7.35 8.99 11.39 11.67 13.44 12.63 11.79 7.41 8.69 5.88 108.96

2023 9.35 7.06 7.84 10.60 8.74 9.70 13.87 13.02 14.00 94.18

Note: Free Stock Included 17

DOUBLE EAGLE WATER SYSTEM
WATER SOLD/PROVIDED

ACRE FEET

** Number includes Paying Livestock/Free Livestock/Gov Domestic/Comm Domestic/Industrial/WIPP

10/11/2023





rwmyers
Typewriter
Page 19







ORDINANCE NO. 2023-____ 

AN ORDINANCE CREATING A HISTORIC PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD; PROVIDING THE 
MEMBERSHIP OF SAID BOARD; DEFINING ITS DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES; AND REPEALING OTHER 

ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT WITH THIS ORDINANCE 

WHEREAS, the archeological and historic heritage of the City is one of the City’s most valued and 
important assets; and  

WHEREAS, the City has an interest in the preservation of all prehistoric and historic ruins, sites, trails, 
primitive, or historic roads and buildings; and  

WHEREAS, the City desires to become a Historic Preservation Certified Local Government to be eligible 
for specially earmarked grants from the State Historic Preservation Office as well as be eligible to receive 
technical assistance and training to assist in the goal of pursuing the City’s preservation goals and its plans 
for development; and  

WHEREAS, the City recognizes that citizens who can demonstrate positive interest, competence, or 
knowledge in the historical, architectural, and cultural traditions of the City of Carlsbad or in their area of 
expertise can advise on future historic preservation landmarks, sites, and structures; and 

WHEREAS, the Historic Preservation Advisory Board members appointed by the Mayor will serve in an 
advisory capacity to the City Council.  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, NEW 
MEXICO, that the Historic Preservation Advisory Board has the duties and responsibilities as established 
in the attached Exhibit “A”. 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED, and APPROVED this ____day of __________, 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dale W. Janway, Mayor 
ATTESTED: 

 
 
 

City Clerk 
  



EXHIBIT “A” 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD ORDINANCE 

Sec. ____ 

This section creates and establishes the Historic Preservation Advisory Board, hereinafter referred to as 
"the HPAB."  

A. The HPAB shall consist of five members appointed by the Mayor and City Councilors, all of whom 
have a demonstrated positive interest, competence, or knowledge in the historical, architectural, 
and cultural traditions of the city. The city shall use its best efforts to ensure that each member 
possesses a professional background from among several relevant fields, including architecture, 
history, engineering, law, architectural history, historic preservation, landscape architecture, 
archaeology, land-use planning, or real estate. Absent any of these professional backgrounds, a 
potential member may be eligible to serve due to residency within a historic district or as a 
member of a history-based organization. 
 

B. Members shall be appointed for staggered terms of two years. Vacancies on the board shall be 
filled within 90 days the recruitment published in the local newspaper and public service 
announcements. 
 

C. The City’s Planning Director shall be assigned by the City Administrator with approval by the 
Mayor to be the liaison and ex-officio member of the HPAB for the City of Carlsbad.  
 

Sec. _____.  Duties and responsibilities of the Historic Preservation Advisory Board.  
 

A. The HPAB will hold regular meetings on on such days and times as determined by the Board at 
its initial meeting. An annual calendar will be established thereafter. The agenda will be posted 
for public information on the city's bulletin board and on the city web page. The minutes will be 
posted or made available for public review in accordance with the Open Meetings Act.  
 
 

B. The HPAB shall serve in an advisory capacity to the City Council and shall have the following 
functions, responsibilities, and duties:  
 
1. Inspections, investigations, and recommendations regarding any sites, buildings, structures, 

or areas within the city which the HPAB has reason to believe are or will become important 
historic, architectural, or cultural landmarks; and 
 

2. Exercise its duties to review and consider the effects on cultural properties significant on the 
local, State, and/or National level; and 
 

3. Make recommendations on the grant or denial of designation of historic districts and 
landmarks; and  
 



4. Make recommendations on the grant or denial of historic demolition permits. Consider 
alternative options and actions when reviewing applications seeking the demolition in part 
or in whole of designated cultural properties; and 
 

5. Advise the Mayor and City Council on any proposed alterations of historic properties which 
may impact the exterior appearance of cultural properties and historic districts to avoid any 
potential adverse effects; and 
 

6. Request information from the Historic Preservation Specialist with regard to ongoing 
inventories or research, preservation planning practices, and the overall status of historic 
preservation efforts within the city. 
 

7. Recommend to the Mayor and City Council properties to be designated and entered in the 
Register of Cultural Properties. 
 

8. Recommend to the Mayor and City Council the adoption of design guidelines to ensure 
proper restoration and rehabilitation practices for historic building inventory; to ensure 
architectural and aesthetic compatibility within historic districts and in proximity to cultural 
properties; and to guide infill development to achieve comparable aesthetics and massing 
with existing, neighboring buildings, objects, structures, and sites. 
 

9. Assist in the dissemination of information to the public concerning historic preservation and 
seek input from groups, individuals, and organizations on these matters. 
 

10. Consider methods for encouraging and incentivizing historic preservation efforts and 
provide recommendations to these ends to the Mayor and City Council. 
 

11. Advise the Mayor and City Council on the relative merits of proposals involving the use of 
public funds to restore, preserve, and protect historic properties, and to secure state, 
federal, and/or other grants or assistance in support of such projects, and to monitor and 
comment on such projects during their duration. 
 

12. Seek any benefits that may be granted under the National Historic Preservation Act, as 
amended, or any other state or federal legislation, including, but not limited to, the benefits 
that are received from communities under the Certified Local Government program with 
regard to training, grant funding, and technical assistance. 
 

13. Prepare an annual report to be presented to the Mayor and City Council of the HPAB's 
activities and the effects of the historic preservation program on the economic development 
and general welfare of the city and its residents. 
  

14. Review nominations for listing in the National Register of Historic Places. The HPAB shall 
review and comment to the State Historic Preservation Officer on all proposed nominations 
for listing and the National Register for properties within the boundaries of the city when 
the HPAB considers a National Register nomination which is normally evaluated by a 
professional in a specific discipline and that discipline is not represented on the board, the 
board shall seek expertise in that area prior to rendering its recommendation. 
 



C. The HPAB shall provide citizen input to staff and council on the ways and means for improving 
the city's historic preservation program. For this purpose, the HPAB shall gather public input in 
ways appropriate to the circumstances, which may include public hearings dedicated to specific 
topics. 

Sec. ____.  Surveys and inventories.  

A. The HPAB may conduct surveys and inventories to identify neighborhoods, areas, sites, 
buildings, structures, and objects in the City of Carlsbad that possess historic, community, 
architectural, aesthetic, cultural, archaeological, or traditional importance, interest, or value 
related to the development of the community.  

 
1. As part of the survey, the HPAB shall review and evaluate prior surveys and studies by any 

government entity or private organization, and recommend the compilation of appropriate 
research findings, including descriptions, newspaper accounts, land-use records, maps, 
deeds, photographs, and/or other useful sources. 
 

2. The survey shall be updated at least every 10 years, or in accordance with state law. 
 

B. The HPAB may provide input regarding the City's efforts in identifying potential cultural 
properties and historic districts, and apply procedures to nominate those potential cultural 
properties and historic districts that are at least 50 years of age based on the following 
criteria:  

1. The potential cultural properties are situated in a single, identifiable neighborhood or 
 distinct geographical area of the community, or;  

2.   The potential cultural properties are associated with a particular person, event,   and/or era 
of the community's past; or  

3. The potential cultural properties are of a particular architectural style, school, or building 
technique; or of a particular architect, engineer, builder, designer, craftsman, or artisan; or  

4.   Such other criteria may be adopted by the HPAB to assure systematic surveys and 
inventories of potential cultural properties and historic districts within the municipal 
boundaries.  

C. The HPAB shall apply eligibility criteria to potential cultural properties and historic districts 
and provide recommendations to the Planning and Zoning Commission to nominate such 
properties as procedurally outlined in this article for inclusion in the City's Register of Cultural 
Properties.  

 
 











MINUTES OF A PUBLIC HEARING IN THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
ON October 18, 2023 AT 9:00 A.M. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF: A transfer of ownership of Dispenser Liquor License No 0914. 
     
Proposed Owner & Location: 
Stevens Inn 

Robert Forrest 

1829 S Canal 

Carlsbad, NM 88220 

 
Present: 
John Lowe, Hearing Officer 
Olga Ramirez, Assistant to City Administrator 
Bobby Forrest, Owner  
Jeff Forrest, Owner 
 
Mr. Lowe convened the hearing at 9:00 a.m. to consider a transfer of ownership of 
Dispenser Liquor License No 0914.  The proposed location is at 1829 S Canal , Carlsbad, 
NM.   
 
The matter was received by the City of Carlsbad on  September 12, 2023.  The hearing 
was conducted in accordance with Section 60-6B-4 NMSA of the Liquor Control Act.   
 
For the record, public notice was properly made on September 17, 2023 and October 1, 
2023, in accordance with the applicable statutes.  Persons representing the applicant 
were present.  The proposed locations are within an area where the sale of alcoholic 
beverages is allowed by the laws of New Mexico.     
 
Mr. Lowe asked for comments from those present at the hearing. Mr. Jeff Forrest stated 
they are just transferring ownership from one family member to another. 
 
There was no opposition to the requested application for a Transfer of Ownership of 
Dispenser Liquor License No 0914. 
 
Mr. Lowe explained that the application would be considered by the Carlsbad City 
Council at their next regular scheduled meeting on Tuesday, October 24, 2023 at 6:00 
pm.   
 
There being no further comments, the hearing was adjourned at 9:02 am. 
 
John Lowe 
Hearing Officer 
 
JL:or 









oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                     10/18/2023











oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                    10/18/2023



Resolution No. 2023-____ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

NEW MEXICO, AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A NEW MEXICO 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM 

APPLICATION TO THE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND 

ADMINISTRATION/LOCAL GOVERNMENT; AND AUTHORIZING 

MAYOR DALE JANWAY TO ACT AS THE CITY OF CARLSBAD’S 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

IN ALL MATTERS PERTAINING TO THE CITY OF CARLSBAD’S 

PARTICIPATION IN THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK 

GRANT PROGRAM. 

 

WHEREAS, the need exists within the City of Carlsbad for the design and completion of 

Phase III the of Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center, and the City of Carlsbad desires to apply to the 

Housing and Urban Development’s Community Development Block Grant Program to obtain 

funding for the Phase III design and construction of a public facility which serves a Senior Center; 

and 

WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad’s Planning Department has held three public meetings 

for public input and comment on October 27, 2022, August 30, 2023, and September 13, 2023, 

during the 2023 application process; and 

WHEREAS, the Carlsbad City Council finds that there is a significant need to undertake 

the Phase III planning, design, and construction of the Senior Center to meet the needs of the 

community; and 

WHEREAS, the Carlsbad City Council determines that the Senior Center project meets 

the requirements of the Community Development Block Grant Program. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 

CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO, that 

 

1. The City of Carlsbad is hereby authorized to prepare and submit a Community 

Development Block Grant application to the New Mexico Department of Finance and 

Administration/Local Government Division for an additional phase to the Senior 

Center; 

 

2. That the Carlsbad City Council directs and designates Mayor Dale Janway as the City 

of Carlsbad’s Chief Executive Officer and Authorized Representative to act in all 

oeramirez
Typewriter
64



matters in connection with this application and the City of Carlsbad’s participation in 

the New Mexico Community Development Block Grant Program. 

 

3. The City of Carlsbad’s officials and staff are directed to do any and all acts necessary 

to carry out the intent of the Resolution. 

 

4. Per the CDBG program, The City of Carlsbad is required to submit an application for 

a full and phased version of the project.  

 

a. That the full application amount be for $750,000.00 of grant funds and the 

City of Carlsbad will commit the required 10% cash match of $75,000 for the 

Senior Center renovation project. In addition, the City will utilize ALTSD 

grant #A22-G5318 in the amount of $1,338,917.58 and commit an additional 

$124,984.63 from the general fund as leveraging.  

 

b. That the phased project grant application request amount is up to $700,000 

and the City of Carlsbad will commit the required cash match of 10% for the 

Senior Center renovation project. In addition, the City will utilize ALTSD 

grant #A22-G5318 in the amount of $1,338,917.58 and commit an additional 

$99,024.14 from the general fund as leverage.  

 

 

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this      day of                           , 2023. 

 

 

 

 

             

                                                                Mayor Dale W. Janway 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

 

      

City Clerk, Nadine Morales 

 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 
Council Meeting Date: October 24. 2023 

DEPARTMENT: Legal I BY: Denise Madrid Boyecrt] ~ I DATE: October 13, 2023 

SUBJECT: 
Proposed Resolution requiring the removal of the ruined , damaged or dilapidated building or structure, 
ruins, rubbish, wreckage, and debris at 1916 W. Lea St. 

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 
The property commonly known as 1916 W. Lea St. is in a residential neighborhood near the intersection 

of Lea and Leave! Dr. There appears to be a dilapidated structure on the property, plus an abandoned 
recreational vehicle filled with junk, debris, and weeds. 

The Eddy County Assessor's Office lists Erica Corralez c/o Jesus R. Juarez as owning or having an 
interest in the property. The Assessor's records lists Erica Corralez' address as c/o Jesus R. Juarez, 914 Franklin 
St., #B, Carlsbad, NM 88220. 

The property is unsecured and is a nuisance. This property has not been maintained in years There is 
rubbish stored inside a dilapidated recreational vehicle. On October 4, 2023, the Planning Director, Deputy 
Planning Director and Building Inspector met with the owner to discuss the property. A Notice of Violation was 
mailed to the owner on July 6, 2023 and a verbal warning was given on October 4, 2023. The property has been 
inspected by the City Code Enforcement Office, the Building Inspector and the Fire Chief. They found that the 
property remains out of compliance with applicable codes. The ruined or dilapidated structure remains on the 
property and the property is not secured. The Fire Chief found that the property presents an extreme fire hazard 
for responding firefighters and emergency personnel and recommends the buildings be demolished, the property 
be cleaned and the debris be removed. 

A resolution has been prepared which, if adopted, would require the property owner to remove all ruins, 
dilapidated structures, rubbish, wreckage, debris and weeds from the property within thirty days of the service of 
the resolution. 

On October 13, 2023, a certified letter was sent to Erica Corralez c/o Jesus R. Juarez at the address on 
the records of Eddy County, which invited him to attend the meeting and speak with Council about the property. 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt the proposed resolution. 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A 

D P&Z 
D Museum Board 
D Library Board 

Reviewed by: 

D Lodgers Tax Board 
D San Jose Board 
D North Mesa Board 

D Cemetery Board 
D Water Board 
D Committee 

} D APPROVED 
} 
} D DISAPPROVED 

City Administrator ___________________ Date: _____ _ 

A TI ACHMENT(S): 
Proposed Resolution with Attachments 
Photographs 
Letter to Erica Corralez c/o Jesus R. Juarez dated October 13, 2023 

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe

oeramirez
Typewriter
10/18/2023



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-____ 
 
   A RESOLUTION FINDING THE BUILDINGS 

OR STRUCTURES AT THE PROPERTY 
COMMONLY KNOWN AS 1916 W. LEA 
STREET TO BE RUINED, DAMAGED, AND 
DILAPIDATED AND FINDING THE 
PREMISES TO BE COVERED WITH RUINS, 
RUBBISH, WRECKAGE, WEEDS, DEBRIS; 
AND REQUIRING THE REMOVAL OF THE 
BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, RUINS, 
RUBBISH, WRECKAGE, WEEDS, AND 
DEBRIS  

 
 
 WHEREAS, the records of the Eddy County Assessor's Office show Erica 
Corralez c/o Jesus R. Juarez to be the owner of or to have an interest in the property 
commonly known as 1916 W. Lea Street, Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico, and 
more particularly described as: 

 
Subd: ALTA VISTA #2 (CARLSBAD-IN) Lot: 1 Block: 1 

 
hereinafter referred to as “Property”, and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Property has been inspected by the Carlsbad Code Enforcement 
Officer, the Fire Chief and the Certified Building Official; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Carlsbad Code Enforcement Officer, the Fire Chief and the 
Certified Building Official found that the Property has not been adequately maintained; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property contains a large amount of ruins, rubbish, wreckage, 
and/or debris, and some weeds; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property is in an unsafe condition and constitutes a hazard to the 
surrounding properties, residents and passersby; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Carlsbad Code Enforcement Officer found that the specific 
violations, under Code of Ordinances of the City of Carlsbad, at the Property include, but 
are not limited to those listed on the attached Exhibit “A”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Fire Chief has inspected the Property and found that the 
specific violations at the Property under Fire Code include, but are not limited to those 
listed on the attached Exhibit “B”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the specific Building Code violations include, but are not limited to 
those listed on the attached Exhibit “C;” and 

oeramirez
Typewriter
65



2 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the Property and all structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and 
weeds are a menace to the public comfort, health, peace, and safety and require removal 
forthwith.   
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City of 
Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico that: 
 
 1. A copy of this Resolution shall be served on the record owners, as shown 
by the real estate records of the County Clerk, occupants, or agents in charge of the 
Property.  Such service shall be in person if such a person can be found within the City 
of Carlsbad, New Mexico after a reasonable search. 
 
 2. If a record owners, occupant, or agent in charge of the Property cannot be 
located within the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico, notice shall be by posting at the Property 
and by publishing this Resolution one time in a newspaper in general circulation in the 
City of Carlsbad. 
 
 3. Within ten days of either the receipt of a copy of this Resolution or the 
posting and publishing of this Resolution, the owner, occupant, or agent in charge of the 
Property shall either: 

A.  Commence removing all ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and weeds from the 
premises; or 
B.  File a written objection with the Carlsbad Municipal Clerk at 101 N. Halagueno, 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 and request a hearing before the City Council. 

  
 4. If a written objection is filed as required, the City Council shall proceed as 
directed by Chapter 22, Article II of the Code of Ordinances, City of Carlsbad, New 
Mexico.   
 
 5. The removal of the structure, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and 
weeds shall: 
  A. Begin immediately; 
  B. Proceed properly and with diligence; and 
  C. Be completed in a timely manner;  
  D. BUT IN NO CASE SHALL SUCH WORK TAKE LONGER THAN 

THIRTY (30) DAYS FROM THE DATE THE RESOLUTION WAS 
SERVED UNLESS THE CARLSBAD CITY COUNCIL CONSENTS 
IN WRITING TO AN EXTENSION. 

 
 6. Any removal of the structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, or weeds 
shall leave the property from which the materials have been removed in a clean, level, 
and safe condition, suitable for further occupancy or construction and with all excavations 
filled. 
 



3 
 

 7. If the owner, occupant, or agent in charge does not commence the removal 
of the stated items, and if no written objection is filed as required, or if the removal of the 
stated items is not completed in a timely manner, the City may remove the structures, 
ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and/or weeds at the cost and expense of the owner. 
 
 8. The reasonable cost of such a removal shall constitute a lien against the 
structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and/or weeds so removed and against the 
lot or parcel of land from which it was removed. 
 
 9. The City Clerk shall make out, sign, attest, file, and record in the office of 
the Eddy County Clerk’s Office, a claim of lien upon the described premises. 
 
 10. The lien shall bear interest at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum 
from the date of filing until paid, together with reasonable attorney’s fees for the 
foreclosure of the same.  The lien shall be foreclosed in any manner proved by an 
applicable state lien foreclosure law. 
  
 INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED this 24th day of October, 
2023. 
 
       
_____________________ 
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________                                                   
NADINE MIRELES, CITY CLERK         



-

CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

Case Number: 
Date of Complaint: 

6-30-2023 
CE- 2o23 -ooo7 

Complainant Name: 

Complaint Location: 

1916 W. Lea St. 
Details of Complaint: 
Property in disrepair 
Dilapidated RV /Motorhome 
Storage of Ruin, Rubbish 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, 

and Regulation Department 
114 S. Halagueno, PO Box 1569 

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 
Phone (575) 885-1185, Fax (575) 628-8379 

Complaint Taken By: 

Phone Number: 

Primary Structure: Photographs Taken (attach): CE District: 
iJ Residential D Commercial 

iJ Yes D North D Occupied iii Vacant 
D Secured Iii Unsecured 

D No Iii South 0 No structure on property 

Narrative: 
This property has been a nuisance property. Ownership has transferred several times over the years, but the 
Planning Department has made contact with the new owner. There has been several phone calls explaining the 
need for the removal of the dilapidated RV. On October 4, 2023 the Planning Director, Deputy Planning Director 
and Building Inspector met with the owner to view the structure and revisit the issue of the RV. The Building 
Inspector found the structure to be in poor condition and has recommended the removal of the structure. 

Disposition of Case: 

D No Basis for Complaint: 
Iii Mailed Notice of Violation/Date: 7/6/2023 

0 Door Hanger Notice of Violation/Date: 
Iii Verbal Warning/Date: 10/4/2023 

0 Referred to Other Agency: 
ii Other: Phone calls with J. Patterson, Planning Director 

~~ ./ Trysha Ortiz 10/12/2023 

Co-~forcement Signature Printed Name Date 

Report Information: 
Entered into Database on: By: 

Page _ of -

legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A



15 CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Department 
Code Enforcement Division 

L NOTICE OF CODE VIOLATION 

Date: July 6, 2023 
101 N. Halagueno St., PO Box 1569 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 
Phone (575) 885-1185, Fax (575) 628-8379 

case: CE- 2023 __ P_e_n_d_in-=g:..._ __ _ 
Address: 1916 West Lea 

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 
Name and Address of Property OtNner or Occupant* 

4-156-127-100-511 
CORRALEZ, ERICA & JUAREZ, JESUS R 
914 FRANKLIN ST #B 
CARLSBAD, NM 88220 

FINAL NOTICE 

The following violation(s) of the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances have been identified as existing on your property.lt is 
your responsibility, if you have any control over the property, to take immediate action to correct these violation(s), even 
if you do not actually occupy the property or if the property is occupied by others. 

COMPLETION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION(S) IS REQUIRED NO LATER THAN: _J_ul ...... y_1_3...;_, _2_0_23 ____ _ 

CORRECTIVE ACTION TO BE TAKEN (WHAT YOU SHOULD DO) BEFORE DEADLINE: 

Please clean and remove non-running vehicles, weeds, trash, and debris from the property. Also, the house 
on the property appears to damaged, decayed, and dilapidated, please contact us about these issues. 
Thank you for your compliance, should you have any questions please call our office at 575-885-1185. 

CODE VIOLA TED: 
VEHICLE STORAGE (CCO 50-06(d)): 
ABANDONED MOTOR VEHICLE (CCO 50-6): 

CODE VIOLATED: 
SECTION 108 
UNSAFE STRUCTURES AND EQUIPMENT 

CODE VIOLA TED: 
Accessory Sec. 56-70.- Uses and structures 

... 
Note: Specific details regarding the applicable ord1nance may be obtained from the Code Enforcement DiVISIOn Office liSted above. The complete 
Code of Ordinances may be found on the City of Carlsbad website: YNNI qtvofcarlsbadnm.com or in the office of the City Cltm. 

The required Corrective Active listed above must be initiated immediately and be completed no later than the deadline. 
Failure to comply with the Ordinances of the City of Carlsbad is subject to specific actions. If the owner of the property 
cannot be located or refuses compliance, the City may initiate condemnation procedures under Chapter 22, Article II, of 
the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances to remedy the violation. Under this procedure the City will file a claim of lien against 
the premises in the amount of the expenditure by the City to correct each violation. Optionally, the City may seek a 
judgment in Municipal Court for the maximum penalty allowed by ordinance for violation of municipal ordinances. 
Unless a lesser maximum penalty or a specific penalty is established by ordinance for a particular offense, a fine of not 
more than $500 or imprisonment for not more than 90 days, or both, plus court costs, may be imposed by the court. 

•Property and owner information Is received from the Eddy County Assessor's Office, Occupant, or City records. 

~ Lonnie Jaquez 7/6/2023 
Code Enforcement Signature Printed Name Date 

Page 1 of 2 



------









\ 

••• 

-- -. ...... 
• - - -- !~ .... 

' \• 

' 

• 

I' 

. ' 









City Of Carlsbad 

Inter-Office Memorandum 

Dale Janway Mayor                                                                                                                                                                     John Lowe, City Manager 

Date:    August 10, 2023 

To:        Denise Madrid Boyea, City Attorney 

From:    Ken Ahrens, Fire Chief 

Re:       1916 W. Lea St. 

 

On August 10, 2023, I inspected a property located at 1916 W. Lea St. This property presents an extreme 
fire hazard for responding Firefighters and emergency personnel.  I recommend that the property be 
cleaned up and the trash, debris, and inoperable Recreational Vehicle and automobile be removed 
under the following fire codes. 

The International Fire Code, 2015 edition states: 

 

Section 110 Unsafe Buildings 

110.1 General.  If during the inspection of a building or structure or any building system, in whole or 
part, constitutes a clear and inimical threat to human life, safety or health, the fire code official shall 
issue such notice or orders to remove or remedy the conditions as shall be deemed necessary in 
accordance with this section and shall refer the building to the building department for any repairs, 
alterations, remodeling, removing or demolition required. 

110.4 Abatement.  The owner, the owner’s authorized agent, operator or occupant of a building or 
premises deemed unsafe by the fire code official shall abate or cause to be abated or corrected such 
unsafe conditions either by repair, rehabilitation, demolition, or other approved corrective action. 

 

Section 304 Combustible Waste Material 

304.1 Waste accumulation prohibited.  Combustible waste material creating a fire hazard shall not be 
allowed to accumulate in buildings or structures or upon premises. 

304.1.1 Waste material.  Accumulations of wastepaper, wood, hay, straw, weeds, litter, or combustible 
or flammable rubbish of any type shall not be permitted to remain on a roof or in any court, yard, vacant 
lot, alley, parking lot, open space, or beneath a grandstand, bleacher, pier, wharf, manufactured home, 
recreational vehicle, or other similar structure. 

legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT B



304.1.2 Vegetation.  Weeds, grass, vines or other growth that is capable of being ignited and 
endangering property, shall be cut down and removed by the owner or occupant of the premises. 

304.2 Storage.  Storage of combustible rubbish shall not produce conditions that will create a nuisance 
or hazard to the public health, safety, or welfare. 

Section 313 Fueled Equipment 

313.1.1 Removal.  The fire code official is authorized to require removal of fueled equipment from 
locations where the presence of such equipment is determined by the fire code official to be hazardous. 

Section 315 Miscellaneous Combustible Materials Storage 

315.3 Outside Storage.  Outside storage of combustible materials shall not be located within 10 feet of a 
property line. 

 

 

 

 

Ken Ahrens, Fire Chief 

Carlsbad Fire Department           



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

Dale Janway, Mayor John Lowe, City Administrator 

October 4, 2023 
TO: · Denise Madrid Boyea, City Attorney 

FROM: Nick Sullivan, City Building inspector 

RE: 1916 W LeaSt, Carlsbad NM 

On October 4, 2023, I performed an inspection on the property located at 1916 W Lea 
St. The house has been abandoned for quite some time and has begun to deteriorate 
beyond repair. In its current state it is a danger to the community or anyone who 
decides to enter the property. The windows have mostly been broken out, and the 
exterior siding is damaged or deteriorated beyond repair. There are areas with 
extensive water and mold issues throughout the house. There has been reported 
squatters on the premises, we however did not witness anyone at the house during the 
inspection. The above-mentioned property should be condemned under the following 
sections of the International Property Maintenance Codes. 

The International Property and Maintenance Code- 2009 edition states: 

Section 108- Unsafe Structures and Equipment 
108.1.1- Unsafe Structures. An unsafe structure is one that is found to be dangerous to the life, health, 
property or safety of the public or the occupants of the structure by not providing minimum safeguards 
to protect or warn occupants in the event of fi re, or because such structure contains unsafe equipment 
or is so damaged, decayed, dilapidated, structurally unsafe or of such faulty construction or unstable 
foundation, that partial or complete collapse is possible. 

108.1.3- Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy. A structure is unfit for human occupancy whenever the 
code official finds that such structure is unsafe, unlawful or, because of the degree to which the 
structure is in disrepair or lacks maintenance, is unsanitary, vermin or rat infested, contains filth and 
contamination, or lacks ventilation, illumination, sanitary or heating facilities or other essential 
equipment requi red by this code, or because the location of the structure constitutes a hazard to the 
occupants of the structure or to the public. 

108.1.5- Dangerous Structure or Premises- For the purpose of this code, any structure or premises that 
have any or all of the conditions or defects described below shall be considered dangerous: 
Any portion of a building, structure or appurtenance that has been damaged by fire, earthquake, wind, 
flood, deterioration, neglect, abandonment, vandalism or by any other cause to such an extent that it is 
likely to partially or completely collapse, or to become detached or dislodged. 
Any portion of a building, or any member, appurtenance or ornamentation on the exterior thereof that 
is not of sufficient strength or stability, or is not so anchored, attached or fastened in place so as to be 
capable of resisting natural or artificia l loads of one and one- half the original designed value. 
The building or structure, or part of the building or structure, because of dilapidation, deterioration, 
decay, faulty construction, the remova l or movement of some portion of the ground necessary for the 
support, or for any other reason, is likely to partially or completely collapse, or some portion of the 

legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT C



foundation or underpinning of the building or structure is likely to fail or give way. 
The building or structure, or any portion thereof, is clearly unsafe for its use and occupancy. 

Section 304- Exterior Structure 
304.1- General. The exterior of a structure shall be maintained in good repair, structurally sound and 
sanitary so as not to pose a threat to the public health, safety or welfare. 
304.7- Roofs and Drainage. The roof and flashing shall be sound, tight and not have defects that admit 
rain. Roof drainage shall be adequate to prevent dampness or deterioration in the walls or interior 
portion of the structure. Roof drains, gutters and downspouts shall be maintained in good repair and 
free from obstructions. Roof water shall not be discharged in a manner that creates a public nuisance. 

Section 305- Interior Structure 
305.1- General. The interior of a structure and equipment therein shall be maintained in good repair, 
structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Occupants shall keep that part of the structure which they 
occupy or control in a clean and sanitary condition. Every owner of a st ructure containing a rooming 
house, housekeeping units, a hotel, a dormitory, two or more dwelling units or two or more 
nonresidential occupancies, shall maintain, in a clean and sanitary condition, the shared or public areas 
of the structure and exterior property. 

Section 505 Water System 
505.1 General. Every sink, lavatory, bathtub or shower, drinking fountain, water closet, or other 
plumbing fixture shall be properly connected to either a public water system or to an approved private 
water system. All kitchen sinks, lavatories, laundry facilities, bathtubs and showers shall be supplied with 
hot or tempered and cold running water in accordance with the International Plumbing Code (and/or 
Uniform Plumbing Code). 

Section 602- Heating Facilities 
602.2 Residential Occupancies. Dwellings shall be provided with heating facilities capable of 
maintaining a room temperature of 68 degrees F (20 degrees C) in all habitable rooms, bathrooms and 
toilet rooms based on the winter outdoor design temperature for the locality indicated in Appendix D of 
the International Plumbing Code. Cooking appliances shall not be used to provide space heating to meet 
the requirements of this section. 

Section 604- Electrical Facilities 
604.2- Service. The size and usage of appliances and equipment shall serve as a basis for determining 
the need for additional facilities in accordance with NFPA 70. Dwelling units shall be served by a three 
wire, 120/240 volt, single-phase electrical service having a rating of not less than 60 amperes. 

Nick Sullivan, City Building Inspector 

City of Carlsbad 
October 4, 2023 









• 

• 





I 

I I I 

' 
I 

I 
I I I t I /. I ~ 

I -)' 
I I 

r I 

1 I I I -~. I 'l I I 

I 
l. I 1 ~I 

{' I I .; 

I l .•. -
I . I 

I· ,-

~ 

.. 
··-~ 

I 

• I ·I . 

I I ~ 

~ 

~ 

I ··~ 

'I . .. 

I J • 

I 
' 

I 
I 

,r , 

'./ I 

I ' 1 

., 
·' 

t .. . . . •(· 
. ' / .. 

. I 



I 
t .... 

I I 
I 

' . . ·,. 
,. 

.. - ..J 

i • I ' ' ; ~ . ... --.... . ,_.. . ~ .. ' .. .. . 
... '· 

•·' \ 

• I 

·.f . , 
\ 

.. .. .~ 

.L 







": .. . . . 
... 

~ 
t 

I , 

. • .. 
• .. 

: .. • I . 
,. .. ... ,,. 

• I .. .. • ~ 

. J • .r .: j :--

---
.:.. 

. . 
' .. 

·- •• 
·• .. 

. : p - • .. 

r-• •' 

<II • • .. -.~·1} 

,.,~ 
I 

I \ ......... ., . ( , ·. . .. .. 
I 

"" .. {I 

/ :~ · , ·I 
I 

' I 

· -~-· 
•' 

I , , 
,Jir 
t 

.. . 

,/ 

.• . . 1 

rj 
J 

I 

# 

• .•. 
•' . . 

., 

·' 

'I 

, .. , 
....... . .... . ,·· ·' . 
' 'I' I . f" /' I •-.. • I 
1/ /.:. • : . 

j' 

·., 

I' • 

I ' ~. 

I 
I • 

1:1 

I 

.~ ., I I 
1\ 

•. il 

-!.-

,...o~.;:,;i ., -~ . . .; 

•, ' 

.. 
, 'I 

• f 

,/ 

. ~' : 
~·;:, . !.&./' . ... ,.-. - ~~ · 

; 1 ,.-~ • ' -~ •• 

~I,,' "' ' ' 

'J 

( 

! 

. .. 

r . --
, I • 



























Post Office Box 1569 
Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569 
(575) 887-1191 
1-800-658-2 713 

fi!!!~~CZ!~~~ www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com 

Erica Corralez c/o Jesus R. Juarez 
914 Franklin St. #B 
Carlsbad , NM 88220 

October 13, 2023 

DALEJANWAY 
MAYOR 

JOHNN. LOWE 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

RE: Dangerous Premises at the property known as 1916 W. Lea St. , Carlsbad, NM 

Dear Mr. Juarez : 

According to the records of the Eddy County Assessor's Office, you are the owners or 
have an interest in the property commonly known as 1916 W. Lea St., Carlsbad, NM. 
The property has been inspected by the City Code Enforcement Office, the Building 
Inspector and the Fire Chief. They have found the property to be in violation of a 
number of health, safety, and building laws. 

Because of the condition of the property, a Resolution has been prepared requiring the 
removal of the structure and cleaning of the property. The Carlsbad City Council will 
consider passing that Resolution at its meeting on Tuesday. October 24. 2023 at 6:00 
PM. That meeting will be held in the Council Chambers in the Janell Whitlock Municipal 
Complex at 114 S. Halagueno St. , Carlsbad , NM. You are encouraged to come to the 
meeting and speak with Council about the property. A draft of the Resolution is 
included with this letter. 

If the Council adopts the Resolution, you must begin removing the structure, ruins, 
rubbish , wreckage, debris, and weeds from the property within ten days and complete 
the work within thirty days. The property must be left in a clean, level, and safe 
condition, suitable for further occupancy or construction and with all excavations filled . 
If the work is not done, the City may do the work itself or hire someone to do the work. 
All reasonable costs to the City for such work will become a lien against the property. 
The City may then foreclose the lien as allowed by law. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (575) 887-1191 , 
or at the Municipal Building, 101 N. Halagueno, Carlsbad , NM 88220. 

Enclosure 

Ward 1 

Sincerely, 

~Wl~B~ 
Denise Madrid Boyea 
City Attorney 

COUNCILORS 
Ward4 

MARK WALTERSCBEID 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORAND 
Council Meeting Date: October 24. 2023 

DEPARTMENT: Legal I BY: Denise Madrid Boye~ I DATE: October 13, 2023 

SUBJECT: 
Proposed Resolution requiring the removal of the ruined, damaged or dilapidated building or structure, 
ruins, rubbish, wreckage, and debris at Lots 15, 16, 17 & 18, Block D, Joel Subdivision (East of 
909 Loving Ave.) 

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 
The property located at Lots 15, 16, 17 & 18, Block D, Joel Subdivision (East of 909 Loving Ave.) is 

on National Parks Highway near a residential neighborhood by the intersection with Corrales Dr. There appears 
to be a dilapidated structure on the property, plus debris, junk, trash and an inoperable vehicle. 

The Eddy County Assessor's Office lists Three Rivers Trucking Inc. as owning or having an interest in 
the property. The Assessor's records lists Three Rivers Trucking's address as P.O. Box 2728, Farmington, NM 
87 499-2728. 

The property is unsecured and consists of an old barn that is falling down. This property has not been 
maintained in years. The building continues to degrade. A Notice of Violation was mailed to the owner on August 
14, 2023 via certified mail and was signed for. The property has been inspected by the City Code Enforcement 
Office, the Building Inspector and the Fire Chief. They found that the property remains out of compliance with 
applicable codes. The ruined or dilapidated structure remains on the property and the property is not secured. 
The Fire Chief found that the property presents an extreme fire hazard for responding firefighters and emergency 
personnel and recommends the buildings be demolished, the property be cleaned and the debris be removed. 

A resolution has been prepared which, if adopted, would require the property owner to remove all ruins, 
dilapidated structure, rubbish, wreckage, debris and weeds from the property within thirty days of the service of 
the resolution . 

On October 13, 2023, a certified letter was sent to Three Rivers Trucking Inc. at the address on the 
records of Eddy County, which invited it to attend the meeting and speak with Council about the property. 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt the proposed resolution. 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A 

0 P&Z 
0 Museum Board 
0 Library Board 

Reviewed by: 

0 Lodgers Tax Board 
0 San Jose Board 
0 North Mesa Board 

0 Cemetery Board 
0 Water Board 
0 Committee 

}0 APPROVED 
) 
) 0 DISAPPROVED 

City Administrator ___________________ Date: _____ _ 

ATIACHMENT(S): 
Proposed Resolution with Attachments 
Photographs 
Letter to Three Rivers Trucking Inc. dated October 13, 2023 

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                        10/18/2023



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-____ 
 
   A RESOLUTION FINDING THE BUILDINGS 

OR STRUCTURES AT THE PROPERTY 
COMMONLY KNOWN AS LOTS 15, 16, 17 & 
18, BLOCK D, JOEL SUBDIVISION (E. OF 909 
LOVING AVENUE) TO BE RUINED, 
DAMAGED, AND DILAPIDATED AND 
FINDING THE PREMISES TO BE COVERED 
WITH RUINS, RUBBISH, WRECKAGE, 
WEEDS, DEBRIS; AND REQUIRING THE 
REMOVAL OF THE BUILDINGS, 
STRUCTURES, RUINS, RUBBISH, 
WRECKAGE, WEEDS, AND DEBRIS  

 
 
 WHEREAS, the records of the Eddy County Assessor's Office show Three Rivers 
Trucking, Inc. to be the owner of or to have an interest in the property commonly known 
as lots 15, 16, 17 & 18, block D, Joel Subdivision (E. of 909 Loving Avenue), 
Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico, and more particularly described as: 

 
Subd: JOEL Lot: 15 Block: D 
Subd: JOEL Lot: 16 Block: D 
Subd: JOEL Lot: 17 Block: D 
 Subd: JOEL Lot: 18 Block: D 

 
 

hereinafter referred to as “Property”, and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Property has been inspected by the Carlsbad Code Enforcement 
Officer, the Fire Chief and the Certified Building Official; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Carlsbad Code Enforcement Officer, the Fire Chief and the 
Certified Building Official found that the Property has not been adequately maintained; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property contains a large amount of ruins, rubbish, wreckage, 
and/or debris, and some weeds; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property is in an unsafe condition and constitutes a hazard to the 
surrounding properties, residents and passersby; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Carlsbad Code Enforcement Officer found that the specific 
violations, under Code of Ordinances of the City of Carlsbad, at the Property include, but 
are not limited to those listed on the attached Exhibit “A”; and 
 

oeramirez
Typewriter
66



2 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Fire Chief has inspected the Property and found that the 
specific violations at the Property under Fire Code include, but are not limited to those 
listed on the attached Exhibit “B”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the specific Building Code violations include, but are not limited to 
those listed on the attached Exhibit “C;” and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property and all structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and 
weeds are a menace to the public comfort, health, peace, and safety and require removal 
forthwith.   
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City of 
Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico that: 
 
 1. A copy of this Resolution shall be served on the record owners, as shown 
by the real estate records of the County Clerk, occupants, or agents in charge of the 
Property.  Such service shall be in person if such a person can be found within the City 
of Carlsbad, New Mexico after a reasonable search. 
 
 2. If a record owners, occupant, or agent in charge of the Property cannot be 
located within the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico, notice shall be by posting at the Property 
and by publishing this Resolution one time in a newspaper in general circulation in the 
City of Carlsbad. 
 
 3. Within ten days of either the receipt of a copy of this Resolution or the 
posting and publishing of this Resolution, the owner, occupant, or agent in charge of the 
Property shall either: 

A.  Commence removing all ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and weeds from the 
premises; or 
B.  File a written objection with the Carlsbad Municipal Clerk at 101 N. Halagueno, 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 and request a hearing before the City Council. 

  
 4. If a written objection is filed as required, the City Council shall proceed as 
directed by Chapter 22, Article II of the Code of Ordinances, City of Carlsbad, New 
Mexico.   
 
 5. The removal of the structure, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and 
weeds shall: 
  A. Begin immediately; 
  B. Proceed properly and with diligence; and 
  C. Be completed in a timely manner;  
  D. BUT IN NO CASE SHALL SUCH WORK TAKE LONGER THAN 

THIRTY (30) DAYS FROM THE DATE THE RESOLUTION WAS 
SERVED UNLESS THE CARLSBAD CITY COUNCIL CONSENTS 
IN WRITING TO AN EXTENSION. 

 



3 
 

 6. Any removal of the structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, or weeds 
shall leave the property from which the materials have been removed in a clean, level, 
and safe condition, suitable for further occupancy or construction and with all excavations 
filled. 
 
 7. If the owner, occupant, or agent in charge does not commence the removal 
of the stated items, and if no written objection is filed as required, or if the removal of the 
stated items is not completed in a timely manner, the City may remove the structures, 
ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and/or weeds at the cost and expense of the owner. 
 
 8. The reasonable cost of such a removal shall constitute a lien against the 
structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and/or weeds so removed and against the 
lot or parcel of land from which it was removed. 
 
 9. The City Clerk shall make out, sign, attest, file, and record in the office of 
the Eddy County Clerk’s Office, a claim of lien upon the described premises. 
 
 10. The lien shall bear interest at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum 
from the date of filing until paid, together with reasonable attorney’s fees for the 
foreclosure of the same.  The lien shall be foreclosed in any manner proved by an 
applicable state lien foreclosure law. 
  
 INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED this 24th day of October, 
2023. 
 
       
_____________________ 
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________                                                   
NADINE MIRELES, CITY CLERK         



CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, 

and Regulation Department 
114 S. Halagueno, PO Box 1569 

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 
Phone (575) 885-1185, Fax (575) 628-8379 

CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

Case Number: 
Date of Complaint: Complaint Taken By: 

8/7/23 EHarrell 
CE- 23 -211 

Complainant Name: Phone Number: 

Anon 
Complaint Location: 

east of 909 Loving Ave 
Details of Complaint: 
Junk/trash/debris and old barn falling down with an non running vehicle 

Primary Structure: Photographs Taken (attach): CE District: 
1!11 Residential D Commercial 

iii Yes D North D Occupied D Vacant 
D Secured iii Unsecured D No li South 
D No structure on property 

Narrative: 
I have talked to these folks before. They use to let a large amount of RV's live inside this building. I have asked 
them before to cut the weeds and clean. No one maintains this property. The building is falling down. There is a 
non running vehicle abandoned on the property toward the alley. Weeds and mesquite cover the 4 parcels with 
two sides of alley/easement full of weeds and mesquites. 

Disposition of Case: 

D No Basis for Complaint: 
• Mailed Notice of Violation/Date: Certified on 8/14/23 and was signed for 

D Door Hanger Notice of Violation/Date: 
• Verbal Warning/Date: 
D Referred to Other Agency: 

• Other: Will ask fire marshal and building department for an inter office memo to start a condemnation. 

~- EHarrell 9/1/23 

Code Enforcement Signature Printed Name Date 

Report Information: 
Entered into Database on: By: 

Page _of_ 

legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A



15CITYOF~AR~SBAD - LNOTICE OF CODE VIOLATION 
Planning, Eng1neenng, and Regulat1on Department r,Tl·J 
Code Enforcement Division ).:-:±~~- - -. Date: 8/14/2023 
101 N. Halagueno st, Po sox 1569 : -'((~c~.u~BAD --------
carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 : _ , .AKL:) case: CE-~ 211 
Phone (575) 885-1185, Fax (575) 628-8379 -~1 r_rrl:. - :::- ~-_) E f 909 L-. -A--&-L_'_A_ 

-l jJ-J Address: . o ovmg ve. ov1ng ve 

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 
Name and Address of Property Oo,vner or Occupant* 

4-156-131-541-458 & 4-156-131-532-458 & 4-156-131-523458 & 
4-156-131-513-458 
THREE RIVERS TRUCKING INC 
PO BOX2728 
FARMINGTON , NM 87499-2728 

AtQl~Oll~ 
The following violation{s) of the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances have been identified as existing on your property. It is 
your responsibility, if you have any control over the property, to take immediate action to correct these violation{s), even 
if you do not actually occupy the property or if the property is occupied by others. 

COMPLETION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION(S) IS REQUIRED NO LATER THAN: _8_12_4_12_0_23 ______ _ 

CORRECTIVE ACTION TO BETAKEN (WHAT YOU SHOULD DO) BEFORE DEADLINE: 
Please clean and cut/mow/spray all weeds and trash from these parcels including the alley way. Remove the non running 
vehicle or bring up to code. The Building on these lots is dilapidated and needs to be removed/demo'd. This will be your only 
notice before being submitted for condemnation. Thank you for your compliance. Any questions call 575-885-1185 ext. 2239 

CODE VIOLATED: 
DILAPIDATED BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES 
Sec. 22-32. -Determination: resolution requiring removal. 
Whenever any building or structure Is ruined, damaged and dilapidated, or any premises covered with ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris or weeds, the city council may, 
by resolution, find that the ruined, damaged and dilapidated building or structure or weed covered premises is a menace to the public comfort, health, peace or safety 
and require the removal from the city of the building, structure, ruin, rubbish. wreckage, debris or weeds. 

CODE VIOLATED: 
VEHICLE STORAGE (CCO 50-06(d)): No person in charge or control of any property within the city, whether as owner, tenant, occupant, 
lessee or otherwise, shall allow any partially dismantled, non-operating, wrecked, junked or discarded vehicle to remain on such property 
longer than 48 hours; and no person shall leave any such vehicle on any property within the city for a longer period of time than 48 hours; 
except that this section shall not apply with regard to a vehicle in an enclosed building or otherwise screened from public view or a vehicle in 
an appropriate storage place or depository maintained in a lawful place and manner by the city. 

CODE VIOLATED: 
WASTE STORAGE (CCO 22.03): Any land, within the city, used for open storage of junk, trash or debris is hereby declared to be a public nuisance, and such use of 
land is prohibited in the city. 

EXCESS WEEDS- LOTS (CCO 22-64): It shall be unlawful for any owner having charge or control of any lot within the city to permit or maintain on any such lot, 
including the area located between the property line and the middle of the alley adjacent to the property, and the area located between the property line and the curb, 
and the area located ten feet outside the property line where there is no curb, any grow1h of weeds to a greater height than 12 inches, or any accumulation of weeds. 

' '' Note. Spectfic detatls regardmg the applicable ordmance may be obta1ned from the Code Enforcement Dtv1s1on Office listed above. The complete 
Code of Ordinances may be found on the City of Carlsbad website: www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com or in the office of the City Cle!X. 

The required Corrective Active listed above must be initiated immediately and be completed no later than the deadline. 
Failure to comply with the Ordinances of the City of Carlsbad is subject to specific actions. If the owner of the property 
cannot be located or refuses compliance, the City may initiate condemnation procedures under Chapter 22, Article II, of 
the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances to remedy the violation. Under this procedure the City will file a claim of lien against 
the premises in the amount of the expenditure by the City to correct each violation. Optionally, the City may seek a 
judgment in Municipal Court for the maximum penalty allowed by ordinance for violation of municipal ordinances. 
Unless a lesser maximum penalty or a specific penalty is established by ordinance for a particular offense, a fine of not 
more than $500 or imprisonment for not more than 90 days, or both , plus court costs, may be imposed by the court. 

•Property ang . .oo,vner information is received from the Eddy County Assessor's Office, Occupant, or City records. 

EHarrell 8/14/2023 

Code Printed Name Date 

Page 1 of2 



SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. 
• Print your name and address on the reverse 

so that we can return the card to you. 
• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 

or on the front if 
Article Addressed to: 

:,__PS Form 1, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000·9053 

c~,.,;"""'''"" Express® 
Mall"' 

0 Registered Mail Aestr1cted 
Delivery 

0 Return Recelpt for 
Ml!fChandlsa 

o Signature Confirmationn.o 
0 Signature Confirmation 

Restricted Delivery 

Domestic Return Receipt 



SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. 
• Print your name and address on the reverse 

so that we can return the card to you. 
• Attach this card to the back of the mail piece, 

or on the front If space permits. 
1. Article Addressed to: 

-;fJU£ 4~~~ :keh 
fJ,O · I:;;v'f A J~f 

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY , 

A Signature 

X 
0 Agent 
0 Addressee I 

B. Received by (Printed Name) I C. Date of Delivery 
1 

D. Is delivery address different from item 1? 0 Yes 1 
If YES, enter delivery address below: ~o 

~/17m .f.~ i IllY/ f ?1./Cj'J-;'~t2~£ ;:::::::::====o=P=riorl=tyM=alt=Exp=ress=®= 
11111111111111111111111111 1111111111111 II IIIII ~g !~:~i:=: Resbicted Deltvery g ~:::: ~~:~estncted 

9590 9402 2177 6193 91 02 73 Certified Mall® Delivery 
Certified Mall Restricted Delivery 0 Return Receipt for 

--:--:-..,..,...-,--,---,,--~~----:--.,.------! 0 Collect on Delivery Merchandise 
2. Article Number ([[ansfer frQm service laben D Collect on Delivery Restricted Delivery 0 Signature Conflrmatlonr,. - -- 4 D Insured Mall 0 Signature Confirmation 
7 Q 17 1 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 6 4 2 5 415 D Insured Mall Restricted Delivery Restricted Delivery 

(over$500) 

! PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053 Domestic Return Receipt 

:r :r 
U1 U1 
..-=! ..-=! 
:r :r 

Ul U1 
ru ru 
:r :r 
..J] ...c s 

Extra Services & Fees (check bo.l", add teo s" apprcpriace) 

CJ Cl 0 Return Roceipt (hartlcopyJ s 
Cl CJ 0 Rerum Receipt (•!ectronic) s __ . __ 

Postmark 
CJ CJ 0 Certir.oo Malt Rostrlctod D••:vory s Hera 
0 CJ 0 Adult Slgnoluro Aoqu'rod s 

Cl Cl 
0 Mclt Sl;natu"' Reslllcled DElivery S 

I"- I"-
Postage 

Cl CJ s 
..-=! r-'1 Total Postage and Fees 

I"- I"-
..-=! ..-=! 
CJ CJ 
I"- I"-





. ~ · . 





-· ... _ 
•--:-;,;',. .•~.... ,:", ,.:• r~"'; ,•") '•": ...... , 

. -~ 

-;/ . ;_,;; ~~/.~:lf~.:, ~ ~-:~i~; .. :;f;..-i"{~0...;:.~-':~;-~?'J1;t;?.1i~1;~;:_·~,~ · ~ . ; : -~ ~ ,!:/~ .\· ~;,;;.c.c·~ ~i·~:i .~~!: ; :: ';·~)-,: !.:~··.-:~···: '·~ ~~~:· . ,. '• 
, -" ,; .! r .. ·-·;,.·.. . •.4i".-F ... ·;/.:!,d'!.";""'~"'~~"·:j}"'--(.'· ;,;,,.·fJ1;r.::-. .. · . . ·;· ·. ,~; f-··(;.~1;.: .. '' !.;/~ ... ·• : ...... :- - ·-.~- .-. .. . :: .: ... ;--:,_. , ' ';t ~ 
~~ ~··~ ~i~:2 ;;'•~ .:~;~,~~~;~~/d.fXf~~~-':~:~:70"~ • .~~.~/:-;;;w,b :~ 

0 
~}f:;·;t; j~.:~\)~.~i~ ~l::~~:;<:..>·-l~',,-;;):.~~;,: ;~.}r:~ ~~:·~~11-~f:•~:~.~~:· ~ ~ ;.).';l,l~':'_; ~?.~·~: )':• _·,·7~J::~: • ~·· ~ ·~:; '_~: .. : 'f~~ 









City Of Carlsbad 

Inter-Office Memorandum 

Dale Janway Mayor                                                                                                                                                                     John Lowe, City Manager 

Date:    August 10, 2023 

To:        Denise Madrid Boyea, City Attorney 

From:    Ken Ahrens, Fire Chief 

Re:        909 Loving 

 

On August 10, 2023, I inspected a property located at 909. This property presents an extreme fire hazard 

for responding Firefighters and emergency personnel.  I recommend that the buildings be secured or 

demolished, the property be cleaned up, and the weeds and debris be removed under the following fire 

codes. 

The International Fire Code, 2015 edition states: 

Section 110 Unsafe Buildings 

110.1 General.  If during the inspection of a building or structure or any building system, in whole or 

part, constitutes a clear and inimical threat to human life, safety or health, the fire code official shall 

issue such notice or orders to remove or remedy the conditions as shall be deemed necessary in 

accordance with this section and shall refer the building to the building department for any repairs, 

alterations, remodeling, removing or demolition required. 

110.1.1 Unsafe Conditions.  Structures or existing equipment that are or here after become unsafe or 

deficient because of inadequate means of egress or which constitute a fire hazard, or are otherwise 

dangerous to human life or the public welfare, or which involve illegal or improper occupancy or 

inadequate maintenance shall be deemed an unsafe condition. A vacant structure which is not secured 

against unauthorized entry as required by Section 311 shall be unsafe. 

110.1.2 Structural Hazards.  When an apparent structural hazard is caused by the faulty installation, 

operation or malfunction of any of the items or devices governed by this code, the fire official shall 

immediately notify the building official in accordance with Section 110.1 

110.4 Abatement.  The owner, operator or occupant of a building or premises deemed unsafe by the 

fire code official shall abate or cause to be abated or corrected such unsafe conditions by repair, 

rehabilitation, demolition, or other approved corrective action. 

 

legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT B



Section 304 Combustible Waste Material 

304.1.1 Waste material.  Accumulations of wastepaper, wood, hay, straw, weeds, litter, or combustible 
or flammable rubbish of any type shall not be permitted to remain on a roof or in any court, yard, vacant 
lot, alley, parking lot, open space, or beneath a grandstand, bleacher, pier, wharf, manufactured home, 
recreational vehicle, or other similar structure. 

304.1.2 Vegetation.  Weeds, grass, vines or other growth that is capable of being ignited and 
endangering property, shall be cut down and removed by the owner or occupant of the premises. 

 

Section 311 Vacant Premises 

311.1 General.  Temporarily unoccupied buildings, structures, premises, or portions there of including 

tenant spaces shall be safeguarded and maintained in accordance with this section.  

311.1.1 Abandoned premises.  Buildings, structures and premises for which an owner cannot be 

identified or located by dispatch of a certificate of mailing to the last known address, which persistently 

or repeatedly become unprotected or unsecure, which have been occupied by unauthorized persons or 

for illegal purposes, or which present a danger of structural collapse or fire spread to adjacent 

properties shall be considered, declared unsafe and abated by demolition or rehabilitation. 

311.2 Safeguarding vacant premises.  Temporarily unoccupied buildings, structures, premises, or 

portions thereof shall be secured and protected in accordance with this section. 

311.2.2 Security.  Exterior openings and interior openings accessible to other tenants or authorized 

persons shall be boarded, locked, blocked or otherwise protect to prevent entry by unauthorized 

individuals. The Fire Code Official is authorized to placard, post signs, erect barrier tape or take similar 

measures as necessary to secure public safety.  

311.3 Removal of combustibles.  Persons owning, or in charge of a vacant building or portion thereof, 

shall remove therefrom all accumulations of combustible material, flammable or combustible waste or 

rubbish and shall securely lock or otherwise secure doors, windows, and other openings to prevent 

entry by unauthorized persons. The premises shall be maintained clear of waste or hazardous materials. 

 

 

 

 

 

Ken Ahrens, Fire Chief 

Carlsbad Fire Department           



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

Dale Janway, Mayor John Lowe, City Administrator 

August 9, 2023 

TO: Denise Madrid Boyea, City Attorney 

FROM: Nick Sullivan, Building inspector 

RE: 909 Loving Ave, Carlsbad NM 

On August 8, 2023 I performed an inspection on the property located East of 909 
Loving Ave. During our walk through of the property we found the building to be 
abandoned and on the verge of collapse. The Building was left in ruin. There are no 
utilities to the property. We noted major structural damage to the entire building. The 
exterior walls around the entire foundation have separated and are beginning to lean to 
the south. The only thing holding the building vertical are some steel pipes that were 
added for support on the south side of the building. in its current state this property is a 
serious risk to the general public. And should be condemned under the following 
sections of the International Property Maintenance Code. 

108.1.3- Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy. A structure is unfit for human occupancy whenever the 
code official finds that such structure is unsafe, unlawful or, because of the degree to which the 
structure is in disrepair or lacks maintenance, is unsanitary, vermin or rat infested, contains filth and 
contamination, or lacks ventilation, illumination, sanitary or heating facilities or other essential 
equipment required by this code, or because the location of the structure constitutes a hazard to the 
occupants of the structure or t o the public. 

108.1.5- Dangerous Structure or Premises- For the purpose of this code, any structure or premises that 
have any or all of the conditions or defects described below shall be considered dangerous: 
Any portion of a building, structure or appurtenance that has been damaged by fire, earthquake, wind, 
flood, deterioration, neglect, abandonment, vandalism or by any other cause to such an extent that it is 
likely to partially or completely collapse, or to become detached or dislodged. 
Any portion of a building, or any member, appurtenance or ornamentation on the exterior thereof that 
is not of sufficient strength or stability, or is not so anchored, attached or fastened in place so as to be 
capable of resisting natural or artificial loads of one and one- half the original designed value. 
The building or structure, or part of the building or structure, because of dilapidation, deterioration, 
decay, faulty construction, the removal or movement of some portion of the ground necessary for the 
support, or for any other reason, is likely to partially or completely collapse, or some portion of the 
foundation or underpinning of the building or structure is likely to fail or give way. 
The building or structure, or any portion thereof, is clearly unsafe for its use and occupancy. 

Section 304- Exterior Structure 
304.1- General. The exterior of a structure shall be maintained in good repair, structurally sound and 
sanitary so as not to pose a threat to the public health, safety or welfare. 

304.7- Roofs and Drainage. The roof and flashing shall be sound, tight and not have defects that admit 
rain. Roof drainage shall be adequate to prevent dampness or deterioration in the walls or interior 

legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT C



portion of the structure. Roof drains, gutters and downspouts shall be maintained in good repair and 
free from obstructions. Roof water shall not be discharged in a manner that creates a public nuisance. 

Section 305- Interior Structure 
305.1- General. The interior of a structure and equipment therein shall be maintained in good repair, 
structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Occupants shall keep that part of the structure which they 
occupy or control in a dean and sanitary condition. Every owner of a structure containing a rooming 
house, housekeeping units, a hotel, a dormitory, two or more dwelling units or two or more 
nonresidential occupancies, shall maintain, in a clean and sanitary condition, the shared or public areas 
of the structure and exterior property. 

Nick Sullivan, Building inspector 

City of Carlsbad 
August9 , 2023 



909 Loving 
Ave.
8/8/2023



909 Loving Ave.
8/8/2023



909 Loving Ave.
8/8/2023



909 Loving 
Ave.
8/8/2023



909 Loving 
Ave.
8/8/2023



909 Loving 
Ave.
8/8/2023



909 Loving Ave.
8/8/2023



909 Loving 
Ave.
8/8/2023



909 Loving 
Ave.
8/8/2023



I , 

I 

I ,,

�j 

I ,,_,;> 

/ 

909 Loving 

Ave.
8/8/2023



909 Loving Ave.
8/8/2023



909 Loving Ave.
8/8/2023



Post Office Box 1569 
Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569 
(575) 887-1191 
1-800-658-2 713 
www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com 

Three Rivers Trucking, Inc. 
PO Box 2728 
Farmington , NM 87499-2728 

October 13, 2023 

DALEJANWAY 
MAYOR 

JOHNN. LOWE 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

RE: Dangerous Premises at Lots 15, 16, 17 & 18, Block D, Joel Subdivision (E. of 909 
Loving Avenue), Carlsbad, NM 

To Whom it May Concern: 

According to the records of the Eddy County Assessor's Office, you are the owner or 
have an interest in the property commonly known as Lots 15, 16, 17 & 18, Block D, 
Joel Subdivision ( E. of 909 Loving Avenue), Carlsbad, NM. The property has been 
inspected by the City Code Enforcement Office, the Building Inspector and the Fire 
Chief. They have found the property to be in violation of a number of health, safety, and 
building laws. 

Because of the condition of the property, a Resolution has been prepared requiring the 
removal of the structure and cleaning of the property. The Carlsbad City Council will 
consider passing that Resolution at its meeting on Tuesday. October 24. 2023 at 6:00 
PM. That meeting will be held in the Council Chambers in the Janell Whitlock Municipal 
Complex at 114 S. Halagueno St. , Carlsbad, NM. You are encouraged to come to the 
meeting and speak with Council about the property. A draft of the Resolution is 
included with this letter. 

If the Council adopts the Resolution, you must begin removing the structure, ruins, 
rubbish , wreckage, debris, and weeds from the property within ten days and complete 
the work within thirty days. The property must be left in a clean, level, and safe 
condition, suitable for further occupancy or construction and with all excavations filled. 
If the work is not done, the City may do the work itself or hire someone to do the work. 
All reasonable costs to the City for such work will become a lien against the property. 
The City may then foreclose the lien as allowed by law. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (575) 887-1191 , 
or at the Municipal Building, 101 N. Halagueno, Carlsbad, NM 88220. 

Enclosure 

Wardl 
EDDIE T. RODRIGUEZ 

Ward2 
JEFF FORREST 

Sincerely, 

~ .. :~~B~ 
Denise Madrid Boyea 
City Attorney 

COUNCILORS 
Ward3 

KARLA NIEMEIER 
Ward4 

MARK WALTERSCBEID 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

Council Meeting Date: October 24. 2023 

DEPARTMENT: Legal I BY: Denise Madrid Boye!p R I DATE: October 13, 2023 

./' 
SUBJECT: 

Proposed Resolution requiring the removal of the ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris or weeds at 1008 
Birch Ln. 

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 

The property commonly known as 1008 Birch Ln. is in a residential neighborhood near the intersection 
of Avenue C and 61h St. There appears to be a residence on the property and a large amount of junk and debris 
on the property. 

The Eddy County Assessor's Office lists James R. Dickman as owning or having an interest in the 
property. The Assessor's records lists James R. Dickman's address as 1008 Birch Ln., Carlsbad, NM 88220. 
The owner's son Jason Dickman has been contacted and apparently the owner is deceased. 

The property appears to be occupied. Code enforcement has been to the property. A Notice of Violation 
was mailed by certified mail to the owner on August 10, 2023. Code enforcement has spoken to the owner's son 
who stated he wants nothing to do with the property. The property has been inspected by the City Code 
Enforcement Office and the Fire Marshal. They found that the property remains out of compliance with applicable 
codes. The Fire Marshal found that the property presents an extreme fire hazard for responding firefighters and 
emergency personnel and recommends the property be cleaned and the weeds, trash and debris be removed. 

A resolution has been prepared which, if adopted, would require the property owner to remove all ruins, 
rubbish, wreckage, debris or weeds from the property within thirty days of the service of the resolution. 

On October 13, 2023, a certified letter was sent to James R. Dickman at the address on the records of 
the County, which invited him to attend the meeting and speak with Council about the property. 

EPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt the proposed resolution. 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A 

0 P&Z 0 Lodgers Tax Board 0 Cemetery Board } D APPROVED 

0 Museum Board 0 San Jose Board 0 Water Board 
} 
} D DISAPPROVED 

0 Library Board 0 North Mesa Board 0 Committee 

Reviewed by: 
City Administrator ___________________ Date: _____ _ 

ATTACHMENT(S): 
Proposed Resolution with Attachments 
Photographs 
Letter to James R. Dickman, dated October 13, 2023 

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                         10/18/2023



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-____ 
 
   A RESOLUTION FINDING 1008 BIRCH LANE  

TO BE COVERED WITH RUINS, RUBBISH, 
WRECKAGE, DEBRIS, AND/OR WEEDS AND 
REQUIRING THE REMOVAL OF THE RUINS, 
RUBBISH, WRECKAGE, DEBRIS, AND/OR 
WEEDS 

 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the records of the Eddy County Assessor's Office show James R. 
Dickman to be the owner of or to have an interest in the property commonly known as 
1008 Birch Lane, Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico, and more particularly described 
as: 
 

Subd: MONTEREY HEIGHTS (AMEND) Lot: 23 Block: 2 Quarter: 
SE S: 35 T: 21S R: 26E 

 
hereinafter referred to as “Property”, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property has been inspected by the Carlsbad Code Enforcement 
Officer and the City Fire Chief; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer and the Fire Chief found that the 
Property has not been adequately maintained; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property contains a large amount of ruins, rubbish, wreckage, 
and/or debris, and some weeds; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property is in an unsafe condition and constitutes a hazard to the 
surrounding properties, residents and passersby; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer found that the specific violations, under 
Code of Ordinances of the City of Carlsbad, at the Property include, but are not limited to 
those listed on the attached Exhibit “A”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Fire Chief has inspected the Property and found that the 
specific violations at the Property under Fire Code include, but are not limited to those 
listed on the attached Exhibit “B”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property and all ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and weeds are 
a menace to the public comfort, health, peace, and safety and require removal forthwith; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City of 
Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico that: 

oeramirez
Typewriter
67



2 
 

 
 1. A copy of this Resolution shall be served on the record owner, as shown by 
the real estate records of the County Clerk, occupants, or agents in charge of the 
Property.  Such service shall be in person if such a person can be found within the City 
of Carlsbad, New Mexico after a reasonable search. 
 
 2. If a record owner, occupant, or agent in charge of the Property cannot be 
located within the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico, notice shall be by posting at the Property 
and by publishing this Resolution one time in a newspaper in general circulation in the 
City of Carlsbad. 
 
 3. Within ten days of either the receipt of a copy of this Resolution or the 
posting and publishing of this Resolution, the owner, occupant, or agent in charge of the 
Property shall either: 

A.  Commence removing all ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and weeds from the 
premises; or 
B.  File a written objection with the Carlsbad Municipal Clerk at 101 N. Halagueno, 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 and request a hearing before the City Council. 

  
 4. If a written objection is filed as required, the City Council shall proceed as 
directed by Chapter 22, Article II of the Code of Ordinances, City of Carlsbad, New 
Mexico.   
 
 5. The removal of the ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and weeds shall: 
  A. Begin immediately; 
  B. Proceed properly and with diligence; and 
  C. Be completed in a timely manner; 
  D. BUT IN NO CASE SHALL SUCH WORK TAKE LONGER THAN 

THIRTY (30) DAYS FROM THE DATE THE RESOLUTION WAS 
SERVED UNLESS THE CARLSBAD CITY COUNCIL CONSENTS 
IN WRITING TO AN EXTENSION. 

 
 6. Any removal of the ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, or weeds shall leave 
the property from which the materials have been removed in a clean, level, and safe 
condition, suitable for further occupancy or construction and with all excavations filled. 
 
 7. If the owner, occupant, or agent in charge does not commence the removal 
of the stated items, and if no written objection is filed as required, or if the removal of the 
stated items is not completed in a timely manner, the City may remove the ruins, rubbish, 
wreckage, debris, and/or weeds at the cost and expense of the owner. 
 
 8. The reasonable cost of such a removal shall constitute a lien against the 
ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and/or weeds so removed and against the lot or parcel 
of land from which it was removed. 
 



3 
 

 9. The City Clerk shall make out, sign, attest, file, and record in the office of 
the Eddy County Clerk’s Office, a claim of lien upon the described premises. 
 
 10. The lien shall bear interest at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum 
from the date of filing until paid, together with reasonable attorney’s fees for the 
foreclosure of the same.  The lien shall be foreclosed in any manner proved by an 
applicable state lien foreclosure law. 
  
 INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED this 24th day of October, 
2023. 
 
       
_____________________ 
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________                                                   
NADINE MIRELES, CITY CLERK         



{ 

I CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

Case Number: 
Date of Complaint: 

08/08/2023 

- 208 
Complainant Name: 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, 

and Regulation Department 
114 S. Halagueno, PO Box 1569 

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 
Phone(575)885-1185, Fax(575)628-8379 

Complaint Taken By: 

M. DEVLIN 
Phone Number: CE- 23 

Anonymous Neighbor 
Complaint Location: 

1008 BIRCH LANE 
Details of Complaint: 
JUNK AND DEBRIS ON THE PROPERTY. 

Primary Structure: Photographs Taken (attach): CE District: 
!!I Residential 0 Commercial 

!!I Yes li North !!I Occupied 0 Vacant 
!!I Secured 0 Unsecured 

0 No 0 South 
D No structure on property 

Narrative: 
There is alot of trash and debris on the property, especially in the backyard. The owner is deceased 
and I have spoke with his son and he wants nothing to do with the property. The property needs to 
be cleaned up and brought into compliance. 

Disposition of Case: 

0 No Basis for Complaint: 
Iii Mailed Notice of Violation/Date: 08/10/2023 

0 Door Hanger Notice of Violation/Date: 
0 Verbal Warning/Date: 
0 Referred to Other Agency: 
O Other: I have spoke with deceased owners son, Jason Dickman, and he wants nothing to do with the property. 08/23/2023 

A f) P--J~ , /1_linYt I) t_ ,) ), 11 ~-~~-~ 
Code En~orcement Signature Printed Name Date 

Report Information: 
Entered into Database on: By: 

Page _of_ 

3 

legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A



15 CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Department 

I NOTICE OF CODE VIOLATION 
Code Enforcement Division 
114 S. Halagueno, PO Box 1569 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 
Phone 575.885.1185, Fax 575.628.8379 

Name and Address of Property Owner or Occupant* 

OCCUPANT OR DICKMAN, JAMES R 
1008 BIRCH LN 
CARLSBAD, NM 88220 

FINAL NOTICE _ j 
~i[;__JA 

The following violation(s) of the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances have been identified as existing on your property. It is 
your responsibility, if you have any control over the property, to take immediate action to correct these violation(s), even 
if you do not actually occupy the property or if the property is occupied by others. 

COMPLETION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION(S) IS REQUIRED NO LATER THAN: _0_8_12_0_12_0_2_3 _____ _ 

CORRECTIVE ACTION TO BE TAKEN (WHAT YOU SHOULD DO) BEFORE DEADLINE: 

Please remove all trash, junk and debris from the entire property. Remove all non running vehicles from 
the property. Cut and mow all grass and weeds on the property, including halfway through the alley on a 
regular basis. Thank You. Any Question Contact 885-1185, Ext 2238. 

CODE VIOLA TED: 

WASTE STORAGE (CCO 22-03): Any land, within the city, used for open storage of junk, trash or 
debris is hereby declared to be a public nuisance, and such use of land is prohibited in the city. 

CODE VIOLA TED: 
CARE OF PREMISES 506 (CCO Sec. 8-53): It shall be unlawful for the owner or occupant of a residential building, structure, or property to 
utilize the premises of such residential property for the open storage of any abandoned motor vehicle, motor vehicle parts, ice box, 
refrigerators, stoves, glass, building material, building rubbish or similar items (including, but not limited to weeds, dead trees, trash, 
garbage, etc.). 
THANKYOUI! 

CODE VIOLATED: 
EXCESS WEEDS- LOTS (CCO 22-64): It shall be unlawful for any owner having charge or control of any lot within the city to 
permit or maintain on any such lot, including the area located between the property line and the middle of the alley adjacent to 
the property, and the area located between the property line and the curb, and the area located ten feet outside the property line 
where there is no curb, any growth of weeds to a greater height than 12 inches, or any accumulation of weeds. 

... 
Note: Spec1fic details regardmg the applicable ordmance may be obtained from the Code Enforcement DIVISIOn Office hsted above. The complete 
Code of Ordinances may be found on the City of Carlsbad website: www.citvofcartsbadnm.com or in the office of the City Clert<. 

The required Corrective Active listed above must be initiated immediately and be completed no later than the deadline. 
Failure to comply with the Ordinances of the City of Carlsbad is subject to specific actions. If the owner of the property 
cannot be located or refuses compliance, the City may initiate condemnation procedures under Chapter 22, Article II, of 
the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances to remedy the violation. Under this procedure the City will file a claim of lien against 
the premises in the amount of the expenditure by the City to correct each violation. Optionally, the City may seek a 
judgment in Municipal Court for the maximum penalty allowed by ordinance for violation of municipal ordinances. 
Unless a lesser maximum penalty or a specific penalty is established by ordinance for a particular offense, a fine of not 
more than $500 or imprisonment for not more than 90 days, or both, plus court costs, may be imposed by the court. 

~po ...., t ~.,;,. '' :" th• Eddy c'"~ •;;~~~~~"'· Oowpoot, "c;,y ,.,,.., 

0811 012023 
Code Enforcement Signature Printed Name Date 

Page 1 of2 



..!] 

rr 
Cl 
rn 

. . ' 

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 
Domestic Mail Only · . . . 

~ ~~~~~L_: ~·~~~~~~~~~~ 
::T 
..!] ~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Cl 
Cl 
Cl 
Cl 

Cl ~~~~~~~====~ 
1"'
CI ~~~~~~------------~ 
.-'f 

1"'- ~~~~----.-----~--~L-~----~==
H 
Cl 
1"'-

•. 

' I 



USPS Tracking FAQs ®

Tracking Number:

70171070000064253096
Copy  Add to Informed Delivery (https://informeddelivery.usps.com/)

Latest Update

Your item was delivered to an individual at the address at 12:32 pm on August 15, 2023 in CARLSBAD,
NM 88220.

Get More Out of USPS Tracking:

USPS Tracking Plus®

Held at Post Office, At Customer Request

CARLSBAD, NM 88220
August 14, 2023, 1:47 pm

Departed USPS Regional Facility

LUBBOCK TX DISTRIBUTION CENTER
August 13, 2023, 3:21 pm

Arrived at USPS Regional Facility

LUBBOCK TX DISTRIBUTION CENTER
August 11, 2023, 10:47 pm

Hide Tracking History

What Do USPS Tracking Statuses Mean? (https://faq.usps.com/s/article/Where-is-my-package)

Delivered
Delivered, Left with Individual

CARLSBAD, NM 88220
August 15, 2023, 12:32 pm

Remove 

Feedback

















8/23/23, 1:55 PM TC_00021.JPG 

httos://maii.QooQie.com/mail/u/O/#inbox/FMfcgzGtwqFHKSMFCcgxrSqbHpsSWmpg?projector-1&messagePartld=0.3 1/1 



8/23/23, 1 :55 PM TC _ 00020.JPG 

https://maii.QoOQie.com/maillu/O/#inbox/FMfcazGtwaFHKSMFCcaxrSobHosSWmoo?oroiector=1ll.mAss;~nAP;~rtlc1=0 . :'\ 1 / 1 



City Of Carlsbad 

Inter-Office Memorandum 

Dale Janway Mayor                                                                                                                                                                     John Lowe, City Manager 

Date:    September 13, 2023 

To:        Denise Madrid Boyea, City Attorney 

From:    Ken Ahrens, Fire Chief 

Re:        1008 Birch Ln 

 

On September 13, 2023, I inspected a property located at 1008 Birch Ln. This property presents an 

extreme fire hazard for responding Firefighters and emergency personnel.  I recommend that the 

buildings be secured or demolished, the property be cleaned up, and the weeds and debris be removed 

under the following fire codes. 

The International Fire Code, 2015 edition states: 

Section 110 Unsafe Buildings 

110.1 General.  If during the inspection of a building or structure or any building system, in whole or 

part, constitutes a clear and inimical threat to human life, safety or health, the fire code official shall 

issue such notice or orders to remove or remedy the conditions as shall be deemed necessary in 

accordance with this section and shall refer the building to the building department for any repairs, 

alterations, remodeling, removing or demolition required. 

110.1.1 Unsafe Conditions.  Structures or existing equipment that are or here after become unsafe or 

deficient because of inadequate means of egress or which constitute a fire hazard, or are otherwise 

dangerous to human life or the public welfare, or which involve illegal or improper occupancy or 

inadequate maintenance shall be deemed an unsafe condition. A vacant structure which is not secured 

against unauthorized entry as required by Section 311 shall be unsafe. 

110.1.2 Structural Hazards.  When an apparent structural hazard is caused by the faulty installation, 

operation or malfunction of any of the items or devices governed by this code, the fire official shall 

immediately notify the building official in accordance with Section 110.1 

110.4 Abatement.  The owner, operator or occupant of a building or premises deemed unsafe by the 

fire code official shall abate or cause to be abated or corrected such unsafe conditions by repair, 

rehabilitation, demolition, or other approved corrective action. 

 

legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT B



Section 304 Combustible Waste Material 

304.1.1 Waste material.  Accumulations of wastepaper, wood, hay, straw, weeds, litter, or combustible 
or flammable rubbish of any type shall not be permitted to remain on a roof or in any court, yard, vacant 
lot, alley, parking lot, open space, or beneath a grandstand, bleacher, pier, wharf, manufactured home, 
recreational vehicle, or other similar structure. 

304.1.2 Vegetation.  Weeds, grass, vines or other growth that is capable of being ignited and 
endangering property, shall be cut down and removed by the owner or occupant of the premises. 

 

Section 311 Vacant Premises 

311.1 General.  Temporarily unoccupied buildings, structures, premises, or portions there of including 

tenant spaces shall be safeguarded and maintained in accordance with this section.  

311.1.1 Abandoned premises.  Buildings, structures and premises for which an owner cannot be 

identified or located by dispatch of a certificate of mailing to the last known address, which persistently 

or repeatedly become unprotected or unsecure, which have been occupied by unauthorized persons or 

for illegal purposes, or which present a danger of structural collapse or fire spread to adjacent 

properties shall be considered, declared unsafe and abated by demolition or rehabilitation. 

311.2 Safeguarding vacant premises.  Temporarily unoccupied buildings, structures, premises, or 

portions thereof shall be secured and protected in accordance with this section. 

311.2.2 Security.  Exterior openings and interior openings accessible to other tenants or authorized 

persons shall be boarded, locked, blocked or otherwise protect to prevent entry by unauthorized 

individuals. The Fire Code Official is authorized to placard, post signs, erect barrier tape or take similar 

measures as necessary to secure public safety.  

311.3 Removal of combustibles.  Persons owning, or in charge of a vacant building or portion thereof, 

shall remove therefrom all accumulations of combustible material, flammable or combustible waste or 

rubbish and shall securely lock or otherwise secure doors, windows, and other openings to prevent 

entry by unauthorized persons. The premises shall be maintained clear of waste or hazardous materials. 

 

 

 

 

 

Ken Ahrens, Fire Chief 

Carlsbad Fire Department           



Post Office Box 1569 
Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569 
(575) 887-1191 
1-800-658-2713 
www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com 

James R. Dickman 
1008 Birch Ln. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

October 13, 2023 

DALEJANWAY 
MAYOR 

JOHNN. LOWE 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

RE: Dangerous Premises at the property known as 1008 Birch Ln., Carlsbad, NM 

Dear Mr. Dickman: 

According to the records of the Eddy County Assessor's Office, you are the owner or 
have an interest in the property commonly known as 1008 Birch Ln. , Carlsbad, NM. 
The property has been inspected by the City Code Enforcement Office and the Fire 
Chief. They have found the property to be in violation of a number of health, safety, and 
building laws. 

Because of the condition of the property, a Resolution has been prepared requiring the 
cleaning of the property. The Carlsbad City Council will consider passing that 
Resolution at its meeting on Tuesday. October 24. 2023 at 6:00PM. That meeting will . 
be held in the Council Chambers in the Janell Whitlock Mul)icipal Complex at 114 S. 
Halagueno St. , Carlsbad, NM. You are encouraged to come to the meeting and speak 
with Council about the property. A draft of the Resolution is included with this letter. 

If the Council adopts the Resolution, you must begin removing the ruins, rubbish , 
wreckage, debris, and weeds from the property within ten days and complete the work 
within thirty days. The property must be left in a clean, level, and safe condition , 
suitable for further occupancy or construction and with all excavations filled. If the work 
is not done, the City may do the work itself or hire someone to do the work. All 
reasonable costs to the City for such work will become a lien against the property. The 
City may then foreclose the lien as allowed by law. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (575) 887-1191 , 
or at the Municipal Building, 101 N. Halagueno, Carlsbad , NM 88220. 

Enclosure 

Wardl 
EDDIE T. RODRIGUEZ 

WardZ 
JEFF FORREST 

Sincerely, 

~~£>~ 
Denise Madrid Boyea 
City Attorney 

COUNCILORS 
Ward3 

KARLA NIEMEIER 
Ward4 

MARK WALTERSCHEID 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

Council Meeting Date: October 24 2023 

DEPARTMENT: Legal I BY: D. Boyea )) ~ I DATE: October 4, 2023 

SUBJECT: Proposed Amendment of Section 63 (a) and (b) of Chapter 34 of the Code of Ordinances, City of 
Carlsbad , New Mexico, regarding the proximity of wells, tanks or pipelines to commercial buildings. 

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 

Section 63(a) and (b) of Chapter 34 of the Code of Ord inances, City of Carlsbad , New Mexico, addresses the 
proximity of wells, tanks or pipelines to commercial buildings. Currently, the distance may be no nearer than 500 
feet to any existing commercial build ing . The ordinance is proposed to be amended to allow a distance no nearer 
than 400 feet to any existing commercial building. The remaining provisions of Section 63 of Chapter 34 should 
remain in full force and effect, including a distance no nearer than 500 feet to an existing residence. The council 
may still require a greater distance than 500 feet to a residence or 400 feet to an existing commercial building , 
deepening on the circumstances. 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: Administration recommends approval. 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: 

o P & Z o Lodgers Tax Board 
o Museum Board o San Jose Board 
o Library Board o North Mesa Board 

Reviewed by: 

City Administrator: 

ATTACHMENTS: Ordinance No. 2023-__ . 

ABM - OIL AND GAS WELLS - AMEND SEC 63, CHPT 34.DOCX 

o Cemetery Board 
o Water Board 
o Committee 

} o APPROVED 
} 
} o DISAPPROVED 

Date: ____ _ 

10/4/23 

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                        10/18/2023

oeramirez
Typewriter
20



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING A PORTION OF SECTION 63(a) and (b) 
OF CHAPTER 34 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF CARLSBAD, 
NEW MEXICO, REGARDING THE PROXIMITY OF WELLS, TANKS OR 
PIPELINES TO BUILDINGS. 

WHEREAS, Chapter 34 ofthe City of Carlsbad Code of Ordinances, Articles I, II and II were adopted 
in 2004 in response to an event involving a gas well ; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad reviewed Section 63 of Article 34 regarding the proximity of wells, 
tanks or pipelines to buildings; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Carlsbad wishes to amend a portion of Section 63 (a) and (b) of Chapter 34 
to allow for a well, storage tank or pipeline within 400 feet of a commercial building. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 
COUNTY OF EDDY, STATE OF NEW MEXICO, as follows : 

1. Section 63 (a) and (b) of Article 34 of the City of Carlsbad Code of Ordinances is 
amended to add language to allow for wells, tanks or pipelines to be within 400 feet of any 
existing commercial building. 

2. The following language replaces Section 63 (a) and (b) of Article 34 and is hereby 
adopted: 

ARTICLE Ill 

Sec. 34-63. Proximity of wells, tanks or pipelines to buildings. 

(a) No well shall be drilled at any location within the city, and no permit shall be issued 
for any well to be drilled at any location within the city nor shall any storage tank be located 

with in the city nearer than 500 feet to any existing residence or nearer than 400 feet to any 
existing commercial building. Provided, however, that the council may, in considering any 
application for a permit, require a greater distance, depending on the circumstances and so 
specify in the permit. · 

(b) No high pressure gas injection well or a compressor used in conjunction therewith 
shall be located nearer than 500 feet to any existing residence or nearer than 400 feet to any 
existing commercial building. Provided, however, that the council may, in considering any 
application for a permit, require a greater distance, depending on the circumstances and so 

specify in the permit. 

oeramirez
Typewriter
20



.. 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED this __ day of ________ _, 

2023. 

DALE JANWAY, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

                                 Meeting Date: 10/24/2023 
DEPARTMENT: Planning & 
Regulation 

BY: Jeff Patterson, Planning 
Director 

DATE: 10/17/2023  

SUBJECT:  Request for Zone Change from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “R-2” Residential 2 District for a 
parcel totaling approximately 0.16 acres, located at 513 S. Alameda St., legally described as Lot 13, Block 
54, Stevens Subdivision, pursuant to Section 3-21-1 et. Seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(b) and 56-
140(i), Carlsbad Code of Ordinances.  

 
Applicant: 
City of Carlsbad 
101 N. Halagueno St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 
Owner: 
Mount Olive Baptist Church 
PO Box 162 
Carlsbad NM 88221 
 

*The applicant provided the required notification to property owners within 100’ and agreed to post 

the required sign 5-days prior to the public hearing as required by Sec. 56-140(i). The City will notify 

the property owners’ 15-days prior to the City Council hearing and publish notification in the 

newspaper 30-days prior to said hearing. 

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY AND IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.): 

The applicant has submitted a request for Zone Change from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “R-2” Residential 
2 District for a parcel totaling approximately 0.16 acres, located at 513 S. Alameda St., legally described as 
Lot 13, Block 54, Stevens Subdivision 
 
The property to the north is zoned “C-1” Commercial 1 District; The properties to the south and east are 
zoned “C-2” Commercial District; the property to the west is zoned “R-2” Residential 2 District. This request 
would not create a spot-zone. 
 
Section 56-40(c) states: 
 

(c) Residential 2 (R-2) District. 
The Residential 2 District is intended to accommodate higher density single-family, duplex, 
multiple-family, and mobile home parks and subdivisions and to provide land-use protection for 
areas that develop in such a manner.  

 
Comprehensive Plan: Strategy 2040 goals and policies that are applicable to this request are: 

 

Chapter 4: Housing & Neighborhoods 

Objectives:  

 To preserve the character, identity, and integrity of established neighborhoods. 

 To ensure public reinvestment and improvements in existing neighborhoods. 

 To encourage the on-going maintenance of rental and owner-occupied properties. 

 To foster health, social interaction between neighborhood residents. 
 
 

According to Zoning Ordinance Sec. 56-150(b)(4). Amendments, Findings Required, a statement of fact 
regarding each of the following findings is required: 
 
(a) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare and 



will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
(b) The proposed amendment responds or does not respond to changed conditions, such as changes in 
public capital investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 
studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
(c) The proposed amendment is or is not necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal legislation; 
and 
 
(d) The proposed amendment provides or does not provide additional flexibility in meeting the objectives of 
this Zoning Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
(e) The proposed amendment is or is not in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan or 
other City Master Plan; and 
 
(f) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies of 
the City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan; and  
 
(g) The proposed amendment is justified in order to correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the text of 
the Zoning Ordinance; and   
 
(h) The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City’s Comprehensive Plan or 
other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding uses, 
population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors.  

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Based on review of the application and 
staff comments, at their meeting on September 11, 2023, the Planning and Zoning Commission considered 
this item and recommended approval with a vote of four (4) in favor of approval, none (0) against, one (1) 
absent and none (0) abstain. 
 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 
 Approval Denial n/a  Approval Denial n/a 

Public Works   X Planning, Eng. & Reg. Dept    

Fire Department   X     Code Enforcement Division       X 

Legal Department   X   Planning Division X   

Police Department   X Projects Department   X 

Utilities Department   X Building Division   X 

 

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS:  

 
Public Works: No comment 
 
Utilities Department: No comment 
  
Building Department: No comment 
 
Fire Department: No comment 
 
Police Department: No comment 
 
Code Enforcement: No comment 
 
Legal Department: No comment 
 
Planning Department: Recommend approval 
 



BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:  
    P&Z                            Lodgers Tax Board              Cemetery Board                         APPROVED 
    Museum Board          San Jose Board                    Water Board                               DISSAPPROVED 
   Library Board              N. Mesa Board                     __________ Committee 

Reviewed by 
City Administrator _______________________________________  Date: ____________ 

ATTACHMENTS: Application materials, Ordinance, P & Z Minutes. 

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                   10/18/2023



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “C-2” 

COMMERCIAL 2  DISTRICT TO “R-2” 

RESIDENTIAL 2 DISTRICT FOR AN 

APPROXIMATELY 0.16 ACRE PROPERTY, 

LOCATED AT 513 S. ALAMEDA ST., LEGALLY 

DESCRIBED AS LOT 13, BLOCK 54, STEVENS 

SUBDIVISION; PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-21-1 

ET. SEQ. NMSA 1978 AND SECTIONS 56-150(B) 

AND 56-140(I), CARLSBAD CODE OF 

ORDINANCES. 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of "C-2" Commercial 2 District 

to "R-2" Residential 2 District, for an approximately 0.16 acre property, located at 513 S. Alameda 

St., legally described as: 

LOT 13, BLOCK 54, STEVENS SUBDIVISION 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 24th day of October, 2023. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

DALE JANWAY, MAYOR  

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

CITY CLERK 

 

 

 

oeramirez
Typewriter
 21



 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

 

City of Carlsbad 

Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Monday, September 11, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Meeting Held in the Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers 

114 S. Halagueno St. 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO 

 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
AMENDED 

Monday, September 11, 2023 at 5:00 PM 
Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers  

114 S. Halagueno Street 
GoToMeeting ID: 855-028-717 

US Phone: (872) 240-3412 Access Code: 855-028-717 
https://meet.goto.com/855028717 

 
1. Roll call of voting members and determination of quorum 

2. Approval of Agenda   

3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held August 7, 2023 

4. Consider approval of a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad 
Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required setback from at 208 Goin Home., zoned “R-
1” Residential 1 District. 

5. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance to reduce the required front property setback from 30’ to 23’8” and to 
reduce the required rear setback from 10’ to 5’ at 316 Plum St., zoned “R-1” 
Residential 1 District. 

6. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance to reduce the required side property setback from 5’ to 0’ and to reduce the 
required rear setback from 10’ to 0’ at 411 Carlgo St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 
District. 

7. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow Employee Housing, to 
operate at the property located at 411 Carlgo St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District. 

8. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance to reduce the required side property setback from 5’ to 0’ and Sec. 56-
70(d)(4)(d) to allow a second carport at 910 Butternut St., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 
District. 

9. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance to reduce the required side setback from 5’ to 0’ at 1004 Alvarado St., 
zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. 

 

https://meet.goto.com/855028717


 

 

10. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance to reduce the required rear setback from 20’ to 5’ at 310 Old Cavern Hwy., 
zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District. 

11. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance to reduce the required front setback from 30’ to 20’ at Martin Farms Unit 5, 
zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. 

12. Consider approval of a Preliminary Plat for Martin Farms Unit 5, zoned “R-1” 
Residential 1 District. 

13. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a change of 
zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “R-R” Rural Residential District for 
approximately 1.766 acres, located east of Hamilton St., legally described as Tract A, 
Martin Farms Subdivision Inc., and Bar W Farms Land Division 

14. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a change of 
zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 District for 
approximately 0.24 acres, located at 400 Kircher St., legally described as Lot 51A, 
New San Jose First Addition Subdivision. 

15. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a change of 
zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for 
approximately 0.94 acres, located at 2908 San Jose Blvd., legally described as Lots 
19 & 20, Block 6, and Southridge Subdivision. 

16. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a change of 
zoning from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “R-2” Residential 2 District for 
approximately 0.16 acres, located at 513 S. Alameda St., legally described as Lot 13, 
Block 54, Stevens Subdivision. 

17. Discussion regarding Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance #2017-19, an ordinance amending 
Chapter 56 of the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances to allow carports to be placed within 
the required front setback of properties without obtaining a variance. 

18. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 

19. Adjourn 

 
FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

Agendas and Planning and Zoning Commission meeting minutes are available on the City website: 

cityofcarlsbadnm.com  
 or maybe viewed in the Office of the City Clerk or at the Carlsbad Public Library during normal and regular 

business hours 

         PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE 

                                • Regular meeting – Monday, October 2, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. 

If you require hearing interpreter, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to attend and participate 

in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s office at (575) 887-1191 at least 48 hours 

prior to the scheduled meeting time. 

 



 

 

 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD PLANNING & ZONING 

COMMISSION HELD IN THE JANELL WHITLOCK MUNICIPAL COMPLEX COUNCIL 

CHAMBERS,  

114 S. HALAGUENO STREET, SEPTEMBER 11, 2023 AT 5:00 P.M. 

 

VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT:     

 JAMES MCCORMICK CHAIRPERSON 

 VALERIE BRANSON COMMISSIONER 

 TRENT CORNUM COMMISSIONER 

 LINDA WILSON  COMMISSIONER   

     

VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT:        

 BRAD NESSER   COMMISSIONER  

 

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT:  

 JEFF PATTERSON PLANNING DIRECTOR 

 TRYSHA ORTIZ DEPUTY PLANNING DIRECTOR  

  

SECRETARY PRESENT: 

 VANESSA ORNELAS PLANNING AND REGULATION  

   DEPARTMENT SECRETARY 
  

OTHERS PRESENT:   

 CHARLIE GARCIA CITY 

 GEORGE DUNAGAN 2200 WESTRIDGE ST 

 IGNACIO ARMENDAREZ 407 CARLGO ST 

 ANITA TAVAREZ  407 CARLGO ST 

 STEVE WALTERSCHEID 1706 E WOOD ST 

 ONETIA RIOS  910 BUTTERNUT ST 

 KENNETH RIOS  910 BUTTERNUT ST 

 DONALD SEAY  421 HAMILTON PL 

 TERRY MATHIS  3910 OLD CAVERN HWY 

 CLINT CONE  208 GOIN HOME 

 KACEY CORNUM  1081 MONUMENT CT 

 KAY ATWOOD  502 FARRIS ST 

 WAYNE BALLARD 2004 PEPPER TREE 

 JACQUELINE MATTA 417 HAMILTON PL 

 ROBERT MATTA  417 HAMILTON PL 

 ANDREW MATTA  425 HAMILTON PL 

 ALEJANDRO URANGA 419 HAMILTON PL 

 KERRI FOWLER  2122 QUAIL HALLOW RN 

 RAYMOND PETERS 806 COLONIAL CT 

 JOSE HERNANDEZ 400 KIRCHER ST 

 BEATRIS DELGADO 400 KIRCHER ST 

 AMY LOPEZ  423 HAMILTON PL 

 DAVID LOPEZ  423 HAMILTON PL 

 LONNIE YIELDING 1004 ALVARADO ST 

 HAYDEN BARRERA CARLSBAD DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT 

 KEVIN MILLER  1119 ORTEGA 

 FATINA MATHEWS 312 PLUM ST 

 NORMA CONE  208 GOIN HOME 

  



 

 

Time Stamps and headings below correspond to the recording of the meeting and the recording is hereby 

made a part of the official record. 

 

0:00:02 Start Recording [5:02:32 PM] 

 

0:00:11 1. Roll call of Voting Members and Determination of Quorum    

 

Roll was called, confirming the presence of a quorum of commission members. The following members 

were present— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. Absent— Mr. Nesser. 

 

0:00:26 2. Approval of Agenda  

  

Mr. Patterson announced changes to the agenda. Those changes are as follows. 

 Item 10: Currently reads 310 Old Cavern Hwy, It should read 3910 Old Cavern Hwy 

 Items 6 and 7: The items have been pulled at the request of the applicant. 

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion to approve the Agenda; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent— 

Mr. Nesser. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:01:28 3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held August 7, 2023 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion to approve the Minutes from the regular meeting held on August 7, 2023; Mr. 

Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. 

Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. Nesser Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:02:05  4. Consider approval of a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the 

Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required setback at 208 Goin Home, zoned “R-1” 

Residential 1 District. 

 

Clint Cone approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the item to consider approval of a request 

for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required setback at 208 

Goin Home, zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. Mr. Cone explains that he would like to add another 

10x12 Tuff shed and a Carport that measures 55’ in length for shade. Mr. McCormick asked Mr. Cone if 

he would maintain the 2’ from the rear and side fence. Mr. Cone agreed. There were no public comments 

made. 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:08:23  5. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 

Ordinance to reduce the required front property setback from 30’ to 23’8” and to reduce the 

required rear setback from 10’ to 5’ at 316 Plum St., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. 

 

Kacey Cornum approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the item to consider a request for a 

Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required front property 

setback from 30’ to 23’8” and to reduce the required rear setback from 10’ to 5’ at 316 Plum St., zoned 

“R-1” Residential 1 District. He also mentioned the applicant would like to place a residential structure on 

the property. To fit the structure on the property they will encroach on the front and side setbacks. Ms. 

Cornum explained they would like to move the structure back so they can accommodate off-street 

parking. The structure will only be 1976 sq. ft. Hayden Barrera with the Carlsbad Department of 

Development (CDOD) approached the podium in favor of creating more affordable housing in Carlsbad. 

No other public comments were made. 



 

 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. Nesser.  Abstained— 

Mr. Cornum. The motion carried. 

 

0:13:32  6. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 

Ordinance to reduce the required side property setback from 5’ to 0’ and to reduce the required 

rear setback from 10’ to 0’ at 411 Carlgo St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District. 

 

The item was pulled at the request of the applicant. 

 

 

0:13:33  7. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow Employee Housing, 

to operate at the property located at 411 Carlgo St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District. 

 

The item was pulled at the request of the applicant. 

 

0:13:44  8. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 

Ordinance to reduce the required side property setback from 5’ to 0’ and Sec. 56-70(d)(4)(d) to 

allow a second carport at 910 Butternut St., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. 
 

Onetia Rios approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the item to consider a request for a 

Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required side property 

setback from 5’ to 0’ and Sec. 56-70(d)(4)(d) to allow a second carport at 910 Butternut St., zoned “R-1” 

Residential 1 District. The applicant would like to place a carport on the left side of the property to mirror 

the carport on the right side of the property to accommodate more off-street parking. Ms. Rios explains 

they have daily use and classic cars they want to preserve and also provide shade for the front of the home. 

Mr. McCormick asked if the sides of the carport would be open. Ms. Rios ensured that all sides would be 

open. Mr. Cornum asked if a fence was on the home's left side. Ms. Rios said there is no fence to separate 

the properties. Ms. Branson asked if they were able to stay off the property line. Ms. Wilson asked why 

they couldn’t stay the required 5’ out of the setback. Ms. Rios states there wouldn’t be enough room to 

park the vehicles under the structure if they stayed 5’ out of the setback. She mentioned they may be able 

to maintain 1’ off of the property line. Mr. Cornum asked if the structure would sit out in front of the 

property as far as the existing structure. Ms. Rios said it would. Mr. McCormick explains that a 0’ 

setback is typically an issue because of drainage onto the neighbor's property. Also, emergency services 

would not have access to the rear of the property if both sides were covered by the structure. Ms. Rios said 

there would be access on the right side of the property because the structure is only covered on the top, all 

sides are open. Ms. Wilson explains the structure would need to stay the 5’ out of the setback. Ms. Rios 

agreed to stay out of the required 5’. Mr. Patterson explained they would still need to move forward with 

the variance because the ordinance only allows one carport structure for each property. No Public 

comments were made. 

 

Mr. Cornum made the motion for denial; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion for denial carried. 

 

 

0:24:25  9. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 

Ordinance to reduce the required side setback from 5’ to 0’ at 1004 Alvarado St., zoned “R-1” 

Residential 1 District. 

 

Lonnie Yielding approached the Podium. Mr. Patterson explains the item to consider a request for a 

Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required side setback from 5’ 

to 0’ at 1004 Alvarado St., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. The applicant wants to place a carport 



 

 

structure over the drive path on the east side of the property. Mr. Yielding explains that the carport will 

measure 18’x22’ and stand on the property line. No public comments were made. Ms. Wilson asks if Mr. 

Yielding stayed even with his home, how far off the property line would he be. Mr. Yielding explains his 

home is right on the property line. Ms. Branson asked if he would have room to stay 5’ off the property 

line. Mr. Yielding explains that would cause him to place the structure in the yard. Ms. Wilson pointed 

out, almost every structure/home sits on the property line in the neighborhood.  

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. McCormick seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes—Mr. McCormick and Ms. Wilson. No— Mr. Cornum and Ms. Branson None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion failed to pass. 

 

Mr. McCormick offered the option to table the item due to a tie vote. Mr. Yielding agreed to table the 

item and return to the next meeting on October 2, 2023, with hopes to appear before a full board to avoid a 

tie vote. 

 

Mr. McCormick made a motion to table the item; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—

Mr. Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion to table the item was carried. 

 

0:34:14  10. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 

Ordinance to reduce the required rear setback from 20’ to 5’ at 3910 Old Cavern Hwy., zoned “R-

R” Rural Residential District. 

 

Terry Mathis approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the item to consider a request for a 

Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required rear setback from 

20’ to 5’ at 3910 Old Cavern Hwy., zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District. Mr. Mathis explains he also 

owns the property behind his, he divided the property to build a residence for his son. Being that he 

divided the property that is what is now causing him to apply for the variance. Ms. Wilson explains if he 

ever decided to sell the rear property it may become an issue for the new owner. Mr. Mathis explains 

there are no plans to sell the property at this time he is currently planning to place a home on the rear 

property for his son. No public comments were made. 

 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:38:38  11. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 

Ordinance to reduce the required front setback from 30’ to 20’ at Martin Farms Unit 5, zoned “R-1” 

Residential 1 District. 

 

George Dunagan approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the item to consider a request for a 

Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required front setback from 

30’ to 20’ at Martin Farms Unit 5, zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. Hayden Barrera approached the 

podium in favor of the request. Ms. Barrera explains that the housing is desperately needed in Carlsbad. 

No further discussion was had. 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

0:41:15 12. Consider approval of a Preliminary Plat for Martin Farms Unit 5, zoned “R-

1” Residential 1 District. 

 

George Dunagan approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the item to consider approval of a 

Preliminary Plat for Martin Farms Unit 5, zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. Mr. McCormick asked Mr. 

Dunagan if he was aware of the conditions for approval, to provide building plans before the City of 

Carlsbad for permitting. Mr. Dunagan agreed. Alex Uranga approached the podium with comments on 

item 13. He explains that he believes the setback requirements would not be accepted in the future by the 

potential buyer. Although the land has yet to be developed, Mr. Uranga speaks on how these decisions 

would likely affect his property. He also is concerned about efficiency, if emergency services are called to 

one of the locations in question, Mr. Uranga doesn’t believe there will be enough area to fit the 

emergency units. Mr. Cornum explains that a setback does not include the road itself. The setbacks are 

from the property line to the front of the home. Mr. Uranga was under the impression that the roadway 

would only be 20’ in width.  Ms. Branson explains every unit has a 20’ setback and if a potential buyer 

does not approve they are not obligated to purchase the property. 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

00:51:36 13. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a 

change of zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “R-R” Rural Residential District for 

approximately 1.766 acres, located east of Hamilton St., legally described as Tract A, Martin Farms 

Subdivision Inc. and Bar W Farms Land Division 

 

George Dunagan approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the item to consider a 

recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a change of zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 

District to “R-R” Rural Residential District for approximately 1.766 acres, located east of Hamilton St., 

legally described as Tract A, Martin Farms Subdivision Inc., and Bar W Farms Land Division. The 

applicant is requesting a zone change to allow for storage facilities. Mr. Dunagan explained the storage 

units would also allow for RV’s. Kay Atwood approached the podium concerned the access to the facility 

would flow in front of her home on Farris. Mr. Dunagan assured her they would place a new street on the 

North side of the Property. Ms. Atwood then expressed her concern for drainage. Mr. Dunagan mentions 

Smith Engineering has a drainage plan in place. Donald Seay approached the podium as opposed to the 

rezoning, he is concerned property insurance rates are subject to change due to added criminal activity that 

may happen at the storage facility. He would like there to be a crime analysis done before moving forward. 

Robert Matta approached the podium as opposed to the item, in agreement with Mr. Seay. Though he is 

not educated on the different zoning credentials, he worries about the future of the property if R-R were to 

allow other types of business. Mr. R. Matta asked for a clear explanation of setbacks. Mr. McCormick 

explains the 20’ allows the home to sit closer to the street, allowing for larger backyards. He assured Mr. 

R. Mata that it would not affect his property. Mr. R. Matta then asked what exactly could be placed in R-

R zoning. Mr. Cornum explains that a home, storage facility, and 4plex are a few of the variety of things 

that could happen in an R-R zoning. Mr. Patterson explains R-R is mostly used for farming, usually on 

the outskirts of town. Mr. Cornum asked Mr. Dunagan what material the structure was going to be made 

of. Mr. Dunagan stated it would be a cinderblock fence which would maintain the privacy of the homes in 

the Atwood subdivision and the entrance would be gated. Mr. Cornum inquired about rear property 

access for the individuals who reside in the Atwood subdivision. Mr. Seay stated he does use the 10’ 

easement to access the rear of his property. Mr. Cornum asked if the applicant planned to maintain the 

10’ easement. Mr. Dunagan said they would be placing the fence on the property line. A Comment from 

the audience stated that the 2 properties on the corner built their fence within the easement, which is 

causing the access issue. Andrew Matta approached the podium. He states that there were stakes placed in 

the ground which caused him to believe that was his property line so he placed his cinderblock fence there. 

Mr. A. Matta asked if the applicant would be willing to maintain 10’ so that he could keep his fence in 

place. Mr. McCormick explained that he would need to discuss that issue with the property owner. He 



 

 

explains the item in question is just to make a recommendation on the proposed zone change. David 

Lopez approached the podium to oppose the request, in agreement with the others opposed to the zone 

change. Mr. Uranga approached the podium in opposition. He states there are already 19 storage facility 

businesses in the City of Carlsbad. He doesn’t believe there is a need for more at this time. Mr. R. Matta 

explains the multiple people who are opposed to the request only want the commission to consider their 

comments before making a final decision. Mr. Cornum asked Mr. Dunagan if there were any details in 

the plans that may help settle the minds of the neighbors opposed to the request. Mr. Dunagan stated 

whoever owns the property has the right to place a fence on the property line. He explains the 

encroachment on the easement is not an issue caused by the property owner but the 2 furthermost 

properties on the corner of Hamilton Pl. Though Mr. Dunagan cannot speak on the crime rates at these 

types of facilities, he assures the area will have a privacy fence and will be gated. He understands that you 

can't keep everyone out but that applies everywhere. Ms. Branson states that the development of this 

property was inevitable. Mr. Seay inquired about the lighting of the storage facility. He is concerned the 

lights may become an issue if they are shining into the adjacent properties. Mr. McCormick reminds the 

audience the commission is only asked to hear the zone change request. Whether approved or denied the 

vote is only a recommendation and the item will need to go before City Council for a final decision. He 

then advised the concerned parties to attend the council meeting and address the issues there. Ms. Wilson 

would like to see the item tabled so that the property owners can discuss a resolution. Mr. Patterson 

explained the easement is part of the Atwood subdivision. The plans for the Walterscheid property will not 

affect the easement. Ms. Wilson asked how far from the easement they needed to stay. Mr. Patterson 

stated the property owner is allowed to place the fence right on the property line. The owners of lot 1&2 of 

the Atwood subdivision have encroached on the easement. Mr. Cornum stated though the property 

owners could rightfully place the fence on the property line, he would like the owners to find a resolution. 

Mr. Cornum asked Mr. Dunagan if he would be willing to table the item or if he would like to proceed. 

Mr. Dunagan said that he is going to leave that decision up to the commission. Mr. A. Matta requested to 

speak to the landowner before a decision was made. Mr. Dunagan mentioned if the item is tabled, that 

will cause a delay in the final building plans. He explains regardless of the zone change a fence would go 

up along that property line. Kerri Fowler approached the podium, addressing the audience. She stated that 

the properties that have encroached on the easement could potentially have a problem when trying to resell 

the properties. She explains they will then need a title commitment and the title insurance company will 

not grant affirmative coverage on a property with an encroachment. Mr. A. Matta explains that he 

understands the issues that will potentially come up during resell. He would like to proceed with speaking 

with the owner to find a resolution. 

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion for approval; Mr. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, and Ms. Branson. No— Ms. Wilson. Absent—Mr. Nesser.  

Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

01:37:55 14. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a 

change of zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 District for 

approximately 0.24 acres, located at 400 Kircher St., legally described as Lot 51A, New San Jose 

First Addition Subdivision.  

 

Jose Hernandez the applicant and Alvira Vanpatten, Mr. Hernandez’ translator, approached the podium. 

Mr. Patterson explains the item to consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request 

for a change of zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 District for approximately 

0.24 acres, located at 400 Kircher St., legally described as Lot 51A, New San Jose First Addition 

Subdivision. Ms. Vanpatten explains the Hernandez family wants to rezone so that they will be able to 

operate a food truck on the back of the property. She also points out the multiple restaurants and food 

trucks in the area. She explains the man camp to the west of them would bring them business. Mr. 

McCormick explains that rezoning the property to C-1 then requires the owner to purchase commercial 

insurance. Mr. Hernandez agreed. He explains he just wants an opportunity to run his business. Ms. 

Vanpatten explains there are no structures on the south side of Kircher the business would bother at this 

time. No public comments were made. Mr. McCormick then inquired if the applicant could apply for a 



 

 

conditional use permit to operate a business on a residential lot. Mr. Patterson explains the conditional 

use would not allow a food truck to operate on a residential zoned lot.  

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

01:48:56 15. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a 

change of zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for 

approximately 0.94 acres, located at 2908 San Jose Blvd., legally described as Lots 19 & 20, Block 6, 

Southridge Subdivision. 

 

Raymond Peters approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explains the item to consider a recommendation 

to the City Council regarding the request for a change of zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-2” 

Commercial 2 District for approximately 0.94 acres, located at 2908 San Jose Blvd., legally described as 

Lots 19 & 20, Block 6, Southridge Subdivision. Mr. Peters explains they plan to dissolve the lot line to 

combine the property so that they would have a wider variety of uses on the property. Mr. McCormick 

explains that C-2 opens for a very wide variety of businesses which could cause a problem for the 

neighboring properties. Mr. Patterson explains that C-2 allows for oilfield-related and mechanic repairs 

and is also designed for big box stores. Mr. Cornum asked Mr. Patterson to explain the difference 

between C-1 and C-2. Mr. Patterson explains that C-1 is a “neighborhood scale commercial zoning, 

which restricts oilfield and mechanic related businesses. Mr. Peters explains they don’t have plans to 

conduct any type of oilfield-related business. Mr. Cornum explains that C-1 is a more acceptable zoning 

in a mostly residential area. Mr. Peters explains they want to bring some nicer things to the area because it 

is an older neighborhood most of the homes there aren’t in the best shape and he hopes whatever they 

decide to do with the property will make it nicer. No public comments were made.  

 

Mr. Cornum made the motion for denial; Ms. Wilson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion for denial was carried. 

 

02:02:29 16. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a 

change of zoning from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “R-2” Residential 2 District for 

approximately 0.16 acres, located at 513 S. Alameda St., legally described as Lot 13, Block 54, 

Stevens Subdivision. 

 

Kevin Miller approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the item to consider a recommendation to 

the City Council regarding the request for a change of zoning from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “R-2” 

Residential 2 District for approximately 0.16 acres, located at 513 S. Alameda St., legally described as Lot 

13, Block 54, Stevens Subdivision. Mr. Miller had no further explanation. No Public Comments were 

made.  

 

Ms. Branson made a motion for approval; Ms. Wilson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

02:05:14 17. Discussion regarding Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance #2017-19, an ordinance 

amending Chapter 56 of the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances to allow carports to be placed within the 

required front setback of properties without obtaining a variance. 

 

Mr. Patterson explains that the overwhelming request for carports has caused an influx of variance 

requests. He explains in 2017, the Mayor asked a committee to gather and discuss the issue, asking if the 

City of Carlsbad wanted to allow people to place carports in the front setbacks without a variance. Mr. 

Cornum believes that even if the stipulation was put in place specifically metal carports are an issue. He 



 

 

then inquired about the process of revising the requirements. Mr. Patterson explained that with a more in-

depth discussion, he could bring forward a rough draft revision to the board as a recommendation and 

possibly have the Mayor’s office put together a committee that would look over the recommendation and 

add the amendments, which would then go before the council for approval. Mr. McCormick explains they 

originally revised the ordinance to make it easier for people to place a carport without approval from the 

City. Ms. Branson explains they can have them however people are just not willing to comply with the 

requirements. Mr. Patterson explains the 2017 revision was for people who lived in areas where garages 

and shade structures for vehicles weren't available. Ms. Ortiz states that a structure measuring 20’W x 25’ 

L would maintain the setback requirements. But now the issue is they want bigger structures which 

becomes an issue because they start to become storage areas or people are asking for more than one 

structure to be placed. Ms. Branson asked if changes were made, would the planning department then put 

a stop to people asking for variances. Mr. Patterson explains it would have to be put into the ordinance 

stating “this is not subject to the variance process.” If it's not stated specifically for carports the residence 

would still be allowed to ask for the variance. Mr. Cornum, as well as Mr. McCormick, would like to 

see that stipulation placed in the ordinance. Mr. Patterson explained again that whatever 

recommendations are made by the Planning and Zoning Commission it would still need to be approved by 

City Council. 

 

 

02:21:58 18. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 

 

Mr. Patterson reported on the Summary Reviews. Nothing unusual was noted. 

 

02:22:24 19. Adjourn 

 

The meeting was adjourned. 

 

0:48:34 Stop Recording [7:22:24 PM] 

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________  ______________ 
      Chairman                     Date  

 



Zoning Change Application                                                                                                                                                                                        Page 1 of 7 

11-15-16 

   

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
     Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Department 

PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 
Phone (575) 885-1185 

Fax (575) 628-8379 

  
 

ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION 
Sec. 56-150(b) 

 
PROCESS FOR ACCEPTANCE AND REVIEW  

OF PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MATTERS 

 

1.      The Planning and Zoning Commission's regularly scheduled meetings are on the FIRST MONDAY 
OF THE MONTH.  Applicant should obtain an Application Packet for the particular type of 
request (Zone Change, Subdivision, Variance, Annexation, Conditional Use, etc.) from the City of 
Carlsbad, Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Office. 

 
2.      Applicant must submit a completed Application to the Planning, Engineering, and 

Regulation Office on, or before, the FIRST FRIDAY OF THE MONTH prior to the 
desired Commission meeting.  The minimum application packet submittal is one (1) copy of the 
Application with original signatures and all required supporting documents. A letter of explanation 
or clarification may also be provided.  The required non-refundable application fee is due with 
submittal of the application.   

 
 The desired maximum size for all documents is 11”x17”. However, if the applicant wishes to 

support his or her application with larger size documents, an original and eight (8) copies 
need to be provided.  Separate arrangements for copying these large documents may be possible, 
but will incur additional costs.     

 
3.      The Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Office will give the Application an initial cursory review. 

If deficiencies or questions are noted, the Applicant will be advised and provided an opportunity to 
supplement the Application. If the Applicant fails to complete and resubmit the application prior to 
the above deadline, the matter will not be heard until the next subsequent Commission meeting. The 
original application fee will be retained and will suffice for the specific original application for a 
period of 90-days from the date of the original application. 

 
4.      Applications appearing complete will be set for full evaluation by City Staff prior to the Commission 

meeting. The purpose of this evaluation is to develop and provide a full briefing report for the 
Commission. Applicants will be advised of deficiencies noted during this review and will be afforded 
opportunity to supplement their application during their presentation to the Commission, if they so 
desire. 

 

 
 
  
 



Zoning Change Application                                                                                                                                                                                        Page 2 of 7 

11-15-16 

 
ADDITIONAL PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ZONING 
CHANGES: 
 

1) PRESENCE AT MEETING:  The Planning and Zoning Commission will vote to recommend 

to the City Council approval or denial of request.  Applicant or his/her representative must be 

present to address any questions that Planning and Zoning Commissioners may have.  

 

2) CITY COUNCIL SETS A HEARING DATE:  After the Planning and Zoning Commission 

has made a recommendation on the request, the City Council (at their next regular meeting) will 

set a date for a public hearing. The date will be set for a regularly scheduled City Council 

meeting a minimum of 30 days from that date. A “notice of public hearing” is published in the 

Current Argus at least 30 days prior to the hearing. 

 

3) NOTIFICATION: The applicant shall mail notice of the Planning and Zoning Commission 

meeting, via certified mail, to all property owners within one-hundred feet (100’) of the subject 

site. Evidence of such notification shall be provided with the application. In addition, the 

applicant shall post a sign, provided by the City, at the property at least 5 days prior to the public 

hearing. At least fifteen (15) days prior to the City Council hearing, the City will notify adjacent 

property owners within 100’ of the subject property via first-class mail for properties greater than 

one (1) block in size, or via certified mail for properties one (1) block or less in size. The 

notification will include a description of the request, applicant’s information, legal description of 

subject property, and the date of the hearing. 

 

4) PUBLIC HEARING:  The Public Hearing will be held during a regularly scheduled City 

Council meeting, and the applicant or his/her representative MUST BE PRESENT to address 

any questions that the Mayor or Council members may have. 

 

5) ZONING CHANGE IS FINAL: If the City Council approves the zone change, the ordinance is 

published in the Current Argus. The change is considered final five (5) days after publication. 
 
 
 
 

 
    



Zoning Change Application    Page 3 of 7 

11-15-16

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
 Planning, Engineering, and  

Regulation Department 
PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 

 Phone (575) 885-1185 
Fax (575) 628-8379 

ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION 
Sec. 56-150(b) 

Application Date: _____________   Fee Paid ($100.00): __________  

Existing Zoning: _____________         Proposed Zoning: ____________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND/OR STREET ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (INCLUDE A MEETS AND BOUNDS 

DESCRIPTION FOR UNPLATTED LAND, ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET, IF NECESSARY):   

___________________________________________________________________________________ 
ADDRESS LOT BLOCK SUBDIVISION 

Receipt Date Stamp 

APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 NAME ADDRESS  

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
CITY STATE ZIP PHONE  EMAIL 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION (attach separate sheet for multiple owners): 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 NAME ADDRESS  

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
CITY STATE ZIP PHONE  EMAIL 

* A signed affidavit from the property owner(s), consenting to submittal of the application, must be

included with the application.

N/A



Zoning Change Application                                                                                                                                                                                        Page 4 of 7 

11-15-16 

 

 

REASON FOR THE REQUEST 

An amendment to the Official Zoning Map or to the Text of the Zoning Ordinance must be justified by one or 

more of the following. Check all that apply:  

 

 The proposed amendment will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare and 

will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

 The proposed amendment responds to changed conditions, such as changes in public capital 

investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 

studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

 The proposed amendment is necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal legislation. 

 

 The proposed amendment provides additional flexibility in meeting the objectives of this Zoning 

Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

 The proposed amendment is in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan or other 

City Master Plan. 

 

 The proposed amendment will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies of the 

City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan.  

 

 The proposed amendment will correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the text of the Zoning 

Ordinance.  

 

 The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City’s Comprehensive Plan 

or other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding 

uses, population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors.   

 
 
 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY: 
 

Required prior to P & Z: 
Complete Application Including:      Map      Fee     Letter     Notification      Sign Agreement 
 
Required prior to City Council: 
Council Hearing Date: ___________________         Publication Date: _______________________ 
 
Property Owner Notification Sent (within 100’ minimum.):  ______________ 
      

 ABM      Staff Comments      Application Packet      Draft Ordinance      P&Z Minutes 
 
Council Action:       Approved      Denied    Other     Ordinance No.: ____________ 



Zoning Change Application                                                                                                                                                                                        Page 5 of 7 

11-15-16 

 

 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AFFIDAVIT BY PROPERTY OWNER(S) 

IF AN APPLICATION IS MADE BY SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE PROPERTY OWNER 

THIS FORM MUST ACCOMPANY THE APPLICATION MATERIALS. 

APPLICATION TYPE: 

         ZONING CHANGE        CONDITIONAL USE        VARIANCE        TEMPORARY USE  

 

 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO) 

         )  SS 

COUNTY OF EDDY          ) 

 

I (WE) HEREBY CERTIFY that I am (we are) the owners of record of the property described as follows: 

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY:   
  STREET ADDRESS 

LEGAL DESSCRPTION:   
                 SUBDIVISION     BLOCK                                                                         LOT OR TRACT 

I (WE) HAVE AUTHORIZED the following individuals to act as my (our) agent with regard to this application. 

AGENT:  ________________________________________________________________       __________________________________  
                                         NAME                                                                                                                        PHONE 

 ______________________________________________________________________________________________________    
                                                                                                                                                    ADDRESS 

I (WE) UNDERSTAND, CONCUR AND AFFIRM: 

That this application may be approved, approved with conditions or denied and that, as the property 

owner, it is my responsibility to ensure that any conditions are complied with and to ensure that the 

property is maintained in a condition so as not to jeopardize the health, safety or welfare of others and 

that compliance with all applicable City ordinances is required, and 

I (WE) HEREBY EXECUTE THIS AFFIDAVIT in support of the proposed application as presented:  

 
 OWNER 1:      ACKNOWLEDGED, SUBSCRIBED, AND SWORN 

   

BY: ___________________________________  to before me this _________ day of _______________, 
             SIGNATURE 
       20 ____, by ___________________________________. 

BY: ___________________________________        

   PRINTED NAME     Notary Public _________________________________ 

 

       My commission expires: ________________________  

(ADDITIONAL OWNERS: 

ATTACH SEPARATE SHEETS 

AS NECESSARY) 



Zoning Change Application                                                                                                                                                                                        Page 6 of 7 

11-15-16 

 

NOTIFICATION SIGN  

POSTING AGREEMENT 
 

Notification of Public Hearings before the City of Carlsbad Planning and Zoning 

Commission is required pursuant to Sec. 56-140(i). 

 

 Signs shall be posted a minimum of 5 days prior to and shall be removed a 

maximum of 5 days after the public hearing. 

 If the sign is not posted as required, the application will be delayed and will not be 

considered at the public hearing as scheduled.  

 The sign shall be posted at the street side property line with a secure stake provided 

by the applicant. 

 

 

I have read and understand these requirements. I understand where the sign is to be 

located and my obligation to post the sign prior to the public hearing and remove it 

afterwards. 

  

_____________________________    __________ 
APPLICANT SIGNATURE       DATE 

 

 

 

 

Sign issued by: _________________________________ 

                          Staff Member 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 

Notification Agreement Rev. 10/11 



Zoning Change Application                                                                                                                                                                                        Page 7 of 7 

11-15-16 

 

 

Date: _____________ 

 

 

 

Dear Property Owner, 

 

 

This letter serves as legal notification of a pending action before the City of Carlsbad Planning and 

Zoning Commission in accordance with Code of Ordinances Sec. 56-140(i). You are being notified 

because you are a property owner within one-hundred feet (100’) of the subject site.  

 

Applicant: ______________________________________________________________ 
  Name   Address     Phone 

Subject Site Location: _____________________________________________________ 

 

The proposed action is a:   

  Zoning Change from __________ to _________ in accordance with Sec. 56-150(b). 

 

  Variance/Appeal from Sec. _________________ in accordance with Sec. 56-150(c).  

The purpose of the variance/appeal is:                    

_____________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 
  Conditional Use Permit in accordance with Sec. 56-150(f). The purpose of the permit is for a: 

 Home Occupation: _______________________ 

 Other Use: ______________________________ 

 

The Planning and Zoning Commission will consider this request at a Public Hearing on:  

Date: _____________ 

Time: 5:00pm 

Place: City Annex Planning Room  

            114 S. Halagueno St. 

            Carlsbad, NM 88220 

 

The Code of Ordinances can be found on the City’s website www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com. 

For details about this request contact the applicant OR contact the City Planner at  

575-885-1185 or via email at jepatterson@cityofcarlsbadnm.com.  

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Applicant/Agent 
 

 

http://www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com/






CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

                                 Meeting Date: 10/24/2023 
DEPARTMENT: Planning & 
Regulation 

BY: Jeff Patterson, Planning 
Director 

DATE: 10/17/2023  

SUBJECT:  Request for Zone Change from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 District for a 
parcel totaling approximately 0.24 acres, located at 400 Kircher St., legally described as Lot 51A, New San 
Jose First Addition Replat, pursuant to Section 3-21-1 et. Seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(b) and 56-
140(i), Carlsbad Code of Ordinances.  

 
Applicant: 
Jose Hernandez 
400 Kircher St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 

*The applicant provided the required notification to property owners within 100’ and agreed to post 

the required sign 5-days prior to the public hearing as required by Sec. 56-140(i). The City will notify 

the property owners’ 15-days prior to the City Council hearing and publish notification in the 

newspaper 30-days prior to said hearing. 

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY AND IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.): 

The applicant has submitted a request for Zone Change from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-1” Commercial 
1 District for a parcel totaling approximately 0.24 acres, located at 400 Kircher St., legally described as Lot 
51A, New San Jose First Addition Replat.  
 
The properties to the north, south, & east are zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. The properties to the west 
are zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District. This request would create a spot-zone. 
 
Section 56-40(d) states: 
 

(d) Commercial 1 (C-1) District. 
The Commercial 1 District is intended to accommodate neighborhood-scale retail, office, and 
customer service uses. Such uses are regulated in order to reduce adverse impacts on 
surrounding residential development. 

 
Comprehensive Plan: Strategy 2040 goals and policies that are applicable to this request are: 

 

Chapter 4: Housing & Neighborhoods 

Objectives:  

 To address the current unmet housing needs for all household income levels in Carlsbad.  

 To increase the supply of market rate, workforce, and student rental and owner-occupied 

housing in Carlsbad.  

 

Chapter 5: Land Use  

  Objectives: 

 To address the City’s rapid growth rate and resultant need for new residential development. 

 To identify areas of opportunity for infill and redevelopment. 

 To encourage redevelopment of vacant or underutilized properties for residential, 

commercial, or mixed-use development. 

 
 

According to Zoning Ordinance Sec. 56-150(b)(4). Amendments, Findings Required, a statement of fact 
regarding each of the following findings is required: 
 
(a) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare and 



will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
(b) The proposed amendment responds or does not respond to changed conditions, such as changes in 
public capital investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 
studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
(c) The proposed amendment is or is not necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal legislation; 
and 
 
(d) The proposed amendment provides or does not provide additional flexibility in meeting the objectives of 
this Zoning Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
(e) The proposed amendment is or is not in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan or 
other City Master Plan; and 
 
(f) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies of 
the City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan; and  
 
(g) The proposed amendment is justified in order to correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the text of 
the Zoning Ordinance; and   
 
(h) The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City’s Comprehensive Plan or 
other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding uses, 
population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors.  

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Based on review of the application and 
staff comments, at their meeting on September 11, 2023, the Planning and Zoning Commission considered 
this item and recommended approval with a vote of four (4) in favor of approval, none (0) against, one (1) 
absent and none (0) abstain. 
 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 
 Approval Denial n/a  Approval Denial n/a 

Public Works  X  Planning, Eng. & Reg. Dept    

Fire Department  X      Code Enforcement Division       X 

Legal Department  X    Planning Division  X  

Police Department  X  Projects Department   X 

Utilities Department  X  Building Division   X 

 

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS:  

 
Public Works: Recommend denial 
 
Utilities Department: Recommend denial 
  
Building Department: No comment 
 
Fire Department: Recommend denial  
 
Police Department: Recommend denial 
 
Code Enforcement: No comment 
 
Legal Department: Recommend denial 
 
Planning Department: Recommend denial 
 



BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:  
    P&Z                            Lodgers Tax Board              Cemetery Board                         APPROVED 
    Museum Board          San Jose Board                    Water Board                               DISSAPPROVED 
   Library Board              N. Mesa Board                     __________ Committee 

Reviewed by 
City Administrator _______________________________________  Date: ____________ 

ATTACHMENTS: Application materials, Ordinance, P & Z Minutes. 

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                        10/18/2023



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “R-1” 

RESIDENTIAL 1 DISTRICT TO “C-1” 

COMMERCIAL 1 DISTRICT FOR AN 

APPROXIMATELY 0.24 ACRE PROPERTY, 

LOCATED AT 400 KIRCHER ST., LEGALLY 

DESCRIBED AS LOT 51A, NEW SAN JOSE FIRST 

ADDITION REPLAT SUBDIVISION; PURSUANT 

TO SECTION 3-21-1 ET. SEQ. NMSA 1978 AND 

SECTIONS 56-150(B) AND 56-140(I), CARLSBAD 

CODE OF ORDINANCES. 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of "R-1" Residential 1 District 

to "C-1" Commercial 1 District, for an approximately 0.24 acre property, located at 400 Kircher St., 

legally described as: 

LOT 51A, NEW SAN JOSE FIRST ADDITION REPLAT SUBDIVISION 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 24th day of October, 2023. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

DALE JANWAY, MAYOR  

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

CITY CLERK 

 

 

 

oeramirez
Typewriter
22



 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

 

City of Carlsbad 

Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Monday, September 11, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Meeting Held in the Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers 

114 S. Halagueno St. 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO 

 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
AMENDED 

Monday, September 11, 2023 at 5:00 PM 
Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers  

114 S. Halagueno Street 
GoToMeeting ID: 855-028-717 

US Phone: (872) 240-3412 Access Code: 855-028-717 
https://meet.goto.com/855028717 

 
1. Roll call of voting members and determination of quorum 

2. Approval of Agenda   

3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held August 7, 2023 

4. Consider approval of a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad 
Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required setback from at 208 Goin Home., zoned “R-
1” Residential 1 District. 

5. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance to reduce the required front property setback from 30’ to 23’8” and to 
reduce the required rear setback from 10’ to 5’ at 316 Plum St., zoned “R-1” 
Residential 1 District. 

6. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance to reduce the required side property setback from 5’ to 0’ and to reduce the 
required rear setback from 10’ to 0’ at 411 Carlgo St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 
District. 

7. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow Employee Housing, to 
operate at the property located at 411 Carlgo St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District. 

8. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance to reduce the required side property setback from 5’ to 0’ and Sec. 56-
70(d)(4)(d) to allow a second carport at 910 Butternut St., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 
District. 

9. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance to reduce the required side setback from 5’ to 0’ at 1004 Alvarado St., 
zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. 

 

https://meet.goto.com/855028717


 

 

10. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance to reduce the required rear setback from 20’ to 5’ at 310 Old Cavern Hwy., 
zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District. 

11. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance to reduce the required front setback from 30’ to 20’ at Martin Farms Unit 5, 
zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. 

12. Consider approval of a Preliminary Plat for Martin Farms Unit 5, zoned “R-1” 
Residential 1 District. 

13. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a change of 
zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “R-R” Rural Residential District for 
approximately 1.766 acres, located east of Hamilton St., legally described as Tract A, 
Martin Farms Subdivision Inc., and Bar W Farms Land Division 

14. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a change of 
zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 District for 
approximately 0.24 acres, located at 400 Kircher St., legally described as Lot 51A, 
New San Jose First Addition Subdivision. 

15. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a change of 
zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for 
approximately 0.94 acres, located at 2908 San Jose Blvd., legally described as Lots 
19 & 20, Block 6, and Southridge Subdivision. 

16. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a change of 
zoning from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “R-2” Residential 2 District for 
approximately 0.16 acres, located at 513 S. Alameda St., legally described as Lot 13, 
Block 54, Stevens Subdivision. 

17. Discussion regarding Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance #2017-19, an ordinance amending 
Chapter 56 of the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances to allow carports to be placed within 
the required front setback of properties without obtaining a variance. 

18. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 

19. Adjourn 

 
FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

Agendas and Planning and Zoning Commission meeting minutes are available on the City website: 

cityofcarlsbadnm.com  
 or maybe viewed in the Office of the City Clerk or at the Carlsbad Public Library during normal and regular 

business hours 

         PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE 

                                • Regular meeting – Monday, October 2, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. 

If you require hearing interpreter, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to attend and participate 

in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s office at (575) 887-1191 at least 48 hours 

prior to the scheduled meeting time. 

 



 

 

 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD PLANNING & ZONING 

COMMISSION HELD IN THE JANELL WHITLOCK MUNICIPAL COMPLEX COUNCIL 

CHAMBERS,  

114 S. HALAGUENO STREET, SEPTEMBER 11, 2023 AT 5:00 P.M. 

 

VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT:     

 JAMES MCCORMICK CHAIRPERSON 

 VALERIE BRANSON COMMISSIONER 

 TRENT CORNUM COMMISSIONER 

 LINDA WILSON  COMMISSIONER   

     

VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT:        

 BRAD NESSER   COMMISSIONER  

 

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT:  

 JEFF PATTERSON PLANNING DIRECTOR 

 TRYSHA ORTIZ DEPUTY PLANNING DIRECTOR  

  

SECRETARY PRESENT: 

 VANESSA ORNELAS PLANNING AND REGULATION  

   DEPARTMENT SECRETARY 
  

OTHERS PRESENT:   

 CHARLIE GARCIA CITY 

 GEORGE DUNAGAN 2200 WESTRIDGE ST 

 IGNACIO ARMENDAREZ 407 CARLGO ST 

 ANITA TAVAREZ  407 CARLGO ST 

 STEVE WALTERSCHEID 1706 E WOOD ST 

 ONETIA RIOS  910 BUTTERNUT ST 

 KENNETH RIOS  910 BUTTERNUT ST 

 DONALD SEAY  421 HAMILTON PL 

 TERRY MATHIS  3910 OLD CAVERN HWY 

 CLINT CONE  208 GOIN HOME 

 KACEY CORNUM  1081 MONUMENT CT 

 KAY ATWOOD  502 FARRIS ST 

 WAYNE BALLARD 2004 PEPPER TREE 

 JACQUELINE MATTA 417 HAMILTON PL 

 ROBERT MATTA  417 HAMILTON PL 

 ANDREW MATTA  425 HAMILTON PL 

 ALEJANDRO URANGA 419 HAMILTON PL 

 KERRI FOWLER  2122 QUAIL HALLOW RN 

 RAYMOND PETERS 806 COLONIAL CT 

 JOSE HERNANDEZ 400 KIRCHER ST 

 BEATRIS DELGADO 400 KIRCHER ST 

 AMY LOPEZ  423 HAMILTON PL 

 DAVID LOPEZ  423 HAMILTON PL 

 LONNIE YIELDING 1004 ALVARADO ST 

 HAYDEN BARRERA CARLSBAD DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT 

 KEVIN MILLER  1119 ORTEGA 

 FATINA MATHEWS 312 PLUM ST 

 NORMA CONE  208 GOIN HOME 

  



 

 

Time Stamps and headings below correspond to the recording of the meeting and the recording is hereby 

made a part of the official record. 

 

0:00:02 Start Recording [5:02:32 PM] 

 

0:00:11 1. Roll call of Voting Members and Determination of Quorum    

 

Roll was called, confirming the presence of a quorum of commission members. The following members 

were present— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. Absent— Mr. Nesser. 

 

0:00:26 2. Approval of Agenda  

  

Mr. Patterson announced changes to the agenda. Those changes are as follows. 

 Item 10: Currently reads 310 Old Cavern Hwy, It should read 3910 Old Cavern Hwy 

 Items 6 and 7: The items have been pulled at the request of the applicant. 

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion to approve the Agenda; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent— 

Mr. Nesser. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:01:28 3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held August 7, 2023 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion to approve the Minutes from the regular meeting held on August 7, 2023; Mr. 

Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. 

Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. Nesser Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:02:05  4. Consider approval of a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the 

Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required setback at 208 Goin Home, zoned “R-1” 

Residential 1 District. 

 

Clint Cone approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the item to consider approval of a request 

for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required setback at 208 

Goin Home, zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. Mr. Cone explains that he would like to add another 

10x12 Tuff shed and a Carport that measures 55’ in length for shade. Mr. McCormick asked Mr. Cone if 

he would maintain the 2’ from the rear and side fence. Mr. Cone agreed. There were no public comments 

made. 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:08:23  5. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 

Ordinance to reduce the required front property setback from 30’ to 23’8” and to reduce the 

required rear setback from 10’ to 5’ at 316 Plum St., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. 

 

Kacey Cornum approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the item to consider a request for a 

Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required front property 

setback from 30’ to 23’8” and to reduce the required rear setback from 10’ to 5’ at 316 Plum St., zoned 

“R-1” Residential 1 District. He also mentioned the applicant would like to place a residential structure on 

the property. To fit the structure on the property they will encroach on the front and side setbacks. Ms. 

Cornum explained they would like to move the structure back so they can accommodate off-street 

parking. The structure will only be 1976 sq. ft. Hayden Barrera with the Carlsbad Department of 

Development (CDOD) approached the podium in favor of creating more affordable housing in Carlsbad. 

No other public comments were made. 



 

 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. Nesser.  Abstained— 

Mr. Cornum. The motion carried. 

 

0:13:32  6. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 

Ordinance to reduce the required side property setback from 5’ to 0’ and to reduce the required 

rear setback from 10’ to 0’ at 411 Carlgo St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District. 

 

The item was pulled at the request of the applicant. 

 

 

0:13:33  7. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow Employee Housing, 

to operate at the property located at 411 Carlgo St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District. 

 

The item was pulled at the request of the applicant. 

 

0:13:44  8. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 

Ordinance to reduce the required side property setback from 5’ to 0’ and Sec. 56-70(d)(4)(d) to 

allow a second carport at 910 Butternut St., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. 
 

Onetia Rios approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the item to consider a request for a 

Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required side property 

setback from 5’ to 0’ and Sec. 56-70(d)(4)(d) to allow a second carport at 910 Butternut St., zoned “R-1” 

Residential 1 District. The applicant would like to place a carport on the left side of the property to mirror 

the carport on the right side of the property to accommodate more off-street parking. Ms. Rios explains 

they have daily use and classic cars they want to preserve and also provide shade for the front of the home. 

Mr. McCormick asked if the sides of the carport would be open. Ms. Rios ensured that all sides would be 

open. Mr. Cornum asked if a fence was on the home's left side. Ms. Rios said there is no fence to separate 

the properties. Ms. Branson asked if they were able to stay off the property line. Ms. Wilson asked why 

they couldn’t stay the required 5’ out of the setback. Ms. Rios states there wouldn’t be enough room to 

park the vehicles under the structure if they stayed 5’ out of the setback. She mentioned they may be able 

to maintain 1’ off of the property line. Mr. Cornum asked if the structure would sit out in front of the 

property as far as the existing structure. Ms. Rios said it would. Mr. McCormick explains that a 0’ 

setback is typically an issue because of drainage onto the neighbor's property. Also, emergency services 

would not have access to the rear of the property if both sides were covered by the structure. Ms. Rios said 

there would be access on the right side of the property because the structure is only covered on the top, all 

sides are open. Ms. Wilson explains the structure would need to stay the 5’ out of the setback. Ms. Rios 

agreed to stay out of the required 5’. Mr. Patterson explained they would still need to move forward with 

the variance because the ordinance only allows one carport structure for each property. No Public 

comments were made. 

 

Mr. Cornum made the motion for denial; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion for denial carried. 

 

 

0:24:25  9. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 

Ordinance to reduce the required side setback from 5’ to 0’ at 1004 Alvarado St., zoned “R-1” 

Residential 1 District. 

 

Lonnie Yielding approached the Podium. Mr. Patterson explains the item to consider a request for a 

Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required side setback from 5’ 

to 0’ at 1004 Alvarado St., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. The applicant wants to place a carport 



 

 

structure over the drive path on the east side of the property. Mr. Yielding explains that the carport will 

measure 18’x22’ and stand on the property line. No public comments were made. Ms. Wilson asks if Mr. 

Yielding stayed even with his home, how far off the property line would he be. Mr. Yielding explains his 

home is right on the property line. Ms. Branson asked if he would have room to stay 5’ off the property 

line. Mr. Yielding explains that would cause him to place the structure in the yard. Ms. Wilson pointed 

out, almost every structure/home sits on the property line in the neighborhood.  

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. McCormick seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes—Mr. McCormick and Ms. Wilson. No— Mr. Cornum and Ms. Branson None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion failed to pass. 

 

Mr. McCormick offered the option to table the item due to a tie vote. Mr. Yielding agreed to table the 

item and return to the next meeting on October 2, 2023, with hopes to appear before a full board to avoid a 

tie vote. 

 

Mr. McCormick made a motion to table the item; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—

Mr. Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion to table the item was carried. 

 

0:34:14  10. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 

Ordinance to reduce the required rear setback from 20’ to 5’ at 3910 Old Cavern Hwy., zoned “R-

R” Rural Residential District. 

 

Terry Mathis approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the item to consider a request for a 

Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required rear setback from 

20’ to 5’ at 3910 Old Cavern Hwy., zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District. Mr. Mathis explains he also 

owns the property behind his, he divided the property to build a residence for his son. Being that he 

divided the property that is what is now causing him to apply for the variance. Ms. Wilson explains if he 

ever decided to sell the rear property it may become an issue for the new owner. Mr. Mathis explains 

there are no plans to sell the property at this time he is currently planning to place a home on the rear 

property for his son. No public comments were made. 

 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:38:38  11. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 

Ordinance to reduce the required front setback from 30’ to 20’ at Martin Farms Unit 5, zoned “R-1” 

Residential 1 District. 

 

George Dunagan approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the item to consider a request for a 

Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required front setback from 

30’ to 20’ at Martin Farms Unit 5, zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. Hayden Barrera approached the 

podium in favor of the request. Ms. Barrera explains that the housing is desperately needed in Carlsbad. 

No further discussion was had. 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

0:41:15 12. Consider approval of a Preliminary Plat for Martin Farms Unit 5, zoned “R-

1” Residential 1 District. 

 

George Dunagan approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the item to consider approval of a 

Preliminary Plat for Martin Farms Unit 5, zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. Mr. McCormick asked Mr. 

Dunagan if he was aware of the conditions for approval, to provide building plans before the City of 

Carlsbad for permitting. Mr. Dunagan agreed. Alex Uranga approached the podium with comments on 

item 13. He explains that he believes the setback requirements would not be accepted in the future by the 

potential buyer. Although the land has yet to be developed, Mr. Uranga speaks on how these decisions 

would likely affect his property. He also is concerned about efficiency, if emergency services are called to 

one of the locations in question, Mr. Uranga doesn’t believe there will be enough area to fit the 

emergency units. Mr. Cornum explains that a setback does not include the road itself. The setbacks are 

from the property line to the front of the home. Mr. Uranga was under the impression that the roadway 

would only be 20’ in width.  Ms. Branson explains every unit has a 20’ setback and if a potential buyer 

does not approve they are not obligated to purchase the property. 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

00:51:36 13. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a 

change of zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “R-R” Rural Residential District for 

approximately 1.766 acres, located east of Hamilton St., legally described as Tract A, Martin Farms 

Subdivision Inc. and Bar W Farms Land Division 

 

George Dunagan approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the item to consider a 

recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a change of zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 

District to “R-R” Rural Residential District for approximately 1.766 acres, located east of Hamilton St., 

legally described as Tract A, Martin Farms Subdivision Inc., and Bar W Farms Land Division. The 

applicant is requesting a zone change to allow for storage facilities. Mr. Dunagan explained the storage 

units would also allow for RV’s. Kay Atwood approached the podium concerned the access to the facility 

would flow in front of her home on Farris. Mr. Dunagan assured her they would place a new street on the 

North side of the Property. Ms. Atwood then expressed her concern for drainage. Mr. Dunagan mentions 

Smith Engineering has a drainage plan in place. Donald Seay approached the podium as opposed to the 

rezoning, he is concerned property insurance rates are subject to change due to added criminal activity that 

may happen at the storage facility. He would like there to be a crime analysis done before moving forward. 

Robert Matta approached the podium as opposed to the item, in agreement with Mr. Seay. Though he is 

not educated on the different zoning credentials, he worries about the future of the property if R-R were to 

allow other types of business. Mr. R. Matta asked for a clear explanation of setbacks. Mr. McCormick 

explains the 20’ allows the home to sit closer to the street, allowing for larger backyards. He assured Mr. 

R. Mata that it would not affect his property. Mr. R. Matta then asked what exactly could be placed in R-

R zoning. Mr. Cornum explains that a home, storage facility, and 4plex are a few of the variety of things 

that could happen in an R-R zoning. Mr. Patterson explains R-R is mostly used for farming, usually on 

the outskirts of town. Mr. Cornum asked Mr. Dunagan what material the structure was going to be made 

of. Mr. Dunagan stated it would be a cinderblock fence which would maintain the privacy of the homes in 

the Atwood subdivision and the entrance would be gated. Mr. Cornum inquired about rear property 

access for the individuals who reside in the Atwood subdivision. Mr. Seay stated he does use the 10’ 

easement to access the rear of his property. Mr. Cornum asked if the applicant planned to maintain the 

10’ easement. Mr. Dunagan said they would be placing the fence on the property line. A Comment from 

the audience stated that the 2 properties on the corner built their fence within the easement, which is 

causing the access issue. Andrew Matta approached the podium. He states that there were stakes placed in 

the ground which caused him to believe that was his property line so he placed his cinderblock fence there. 

Mr. A. Matta asked if the applicant would be willing to maintain 10’ so that he could keep his fence in 

place. Mr. McCormick explained that he would need to discuss that issue with the property owner. He 



 

 

explains the item in question is just to make a recommendation on the proposed zone change. David 

Lopez approached the podium to oppose the request, in agreement with the others opposed to the zone 

change. Mr. Uranga approached the podium in opposition. He states there are already 19 storage facility 

businesses in the City of Carlsbad. He doesn’t believe there is a need for more at this time. Mr. R. Matta 

explains the multiple people who are opposed to the request only want the commission to consider their 

comments before making a final decision. Mr. Cornum asked Mr. Dunagan if there were any details in 

the plans that may help settle the minds of the neighbors opposed to the request. Mr. Dunagan stated 

whoever owns the property has the right to place a fence on the property line. He explains the 

encroachment on the easement is not an issue caused by the property owner but the 2 furthermost 

properties on the corner of Hamilton Pl. Though Mr. Dunagan cannot speak on the crime rates at these 

types of facilities, he assures the area will have a privacy fence and will be gated. He understands that you 

can't keep everyone out but that applies everywhere. Ms. Branson states that the development of this 

property was inevitable. Mr. Seay inquired about the lighting of the storage facility. He is concerned the 

lights may become an issue if they are shining into the adjacent properties. Mr. McCormick reminds the 

audience the commission is only asked to hear the zone change request. Whether approved or denied the 

vote is only a recommendation and the item will need to go before City Council for a final decision. He 

then advised the concerned parties to attend the council meeting and address the issues there. Ms. Wilson 

would like to see the item tabled so that the property owners can discuss a resolution. Mr. Patterson 

explained the easement is part of the Atwood subdivision. The plans for the Walterscheid property will not 

affect the easement. Ms. Wilson asked how far from the easement they needed to stay. Mr. Patterson 

stated the property owner is allowed to place the fence right on the property line. The owners of lot 1&2 of 

the Atwood subdivision have encroached on the easement. Mr. Cornum stated though the property 

owners could rightfully place the fence on the property line, he would like the owners to find a resolution. 

Mr. Cornum asked Mr. Dunagan if he would be willing to table the item or if he would like to proceed. 

Mr. Dunagan said that he is going to leave that decision up to the commission. Mr. A. Matta requested to 

speak to the landowner before a decision was made. Mr. Dunagan mentioned if the item is tabled, that 

will cause a delay in the final building plans. He explains regardless of the zone change a fence would go 

up along that property line. Kerri Fowler approached the podium, addressing the audience. She stated that 

the properties that have encroached on the easement could potentially have a problem when trying to resell 

the properties. She explains they will then need a title commitment and the title insurance company will 

not grant affirmative coverage on a property with an encroachment. Mr. A. Matta explains that he 

understands the issues that will potentially come up during resell. He would like to proceed with speaking 

with the owner to find a resolution. 

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion for approval; Mr. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, and Ms. Branson. No— Ms. Wilson. Absent—Mr. Nesser.  

Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

01:37:55 14. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a 

change of zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 District for 

approximately 0.24 acres, located at 400 Kircher St., legally described as Lot 51A, New San Jose 

First Addition Subdivision.  

 

Jose Hernandez the applicant and Alvira Vanpatten, Mr. Hernandez’ translator, approached the podium. 

Mr. Patterson explains the item to consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request 

for a change of zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 District for approximately 

0.24 acres, located at 400 Kircher St., legally described as Lot 51A, New San Jose First Addition 

Subdivision. Ms. Vanpatten explains the Hernandez family wants to rezone so that they will be able to 

operate a food truck on the back of the property. She also points out the multiple restaurants and food 

trucks in the area. She explains the man camp to the west of them would bring them business. Mr. 

McCormick explains that rezoning the property to C-1 then requires the owner to purchase commercial 

insurance. Mr. Hernandez agreed. He explains he just wants an opportunity to run his business. Ms. 

Vanpatten explains there are no structures on the south side of Kircher the business would bother at this 

time. No public comments were made. Mr. McCormick then inquired if the applicant could apply for a 



 

 

conditional use permit to operate a business on a residential lot. Mr. Patterson explains the conditional 

use would not allow a food truck to operate on a residential zoned lot.  

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

01:48:56 15. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a 

change of zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for 

approximately 0.94 acres, located at 2908 San Jose Blvd., legally described as Lots 19 & 20, Block 6, 

Southridge Subdivision. 

 

Raymond Peters approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explains the item to consider a recommendation 

to the City Council regarding the request for a change of zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-2” 

Commercial 2 District for approximately 0.94 acres, located at 2908 San Jose Blvd., legally described as 

Lots 19 & 20, Block 6, Southridge Subdivision. Mr. Peters explains they plan to dissolve the lot line to 

combine the property so that they would have a wider variety of uses on the property. Mr. McCormick 

explains that C-2 opens for a very wide variety of businesses which could cause a problem for the 

neighboring properties. Mr. Patterson explains that C-2 allows for oilfield-related and mechanic repairs 

and is also designed for big box stores. Mr. Cornum asked Mr. Patterson to explain the difference 

between C-1 and C-2. Mr. Patterson explains that C-1 is a “neighborhood scale commercial zoning, 

which restricts oilfield and mechanic related businesses. Mr. Peters explains they don’t have plans to 

conduct any type of oilfield-related business. Mr. Cornum explains that C-1 is a more acceptable zoning 

in a mostly residential area. Mr. Peters explains they want to bring some nicer things to the area because it 

is an older neighborhood most of the homes there aren’t in the best shape and he hopes whatever they 

decide to do with the property will make it nicer. No public comments were made.  

 

Mr. Cornum made the motion for denial; Ms. Wilson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion for denial was carried. 

 

02:02:29 16. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a 

change of zoning from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “R-2” Residential 2 District for 

approximately 0.16 acres, located at 513 S. Alameda St., legally described as Lot 13, Block 54, 

Stevens Subdivision. 

 

Kevin Miller approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the item to consider a recommendation to 

the City Council regarding the request for a change of zoning from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “R-2” 

Residential 2 District for approximately 0.16 acres, located at 513 S. Alameda St., legally described as Lot 

13, Block 54, Stevens Subdivision. Mr. Miller had no further explanation. No Public Comments were 

made.  

 

Ms. Branson made a motion for approval; Ms. Wilson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

02:05:14 17. Discussion regarding Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance #2017-19, an ordinance 

amending Chapter 56 of the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances to allow carports to be placed within the 

required front setback of properties without obtaining a variance. 

 

Mr. Patterson explains that the overwhelming request for carports has caused an influx of variance 

requests. He explains in 2017, the Mayor asked a committee to gather and discuss the issue, asking if the 

City of Carlsbad wanted to allow people to place carports in the front setbacks without a variance. Mr. 

Cornum believes that even if the stipulation was put in place specifically metal carports are an issue. He 



 

 

then inquired about the process of revising the requirements. Mr. Patterson explained that with a more in-

depth discussion, he could bring forward a rough draft revision to the board as a recommendation and 

possibly have the Mayor’s office put together a committee that would look over the recommendation and 

add the amendments, which would then go before the council for approval. Mr. McCormick explains they 

originally revised the ordinance to make it easier for people to place a carport without approval from the 

City. Ms. Branson explains they can have them however people are just not willing to comply with the 

requirements. Mr. Patterson explains the 2017 revision was for people who lived in areas where garages 

and shade structures for vehicles weren't available. Ms. Ortiz states that a structure measuring 20’W x 25’ 

L would maintain the setback requirements. But now the issue is they want bigger structures which 

becomes an issue because they start to become storage areas or people are asking for more than one 

structure to be placed. Ms. Branson asked if changes were made, would the planning department then put 

a stop to people asking for variances. Mr. Patterson explains it would have to be put into the ordinance 

stating “this is not subject to the variance process.” If it's not stated specifically for carports the residence 

would still be allowed to ask for the variance. Mr. Cornum, as well as Mr. McCormick, would like to 

see that stipulation placed in the ordinance. Mr. Patterson explained again that whatever 

recommendations are made by the Planning and Zoning Commission it would still need to be approved by 

City Council. 

 

 

02:21:58 18. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 

 

Mr. Patterson reported on the Summary Reviews. Nothing unusual was noted. 

 

02:22:24 19. Adjourn 

 

The meeting was adjourned. 

 

0:48:34 Stop Recording [7:22:24 PM] 

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________  ______________ 
      Chairman                     Date  

 



Zoning Change Application Page 1 of7 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Department 

PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 
Phone (575) 885-1185 

Fax (575) 628-8379 

ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION 
Sec. 56-150(b) 

PROCESS FOR ACCEPTANCE AND REVIEW 
OF PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MATTERS 

1. The Planning and Zoning Commission's regularly scheduled meetings are on the FIRST MONDAY 
OF THE MONTH. Applicant should obtain an Application Packet for the particular type of 
request (Zone Change, Subdivision, Variance, Annexation, Conditional Use, etc.) from the City of 
Carlsbad, Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Office. 

2. Applicant must submit a completed Application to the Planning, Engineering, and 
Regulation Office on, or before, the FIRST FRIDAY OF THE MONTH prior to the 
desired Commission meeting. The minimum application packet submittal is one (1) copy of the 
Application with original signatures and all required supporting documents. A letter of explanation 
or clarification may also be provided. The required non-refundable application fee is due with 
submittal of the application. 

The desired maximum size for all documents is 11"x17". However, if the applicant wishes to 
support his or her application with larger size documents, an original and eight (8) copies 
need to be provided. Separate arrangements for copying these large documents may be possible, 
but will incur additional costs. 

3. The Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Office will give the Application an initial cursory review. 
If deficiencies or questions are noted, the Applicant will be advised and provided an opportunity to 
supplement the Application. If the Applicant fails to complete and resubmit the application prior to 
the above deadline, the matter will not be heard until the next subsequent Commission meeting. The 
original application fee will be retained and will suffice for the specific original application for a 

· period of 90-days from the date of the original application. 

4. Applications appearing complete will be set for full evaluation by City Staff prior to the Commission 
meeting. The purpose of this evaluation is to develop and provide a full briefing report for the 
Commission. Applicants will be advised of deficiencies noted during this review and will be afforded 
opportunity to supplement their application during their presentation to the Commission, if they so 
desire. 

11-15-16 



Zoning Change Application Page2 of7 

ADDITIONAL PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ZONING 
CHANGES: 

1) PRESENCE AT MEETING: The Planning and Zoning Commission will vote to recommend 
to the City Council approval or denial of request. Applicant or his/her representative must be 
present to address any questions that Planning and Zoning Commissioners may have. 

2) CITY COUNCIL SETS A HEARING DATE: After the Planning and Zoning Commission 
has made a recommendation on the request, the City Council ( at their next regular meeting) will 
set a date for a public hearing. The date will be set for a regularly scheduled City Council 
meeting a minimum of 30 days from that date. A "notice of public hearing" is published in the 
Current Argus at least 30 days prior to the hearing. 

3) NOTIFICATION: The applicant shall mail notice of the Planning and Zoning Commission 
meeting, via certified mail, to all property owners within one-hundred feet (100') of the subject 
site. Evidence of such notification shall be provided with the application. In addition, the 
applicant shall post a sign, provided by the City, at the property at least 5 days prior to the public 
hearing. At least fifteen (15) days prior to the City Council hearing, the City will notify adjacent 
property owners within 100' of the subject property via first-class mail for properties greater than 
one (1) block in size, or via certified mail for properties one (1) block or less in size. The 
notification will include a description of the request, applicant's information, legal description of 
subject property, and the date of the hearing. 

4) PUBLIC HEARING: The Public Hearing will be held during a regularly scheduled City 
Council meeting, and the applicant or his/her representative MUST BE PRESENT to address 
any questions that the Mayor or Council members may have. 

5) ZONING CHANGE IS FINAL: If the City Council approves the zone change, the ordinance is 
published in the Current Argus. The change is considered final five (5) days after publication. 

11-15-16 



Zoning Change Application 

Receipt D.1te Stc1mp 
JUL 1 0 2023 

aru:ii~iAeeH 
, ____ _,;:&;.;.R;.:Je.:=u:.:::lat::::io::.:.n ~Oe~a:!!.rtrn~en~t __ _J 

Page 3 of7 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, and 

Regulation Department 
PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 

Phone (575) 885-1185 
Fax (575) 628-8379 

ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION 
Sec. 56-lS0(b) 

Application Date: '1-/o- ~.3 
Existing Zoning: _R_-1 ____ _ 

APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

IsQ t\er~11de1-
E 

( w\sbq~ N-H. 887J-O 
CITY STATE ZIP 

ADDRESS 

$~S-· 1c& G-i · 11 
PHONE 

·, . t,l 
Fee Paid ($100.00): _/f:-0~ •,___ 
Proposed Zoning: _c_-1 _ __ _ 

M1~uelw11-~ 1q@ M~,' I.e. 1'1-t 
EMAIL 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION (attach separate sheet for multiple owners) , 

NAME ADDRESS 

CITY STATE ZIP PHONE E!v!AIL 

* A signed affidavit from the property owner(s), consenting to submittal of the application, must be 
included with the application. 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND/OR STREET ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (INCLUDE A MEETS AND BOUNDS 

DESCRIPTION FOR UNPLATTED LAND, ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET, IF N ECESSARY): 

400 Kircher St. 51 A New San Jose First Addition Replat 
ADDRESS LOT BLOCK SUBDIVISION 

l l-15-16 



Zoning Change Application Page 4 of7 

REASON FOR THE REQUEST 
An amendment to the Official Zoning Map or to the Text of the Zoning Ordinance must be justified by one or 
more of the following. Check all that apply: 

J The proposed amendment will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare and 
will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance. 

• The proposed amendment responds to changed conditions, such as changes in public capital 
investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 
studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance. 

• / The proposed amendment is necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal legislation. 

V The proposed amendment provides additional flexibility in meeting the objectives of this Zoning 

• 

• 

Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance. 

The proposed amendment is in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan or other 
City Master Plan. 

The proposed amendment will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies of the 
City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan. 

The proposed amendment will correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the text of the Zoning 
Ordinance. 

The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City's Comprehensive Plan 
or other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding 
uses, population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors. 

Required prior to P & Z: 
Complete Application Including: D Map D Fee D Letter D Notification D Sign Agreement 

Required prior to City Council: 
Council Hearing Date: _______ _ Publication Date: _________ _ 

Property Owner Notification Sent (within 100' minimum.): 

D ABM D Staff Comments D Application Packet D Draft Ordinance D P&Z Minutes 

Council Action: D Approved D Denied D Other Ordinance No.: 

l l-15-16 



Zoning Change Application 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
AFFIDAVIT BY PROPERTY OWNER(S) 

Page 5 of7 

IF AN APPLICATION IS MADE BY SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE PROPERTY OWNER 
THIS FORM MUST ACCOMPANY THE APPLICATION MATERIALS. 
APPLICATION TYPE: 

• ZONING CHANGE • CONDITIONAL USE • VARIANCE • TEMPORARY USE 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF EDDY ) 

I (WE) HEREBY CERTIFY that I am (we are) the owners ofrecord of the property described as follows: 

ADDRESS OFPROPERTY: __________ ....,.,,=,--,=,=,.,,-------------
sTREET ADDRESS 

LEGAL DESSCRPTION: -=-==--------=c=--------------,~=-==--c--==--------
sUBoIVIsroN BLOCK LOT OR TRACT 

I (WE) HA VE AUTHORIZED the following individuals to act as my ( our) agent with regard to this application. 

AGENT: ------------===---------
NAME PHONE 

I (WE) UNDERSTAND, CONCUR AND AFFIRM: 

That this application may be approved, approved with conditions or denied and that, as the property 
owner, it is my responsibility to ensure that any conditions are complied with and to ensure that the 
property is maintained in a condition so as not to jeopardize the health, safety or welfare of others and 
that compliance with all applicable City ordinances is required, and 

I (WE) HEREBY EXECUTE TIDS AFFIDAVIT in support of the proposed application as presented: 

OWNER 1: ACKNOWLEDGED, SUBSCRIBED, AND SWORN 

BY: _____________ _ to before me this ____ day of _____ ___, 
SIGNATURE 

20 __ ,by _____________ _ 
BY: _____________ _ 

PRINTED NAME Notary Public ____________ _ 

My commission expires: _________ _ 
(ADDITIONAL OWNERS: 
ATTACH SEPARATE SHEETS 

AS NECESSARY) 

11-15-16 



Zoning Change Application 

NOTIFICATION SIGN 
POSTING AGREEMENT 

Notification of Public Hearings before the City of Carlsbad Planning and Zoning 
Commission is required pursuant to Sec. 56- l 40(i). 

• Signs shall be posted a minimum of 5 days prior to and shall be removed a 
maximum of 5 days after the public hearing. 

Page 6 of7 

• If the sign is not posted as required, the application will be delayed and will not be 
considered at the public hearing as scheduled. 

• The sign shall be posted at the street side property line with a secure stake provided 
by the applicant. 

I have read and understand these requirements. I understand where the sign is to be 
located and my obligation to post the sign prior to the public hearing and remove it 
afterwards. 

?- /o-2~ 
DATE 

Sign issued by: _________ _ 
Staff Member 

Notification Agreement Rev. 10/11 

11-15-16 



Zoning Change Application Page 7 of7 

Date: ------

Dear Property Owner, 

This letter serves as legal notification of a pending action before the City of Carlsbad Planning and 
Zoning Commission in accordance with Code of Ordinances Sec. 56- l 40(i). You are being notified 
because you are a property owner within one-hundred feet (100') of the subject site. 

Applicant: ) o ~-c._ ft,..,.,,.~ 52' Do /CI Che V 
.,_. Name 7 ,. Address 

5=:;i.., ?006'?. /~ 
Phone 

Subject Site Location: _4_oo_K_ir_ch_er_s_t. ___________________ _ 

The proposed action is a: 
~ Zoning Change from _R_-1 ____ to c-1 in accordance with Sec. 56-150(b ). 

D Variance/Appeal from Sec. in accordance with Sec. 56-150(c). --------
The purpose of the variance/appeal is: 

D Conditional Use Permit in accordance with Sec. 56-150(£). The purpose of the permit is for a: 
D Home Occupation: __________ _ 
• Other Use: --------------

The Planning and Zoning Commission will consider this request at a Public Hearing on: 
Date: August 7, 2023 

Time: 5:00pm 
Place: City Annex Planning Room 

114 S. Halagueno St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

The Code of Ordinances can be found on the City's website www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com. 
For details about this request contact the applicant OR contact the City Planner at 
575-885-1185 or via email at jepatterson@cityofcarlsbadnm.com. 

Sincerely, 

Applicant/ Agent 

11-15-16 



UPC Owner Address City State Zip Code 
4-157-129-246-422 PO BOX 1441 CARLSBAD NM 88221 

4-157-129-224-376 1 FLAGG PL LAFAYETTE LA 70508 

4-157-129-258-392 2919 SAN JOSE BLVD CARLSBAD NM 88220 

4-157-129-279-387 704 W ORTEGA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 

4-157-129-279-394 2920 SAN JOSE BLVD CARLSBAD NM 88220 

4-157-129-279-415 325 KIRCHER ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 

\ 



U.S. Postal' Service,..; ·. , · · · · 
..a 
.:I" 

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT . 
Domestic Mail Only ' , 

I"'
• 
• 
.:I" 

Certified Mail Fee 
cQ 
ru $ 
..D t-iE~x;;tra;;-.,,-Se;;;rv~i-;cce;;;s:-;&;--;Fc:e:-:e:::-s-;:(c7he-ck,--b,:-:o-,,-a-:-dd"'tc-ee_a_s _ap_p_ro_pn-·a-te)---1 

• D Return Receipt (hardcopy) $ ____ _ 
0 Return Receipt (electronlc) $ ____ _ 

• • certified Mall Restricted Delivery $ ____ _ 
I"'- • Adult Signature Required $ ____ _ 

::::: fi,;0::;Ad;::::::ul::-t S:::lg~n::at::ur.:._e :.::Re=s:.:tri::cted::,:D::e::,:liv::ery!....:$======-l 
Postage 

.. . . . . . 

rn 
Lr) 

I"'
• 
• 
.:I" 

. . 
U.S. Postal Service™ 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 
Domestic Mail O,:,ly · 

...... 

cQ Certified Mail Fee 

ru $ ..D P,Ext;.-..r-,,aS-erv--i~ce"'s""'&'""""Fe,.,e_s..,.(c-,-he_c,..k bo,----x,-a"""dd-,-fe,-e_a_s_ap_p_ro_pn-,-·a.,..te).,...J 

Cl D Return Receipt (hardcopy) $ ------~ 
D Return Receipt (electronic) $ ____ _,. 

Cl D Certified Mall Restricted Delivery $ -------1 
I"'- • Adult Signature Required $ ------\ 1 

::::: D Adult Signature Restricted Delivery $ 

Postage 
Cl ~$ ______________ -j 

..-=t Total Postage and Fees 
~ p:$ ______ ~ ______ __,_ ________ ___, 

~ ::fe¼xl~,~~;o~ ~o~-(~_t ___________________ _______________________ _ 
III _ ?Ft I <{ ____________ J_os.~ _ ~ LV D --------------------------------------------
ir City, Stat , ZIP-t49 t-J Q i:z.o 

. . 

IT' 
rn 

U.S. Postal Service"' · 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 
Domestic Mail Only 

£'-
Cl 
Cl 
.::r 

cO 
Certified Mail Fee 

ru $ -..D Extra Services & Fees (check box, add tee as appropnate) 
Cl D Return Receipt (hardcopy) $ ____ _ 

D Return Receipt (electronic) $ -----
C] D Certified Mall Restricted Delivery $ ----

!"'- • Adult Signature Required $ -----

~ l_f•~A~d~ult'._:S~ig~na~tu':'.re~R!:'.e::sm~·c~ted~D~el~lv~ery~$======-l 

Postage 

:, ~ ~ -,•}:!i' t, ~ ~1 "' , • .,, "";•; 3<;: -:. :. r,., )", ,'\ , r.. • ., ~ , .... ..__ 

· U.S .. Postal Service™ · · · · •' ', · .. :·· :- .-' · \ ~~ 
Cl 
...rJ ·.CE~T.IFIED IVIAIL® RECEIPT . · . . . ·->_: 

Domestic Mail Only · · · · . . . · . . : · .· · .. : : 
• • • • ~ ~ ' ' •i 

I"'
• 
• 
.::r 

or delivery information, visit our website at WW'" us ® ••· ps.com . 

cQ Certified M;(i Fee 

ru $ 
..D IEi'xitfnraa:Scf.e;;:rvulice.e;;;s:,&"F=-'e:::-es;:-""fch::-:ec""k"'b_ox_, -•d.,.i:i~le-e-as_a_pp_ro_p_rl_at-e/J 
D Return Receipt (hardcopy) $ ____ _ 

D Return Receipt (electronic) $ 
• D Certified Mall Restricted Delivery $ -----

~ D Adult Signature Required $ 
U1 D Adult Signature Restricted Delivery $ -----

Postage 

• $ 
.--:I Total Postage and Fees 
I"'-
• $ ~S~epgtt'Tcfco,--:---;- -;::--~,:--11 ---:-----_J_ _________ _ 
er _ Cvvv<?nt __ J.e,rt _~_1-e·n-t 
CO S![Pft1an~ pt.t3, • or PO Box riio:·-r -------------------·----------------------------
~ cr-'-sra~ :z;15E .. L(C.h.f.r ___ $._t _______________________ _ 

ru 
ru 

. \) ~ \J N.. 8~ 1,0 -------------------

' ...... 
u.s.' Postal Service'" ' , . . . ,.. . .·-

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEiPT . 
I"
• 
• 
.::t' 

Domestic Mail Only , 

l"'-
1"'-

I"
• 
• 
.::t' 

or e 1very information, visit our website at www.us s.com®. , 

U.S. Postal Service™ · 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT · 
Domestic Mail Only 

or delivery information, visit our website at www.us s.com" 

• $ .--:I Mi'ootatall ppi;:os.it;:agrue;-a;;;n:;;di7Fi:.e;;;e:;;s--------_j 

~ $ ~ t:;~!,,)t'i: rFoi--~-~ -1 •t --o-~-~~,P-~-;-i x-NT_o~--f.-_\--:_-t-__ -__ -__ -___ -__ _J __ L __ -__ -__ -__ -__ -___ -__ -__ -__ -__ -__ -__ -__ -__ -___ _ 

~ cl- , ~ f8fR ;:~ .. - l'1 YL-.. •••-•--••••••••-••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••- . 
Y-) ~ t'-\ U\ --- -

-- · - - - . 



0 40 8020

Feet

400

K IRCHER  ST

S
A

N
 J

O
S

E 
B

LV
D

Carlsbad Address

Roads

Water Main

Sewer Main

Parcel

1 inch = 40 Feet Date: 8/21/2023

Map # 2859_ed01Scale: 1:480 Zone Change

IMPORTANT: Maps, products and data
are NOT surveyor quality and

are only to be used as a reference.

• "v 

- + s 



0 100 20050

Feet

400K IRCHER  ST S
A

N
 J

O
S

E 
B

LV
D

R-1

C-2
R-1

R-1

C-1

C-2

R-1

R-1

Carlsbad Address

Roads

Water Main

Sewer Main

C-1

C-2

R-1

Parcel

1 inch = 100 Feet Date: 8/21/2023

Map # 2859_ed02Scale: 1:1,200 Zone Change

IMPORTANT: Maps, products and data
are NOT surveyor quality and

are only to be used as a reference.

• "v 

- + s 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

                                 Meeting Date: 10/24/2023 
DEPARTMENT: Planning & 
Regulation 

BY: Jeff Patterson, Planning 
Director 

DATE: 10/17/2023  

SUBJECT:  Request for Zone Change from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “R-R” Rural Residential District for a 

parcel totaling approximately 1.766 acres, legally described as Tract A, Martin Farms Subdivision Inc. and 
Bar W Farms Land Division, pursuant to Section 3-21-1 et. Seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(b) and 56- 
140(i), Carlsbad Code of Ordinances. 
 
Applicant/Owner: 
Martin Farms Subdivision, Inc. 
2110 Grandi Rd. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 

*The applicant provided the required notification to property owners within 100’ and agreed to post 

the required sign 5-days prior to the public hearing as required by Sec. 56-140(i). The City will notify 

the property owners’ 15-days prior to the City Council hearing and publish notification in the 

newspaper 30-days prior to said hearing. 

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY AND IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.): 

The applicant has submitted a request for Zone Change from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “R-R” Rural 
Residential District for a parcel totaling approximately 1.766 acres, legally described as Tract A, Martin Farms 
Subdivision Inc. and Bar W Farms Land Division. 
 
The properties to the south, east & west are zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. The properties to the north 
are zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District. This request would not create a spot-zone. 
Section 56-40(a) states: 
 

(a) Rural Residential (R-R) District. 
The Rural Residential District is intended to provide for areas that will accommodate agricultural, 
ranching, and natural resource uses and very low-density residential uses, until such time as 
other development is appropriate. There shall be a maximum of one primary residence per lot for 
R-R Rural Residential District Zoning. 

 
Comprehensive Plan: Strategy 2040 goals and policies that are applicable to this request are: 
 

Chapter 5: Land Use 

Objectives:  

 To meet the commercial market demand and needs of existing and future Carlsbad 

residents. 

 To encourage redevelopment of vacant or underutilized properties for residential, 

commercial, or mixed-use development. 

 

Chapter 6: Economic Development  

  Objectives: 

 To encourage the redevelopment of vacant and/or underutilized properties for retail, food 

service, entertainment, and mixed-use development. 

 
 

According to Zoning Ordinance Sec. 56-150(b)(4). Amendments, Findings Required, a statement of fact 
regarding each of the following findings is required: 
 
(a) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare and 
will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance; and 



 
(b) The proposed amendment responds or does not respond to changed conditions, such as changes in 
public capital investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 
studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
(c) The proposed amendment is or is not necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal legislation; 
and 
 
(d) The proposed amendment provides or does not provide additional flexibility in meeting the objectives of 
this Zoning Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
(e) The proposed amendment is or is not in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan or 
other City Master Plan; and 
 
(f) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies of 
the City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan; and  
 
(g) The proposed amendment is justified in order to correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the text of 
the Zoning Ordinance; and   
 
(h) The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City’s Comprehensive Plan or 
other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding uses, 
population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors.  

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Based on review of the application and 
staff comments, at their meeting on September 11, 2023, the Planning and Zoning Commission considered 
this item and recommended approval with a vote of three (3) in favor of approval, one (1) against, one (1) 
absent and none (0) abstain. 
 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 
 Approval Denial n/a  Approval Denial n/a 

Public Works   X Planning, Eng. & Reg. Dept    

Fire Department   X     Code Enforcement Division       X 

Legal Department   X   Planning Division X   

Police Department   X Projects Department   X 

Utilities Department   X Building Division   X 

 

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS:  
Public Works: No comment. 
 
Utilities Department: No comment. 
 
Building Department: No comment. 
 
Fire Department: No comment. 
 
Police Department: No comment. 
 
Code Enforcement: No comment. 
 
Legal Department: No comment. 
 
Planning Department: Recommend approval. 



BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION:  
    P&Z                            Lodgers Tax Board              Cemetery Board                         APPROVED 
    Museum Board          San Jose Board                    Water Board                               DISSAPPROVED 
   Library Board              N. Mesa Board                     __________ Committee 

Reviewed by 
City Administrator _______________________________________  Date: ____________ 

ATTACHMENTS: Application materials, Ordinance, P & Z Minutes. 

oeramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                      10/18/2023



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “R-1” 

RESIDENTIAL 1 DISTRICT TO “R-R” RURAL 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT FOR AN 

APPROXIMATELY 1.766 ACRE PROPERTY, 

LOCATED EAST OF HAMILTON STREET, 

LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS TRACT A, MARTIN 

FARMS SUBDIVISION INC AND BAR W FARMS 

LAND DIVISION SUBDIVISION; PURSUANT TO 

SECTION 3-21-1 ET. SEQ. NMSA 1978 AND 

SECTIONS 56-150(B) AND 56-140(I), CARLSBAD 

CODE OF ORDINANCES. 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of "R-1" Residential 1 District 

to "R-R" Rural Residential District, for an approximately 1.766 acre property, located East of 

Hamilton Street, legally described as: 

TRACT A, MARTIN FARMS SUBDIVISION INC AND BAR W FARMS LAND DIVISION 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 24th day of October, 2023. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

DALE JANWAY, MAYOR  

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

CITY CLERK 

 

 

 

oeramirez
Typewriter
23



 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

 

City of Carlsbad 

Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Monday, September 11, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Meeting Held in the Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers 

114 S. Halagueno St. 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO 

 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
AMENDED 

Monday, September 11, 2023 at 5:00 PM 
Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers  

114 S. Halagueno Street 
GoToMeeting ID: 855-028-717 

US Phone: (872) 240-3412 Access Code: 855-028-717 
https://meet.goto.com/855028717 

 
1. Roll call of voting members and determination of quorum 

2. Approval of Agenda   

3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held August 7, 2023 

4. Consider approval of a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad 
Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required setback from at 208 Goin Home., zoned “R-
1” Residential 1 District. 

5. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance to reduce the required front property setback from 30’ to 23’8” and to 
reduce the required rear setback from 10’ to 5’ at 316 Plum St., zoned “R-1” 
Residential 1 District. 

6. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance to reduce the required side property setback from 5’ to 0’ and to reduce the 
required rear setback from 10’ to 0’ at 411 Carlgo St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 
District. 

7. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow Employee Housing, to 
operate at the property located at 411 Carlgo St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District. 

8. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance to reduce the required side property setback from 5’ to 0’ and Sec. 56-
70(d)(4)(d) to allow a second carport at 910 Butternut St., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 
District. 

9. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance to reduce the required side setback from 5’ to 0’ at 1004 Alvarado St., 
zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. 

 

https://meet.goto.com/855028717


 

 

10. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance to reduce the required rear setback from 20’ to 5’ at 310 Old Cavern Hwy., 
zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District. 

11. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance to reduce the required front setback from 30’ to 20’ at Martin Farms Unit 5, 
zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. 

12. Consider approval of a Preliminary Plat for Martin Farms Unit 5, zoned “R-1” 
Residential 1 District. 

13. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a change of 
zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “R-R” Rural Residential District for 
approximately 1.766 acres, located east of Hamilton St., legally described as Tract A, 
Martin Farms Subdivision Inc., and Bar W Farms Land Division 

14. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a change of 
zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 District for 
approximately 0.24 acres, located at 400 Kircher St., legally described as Lot 51A, 
New San Jose First Addition Subdivision. 

15. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a change of 
zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for 
approximately 0.94 acres, located at 2908 San Jose Blvd., legally described as Lots 
19 & 20, Block 6, and Southridge Subdivision. 

16. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a change of 
zoning from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “R-2” Residential 2 District for 
approximately 0.16 acres, located at 513 S. Alameda St., legally described as Lot 13, 
Block 54, Stevens Subdivision. 

17. Discussion regarding Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance #2017-19, an ordinance amending 
Chapter 56 of the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances to allow carports to be placed within 
the required front setback of properties without obtaining a variance. 

18. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 

19. Adjourn 

 
FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

Agendas and Planning and Zoning Commission meeting minutes are available on the City website: 

cityofcarlsbadnm.com  
 or maybe viewed in the Office of the City Clerk or at the Carlsbad Public Library during normal and regular 

business hours 

         PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE 

                                • Regular meeting – Monday, October 2, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. 

If you require hearing interpreter, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to attend and participate 

in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s office at (575) 887-1191 at least 48 hours 

prior to the scheduled meeting time. 

 



 

 

 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD PLANNING & ZONING 

COMMISSION HELD IN THE JANELL WHITLOCK MUNICIPAL COMPLEX COUNCIL 

CHAMBERS,  

114 S. HALAGUENO STREET, SEPTEMBER 11, 2023 AT 5:00 P.M. 

 

VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT:     

 JAMES MCCORMICK CHAIRPERSON 

 VALERIE BRANSON COMMISSIONER 

 TRENT CORNUM COMMISSIONER 

 LINDA WILSON  COMMISSIONER   

     

VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT:        

 BRAD NESSER   COMMISSIONER  

 

EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT:  

 JEFF PATTERSON PLANNING DIRECTOR 

 TRYSHA ORTIZ DEPUTY PLANNING DIRECTOR  

  

SECRETARY PRESENT: 

 VANESSA ORNELAS PLANNING AND REGULATION  

   DEPARTMENT SECRETARY 
  

OTHERS PRESENT:   

 CHARLIE GARCIA CITY 

 GEORGE DUNAGAN 2200 WESTRIDGE ST 

 IGNACIO ARMENDAREZ 407 CARLGO ST 

 ANITA TAVAREZ  407 CARLGO ST 

 STEVE WALTERSCHEID 1706 E WOOD ST 

 ONETIA RIOS  910 BUTTERNUT ST 

 KENNETH RIOS  910 BUTTERNUT ST 

 DONALD SEAY  421 HAMILTON PL 

 TERRY MATHIS  3910 OLD CAVERN HWY 

 CLINT CONE  208 GOIN HOME 

 KACEY CORNUM  1081 MONUMENT CT 

 KAY ATWOOD  502 FARRIS ST 

 WAYNE BALLARD 2004 PEPPER TREE 

 JACQUELINE MATTA 417 HAMILTON PL 

 ROBERT MATTA  417 HAMILTON PL 

 ANDREW MATTA  425 HAMILTON PL 

 ALEJANDRO URANGA 419 HAMILTON PL 

 KERRI FOWLER  2122 QUAIL HALLOW RN 

 RAYMOND PETERS 806 COLONIAL CT 

 JOSE HERNANDEZ 400 KIRCHER ST 

 BEATRIS DELGADO 400 KIRCHER ST 

 AMY LOPEZ  423 HAMILTON PL 

 DAVID LOPEZ  423 HAMILTON PL 

 LONNIE YIELDING 1004 ALVARADO ST 

 HAYDEN BARRERA CARLSBAD DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT 

 KEVIN MILLER  1119 ORTEGA 

 FATINA MATHEWS 312 PLUM ST 

 NORMA CONE  208 GOIN HOME 

  



 

 

Time Stamps and headings below correspond to the recording of the meeting and the recording is hereby 

made a part of the official record. 

 

0:00:02 Start Recording [5:02:32 PM] 

 

0:00:11 1. Roll call of Voting Members and Determination of Quorum    

 

Roll was called, confirming the presence of a quorum of commission members. The following members 

were present— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. Absent— Mr. Nesser. 

 

0:00:26 2. Approval of Agenda  

  

Mr. Patterson announced changes to the agenda. Those changes are as follows. 

 Item 10: Currently reads 310 Old Cavern Hwy, It should read 3910 Old Cavern Hwy 

 Items 6 and 7: The items have been pulled at the request of the applicant. 

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion to approve the Agenda; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent— 

Mr. Nesser. Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:01:28 3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held August 7, 2023 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion to approve the Minutes from the regular meeting held on August 7, 2023; Mr. 

Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. 

Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. Nesser Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:02:05  4. Consider approval of a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the 

Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required setback at 208 Goin Home, zoned “R-1” 

Residential 1 District. 

 

Clint Cone approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the item to consider approval of a request 

for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required setback at 208 

Goin Home, zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. Mr. Cone explains that he would like to add another 

10x12 Tuff shed and a Carport that measures 55’ in length for shade. Mr. McCormick asked Mr. Cone if 

he would maintain the 2’ from the rear and side fence. Mr. Cone agreed. There were no public comments 

made. 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:08:23  5. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 

Ordinance to reduce the required front property setback from 30’ to 23’8” and to reduce the 

required rear setback from 10’ to 5’ at 316 Plum St., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. 

 

Kacey Cornum approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the item to consider a request for a 

Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required front property 

setback from 30’ to 23’8” and to reduce the required rear setback from 10’ to 5’ at 316 Plum St., zoned 

“R-1” Residential 1 District. He also mentioned the applicant would like to place a residential structure on 

the property. To fit the structure on the property they will encroach on the front and side setbacks. Ms. 

Cornum explained they would like to move the structure back so they can accommodate off-street 

parking. The structure will only be 1976 sq. ft. Hayden Barrera with the Carlsbad Department of 

Development (CDOD) approached the podium in favor of creating more affordable housing in Carlsbad. 

No other public comments were made. 



 

 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. Nesser.  Abstained— 

Mr. Cornum. The motion carried. 

 

0:13:32  6. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 

Ordinance to reduce the required side property setback from 5’ to 0’ and to reduce the required 

rear setback from 10’ to 0’ at 411 Carlgo St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District. 

 

The item was pulled at the request of the applicant. 

 

 

0:13:33  7. Consider a request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow Employee Housing, 

to operate at the property located at 411 Carlgo St., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District. 

 

The item was pulled at the request of the applicant. 

 

0:13:44  8. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 

Ordinance to reduce the required side property setback from 5’ to 0’ and Sec. 56-70(d)(4)(d) to 

allow a second carport at 910 Butternut St., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. 
 

Onetia Rios approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the item to consider a request for a 

Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required side property 

setback from 5’ to 0’ and Sec. 56-70(d)(4)(d) to allow a second carport at 910 Butternut St., zoned “R-1” 

Residential 1 District. The applicant would like to place a carport on the left side of the property to mirror 

the carport on the right side of the property to accommodate more off-street parking. Ms. Rios explains 

they have daily use and classic cars they want to preserve and also provide shade for the front of the home. 

Mr. McCormick asked if the sides of the carport would be open. Ms. Rios ensured that all sides would be 

open. Mr. Cornum asked if a fence was on the home's left side. Ms. Rios said there is no fence to separate 

the properties. Ms. Branson asked if they were able to stay off the property line. Ms. Wilson asked why 

they couldn’t stay the required 5’ out of the setback. Ms. Rios states there wouldn’t be enough room to 

park the vehicles under the structure if they stayed 5’ out of the setback. She mentioned they may be able 

to maintain 1’ off of the property line. Mr. Cornum asked if the structure would sit out in front of the 

property as far as the existing structure. Ms. Rios said it would. Mr. McCormick explains that a 0’ 

setback is typically an issue because of drainage onto the neighbor's property. Also, emergency services 

would not have access to the rear of the property if both sides were covered by the structure. Ms. Rios said 

there would be access on the right side of the property because the structure is only covered on the top, all 

sides are open. Ms. Wilson explains the structure would need to stay the 5’ out of the setback. Ms. Rios 

agreed to stay out of the required 5’. Mr. Patterson explained they would still need to move forward with 

the variance because the ordinance only allows one carport structure for each property. No Public 

comments were made. 

 

Mr. Cornum made the motion for denial; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion for denial carried. 

 

 

0:24:25  9. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 

Ordinance to reduce the required side setback from 5’ to 0’ at 1004 Alvarado St., zoned “R-1” 

Residential 1 District. 

 

Lonnie Yielding approached the Podium. Mr. Patterson explains the item to consider a request for a 

Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required side setback from 5’ 

to 0’ at 1004 Alvarado St., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. The applicant wants to place a carport 



 

 

structure over the drive path on the east side of the property. Mr. Yielding explains that the carport will 

measure 18’x22’ and stand on the property line. No public comments were made. Ms. Wilson asks if Mr. 

Yielding stayed even with his home, how far off the property line would he be. Mr. Yielding explains his 

home is right on the property line. Ms. Branson asked if he would have room to stay 5’ off the property 

line. Mr. Yielding explains that would cause him to place the structure in the yard. Ms. Wilson pointed 

out, almost every structure/home sits on the property line in the neighborhood.  

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. McCormick seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes—Mr. McCormick and Ms. Wilson. No— Mr. Cornum and Ms. Branson None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion failed to pass. 

 

Mr. McCormick offered the option to table the item due to a tie vote. Mr. Yielding agreed to table the 

item and return to the next meeting on October 2, 2023, with hopes to appear before a full board to avoid a 

tie vote. 

 

Mr. McCormick made a motion to table the item; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—

Mr. Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion to table the item was carried. 

 

0:34:14  10. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 

Ordinance to reduce the required rear setback from 20’ to 5’ at 3910 Old Cavern Hwy., zoned “R-

R” Rural Residential District. 

 

Terry Mathis approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the item to consider a request for a 

Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required rear setback from 

20’ to 5’ at 3910 Old Cavern Hwy., zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District. Mr. Mathis explains he also 

owns the property behind his, he divided the property to build a residence for his son. Being that he 

divided the property that is what is now causing him to apply for the variance. Ms. Wilson explains if he 

ever decided to sell the rear property it may become an issue for the new owner. Mr. Mathis explains 

there are no plans to sell the property at this time he is currently planning to place a home on the rear 

property for his son. No public comments were made. 

 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

0:38:38  11. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 

Ordinance to reduce the required front setback from 30’ to 20’ at Martin Farms Unit 5, zoned “R-1” 

Residential 1 District. 

 

George Dunagan approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the item to consider a request for a 

Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to reduce the required front setback from 

30’ to 20’ at Martin Farms Unit 5, zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. Hayden Barrera approached the 

podium in favor of the request. Ms. Barrera explains that the housing is desperately needed in Carlsbad. 

No further discussion was had. 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

0:41:15 12. Consider approval of a Preliminary Plat for Martin Farms Unit 5, zoned “R-

1” Residential 1 District. 

 

George Dunagan approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the item to consider approval of a 

Preliminary Plat for Martin Farms Unit 5, zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. Mr. McCormick asked Mr. 

Dunagan if he was aware of the conditions for approval, to provide building plans before the City of 

Carlsbad for permitting. Mr. Dunagan agreed. Alex Uranga approached the podium with comments on 

item 13. He explains that he believes the setback requirements would not be accepted in the future by the 

potential buyer. Although the land has yet to be developed, Mr. Uranga speaks on how these decisions 

would likely affect his property. He also is concerned about efficiency, if emergency services are called to 

one of the locations in question, Mr. Uranga doesn’t believe there will be enough area to fit the 

emergency units. Mr. Cornum explains that a setback does not include the road itself. The setbacks are 

from the property line to the front of the home. Mr. Uranga was under the impression that the roadway 

would only be 20’ in width.  Ms. Branson explains every unit has a 20’ setback and if a potential buyer 

does not approve they are not obligated to purchase the property. 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

00:51:36 13. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a 

change of zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “R-R” Rural Residential District for 

approximately 1.766 acres, located east of Hamilton St., legally described as Tract A, Martin Farms 

Subdivision Inc. and Bar W Farms Land Division 

 

George Dunagan approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the item to consider a 

recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a change of zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 

District to “R-R” Rural Residential District for approximately 1.766 acres, located east of Hamilton St., 

legally described as Tract A, Martin Farms Subdivision Inc., and Bar W Farms Land Division. The 

applicant is requesting a zone change to allow for storage facilities. Mr. Dunagan explained the storage 

units would also allow for RV’s. Kay Atwood approached the podium concerned the access to the facility 

would flow in front of her home on Farris. Mr. Dunagan assured her they would place a new street on the 

North side of the Property. Ms. Atwood then expressed her concern for drainage. Mr. Dunagan mentions 

Smith Engineering has a drainage plan in place. Donald Seay approached the podium as opposed to the 

rezoning, he is concerned property insurance rates are subject to change due to added criminal activity that 

may happen at the storage facility. He would like there to be a crime analysis done before moving forward. 

Robert Matta approached the podium as opposed to the item, in agreement with Mr. Seay. Though he is 

not educated on the different zoning credentials, he worries about the future of the property if R-R were to 

allow other types of business. Mr. R. Matta asked for a clear explanation of setbacks. Mr. McCormick 

explains the 20’ allows the home to sit closer to the street, allowing for larger backyards. He assured Mr. 

R. Mata that it would not affect his property. Mr. R. Matta then asked what exactly could be placed in R-

R zoning. Mr. Cornum explains that a home, storage facility, and 4plex are a few of the variety of things 

that could happen in an R-R zoning. Mr. Patterson explains R-R is mostly used for farming, usually on 

the outskirts of town. Mr. Cornum asked Mr. Dunagan what material the structure was going to be made 

of. Mr. Dunagan stated it would be a cinderblock fence which would maintain the privacy of the homes in 

the Atwood subdivision and the entrance would be gated. Mr. Cornum inquired about rear property 

access for the individuals who reside in the Atwood subdivision. Mr. Seay stated he does use the 10’ 

easement to access the rear of his property. Mr. Cornum asked if the applicant planned to maintain the 

10’ easement. Mr. Dunagan said they would be placing the fence on the property line. A Comment from 

the audience stated that the 2 properties on the corner built their fence within the easement, which is 

causing the access issue. Andrew Matta approached the podium. He states that there were stakes placed in 

the ground which caused him to believe that was his property line so he placed his cinderblock fence there. 

Mr. A. Matta asked if the applicant would be willing to maintain 10’ so that he could keep his fence in 

place. Mr. McCormick explained that he would need to discuss that issue with the property owner. He 



 

 

explains the item in question is just to make a recommendation on the proposed zone change. David 

Lopez approached the podium to oppose the request, in agreement with the others opposed to the zone 

change. Mr. Uranga approached the podium in opposition. He states there are already 19 storage facility 

businesses in the City of Carlsbad. He doesn’t believe there is a need for more at this time. Mr. R. Matta 

explains the multiple people who are opposed to the request only want the commission to consider their 

comments before making a final decision. Mr. Cornum asked Mr. Dunagan if there were any details in 

the plans that may help settle the minds of the neighbors opposed to the request. Mr. Dunagan stated 

whoever owns the property has the right to place a fence on the property line. He explains the 

encroachment on the easement is not an issue caused by the property owner but the 2 furthermost 

properties on the corner of Hamilton Pl. Though Mr. Dunagan cannot speak on the crime rates at these 

types of facilities, he assures the area will have a privacy fence and will be gated. He understands that you 

can't keep everyone out but that applies everywhere. Ms. Branson states that the development of this 

property was inevitable. Mr. Seay inquired about the lighting of the storage facility. He is concerned the 

lights may become an issue if they are shining into the adjacent properties. Mr. McCormick reminds the 

audience the commission is only asked to hear the zone change request. Whether approved or denied the 

vote is only a recommendation and the item will need to go before City Council for a final decision. He 

then advised the concerned parties to attend the council meeting and address the issues there. Ms. Wilson 

would like to see the item tabled so that the property owners can discuss a resolution. Mr. Patterson 

explained the easement is part of the Atwood subdivision. The plans for the Walterscheid property will not 

affect the easement. Ms. Wilson asked how far from the easement they needed to stay. Mr. Patterson 

stated the property owner is allowed to place the fence right on the property line. The owners of lot 1&2 of 

the Atwood subdivision have encroached on the easement. Mr. Cornum stated though the property 

owners could rightfully place the fence on the property line, he would like the owners to find a resolution. 

Mr. Cornum asked Mr. Dunagan if he would be willing to table the item or if he would like to proceed. 

Mr. Dunagan said that he is going to leave that decision up to the commission. Mr. A. Matta requested to 

speak to the landowner before a decision was made. Mr. Dunagan mentioned if the item is tabled, that 

will cause a delay in the final building plans. He explains regardless of the zone change a fence would go 

up along that property line. Kerri Fowler approached the podium, addressing the audience. She stated that 

the properties that have encroached on the easement could potentially have a problem when trying to resell 

the properties. She explains they will then need a title commitment and the title insurance company will 

not grant affirmative coverage on a property with an encroachment. Mr. A. Matta explains that he 

understands the issues that will potentially come up during resell. He would like to proceed with speaking 

with the owner to find a resolution. 

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion for approval; Mr. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, and Ms. Branson. No— Ms. Wilson. Absent—Mr. Nesser.  

Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

01:37:55 14. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a 

change of zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 District for 

approximately 0.24 acres, located at 400 Kircher St., legally described as Lot 51A, New San Jose 

First Addition Subdivision.  

 

Jose Hernandez the applicant and Alvira Vanpatten, Mr. Hernandez’ translator, approached the podium. 

Mr. Patterson explains the item to consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request 

for a change of zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 District for approximately 

0.24 acres, located at 400 Kircher St., legally described as Lot 51A, New San Jose First Addition 

Subdivision. Ms. Vanpatten explains the Hernandez family wants to rezone so that they will be able to 

operate a food truck on the back of the property. She also points out the multiple restaurants and food 

trucks in the area. She explains the man camp to the west of them would bring them business. Mr. 

McCormick explains that rezoning the property to C-1 then requires the owner to purchase commercial 

insurance. Mr. Hernandez agreed. He explains he just wants an opportunity to run his business. Ms. 

Vanpatten explains there are no structures on the south side of Kircher the business would bother at this 

time. No public comments were made. Mr. McCormick then inquired if the applicant could apply for a 



 

 

conditional use permit to operate a business on a residential lot. Mr. Patterson explains the conditional 

use would not allow a food truck to operate on a residential zoned lot.  

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

01:48:56 15. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a 

change of zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for 

approximately 0.94 acres, located at 2908 San Jose Blvd., legally described as Lots 19 & 20, Block 6, 

Southridge Subdivision. 

 

Raymond Peters approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explains the item to consider a recommendation 

to the City Council regarding the request for a change of zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-2” 

Commercial 2 District for approximately 0.94 acres, located at 2908 San Jose Blvd., legally described as 

Lots 19 & 20, Block 6, Southridge Subdivision. Mr. Peters explains they plan to dissolve the lot line to 

combine the property so that they would have a wider variety of uses on the property. Mr. McCormick 

explains that C-2 opens for a very wide variety of businesses which could cause a problem for the 

neighboring properties. Mr. Patterson explains that C-2 allows for oilfield-related and mechanic repairs 

and is also designed for big box stores. Mr. Cornum asked Mr. Patterson to explain the difference 

between C-1 and C-2. Mr. Patterson explains that C-1 is a “neighborhood scale commercial zoning, 

which restricts oilfield and mechanic related businesses. Mr. Peters explains they don’t have plans to 

conduct any type of oilfield-related business. Mr. Cornum explains that C-1 is a more acceptable zoning 

in a mostly residential area. Mr. Peters explains they want to bring some nicer things to the area because it 

is an older neighborhood most of the homes there aren’t in the best shape and he hopes whatever they 

decide to do with the property will make it nicer. No public comments were made.  

 

Mr. Cornum made the motion for denial; Ms. Wilson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion for denial was carried. 

 

02:02:29 16. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding the request for a 

change of zoning from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “R-2” Residential 2 District for 

approximately 0.16 acres, located at 513 S. Alameda St., legally described as Lot 13, Block 54, 

Stevens Subdivision. 

 

Kevin Miller approached the podium. Mr. Patterson explained the item to consider a recommendation to 

the City Council regarding the request for a change of zoning from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “R-2” 

Residential 2 District for approximately 0.16 acres, located at 513 S. Alameda St., legally described as Lot 

13, Block 54, Stevens Subdivision. Mr. Miller had no further explanation. No Public Comments were 

made.  

 

Ms. Branson made a motion for approval; Ms. Wilson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: 

Yes— Mr. McCormick, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent—Mr. 

Nesser.  Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

02:05:14 17. Discussion regarding Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance #2017-19, an ordinance 

amending Chapter 56 of the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances to allow carports to be placed within the 

required front setback of properties without obtaining a variance. 

 

Mr. Patterson explains that the overwhelming request for carports has caused an influx of variance 

requests. He explains in 2017, the Mayor asked a committee to gather and discuss the issue, asking if the 

City of Carlsbad wanted to allow people to place carports in the front setbacks without a variance. Mr. 

Cornum believes that even if the stipulation was put in place specifically metal carports are an issue. He 



 

 

then inquired about the process of revising the requirements. Mr. Patterson explained that with a more in-

depth discussion, he could bring forward a rough draft revision to the board as a recommendation and 

possibly have the Mayor’s office put together a committee that would look over the recommendation and 

add the amendments, which would then go before the council for approval. Mr. McCormick explains they 

originally revised the ordinance to make it easier for people to place a carport without approval from the 

City. Ms. Branson explains they can have them however people are just not willing to comply with the 

requirements. Mr. Patterson explains the 2017 revision was for people who lived in areas where garages 

and shade structures for vehicles weren't available. Ms. Ortiz states that a structure measuring 20’W x 25’ 

L would maintain the setback requirements. But now the issue is they want bigger structures which 

becomes an issue because they start to become storage areas or people are asking for more than one 

structure to be placed. Ms. Branson asked if changes were made, would the planning department then put 

a stop to people asking for variances. Mr. Patterson explains it would have to be put into the ordinance 

stating “this is not subject to the variance process.” If it's not stated specifically for carports the residence 

would still be allowed to ask for the variance. Mr. Cornum, as well as Mr. McCormick, would like to 

see that stipulation placed in the ordinance. Mr. Patterson explained again that whatever 

recommendations are made by the Planning and Zoning Commission it would still need to be approved by 

City Council. 

 

 

02:21:58 18. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 

 

Mr. Patterson reported on the Summary Reviews. Nothing unusual was noted. 

 

02:22:24 19. Adjourn 

 

The meeting was adjourned. 

 

0:48:34 Stop Recording [7:22:24 PM] 

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________  ______________ 
      Chairman                     Date  

 



Zoning Change Application Page I of7 

.. ~ARLSBAD 
CITY OF CARLSBAD 

Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Department 
PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 

Phone (575) 885-1185 
Fax (575) 628-8379 

ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION 
Sec. 56-lS0(b) 

PROCESS FOR ACCEPTANCE AND REVIEW 
OF PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MATTERS 

1. The Planning and Zoning Commission's regularly scheduled meetings are on the FIRST MONDAY 
OF THE MONTH. Applicant should obtain an Application Packet for the particular type of 
request (Zone Change, Subdivision, Variance, Annexation, Conditional Use, etc.) from the City of 
Carlsbad, Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Office. 

2. Applicant must submit a completed Application to the Planning. Engineering, and 
Regulation Office on, or before, the FIRST FRIDAY OF THE MONTH prior to the 
desired Commission meeting. The minimum application packet submittal is one (1) copy of the 
Application with original signatures and all required supporting documents. A letter of explanation 
or clarification may also be provided. The required non-refundable application fee is due with 
submittal of the application. 

The desired maximum size for all documents is 1 l"xl 7". However, if the'applicant wishes to 
support his or her application with larger size documents, an original and eight (8) copies 
need to be provided. Separate arrangements for copying these large documents may be possible, 
but will incur additional costs. 

3. The Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Office will give the Application an initial cursory review. 
If deficiencies or questions are noted, the Applicant will be advised and provided an opportunity to 
supplement the Application. If the Applicant fails to complete and resubmit the application prior to 
the above deadline, the matter will not be heard until the next subsequent Commission meeting. The 
original application fee will be retained and will suffice for the specific original application for a 
period of 90-days from the date of the original application. 

4. Applications appearing complete will be set for full evaluation by City Staff prior to the Commission 
meeting. The purpose of this evaluation is to develop and provide a full briefing report for the 
Commission. Applicants will be advised of deficiencies noted during this review and will be afforded 
opportunity to supplement their application during their presentation to the Commission, if they so 
desire. 

11-15-16 



Zoning Change Application Page 2 of7 

ADDITIONAL PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ZONING 
CHANGES: 

1) PRESENCE AT MEETING: The Planning and Zoning Commission will vote to recommend 
to the City Council approval or denial of request. Applicant or his/her representative must be 
present to address any questions that Planning and Zoning Commissioners may have. 

2) CITY COUNCIL SETS A HEARING DATE: After the Planning and Zoning Commission 
has made a recommendation on the request, the City Council (at their next regular meeting) will 
set a date for a public hearing. The date will be set for a regularly scheduled City Council 
meeting a minimum of 30 days from that date. A "notice of public hearing" is published in the 
Current Argus at least 30 days prior to the hearing. 

3) NOTIFICATION: The applicant shall mail notice of the Planning and Zoning Commission 
meeting, via certified mail, to all property owners within one-hundred feet (100') of the subject 
site. Evidence of such notification shall be provided with the application. In addition, the 
applicant shall post a sign, provided by the City, at the property at least 5 days prior to the public 
hearing. At least fifteen (15) days prior to the City Council hearing, the City will notify adjacent 
property owners within 100' of the subject property via first-class mail for properties greater than 
one (1) block in size, or via certified mail for properties one (1) block or less in size. The 
notification will include a description of the request, applicant's information, legal description of 
subject property, and the date of the hearing. 

4) PUBLIC HEARING: The Public Hearing will be held during a regularly scheduled City 
Council meeting, and the applicant or his/her representative MUST BE PRESENT to address 
any questions that the Mayor or Council members may have. 

5) ZONING CHANGE IS FINAL: If the City Council approves the zone change, the ordinance is 
published in the Current Argus. The change is considered final five (5) days after publication. 

1 ]-15-16 



Zoning Change Application 

Receipt Date Stamp 
AUG 11 2023 

lffliflg;-Engineeri I 

& Regulation Department 

Page 3 of? 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, and 

Regulation Department 
PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 

Phone (575) 885-1185 
Fax (575) 628-8379 

ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION 
Sec. 56-150(b) 

Application Date~& 
Existing Zoning: J 

APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

Fee Paid ($100.00): Qj. I /J) 
Proposed Zoning: ~ 

/./Mfl:r1~ PA~M.s ~A:J>,<1,~,o~,...Tus 2J/p 9"~T£i> -
NAME ADDRESS 

CITY 
STATrf ZIP PHmfa <r )_,~ m1"£-;,9-u T£L .. 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION (attach separate sheet for multiple owners), 

-S:if-Miz 
NAME ADDRESS 

CITY STATE ZIP PHONE EMAIL 

* A signed affidavit from the property owner(s), consenting to submittal of the application, must be 
included with the application. 

LEG.AL DESCRIPTION AND/OR STREET ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (INCLUDEAMEETSANDBOUNDS 

DESCRIPTION FOR UNPLATTED LAND, ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET, IF NECESSARY): 

I l-l 5-l6 



Zoning Change Application Page 4 of? 

REASON FOR THE REQUEST 
An amendment to the Official Zoning Map or to the Text of the Zoning Ordinance must be justified by one or 
more of the following. Check all that apply: 

• The proposed amendment will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare and 
will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance. 

• The proposed amendment responds to changed conditions, such as changes in public capital 
investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 
studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance. 

• The proposed amendment is necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal legislation. 

• The proposed amendment provides additional flexibility in meeting the objectives of this Zoning 
Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance. 

• The proposed amendment is in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan or other 
City Master Plan. 

• The proposed amendment will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies of the 
City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan. 

• The proposed amendment will correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the text of the Zoning 
Ordinance. 

• The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City's Comprehensive Plan 
or other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding 
uses, population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors. 

Required prior to P & Z: 
Complete Application Including: D Map D Fee D Letter D Notification D Sign Agreement 

Required prior to City Council: 
Council Hearing Date: ________ _ Publication Date: __________ _ 

Property Owner Notification Sent (within 100' minimum.): ______ _ 

D ABM D Staff Comments D Application Packet D Draft Ordinance D P&Z Minutes 

Council Action: D Approved D Denied D Other Ordinance No.: 

11-15-[6 



Zoning Change Application 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
AFFIDAVIT BY PROPERTY OWNER(S) 

Page 5 of7 

IF AN APPLICATION IS MADE BY SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE PROPERTY OWNER 
TIDS FORM MUST ACCOMPANY THE APPLICATION MATERIALS. 
APPLICATION TYPE: 

~ONING CHANGE • CONDITIONAL USE • VARIANCE • TEMPORARY USE , 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF EDDY ) 

I (WE) HEREBY CERTIFY that I am (we are) the owners ofrecord of the property described as follows: 

ADDRESSOFPROPERTY:713!:JJ #,9-tn I L'76)-..I ~,R.-E:-J!ST 'fii?')? STREET ADDRESS 

LEGAL DESSCRPTION: ~~ ..s u Ft re y 
S DMSION BLOCK LOT OR TRACT 

I (WE) HA VE AUTHORIZED the following individuals to act as my ( our) agent with regard to this application. 

AGENT: 6:e e, 1<./:t ~ u~rf6J9tU 5?:S-?tJ~ 2-'JS:/ 
NAME PHONE 

I (WE) UNDERSTAND, CONCUR AND AFFIRM: 

That this application may be approved, approved with conditions or denied and that, as the property 
owner, it is my responsibility to ensure that any conditions are complied with and to ensure that the 
property is maintained in a condition so as not to jeopardize the health, safety or welfare of others and 
that compliance with all applicable City ordinances is required, and 

I (WE) HEREBY EXECUTE TIDS AFFIDAVIT in support of the proposed application as presented: 

OWNE~l: 

BY:~~ dlt1.)a. lte-;:;/4 
SIGNATURE 

ACKNOWLEDGED, SUBSCRIBED, AND SWORN 

206~b 
BY: ~ "7-" ~II£.~ W J/b-TEft5<::..f-J£/b ~ 

PRINTED NAME J;;::'". .. N;_«.:y Public 
f> R~~ l:::bE:;W_,7; /n.lJ,O-l;J 7 ~f>.lj 
s;"tJ ~) V I..S:.1vl\1~JJt:.. My commission expires:-~~_,___.__ _____ ....._ 

(ADDITIONAL OWNERS; 
ATTACH SEPARATE SHEETS 

AS NECESSARY) 

11-15-16 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

GEORGETHOMASDUNAOAN 
COMMISSION# 1100091 
EXPIRES: AUG. 07, 2024 



Zoning Change Application 

NOTIFICATION SIGN 
POSTING AGREEMENT 

Notification of Public Hearings before the City of Carlsbad Planning and Zoning 
Commission is required pursuant to Sec. 56-140(i). 

• Signs shall be posted a minimum of 5 days prior to and shall be removed a 
maximum of 5 days after the public hearing. 

Page 6 of? 

• If the sign is not posted as required, the application will be delayed and will not be 
considered at the public hearing as scheduled. 

• The sign shall be posted at the street side property line with a secure stake provided 
by the applicant. 

I have read and understand these requirements. I understand where the sign is to be 
located and my obligation to post the sign prior to the public hearing and remove it 
afterwards. 

Sign issued by: ________ _ 
Staff Member 

Notification Agreement Rev. 10/11 

11-15-16 



Zoning Change Application Page 7 of7 

Date: s;/11/ ~3 

Dear Property Owner, 

This letter serves as legal notification of a pending action before the City of Carlsbad Planning and 
Zoning Commission in accordance with Code of Ordinances Sec. 56-140(i). You are being notified 
because you are a pro:2.erty owp..sir ~none-hundred fed (l0Q:_}..Qf the subject site. .....,,_.,. t 

rvJ;? t{. r/ 1\1 r- 19 R.. P'YI ~ ~ C/ ~ I ~ J ~ /:t:. N ,_£...-J.._, <!...-

Applicant: 2.1./'l>gJ?, "J?Jj;p-:!, &b, LJ1 I{ l~ ,I bJ l'Y1 
Subject Site Lo~:ion: 71i:":b ;;e;,_;;; ~ 'tn N' Stvf1

~ 

T~e proposed action is a: \A. :t 0. 
;,&..zoning Change from~/_, __ to B., /\ in accordance with Sec. 56-150(b). 

• Variance/Appeal from Sec. _______ in accordance with Sec. 56-150(c). 
The purpose of the variance/appeal is: 

D Conditional Use Permit in accordance with Sec. 56-150(f). The purpose of the permit is for a: 
• Home Occupation: _________ _ 
• OtherUse: ------------

The Planning and Zoning Commission will consider this request at a Public Hearing on: 
Date: ...s:e e-r-E/IJt BG.' fl I], ;;?-0 ~ 3 

Time: 5:00pm 
Place: City Annex Planning Room 

114 S. Halagueno St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

The Code of Ordinances can be found on the City's website www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com. 
For details about this request contact the applicant OR contact the City Planner at 
575-885-1185 or via email atjepatterson@cityofcarlsbadnm.com. 

11-15-[6 



George Dunagan 

From: 
Sent: 

Tommy Rincon <tommyr@smithengineering.pro> 
Friday, August 11, 2023 10:43 AM 

To: George Dunagan 

Cc: Scott Hicks 

Subject: RE: Martin Farms #5 

George, 

Those approximate dimensions are 185' x 415.8'. 

i--- -· - -

l 
i l 

___ ,, ___ _J 

I 
I 
'--·--·-----·---i 
I 
I 
I 
I 

j( 
/ \ 

Let us know if you need anything else. 

Thanks, 

Tommy Rincon 
Civil Designer 

1 
/ 

,/ --

185.0 

TRACT:A 
1.784AC:I: 

LOT 

1 



Scale 1" = 100'

100 0 300100 200

ZONE CHANGE REQUEST FOR TRACT A 
MARTIN FARMS SUBIVISION INC AND 

BAR W FARMS LAND DIVISION
A ZONE CHANGE REQUEST FOR THAT ±1.766 ACRE TRACT 
OF MARTIN FARMS SUBDIVISION INC AND BAR W FARMS 

LAND DIVISION, BEING DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

SERVING CARLSBAD AREA FOR 20+ YEARS
A LAND SURVEYING COMPANY

Text
 FOUND #4  REBAR, NO  CAP

Text
 FOUND #4  REBARS,  CAPS 20251

Text
 FOUND #4  REBAR,  NO CAP

Text
 FOUND #4  REBAR,  NO CAP

Text
 FOUND #4  REBARS,  NO CAPS

Text
 HAMILTON STREET

Text
 HAMILTON PLACE

Text
 FARRIS STREET

Text
 N85%%D43'14"E

Text
 155.06'

Text
 N56%%D24'14"E

Text
 61.45'

Text
 N00%%D03'26"E

Text
 241.67'

Text
 S89%%D04'32"W

Text
 29.78'

Text
 N00%%D04'57"E

Text
 393.09'

Text
 N89%%D17'27"E

Text
 1161.80'

Text
 ATWOOD SUB

Text
 10' UTILITY EASEMENT

Text
 FOUND #4  REBAR,  NO CAP

Text
 10' UTILITY EASEMENT CABINET 6, SLIDE 417-1

Text
 10' EASEMENT CABINET A, SLIDE 582-1 

Text
 POWERLINE EASEMENT 231/249

Text
 ACCESS AND WELL EASEMENT,  CABINET A, SLIDE 582-1

Text
 LLANO GAS LINE EASEMENT 224/755

Text
 FOUND #4 REBAR,  NO CAP

Text
 FOUND #4  REBAR,  NO CAP

Text
 FOUND #4  REBAR,  NO CAP

Text
 FOUND #4 REBAR,  NO CAP

Text
 FOUND #4 REBAR,  NO CAP

Text
 FOUND #4 REBAR,  NO CAP

Text
 SELMAN COURT

Text
 AQUAMARINE DRIVE

Text
 JASPER DRIVE

Text
 SAPPHIRE DRIVE

Text
 SAGUARO DRIVE

Text
 E PAT GARRETT ROAD

Text
 AGAVE DRIVE

Text
 HONEYSUCKLE DRIVE

Text
 SAGUARO DRIVE

Text
 N PAT GARRETT ROAD

Text
 TRACT A

Text
 TRACT B

Text
 S89%%D20'57"W

Text
 155.22'

Text
 N00%%D04'56"E

Text
 415.91'

Text
 185.35'

Text
 976.45'

Text
 S88%%D55'39"W

Text
 131.50'

Text
 N78%%D03'32"W

Text
 S89%%D55'39"W

Text
 60.00'

Text
 301.95'

Text
 N67%%D58'45"W

Text
 169.84'

Text
 N72%%D09'08"W

Text
 170.00'

Text
 N71%%D32'26"W

Text
 83.12'

Text
 N89%%D54'11"W

Text
 302.37'

Text
 N00%%D04'19"W

Text
 73.84'

Text
 52.90'

Text
 340.19'

Text
 23.18'

Text
 N00%%D48'46"W

Text
 N00%%D04'19"W

Text
 30.66'

Text
 S88%%D37'44"W

Text
 127.65'

Text
 CH=N08°42'49"E CL=7.04' R=68.52' L=7.04' T=3.52' Δ=05°53'14"

Text
 CH=N18°09'29"E CL=8.36' R=960.78' L=8.36' T=4.18' Δ=00°29'55"

Text
 CH=N20°08'21'E CL=46.31' R=814.00' L=46.31' T=23.16' Δ=03°15'35"

Text
 CH=N24°14'17"E CL=15.80' R=826.10' L=15.80' T=7.90 Δ=01°05'45"

Text
 EDERD DRIVE

Text
 WARACHIE LANE

Text
 S00%%D07'39"W

Text
 957.90'

Text
 %%P1.766 ACRES

Text
 %%P21.60 ACRES

Text
 ZONE R-R

Text
 ZONE R-1

Text
 ZONE R-1

Text
 ZONE R-1

Text
 PLATTED FOR FUTURE

Text
 HAMILTON STREET

Text
 FOUND #4 REBAR,  NO CAP

Text
 FOUND #4 REBAR,  NO CAP

Text
 FOUND #4 REBAR,  NO CAP

Text
 FOUND #4  REBAR,  NO CAP

Text
 FOUND #4  REBAR,  NO CAP

Text
 POB

Text
 ESTABLISHMENT OF ZONING DISTRICT       (R_R) RURAL RESIDENTIAL        , CHANGE FROM ZONING DISTRICT   (R-1) RESIDENTIAL 1  DISTRICT . APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY  APPROVAL BY THE CITY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION   THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND APPROVED BY THE  PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION, OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, COUNTY OF EDDY,  STATE OF NEW MEXICO DURING A REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING ON THIS            DAY OF                         , 20        . CHAIRMAN   SECRETARY   THE CITY OF CARLSBAD THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS PLATTED REQUEST HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE  CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, COUNTY OF EDDY, STATE OF NEW MEXICO,  DURING A REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING HELD ON THIS          DAY OF                    , 20       . MAYOR CITY  CLERK ,

Text
 OWNERS STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT STATE OF                    :     :SS COUNTY OF                  : THE ABOVE SIGNED BEING FIRST DULY SWORN ON OATH, STATE: AS THE OWNERS AND  PROPRIETORS WE HAVE OF OUR OWN FREE WILL AND CONSENT CAUSED THIS PLAT WITH  ITS LOTS, DEDICATED ROADS AND EASEMENTS TO BE PLATTED.  THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED  ON THIS PLAT LIES WITHIN THE PLATTING JURISDICTION OF:               CITY OF CARLSBAD                             . SUBSCRIBED, SWORN TO AND ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME THIS          DAY OF                     , 20        . BEFORE ME PERSONALLY  APPEARED                                 AND                                 , KNOWN  TO ME TO BE THE PERSON(S) DESCRIBED IN AND WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING  INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME AS THEIR FREE ACT  AND DEED.  WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL THE DAY, MONTH AND YEAR LAST  ABOVE WRITTEN. 

Text
 MARTIN FARMS SUBDIVISION, INC GARY WALTERSCHEID, SECRETARY OF  MARTIN FARMS SUBDIVISION, INC

Text
 BAR W FARMS GARY WALTERSCHEID, PARTNER OF  BAR W FARMS

Text
 MARTIN FARMS SUBDIVISION, INC, AND BAR W FARMS GARY WALTERSCHEID, SECRETARY OF MARTIN FARMS  SUBDIVISION, INC, PARTNER OF BAR W FARMS

Text
 BAR W FARMS STEVEN WALTERSCHEID, PARTNER OF  BAR W FARMS

Text
 MARTIN FARMS SUBDIVISION, INC STEVEN WALTERSCHEID, PRESIDENT OF  MARTIN FARMS SUBDIVISION, INC

Text
 MARTIN FARMS SUBDIVISION, INC, AND BAR W FARMS STEVEN WALTERSCHEID, PRESIDENT OF MARTIN FARMS  SUBDIVISION, INC, PARTNER OF BAR W FARMS

Text
 /VOLUMES/COMMON/2019/03 MARCH 2019/FARMVIEW 7/MARTINFARMS UNIT 4 UPDATE.DWG

Text
 E

Text
 20251

Text
 BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT A, MARTIN FARMS  SUBDIVISION INC AND BAR W FARMS LAND DIVISION; THEN N89°17'27"E,  FOR 185.35 FEET; THEN S00°04'56"W, FOR 415.91 FEET; THEN  S89°20'57"W, FOR 155.22 FEET; THEN S89°04'32"W, FOR 29.78 FEET; THEN  N00°04'57"E, FOR 393.09 FEET; THEN N00°48'46"W, FOR 23.18 FEET, BACK  TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTIAING ±1.766 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

Text
 BASIS OF BEARINGS AND DISTANCES : MARTIN FARMS UNIT 4 AMENDED PLAT, FILED IN CABINET 8, SLIDE 519,  OF THE MAPPING RECORD FOR EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

Text
 P

Text
 R

Text
 O

Text
 F

Text
 E

Text
 E

Text
 W

Text
 T

Text
 S

Text
 E

Text
 G

Text
 I

Text
 M

Text
 R

Text
 R

Text
 E

Text
 D

Text
 E

Text
 N

Text
 L

Text
 V

Text
 I

Text
 R

Text
 N

Text
 I, MELVIN R. PYEATT, JR., NEW MEXICO REGISTERED  PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR NO. 20251, CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY  PLAT AND THE ACTUAL SURVEY ON THE GROUND UPON WHICH IT  IS BASED WAS PERFORMED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT  SUPERVISION; THAT I AM RESPONSIBLE FOR THIS SURVEY; THAT  THIS SURVEY AND PLAT MEET THE MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR  SURVEYING IN NEW MEXICO; AND THAT THIS SURVEY IS TRUE AND  CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. I  FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT  IS AZONE CHANGE PLAT OF  AN EXISTING TRACT(S) OF LAND. MELVIN R. PYEATT, JR., 423 W. GREENE ST. SUITE 1, CARLSBAD,  N.M., 88220, CERTIFICATE NO. 20251, TELE. 575-885-6867, FAX  575-885-6867

Text
 STATE OF NEW MEXICO, COUNTY OF     EDDY    , I  HERE BY CERTIFY THAT THIS INSTRUMENT WAS FILED  FOR RECORD ON

Text
 SECTION  20  TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH   RANGE 27 EAST  N.M.P.M.

Text
 INDEXING INFORMATION FOR COUNTY CLERK

Text
 R&R SURVEYING LLC

Text
 SUBDIVISION SEE LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Text
 423 W. GREEN ST, CARLSBAD, NM 88220

Text
 L

Text
 N

Text
 A

Text
 S

Text
 S

Text
 I

Text
 O

Text
 L

Text
 A

Text
 N

Text
 C

Text
 J

Text
 O

Text
 S

Text
 U

Text
 D

Text
 O

Text
 E

Text
 Y

Text
 R

Text
 V

Text
 R

Text
 R

Text
 A

Text
 E

Text
 X

Text
 Y

Text
 I

Text
 M

Text
 E

Text
 P

Text
 .

Text
 T

Text
 T

Text
 ,

Text
 AREA:  %%P1.766 ACRES

Text
 DATE:  AUGUST 25, 2023

Text
 OWNER:

Text
 18X24

Text
 MARTIN FARMS SUBDIVISION, INC, AND BAR W FARMS

Text
 N

Text
 S

Text
 E

Text
 W

Text
 LEGEND

Text
 CORNER FOUND  AS NOTED

Text
 SET #4 REBAR,  CAP 20251

Text
 DIRT ROAD

Text
 NEW & OLD  EASEMENTS

Text
 LAND LINE







Committee Reports



Adjourn


	10-24-2023 CC Agenda
	2.No Document
	3.Financials FY24-03 Sept
	Financial Reports - FY24-03
	Table of Contents
	1. Bank Reconciliation
	2. Summary of Fund Position
	3. Revenues
	4. Revenus - Gross Receipts Tax
	5. Transfers
	6. Labor
	7. Operations
	8. Capital & Project Central
	9. Promotional Lodgers' Tax Aging Schedule
	10. Municipal Court Summary
	11. Debt Service
	12. YTD Budget Report
	13. Check Register for Current Period ONLY
	14. Vendor Fiscal Year Summary

	4.A.Minutes 10-10-2023 Council Draft
	4.B.Personnel Report
	4.C.1.Invite RFP - Fireworks Show
	4.C.2.Award Bid 2023-11 J & H Services Old Cavern Waterline
	4.D.1.AGT BFYSC Concession Services, B.Thompson
	4.D.2.AGT RAVE MOU with Eddy County
	4.E.1.Mthly Rpt Com Dev September
	4.E.2.Mthly Rpt Muni Court
	4.E.3.Mthly Rpt Mun Services September
	4.E.4.Mthly Rpt Public Works
	4.E.5.Mthly rpt Utilities Dept Sept
	4.F.1.Set Date HPAB Adv Board
	5.Liquor License Stevens Inn
	Application
	Map
	Minutes
	ON October 18, 2023 AT 9:00 A.M.

	CCA Publication

	6.Accept DFA Matching Grant -Dark Canyon Bridge
	7.Res 2023-64 Amendment CDBG application submission
	8.Res 2023-65Weed n Debris 1916 W  Lea St
	9.Res 2023-66 Weed n Debris lots E. of 909 Loving Ave
	10.Res 2023-67 Weed n Debris 1008 Birch Ln.
	11.Ord No 2023-20 Ord Oil & Gas Wells
	12.Ord 2023-21 513 S. Alameda St Zone Change
	13.Ord 2023-22 400 Kircher St  Zone Change
	14.Ord 2023-14 Martin Farms Unit 5 - R-1 to R-R (2)
	15.Council Committee Reports
	16.Adjourn

	Application Date: 8/28/2023
	Existing Zoning: C-2
	Proposed Zoning:    R-2
	NAME: City of Carlsbad                  101 N. Halagueno St.
	CITY: Carlsbad, NM  88220      (575) 887-1191      jepatterson@cityofcarlsbadnm.com
	NAME_2: Mount Olive Baptist Church       P.O. Box 162
	CITY_2: Carlsbad, NM  88220
	ADDRESS: 513 S. Alameda St.                     13          54   Stevens Subdivision
	Map: Off
	Fee: Off
	Letter: Off
	Notification: Off
	Sign Agreement: Off
	Council Hearing Date: 
	Publication Date: 
	Property Owner Notification Sent within 100 minimum: 
	ABM: Off
	Staff Comments: Off
	Application Packet: Off
	Draft Ordinance: Off
	PZ Minutes: Off
	Approved: Off
	Denied: Off
	Other: Off
	Ordinance No: 
	Check Box1: Yes
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Yes
	Check Box5: Yes
	Check Box6: Yes
	Check Box7: Yes
	Check Box8: Off
	ZONING CHANGE: Off
	CONDITIONAL USE: Off
	VARIANCE: Off
	TEMPORARY USE: Off
	ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: 
	LEGAL DESSCRPTION: 
	AGENT 1: 
	AGENT 2: 
	PHONE: 
	BY: 
	to before me this: 
	day of: 
	20: 
	by: 
	BY_2: 
	Notary Public: 
	My commission expires: 
	Staff Member: 
	DATE: 
	Date: 8/28/2023
	Applicant: Mount Olive Baptist Church           513 S. Alameda St.  
	Subject Site Location: 513 S. Alameda St. Carlsbad, NM  88220
	undefined:    C-2
	to:   R-2
	Zoning Change from: On
	VarianceAppeal from Sec: Off
	in accordance with Sec 56150c: 
	The purpose of the varianceappeal is 1: 
	The purpose of the varianceappeal is 2: 
	Conditional Use Permit in accordance with Sec 56150f The purpose of the permit is for a: Off
	Home Occupation: Off
	Other Use: Off
	undefined_2: 
	undefined_3: 
	Date_2: 9/11/2023


